# Fairs and Exhibitions in China (2021)



中国国际贸易促进委员会 CHINA COUNCIL FOR THE PROMOTION OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE



### Fairs and Exhibitions in China 2021

Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT)

**Publisher** 

Department of Trade and Investment Promotion, CCPIT

CCPIT Information Center (China Trade Promotion Information Technology Co., Ltd.)

**Chief Editorial Board** 

**Director** 

Zhang Shenfeng, Vice Chairman of China Council for the Promotion of International Trade

**Deputy Director** 

Feng Yaoxiang, Director, Department of Trade and Investment Promotion, CCPIT

Sun Jun, Director, CCPIT Information Center (General Manager, China Trade Promotion Information Technology Co., Ltd.)

**Executive Editorial Board** 

Director: Ruan Wei, Deputy Director, Department of Trade and Investment Promotion, CCPIT

Deputy Director: Liu Hui, Deputy Director, CCPIT Information Center (Deputy General Manager, China

Trade Promotion Information Technology Co., Ltd.)

Coordinators: Zhou Jianxiu, Chen Nan

**Business Support** 

Department of Trade and Investment Promotion, CCPIT: Zhou Jianxiu, Duan Jianrong, Yuan Fang, Huang Jia, Fang Shuo

CCPIT Information Center (China Trade Promotion Information Technology Co., Ltd.): Chen Nan, Zeng Qingqing, Du Tiantian

Proofreaders: Zeng Qingqing, Yan Xiao

Design & Print by: Beijing Yooyi Culture Media Co. Ltd.

First-grade Translators: Zeng Qingqing, Du Tiantian, Yan Xiao

Special thanks to: Zhang Ling, Zhang Yazhu, Zhao Rui

**Download:** 

www.ccpit.org, www.tradeinvest.cn

### **Editor's Note**

Since 1995, the China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT) has compiled and printed the Chinese and English bilingual annual report of Fairs and Exhibitions in China (hereinafter referred to as "the book") every year, and published information about major economic and trade exhibitions to be held in China that year, providing a significant reference for enterprises to participate in the exhibitions or expos held in China and have been welcomed by embassies, consulates, trade associations and enterprises in China throughout the years.

The Fairs and Exhibitions in China 2021 is coordinated by the Department of Trade and Investment Promotion of CCPIT. The CCPIT Information Center (China Trade Promotion Information Technology Co., Ltd.) is responsible for the compilation of the Fairs and Exhibitions in China 2021.

To help readers better understand and use the book, please follow the details below.

#### I. Scope of Fair and Exhibitions Data

The term "fair" and "exhibition" in this book are limited to economic and trade exhibitions, excluding public performances and events in the fields of culture, arts, festivals, talents and others.

Fairs and Exhibitions in China 2021 has collected information about 1500 valid economic and trade projects, which will take place in about 100 cities across 34 provinces, autonomous regions and municipalities as well as the Hong Kong and Macao Special Administrative Regions of China in 2021 (the deadline for information collections is 13th January 2021). Project data include the name, time and venue, host & organizer, display content and contact information of the exhibitions.

Readers can search information by the host city or by the industry.

#### II. Source of Data

The acquisition of data in this book mainly comes from CCPIT local sub-councils and industrial sub-councils, exhibition hosts and organizers, exhibition halls and official media information (online and printed media)

#### **III. Limitation and Accuracy**

Affected by the epidemic situation of Novel Coronavirus Pneumonia (COVID-19), the case for exhibitions in 2021 is that a majority of them appear to be either canceled or postponed. By the time for the book to be published, for some exhibitions held for many years, whether they will be held or not has yet to be determined. Although the Editorial Board has conducted cross check of information about exhibition projects through various means, such as telephone and e-mail, but there may still be adjustments to the changes of information such as date and venue during the preparation of exhibitions, and even the alteration, cancellation or addition of some exhibition projects.

Therefore, while carrying out business activities by using the book, users should directly contact the host and organizer of an exhibition and verify relevant information, and take responsibility for any consequences that may occur. The Editorial Board will no longer make further explanations and updates for the book this year.

#### **IV Download and Search**

The book is made available for both printed version and the electronic version, and also open to online real-time searching.

The download webpage will be launched on Tradeinvest Web (www.tradeinvest.cn), readers can also go to the CCPIT official website (www.ccpit.org) and download from the "publications" section.

For further inquiries, please contact the CCPIT Information Center (China Trade Promotion Information Technology Co., Ltd.). Telephone: 010-82217960, 88075029.

Editorial Board 13th January 2021

## **Contents**

# Fairs and Exhibitions in China 2021

Anhui
Hefei1
Bozhou 4
Fuyang 5
Ma'anshan 6
Macao 6
Beijing 6
Chongqing 38
Fujian45
Fuzhou45
Quanzhou
Xiamen 52
Zhangzhou 52
Gansu
Lanzhou53
Dunhuang 53
Guangdong 54
Guangzhou 54
Dongguan 83
Foshan 86
Huizhou 89
Jiangmen
Shenzhen90
Zhongshan
Zhuhai 111
Guangxi 111
Nanning 111
Guizhou 113
Guiyang 113
Anshun
Bijie117
Tongren 117

LiuPanshui	119
Kaili	120
Hainan	120
Haikou	120
Sanya	124
Qionghai	125
Hebei	125
Shijiazhuang	125
Baoding	132
Hengshui	
Langfang	
Tangshan	
Henan	135
Zhengzhou	
Luoyang	159
Heilongjiang	160
Harbin	160
Hubei	170
Wuhan	170
Hunan	179
Changsha	179
Chenzhou	187
Huaihua	187
Liling	
Loudi	
Yongzhou	
Zhuzhou	
Jilin	
Changchun	
Fuyu	
Meihekou	
liangeu	100

Nanjing	198
Huaian	216
Suzhou	216
Taizhou	218
xuzhou	219
Yangzhou	219
Jiangxi	219
Nanchang	219
Jiujiang	221
Jingdezhen	221
Liaoning	221
Shenyang	221
Dalian	
Inner Mongolia	231
Huhhot	
Alashan League	
Ordos	
Hulun Buir	
Ulanqab	
Hinddan Leadue	/30
Hinggan League Xilingol League	
Xilingol League	235
Xilingol League	235 <b>235</b>
Ningxia Yinchuan	235 <b>235</b> 235
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai	235 235 235 236
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining	235 235 235 236 236
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai	235 235 235 236
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining	235 235 235 236 236 238
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying	235 235 236 236 236 238 238 247
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze	235 235 236 236 238 238 247 247
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi	235 235 236 236 238 238 247 247 247
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi  Qingdao	235 235 236 236 238 238 247 247 247 253
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi  Qingdao  Shouguang	235 235 236 236 238 247 247 247 253 263
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi  Qingdao  Shouguang  Weihai	235 235 236 236 238 238 247 247 253 263 263
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi  Qingdao  Shouguang  Weihai  Weifang	235 235 236 236 238 247 247 247 253 263 263 264
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi  Qingdao  Shouguang  Weihai  Weifang  Yantai	235 235 236 236 238 238 247 247 253 263 263 264 267
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi  Qingdao  Shouguang  Weihai  Weifang  Yantai  Zibo	235 235 236 236 238 238 247 247 253 263 263 264 267 268
Xilingol League  Ningxia  Yinchuan  Qinghai  Xining  Shandong  Jinan  Dongying  Heze  Linyi  Qingdao  Shouguang  Weihai  Weifang  Yantai	235 235 236 236 238 247 247 247 253 263 264 267 268 <b>268</b>

Yuncneng	212
Shaanxi	273
Xi'an	273
Baoji	281
Shanghai	282
Sichuan	347
Chengdu	347
Leshan	360
Luzhou	360
Meishan	361
Neijiang	361
Taiwan	362
Taipei	362
Kaohsiung	369
Taichung	370
Tianjin	371
Tibet Autonomous Region	377
Lhasa	377
Lhasa  Hong Kong  Xinjiang	377
Hong Kong	377 387
Hong Kong	<b>377 387</b> 387
Hong Kong Xinjiang Urumqi Aksu County	<b>377 387</b> 387 394
Hong Kong Xinjiang	377 387 387 394 394
Hong Kong Xinjiang Urumqi Aksu County Karamay Yunnan	377 387 387 394 394
Hong Kong  Xinjiang	377 387 387 394 394 394
Hong KongXinjiang	387 387 394 394 394 394 399
Hong KongXinjiang	377 387 387 394 394 394 399 400
Hong Kong  Xinjiang  Urumqi  Aksu County  Karamay  Yunnan  Kunming  Hekou  Zhejiang  Hangzhou	377 387 394 394 394 399 400
Hong Kong  Xinjiang  Urumqi  Aksu County  Karamay  Yunnan  Kunming  Hekou  Zhejiang  Hangzhou  Jiaxing	377 387 394 394 394 394 399 400 400 405
Hong Kong  Xinjiang  Urumqi  Aksu County  Karamay  Yunnan  Kunming  Hekou  Zhejiang  Hangzhou  Jiaxing  Jinhua  Lishui	377 387 387 394 394 394 399 400 400 405 406 416
Hong Kong  Xinjiang  Urumqi  Aksu County  Karamay  Yunnan  Kunming  Hekou  Zhejiang  Hangzhou  Jiaxing  Jinhua  Lishui	377 387 387 394 394 394 399 400 400 405 406 416
Hong Kong  Xinjiang  Urumqi  Aksu County  Karamay  Yunnan  Kunming  Hekou  Zhejiang  Jiaxing  Jinhua  Lishui  Ningbo  Shaoxing	377 387 394 394 394 394 399 400 405 406 416 416 423
Hong Kong Xinjiang Urumqi Aksu County Karamay	377 387 394 394 394 394 399 400 405 406 416 416 423

# **Industry Index**

Advertising & Communication4
Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and
Fisheries4
Appliances7
Chemical & Rubber and Plastic 8
Commercial Economy and Trade 8
Construction & Building Materials10
Culture and Education & Arts12
Daily Necessities14
Electronic Equipment15
Energy & Minerals16
Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection17
Foods & Drinks
Franchise21
Gifts & Toys
Hairdressing & Beauty22
Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products 23
Instrumentation24
IT & Telecommunications 24

Jewelry & Luxuries25
Leather & Shoe and Bags25
Maternal and Child Supplies26
Mechanical Industry27
Medical Health32
Office Supplies34
Other Industries34
Photoelectric Technology36
Printing & Packaging36
Real Estate & Furniture37
Security Protection40
Sports & Leisure and Entertainment41
Spring Festival Shopping42
Textile & Apparel43
Thermal Refrigeration44
Tourism & Hotel45
Transportation & Logistics45
Wedding & Celebration48

### **Advertising & Communication**

The 15th Anhui Advertising Equipment and LED, Sign Exhibition 2021	1
The 20th Western China International Advertising Festival 2021	40
The 59th China Lanzhou (Spring Edition) Advertising Logo Industry Exposition	53
DPES Sign Expo China 2021	54
The 22nd Guangxi Advertising Exhibition 2021	111
The 9th Guizhou Huzhan Advertising Festival 2021	113
North China International Advertising Equipment LED Sign and Printing Equipment Technolog	у Ехро
2021	125
Spring 2021 (Zhengzhou) 37th Central Plains Advertising Exhibition	137
Autumn of 2021 (Zhengzhou) 39th Central Plains Advertising Exhibition & The 16th China (Zhen	gzhou)
Printing and Packaging Industry Expo 2021	154
The 28th Harbin Advertising and Printing Exhibition	160
WAME 2021	171
DPES Sign Expo China 2021 - Changsha	179
The 23rd Changchun Advertisement & LED Lighting Expo 2021	188
China (Nanjing) Advertising Industry Expo 2021	200
The 2nd Sign Industry Exposition	204
The 28th Liaoning AD/Sign/LED lighting Expo 2021	221
The 31st Inner Mongolia Four New Advertising, LED Optoelectronic and Digital Printing Office St	applies
Fair 2021	232
The 61st China Qinghai-Tibet (Xining) Advertising Logo / Printing and Office Equipment / LED Lighting Expo	236
Weifang (Spring Edition) Advertising Consumables Logo and Graphic Printing Lighting Exhibition	264
The 25th Shanxi Advertising Exhibition	
The 19th Chengdu Advertising and Sign Industry Expo 2021	348
Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei (Tianjin) Advertising Sign, Digital Printing Office Supplies Expo 2021	374
Xinjiang International Advertising Four New Exhibition 2021	389
DPES Sign & LED Expo China 2021 - Kunming	395
Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries	
The 9th Anhui (Hefei) International Animal Husbandry Expo 2021	3
The 11th China Anhui Modern Agricultural Expo	3
Beijing Pet Products Exhibition 2021	9
The 8th Beijing International Irrigation Technology Exhibition 2021	12
The 11th China International Modern Agricultural Exhibition 2021	19
The 7th China Beijing International High Quality Agricultural Products Exhibition and Trade Fair	20
China Beijing International Fishery 2021	20
China (Fuzhou) International Seafood & Fisheries Expo 2021	47
The 16th China International (Xiamen) Seafood Expo 2021	48

Cross-Strait Modern Agriculture Expo & Cross-Strait Flower Expo 2021	52
Flower Expo Asia 2021	65
CPF 2021	68
Guangzhou International Aquarium Show 2021	68
Guangzhou World Agricultural Expo 2021	78
China International (Guangzhou) Fishery & Seafood Expo 2021	80
The 7th China (Shenzhen) International Pet Supplies Exhibition 2021	95
The 7th China Shenzhen International Modern Green Agriculture Exposition 2021	
Asia-Pacific Aquaculture Expo 2021	111
China International (Guizhou) Animal Husbandry Fair 2021	116
The 5th Wumeng Shan Agricultural Special Products Fair in Bijie Experimental Region	117
South China CKU Dog Olympics & World Cat Show 2021	118
Farmers Harvest Festival & "Ecological Cool Capital • Mountain Treasures" Special A	.gricultural
Products Fair 2021	119
Liupanshui Industry Products Fair 2021	119
CIMIE 2021	122
China (Hainan) International Winter Trade Fair of Tropical Agricultural Products 2021	124
China (Hebei) International Agricultural Machinery Equipment & Parts Expo 2021	129
The 3rd Hebei International Dairy Expo 2021	130
China International Pigeon Exhibition (CIPE) Langfang City 2021	134
The 18th Zhongyuan Fertilizer (Agricultural Material) Product Trading and Information	Exchange
Conference	141
Pig Industry Expo 2021	142
Petday China	143
Henan Seed Information Exchange Fair & Product Exhibition (Summer) 2021	144
China Conference of Veterinary Medicine	151
The 33rd Central Plains Animal Husbandry Fair	154
Henan (Zhengzhou) International Modern Agriculture Exposition 2021	157
Henan Province Autumn Seed Information Exchange and Product Exhibition 2021	158
CIPS 2021	158
The 27th China (Northeast) International Animal Husbandry Expo 2021	162
Northeast Asia (Harbin) Pet Products Exhibition 2021	165
The 3rd China State Farm Food Fair & Beidahuang Intelligent Kitchen Business Fair	165
The 27th Harbin Seed Industry Expo 2021	168
Heilongjiang Agricultural Materials Expo & Northeast Modern Agricultural Innovation and De	evelopment
Expo	169
The 36th Heilongjiang Plant Protection Information Exchange & Pesticide and Spraye	r Facilities
Fair	169

China International Seed Trade Show 2021	173
China (Wuhan) International Pet Industry Fair 2021	177
The 23rd Central China (Hunan) Agricultural Expo (International Exhibition Hall) 2021	185
Hunan (Huaihua) International Fruit Fair 2021	187
The 12th Jilin Winter Agriculture Expo	188
The 16th China Jilin Modern Agricultural Machinery and Equipment Exhibition	189
The 1st China Changchun Smart Agriculture Exhibition	189
The 17th China Changchun Clivia Festival	189
The 20th China Changchun International Agriculture (Trade Fair) Expo	194
The 6th China (Changchun) Straw Industry Expo 2021	194
The 11th China (Changchun) Tea Expo	195
CCAF 2021	195
China (North) Grain and Related Products Expo	196
HPAF 2021	205
The 6th Nannong Pig Industry Summit Forum	209
China Aquaculture Expo 2021	211
National Agricultural Business Internet and Targeted Poverty Alleviation Production a	nd Marketing
Docking Conference	212
International Future AgriFood Top 100 · Baima Summit Proposal	214
Special Fertilizer and Plant Protection Products Fair 2021	215
China animal husbandry Expo	215
Pet Fair 2021	216
The 19th China Animal Husbandry Expo 2021	220
The 6th Kesheng Northeast Asia (Shenyang) Pet Products Exhibition 2021	226
The 28th Inner Mongolia International Agricultural Expo & Special Exhibition and G	Order Fair for
Fertilizer, Seed and Pesticide 2021	231
CSIC EXPO & Forum on the Development of Husbandry Professional Cooperatives 2021 .	232
China Tea Industry Expo 2021	234
The 3rd China (Yinchuan) International Dairy Expo and Forum 2021	236
The 8th (Shandong) International Pet Aquarium Exhibition 2021	244
The 36th Shandong Animal Husbandry Expo	246
The 17th China Forestry Products Trade Fair	247
China (Heze) International Agricultural Materials Fair	247
The 11th China Linyi International Wood Expo 2021	248
VIV QINGDAO 2021	260
Asia Agro-Food Expo 2021	260
East Asia Marine Expo 2021	260
Qingdao Pet Fair 2021	261

The 25th China (Qingdao) Fisheries & Seafood Expo 2021	262
China (Shouguang) International Vegetable Science and Technology Expo	263
China (Taiyuan) Pet Industry Expo 2021	271
China(Shanxi) Special Agricultural Products Trade Expo	272
Shanxi (Yuncheng) Smart Agriculture Exhibition 2021	273
PA Show 2021	279
The 4th China Garden and Horticulture Expo 2021	282
The 22nd China International Agrochemical & Crop Protection Exhibition 2021	283
FSHOW 2021	284
Seed Trade Show 2021	284
China International Irrigation and Greenhouse Exhibition 2021	284
China International Agri-Aviation Show 2021	285
CHINA PET EXPO 2021	292
The 23rd HORTIFLOREXPO IPM Shanghai 2021	298
The 5th Shanghai International Agricultural Products Fair 2021	312
The 10th Chengdu International Pet Fair 2021	350
Sichuan Plant Protection Information Exchange and Pesticide Equipment Fair 2021	357
China International Bamboo Industry Fair 2021	361
CHANCHAO Taipei Pets Show 2021	365
CHANCHAO MEOW EXPO 2021	367
ASIA AGRI-TECH EXPO & FORUM 2021	368
Kaohsiung Pets Show 2021	369
CHANCHAO Kaohsiung Pet Show 2021	370
CHANCHAO Taichung Pet Show 2021	370
Hong Kong International Pet 2021	378
ASIA FRUIT LOGISTICA 2021	384
The 20th China Xinjiang International Agricultural Exposition 2021	392
The 11th China Xinjiang International Seed Fair 2021	393
The 5th China Kunming ASEAN Pet Expo	395
China Kunming International Agricultural Exposition 2021	398
The 2nd East China Pet Supplies Exhibition and Global Pet Industry E-commerce Conference 20	21 . 400
China (Yiwu) International Pet Products Fair 2021	410
China Yiwu International Forest Products Fair 2021	415
Appliances	
CE China 2021	80
The 25th China (Shunde) Household Appliance Expo 2021	86
The 7th Xingqiao North China (Shijiazhuang) Water Purification, Kitchen, Electricity, Plumb	ing and
Sanitary Ware Exhibition 2021	131

The 8th China (Changsha) Daily Use Articles Trade Fair 2021	184
The 4th China (Ningxia) Exhibition of Heating and Air Conditioning Heat Pump 2021	235
Appliance & Electronics World Expo 2021	289
China Ningbo Household Appliances Expo & The 17th Cixi Household Appliances Expo	416
Chemical & Rubber and Plastic	
China West International Chemical Industry Exhibition 2021	44
The 14th Guangzhou (China) International Surface Finishing, Electroplating and Coating 2021	
Shenzhen International Dispensing, Spraying Automation and Welding Exhibition 2021	105
Formnext+PM South China	108
The 15th Shenzhen International Plastics and Rubber Industry Exhibition 2021	108
China (Guizhou) Rubber and Plastic Industry Exhibition 2021	115
Asia Plastics & Rubber Exhibition 2021	206
China International Plastics Exhibition 2021	212
Nanjing Rubber and Plastics Expo	216
ChinaGRTAE 2021	247
Asia International Fine Chemical Fair 2021	305
International Exhibition on Surfactant & Detergent 2021	306
YTH EXPO 2021	306
PAPERCHEM 2021	306
The 17th Shanghai International Coiling Material & Die-cutting Expo	309
The 13th Shanghai International Chemical Pump, Valve & Pipeline Fair	333
The 13th Shanghai International Chemical Technology & Equipment Fair	
China International Chemical Industry Fair 2021	338
The 21st International Exhibition on Rubber Technology 2021 (RubberTech China 2021)	338
The 14th Ningbo International Plastics & Rubber Industry Expo/Ningbo International Bioc	legradable
Plastics and Application Exhibition 2021	421
Commercial Economy and Trade	
Western China International Fair for Investment and Trade	42
The 8th Belt and Road Initiative Famous Products Exhibition in Chongqing 2021	45
China Export Cross Border E-Commerce Trade Fair 2021	45
The 4th 21st Century Maritime Silk Road Exposition and The 23rd Cross-Strait Fair for Eco	nomy and
Trade	46
China International Fair for Investment and Trade (CIFIT) 2021	51
ICEIE 2021	52
The 129th (Spring Edition) China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Phase I)	
The 129th (Spring Edition) China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Phase II)	65

The 129th (Spring Edition) China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Phase III)	65
The 3rd Guangdong (Guangzhou) Consumer Goods Fair 2021	72
The 130th Session of China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Autumn) (Phase I)	82
The 130th Session of China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Autumn) (Phase II)	82
The 130th Session of China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Autumn) (Phase III)	82
CCEE 2021	97
The 15th Shenzhen International Finance Expo	. 109
China-ASEAN Expo 2021	. 112
Tongren Commodity Trade Fair	. 117
The 1st China International Consumer Products Expo 2021	. 122
China Henan International Investment & Trade Fair 2021	. 143
Zhengzhou National Commodity Fair 2021	. 157
Harbin Cold Zone Expo 2021	. 160
The 31st China (Harbin) International Economic and Trade Fair	. 164
The 7th China Wuhan International E-Business and Internet Plus Industry Exposition 2021	
North China New Retail Industry Expo 2021	. 194
The 13th China—Northeast Asia Expo	. 198
Global Cross-border E-commerce Conference & China (Nanjing) Import Commodities Expo	. 215
Inner Mongolia Imported Goods Expo 2021(To Be Determined)	. 234
Ejina • China-Mongolia International Commodity Fair 2021	. 234
The 17th Hailar China-Russia-Mongolia Economic and Trade Fair and Commodity Sales Exhibition .	. 234
China Arab States Expo	. 236
The 13th China (Linyi) International Commodities Exposition	. 251
China Internet Commodities Conference and E-commerce Exhibition 2021	. 254
Japan-ROK (Qingdao) Imports Expo 2021	. 262
The 7th China-Japan-Korea Industry Expo	. 266
Silk Road International Expo & ITFCEW	. 281
East China Fair 2021	. 283
China (Shanghai) International Technology Fair 2021	. 298
BELT & ROAD BRAND EXPO 2021	. 317
UR EXPO Shanghai 2021	. 328
China International Licensing Expo 2021	. 341
China International Import Expo 2021	. 342
Western China International Fair 2021	. 359
The 9th China (Luzhou) Southwest Commodity Expo 2021	. 360
Taipei International Chain and Franchise Autumn Exhibition 2021	. 367
Hong Kong International Licensing Show 2021	. 380
China - Asia and Europe Exposition	. 394

Karamay Investment and Fair for Investment & Trade 2021	394
South & Southeast Asia Commodity Expo and Investment Fair 2021	396
LANCANG-MEKONG Cooperation Exposition and LANCANG-MEKONG Cooperation Dia	nchi Forum
2021	399
China and Vietnam Border Economic and Trade Fair 2021	399
China International Electronic Commerce Expo 2021 & Digital Trade Expo	409
China Yiwu International Commodities Fair 2021	414
The 4th Overseas Chinese Import Commodities Fair and Qingtian import Wine Fair & The 2nd I	nternational
Coffee Fair	416
ECEE 2021	420
China (Ningbo) International Consumer Goods Fair 2021	422
Construction & Building Materials	
China International Intelligent Building Exhibition 2021	8
31th China International Wallpaper & Decorative Textile Expo	9
The 11th Beijing International Exhibition of Wood Structure Architecture and Decoration	Supporting
Facilities in 2020	9
China International Mortar Technology and Products Exhibition 2021	14
Constructech 2021	15
The 3rd Beijing International Engineering Procurement Conference and Exposition	32
The 19th China (Chongqing) International Green Building Decoration Materials Exhibition 20	21 39
The 5th China (Chongqing) International Prefabricated Building and Building In dus	trialization
Exposition 2021	40
The 4th China (Chongqing) Yarong Building and Decoration Materials Expo 2021	43
Chongqing Int'l Integrated Housing Industry Expo & Chongqing Int'l Building Decoration Exp	o 2021 44
The 7th Cross-Strait International Green Home Building Materials Expo	46
The 21st China Xiamen International Stone Fair	49
The 27th Window Door Facade Expo China 2021	61
The 13th China Int'l Housing Industry & Building Industrialization Expo 2021	67
The 23rd China (Guangzhou) International Building Decoration Fair 2021	74
CIDE-2021	87
China Hainan International Free Trade Port Construction Expo	121
The 20th North China Green Architecture and Construction Materials Expo 2021	128
The 5th Hebei Prefabricated Architecture Exhibition 2021	129
The 7th North China (Shijiazhuang) Building Decoration and Materials Expo 2021	130
CXEM Expo 2021	
Prefabricated Building Expo 2021	
Zhengzhou Northern China Bathroom Industry Expo 2021	136
Spring Building Materials Fair (First Session) 2021	137

Spring Building Materials Fair (Second Session) 2021	137
China Zhengzhou Whole House Custom Home Furnishing Exhibition 2021	142
China (Henan) International HVAC Exhibition 2021	147
China (Zhengzhou) Prefabricated Building and Green Building Materials Technology Achiev	ement
Exhibition 2021	149
Central China Quarrying Tailing and Construction Waste Disposal Exhibition 2021	151
China (Zhengzhou) Prefabricated Building and Green Building Technology Products Expo 2021	152
China (Zhengzhou) Green Kitchen and Sanitary Appliances Exhibition (Autumn) 2021	156
The 21st China Harbin International Building Energy Saving & Green Building Materials Exh	ibition
2021	161
CHHE 2021	161
CHBDE 2021	161
The 25th China Harbin International Building Decoration & Materials Expo	162
Harbin HAVC Refrigeration and Comfortable Home Exhibition 2021	165
Harbin Home Furniture and Decoration Expo	168
The 13th Wuhan International Green Building Materials and Decorative Materials Expo 2021	170
The 25th Northeast (Changchun) International Building Decoration and Materials Expo 2021	190
The 2nd China (Changchun) Prefabricated Construction Industry Expo	195
China (Nanjing) International Green Building Expo 2021	203
Dabao Home Decoration	207
CTEE 2021	214
China New Construction Technology, New equipment and New Materials Exhibition	216
China (Jiangxi) Building Material New Products Expo 2021	219
CIMAE 2021	222
The 26th North China International Building Decoration Fair 2021	223
The 9th Inner Mongolia Green Building Materials & Interior Decoration Materials Expo 2021	233
China Qinghai International Green Building Industry Exposition 2021	237
The 27th China (Jinan) International Building Decoration Expo 2021	242
The 6th China (Jinan) Green Building and Prefabricated Building Exhibition 2021	
The 7th China (Linyi) Door Customization Expo 2021	252
The 18th Qingdao International Furniture Fair & China International Woodworking Machinery & Fu	ırniture
Raw Materials Fair	255
China (Qingdao) Energy-Saving Green Wall Roofing Industry Exposition 2021	261
China (Qingdao) International Building Decoration Exposition	261
Zhuoxin "Shanxi Construction Expo" Spring Exhibition China (Shanxi) Decoration Materials and C	
Home Furnishing and Kitchenware Exhibition	
Silk Road (Xi'an) Architectural Decoration Expo 2021	
The 8th China (Xi'an) International Building Decoration Fair 2021	280

CBD - IBCTF (Shanghai) 2021	291
R+T Asia 2021	292
Underground Space Expo 2021	310
The 3rd Shanghai International Property Management Expo	316
SYLVAWOOD 2021	319
The 23rd Shanghai International Villa & Matching Facilities Exhibition	321
The 13th Shanghai International Prefabricated Construction Exhibition	321
The 5th Shanghai International Seam Agent Industry Exhibition 2021	322
International Green Architecture and Construction Materials (Shanghai) Expo 2021	322
SFCHINA 2021	346
CHINACOAT 2021	346
The 21st Chengdu China Building and Decoration Materials Exposition 2021	351
China (Tianjin) International Green Building Industry Expo 2021	375
The 5th China (Tianjin) International Window and Woodworking Machinery Exhibition 2021	375
China Building Science Conference and Green Intelligent Building Expo 2021	376
"The Belt and Road Initiative" Xinjiang Heating and Air-conditioning Exhibition 2021	388
China Xinjiang International Green Building Industry Expo 2021	391
The 12th Yunnan International Building and Decoration Materials Exhibition 2021	397
China (Hangzhou) International Green Building Materials Expo 2021	402
The 7th China (Jiaxing) International Integrated Ceiling Industry Expo 2021	405
The 17th China International Hardware & Electrical Appliances Trade Fair 2021	410
The 12th China (YONGKANG) International Door Expo	412
Yiwu Kitchen & Sanitary Ware Equipment Expo 2021	412
China (Ningbo) International Lighting Exhibition & Ningbo Outdoor Lighting Fair 2021	419
Culture and Education & Arts	
2021 China Preschool Education Supplies & Kindergarten Supplies & Ancillary Facilities Exhil	oition 4
International Children's Art Exhibition	
Beijing Book Fair 2021	7
Beijing International Education Equipment and Technology Exhibition 2021	14
China (Beijing) International Buddhist Items & Supplies Expo 2021	32
The 12th China International Preschool Education Industry Expo 2021	36
The 46th National Art Fair on Chinese Four Treasures of Study 2021	37
The 10th Western China Study Abroad Immigration Overseas Investment and Real Es	
(Chongqing) 2021	
China Xiamen International Handicraft Fair 2021	
China Xiamen International Buddhist Items & Crafts Fair 2021 (Spring Edition)	
Silk Road(Dunhuang) International Cultural Expo	
EFE 2021	94

China (Shenzhen) International Cultural Industries Fair	110
The 25th Nanning International Student Supplies Fair & China-ASEAN Nanning International E	ducation
Exhibition 2021	113
Yinjiang International Ethnic Culture Festival	118
China (Guizhou) Internanitonal Folk Artworks Fair 2021	120
China International Creative Design Promotion week 2021	124
The 6th SANYA International Cultural Industry Fair 2021	124
Boao International Cultural and Creative Forum & the 1st Culture and Creativity Week 2021	125
Hebei Educational Equipment Exhibition 2021	128
Animation Exhibition (February)	136
Animation Exhibition (April)	143
Animation Exhibition (May)	145
The Third Henan Educational Equipment Expo 2021	146
Animation Exhibition (July)	152
China (Zhengzhou) HIBL Education Expo	153
Animation Exhibition (August)	154
MPT EXPO 2021	156
Animation Exhibition (October)	156
Talent Recruitment & Project Matchmaking Event of Innovation and Development, Henan, China	a 157
China Harbin Music Messe 2021	165
The 3rd Harbin Exhibition Hall of Arts and Crafts	166
The 15th Heilongjiang International Cultural Industry Expo	166
The 4th Wuhan International Education Industy Expo (PEE 2021)	174
The 7th China Hunan Animation-Comic Exhibition & The 3rd China (Changsha) International A	nimation
and Game Fair 2021	186
The 4th China (Changchun) International Child Education and Products Expo & Northeast E	ducation
Equipment Exhibition 2021	191
China (Changchun) Time-Honored Brand and Cultural Tourism Industry Expo 2021	191
The 3rd China (Changchun) International Youth Science and Technology & Education Indus	try Expo
2021	192
The 8th China (Changchun) Cultural Products Trade Fair 2021	192
The 14th China (Changchun) Folk Arts Expo	194
Changchun Tattoo Exhibition	195
Yangtze River Delta Educational Equipment Expo 2021	199
The 6th (Nanjing) International Education and Training Brand Joining Exhibition 2021 / T	he 32nd
International Venture Capital Chain Franchise Exhibition 2021	203
Nanjing Tech Week 2021	206
The 1st National Green Development Education Summit Forum and Green Industry Expo	211

Nanjing Yangtze Contemporary Art Fair	211
NAFI 2021	213
China (Suzhou) Preschool Education Exhibition and Conference 2021	218
Northeast (Shenyang) International Preschool Education Industry and School Uniform Expo 2	2021 227
The 3th China(ShanDong)International Buddhist Items & Crafts Expo 2021	252
China Qingdao International Art Collection, Handicrafts and mahogany Classical Furniture Fa	air 258
The 11th Chinese Painting Festival	264
The 14th China (Weifang) Culture and Art Exhibition and Fair	265
Shanxi Educational Equipment Exhibition 2021	269
Design Shanghai 2021	312
The 115th China Stationery Fair 2021	312
The 6th Shanghai International Parent-Child Expo	326
CCBF 2021	329
The 3rd Yangtze River Delta International Cultural Industry Expo 2021	342
Shanghai International Webcast and Short Video Exhibition 2021	343
China Wedding Expo 2021 Shanghai International Baby Photo Expo 202 Photo Imaging	Shanghai
2021	346
China Wedding Expo 2021 Shanghai International Baby Photo Expo 2021	347
Hong Kong Book Fair 2021	382
Xinjiang International Education Equipment Expo 2021	391
The 6th Kunming Science popularization (Education) Industry Expo	399
International Digital Education Event 2021	404
China (Yiwu) Wedding Fashion & Art Farming Show and China Art and Frame Expo 2021	407
China Yiwu Home Décor Exhibition 2021	407
China (Yiwu) Cultural Products Trade Fair 2021	410
China International Stationery & Gifts Exposition	417
Daily Necessities	
The 11th China Beijing International Robot Exhibition 2021	23
CCIE CHINA 2021	24
InfoComm China 2021	28
The 24th China Beijing International High-Tech Expo	30
China International Scientific Instrument and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021	34
S-Win Home Furnishing Industry Exhibition in Xiamen 2021	48
CHINA LAB 2021	63
World Battery Industry Expo & Formerly the 6th Asia Battery Sourcing Fair 2021	76
CMM 2021	
LED CHINA 2021	
China Shenzhen International Microwave and Antenna Technology Exhibition 2021	96

The 7th China Mobile Electronics Fair 2021	98
The 7th Shenzhen the International Semiconductor Quartz Material & Products Applica	tion Expo
2021	106
CMPE 2021	107
NEPCON ASIA 2021	107
China International Big Data Industry Expo 2021	114
EXPO LIFE PAPER 2021	153
CIDPEX 2021	204
CIMP 2021	211
China Time-Honored Brands Expo 2021	215
International SINOCES 2021	259
The 20th China (Xi'an) Living and Household Paper and Sanitary Products Exhibition 2021	
NEPCON CHINA 2021	299
Shanghai International Testing Machine and Test Equipment Exhibition 2021	345
The 9th China International Technology Expo 2021	357
COMPUTEX TAIPEI 2021	364
GTI Asia Taipei Expo	365
Taipei International Photography & Media Equipment Exhibition 2021	367
Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Spring Edition) 2021	
Hong Kong Houseware Fair 2021	379
Hong Kong Lifestyle Showcase 2021	380
Electronica Asia 2021	384
Asia Housewares & Kitchen Show	385
Asia Sports Goods Show 2021	385
Asia Stationery Show 2021	386
Hong Kong Optical Fair	387
Yiwu International Bedding, Home Textiles and Accessories Fair 2021	411
China Yiwu Network Broadcast and Short Video Industry Expo 2021	413
CREATIVE LIFE 2021	417
The 19th Wenzhou Int'l Optics Fair, China	428
Electronic Equipment	
The 11th China Beijing International Robot Exhibition 2021	23
CCIE CHINA 2021	24
InfoComm China 2021	28
The 24th China Beijing International High-Tech Expo	30
China International Scientific Instrument and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021	34
CHINA LAB 2021	63
World Battery Industry Expo & Formerly the 6th Asia Battery Sourcing Fair 2021	76

CMM 2021	84
LED CHINA 2021	95
China Shenzhen International Microwave and Antenna Technology Exhibition 2021	96
The 7th China Mobile Electronics Fair 2021	98
The 7th Shenzhen the International Semiconductor Quartz Material & Products Application Ex	po 2021 .
106	
CMPE 2021	107
NEPCON ASIA 2021	107
China International Big Data Industry Expo 2021	114
International SINOCES 2021	259
NEPCON CHINA 2021	299
Shanghai International Testing Machine and Test Equipment Exhibition 2021	345
The 9th China International Technology Expo 2021	357
COMPUTEX TAIPEI 2021	364
GTI Asia Taipei Expo	365
Taipei International Photography & Media Equipment Exhibition 2021	367
Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Spring Edition) 2021	
Electronica Asia 2021	384
China Yiwu Network Broadcast and Short Video Industry Expo 2021	413
Energy & Minerals	
The 11th Beijing International Natural Gas Technology & Equipment Exhibition 2021	10
The 21st Beijing International Exhibition on Equipment of Pipeline and Oil & Gas Sto	rage and
Transportation 2021	10
The 21st Beijing International Explosion Proof Electric Technology & Equipment Exhibition 202	21 11
The 21st Beijing International Offshore Oil & Gas Exhibition 2021	11
The 21st China International Petroleum & Petrochemical Technology and Equipment Exhibition	n 2021 12
Nuclear Industry China 2021	14
UM EXPO 2021	28
China Metal Metallurgy Exhibition & CHINA ATEC 2021	38
The 10th Asia-Pacific Biomass Energy Exhibition (APBE 2021)	76
Asia Heat Energy Technology & Home Comfort System Expo 2021	76
Solar PV World Expo 2021	76
The 14th China International Battery Fair 2021	93
The 4th Northeast Asia (Changchun) New Energy, Smart Charging Technology & Equipment Ex	кро 197
The 16th Ordos International Coal and Energy Industry Expo 2021	232
SUCE 2021	241
CDYPE 2021	247
China(Qingdao)International Ocean Science And Technology Exhibition	260

China International Nuclear Power Industry and Equipment Exhibition 2021	267
TIEXPO 2021	281
SNEC 3rd International Hydrogen and Fuel Cell Technology Conference & Exhibition 2021	311
SBNEC 15th International Photovoltaic Power Generation and Smart Energy Conference & Exl	nibition
2021	311
The 21st China International Lubricants and Technology Exhibition 2021	313
The 15th international Nonferrous Metals Industry Exhibition (Shanghai) 2021	346
Western China (Chengdu) Int'l Solar Photovoltaic & Energy Storage Technology Exhibition (PV Cl	าengdu
2021)	347
IME CHINA 2021	392
The 16th China Xinjiang International Coal Industry Exhibition 2021	392
CKPPE 2021	394
China (Kunming) International Green Energy Development Conference 2021	397
AsiaSolar	404
The 23rd China International Exhibition on Gases Technology, Equipment and Application 2021	404
The 7th China (Ningbo) Smart Petroleum and Chemical Technology and Equipment Exhibition 20	21 421
Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection	
The 8th China HeFei International Environmental Protection Industry Expo 2021	2
The 22nd China International Environmental Protection, Sanitation Facilities and Municipal C	eaning
Equipment Exhibition 2021	12
China (Beijing) International Toilet Exhibition 2021	13
The 13th Bejing International Dust Removal Equipment Exhibition 2021	16
The 5th China (Beijing) International Noise & Vibration Control & New Material Exhibition 2021	16
WATERTECH CHINA (GUANGDONG) 2021	62
The 15th China Guangzhou International Environmental Protection Industry Expo & Belt and	d Road
Environmental Protection Industry Innovation an Entrepreneurship Conference	70
IE Expo Guangzhou 2021	79
The 13th China Hydrology and Water Resource Technology And Equipment Exhibition 2021	99
China (Hainan) Sanitation Technology and Equipment Exhibition 2021	121
China (Xiongan) Environmental Protection Expo 2021	133
The 6th Central Plains Economic Region (Zhengzhou) Environmental Protection Industry Expo 20	)21158
Central Plains Economic Zone (Zhengzhou) Environmental Protection Industry and Water Enviro	nment
Governance Expo 2021	158
The 21st China Harbin International Water Treatment and Water Supply and Drainage Equ	ipment
Exhibition	161
China Hunan International Green Industry Development Expo 2021	185
China (Changchun) Beautiful Countryside and Human Settlement Industry Development Expo 20	21 190
2021 China (Changchun) New Environmental Protection and New Energy Industry Expo	192

The 5th Yangtze River Delta Electroplating, Coating and Surface Treatment Exhibition 2020	205
CISE 2021	210
Sand Aggregate and Solid Waste Treatment Exhibition	213
China (Shenyang) Clean Energy and Environmental Protection Expo 2021	223
Shandong Water Expo 2021	244
The 15th China (Linyi) Solar Power and Water Purifier Spring Fair 2020	247
The 20th Taiyuan Coal (Energy) Industrial Technology and Equipment Exhibition (The 20th Celeb	ration
Exhibition) 2021	270
CCE 2021	292
IE expo China 2021	299
AQUATECH CHINA 2021	310
WASTE ECOTECH CHINA 2021	311
The 8th Shanghai Air Purification Fresh Air System and Dust Removal Equipment Exhibition 2021	317
ENERGY SHOW 2021	331
The 15th Shanghai International Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment Fair	334
China Sichuan International Environmental Protection Exposition & Sichuan Water Exhibition & C	DPVP
2021	348
Chengdu International Environmental Protection Expo 2021	
The 17th Chengdu International Water Exhibition 2021	
Chengdu Environmental Protection Exhibition 2021	
Asia-Pacific Wind Energy Expo 2021	
ECO Expo Asia	387
Xinjiang International Urban and Rural Sanitation and Facilities Exhibition 2021	388
Xinjiang International Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Exposition 2021	390
Foods & Drinks	
The 13th International Tea and Tea Ceremony Exhibition 2021	16
Asia (Beijing) International Food and Beverage & Import Food Expo 2021	18
The 24th China International High-end Health Edible Oil Industry Exhibition 2021	18
The 19th China (Beijing) International Food & Beverage Exhibition 2021	24
The 15th China (Beijing) International Food and Beverage Materials Exhibition 2021	24
China International Barbecue Industry Exhibition 2021	36
China International Food Packaging and Processing Exhibition 2021	36
2021 Chongqing International Hotpot Ingredients and Supplies Exhibition	42
China Xiamen International Tea Industry Fair 2021 (Spring Edition) / China Xiamen Internation	al Tea
Packaging & Design Fair 2021	
China Xiamen International Vegetarian Food and Organic Products Fair	49
China Xiamen International Tea Industry Fair 2021 (Autumn Edition) / China Xiamen Internation	al Tea
Packaging & Design Fair 2021	52

Asia Dairy Expo 2021	58
CRE 2021	70
The 24th China Bakery Exhibition 2021	70
China (Guangzhou) International Tea Expo 2021 (Spring Edition)	71
Guangzhou International Food & Ingredient Fair 2021	74
The 12th Guangzhou International Food and Beverage Exposition	78
Fruit Expo & World Fruit Industry Conference 2021	81
The 22nd China Ice Cream and Frozen Food Expo 2021	90
ANUFOOD China 2021	98
Bakery Expo Shenzhen 2021	. 104
Shenzhen TOEwine Expo International(4th Edition)	. 108
The 19th Guangxi-ASEAN Food, Sugar and Wine Expo & Guangxi Poverty Alleviation Products Ord	ering
Conference 2021	. 113
The 11th China (Guizhou) International Alcoholic Beverages Expo	. 116
Matcha Conference 2021	. 118
Hainan Hotel Products Expo 2021	. 120
The 2nd Tropical Fruit Industry Expo and Sanya International Mango Industry Conference 2021	. 124
China International (Hebei) Tea Expo Fair 2021	.126
The 2nd China (Shijiazhuang) International Sugar, Wine and Food Fair 2021	. 131
International Organic Food Exhibition in Langfang, China	. 135
The 14th China Zhengzhou Baking Exhibition 2021	. 142
The 27th Zhengzhou International sugar and wine fair 2021	. 144
The 6th China (Zhengzhou) International Tea Industry Expo and Purple Clay Pottery, Chinaware	, Tea
Articles Exhibition	. 145
The 14th Zhengzhou Baking Exhibition 2021	. 149
The 5th China (Zhengzhou) Hot Pot Food Supplies and International Catering Supply C	hain
Exhibition	153
The 12th Far East Union Snack Food Fair 2021	. 153
The 2nd China (Zhengzhou) Food Expo 2021	. 153
The 14th China Frozen Food Industry Conference and Frozen Food Industry Exhibition	. 154
The 28th China (Zhengzhou) International Sugar, Wine Food Fair 2021	. 154
AFBC & The 6th China Sugar, Wine and Food Exposition 2021	. 159
The 13th China (Harbin) International Spring Tea Industry Expo	. 164
The 10th China (Harbin) Food and Drinks Fair	. 164
China International Silk Expo & National Characteristic Food Fair	. 165
CHINA FOOD 2021	. 167
The 14th Harbin Autumn Tea Industry Expo	. 167
The 9th Heilongjiang Green Food Expo & The 4th China Heilongjiang International Rice Festival	. 167

Harbin International Hospitality, Catering & Food Drink Expo	. 170
The 9th China Ingredient E-commerce Festival 2021 (CIEF)	. 172
The 9th China (Wuhan) Bakery Exhibition 2021	. 175
China Wuhan Spring Tea Expo Fair and Purple Sand, Ceramic, Tea Arts and Crafts Exhibition 2021	. 176
The 13th Hunan Tea Culture Festival & Purple Clay, Calligraphy and Painting, Mahogany, Root Car	ving,
Ceramics, Tea Set Handicraft Exhibition 2021	. 183
The 21st Central-China (Changsha) Food & drinks Expo 2021	. 184
China International Food & Catering Expo 2021	. 185
The 3rd Fuyu Peanut (Four Red Grains) and Miscellaneous Grains and Beans Industry Expo	. 198
The 1st China Meihekou Pine Nut Festival	. 198
iFresh 2021 (Jiangsu Station)	. 204
China (Nanjing) International Wine & Food Fair 2021	. 207
China (Nanjing) Hotpot Ingredients and Supplies Exhibition 2021	. 209
The 1st Lishui International Tea Culture Expo 2021	. 210
923 Agricultural Products Live Video Global Festival of E-Commerce 2021	. 210
Bakery OR Smart Sports	. 212
The 18th China International Grain and Oil Expo 2021	. 213
China Rural E-Commerce Supply Chain Expo	. 214
AIFE 2021	. 214
China (Nanjing) International Buddhist Cultural Items & Crafts Fair	. 215
China (Huai'an) International Food Expo 2021	. 216
China International Soyfood Processing Technology And Equipment Exhibition 2021	. 217
The 8th China (Shenyang) Hotpot Ingredients & Supplies Expo 2021	. 224
China (Shenyang) Sugar Wine & Food Exhibition 2021	. 225
The 14th China Painting and Calligraphy Art Exhibition & Purple Clay and Jewelry Collection Fair 2021.	. 229
The 14th Inner Mongolia Dairy Expo & Summit 2021	. 231
CITTE 2021	. 234
Shudu Potato Fair	. 235
CNFE 2021	. 245
The 16th China (Linyi) International Tea Industry Expo 2021	. 252
FOOD & IT CHINA 2021	. 256
China (Qingdao) International Tea Culture Expo and Purple Art Exhibition 2021	. 258
Qingdao International Wine Exposition 2021	. 262
China (Shandong) International Sugar and Wine Food Fair	. 264
The 13th China International Food Expo and Silk Road Special Food Exhibition 2021	. 275
The 15th China Xi'an International Tea Expo 2021	. 279
Shanghai International Catering Franchise Expo 2021	. 289
CBCE 2021	. 304

BIOFACH CHINA 2021	304
SIAL China 2021	308
Shanghai International Exhibition for the Food, Drink, Hotel, Catering, Foodservice & Bakery	Industries
2021	316
The 10th China International Beverage Industry Exhibition on Science & Technology 2021	342
China Food and Drinks Fair 2021	348
China (Sichuan) International Tea Expo 2021	353
China (Chengdu) Bakery Exhibition 2021	356
China's Tea Town-Mount Emei International Tea Culture Exhibition	360
The 15th China International Alcoholic Drinks Expo	361
The 13th China Pickles Food International Expo	361
The 5th Orange Festival in Zizhong, China	361
The 17th Tian Cheng Food Culture Festival	362
Taipei International Bakery Show 2021	363
Taipei Wine & Spirits Festival 2021	363
Food Taiwan 2021	364
Taipei Int'l Wine & Spirits Festival 2021	368
Taiwan Int'l Coffee Show 2021	368
Taiwan International Food Industry Show 2021	369
Taichung Int'l Tea, Coffee and Bakery Show 2021	370
Taichung Wine & Spirits Festival 2021	371
Food Expo 2021	383
Hong Kong International Wine & Spirits Fair	387
The 7th Xinjiang Characteristic Fruits (Akesu) Trade Fair	394
The 15th Kunming Spring Festival Goods Expo 2021	394
The 6th Hangzhou International Food Festival 2021	403
Food Ingredients China 2021	289
Bakery China 2021	302
China Bakery Expo 2021	303
The 7th Shanghai International Food & Drinks Fair 2021	308
Franchise	
China Franchise Expo(Beijing) 2021	17
GFE 2021	57
The 13th China MicroBoss Expo 2021 (CMBE)	59
Expo Franchise Guangzhou 2021	74
Guangzhou International Food & Beverage Franchise Exhibition (CCH2021)	77
The 60th China Franchise Expo 2021	81
The 9th China (Shenzhen) International IP Licensing Industry Expo 2021	104

CCH 2021	109
Zhengzhou International Franchise Chain Exhibition 2021	145
China (Harbin) International Chain (Franchise) and Entrepreneurship Project Expo 2021	163
Central China International Preschool Industry Expo 2021	182
The 15th China Changchun Franchise Entrepreneurship Projects Exhibition 2021	191
The 16th China Changchun Franchise Entrepreneurship Projects Exhibition 2021	
Catering and Food Chain Fair	225
The 2nd China (Taiyuan) Entrepreneurship Expo 2021	272
Gifts & Toys	
The 41st & 42nd &43rd China Beijing International Gifts, Premium & Houseware Exhibition 2021	9
The 29th China (Shenzhen) International Gifts, Handicrafts, Watches & Housewares Fair 2021	98
The 4th Wuhan International Toy Industry Expo 2021 (TIE 2021)	174
Nanjing International Jewelry Exhibition 2021	200
Nanjing International Jewelry and Jade Culture Industry and Tea Culture Exhibition (Winter) 2021.	215
China (Shenyang) International Children's Growth Expo 2021	227
China (Shenyang) International Toys & Stroller Fair 2021	228
The International Trade Fair for Toys & Preschool Educational Resources 2021	340
Shanghai Baby Articles Fair 2021	341
China International Preschool Education Expo 2021	341
The 13th China (Chengdu) Gifts & Housewares Fair 2021	356
Western China Ceramic Capital Jiajiang Ceramics Fair 2021	360
Taipei International Gift, Stationery & Culture Creative Show 2021	363
The 19th Tianjin International Gifts & Crafts, Art Collectibles and Rosewood Furniture Exhibition 2021.	373
Hong Kong Gifts Premium Fair 2021	379
Hong Kong Toys & Games Fair 2021	380
Hong Kong Watch & Clock Fair 2021	383
Asia Gifts & Premium Show 2021	384
Asia Festive, Christmas & Seasonal Show 2021	385
Asia Gifts & Travel Goods Show 2021	386
China (Urumqi) International Department Store Commodities, Household products Trade Exhil	bition
2021	393
Hairdressing & Beauty	
Beijing Beauty Expo (Summer) 2021	28
The 37th Beijing Beauty Expo 2021	33
Chongqing International Women's Fashion Expo & Western China (Chongqing) International Be	eauty,
Hairdressing and Body Care Expo 2021	40
Xiamen Beauty Hairdressing and Cosmetics Products Expo 2021 (Spring Edition)	50

The 56th China (Guangzhou) International Beauty Expo 2021	60
The 21st China International Beauty Expo 2021	115
The 11th China (Guiyang) International Beauty Industry Fair Expo 2021	115
Spring Beauty and Hairdressing Products Fair 2021	139
China (Zhengzhou) International Cosmetics, High-End Beauty Salon Products and Health	Exhibition2021,
China (Zhengzhou) International Medical Plastic Surgery High-End Forum and Exhibition 202	21 141
The 47th Zhengzhou International Beauty, hairdressing and Cosmetics Fair & Health Care N	√ledicine Beauty
Exhibition	151
China (Zhengzhou) International Cosmetics, High-End Beauty Salon Products and Health Exhib	oition2021, China
(Zhengzhou) International Medical Plastic Surgery High-End Forum and Exhibition 2021	156
The 39th Harbin Asia Pacific Beauty Salon Cosmetics	164
Wuhan International Beauty Expo 2021 (Summer Edition)	170
2021 Hunan Spring Beauty Cosmetics 39th(Changsha)Expo	180
The 25th China Changchun Beauty and Hairdressing Products Expo	191
The 26th China Changchun Beauty and Hairdressing Products Expo	196
Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo (Spring) 2021	201
Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo 2021	201
The 33th Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo 2021	207
Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo (Autumn) 2021	213
The 41st China (Jinan) International Beauty, Hairdressing & Cosmetics Expo 2021	243
The 39th Qingdao International Beauty Salon & Cosmetics Expo	255
China (Qingdao) International Autumn Beauty and body Cosmetics Exhibition / China (Qingda	o) International
Autumn Medical Beauty and plastic surgery Forum and Exhibition	262
China (Shanxi) International Beauty, Hairdressing and Cosmetics Expo 2021	271
The 32nd China Xi'an International Beauty, Hairdressing and Cosmetics Fair 2021	278
China Beauty Expo 2021	304
The 28th Shanghai International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo 2021	339
The 45th CCBE Chengdu China Beauty Expo (Spring)	350
Asia Healthcare & Medical Cosmetology Expo 2021	365
Kunming Beauty Fair 2021	396
The 41st Beauty & Hairdressing and Cosmetics Expo in Hangzhou, Zhejiang	401
Zhejiang Beauty Industry Expo 2021	408
Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products	
The 16th China (Beijing) International Power Transmission and Control Technology Exhib	bition 2021 26
Asiabearing 2021	56
China (Guangzhou) International Instrument and Meter Exhibition 2021	66
The 6th China (Guangzhou) International Gas, Cryogenic and Natural Gas Equipment Ext	nibition 202166
Asia Electric Power and Smart Grid Exhibition 2021	74

WIRE & CABLE Guangzhou 2021	75
CGE International Glass Expo Fair, China Guangzhou Glasstec Expo & Canton Glass Fair 2021	78
China (Guangzhou) Int'l Metal & Metallurgy Exhibition 2021	80
The 19th Shenzhen (China) International Small Motor, Electric Machinery & Magnetic M	aterials
Exhibition 2021	102
Shenzhen (China) International Coil Winding & Electronic Transformer Exhibition 2021	102
Shenzhen International Powder Metallurgy and Cemented Carbide Exhibition & Shenzhen Inter	national
Advanced Ceramics Exhibition 2021	102
ICH Shenzhen 2021	106
The 9th Xingqiao North China Shijiazhuang Hardware Tools Fair 2021	131
The 21st China Harbin International Eco-city Construction Expo	163
Hunan (Chenzhou) International Hardware Tools and Foundry Industry Expo 2021	187
The 23rd Northeast China International Wire & Cable Industry Exhibition 2021	225
The 24th Jinan International Machine Tool Exhibition	240
The 10th Linyi Hardware Expo 2021	250
The 70th Autumn China National Hardware Fair 2021	253
China International Hardware Show 2021	339
The 19th Sichuan International Electric Power Industry Expo 2021	352
Taiwan Hardware Show	371
Xinjiang Hardware Tools, Mechanical and Electrical Exhibition 2021	393
China (Yunnan)-Southeast Asia Hardware & Electrical Expo 2021	397
China (Jiaxing) Fastener Industry Expo 2021	405
The 26th China Hardware Fair 2021	414
Taizhou Hardware & Bathroom Exhibition	425
WZHL 2021	427
Instrumentation	
CISILE 2021	18
China Nanjing International Science and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition, Jiangsu Sci & Edu Tec	hnology
and Equipment Creation and Development Forum	
Shanghai International Material Analytical Testing and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021	
Shanghai International Scientific Instrument and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021	
China International Weighing Instrument Exhibition 2021	338
IT & Telecommunications	
Military Communications Engine Room and Data Center Exhibition 2021	29
The 14th Asia International Internet of Things Exhibition 2021 (Beijing)	
The 4th Xiamen International Retail Industry Expo (Smart Retail, Design Display, Private Brands)	
Shenzhen International Big Data Storage Summit & Expo 2021	

IOTE 2021	105
The 12th Midwest IT products Fair	145
World Semiconductor Conference & Expo 2021	206
China (Nanjing) International Software Products and Information Services Fair	208
World Intelligent Manufacturing Summit 2021	212
IOTE 2021	217
China International Digital and Software Service Fair 2021	230
The 14th China (Jinan) International Information Technology Exposition 2021	246
China (Qingdao) International Software Convergence & Innovation Expo 2021	260
Shaanxi International Science and Technology Innovation and Entrepreneurship Expo 2021	276
FPD CHINA 2021	290
China (Shanghai) International Information Communication and 5G Technology Exhibition 2021.	315
CIAI 2021	318
DISPLAY INNOVATION CHINA EXPO 2021	319
Touch Taiwan 2021	363
Tech G - Shanghai International Consumer Electronics Show 2021	340
Jewelry & Luxuries	
China (Beijing) International Jewelry Exhibition 2021	14
China Chongqing International Jewelry, Jade and Art Collection Year-end Shopping Festival 2021	38
The 18th Shenzhen International Gold, Jewelry and Jade Exhibition 2021	92
The 11th Dahe International Jewelry Fair 2021	135
The 1st Zhengzhou Brand Show Fair 2021	135
Dahe International Jewelry Fair 2021	149
Nanjing International Jewelry Exhibition (Summer) 2021	207
The 18th Northeast China (Shenyang) Jewelry and Jade Exhibition & The 18th Northeast	China
(Shenyang) Luxury Culture Exhibition 2021	224
China Qingdao International Jade Fair 2021	260
The 36th Chengdu (Spring) International Jewelry Fair 2021	352
The 20th Tianjin International Jewelry Fair 2021	374
Hong Kong International Jewellery Show (June) 2021	381
Hong Kong Jewellery Gem Fair 2021	381
Hong Kong Jewellery & Gem Fair (Septemper) Phase I	383
Leather & Shoe and Bags	
vBIFE 2021	7
The 22nd Jinjiang Footwear & The 5th Sports Industry International Exposition, China	47
Greater Bay Area Int'l Footwear Machinery & Material Industry Fair 2021	92
Shenzhen International Stroller, Mother and Baby Product Fair 2021	94

Baby Elephant Maternal and Infant Products Sale Fair 2021	143
Zhengzhou International Maternal and Baby Products Expo 2021	145
Zhengzhou Toys, Strollers &Amusement Equipment Expo 2021	146
Ouya•China Zhengzhou International Preschool Education Expo 2021	150
CCBM 2021	155
DLSF 2021(Zhengzhou)	157
The 2nd Wuhan International Children, Baby Maternity Expo 2021	177
Yongzhou (Lanshan) Leatherware, Bags and Suitcases Expo 2021	188
China (Changchun) Women and Children Products Industry Expo 2021	196
MBE EXPO NANJING 2021	201
The 6th Northeast (Shenyang) International Pregnant Baby Expo 2021	227
Children's Fair (Spring Edition)	233
Children's Fair (Autumn Edition)	234
China (Shanxi) International Maternal and Child Products Expo 2021	272
The 8th Xi'an International Pregnancy and Infant Industry Expo 2021	278
The 11th Chengdu Children's Industry Expo and Carnival 2021	358
The 4th Chengdu International Pregnant Woman-Baby-Children Industry Expo 2021	360
Hong Kong Baby Products Fair 2021	379
Hong Kong Fashion Access 2021	381
Asia Pacific Leather Show 2021	381
Fashion Access 2021	382
Asia Toys & Baby Products Show 2021	385
Haining China Leather Fair	406
China (Jiaxing) International Bags and Suitcases Expo 2021	406
Yiwu International Toys and Baby & Kids Products Expo 2021	407
The 26th China (Wenzhou) Int'l Leather, Shoe Material & Shoe Machinery Fair	427
Maternal and Child Supplies	
Shenzhen International Stroller, Mother and Baby Product Fair 2021	94
Baby Elephant Maternal and Infant Products Sale Fair 2021	143
Zhengzhou International Maternal and Baby Products Expo 2021	145
Zhengzhou Toys, Strollers &Amusement Equipment Expo 2021	146
Ouya•China Zhengzhou International Preschool Education Expo 2021	150
CCBM 2021	155
The 2nd Wuhan International Children, Baby Maternity Expo 2021	177
China (Changchun) Women and Children Products Industry Expo 2021	196
MBE EXPO NANJING 2021	201
The 6th Northeast (Shenyang) International Pregnant Baby Expo 2021	227
Children's Fair (Spring Edition)	233

Children's Fair (Autumn Edition)	234
China (Shanxi) International Maternal and Child Products Expo 2021	272
The 8th Xi'an International Pregnancy and Infant Industry Expo 2021	278
The 11th Chengdu Children's Industry Expo and Carnival 2021	358
The 4th Chengdu International Pregnant Woman-Baby-Children Industry Expo 2021	
Hong Kong Baby Products Fair 2021	379
Asia Toys & Baby Products Show 2021	385
Yiwu International Toys and Baby & Kids Products Expo 2021	407
Mechanical Industry	
China Anhui International Plastic Industry Expo 2021	1
The 21st China (Hefei) International Equipment Manufacturing Expo Exposure 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	2
Anhui International Machine Tool and Mould Exhibition in 2020	2
Hobby Expo China 2021	15
The 9th China (Beijing) International Evaporation and Crystallization Technology Equipment E	xhibition
2021	16
The 16th International Vacuum Exhibition 2021	19
China Mining Expo 2021	21
AHIA China 2021	25
The 16th Beijing International Intelligent Manufacturing Industry Automation Exhibition 2021	26
The 16th China Beijing International Intelligent Manufacturing Equipment Industry Exhibition 20	)21 27
The 31st International Fair for Measurement, Instrumentation and Automation 2021	29
The 19th Beijing Conference and Exhibition on Instrumental Analysis 2021	31
China Coal & Mining Expo 2021	32
Beijing International Automobile Testing and Quality Control Exhibition 2021	35
China (Beijing) International Automotive Automation Technology and Intelligent Assembly E	xhibition
2021	36
China (Chongqing) International Mortar Technology Products and Equipment Exhibition 2021	39
The 22nd Lijia International Intelligent Equipment Fair 2021	43
China (Chongqing) Franchise & Venture Capital Investment Expo 2021	44
The 2nd China (Chongqing) Hilly Ground Agricultural Machinery Exhibition & The 3rd China (Ch	ongqing)
Pump and Motor Exhibition 2021	44
The 5th China (Chongqing) International Plastics Industry Exhibition 2021	45
Fujian Jinjiang International Exhibition for Textile Machinery 2021	47
Asiametal 2021	55
Asiamold 2021	55
China International Medical Device Design and Manufacture Technology Exhibition 2021	
FLOWTECH CHINA (GUANGDONG) 2021	
The 4th Guangzhou Composites & Product Exhibition	64

The 23rd China (Guangzhou) International Valve, Pipe Fittings and Flange Exhibition 2021	68
Guangzhou International Assembly & Handling Technology Expo 2021	77
Guangzhou International Advanced Ceramics Industry Chain Exhibition 2021	79
The 22nd China (Guangzhou) Int'l Heat Treatment & Industrial Furnace Exhibition 2021	80
CIME 2021	83
South China Industrial Automation & Robotics Show 2021	86
Dongguan International Industrial Automation and Robot Exhibition 2021	86
China Guangdong • (Foshan) International Plastic Expo 2021	86
China Foshan Machine Tool Exhibition (FME) 2021	87
UNICERAMICS EXPO 2021	87
The 8th International Air Compressor Exhibition 2021	88
Guangdong Machine Tool Exhibition 2021	88
The 17th Foshan Machinery Exposition	88
Huizhou International Industry Fair 2021	89
Jiangmen Advanced Manufacturing Expo 2021	89
Shenzhen International Industrial Manufacturing Technology and Equipment Exhibition (ITES	3) & The
22nd Shenzhen International Machinery Manufacturing Industry Exhibition (SIMM)	94
China International Embedded Systems Exhibition 2021	96
CHINAPLAS 2021	97
LASERFAIR Shenzhen 2021	101
South China International Industry Fair 2021	102
ARE Shenzhen 2021	106
3C Automation 2021	106
Asia Rubber & Plastics Expo 2021	109
The 21st Zhongshan Machine Tool, Mould & Plastic Industry Fair 2021	110
China International Aviation & Aerospace Exhibition	111
China International Lubricating Oil, Grease, Maintenance Products and Equipment Exhibition 20	21114
Hebei International Equipment Manufacturing Industry Expo 2021	126
echnology Exhibition 2021	132
The 14th China Rural Clean Heating Expo 2021	134
LIFTEX Langfang 2021	134
China Zhengzhou Scientific Instruments and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021	138
CCEME 2021	139
Zhengzhou Aluminum Veneer and Aluminum Honeycomb Panel Exhibition 2021	140
CCEME & The 22nd Central Plains (Zhengzhou) International Machine tool and Metalworking E	xhibition
2021	140
Zhengzhou International Industrial Automation Technology and equipment and Robot Ex	hibition
2021	140

China (Zhengzhou) International Electric Power Safety & Emergency Equipment Expo 2021	141
China (Zhengzhou) International Aluminum Industry Exhibition 2021	146
The 17th China Zhengzhou Industrial Equipment Expo and Intelligent Manufacturing and Equip	men
Exhibition	. 147
The 17th China Zhengzhou International Industrial Equipment Expo & Hardware Exhibition 2021	147
China Luoyang Industry Exposition 2021	. 159
Harbin International Furniture and Woodworking Machinery Exhibition	163
CHIME 2021	. 163
The 2nd China (Wuhan) International Artificial Intelligence + New Retail Industry Expo 2021	
China CICEE 2021	. 183
The 12th Hunan Agricultural Machinery, Mining Machinery, Electronic Ceramics Products Expo 2021 Hunan (Zhuzhou) International Cemented Carbide Expo	
The 5th Changchun International Agricultural Aviation Equipment Expo 2021 & North China Prec	ision
Agricultural Aviation Forum	. 189
The 13th China (Changchun) Advanced Equipment Manufacturing Industry Expo 2021	189
Jiangsu International Intelligent Equipment Manufacturing Exposition 2021	. 200
AGMA CHINA 2021	. 201
International Service Robot and Special Robot Exhibition	. 205
China (Nanjing) International Intelligent Industry Expo / China (Nanjing) International Machinery	/ and
Equipment Expo 2021	. 205
IG, China 2021	. 210
China International Lubricating Oil, Grease Maintenance Products and Equipment Exhibition 2021	210
China Plant Protection Information Exchange & Pesticide and Sprayer Facilities Fair	. 214
China (Suzhou) Machine Tool Exhibition 2021	. 217
The 18th Suzhou Industrial Exposition 2021	. 217
2021 China Kunshan Machinery & Smart Manufacturing Exhibition	218
The 21st Fastener Trade Show Suzhou 2021	. 218
The 13th China (Jiangxi) Automation and Machine Tool Expo 2021	. 220
The 23rd Northeast China International Industry Exhibition 2021	. 226
The 20th China International Equipment Manufacturing Exposition 2021	. 228
The 23rd Dalian International Industry Fair 2021	. 229
The 12th Inner Mongolia Agriculture and Husbandry Machinery Exhibition & Forum 2021	. 232
The 16th China (Shandong) International Equipment Manufacturing Industry Exposition 2020	239
Shandong (International) Tissue Paper & Sanitary Paper Products Exhibition 2021	. 240
The 23rd Shandong International Heating, Boilers and Air Conditioning Technology and Equip	men
Exhibition	. 243
The 15th China Linyi Industrial Equipment Exposition 2021	. 251

The 5th China International Tape Mastering Machinery and Accessories Exhibition	253
The 19th Qingdao International Metal Processing Equipment and Technology Exhibition 2021	253
The 24th Qingdao International Machine Tool Exhibition	258
The 17th China (Qingdao) International Packaging Industry Exhibition 2021	259
IAIE 2021	259
The 8th China (Shandong) International Equipment Manufacturing Industry Exposition	266
The 29th China Western International Equipment Manufacturing Exposition 2021	273
The 10th China International Aerospace Components & Application of New Materials, New Tec	hnology
Expo 2021	274
The 19th China Smart Factory Exhibition & Shanghai International Industrial Automation an	d Robot
Exhibition 2021	285
China Machine Tool Exhibition 2021	285
Shanghai International Machine Vision Technology and Industrial Application Exhibition 2021	286
China International Hardware Fair 2021	290
The 32nd International Exhibition for Refrigeration, Air-Conditioning, Heating and Ventilation	, Frozen
Food Processing, Packing and Storage 2021	296
China International Foam Industry Exhibition 2021	302
The 31st China International Glass Industrial Technical Exhibition 2021	303
Shanghai International Daily Chemical Products, Raw Material Technology Equipment	<sup>2</sup> acking
Exhibition 2021	307
Shanghai International Refractory and Industrial Ceramics Exhibition & The 20th China Inter	national
Metallurgical Industry Expo 2021	309
AIRVENTEC CHINA (SHANGHAI) 2021	311
ITMA ASIA + CITME 2021	
The 25th Beijing Essen Welding & Cutting Fair 2021	314
Shanghai International Industrial Ventilation Equipment and Fan Exhibition 2021	315
China Shanghai International Automotive Chassis Systems and Manufacturing Engineering Tec	hnology
Exhibition 2021	318
DIE & MOULD CHINA 2021	319
ALUMINUM CHINA 2021	320
The 19th International Powder & Bulk Solids Processing Conference & Exhibition (IPB 2021)	327
ICTS/IIS 2021	332
China International Industry Fair – Metalworking and CNC Machine Tool Show 2021	332
The 9th Shanghai International Bio-Fermentation Products/Tech & Equipment Expo	334
The 27th China Composites Expo 2021	336
China International Industry Fair 2021	337
World Packaging (Shanghai) Exposition 2021	343
China (Shanghai) International Brush Industry Exhibition 2021	344

The 20th China International Metallurgical Industry Expo 2021	345
CDIIF 2021	353
Chengdu International Pump Valve & Pipeline Exhibition 2021	354
Lijia International Intelligent Equipment Fair 2021	358
Asia International Traffic Technology and Engineering Facilities Exhibition 2021	359
Taipei Int'l Automation Exhibition 2021	366
TAIROS 2021	366
TAITRONICS 2021	366
TPCA Show 2021	368
Kaohsiung Industrial Automation Exhibition 2021	369
China (Tianjin) International Stainless Steel Industry Exhibition	372
China (Tianjin) International Automobile Manufacturing Technology and Equipment Exhibition 8	k China
(Tianjin) International Coating, Electroplating and Surface Treatment Exhibition 2021	372
China (Tianjin) International Aluminum Industry Exhibition 2021	372
China (Tianjin) International Machine Vision Technology Industrial Application Exhibition 2021	373
CIEX 2021	373
China Tianjin Machine Tool Exhibition 2021	376
CMAEE 2021	398
The 20th Zhejiang (Hangzhou) Equipment Manufacturing Expo 2021	401
China (PUYUAN) Knitting Machinery and Sewing Equipment Exhibition 2021	405
The 19th Intelligent Mechanical Equipment (Jiaxing) Expo 2021	405
China Yiwu Engraving, Cutting, Laser Equipment Exhibition 2021	408
The 12th Yongkang International Mechanical Equipment and Tooling Exhibition 2021	409
China Yiwu International Equipment Expo 2021	415
China International Machine Tool & Equipment Exhibition 2021	417
The 12th Ningbo Foundry, Forging and Die Casting Industry Exhibition 2021	418
The 14th China (Ninghai) International Machine Tool and Mould Technology Exposition	419
The 17th Capital of China Mould Expo (Ningbo Machine Tools Exhibition) 2021	420
Zhejiang Shaoxing Machine Tool Exhibition	424
China (Luqiao) International Machine Tool Exhibition	425
China (Yuhuan) International Machine Tool Exhibition	425
Zhejiang Taizhou Agricultural Machinery Exhibition 2021	425
The Fourth Session Longwan (China Valve City) Valve Exhibition	425
The 27th China (Wenzhou) Int'l Industry Expo	426
The 23rd Zhejiang (Ruian) Machinery Equipment Exhibition 2021	427
China (Wenzhou) Int'l Pump & Valve Fair 2021	428
PVPEW 2021	429

#### **Medical Health**

Central and Western China Medical Equipment Exhibition (Hefei )	1
2021 International (Bozhou) Traditional Chinese Medicine Exhibition, Wine Exhibit	ion and
Pharmaceutical Machinery Exhibition	4
2021 International (Bozhou) TCM Expo and National (Bozhou) TCM Trade Fair	5
China Med 2021	9
China International Senior Care & Rehabilitation Expo 2021	17
The 28th China International Health Industry Expo 2021	18
The 9th China International Senior Services Expo 2021	21
SINO-DENTAL 2021	25
CWMEE 2021	39
South Dental Forum & Show 2021	41
Xiamen International Health Industry Expo 2021	51
Rehacare & Orthopedic China (Guangzhou) 2020	60
Dental South China International Expo (DSC) 2021	67
API CHINA 2021	71
The 5th China (Guangzhou) International Elderly Health Industry Expo 2021	77
The 6th Guangzhou International Hydrogen-Related Product and Health Exhibition	79
The 12th Guangzhou International Chinese Medicine Health Care, Physiotherapy Products &	Chinese
Medicine Museum Joining Exhibition	79
PCHI 2021	94
The 11th Shenzhen International Nutrition and Health Industry Expo 2021	100
CHCC 2021	101
The 32nd Beibu Gulf Guangxi Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021	112
The 5th Hainan International Health Industry Expo 2021	122
The 29th Hebei (Shijiazhuang) International Medical Equipment Exhibition (Spring Edition)	126
North China International Dental Equipment Exhibition 2021	126
Gehua Pharmaceutical Fair (Shijiazhuang)	129
The 39th Henan Zhengzhou Central Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021(Spring Edition)	138
Central China 2021	139
Pharmaceutical & Health Care Products Fair	141
The 40th Central Plains Medical Devices Exhibition (Autumn 2021)	156
The 3rd World Conference on Trade in TCM Services	166
The 3rd Heilongjiang International Health Industry Expo	167
DENREXPO 2021	168
Heilongjiang Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo	168
The 37th Hubei (Wuhan) International Advanced Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021	171
CWMEE (Changsha) 2021	182

China (Changchun) International Dental Equipment and Materials Expo 2021	191
The 3rd China (Changchun) International Health Summit and Rehabilitation Equipment Exh	nibition
2021	193
The 2nd China (Changchun) International Health Industry Expo	197
The 23rd Health Care and Health Tourism Expo	199
China (Jiangsu) International Medical Equipment Expo 2021	202
The 2nd China International Health Conference & China International Health Industry Expo 2021	203
China Public Welfare Production and Recreation Festival 2021	205
Yangtze River Delta Health Summit (Lishui) and Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo 2021	209
China Jiangsu International Senior Care & Rehabilitation Expo Invitation & Summit Forum	209
API China 2021	213
The 12th China (Taizhou) International Medical Expo 2021	218
China (Xuzhou) International Medical Devices Exhibition 2021	219
CMDF 2021	220
The 22nd China Northeast International Dental Equipment Exhibition & Affiliated Facilities Exl	hibition
Symposium on Oral Health	222
The 53rd Shenyang International Medical Equipment Fair 2021 (Spring Edition)	223
The 45h China International Medical Equipment (Shandong) Expo 2021	240
Gehua Medical & Healthcare Industry Expo Jinan 2021	241
The 3rd China (Jinan) International Old-Age Services Exhibition	245
The 23rd China (Qingdao) International Dental Equipment Exhibition 2021	256
Qingdao Anti Epidemic Materials Industry Expo 2021	256
Global Health Forum of Boao Forum for Asia	258
China Qingdao International Pension Industry and Service Expo 2021	258
China (Qingdao) International Health Industry Expo 2021	259
China (Zibo) International Chemical Technology Exhibition 2021	268
CWMEE 2021	271
The 39th Western China International Medical Apparatus Fair 2021	274
Nature Health & Wellness Exhibition 2021	296
Shanghai International Adult Products Industry Expo 2021	299
China International Adult Toys and Reproductive Health Exhibition 2021	299
The 8th Shanghai International Private Health Management and Medical Customized Service Ex	hibition
2021	301
PHARMCHINA & NHNE & CMEF & ICMD 2021	305
International Exhibition of Senior Care, Rehabilitation Medicine and Healthcare, Shanghai 2021	313
The 4th Shanghai International Oral Care Expo 2021	328
Shanghai International Biopharmaceutical Technology & Equipment Exhibition 2021	
Shanghai International Biochemical Instrument, Laboratory and Reagent Consumables Exh	nibition

2021	333
Western Chengdu Elderly Services Expo 2021	349
West China Medical Equipment Expo 2021	350
The 20th Chinese (Western) International Exhibition of Dental Equipment and Materials	and Oral
Medical Academic Conference	352
The 4th Sichuan (Leshan) Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo 2021	360
ATLife 2021	364
Beauty & Wellness Expo 2021	383
Hong Kong International Medical and Healthcare Fair 2021	384
"Belt and Road" Xinjiang Medical Device Exhibition 2021	388
The 3rd China (Xinjiang) Asia-Europe International Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021	391
CWMEE 2021	395
KIDE 2021	398
The 5th China (Kunming) International Macro-Health and Health-Care Industry Expo & The	3rd China
Industrial Development Conference of Medicinal and Food Homology	399
The 34th Zhejiang International Medical, Scientific, Education Equipment Supplies & Te	echnology
Exhibition	400
The 4th International Traditional Chinese Medicine, Ethnic Medicine and Health Industry (F	langzhou)
Expo 2021	402
Office Supplies	
Zhejiang Office Equipment and Graphic Express Printing (Spring Edition) Exhibition 2021	402
Other Industries	
Fuyang International Fair for Investment & Trade	5
Ma'anshan Auto Show	6
Ma'anshan Auto Expo	6
China (He County) International Vegetable Sci-Tech Fair	6
Ma'anshan (Bowang) Machine Tools and Blade Moulds Expo	6
ME SHOW 2021	6
Beijing International Comics & Animation Festival (October)	31
WATERTECH CHINA (BEIJING) 2021	31
Global Semiconductor Industry (Chongqing) Expo 2021	41
Chongqing Auto Consumer Festival 2021	45
Gansu (Lanzhou) HVAC Exhibition 2021	53
China Lanzhou Investment and Trade Fair 2021	53
The 4th China (Gansu) Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo 2021	54
The 4th Guangzhou Int'l Commercial Payment System & Device Expo 2021	57
World Kids Expo 2021	85

Shenzhen International Nanotechnology Industry Exhibition and Summit Forum 2021	96
Aeromart China 2021	99
China High-Tech Expo on Meteorological Modernization 2021	99
The 6th China(Shenzhen)Overseas Chinese Industry Fair 2021	104
Shenzhen International Film and Tape Expo 2021	105
Domestic and overseas High-end Talents Innovation and Entrepreneurship Expo 2021	113
The 6th Guizhou (Anshun) International Stone Fair 2021	116
The International Big Data Industry Expo	119
China Anping International Wire Mesh Fair	133
China Ceramics Exposition (Tangshan)	135
China Zhengzhou Digital Industry Expo 2021	141
The 5th Hua Yu Oriental • China Zhengzhou International Funeral Culture Expo 2021	144
The 6th (Zhengzhou) International Water Purification, Air Purification Fresh Air and Intelligent Ind	dustry
Exhibition 2021	154
Digital Economy Summit	156
China (Harbin) Domestic Paper Products Technology Exhibition 2021	162
Northeast (Harbin) Environmental Sanitation Expo	163
The 2nd China (Harbin) Children's Industry Expo	165
The 6th China International New Material Industry Expo	167
China (Wuhan) Wedding Expo 2021 (Spring Edition)	171
China (Changsha) International General Aviation Industry Expo 2021	184
Hunan (Liling) International Ceramic Industry Expo 2021	187
The 6th Jilin Snow Expo	197
AOPA-China International Aviation Industry Expo 2021	201
The 9th World Radar Expo	202
Popular Science Activities of Mineral Fossil Meteorites in 2021	202
CBioPC 2020	213
China Jingdezhen International Ceramic Fair	221
China (Shenyang) International General Aviation Expo 2021	228
Inner Mongolia · Hinggan League · China-Mongolia International Green Organic Products Expo 2021	235
The 12th China (Jinan) International Maternity Baby & Kids Industry Expo 2021	245
Qingdao International Copyright Fair 2021	259
The 20th China (Shanghai) International Optics Fair 2021	282
CLWE CHINA 2021	288
Shanghai International Consumer Goods Fair & Modern Lifestyle Expo (Spring) 2021	288
China International Self-service, Kiosk and Vending Show & Shanghai International Smart Ret	tailing
Show 2021	293
China (Shanghai) International Swimming Pool Facility, Swimming Equipment and SPA Expo 2021	295

White Label World Expo 2021	300
Metal China	310
China Daily-Use Articles Trade Fair 2021	326
China (Shanghai) Int'L Electronic Production Equipment Exhibition 2021	341
China (Mount Emei) International Buddhist Supplies Fair	360
Smart City Summit & Expo 2021	362
The 2nd Tibet Autonomous Region Ethnic Characteristics Boutique Cloud Exhibition (Online	and Offline
Integration)	377
Agricultural and Livestock Products and Marketing Meeting	377
China Kunming International Stone Expo 2021	397
China (Hangzhou) Wedding Expo (Spring Edition) 2021	400
The 8th Hangzhou International Cross-Border E-Commerce Expo 2021	404
Silk Road Brand Jinhua	416
China (Ningbo) Urban Fine Management Science and Technology Innovation Exhibition 202	21 418
Photoelectric Technology	
The 16th Chonqing International LED and Urban Landscape Lighting Exhibition 2021	41
DPES Sign Expo China (Fuzhou) 2021	45
Prolight + Sound Guangzhou 2021	69
Guangzhou International Lighting Exhibition 2021	73
China International Optoelectronic Expo 2021	108
Laser South China 2021	109
The 26th China (Guzhen) International Lighting Fair 2021	110
The 27th China (Guzhen) International Lighting Fair 2021	111
China (Zhengzhou) Green Lighting Intelligent Lighting Exhibition 2021	140
China (Zhengzhou) Green Lighting Intelligent Lighting Exhibition (Autumn) 2021	156
Optics Valley of China International Optoelectronic Exposition and Forum 2021	179
Hunan LED Outdoor Lighting Technology Exhibition 2021	181
China International Optoelectronic Exposition 2021	193
The 10th China (Yangzhou) Outdoor Lighting Expo 2021	219
TILE LIGHTING EXPO 2021	358
Laser & Photonics Taiwan 2021	368
Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Autumn Edition)	386
Hong Kong International Outdoor and Tech Light Expo	387
The 8th Asia-Europe Optoelectronics Exhibition 2021	390
Printing & Packaging	
3D Printing Asia	56
The 2nd Asian Smart Retail Display & Equipment Expo 2021	56

Sino-Pack 2021 Sino-Label 2021 The 8th Guangzhou International Digital Printing Exhibition The 6th Guangzhou International 3D Printing Technology Expo 2021 China (Dongguan) International Color Box Packaging Exhibition 2021 Dongguan International Label Printing Technology Exhibition 2021 Hunan Changsha Haotian Advertising Four New and Media Exhibition 2021 PACKCON 2021 SITPE 2021 Shanghai International Specialty Paper Exhibition 2021 PRINT TECH 2021 DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021 Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021 Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021 YIPE 2021 China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021 SINOCORRUGATED 2021 Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	59 64 82 84 180 323 329 330 349 359 382
The 8th Guangzhou International Digital Printing Exhibition	64 82 84 180 323 329 330 349 359 382
The 6th Guangzhou International 3D Printing Technology Expo 2021  China (Dongguan) International Color Box Packaging Exhibition 2021  Dongguan International Label Printing Technology Exhibition 2021  Hunan Changsha Haotian Advertising Four New and Media Exhibition 2021  PACKCON 2021  SITPE 2021  Shanghai International Specialty Paper Exhibition 2021  PRINT TECH 2021  DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021  Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021  Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	82 84 84 180 323 329 330 330 349 359
China (Dongguan) International Color Box Packaging Exhibition 2021  Dongguan International Label Printing Technology Exhibition 2021  Hunan Changsha Haotian Advertising Four New and Media Exhibition 2021  PACKCON 2021  SITPE 2021  Shanghai International Specialty Paper Exhibition 2021  PRINT TECH 2021  DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021  Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021  Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	84 180 323 329 330 330 349 359
Dongguan International Label Printing Technology Exhibition 2021	84 180 323 329 330 349 359 382
Hunan Changsha Haotian Advertising Four New and Media Exhibition 2021  PACKCON 2021  SITPE 2021  Shanghai International Specialty Paper Exhibition 2021  PRINT TECH 2021  DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021  Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021  Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	180 323 329 330 330 349 359 382
PACKCON 2021  SITPE 2021  Shanghai International Specialty Paper Exhibition 2021  PRINT TECH 2021  DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021  Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021  Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	323 329 330 330 349 359 382
SITPE 2021	329 330 330 349 359 382
Shanghai International Specialty Paper Exhibition 2021  PRINT TECH 2021  DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021  Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021  Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	330 330 349 359 382
PRINT TECH 2021  DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021  Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021  Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	330 349 359 382
DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021  Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021  Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	349 359 382
Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021	359 382
Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021  YIPE 2021  China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021  SINOCORRUGATED 2021  Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	382
YIPE 2021	
China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021	
SINOCORRUGATED 2021	409
Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021	428
	323
The COath Chearante i AD C Cian France	324
The 29th Shanghai AD & Sign Expo	325
Real Estate & Furniture	
Huxia Home EXPO	8
The 7th China International Integrated Customhome Furnishing Exhibition & The 19th Ch	ıina
International Door Industry Exhibition 2021	8
China (Beijing) International Trade Fair for the Heating, Ventilation, Air-Conditioning, Sanitation & Ho	
Comfort System 2021	. 34
Huaxia Home Expo 2021	. 37
Chongqing Int'l Furniture & Home Decor Expo 2021	. 44
Xiamen International Lighting Exhibition 2021	. 51
The 47th China International Furniture Fair (Guangzhou)	. 61
The 10th China Custom Home Furnishing Exhibition (Guangzhou) 2021	. 62
The 47th China (Guangzhou) International Furniture Fair 2021 (Phase II)	. 62
CAC Fair 2021	. 65
Guangzhou Electrical Building Technology 2021	. 72
China (Guangdong) International Famous Furniture Machinery & Material Fair 2021	. 83
The 45th INTERNATIONAL FAMOUS FURNITURE FAIR(DONGGUAN) 2021	0.0
CERAMBATH 2021	. రవ
Home Furnishing Expo Shenzhen (Spring Edition) 2021	

Home Furnishing Expo Shenzhen (Autumn Edition) 2021	91
Shenzhen Creative Week & The 36th Shenzhen International Furniture Exhibition 2021	93
China (Guangzhou) International Building Decoration Fair 2021	103
The 5th China (Guiyang) Building Materials Fair 2021	115
Real Estate Fair 2021	118
Autumn Home Decoration Festival 2021	118
Tongren Home Building Materials Fair	119
Shijiazhuang (Spring Edition) Huijia Home Decoration Expo 2021	127
Home China Expo (Tangshan)	135
The 29th China (Zhengzhou) Window and Curtain Wall Sunshade Expo 2021	136
China Zhengzhou Door and Window Industry Expo 2021	136
China Zhengzhou High-end Wooden Door Solid Wood Custom Expo 2021	137
The 29th China Zhengzhou Custom Home Woodworking Machinery Expo 2021	
The 20th Home China Expo 2021	139
National Green Building Materials Smart Home Expo	140
The 10th Zhengzhou Soft Furniture Exhibition 2021	141
The 10th Zhengzhou Furniture Exhibition 2021	142
The 21st Home China Expo 2021	149
Antuan Family Expo (July)	153
The 22nd Home China Expo 2021	154
China Zhengzhou International High-End Integrated Home Furnishing and Sliding Door Exhibition 2021.	155
The 23rd Home China Expo 2021	158
Antuan Family Expo (December)	159
The 3rd Northeast Asia International Furniture Fair	160
Harbin Spring Real Estate Expo	163
The 12th Harbin International Furniture Exhibition	166
The 2nd Harbin Property Management Facilities Exhibition	168
The 2nd Harbin "Singles Day" Home Furniture and Decoration Expo	169
Home China Expo	170
The 19th China (Wuhan) International Furniture Fair 2021	171
Jinling Home Decorative Materials Fair	199
Jinling Home Decorative Materials Fair	199
Home China Expo	199
The 23rd Nanjing Decorative Materials Fair 2021	199
China Doors and Windows · Customized Home Expo Nanjing Station 2021	200
Home China Expo	202
The 7th China Sliding Door and Custom Home Expo	203
Dabao Home Decoration	204

Home China Expo	205
Home China Expo	208
The 24rd Nanjing Decorative Materials Fair 2021	208
Home China Expo	214
Home China Expo (Kunshan)	216
Home China Expo (Kunshan)	217
Home China Expo (Taizhou)	218
Home China Expo (Jiujiang) 2021	221
Home China Expo (Shengyang) 2021	221
The 26th China International Furniture (Dalian) Exhibition 2021	230
The Century Home of the Expo 2021	239
Jinan International Smart Home Exhibition	242
The 5th China (Linyi) Whole House Custom Choiceness Exhibition	249
Home China Expo (Spring Edition)	255
Home China Expo	263
Qingdao Century Expo 2019	263
The 56th Fuhua Family Expo of Weifang Zhongtuan.com	264
The 57th Fuhua Family Expo of Weifang Zhongtuan.com	265
The 58th Fuhua Family Expo of Weifang Zhongtuan.com	266
The 59th Weifang Zhongtuan Home Expo	267
Weifang (Jinbao) Home China Expo	267
Home China Expo 2021(Xi'an)	274
The 20th Xi'an International Furniture Fair 2021	277
Xi'an International High-end Whole House Customized Exhibition 2021	281
Kitchen & Bath China 2021	309
The 10th Shanghai International Luxury Living and Interior Furnishing Exhibition	326
White Label (Shanghai) Expo 2021	328
Shanghai Smart Home Technology 2021	335
China International Furniture Fair China Import and Export Fair 2021	336
CCBD Chengdu Int'l Smart Home Expo & Sanitary Ware Exhibition 2021	351
China Western International HVAC & Comfortable Home System Expo 2021	355
Home China Expo 2021 (Tianjin)	371
Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Spring Edition) 2021	378
Asia Sanitary & Bathroom Accessories Show 2021	386
The 1st Xinjiang Construction Electrical Exhibition and Smart Home Exhibition 2021	390
Home China Expo	400
The 2nd China (Yiwu) Customized Home Expo	412
The 19th China International Housing and Furnishing Exposition	418

Home China Expo	423
The 8th China (Taizhou) Summer Household Products Exhibition & National Mat Products Fair 2021.	425
Security Protection	
China (Hefei) Smart City and Public Security Expo 2021	3
China International Defence Electronics Exhibition 2021	34
China Chongqing Smart City, Public Safety Police Equipment & Xueliang Project Application Exh	nibition
2020	38
Chongqing International Information Security Exhibition 2021	39
China (Fujian) Cross-Strait Smart City & Social Public Safety Products and Technology Expo 2021	I 46
ZL-DME 2021	50
China (Guangzhou) International Emergency Expo 2021	73
China (Shenzhen) International Network Information Security Technology Exhibition and Summit 2021	
The 15th China Lighting Protection Technology & Products Exhibition 2021	
The 15th Guangxi International Public Security Products and Anti-terrorism Police Equipment Exh	
2021	
The 20th Hebei Public Safety Products Exhibition 2021	
The 12th China (Zhengzhou) International Fire Safety and Emergency Industry Expo 2021	151
The 2nd Harbin Public Security products Exhibition	168
The 7th Wuhan Fire Protection Products and Emergency Rescue Equipment Expo & New En	ra Fire
Protection BBS 2021	172
Wuhan Security Expo 2021	173
The 1st China International Occupational Safety & Emergency Industry (Wuhan) Exhibition 2021.	174
The 21st China Hunan Intelligent Security Products and Police Equipment Expo & The 1st	Hunar
(Changsha) Network and Information Security Expo 2021	181
Northeast Asia (Jilin) Safety and Emergency Industry Expo 2021	192
CIEIE 2021	200
JFPA Conference & Expo 2021	204
China (Nanjing) International Fire Equipment Technology Exchange Exhibition 2021	204
The 3rd China (Nanjing) International Fire Equipment Technology Exchange Exhibition	209
The 23rd Northeast International exhibition on Public safety and Security 2021	224
The 2nd China (Qinghai) Public Security, Network Security and Emergency Rescue Industry Expo 202	1 237
The 3rd China Linyi Safety & Health Goods Expo 2021	248
The 5th China (Linyi) International Emergency Safety and Fire-Fighting Equipment Exhibition 2027	1250
International Emergency Response Technology & Equipment Exhibition (China Qingdao) 2021	257
China International Fire Safety & Emergency Rescue (Shanxi) Exhibition 2021	270
China (Xi'an) Social Public Safety Products, Artificial Intelligence, Smart City & 5G Techn	
Application Expo 2021	279

China International Occupational Safety & Health Goods Expo 2021	297
Shanghai International New Anti-Counterfeiting Technology Exhibition 2021	297
Yangtze River Delta International Emergency Disaster Reduction & Rescue Expo	304
The 20th Shanghai Public Security Products International Exposition 2021	307
China International Security and Network Information Security Expo 2021	318
CCPSE 2021	355
WLSE 2020	396
The 21st International Building Technology & Security Product Expo (Zhejiang)	401
Sports & Leisure and Entertainment	
G2E Asia 2021	6
Beijing International Comics & Animation Festival (January)	6
China (Beijing) International Outdoor Sporting Goods Exhibition 2021	22
China (Beijing) International Outdoor Sporting Goods Exhibition 2021	23
Beijing Toy Show 2021	28
The 23rd China International Photograph & Electrical Imaging Machinery and Technology Fai	r 202135
C&D Xiamen Marathon 2021	48
Asia Amusement & Attractions Expo 2021	66
Asia VR & AR Fair & Summit 2021	66
The 15th Guangzhou International Billiards Exhibition 2021	67
Music Guangzhou 2021	69
Shenzhen International Licensing & Licensed Product Fair 2021	95
MCJ 2021	122
Hainan World Leisure Tourism Expo 2021	123
China Rendez-Vous- The 11th Edition of Yacht-Aviation-Luxury Lifestyle Exhibition 2021	124
The 4th Shijiazhuang International Animation & Comic Joy Festival	125
The 6th Zhengzhou Sports and Outdoor Products Exhibition / Fitness Exhibition / Stadiun	n Facilities
Exhibition & Other Sports Industry Exhibitions 2021	155
The 2nd Harbin Marathon Sporting Products Fair	164
Wuhan Animation & Game Expo	170
China (Wuhan) International Musical Instrument Exhibition 2021	173
The 7th Wuhan International Game and Amusement Fair 2021	175
The 4th China Culture and Entertainment Industry Expo 2021	178
The 17th China (Changchun) Northeast Asia Animation Art Fair	193
China Changchun Digital Sports Expo 2021	196
The 3rd Nanjing International Musical Instrument Industry Exhibition 2021	200
China Nanjing International SPA and Health Industry Expo 2021	201
China Nanjing International Fishing Tackle Trade Exhibition	202
CE comic 2021	203

CMT China	206
AISA-PACIFIC Outdoor Show 2021	207
China International Landscape Expo 2021	208
China Electronic Sports Expo	234
Shandong International Musical Instrument Industry Exhibition	242
Animation & Comic Joy festival	253
Qingdao VR International Exhibition- Laval Virtual Asia	261
Xi'an International Musical Instrument Industry Exhibition 2021	280
FIBO CHINA 2021	290
The 25th China Shanghai International Boat Show 2021	293
The Lifestyle Show 2021	293
Shanghai International Amusement Equipment Exhibition 2021	294
Shanghai International Outdoor Goods and Fashion Exhibition 2021	294
Shanghai International Water Sports Exhibition 2021	294
The 8th China (Shanghai) Int'L Health, Wellness Fitness Expo 2021	295
China International Aromatic Industry Exhibition 2021	296
DRT SHOW Shanghai 2021	298
CHINA SPORT SHOW 2021	308
Shanghai International Cultural Device Expo 2021	325
PHOTO & IMAGING SHANGHAI 2021	327
China (Shanghai) International Amusement Equipment Exhibition 2021	340
Music China 2021	340
PHOTO IMAGING SHANGHAI 2021	345
Taipei Int'l Sporting Goods Show (TaiSPO) 2021	362
Taiwan Outdoor Show 2021-OUT DOOR Taichung	370
Bihai (China) Spring Fishing Industry Expo 2021	371
Tianjin Hot Spring Swimming Pool Bathing SPA Exhibition	374
FILMART 2021	377
Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo 2021	382
Hangzhou Musical Instrument Exhibition 2021	403
Spring Festival Shopping	
The 13th Hefei Chinese New Year Shopping Fair 2021	1
The 8th Lanzhou Spring Festival Fair 2021	53
The 16th Guangzhou Special Purchases for the Spring Festival Fairs 2020	54
Guangzhou Fashion Goods (Huizhou) Shopping Festival 2021	89
The 18th Shenzhen Spring Festival Commodities Fair	90
The 9th Anshun Spring Festival 2021	116
Shopping Fair for Spring Festival 2021	117

Spring Festival Cultural Temple Fair 2021
The 3rd Harbin Famous and High-Quality New Year Goods Fair
Spring Fair 2021
Yinchuan New Year Shopping Festival 202123
National High-Quality Goods Fair and Goodies for the 18th Jinan Television Special Purchases
2021-High-Tech Exhibition Hall
National High-Quality Goods Fair and Goodies for the 18th Jinan Television Special Purchases 2021
Shungeng Exhibition Hall
The 14th Weihai New Year Shopping Festival265
Yantai New year Purchasing Fair 2021
The 19th Xi'an New Year Fair 2021273
China (Sichuan) New Year Shopping Festival 202134
The 11th National New Year Procurement Festival & Sichuan (Luzhou) Spring Festival Shopping Mont
2021
New Year Shopping Festival in Sichuan and Chongqing in 2021
Tianjin (Meijiang) Spring Festival Fair 2021
Tibetan Spring Festival & Tibetan New year Shopping Festival 2021
The 14th China Goodies for Lunar New Year Fair in Xinjiang 2021388
Textile & Apparel
and the second s
ISPO Beijing 2021
• •
ISPO Beijing 2021

China (Qingdao) International Fabric Accessories Yarn & Textiles Fair	. 255
CSITE 2021	. 257
China International Fashion Fair (March Edition) 2021	. 287
Yarn Expo 2021	. 287
China International Trade Fair for Home Textiles and Accessories-Autumn Edition 2021	. 288
HD+ Asia 2021	. 291
The 19th Shanghai International Nonwovens Exhibition (SINCE)	. 325
China International Fashion Fair 2021	. 331
China International Trade Fair for Apparel Fabrics and Accessories 2021	. 335
All China Leather Exhibition 2021	. 336
The 20th International Exhibition on Textile Industry 2021	. 344
The 20th China International Dye Industry, Pigments and Textile Chemicals Exhibition 2021	. 345
TITAS 2021	. 367
Hong Kong Fashion Week 2021	. 378
Yiwu International Exhibition of Glovers, Hats and Scarves 2021	. 411
The 21st Zhejiang International Trade Fair for Textile and Garment Industry	. 411
The 19th Ningbo International Textile Fabrics, Accessories & Yarn Exhibition	. 422
Ningbo International Fashion Festival 2021	. 423
Keqiao Textile Expo (Spring), Shaoxing China	. 423
ITMA ASIA +CITME 2021	. 424
China Shaoxing (Keqiao) International Wall-coverings and Home Furnishings Exhibition 2021	. 424
Thermal Refrigeration	
The 5th China Guangzhou International Refrigeration Air Conditioning Ventilation and Cold Chain Technology	ology
Exhibition	70
The 21th Hebei Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration, Fresh Air Purification Exhibition 2021	. 128
The 25th Central China International (Zhengzhou) Heating, Air Conditioning and Heat Pump Expo 2021.	. 136
China (Zhengzhou) Clean Heating Ventilating, Air Conditioning and Building New Energy Exhib	ition
2021	. 148
Modern Architecture and HVAC Expo 2021	. 149
The 22nd China Refrigeration, Air-conditioning and Heat-pump Energy Saving Expo	. 214
The 23rd North International HVAC, Clean Energy and Comfortable Home Systems Exhibition 2021.	. 222
The 9th Inner Mongolia International Clean Heating and Air Conditioning Heat Pump Exhibition 2021	. 233
CIHE 2021	. 238
The 5th China Linyi International Refrigeration, Air Conditioning and Ventilation Exhibition 2021	. 249
Shanxi Heating and Equipment Expo 2021	. 269
The 26th Xi'an International Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation & Comfortable Home Sys	stem
Exhibition	. 277

#### **Tourism & Hotel**

Asian Attractions Expo 2020	6
China Outbound Travel & Tourism Market 2021	14
The 4th China Catering Procurement Exhibition 2021	15
The 11th Beijing International Catering Supply Chain Show 2021	27
Chongqing International Hotel Supplies and Catering Industry Expo 2021	42
The 7th Western China Tourism Industry Expo 2021	43
The 7th Xiamen International Leisure Tourism Expo 2021	51
Guangzhou International Tourism Exhibition 2021	73
The 9th International Franchise Exhibition	101
China (shanghai) International Hotel Franchise Expo 2021	101
Shenzhen International Hotel Expo 2021	103
Guizhou Tongren Mountain Tourism Culture Festival 2021	119
THE HOTEL EXPO	122
Hainan International Tourism Equipment Expo 2021	123
The 7th Hainan International Tourism Food Expo 2021	123
Boao Tourism Development Forum & Tourism Commodities Fair	125
Boao International B & B Industry Development Forum & Industrial Resources Link Expo 2021	125
Ouya • HOSEX 2021	150
Northeast Asia Changchun Cultural and Tourism Industry Expo	190
HOTELEX Qingdao 2020	260
The 22nd Xi'an International Hotel Equipment and Supplies Fair & China (Xi'an) Catering Supp	ly Chain
Expo 2021	277
Shanghai Kitchen, Bathroom and Restaurant Supplies Exhibition 2021	287
HOTELEX Shanghai 2021	
Hotel & Shop Plus 2021	293
The 8th Sichuan International Culture and Tourism Industry Expo	360
	365
The 5th Tianjin International Food and Dietary Materials 2021	375
China Tibet Tourism Culture International Exposition	
The 35th ITE (LEISURE) & The 16th ITE MICE 2021	
The 12th China (Shanghai) International Catering Food & Beverage Exhibition 2021	
IBT China 2021	344
Transportation & Logistics	
AMR 2021	17
Beijing International Motorcycle Exhibition 2021	22
Beijing Testing Technology & Equipment Expo2021	25
China (Beijing) International Warship Technology and Equipment Exhibition 2021	29

The 30th China International Exhibition of Automobile Service Chains, Accessories, Wearing P	arts,
Repair & Maintenance Equipment	33
International Exhibition on Transport Technology & Equipment (Beijing) 2021	37
Chongqing International Automobile Exhibition 2021	43
The 19th China International Motorcycle Trade Exhibition	44
CIAACE Guangzhou 2021	55
The 4th Asia-Pacific Perishable Logistics & Cold-Chain Exhibition 2021	57
The 17th China Guangzhou International Auto Air-conditioning & Refrigeration Technology Exhibition	on 60
LET-a CeMAT ASIA event 2021	71
The 7th China International (Guangzhou) Cold Chain Equipment and Fresh Logistics Exhibition 202	1 81
The 7th Shenzhen International Lithium Battery Industry Expo 2021	81
The 12th Guangzhou International New Energy Automobiles Industry Expo 2021	82
The 13th Guangzhou International Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment Expo 2021	83
Guangdong International Auto Exhibition & Trade Fair (Spring Edition) 2021	84
Guangdong International Auto Exhibition & Trade Fair (Autumn Edition) 2021	85
Jiangmen International Auto Show 2021	89
The 21st China International Automotive Aftermarket Industry and Tuning (Spring) Trade Fair 2021	91
AUTOMOTIVE WORLD CHINA 2021	. 108
South China New Year's Motor Show 2021	. 111
Auto Show 2021	. 117
Guizhou Automobile Culture Expo (Spring) 2021	. 117
Guizhou Automobile Culture Expo (Autumn) 2021	. 118
The 3rd Liupanshui Liangdu Auto Show	. 119
The 4thd Liupanshui Liangdu Auto Show	. 119
Haikou International New Energy vehicle & Connected Mobility Show 2021	. 120
Hainan International Auto Exhibition	. 120
Hainan International Smart Logistics and Transportation Expo 2021	. 120
Top Auto Show-Hainan International Auto Exhibition	. 121
Hainan Daily Press Group Autumn Auto Show	. 121
Hainan New Energy & Electric Vehicle Exhibition 2021	. 122
The 1st Hebei RV Tour • Automotive Aftermarket Expo	. 128
Zhengding International Auto Expo 2021	. 129
Dahe International Auto Show (Spring) 2021	. 143
The 8th China Zhengzhou International Logistics Exhibition/The 6th China Zhengzhou Cold Chain Logi	istics
Exhibition/China Zhengzhou Logistics Transportation and Commercial Vehicle Exhibition 2021	. 147
China International Passenger Car Parts Fair & National Automobile vulnerable Parts Purchasing	, Fair
2021	. 147
Auto Cushion Exhibition 2021	. 148

The 9th Henan (Zhengzhou) International Exhibition of New Energy Vehicles 2021	149
Central Plains International Automobile Exhibition & Central Plains International Automobile (	Culture
Tourism Festival 2021	151
Zhengzhou International Auto Interior and Exterior Tuning Fair 2021	151
China International Auto Aftermarket Fair 2021	152
Zhengzhou International Auto Beauty and Maintenance Fair 2021	152
The 12th China (Zhengzhou) Tricycle, Electric Vehicle and New Energy Vehicle Exhibition 2021	153
Dahe International Auto Show (Autumn) 2021	155
The 14th China Zhengzhou International Automobile Exhibition and New Energy and Intelligent N	etwork
Automobile Exhibition 2021	157
The 15th Harbin Spring Car Exhibition	160
The 24th Harbin International Automobile Industry Exhibition 2021	166
The 12th Auto Show Harbin ( Autumn)	169
The 6th Harbin Electric Automobile and New Energy Automobile Exhibition	169
The 19th Central China International Auto Expo 2021	176
The 22nd Wuhan International Automobile Expo 2021	177
China Wuhan International Auto Parts Expo 2021	177
The 22nd Wuhan International Automobile Exhibition	178
The 89th China Automobile Parts Fair 2021	181
China International Rail Transit and Equipment Manufacturing Industry Exposition 2021	186
Hunan (Changsha) International Intelligent Transportation and Intelligent Network Connection	& New
Energy Automobile Exposition 2021	186
Changchun May Day Auto Show 2021	190
China Changchun Transportation and Packaging Industry Expo 2021	192
The 18th China (Changchun) International Automobile Expo	193
The 5th China (Changchun) Rail Transit Expo 2021	194
Jiangsu Automobile Circulation Association Automobile Show	199
AUTO NANJING 2021	203
GIMC 2021	206
The 34th International Electric Vehicles Symposium Exhibition (EVS34)	206
Maichewang Auto Show	207
Maichewang Auto Show	207
The 20th Nanjing International Auto Show	209
China (Nanjing) International Traffic Industry Expo 2021	211
The 39th China Jiangsu International Bicycle, New Energy Electric vehicle and Parts Trade Fair	212
Auto Parts China 2021	226
The Third Auto Show 2021	235
China Yinchuan International Auto Expo	236

The 16th China (Jinan) International New Energy & Electric Vehicles Exhibition 2021	239
The 19th Geyi China (Linyi) New Energy Vehicles, Electric Vehicles and Parts Exhibition	249
CTF 2021	255
Qingdao International Automobile Industry Exhibition & Qingdao International Automobile Exhibition	257
Auto Qingdao Autumn 2021	260
Qingdao International Automotive Carnival 2021	262
Weifang (Jinbao) Automobile Culture Exposition	264
Weifang Fuhua International Auto Show 2021	265
Shandong (Weifang) Auto parts Exhibition 2021	265
Weifang Fuhua International Auto Show 2021	266
The 11th Western China International Logistics Industry Expo 2021	275
Shanghai International AGV Trolley and Warehousing Logistics Exhibition 2021	286
The 19th Shanghai International Automobile Industry Exhibition 2021	300
Shanghai International Express Delivery Industry Exhibition 2021	301
CHINA CYCLE 2021	302
Fresh Asia Supply Chain 2021	315
Shanghai International Automotive Manufacturing Technology & Material Show 2021	320
Asia's Lightweight Automotive Trade Fair 2021	321
EV CHINA 2021	324
Intermodal Asia 2021	324
The 18th China International Tire Expo 2021	330
The 7th China Chengdu International New Energy Vehicles & Electric Vehicles Exhibition 2021	353
CAPAS 2021	354
The 28th Neijiang City Automobile Culture Week	362
TAIPEI CYCLE d&i Awards 2021	362
TAIPEI AMPA 2021	363
China North International Bicycle & E-Bike Exhibition 2021	374
Xinjiang International Traffic Industry Expo 2021	389
The 22nd China (Kunming) International Automobile Exposition 2021	396
The 5th China Yiwu Logistics Industry Expo 2021	413
Auto Ningbo 2021	422
China Ningbo International Auto Parts & Aftermarket Fair	422
The 19th Wenzhou Int'l Auto Expo	426
Rail+Metro China 2021	339
Wedding & Celebration	
China (Beijing) Wedding Expo (Spring) 2021	8
The 12th Shenzhen Spring Festival Goods Fair & Fashion Outlet 2021	90
The 29th Shenzhen Spring Wedding Expo 2021	92

Guizhou Tongren Wedding Fair 2021	118
Changsha Wedding Expo 2021	180
The 16th Dalian Wedding Expo 2021	229
China Wedding Expo (Tianjin) 2021	376
The 13th National Wedding Props, Festive Supplies & Artificial Flowers Fair 2021	406
The 32nd Ningbo Spring Festival Fair 2021	416



#### Anhui

#### Hefei

## The 13th Hefei Chinese New Year Shopping Fair 2021

Duration:2021/01/29-2021/02/08

City:Hefei

Venue: Anhui International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Hefei Tourism Bureau, Anhui Zhongshe International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Anhui Zhongshe Mingde International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Brand Image of High-Quality New Year Goods, High-Quality and Local Products of "One County, One product", National Special Regional New Year Goods Products, New Year Goods Culture and Intangible Cultural Heritage, Image of Time-Honored Brands in Anhui Province, Free Trade Zone Specialty Products, Clothing and Apparel, Comprehensive New Year Goods Products, etc.

**Telephone:**0551-62571335 **E-mail:**1042546217@qq.com

## China Anhui International Plastic Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Anhui Plastics Association, Beijing Shijia International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Anhui Jinshijia Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**General Purpose Plastics, Engineering Plastics, Modified Plastics, Recycled Plastics, Plas-

tic Alloys, General Purpose Engineering Plastics Modified Products, Plastic Products, Various Engineering Plastics Formed Materials, Semi-Finished Products and Finished Products Used in Electronics, Home Appliances, Automobiles, Construction, Aerospace and Aviation, etc.; Chemical Raw Materials and Additives, Plastic Machinery, Rubber, Elastomer and Machinery, Plastic and Rubber Auxiliary Equipment, Plastic Packaging and Film Products, etc.

Telephone: 0551-64934929

Fax:0551-62629301

**E-mail**:924895319@qq.com **URL**:www.cap-expo.com

## Central and Western China Medical Equipment Exhibition (Hefei )

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**UK China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Anhui Tarsus Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Contents:**Testing Equipment and Supplies, Hygienic Materials and Supplies, Rehabilitation Equipment and Supplies, Diagnostic Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0551-63615593

**Fax:**0551-63615599

E-mail:david@hope-tarsus.com

URL:www.cwmee.com

## The 15th Anhui Advertising Equipment and LED, Sign Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/10-2021/04/12

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Nanjing Yadong Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Nanjing Yadong Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advertising Production Technology/ Equipment/Materials, Technology/Equipment/Materials for Carvings /Signs /Labels, LED Products and Its Application, Exhibition & Display, POP and Commercial Facilities, Advertising/ Digital/Imaging Equipment, Office Printing Devices and Consumables, etc.

**Telephone:**025-83215537

Fax:025-83227379

**URL:**www.yadongzhanlan.com/product1\_view.

php?id=275

## The 21st China (Hefei) International Equipment Manufacturing Expo

Duration:44325-44327

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Anhui Machinery Industry Federation, Anhui Province Sheet Metal Industry Association, Anhui Welding Association

**Organizer:** Anhui Machine Tool Industry Association, UK-China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd. (Anhui), , Anhui Ancai International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tool Moulds and Laser Processing Equipment, Industrial Robots and Intelligent Equipment, Intelligent Automation Welding Equipment, Industrial Automation and Instrumentation, Power Transmission and Air Compressor Equipment, Automobile Manufacturing Technology Equipment, Intelligent Logistics Storage Technology Equipment, Industrial Cleaning and Energy Saving Environmental Protection Equipment, 3D Additive Manufacturing Technology Equipment, Hardware

Tools, Industrial Springs and Fasteners, etc.

Telephone:0551-63655901 E-mail:389185329@qq.com URL:www.ccieme.com.cn

## Anhui International Machine Tool and Mould Exhibition in 2020

Duration:2021/05/09-2021/05/11

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Anhui Machinery Industry Federation, Anhui Province Sheet Metal Industry Association, Anhui Welding Association

**Organizer:** Anhui Machine Tool Industry Association, UK-China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd. (Anhui), Anhui Ancai International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**CNC Machine Tools and Metal Processing Centers, Milling Machines, General Lathes and Automatic Lathes, Boring Machines, Sawing Machines, Drilling Machines, Broaching Machines and Planning Machines, etc.

**Telephone:**0551-63615591 **E-mail:**1306309915@qq.com

URL:www.ccieme.cc

#### The 8th China HeFei International Environmental Protection Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Beijing Zhongwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhongwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Water and Sewage Treatment Exhibition Area, Atmospheric Controlling Technology and Equipment Exhibition Area, Soil Remediation Technology and Equipment Exhibition Area, Solid Waste and Garbage Classification Equipment and Facilities Exhibition Area, Environmental Monitoring Instruments and Equipment Exhibition Area

Telephone:18311199317
E-mail:2777436278@qq.com
URL:www.china-huanbaozhan.com

## China (Hefei) Smart City and Public Security Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Anhui Hefei Smart City Innovation Industry Alliance

**Organizer:** Nanjing Shitong Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Borey International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Contents: Video Surveillance and Control System, Community and Family Composition Of The Anti-Theft Alarm System, LED, LCD Spliced Large Screen Display System, Intelligent Building Intercom and Intelligent Community System, Intelligent "All-Purpose Card", Entrance Control System, Patrol Management System, Face, Fingerprint and Other Intelligent Identification System, Public Address System, Video Conferencing System, Power Supply, Wire and Cable, Comprehensive Wiring and Peripheral Equipment, Cabinets, TV Walls, Console, Locks, Lightning Protection Technology and Products. Network Information Security: Security Services, Physical Security Products, Network Security Systems, Click Virus, Communication Security, Application Security, Physical Security, Security Management,

Encryption Technology, Security Payment, Access Control, Disaster Storage, Forensics Technology; Internet Of Things Related: RFID Products, Smart Card Products, All Kinds of Sensor Technology and Application Products, Internet of Things Technology Demonstration Application, Cloud Computing, Big Data Information System, Mobile Robot, Intelligent Service Robot, Special Robot, etc.

Telephone: 025-66834433

Fax:025-66834433

URL:www.shitongaf.com

## The 9th Anhui (Hefei) International Animal Husbandry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/25-2021/06/26

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Beijing Shijia International Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Anhui Jinshijia Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Leading Enterprise of Famous Animal Husbandry Exhibition; Comprehensive Enterprise Exhibition Area: All Kinds of Breeding Farms, Feed, Veterinary Drug Enterprises, Business Service Enterprises, Animal Husbandry Design, etc.; Dairy Industry Exhibition Area: Dairy Products, Milk Bar, Dairy Packaging and Processing Equipment, Dude Ranch, etc.; Animal Husbandry Machinery and Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0551-64934929

Fax:0551-62629301

**E-mail:**924895319@qq.com

URL:www.ahxme.com

## The 11th China Anhui Modern Agricultural Expo

Duration:2021/06/25-2021/06/27

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Hefei Binhu International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Anhui Chemical Fertilizer Industry Association, Anhui Province Association of Pesticide Industry, Anhui Peasant Rural and Agriculture Association, Beijing Shijia International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Anhui Jinshijia Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Nitrogenous Fertilizer, Phosphate Fertilizer, Potash Fertilizer, Compound Fertilizer, Resin Coated Fertilizer, Foliar Fertilizer, Biotechnology and Products Conducive To Crop Yield Increase And Quality Improvement; Insecticides, Fungicides, Acaricides, Herbicides, Plant Growth Regulators, Biological Pesticides, Pesticide Raw Materials And Preparations, Plant Protection Machinery, etc.; Field Seeds, Vegetable Seeds, Seedling Processing, Packaging Machinery, Coating Machine, Color Selector, Cell Tray, Seedling Container, etc.; Agricultural Machinery and Equipment, etc.

Telephone:13170272131 E-mail:3464446593@qq.com URL:www.caiae.com.cn

## 2021 China Preschool Education Supplies & Kindergarten Supplies & Ancillary Facilities Exhibition

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Hefei

**Venue:** Anhui International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Beijing Jingjing International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Hefei Jingzheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Jingjing International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Hefei Jingzheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents: Preschool Educational Supplies: Kindergarten Books, Children's Publications, Schoolbags, Nursery Garden Clothes, Bedding, Kindergarten Tableware, Children's Food Pockets, Sterilized Wet Paper Towels, Cleaning Supplies, Painting Supplies, DIY, Plasticine, Animation Audio-Visual Products, Plant Specimens, Left And Right Brain Development Textbooks, etc.; Kindergarten Curriculum: Handicraft Courses, Game Courses, Experimental Courses, Five Fields of Kindergarten, Picture Books, Music, Science, EQ and Other Characteristic Courses; Educational Toys: Building Block Toys, Jigsaw Puzzles, Intellectual Assembly Toys, Desktop Toys, Remote Control Toys, Wooden Toy Simulation Models, etc.; Children's Books: Children's And Juvenile Books, Encyclopedias, Dictionaries, Periodicals, Audiobooks, Cds/Dvds/CD-Is, E-Books, Teaching Materials, Three-Dimensional Books, Picture Books / Cards, Illustration Books, Painting and Coloring Books, Animated Cartoons, Movies, Music, Toys And Games, Children's Books With Special Needs, etc.; Kindergarten Facilities: School Bus, Kindergarten Furniture, Desks and Chairs, Musical Instruments, Outdoor Slides, Naughty Castles, Amusement Machines, Children's Castles, Children's Professional Experience, Strollers, Battery Carts, Trikkes, Children's Parks, Inflatable Recreation Equipment, Children's Game Racks, Swings, Swing Chairs, Turntable, Trampoline, Seesaw, Combination Amusement Toys, Etc.; Kindergarten Decoration Design: Kindergarten Environmental Design, Kindergarten Decoration, All Kinds of Kindergarten Plastic Floors, Floor Mats And Artificial Lawns, etc.

**Telephone**:010-86396679,13671086752

Fax:010-53184216 URL:www.expocpe.com

#### Bozhou

2021 International (Bozhou) Traditional Chinese Medicine Exhibition, Wine Exhibition and Pharmaceutical Machinery Exhibi-

#### tion

Duration:2021/9 City:Bozhou Venue:Bozhou

**Host:**ZBD Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.,Bozhou Traditional Chinese Medicine Professional Market Management Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Bozhou Chinese Medicine Exchange Center Co., Ltd., Bozhou Traditional Chinese Medicine Professional Market Management Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Traditional Chinese Medicine, Traditional Chinese Patent Medicines and Simple Preparations, Raw Materials of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Chinese Herbal Medicines, Traditional Chinese Medicine Prepared Drug in Pieces, Chinese Medicines and Health Products, Food and Alcohol Products; Chinese Herbal Medicines Processing Machinery, Prepared Drug in Pieces Processing Equipment, Pharmaceutical Equipment, Packaging Equipment, Storage Facilities, Medical Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0558-5198553 E-mail:bzsybh@126.com URL:yfj.bozhou.gov.cn/ybh

## 2021 International (Bozhou) TCM Expo and National (Bozhou) TCM Trade Fair

Duration:2021/9 City:Bozhou Venue:Bozhou

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Country of Origin of Chinese Herbal Medicines: Planting and Breeding Area of Chinese Herbal Medicines (Famous-region drug), Chinese Herbal Medicines production and Processing Area, GAP Planting Base; Chinese Herbal Medicines Market and Circulation: Traditional Chinese Medicine Raw Materials, Chinese Herbal Medicines, Chinese Herbal Medicines Trading Market, Warehousing Base,

Traditional Chinese Medicine Industrial Park Built by Local Government (Traditional Chinese Medicine Science and Technology Port, City); Traditional Chinese Medicine, Ethnic Medicine: (Traditional Chinese Patent Medicines and Simple Preparations, Decoction Pieces, Plant Medicine, Ethnic Medicine Varieties. Raw Materials of Rare Health Products. Health Tea, Health Wine, Health Drinks, Health Medicines, Health and Functional Food, Nutrition, Foot Bath Medicine Products; Traditional Chinese Medicine Spices; Traditional Chinese Medicine Beauty and Skin Care Products and Treatments, Chinese medicine oils and ointments; all kinds of herbal extracts and additives; Traditional Chinese Medicine Health-Preserving Experience, Health-Preserving Demonstration, Equipment Experience, Traditional Chinese Medicine Daily Chemical Products, Traditional Chinese Medicine Disinfectant Fungicides, Veterinary Traditional Chinese Medicine, Traditional Chinese Medicine Seasoning, Medicinal Packaging Materials, etc.

Telephone:0558-5198553 E-mail:bzsybh@126.com URL:yfj.bozhou.gov.cn/ybh

#### Fuyang

## Fuyang International Fair for Investment & Trade

**Duration:**2021/10 (Tentative)

City: Fuyang

Venue: Fuyang International Exhibition Center

**Host:**Fuyang Municipal People's Government, Department of Commerce of Anhui Province, Agriculture and Rural Affairs Bureau of Anhui Province, CCPIT Anhui Sub-council

**Organizer:**Fuyang Municipal Bureau of Commerce,Agriculture and Rural Affairs Bureau of Fuyang City, China Council for Promotion of International Trade of Fuyang City Branch, Fuyang Bidding Center

Telephone: 0558-2707108

#### Ma'anshan

#### Ma'anshan Auto Show

Duration:2021/06/25-27/6/2021

City:Ma'anshan

Venue:Ma'anshan Exhibition Center
Organizer:Tianyi Culture & Media Co.,Ltd.

#### Ma'anshan Auto Expo

Duration:2021/10/01-2021/03/10

City:Ma'anshan

Venue: Ma'anshan Exhibition Center Organizer: Tianyi Culture & Media Co., Ltd.

### China (He County) International Vegetable Sci-Tech Fair

**Duration:**2021/10/01-2021/10/11

City:Ma'anshan

Venue: Ma'anshan Exhibition Center

Organizer: Organizing Committee of He County In-

ternational Vegetable Sci-Tech Fair

## Ma'anshan (Bowang) Machine Tools and Blade Moulds Expo

Duration:2021/09/28-2021/10/01

City:Ma'anshan

Venue: Ma'anshan Exhibition Center

Organizer: Organizing Committee of Bowang Ma-

chine Tools and Blade Moulds Expo

#### **ME SHOW 2021**

**Duration:**2021/11/01-2021/11/03

City:Ma'anshan

Venue: Ma'anshan Exhibition Center

Organizer: Electronic Information Organizing Com-

mittee

#### Macao

#### **G2E Asia 2021**

Duration:2021/05/25-2021/05/27

City: Macao

Venue: Venetian Golden Light Exhibition Center

Host: Reed Exhibitions, Association of Gaming

Equipment Manufacturers

Organizer: Reed Exhibitions

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:** Electronic Sports, Financial Investment, Machine Parts, Facilities Maintenance, Slot Machines, Sports Betting, etc.

**Telephone:**0755-23834581

E-mail:vera.ng@reedexpo.com.hk

URL:www.g2easia.com

#### Asian Attractions Expo 2020

**Duration:**2021-06

City: Macao

Venue: The Venetian Macao Exhibition Center

Host:International Association of Amusement

Parks and Attractions (IAAPA)

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tickets, Ticket Checkers, Coin & Currency

Counters, Wristbands, etc. **Telephone:**15626227715

#### Beijing

## **Beijing International Comics & Animation Festival (January)**

**Duration:**2021/01/01-2021/01/02

City: Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host:Beijing Zhongke Huirong Culture Communica-

tion Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhongke Huirong Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Area:**5500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Animation Telephone:010-57243026 E-mail:1064904928@qq.com

URL:www.idoacg.com

#### Beijing Book Fair 2021

Duration: 2021/01/14-2021/01/16

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

angiao)

**Host:** The Publishers Association of China, The Books and Periodicals Distribution Association of

China

Organizer: Beijing Shenghui Cultural Communica-

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture and Education & Arts

Contents: Books Publishers/Audio-Visual Publishing Houses/Electronic and Network Publishing Units/Periodical Presses On the Chinese Mainland, Publishing Houses/General Distribution Companies of Publications/Paper Industry and Bookstores/Library Equipment Providers From Hong Kong/Macao/Taiwai of China. etc.

Telephone:13671037373 E-mail:cnbbf@126.com URL:www.bbf.org.cn

#### ISPO Beijing 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/16-2021/01/16

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center

(Shunyi)

Host: Messe München GmbH

Organizer: Messe Muenchen Shanghai Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Skiing, Snowboarding, Ski Equipment And Accessories, Skating And Ice Hockey, Ice and

Snow Services (Tourism, Clubs, IP Events, Technology, Training), Climbing, Camping, Water Sports, Cross-Country Race, Outdoor Travel, Sports Services (Clubs, Sports Images, IP Events, Training, Safety, Education, Venues, Sports Rehabilitation, Capital Chain), Sports Training, Running, Triathlon, Yoga, Fitness, Swimming, Ball Games, Comprehensive Training, etc.

Telephone: 021-54700867, 13641790595

Fax:021-54700867

**E-mail:**331221184@qq.com **URL:**www.ispo.com.cn

#### **BIFE 2021**

Duration:2021/01/22-2021/01/24

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center
Host: Fushion (Beijing) Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Fushion (Beijing) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Leather & Shoes and Bags

Area:11000 m<sup>2</sup> Contents:Fur

**Telephone:** 85765001 **URL:**www.fushionbj.com

#### **International Children's Art Exhibition**

Duration:2021/01/31-2021/02/07

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host: China Youth Concern Committee Health and

Physical Culture Development Center

Organizer: Beijing Tokyo Cultural Exchange Center

(Limited Partnership)

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:4500 m<sup>2</sup>
Contents:Painting

**Telephone:** 010-65033068

E-mail:yangxiting@icae.vip

URL:www.icae.vip

#### 🔳 l Beijing

#### **Huxia Home EXPO**

Duration:2021/02/26-2021/02/28

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center Host: Beijing Huamo Exhibition Co., Ltd. Organizer: Beijing Huamo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:22000 m2

Contents:Home Decoration Telephone:010-85891646 E-mail: 908954745@qq.com URL:www.51jiabo.com

# The 7th China International Integrated Customhome Furnishing Exhibition & The 19th China International Door Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/07-2021/03/10

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

**Host:** China National Forest Products Industry Association, China Timber & Wood Products Distribution Association, GL events, China International Exhibition Center Croup Corporation

**Organizer:**CIEC GL Events (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Famous Brand Exhibition Area: Domestic Famous Overall Home Decoration, Customized Household Products, Doors (Windows), etc.; Customized and Wooden Door Exhibition Area: Overall Home Decoration, Customized Household Products (Wardrobe, Cabinet, Wallboard, Staircase, Study, Tatami, Cloakroom), Wooden Doors, etc.; High-End Door/Non-Wood Door/New-Type Doors and Windows Exhibition Area: High-End Door/Courtyard Door, Indoor Non-Wood Door, New-Type Doors and Windows, Smart Home System, Sunshine Room, Guardrail, etc.; Hardware Coating/New Materials/

New Technology Exhibition Area: Environmental Protection Coatings, Hardware Lock Control, Accessories and Auxiliary Materials, Automatic Control Technology, etc.; Intelligent Manufacturing Equipment Exhibition Area: Deep Processing Equipment, Household Manufacturing Equipment, Automated Complete Production and Processing Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**010-57049500, 57049600

Fax:010-57049555

**E-mail:**service@door-expo.com **URL:**www.door-expo.com

### China International Intelligent Building Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/08-2021/03/10

City: Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host:China International Economic and Technologi-

cal Cooperation Corporation

Organizer: China International Economic and Tech-

nological Cooperation Corporation

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>
Contents:Building

**Telephone:**010-88365591 **URL:**www.iibechina.com

### China (Beijing) Wedding Expo (Spring) 2021

Duration:2021/03/13-2021/03/14

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China National Convention Center **Host:** Beijing Jinhaiqunying Co.,Ltd. **Organizer:** Beijing Jinhaiqunying Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Wedding Ceremony Telephone:010-82734030 E-mail: yanghao@263.net URL:www.jiehun.com.cn

## 31th China International Wallpaper & Decorative Textile Expo

**Duration:**2021/03/19-2021/03/22

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center

(Shunyi)

**Host:**China International Exhibition Center Group

Corporation (CIEC GROUP)

Organizer: CIEC GL Events (Beijing) International

Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:180000

**Contents:** Wallpaper, Wall Covering, Curtain Fabric, Carpet Series, Wallpaper Production and Accessories, Home Furnishing Series, Wallpaper, Wall Covering, Curtain Fabric, Carpet Series, Wallpaper Production and Accessories, Home Furnishing Series, etc.

Telephone: 010-84494460 84494457

Fax:010-84494457

**E-mail**:495017078@qq.com **URL**:www.bjbzblh.com

## The 41st & 42nd &43rd China Beijing International Gifts, Premium & Houseware Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

**Host:**Reed Huabo Exhibitions (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Reed Huaqun Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Gifts & Toys Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Electronic (Consumer Electronics, Wearable Products) Cups and Pots, Stationery, Packaging and Paper Products, Household Products (Umbrellas, Kitchens, Home Furnishings, Clothing, Towels, Outdoor, Toys, Maternal And Child, Automo-

tive Supplies), Luggage, Leather Goods, Hardware, Household Appliances, Kitchen Appliances, Healthy Food, Seasonal Food, Home Textiles, Brand Products. Handicrafts, Collectibles etc.

Telephone:4006807088

E-mail:Simon.ma@reedhuaqun.com

URL:www.giftsbeijing.com

#### China Med 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City: Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host: China World Trade Center Company Ltd.

Organizer: China World Trade Center Company Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Medical Treatment Telephone:010 65050194 URL:www.chinamed.net.cn

#### **Beijing Pet Products Exhibition 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center
Host: VNU Exhibitions Asia Co., Ltd. (Shanghai)
Organizer: VNU Yuanda International Exhibition

(Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Pet

**Telephone:**021-61956088 **URL:**www.petfairasia.com

## The 11th Beijing International Exhibition of Wood Structure Architecture and Decoration Supporting Facilities in 2020

Duration:2021/03/27-2021/03/29

City:Beijing

Venue: National Agriculture Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Wood Protection Industry Association,China Bamboo Industry Association,All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce, RV Camping Professional Committee of China Auto Dealers Chamber of Commerce, CWSA, CFCC

**Organizer:**Beijing Senmei Homeland Trading Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents:Light Wooden Structures, Heavy Wooden Structures, Wooden Ancient Buildings, Integrated Houses, Prefabricated Wooden Houses, Combined Wooden Houses, Mobile Wooden Houses, Japanese Wooden Houses, Wooden Truss Roofs, Wooden Structure Prefabricated Walls,Monterey Pine, Southernpine, Pinus Svlvestris, Douglas, Pinus Koraiensis, Douglas Fir, Korean Pine, Red Cedar, Larch, Picea Asperata, OSB Board (Oriented Strand Board), Paneling, Paint-Free Gusset Plate, Hemlock, Canadian SPF, Glulam Beam, Laminated Wood, CLT, LVL, PSL, TJI, LSL, Flame Retardant Wood, Interior And Exterior Wall Hanging Boards and Other Wood Structural Building And Supporting Materials, etc.

Telephone: 010-57433007

Fax:010-69577268

E-mail:138892626@qq.com

URL:www.bjgjlyz.com

## The 11th Beijing International Natural Gas Technology & Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

**Host:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co.,

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Energy & Minerals
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents: Natural Gas Exploration, Development

and Production Equipment; LNG Engineering Technology and Equipment; Natural Gas Logistics and Transportation Technical Equipment; CNG and LNG Filling Station Equipment; Compressor Power Equipment; Automatic Control and Security Systems; Measurement and Analysis Instruments; Special Engineering Pipelines; Geophysical Prospecting, Well Logging, Drilling Technology Equipment; Natural Gas Liquefaction Technology and Equipment; Natural Gas Storage Technology and Equipment; Natural Gas Vehicles (Ships); Low Temperature Heat Exchange Equipment; Conventional Heat Exchange Equipment; LNG Satellite Terminal Containers; Special Engineering Materials, etc.

Telephone: 010-56176930, 13611176718

Fax:010-5617 6998

**E-mail**:zt@zhenweiexpo.com **URL**:www.cingexpo.com.cn

## The 21st Beijing International Exhibition on Equipment of Pipeline and Oil & Gas Storage and Transportation 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

**Host:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co.,

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Steel Pipe, Pipe Fittings, Pressure Vessels, Pipeline Steel and Storage Tank Steel; Pipe-Making Machinery, Equipment, Units and Accessories; FRP, Rubber and PE\PVC\CPVE Pipe Fittings; Beveling Machine, Pipelayer, Excavator and Other Other Large-Scale Machines and Tools; Pipeline Detection and Leak Detection Instruments and Equipment, Cleaning Equipment and Materials;

Pipeline Welding Equipment, Cutting Equipment and Welding Materials; Marine Pipeline Station Equipment and Other Receiving Devices; Compressors, Pipeline Pumps, Valves, Measuring Instruments and Other Storage and Station Equipment; Pipeline Anti-Corrosion, Heat Preservation, Fireproof Materials and the Latest Technology and Products, etc.

Telephone: 010-56176930, 13611176718

Fax:010-56176998

E-mail:zt@zhenweiexpo.com

URL: www.cipe.com.cn

### The 21st Beijing International Explosion Proof Electric Technology & Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

Host: Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co.,

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Energy & Minerals
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents: Explosion-Proof Electric Apparatus, Industrial Explosion-Proof Products, Communication and Information System Management, E-Commerce, Explosion-Proof Liquid Level Controllers, Explosion-Proof Hydraulic Parts, Explosion-Proof Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Systems, Explosion-Proof Gas Detection Instruments, Explosion-Proof Electromagnetic Starter, Explosion-Proof Electric Heaters, Explosion-Proof Gases Purification System, Explosion-Proof Wireless Network Data Controller, Explosion-Proof Sound and Light Alarm Device, Explosion-Proof Solenoid Valve, Explosion-Proof Junction Box, Explosion-Proof Button, Switch, Explosion-Proof Electromagnetic Flowmeter, Explosion-Proof Plug-In Device, Explosion-Proof

Lighting, Explosion-Proof Signal, Sign, Indicator Lights, Explosion-Proof Sign Lights, Explosion-Proof Pressure Transmitters, Explosion-Proof Weighing Instruments, Explosion-Proof Communication Signal Controllers, Explosion-Proof Display Instruments, Explosion-Proof Electronic Devices, Explosion-Proof Wireless Controllers, Explosion-Proof Mobile Transformer Substation, Explosion-Proof Thermocouples (Resistance), Explosion-Proof Axial Flow Fans, Explosion-Proof Pipe Connections, Explosion-Proof Distribution Boxes, Explosion-Proof Motors, Explosion-Proof Control Cabinets, Explosion-Proof Sensors, etc.

**Telephone**:010-56176930, 13611176718

Fax:010-56176998

**E-mail**:zt@zhenweiexpo.com **URL**:www.expec.com.cn

## The 21st Beijing International Offshore Oil & Gas Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City: Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

**Host:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Energy & Minerals
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents: Offshore Oil Equipment and Technical Services, Natural Gas and Pipeline Equipment, Digital Logging and Logging, Oilfield Construction Engineering Equipment, Magnetic Technical Services and Consulting, Data Acquisition and Information Technology Services, Cartography/Topographic Mapping Services, Drilling and Downhole Technical Equipment, Offshore Engineering Equipment and Services, Oil and Gas Extraction and Separation Equipment, Environmental Protection Equipment,

Geophysical Information System-GIS, Oil Refining and Chemical Industry, Power Generation Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 010-56176930, 13611176718

Fax:010-5617 6998

E-mail:zt@zhenweiexpo.com

URL:www.ciooe.com.cn

## The 21st China International Petroleum & Petrochemical Technology and Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center

(Shunyi)

**Host:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co.,

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Energy & Minerals
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents: Oil and Gas Exploration, Development and Production Equipment; Geophysical Prospecting, Logging, Drilling Technology and Equipment-Onshore/Offshore; Surface Technology Equipment For Oil and Gas Fields; Petroleum and Petrochemical Equipment and Manufacturing; Automation Technology Equipment, Instrumentation; DCS, PLC Control System and Fieldbus; Oil and Gas Pipeline Construction Engineering Technology and Equipment; Power Machinery and Equipment Such As Generator Sets; Special Oilfield Vehicles; Industrial Explosion-Proof Products; Electrical and Electronicst Equipment, Wire and Cable Products; Petroleum and Petrochemical Scientific Research and Laboratory Technology Equipment; Petroleum Refining Technology and Technology; Petrochemical Process and Technology; Equipment Overhaul, Maintenance and Management; Fluid Machinery Equipment and Technology; Fuel and Lubricant Technology and Equipment; Sales Systems and Facilities; Petrochemical Products and Advanced Materials; Environmental Protection, Energy Saving and Safety Management; Alarm and Fire Protection Equipment, Industrial Safety and Labor Protection Products; Industrial Cleaning and Anti-Corrosion Technology Materials and Equipment; Unloading and Packaging Technology; Communication and Information System Management, E-Commerce, etc.

Telephone: 010-56176930, 13611176718

Fax:010-58236567

**E-mail**:zt@zhenweiexpo.com **URL**:www.cippe.com.cn

## The 8th Beijing International Irrigation Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/31-2021/04/02

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

**Host:**Xinjiang Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:11000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agriculture

**Telephone:**0991-3638158

**E-mail:**zwscg@zhenweiexpo.com

URL:www.zhenweiexpo.com

# The 22nd China International Environmental Protection, Sanitation Facilities and Municipal Cleaning Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/07-2021/04/09

City:Beijing

Venue: National Agriculture Exhibition Center

**Host:**Beijing Association of City Appearance and

**Environmental Sanitation** 

Organizer: Beijing Qifa Exhibit Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Urban Roads, Highways and Other Road Surface Cleaning, Sweeping Robots, Washing (Suction and Sweeping) Equipment and Vehicles, Sprinklers, Snow Removal Vehicles, Sewage Suction Vehicles, Intelligent Muck Trucks, Dust Removal and Haze Reduction Fog Cannon Vehicles, Garbage Compression Transfer Vehicles ,Kitchen Waste Trucks, Special Machinery For Sanitation, Municipal Drainage Vehicles, Municipal Dredging Vehicles and Other Special Vehicles, Sanitation Terminal Handling Equipment, Garbage Dozers, Compaction Equipment, High-Pressure Pumps, High-Pressure Cleaning Units, Municipal Sewer Dredging, High-Rise Buildings Building Exterior Wall and Landscape Sculpture Cleaning Equipment, Road Guardrail Cleaning Equipment, Illegal Advertisement Removal Equipment, Road De-Line (Locomotive), Hot and Cold Water Cleaning Machine, Multi-Function High-Pressure Cleaning (Locomotive) Vehicle, Pass-Through Car Cleaning Machine, Small Driving Sweeper (Vehicle), Cleaning Robot, Scrubber, Vacuum Cleaner, Cleaning Equipment and Products, Special Accessories and Consumables For Sanitation Equipment (Hydraulic Equipment, Sweeping Brush, Electromechanical Circuit, Hose, Battery), etc.

Telephone: 010-85861238

Fax:010-85866179

E-mail:qifa1238@126.com URL:www.cepechina.com

## China (Beijing) International Toilet Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/07-2021/04/09

City:Beijing

Venue: National Agricultural Exhibition Center

Host:Beijing Municipal Committee of Urban Man-

agement, Beijing Association of City Appearance and Environmental Sanitation

Organizer: Beijing Qifa Exhibit Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: Pavilions, Rockery Sculptures and Materials, Garden Tables and Chairs and Materials, Flower Boxes, Garbage Cans, Garbage Bin, Intelligent Garbage Sorting Equipment, Garden Trees and Flowers Planting, Transplanting, Pruning Tools and Equipment, Leaves and Branches Collection and Crushing, Biological Compost Machinery and Equipment, etc.; Vehicle-Mounted Mobile Toilets, Water-Free Flushing Toilets, Portable Toilets On Site, Foam Toilets, Trailer Mobile Toilets, Water-Free Packaging and Environmentally Friendly Toilets, Microbial Public Toilets, Ecological Toilets, Smart Toilets, etc.; Vacuum Fecal Collection System, Water-Saving Flushing Technology For Toilets, High-Pressure Water Flow and Gas Flushing Technology, Environmentally Friendly Water-Free Flush-Free Squatting Toilets, Water-Saving/Smart Toilets, Flush-Free Urinals, Car Flush-Free Toilets, Mobile Toilets, Packed Toilets, Disposable Sanitary Pad, Toilet Cover, Biological Strain, Toilet Deodorant, Spray New (Sending) Air System, Fragrance Machine, Ceramic Enamel Corner Basin, Water-Saving Faucet (Induction, Non-Induction), Grooming Mirror, LED Energy-Saving Lamps, Smart Paper-Saving, Smart Ventilating Fans, Coat Hooks, Hand Boxes, Waste Paper Baskets, Electronic Indicator Screens With/Without People, International Signage, Stainless Steel Door Locks, Stainless Steel Handrails; Load-Bearing Steel Frame Or Color For Toilets Welded Pipes For Steel Structure, Chassis and Framework, Anti-Rust and Anti-Corrosion Treatment Of Wall Materials, Color Steel Graphite Composite Panels For Toilets, Aluminum-Plastic Panels For Interior and Exterior Decoration, Toilet Door Frames and High-Quality Aluminum Alloy Profiles For Edging, etc.

**Telephone:**010- 85863179

Fax:010-85863179

E-mail:qifa1238@126.com URL:www.cepechina.com

## China (Beijing) International Jewelry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/11

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

**Host:**China International Exhibition Center Croup Corporation, Haiming International Exhibition

Group

Organizer: Beijing Haiming Huibo Exhibition Co.,

Ltd, CIEC Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Diamonds, Gems, Jewelry, Pearl Coral, Jade, Equipment and Instruments, Fashion Jewelry

Telephone: 4006053208

E-mail:jewelryfair@qdhaiming.com

URL:china.hmjewelryfair.cn

## Beijing International Education Equipment and Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host: "China Modern Educational Equipment" Maga-

zine

Organizer: "China Modern Educational Equipment"

Magazine

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:22000 m²
Contents:Education
Telephone:010-82210085
URL:www.cmee-online.com

## China Outbound Travel & Tourism Market 2021

Duration:2021/04/12-2021/04/14

City:Beijing

Venue: National Agricultural Exhibition Center

Host:Tarsus Group Plc
Organizer:Tarsus Group Plc
Sector:Tourism & Hotel

Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Airlines, Automobile Rental Companies, Sightseeing Car Operators, Cruise Ferry Companies,

etc.

Telephone:021-64395504 E-mail:qqing@tarsus.co.uk URL:www.cottm.cnindex.asp

#### **Nuclear Industry China 2021**

Duration:2021/04/14-2021/04/16

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host: China Nuclear Energy Association

Organizer: China Nuclear Energy Association

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:11000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Nuclear Energy Telephone: 010-88305801

**E-mail:** wang-yuanyuan@org-cnea.cn

URL:www.china-nea.cn

### China International Mortar Technology and Products Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/14-2021/04/16

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuanqiao)

Host:China International Exhibition Center Group

Corporation (CIEC GROUP)

Organizer: WendBiz Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Construction & Building Materials

**Contents:**External Insulation System of External Wall, Internal Thermal Insulation System of External Wall, Self Insulation System of External Wall, Com-

posite Thermal Insulation System of Ceramic Exterior Wall, Roof Insulation System, Pipeline Insulation System, Air Conditioning and Air Duct Insulation System, Steel Structure Thermal Insulation System, Fire Barrier and Thermal Insulation Bonding Mortar, Thermal Insulation Plastering Mortar, Inorganic Thermal Insulation Mortar, Alkali Resistant Glass Fiber Mesh Cloth, Anchor Bolt; Mineral Wool, Glass Cotton, Vitrified Microbeads, Expanded Perlite, Expanded Vermiculite, Foam Glass, Foam Polyurethane, Foam Urea Formaldehyde Resin, Foam Phenolic Resin, Foam Polystyrene, Thermal Insulation Coating, Heat-Insulating Film, Foamed Cement and Other Thermal Insulation Materials; Flame Retardants, Fire-Resistant Materials, Lightweight Composite Insulation Blocks, Concrete Hollow Blocks, Aerated Concrete Blocks, Gypsum Blocks, Decorative Thermal Insulation Hanging Boards and Other New Wall Materials, New Thermal Insulation Structure Technology System; Rock Wool Board, Glass Wool Board, Polystyrene Board, Extruded Board, Insulation Wall Board, Roof Board, Perlite Board, Color Steel Sandwich Board, etc.

**Telephone:**010-83662762

Fax:010-84600936

E-mail:197278527@qq.com

URL:www.mortar.cn

#### Constructech 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/14-2021/04/16

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

Host:China International Exhibition Center Group

Corporation (CIEC GROUP)

**Organizer:**WendBiz Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Floors and Resilient Flooring, Concrete Products and Equipment, Architectural Design, Ar-

chitectural Coatings, etc.

Telephone: 010-57514066, 57514070, 57514069

**E-mail:**244050516640@qq.com **URL:**www.constructech.cn

#### **Hobby Expo China 2021**

Duration:2021/04/17-2021/04/19

City:Beijing

**Venue:**Beijing Exhibition Hall **Host:**China Risun Media Group

Organizer: Hangzhou Bright Way Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Models of Cars, Trains and Ships, Unmanned Aerial Vehicles, Robots, Physical Scale Models, Peripheral Models of Film and Television Animation, Radio Remote Control Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 18680264099

E-mail:lily@hobbyexpochina.com

URL:www.hobbyexpochina.com/index.php/cn/
shiptec/survey

## The 4th China Catering Procurement Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/23

City:Beijing

**Venue:**Etrong International Exhibition & Convention Center (Beijing)

**Host:**Beijing Yufu Exhibition Co., Ltd, Professional Committee on Food Materials of Chinese Food Culture Research Association, Professional Committee on Hot Pot and Barbecue of Chinese Food Culture Research Association

**Organizer:** Shandong Sichuang International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Tourism & Hotel

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Domestic and Foreign Passenger Vehicles, Commercial Vehicles, Domestic and Foreign Automobile Manufacturers in the Design and Manu-

facture of New Energy Vehicles, New Products, New Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**010-83207781 **E-mail:**bj85888691@163.com **URL:**http://www.ccpe100.com

## The 13th Bejing International Dust Removal Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Beijing

**Venue:**Etrong International Exhibition & Convention Center (Beijing)

**Host**: China Association of Low Carbon, Beijing Blue Sky Low Carbon Environmental Protection Consulting Center, Shanghai ShunQi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Shanghai ShunQi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Dust Collector, Cyclone Water Dust Scrubber, Sack-Duster, Air Filter, Denitrification Device, Biological Nano-Film Dust Removal Equipment, Fume Purification Equipment, Dust Purification Equipment, Waste Gas Purification Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 021-34781799

Fax:021-34781799

**E-mail:**3284274886@qq.com

URL:www.ft-expo.com

## The 5th China (Beijing) International Noise & Vibration Control & New Material Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/04/22 - 2021/04/24

City:Beijing

Venue: Etrong International Exhibition & Convention

Center (Beijing)

**Host:**Professional Committee on Noise and Vibration Control of China Environmental Protection As-

sociation, China Environmental Protection Association, China Association of Environmental Protection Industry, Vibration and Noise Control Branch of Chinese Society for Vibration Engineering, International Institute of Noise Control Engineerings (I-INCE)

**Organizer:** Shanghai Liguo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Muffler, Silencing Tubes, Muffler Room, Muffler Louver, Muffler Elbow, Sound Insulation Room, Silencer, Shock Absorber, Low Noise Road Surface, Low Noise Tire, etc.

Telephone:021-59781615 E-mail:8537536@qq.com URL:www.chinanvcn.com

## The 9th China (Beijing) International Evaporation and Crystallization Technology Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Beijing

**Venue:**Etrong International Exhibition & Convention Center (Beijing)

Host: China Association of Low Carbon

**Organizer:** Shanghai Liguo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Huanshang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

**Contents:** MVR Evaporator, Thin-Film Evaporation Equipment, Short-Range Thin Film Evaporator, Scraper Thin Film Evaporator, Centrifugal Thin Film Evaporator, Lifting Film Evaporator, Rotary Thin Film Evaporator, etc.

**Telephone:**021-59780577

Fax: 021-80310455

**E-mail**:2738079519@qq.com **URL**:www.zfjjexpo.com

## The 13th International Tea and Tea Ceremony Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/23-2021/04/26

City:Beijing

Venue: National Agricultural Exhibition Center

Host: China Association for the Promotion of Inter-

national Agricultural Cooperation

**Organizer:**Tea Industry Committee of China Association for the Promotion of International Agricultural Cooperation, Beijing Jinggang Global International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Tea, Tea Sets, Tea Furniture, Tea Making Water, Tea Suit, Tea Packaging, Tea Machinery, etc.

Telephone:010-52480138 E-mail:myf@jgexpo.net URL:www.teaexpo.org.cn

#### **AMR 2021**

Duration:2021/04/24-2021/04/27

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center

(Shunyi)

**Host:**China Automobile Maintenance and Repair Equipment Trade Association, China Automotive Maintenance and Repair Trade Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Traders-Link International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:114120 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Maintenance Equipment and Products, Automobile Maintenance Tools, Automobile Wheel Protection Equipment and Products, Automobile Tire Repair Equipment and Products, Automobile Inspection Equipment, Automobile Spray Products, Paint and Repair Products, Automobile Maintenance Cleaning Equipment, Automobile Beauty Maintenance Products, Automobile Maintenance Special Machine Tools, Auto Repair Related Software, Auto Repair Teaching Aids, Extraction Purification System, Auto Service Chain Operation,

Auto Repair Related Training, New Energy Vehicle Repair, Auto Supplies and Modifications, Auto Parts, etc.

Telephone: 010-84728428, 84710628

Fax:010-8472 3019

E-mail:info@china.messefrankfurt.com

URL:auto-maintenance.cn.messefrankfurt.com

## China International Senior Care & Rehabilitation Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/24-2021/04/26

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**China International Exhibition Center Group Corporation (CIEC GROUP)

Organizer: CIEC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Security Call Systems/Products, Furnishings & Bedding, Assistive Moving Supplies, Living Ancillary Products, Toilet Ancillary Products, Bath Ancillary Products, Barrier-Free Facilities, Information Communication Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**010-84600768

Fax:010-84600751

**E-mail**:994180295@qq.com **URL**:www.yanglaozhan.org

#### China Franchise Expo(Beijing) 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

**Host:**China Chain Store and Franchise Association **Organizer:**Beijing Meng Hengjia Information Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector:Franchise

Area:140000

Contents: Chinese Fast Food, Chinese Dinner, West-

ern Dinner, Western Fast Food, Hot Pot, Cafe, Japanese and Korean Catering, Specialty Snacks, Leisure Drinks, Bars, Light Catering, etc.

**Telephone**:010-68784990 **E-mail**:760975451@qq.com

URL:www.chinafranchiseexpo.com

#### **CISILE 2021**

Duration: 2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center Host: Beijing Lamp Exhibition Co., Ltd. Organizer: Beijing Lamp Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Instrumentation

Area:22000 m²
Contents:Science

Telephone:010-62928619 URL:www.cisile.com.cn

## Asia (Beijing) International Food and Beverage & Import Food Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/17-2021/05/19

City:Beijing

**Venue:** China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**Beijing Aibo International Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Beijing Aibo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Imported Food, Wine and Beverages, Baked Snacks and Candy Snacks, National Specialty Foods, Landmark Foods, Family Farm, Catering Alliance, Catering Ingredients and Catering Hotel Series, etc.

**Telephone:**17718306083 **E-mail:**2461808247@qq.com

## The 24th China International High-end Health Edible Oil Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/05/17-2021/05/19

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuanqiao)

Host: China Forest Industry Association Woody Oil Plant Chapter, China Good Agri-products Development & Service Association, Professional Committee on High-end Edible Oils of China Health and Nutrition Council

**Organizer:**Beijing Shibowei International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shibowei (Shanghai) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Woody Vegetable Oil: Olive Oil, Camellia Oil, Camellia Seed Oil, Peony Seed Oil, Walnut Oil, Coconut Oil, Almond Oil, Hazelnut Oil, Pine Seed Oil, Crown Fruit Oil, Grape Seed Oil, etc. Herbaceous Vegetable Oil: Flax Seed Oil, Safflower Seed Oil, Canola Seed Oil, Silymarin Seed Oil, Sesame Seed Oil, Sunflower Seed Oil, Peanut Oil, Corn Oil, Rapeseed Oil, Pumpkin Seed Oil, Soybean Oil, etc.; Imported Edible Oils: Extra Virgin Olive Oil, Avocado Oil, Coconut Oil, Sunflower Oil, etc. Other Edible Oils: Formula Oil, Edible Fish Oil, Vegetable Oil, High Oleic Acid Oil, Double Low Oil, High-Grade Health Oil, etc.; High-End Seasoning Oil: Refined Palm Oil, Sesame Oil, Prickly Ash Oil, Chili Oil, Mustard Oil, etc. Processing and Packaging Equipment: Tinplate Cans, Plastic Oil Bottles, Glass Oil Bottles, Grease Processing Equipment, Packaging Equipment, Bottle Caps, Label Printing, Packaging Design, Advertising Design, etc.

**Telephone:**010-85785006/07

Fax:010-85841055

URL:http://www.oilexpo.com.cn/bj/

## The 28th China International Health Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/17-2021/05/19

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

**Host:**Beijing Shibowei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.,International Cultural Exchange Center of Beijing World Health Industry Conference

**Organizer:**Beijing Shibowei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tnutrition and Health Care Food, Probiotics, Health Care Products OEM, Health Care Food, Health Care Food Raw Materials, Nourishing Health Preservation of Traditional Chinese Medicine, Moxibustion, Hydrogen Health, Healthy Sleep, Wisdom, Wearable Equipment, Medical and Health Management, Genetic Testing, Healthy Endowment Rehabilitation Nursing, Health Diagnosis and Treatment, Home Health Care, Air Purification, Water Purification, etc.

**Telephone:**010-85754970 **E-mail:**jianbohui888@163.com **URL:**www.jkfwexpo.com

### The 16th International Vacuum Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/19-2021/05/21

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center (Beijing)
Host: Chinese Vacuum Society, Vacuum Equipment
Industry Association of China General Machinery
Industry Association

Organizer: Chinese Vacuum Society

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:6500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Vacuum Acquisition Equipment; Vacuum Application Equipment; Vacuum Measuring Instruments, Vacuum Leak Detection Instruments, etc.; Vacuum Application Unit and Vacuum Engineering Supporting Equipment, etc.; Vacuum Valves and Vacuum Parts; Vacuum Spare Parts, Spare Parts, Vacuum Materials, Vacuum Pump Oil, etc.; All Kinds

Of Laboratory Testing Instruments, Analytical Instruments, etc.

Telephone: 010-6260 7991, 6260 7885

Fax:010-6260 5869

E-mail:cvs@chinesevacuum.com

URL:www.chnive.com

### The 11th China International Modern Agricultural Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/22-2021/05/24

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**China Association for the Promotion of International Agricultural Cooperation, Chinese Society of Agricultural Engineering

**Organizer:** Shixin Lamp International Exhibition(Beijing) Co.,Ltd

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Integrated Smart Solutions in Agricultural Segmentation; Agricultural Internet of Things Technologies and Equipment Such As Environmental Awareness and Monitoring; Agricultural Big Data, Databases, Algorithms and Models; Precision Agriculture Such As Intelligent Agricultural Robots, Intelligent Agricultural Machinery, Modern Agricultural Machinery Equipment and Software; Software and Hardware; Agricultural E-Commerce, Agricultural E-Government and Other Agricultural Information Technology and Services; Agricultural Aircraft and Parts, Software Systems, Agricultural Aviation Pesticide Application Technology and Spray Equipment, Agricultural Aviation Remote Sensing Technology, Agricultural Aviation Special Products, etc.; Agricultural Aircraft Lease, Repair, Maintenance, Training and Other Service Companies; Greenhouse Engineering and Complete Sets Of Greenhouses, Greenhouse Materials, Greenhouse Supporting Systems;

Garden Machinery, Biological Tissue Culture, Cultivation Technology and Equipment, Plant Lighting, Plant Factory Program Equipment; Precision Irrigation Programs and Software Hardware etc.

Telephone: 010-62927900

Fax:010-62957691

E-mail:3298533984@qq.com URL:http://www.cimae.com.cn

# The 7th China Beijing International High Quality Agricultural Products Exhibition and Trade Fair

Duration:2021/05/22-2021/05/24

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

**Host:**China Association for the Promotion of International Agricultural Cooperation, Chinese Society of Agricultural Engineering

**Organizer:**Shixin Lamp International Exhibition(Beiing) Co.,Ltd

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Comprehensive Agricultural Products: Local China Time-Honored Brands, Pollution-Free Agricultural Products, Green Foods, Organic Foods, Geographic Identification Products, Local Specialties, Specialty Ingredients, Flavored Foods, Bacteria Products, Bee Products, Chinese Herbal Medicines, etc.; Fruits and Vegetables: Various Fruits, Vegetables and Fruit and Vegetable Products; Cereals and Oils: Rice and Rice Made Products, Cereals, Edible Oil, Flour Products, etc.; Aquatic Products: Fresh and Live Aquatic (Seafood) Products, Frozen Aquatic (Seafood) Products, Aquatic Prepared Foods and Deep-Processed Products; High-End Drinks and Milk Products: Carbonated Beverages, Fruit and Vegetable Juice Beverages, Alcoholic Beverages, Functional Beverages, Milk Beverages, Coffee, Milk Tea, etc.; Teas: Black Tea, Green Tea, Oolong Tea, White Tea, Yellow Tea, Dark Tea, Six Major Teas and Reprocessed Teas, Mixed Tea and Related Tea Products; Food: Specialty Foods From All Over The World, Snack Foods, Baby Food, Health Care Foods, Convenience Foods, Nuts and Other Forest Foods, Meat Foods, Egg Foods, etc.; Potatoes: Fresh Potatoes, Whole Wheat Flour, Starch, Modified Starch, French Fries, Potato Chips, Dried Potato, Preserved Potato, Potato Vermicelli, Vermicelli, Puffed Food and Potato Derivatives, etc.; E-Commerce Internet Platform: Fresh Food E-Commerce, Agricultural Product E-Commerce, Cross-Border E-Commerce and Other Internet+ and Inclusive Agricultural Investment Enterprises; Processing Machinery: Processing Equipment, Packaging Machinery, Coding Equipment, Packaging Materials, Food Testing Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**010-62927900

Fax:010-62957691

E-mail:3298533984@qq.com

URL:www.ciqaf.com

#### China Beijing International Fishery 2021

Duration:2021/05/22-2021/05/24

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**China Fisheries Association, China Aquatic Products Processing and Marketing Association, China Leisure Fishing Association, Beijing Fishery Association

**Organizer:** Shixin Lamp International Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** All Kinds of Aquatic Products and Processed Aquatic Products: Fresh and Live Products, Frozen Products, Dry Products; Minced Fish and Minced Fish Products, Canned Fish, Aquatic Spices;

All Kinds of Aquatic Food, Aquatic Leisure Food, Aguatic Nutrition and Health Care Products, Etc.; Fishery Equipment: Aquaculture, Fishing, Preservation, Freezing, Storage and Transportation, Processing and Packaging Equipment; Fishery Species, Feed, Fishery Drugs: High Quality Aquatic Seedlings and Fishery Species Breeding Technology and Equipment; Aquatic Feeds and Additives; Disease Prevention and Control of Aquatic Products, Fishery Drugs, Diagnostic and Pathological Prevention and Control Technology, Inspection and Quarantine Equipment and Technology, and Aquaculture Management Technology; Fishery Handicraft: Seawater Pearls, Freshwater Pearls, Cultured Pearls; Red Coral, Coral Treasures, Coral Accessories and Shell, Shellfish Processing Various Handicrafts, Ornaments; Consulting, Certification, Logistics Services and Related Technical Materials, Books, Audio and Video Products, etc.

**Telephone:**010-62927900

Fax:010-62957691

**E-mail:**3298533984@qq.com **URL:**www.fisheryshow.com

## The 9th China International Senior Services Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/24-2021/05/26

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China National Convention Center(Beijing) **Host:**China Association of Social Welfare and Senior Service, Chinese Health Association

**Organizer:**Zhongfu Senior Services Co., Ltd., Beijing Zhongfu Senior Culture and Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Various Research Institutions Related to Senior Services, Specialty Hospitals, General Hospitals, Medical Recreation and Sports Service Institutions and Medical Examination Institutions for the Elderly, Scientific Research and Practical Results; Various Professional Rehabilitation Nursing Equipment, Medical Auxiliary Equipment, Barrier-Free Facilities, Behavior Assistance R&D, Production and Sales Enterprises of Equipment, Audio-Visual Auxiliary Equipment and Other Products; Software Design Products of IT Industry Related to Pension Service Industry; Information Service Products for Elderly Medical Care and Healthy Life; Scientific Research on Software Design Product Development Related to the Management of the Elderly Service Industry Institutions; R&D, Production and Sales Enterprises of Information Service Products for Elderly Medical Care and Healthy Living, etc.

Telephone:18911592033

Fax:010-89516171

E-mail:472806760@126.com URL:www.bjlaobohui.org

#### **China Mining Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/29

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center

(Shunyi)

**Host:** The Nonferrous Metals Society of China, Metallurgical Mines' Association of China, Beijing Haiwen Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Beijing Haiwen Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Image Display of Large-Scale Mining Enterprises: Metal Mineral Products, Non-Metal Mineral Products, Mineral Product Trade, Mine Planning, Engineering Design, Construction Units, Mineral Rights Transactions, Mineral Rights Investment and Financing, Government and Industry Institutions, Etc.; Geological (Mining) Exploration Technology and Equipment: Geophysical Exploration Technology, Geochemical Exploration Technology, Aerial Survey and Remote Sensing Technology, Surveying and Mapping Technology, Geological Data Processing, Mineral Product Analysis, Laboratory Instrumenta-

tion; Mining Technology Equipment: Mining Equipment, Drilling and Rock Drilling Equipment, Loading Equipment, Transportation Equipment (Excavation Machinery, Loaders, Underground Mining Vehicles, Mining Dump Vehicles), Lifting Equipment, Drilling and Blasting, Construction Machinery, Etc.; Mineral Processing Equipment: Crushing Equipment, Screening Equipment, Mine Grinding Equipment, Conveying Equipment (Hydraulic Transmission Equipment), etc.

Telephone: 010-68659227, 68659226

Fax:010-88680811

E-mail:haiwen2002@126.com URL:www.bjminexpo.com

### Beijing International Motorcycle Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

**Host:**Motorcycle Branch of China Association of Automobile Manufacturers, China International Exhibition Center Group Corporation

Organizer: Beijing Huagang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: General Purpose Motorcycles, High Flow Rate Motorcycles, Off-Road Motorcycles, Special Motorcycles, Recreational Vehicle, Tricycles, Police Motorcycles, All Kinds of New Energy Motorcycles, etc.

**Telephone**:010-8460081313331194568 **E-mail**:tiandanfeng@ciec.com.cn

# China (Beijing) International Outdoor Sporting Goods Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/29-2021/05/31

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center (Beijing)

**Host:**Chinese Outdoor Sport Association, Outdoor equipment Branch of China Leisure and Entertainment Industry Association, Beijing Stuttgart International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Stuttgart International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Sports Innovation: Sports Towns, Sports+Tourism, Shared Sports, Broadcasting Technology, Intelligent Venues, Training and Rehabilitation, Data Systems, Animation Sports Equipment, Intelligent Sports Equipment, etc.; Fitness Equipment/ Equipment and Accessories: Various Fitness Equipment (Such as Electric Treadmills, Foot Baths, Luxury Massage Chairs, Massagers and Health Supplies, Barbells, Dumbbells, Exercise Bikes, etc.) Fitness Paths, Fitness Measurement Equipment, Sports and Entertainment Equipment, Gyms and Clubs, etc.; Outdoor Equipment and Equipment: Tents, Sleeping Bags, Folding Chairs; Camping, Tourism, Mountaineering Equipment, Outdoor Telescopes, Chess and Cards, Fishing Equipment, Rvs, Off-Road Vehicles; Roller Skates and Clothing, Surfboards, Surfing Suits, Roller Skating and Accessories, Skateboards, Bmxs, Protective Gear, Helmets, etc.; Competition Equipment: Ball Equipment (Football, Basketball, Volleyball, Table Tennis, Badminton, Tennis, Baseball, Squash, Bowling, Billiards, Golf, etc.), Special Sports (Track and Field, Gymnastics, Swimming, Weightlifting, Wrestling, Boxing, Archery, Martial Arts, Bicycles, Darts, etc.); Skiing Sports Equipment: Alpine Skiing, Touring Skiing, Cross-Country Skiing Equipment (Snowboards, Sledges, Breakers, Skiing Boots, Snowboard Holders, Snowboard Boots, Skiing Shoes and Accessories, Skiing Glasses, etc.); Sportswear: Sportswear, Shoes, Hats, Gloves, Socks, Casual Wear, Swimwear, etc.; Ice Sports: Ice Hockey, Curling, Ice Speed Skating, Figure Sports Equipment, etc.; Sports Equipment: Simulated Altitude Training Equipment, Muscle Strengthening Stimulator, Kinesiology Analysis Test System, Sports Medical Rehabilitation Equipment, Psychological Test Training Equipment, Physical Fitness Test Analysis Equipment, Physical Education Equipment Sports Venue Equipment/Facilities: Plastic Venues, Grass Paving and Equipment, Recreational Facilities (Including Swimming Pool Equipment), Playground Equipment, Garden Landscape, Venue Building Materials, Venue Lighting and Sound, Seats, Flooring, Electronic Display Equipment and Other Equipment Other Equipment and Supporting Facilities.

**Telephone:**010-68657072 **URL:**www.sprtexpozg.com.cn

# China (Beijing) International Outdoor Sporting Goods Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/29-2021/05/31

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center (Beijing)

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Outdoor Clothing: Outdoor Sports Clothing, Sports Shoes, Sports Socks, Jackets, Surfing Wetsuit, Pants Fleece Pants, Quick-Drying Underwear, Outdoor Shirts, Outdoor T-Shirts, Camouflage Clothing Quick-Drying/Thermal Underwear, Down / Cotton Clothes, Ski Suit, Leisure Clothes, Cycling Clothes, Swimwear, Swimming Goggles, Wetsuits, Surf Suits, Hats; Functional Clothing Fabrics, Functional Accessories, Accessories, Machinery and Equipment, Etc.; Outdoor Sports Equipment and Equipment: Outdoor Sports Bicycles and Cycling Equipment, Outdoor Tents, Sleeping Bags, Outdoor Glasses, Fishing Equipment, Outdoor Gloves, Outdoor Leisure Tables and Chairs; Camping, Tourism, Mountaineering Sports Equipment and Equipment, Outdoor Lighting Tools, TRAILERS, OFF-Road Vehicles; Hiking Equipment, Outdoor Sports Club Roller Skates, Scooters, Poles, Skis, Skis Accessories; Professional External Car Refrigerator, Small Wheel Car, Etc. Outdoor Shoes: Hiking Shoes, Hiking Shoes, Mountain Boots, Rock Climbing Shoes, Beach Shoes/Sandals, Outdoor Leisure Shoes, Snow Shoes, Rubber Shoes, Etc. Camping Equipment and Backpacks: RV, Solar Backpack, Mountaineering Bag, First Aid Bag, Travel Bag, Toiletry Bag, Survival Bag, Camping Equipment, Children's Products, Fishing Supplies, Hiking Boots, All Kinds Of Pads/Mattresses, Travel Bag, Booster Rod, etc.

Telephone: 010-68657072, 13699111293

Fax:010-68657072

E-mail:13699111293@139.com

URL:www.iose.com.cn

### The 11th China Beijing International Robot Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/04-2020/06/06

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

angiao)

**Host:**China Association of Plant Engineering, China Mechanical and Electrical Products Circulation Association, Zhonggong Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Jinghe Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd., Beijing Huayan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:31000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Industrial Robot Body: Multi-Degree-Of-Freedom Robot, Parallel Robot, Coordinate Robot, Truss Manipulator, Manipulator; Industrial Robot Application Products and Solutions (Special Machine and Integrated Application): Industrial Robot Products and Solutions for Welding, Spraying, Gluing, Stacking, Handling, Assembly, Testing, Sorting, Packaging and Other Application Fields; For Automotive, Electronics, Food, Medicine, Logistics, Ceramics, Glass, Injection Molding, Hardware, Brick, Casting, Chemical, Textile, Leather, Aerospace, Ma-

chine Tools Industry Solutions; Industrial Robot Development Platform and Software Technology: Operating System, Development Platform, Simulation Technology, Testing Technology and Equipment, Application Software; Functional Parts and Components of Industrial Robots: Servo System, Controller, Demonstration Device, Motor, Reducer, Sensor, Machine Vision System, Embedded System, Robot Hand Claw, Special Tools and Fixtures; Automatic Trolley and Rail Car, AGV, Rail Car, etc.

Telephone:010-88808897

Fax:010-68663796

**E-mail:**huamaolian@263.net **URL:**www.asiarobot.net

## The 19th China (Beijing) International Food & Beverage Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City:Beijing

**Venue:** China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**China National Food Industry Association **Organizer:**China Baked Food Industry Association,
Anjiemei (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Dairy Products, Milk Product, Cheese and Egg Products, Baby Food, Nutrition and Health Food, etc.

Telephone:13718687129

Fax:010-86462722

**E-mail:**zhangtao\_688@126.com **URL:**www.cifiechinaexpo.com

#### **CCIE CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

angiao)

**Host:**Beijing Yatai Ruisi Convention and Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Terminal Connectors, LED Waterproof Connectors, Explosion-Proof Connectors, Wire Connectors, Circular Connectors, etc.

Telephone: 17701325709

Fax:010-52338172

E-mail:43450301@qq.com URL:www.ccieshow.com

# The 15th China (Beijing) International Food and Beverage Materials Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:** Anjiemei (Beijing) International Exhibition Co.,

**Organizer:** Anjiemei (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Meat Ingredients: Frozen/Chilled Meat, Meat Rolls, Meatballs, Ham, Sausages, Prepared Foods and Instant Products; Aquatic Seafood: Frozen Seafood, Dried Products, Live Products, Aquatic Prepared Foods and Deep-Processed Products, etc.; Poultry Food: Quick-Frozen Poultry, Split Poultry, Prepared Poultry Meat, Deep-Processed Poultry Food, Eggs, etc.; Vegetable Mushrooms: Organic Vegetables, Quick-Frozen Vegetables, Prepared Vegetables, Pickles, Kimchi, Vegetable Products and Various Edible Mushrooms, etc.; Hot Pot Food Materials Exhibition and Procurement Hall; Other Food Materials: Beverages, Dairy Products, Soy Products, Rice/Noodle (Flour) Soup, Western Food Seasonings, Hot Pot Seasonings, etc.; Catering Seasonings: Edible Oil, Soy Sauce, Vinegar, Fermented Bean Curd, Chicken Powder, Chicken Bouillon, Aginomoto, Sauce, Canned Compound Seasoning, etc.; Catering and Kitchen Equipment Supplies and Hotel Catering Information Management Software, etc.

**Telephone**:010-86462722-812 **E-mail**:canyinzhan@vip.126.com

URL:www.hscexpo.com

#### SINO-DENTAL 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/09-2021/06/12

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host:International Health Exchange and Coopera-

tion Center NHC PRC

Organizer:International Health Exchange and Coop-

eration Center NHC PRC

Sector: Medical Health

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Oral cavity
Telephone:010-88393925
E-mail:yinhaiyan@ihecc.org

URL:www.ihecc.org

#### **AHIA China 2021**

Duration:2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**Beijing Yatai Ruisi Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai Peixin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents: Assembly Equipment: Automobile, Electronics, Home Appliances, Machinery, Medical Care, Communications, Energy, Stationery, Pharmaceutical, Food Packaging, Logistics, Elevator and Other Industries Automatic Assembly Line; Assembly Tools: Electric Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Hand-Operated Tools, Tool Accessories, Tightening Equipment, etc. Industrial Automation: Automatic Production

Line of Complete Sets of Technology, Motor and Control System, Controller, Servo Motor, Servo Drive, Inverter, Speed Reducer, Motor, Process Instrument and Analytical Instruments, Industrial Networks, Fieldbus, Pneumatic Components, Transmission Equipment, Security Equipment, Screen and Other Non-Standard Automation Equipment, 3D Printing, etc.; Industrial Robot: Multi-DOF Robot, Parallel Robot, Coordinate Robot, Truss Manipulator, Manipulator, Welding Robots, Accessories, Industrial Robot Application Products and Solutions (Special Machines and Integrated Applications), etc.

Telephone:13269610358
E-mail:sales.fl@ah-show.com
URL:www.ah-show.com

## Beijing Testing Technology & Equipment Expo2021

**Duration:**2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Organizer:**Beijing Yatai Ruisi Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Test Simulation and Analysis, Simulation Software, Software Testing, NVH Testing, Automotive Electronics Testing, Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) Analysis, Environmental Testing, Acoustic Testing, Mechanical Testing, Vibration Testing, Data Acquisition and Signal Analysis, Sensors, Transducers and Stress/Strain Testing, On-Board Diagnostic System, Telemetry System; Vehicle Performance Test, Structural and Fatigue Durability Test, Fracture Test, Spin Test, Impact Test, Lane Simulation and Laboratory Test, Suspension Kinematics and Compliance, Collision/Safety Test, Non-Destructive Test (NDT), Wind Tunnel Test, Aerodynamics Test, Pneumatic and Duct Test; Chassis System Test, Engine and Emission Test, Power Test,

Transmission Test, Battery Test, Tire Test, Vehicle Inspection/Testing Equipment and Technology, Parts Test, Material Test, Composition Test, Indoor Gas Analysis Test; Fuel and Integrated System Testing, New Energy Vehicle Testing, etc.

Telephone:010-52338172 E-mail:3037034005@qq.com URL:www.ate-testing.com

# The 16th Beijing International Intelligent Manufacturing Industry Automation Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/28-2021/06/30

City:Beijing

**Venue:** China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**China Association of Plant Engineering, China Mechanical and Electrical Products Circulation Association

**Organizer:**Zhonggong Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Production and Process Automation, Industrial Automation Information Technology and Software, Electrical Systems, Micro-System Technology, Industrial Robots, Intelligent Vehicles, VR Technology

Telephone: 010-88808897, 13811235249

**E-mail:**huamaolian@263.net **URL:**www.auto-wo.com

# The 16th China (Beijing) International Power Transmission and Control Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/28-2021/06/30

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

Host: China Association of Plant Engineering, China

Mechanical and Electrical Products Circulation Association

**Organizer:**Zhonggong Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.

**Sector**: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products **Area**: 50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fluid Power System and Components: Hydraulic Technology, Hydrodynamics, Pneumatic Technology, Rubber and Plastic Sealing Technology, Mechanical and Packing Static Sealing Technology, Related Special Equipment and Testing Instruments, Transmission Medium, Hydraulic System Components, Hydraulic Components, Pneumatic Components, Sealing Technology Equipment, etc.; Air Compressors: Various Air Compressors and Filters and Other Compression and Purification Equipment, Compressed Air Post-Processing Equipment, Pressure Accumulation Technology, etc.; Mechanical Transmission Components: Mechanical Transmission Components, Gearboxes, and Shafts, Clutches, Braking Systems, Belt and Chain Plate Drives, Chains, Sprockets, Transmission Gear Components, Transmissions, Reducers, Other Gear Components, Steering Systems and Steering Shafts, Gear Parts, Rolling Bearings, Sliding Bearings; Electric Transmission: Electric Motors, Servo Motors and Frequency Converters, Pony Motors, Electric Drive Systems and Converters, Electric Technology Components, Transformers, Batteries and Uninterrupted Power Supplies, Transmissions, Mechanical Drive Systems, Wires and Cable Accessories, Electrical Switches For Electrical Control Systems Installations and Equipment, Electrical and Optoelectronic Components, Electrical Testing and Inspection Equipment; Power Equipment and Generator Sets: Diesel Engines, Gasoline Engines, Electric Motors, etc.; Various Generator Sets, Mobile Power Stations; Other Stand-By Power Sources, Generator Control Systems, Instruments and Meters, and Related Parts, etc.

**Telephone:**010-88808897, 13811235249

Fax:010-68683796

E-mail:huamaolian@263.net

URL:www.ciptc.org

# The 16th China Beijing International Intelligent Manufacturing Equipment Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/28-2021/06/30

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

**Host:**China Association of Plant Engineering, China Mechanical and Electrical Products Circulation Association, Zhonggong Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Jinghe Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd., Beijing Huayan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Tools, Tools and Machine Tool Accessories, Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Metal Forming Machine Tools, Metal Plate Processing Technology and Equipment, Metal Pipe Processing Technology and Equipment, Special Processing Machinery and Equipment, Special and Special Machine Tools; Cutting Tools, Machine Tool Accessories, Accessories, Auxiliary Materials, Machine Tool Electrical Appliances, Functional Parts and Components, Abrasives, Electric, Pneumatic and Mechanical Hand Tools, Precision Measurement Technology and Equipment; Automation Control and Power Transmission, Flexible Manufacturing Technology and Equipment, Numerical Control Systems, Embedded Systems, Servo Systems; Industrial Robots, Frequency Conversion and Speed Regulation, Sensors, Motors, Programmable Controllers and Related Technologies; Electrical Transmission and Control Systems, Mechanical Transmissions, Hydraulic Transmissions and Air Transmissions; Industrial Internet, Industrial Software, Artificial Intelligence, Integrated Circuits, Materials Networking, 5G, Etc.; Mold Processing Technology and Equipment, Other Automotive Complete Sets Of Manufacturing Technology and Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**010-88808897

Fax:010-68683796

E-mail:huamaolian@263.net

URL:www.aiacte.com

## The 11th Beijing International Catering Supply Chain Show 2021

Duration:2021/06/28-2021/06/30

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**China Hotel Association, Beijing Caterting Trade Association, Hotel Branch of Beijing Tourism Industry Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Henghui International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Meat Ingredients: Frozen/Chilled Meat, Braciole, Burger, Ham, Sausages, Prepared Foods and Instant Products; Aquatic Seafood: Frozen Seafood, Dried Products, Live Products, Aquatic Prepared Foods and Deep-Processed Products, Etc.; Poultry Food: Quick-Frozen Poultry, Split Poultry, Prepared Poultry Meat, Deep-Processed Poultry Food, Eggs, Etc.; Vegetable Mushrooms: Quick-Frozen Vegetables, Prepared Vegetables, Pickles, Kimchi, Vegetable Products and Various Edible Mushrooms, etc.; Other Ingredients: Wine Beverages, Dairy Products, Soy Products, Rice/Flour Soup, Western Food Seasonings, Hot Pot Seasonings, etc.; Catering Seasonings: Edible Oil, Soy Sauce, Vinegar, Fermented Bean Curd Chicken Essence, Chicken Powder, Chicken Bouillon, Aginomoto, Sauces, Canned Compound Seasonings Food, etc.

**Telephone:**13621381863 **E-mail:**1334051247@gg.com

URL:www.b-hhe.com

#### **UM EXPO 2021**

Duration:2021/07/13-2021/07/15

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

**Host:**China Resources Recycling Association, China Association of Environmental Protection Industry

Organizer: China Resources Recycling Association

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Intelligent Garbage Recycling and Sorting Technology; Various Internet Recycling Platforms, Intelligent Garbage Recycling and Sorting Equipment, Intelligent Garbage Recycling and Sorting Software, Intelligent Garbage Recycling Sorting Bins. Reproducible Modes of Garbage Collection and Transportation, Cleaning Vehicles, Cleaning Equipment, Incineration and Heat Treatment (Energy Recovery and Disposal-Construction, Operation, Optimization, Maintenance) Biological Treatment, Composting Technology, Landfill Leachate Treatment Technology and Equipment, Urban Road Cleaning and Maintenance Equipment, Various Sweeping and Cleaning Equipment, General Equipment, Devices and Accessories; Hazardous Waste Treatment, Waste Disposal and Resource Utilization: Hazardous Waste Front-End Pretreatment Equipment, Hazardous Waste Crushing Equipment, Hazardous Waste Incineration Facilities, Hazardous Waste Transportation Management, Hazardous Waste Intelligent Collection and Information Management, Big Data Analysis, Smelting Furnace Collaboration Disposal, Identification of Hazardous Waste, Resource Utilization of Hazardous Waste and Leading Technology and Facilities For Harmless Disposal, etc.

Telephone: 010-83940708, 021-64387861

Fax:010-59338247

E-mail:um\_expo@126.com
URL:www.um-expo.cn

#### Beijing Beauty Expo (Summer) 2021

Duration:2021/07/15-2021/07/17

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center Host: Beijing Jiamei Exhibition Co., Ltd. Organizer: Beijing Jiamei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup> Contents:Beauty

**Telephone:**010-59792573 **URL:**www.cidbe.com

#### InfoComm China 2021

Duration:2021/07/21-2021/07/23

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host: INFOCOMMASIA PTE LTD, China National

**Convention Center** 

Organizer: Xunlian Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:36500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Audiovisual Equipment

Telephone:65-6281 8607
E-mail:qubicnccchina.com
URL:www.infocomm-asia.com

#### Beijing Toy Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/06-2021/08/08

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

Host: Beijing Pop Mart Cultural Creative Corp., Ltd.,

Beijing Paqu Technology Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Beijing B & D Huasheng International Ex-

hibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Joy

Telephone:010-57076093

E-mail:wangyan1@popmart.com

URL:chinatoyshow.com

# The 31st International Fair for Measurement, Instrumentation and Automation 2021

Duration:2021/08/18-2021/08/20

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center (Beijing)

Host: China Instrument and Control Society

Organizer: Beijing Daluheng Science and Trade De-

velopment Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Industrial Automation Instruments: Temperature, Pressure, Flow, Level Instruments, Numerical Control Instruments, Mechanical Measuring Instruments, On-Line Analysis and Monitoring Instruments, Control Valves, Regulating Valves and Actuators; Automation Control Systems: Monitoring and Data Acquisition Systems, Process Automation Control System, Factory Automation Control System, Hybrid Control System, Electric Drive and Motion Control System, Safety Instrument System; Bus and Network System: Field Bus Control System, Industrial Ethernet and Real-Time Industrial Ethernet, Internet Of Things System, Ubiquitous Network, Internet and Communication-Based Solutions, Wireless Sensor Networks, Smart Grids; Sensors, Instrument Materials and Components, Various Sensors, Sensitive Components, Optical Fibers and Electromechanical Components, Instrument Components and Control Accessories, Wires, Cables, Connectors and Mechanical Components, Elastic Components, Instrument Panels, Boxes, Cabinets, Tables, Enclosures, etc.

Telephone: 010-82800621, 82800773, 82800630

Fax:010-82800857, 82800731

E-mail:zj@cis.org.cn

URL:www.miconex.com.cn

### Military Communications Engine Room and Data Center Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/02-2021/09/04

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center (Sanyu-

anqiao)

**Host:**China Information Industry Association, China Association for Peaceful Use of Military Industry and Technology, China Green Data Center Advancing Federation, Computer Committee of Beijing Institute of Electronics

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Honghai Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**IT Facility Solutions, Cabinets, Storage / Disk Arrays, Optical Terminals, Servers, Databases, etc.

**Telephone**:010-88691480 **E-mail**:488391870@qq.com

URL:www.merdc.cn

# China (Beijing) International Warship Technology and Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/02-2021/09/04

City: Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuanqiao)

**Host:**China Association for Peaceful Use of Military Industry and Technology, Science and Technology Equipment Industry Chamber of Commerce of All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce

Organizer: Beijing New Vision Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Contents:**Navy, Public Security, Armed Police, Border Defense, Frontier Defense and Other Ships and Special Equipment, Special Systems and Equipment

Specially Designed Or Improved For Ships, Oil and Gas Ships, Tugboats, Maintenance Ships, Medical Ships, Vessel In Attendance Military Ships, Motor Boats, Patrol Boats, Military Boats, Electric Propulsion Systems and Traction Batteries, Generator Sets, Electric Propulsion, Water Jet Propulsion, Propellers, Gearboxes, Shafts and Couplings, Rudders, Propulsion Motors and Various Propellers, Rear Transmissions, Control Instruments, Power Distribution Boards, Intelligent Power Distribution Controller, Intelligent Load Testing and Maintenance Of Various Generator Sets, Integrated Navigation Display Console, Inertial Navigation, Platform Compass, Receiving Equipment, Beidou Navigation, Beidou Module, Beidou Chip, Beidou Antenna, Beidou Receiver, Compass, Electronic Chart, Log, Depth Sounder, Submersible Instrument, Ship Air Conditioner, Ship Motor, Servo System, Electrical Control Switch and Joystick, Transformer, Sensor and Instrumentation, Lighting Fixture, Switch, Connector and Cable Components, Wires and Cables, Lighting Fixtures, UPS Power Supply, Batteries, Lightning Protection Equipment, Alarm Monitoring, Explosion-Proof Electrical, etc.

Telephone:15011563266 URL:www.81jungong.com

#### The 24th China Beijing International High-Tech Expo

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/19

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, National Intellectual Property Administration of the People's Republic of China, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Beijing Sub-council, The people's Government of Beijing City

Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of Inter-

national Trade Beijing Sub-council **Sector:**Electronic Equipment

Area:38000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Consumer Electronics: VR/AR Related Products, Digital Products, Automotive Electronics, Cloud Computing and Technology Applications, Smart Home, Intelligent Home Appliances and Electrical Appliances, Mobile Intelligent Terminal and Peripherals, Wearable Devices, Leds and Lighting, Electronics Manufacturing, Education and Teaching Digitalization, Informatization, Online Education Robots, Internet Education and Platforms, Teaching and Campus Audiovisual Broadcasting Network Systems, Digital Classrooms, Digital Campuses, Teaching Equipment, Computers, Audio-Visual Equipment, Experimental Equipment Systems, Popular Science Education, Teaching Software, Smart Cities, Smart Parks, Smart Logistics, Intelligent Transportation, Smart Home, Security and Monitoring Technology,Intelligent Lighting, Smart LED Lighting, Cloud Computing, Cloud Storage, Sensors, Identification Technology, Short-Distance Communication Technology and Products, Management System Software, Internet of Things Demonstration Applications, Other Internet of Things Components, Network Information Technology and Solutions, Integrated Circuits and Electronic Components, Electronic Information Complete Sets of Equipment, Modern Communication Equipment, Power Electronic Devices, Lasers and Optoelectronic Devices, Optomechanical Integration, Liquid Crystal Displays, Internet and E-Commerce, Industrial Robots, Educational Robots, Service Robots, Special Robots, Cleaning Robots, Medical Robots, Inspection and Maintenance Robots, Construction Robots, Underwater Robots, Robot Component Manufacturers, Robot Suppliers, 3D Printers, 3D Printer Manufacturing Equipment, 3D Printing Technology, 3D Laser Equipment, 3D Printing Control Equipment, Measuring Equipment Reverse Engineering Software and Technology, Other Rapid Prototyping Technologies,

Related Parts, Accessories, 3D Printing Consumables, Environmental Management, Pollution Control and Reduction, New Materials and New Energy, New Chemical Materials, Functional Metal Materials, New Building Materials, Optoelectronic Materials, Solar Thermal Utilization, New Energy-Saving Technologies, Engineering and Processing Machinery, Micro-Machines, Modern Publishing and Printing Equipment, Scientific Instruments and Testing and Control Equipment, Medical Equipment, Modern Urban Construction and Traffic Engineering, etc.

Telephone:010-53515097 E-mail:ddgjexpo@sina.cn URL:www.chitec.cn

# The 19th Beijing Conference and Exhibition on Instrumental Analysis 2021

Duration:2021/09/27-2021/09/29

City:Beijing

Venue: China International Exhibition Center

(Shunyi)

**Host:**China Association for Instrumental Analysis **Organizer:**China Association for Instrumental Analysis

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:53000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Analytical Instruments: Electronic Optical Instruments, Mass Spectrometers, X-Ray Instruments, Spectroscopy Instruments, Chromatographic Instruments, Spectroscopy Instruments, Electrochemical Instruments, Microscopes and Image Analysis Instruments, Thermal Analysis Instruments, Biochemical Separation Analysis Instruments, Environmental and Agricultural Analysis Instruments, Sample Pre-Processing and Preparation Equipment, Etc.; Physical Performance Testing Equipment: Mechanical Performance Testing Equipment, Geodetic Measuring Equipment, Photoelectric Measuring Equipment, Acoustic Vibration Equipment, Particle Size Measuring Equipment,

Flaw Detection Equipment, Etc.; Reagents: Biochemical Reagents, General Reagents, Diagnostic Reagents, High-Purity Reagents, Etc.; Laboratory Equipment and Management Information Systems, Standard Samples and Reference Materials, Measuring Instruments, Earth Exploration Instruments, Astronomical Instruments, Special Testing Instruments, Other Instruments, Life Science Instruments, Consumables and Key Components, Electronic Measuring Instruments, Marine Instruments, Atmospheric Sounding Instruments, Nuclear Instruments, Process Experimental Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 010-68512208, 68598085

E-mail:expo@bceia.org
URL:www.bceia.cn

### Beijing International Comics & Animation Festival (October)

**Duration:**2021/10/02-2021/10/03

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

**Host:** Wuhan Beichen Linghang Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing Cartoon Alliance Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Wuhan Beichen Linghang Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing Cartoon Alliance Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Area:16500 m<sup>2</sup>
Contents:Animation
Telephone:13391781196
E-mail:1064904928@qq.com

URL:www.manmi.org.cn

#### WATERTECH CHINA (BEIJING) 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/10-2021/10/12

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center

**Host:** Membrane Industry Association of China (MIAC), Amsterdam RAI, Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Water Technology Telephone:021-33231367 E-mail:lisazhang@chciz.com URL:www.chcexpo.com

#### China Coal & Mining Expo 2021

Duration:2021/10/26-2021/10/29

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

Host: China National Coal Association

**Organizer:**China Coal Industry International Technology Consulting Co., Ltd., TOGETHER EXPO LIM-

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Coal Mining Equipment: Drum Shearer, Coal Plough, Auger Shearer, Shearer Accessories; Working Face Support: Working Face Hydraulic Support, End Support, Transition Support, Roadway Support, Single Hydraulic Prop, Metal Roof Beam, Hydraulic Support Accessories; Working Surface Conveying Equipment: Working Surface Scraper Conveyor, Transfer Machine, Working Face Crusher, Belt Self-Moving Device, Matick (Re-Loading Head and Belt Conveyor Tail Self-Moving Device ), Scraper Conveyor Accessories (Chains, Circular Chain), Column Return Winches, Dispatching Winches; Mechanized Tunneling Equipment: Full-Section Tunneling Machine, Shield Machine, Rock Tunneling Machine, Partial-Section Tunneling Machine, Cantilever Tunneling Machine, Tunneling Machine, Continuous Coal Mining Machine, Tunneling and Anchoring Machine, Micro-Shield, Pipe Jacking Machine, Shaft Tunneling Machine, Raise Tunneling Machine, Chamber Tunneling Machine, Inclined Tunnel Tunneling Machine, Tunneling Machine Accessories; Mining Method Driving Equipment, Rock Drill, Anchor Bar, Rock Drill, Wet Shotcrete, Shotcrete Machine, Sledge Car, Drilling Machine, etc.

Telephone: 010-84293556, 84293555

Fax:010-84293554

E-mail:chinaminexpo@163.com
URL:www.chinaminexpo.com

## The 3rd Beijing International Engineering Procurement Conference and Exposition

Duration: 2021/11/25-2021/11/27

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunvi)

**Host:**China Association of International Engineering Consultants, Media Asia (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Media Asia (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Elevators, Formwork And Scaffolding, Pipes And Fittings, Waterproofing, Prefabricated Buildings, Engineering Logistics, Building Materials Decoration, Integrated Housing, Electric And Electrician, Transportation Technical Facilities, Engineering Materials, Architectural Design And Software, etc.

Telephone: 010-61354611

Fax:0 10 -6135 4611

E-mail:caiecc@vip.163.com URL:www.chinaiepc.com

## China (Beijing) International Buddhist Items & Supplies Expo 2021

Duration:2021/11/25-2021/11/28

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuanqiao)

**Host:**China International Exhibition Center Group Corporation (CIEC GROUP),Beijing Sunny Xinlong

**Group Company** 

**Organizer:**CIEC Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing Zhongsheng Boya International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: The Buddha, Incense, Buddha Products, Candles, Blackwood Furniture and Accessories, Lamps and Lanterns, Monk Clothing Embroidery, Paper Products, Buddhist Painting and Calligraphy Audio-Visual, Tantric Buddhism Supplies and Supplies All Kinds Of Natural Organic Vegetarian Food, Tea and Tea Sets, Purple Sand Art, Temple Buildings and Temples Remain Conservative, Folk Supplies Series, Festive Supplies Series of Integrated Construction, Tourism Handicraft Series, the Temple Cultural Heritage Tourism; Scenic Spots Tourism Promotion; Scenic Spots, Catering, Accommodation, Entertainment and Other Recommendations; Scenic Products, Handicrafts, Industrial Products Promotion, etc.

Telephone: 010-56297596, 57174311

Fax:010-84955066

**E-mail:**fojiaozhan@163.com **URL:**www.fojiaowenhua.org

# The 30th China International Exhibition of Automobile Service Chains, Accessories, Wearing Parts, Repair & Maintenance Equipment

**Duration:**2021/02/28-2021/03/03

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi)

**Host:**YASN Internation Exhibit Limited, China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition General Corp.

Organizer: YASN Internation Exhibit Limited

**Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

Area:250000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Beauty Care Products, Automobile Interior and Exterior Decoration, Automobile Audio and

Video Entertainment, Automobile Communication Navigation, Automobile Safety Products, Outdoor Products, Automobile Wheels, Tires, Oil Products, Modified Automobiles and Automobile Modification Supplies, etc.

Telephone:010-57970888 E-mail:yasn@yasn.com URL:www.yasn.net

#### The 37th Beijing Beauty Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/25-2021/04/27

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**Beijing Shibolian Exhibition Service Co.,Ltd., Beijing Hairdressing & Beauty Association

Organizer:BEH

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Contents: Beauty and Skin Care Products: Professional Beauty Salon Skin Care Products, Tattoos, Aromatherapy, Nail Art; SPA and Slimming Weight Loss: High-End Beauty Products and Equipment, SPA Products and Equipment, Beauty Slimming Products and Equipment, Slimming Equipment, Health Care Slimming Underwear, Personal Beauty Products; Women's Fashion Products: Nail Accessories, Fashion Accessories, Cosmetic Bags and Cases, Makeup Mirrors, Fashion Products, etc.; Beauty and Health Maintenance: Beauty and Health Maintenance, Warm Moxibustion, Breast Beauty, Medicated Bath; Women's Postpartum Repair and Maintenance Technology and Products: Postpartum Restoration Institutions and Products, Obstetrics and Health Equipment, Pediatric Massage, Body Shaping, Private Maintenance, Nutrition, etc.; Personal Care Products: Perfume, Skin Care Products, Makeup, Cosmetics, Personal Care, Washing Products, Pregnancy Baby Care Products, Cosmeceuticals; Medical Beauty and Plastic Surgery: Beauty Plastic Products, Medical Plastic Surgery Institu-

tions, Medical Beauty Plastic Equipment and Tools; Packaging Materials: Cosmetic Packaging, Filling Equipment, OEM, ODM and Other Supply Chain Products; Hairdressing Products: Washing, Dyeing and Perming Products, Hair Products, Hair Growth Products; Others: Beauty Professional Magazines and Networks, Cosmetics Company Beauty Salon Management Software, etc.

**Telephone:**010-58220435, 58220408

Fax:010-58220435

E-mail:451277815@qq.com

URL:www.bjbeautyexpo.com/cn/index.asp

#### China (Beijing) International Trade Fair for the Heating, Ventilation, Air-Conditioning, Sanitation & Home Comfort System 2021

Duration:2021/05/12-2021/05/14

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

Host: China District Heating Association, Construction Industry Sub-Council of CCPIT, Heating Radiator Committee of China Construction Metal Structure Association, Gas heating Committee of gas branch of China Civil Engineering Society, Radiant Heating and Cooling Committee of China Construction Metal Structure Association, Heat Pump Professional Committee of China Energy Conservation Association, HVAC Branch of the Architectural Society of China, Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** China Exhibition GL Events (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH (Shanghai)

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: HVAC Product Technology, Boilers, Wall-Mounted Furnaces and Supporting Facilities, Radiators and Supporting Facilities, Floor Heating and Supporting Facilities, Ventilation, Air Conditioning, Solar Energy, Biomass Energy Heating, Heat

Metering and Supporting Facilities, Heat Pumps, Valves, Pipe Fittings, Capillary Network, Radiation Ceiling Heating, etc.

**Telephone:**021-61608577

Fax:021-61680778

**E-mail:**info@ishc-cihe.com **URL:**www.ishc-cihe.com

### China International Defence Electronics Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021-5-6-2021-5-8

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China National Convention Center(Beijing) **Host:**China Electronics Technology Group Corporation, China Electronics Corporation

**Organizer:** CEIEC, CETC International, China Electronic International Exhibition Advertising Co., Ltd., Beijing Xinlong Electronic New Technology Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Area:21730 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Generation of Network Equipment, Optical Transmission Equipment, Communication Equipment, Special Computers and External Equipment, Network Information Security Products and Systems, etc.

Telephone:010-84415507
E-mail:caocan@ceiec.com.cn
URL:www.cidexshow.com.cn

# China International Scientific Instrument and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021-05

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China National Convention Center(Beijing) **Host:**China Instruments Manufacturers Association

Organizer: Beijing Lamp Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Electronic Equipment

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Analytical and Testing Instruments, Measuring Instruments, Optical Instruments and

Equipment, Electronic Optical Instruments, Chemical Reagents and Reference Materials, Laboratory Instruments, Equipment and Consumables, Industry-Specific Instruments, Life Science and Microbiological Detection Instruments, Laboratory Information Management Systems, Material Mechanical Performance Test Equipment, Instrument Accessories and Parts, Environmental Monitoring Instruments, etc.

**Telephone:**010-62928975

Fax:010-62957691 URL:www.cisile.com.cn

# The 23rd China International Photograph & Electrical Imaging Machinery and Technology Fair 2021

**Duration:**Spring **City:**Beijing

Venue:Beijing Exhibition Hall

**Host:**China Culture & Office Equipment Association **Organizer:**China Culture & Office Equipment Association

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Digital cameras, digital backs, silver salt cameras, lenses, video recorders, expansion equipment and related products; ordinary economical and professional advanced cameras for amateurs, industrial-specific intelligent cameras, camcorders and accessories; Photography communication equipment; slide projectors, projectors, printers, and related products; photo studio equipment, wireless transmission function memory, studio lamps, background props, wedding dresses, wedding dresses, film and cameras, video recording, mobile photography, etc. Auxiliary equipment, outdoor equipment, photography art books and magazines, etc.

Telephone: 010-68596577, 68519501

Fax:010-68538552

E-mail:chinape@ccoea.org.cn

URL:www.ccoea.org.cn/gongju/index.asp

# The 14th Asia International Internet of Things Exhibition 2021 (Beijing)

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Beijing

Venue: To be determined

**Host:**Beijing Mingshibo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Mingshibo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

**Contents:**Smart Cities, Smart Agriculture, Smart Governmental Services, Smart People's Livelihood, Intelligent Community, Intelligent Logistics System, Wise Information Technology of Med, Intelligent Manufacturing, etc.

Telephone: 010-52860783, 010-83276063,

18500344192

Fax:010-86393179

**E-mail**:409555896@qq.com **URL**:www.wlwexpo.net

# Beijing International Automobile Testing and Quality Control Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Beijing

**Venue:**China National Convention Center(Beijing) **Host:**China Machinery Industry Federation, China
Automotive News

**Organizer:**Qiyao Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., China Machinery Lianhua (Beijing) Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Passenger / Pedestrian Safety, Engine Exhaust Testing, etc.

**Telephone:**010-84967955 **E-mail:**testingexpo@163.com **URL:**www.testingexpo-china.com

# The 12th China International Preschool Education Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Beijing

Venue: To be determined

**Host:**China Intelligent Education Federation,Aesthetic Education Research Center of China Digital Education Alliance, Professional Committee on Preschool Education of China Digital Education Alliance

Organizer: Beijing Hongli Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Contents:**Kindergarten Equipment, Kindergarten Daily Necessities, Kindergarten Decoration Design, Preschool Education Supplies, Toys, etc.

Telephone:010-6078 9929 E-mail:728697091@qq.com URL:www.chpee.com.cn

#### China (Beijing) International Automotive Automation Technology and Intelligent Assembly Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center (Beijing)
Host: China Machinery Industry Federation, China
Automotive Technology and Research Center Co.,
Ltd., China Automotive News

**Organizer:**Beijing Wuzhou Excellence International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Body Manufacturing Technology and Equipment, Automotive Design and Development, Automotive Engineering and Services, Intelligent Assembly Line Logistics Technology, Coating Production Line and Equipment, Complete Sets of Industrial Robot Technology and Equipment, Chassis Manufacturing Technology and Equipment, etc.

Telephone:18210975752

**E-mail:**mark\_xj@yeah.net **URL:**www.znzp-expo.com

### China International Barbecue Industry Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:**Beijing Jingmao International Exhibition Co., Ltd., China National Food Industry Association, China Barbecue Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Jingmao International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Various Special Barbecue Ingredients, Barbecue Seasoning, Barbecue Related Equipment, Barbecue Supplies, Barbecue Restaurant Decoration, Cash Register Terminal, Ordering System

Telephone:18817261746 E-mail:2865711256@qq.com URL:www.skzexpo.com

## China International Food Packaging and Processing Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Beijing

**Venue:**China International Exhibition Center (Sanyuangiao)

**Host:** China National Food Industry Association, Food Industry Branch of China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Beijing Jingmao International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Jingmao International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Market Development Department of China National Food Industry Association

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Area:**50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: All Kinds of Fluid, Paste, Solid Filling and

Packaging, Bag Making and Sealing Equipment, Robots and Various Intelligent Back Packaging Equipment, Various Label Printing, Laser Coding Equipment, Products and Containers of Metal, Plastic, Glass and Various Composite Materials, Packaging Creative Design and Display, Beverage Dairy Production, Canning, Sealing and Labeling Equipment, Meat Slaughtering, Processing and Refrigeration Equipment, Fruit and Vegetable, Oil, Soybean Products Processing, Fresh-Keeping Equipment, Leisure and Baked Food Processing Equipment, Central Kitchen and Catering Equipment, Quality Control and Testing Equipment, Other Pipeline Valves, Transmission and Transportation and Other Supporting Technical Equipment, Digital and Intelligent Food Factory, 5G, Artificial Intelligence Application Scheme and New Technology, New Equipment, Food Safety Detection Instrument and Equipment, Laboratory Instrument Equipment, Certification Consultation, etc.

Telephone: 10-64787342,84414061

Fax:010-58043750

E-mail:fengfeng99@vip.163.com

URL:www.cifie-expo.com

# International Exhibition on Transport Technology & Equipment (Beijing) 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Beijing

Venue:To be determined

**Host:**Ministry of Transport of the People's Republic

of China

Organizer: China Academy of Transportation Science, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Bejing Sub-council, China Highway and Transportation Society, China Communications News, China Academy of Transportation Science and Huayunzhan Technology Development (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:70000

**Contents:**Roads and Bridges, Tunnels, Traffic Engineering and Traffic Safety, Traffic Informatization Products, Transportation and Handling Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 010-58566504, 58566925

Fax:010-58566000, 58566501

**E-mail:**liujing@biec.com.cn, zhaoluda@biec.com.

cn

URL:www.chinatranspo.com

#### **Huaxia Home Expo 2021**

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Beijing

Venue: China National Convention Center (Beijing)

**Host:**Trade Development Bureau of the Ministry of Commerce, Shanghai Decoration Industry Association

Organizer: Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Floor, Windows, Furniture, Soft Decora-

tion, etc.

Telephone: 010-85896917 URL: www.jiabohui010.com

## The 46th National Art Fair on Chinese Four Treasures of Study 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Beijing

Venue: National Agricultural Exhibition Center

**Host:**CHINA ASSOCIATION OF FOUR TREASURES OF STUDY, Magazine of Chinese Four Treasures of Study

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fine works of Chinese Four Treasures of

Study, Famous Works, Masterpieces, etc. **Telephone:**010-65279101, 18618465106

Fax:010-65596050

E-mail:xh65279109@sina.com

#### Chongqing

URL:www.cafts.org.cn

#### Chongqing

#### China Chongqing International Jewelry, Jade and Art Collection Year-end Shopping Festival 2021

Duration: 2021/01/22 - 2021/01/25

City: Chongging

Venue: Chongqing International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**Chongqing Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Chongqing Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

**Contents:** Diamond, Rubies, Sapphires, Natural Gemstones, Semi-Precious Stones, Artificial Gem-

stones, Other Colored Gemstones, etc. **Telephone:**023-62975588, 62975599

Fax:023-62769028 E-mail:qdblh@126.com URL:www.zbblh.com

### China Metal Metallurgy Exhibition & CHINA ATEC 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City:Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector: Energy & Minerals

# China Chongqing Smart City, Public Safety Police Equipment & Xueliang Project Application Exhibition 2020

Duration:2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City: Chongqing

**Venue:**Chongqing International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**Chongqing Public Safety Technology Prevention Association, Chongqing Information Security Association

Organizer: Chongqing Jingmu Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd., Beijing Four Star Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Contents: Intelligent Public Security, Xueliang Engineering, Artificial Intelligence, Big Data, Internet of Things, Smart City, Intelligent Transportation, Smart Community Exhibition Area; Public Security Product Exhibition Area: Video Monitoring and Protection System, Community Household Anti-Theft Security Alarm System, LED, LCD Splicing Display System, Intelligent Building Intercom and Intelligent Community System, Intelligent "All-Purpose Card", Entrance Control System, Parking Management, Patrolling Management System, Face, Fingerprint Recognition System Such As Intelligence, Wisdom, Hospitals, Public Broadcasting System, TV Conference System, Power Supply, Wire and Cable, Integrated Wiring and Surrounding Equipment, Cabinets, Consoles, Locks, Lightning Protection Technology and Products; Intelligent Traffic: Traffic Police Law Enforcement Equipment, Safety Protection, ITS Intelligent Traffic, Traffic Safety Products, Driver Test Training System, Traffic Information System, Traffic Safety Display Equipment, ETC Related Technologies and Equipment; Smart Home: Smart Home Appliances, Smart Security Monitoring, Smart Lighting, Network Equipment, Visual Intercom; Control Transmission and Recording Equipment: Optical Terminal, Hard Disk Video Recorder, DVR and Board Card, Network Digital Video Matrix, Network Video Server, Intelligent Video Analysis, Encoder; Police Anti-Terrorism Technology and Equipment and Products: Police Vehicles, Unmanned Aerial Vehicle (Uav), The Robot, Explosive Detection Equipment, Security Inspection Technology and Equipment, Infrared Imaging Equipment, Emergency Lighting, Emergency Rescue Equipment, Fire Equipment, Biological Detection, The Judicial Trial, Forensic Equipment Products, Technical Investigation Equipment, Police Communication Equipment, Transmission System, The Police Geographic Information, Emergency

Command System, Police Clothing, Human Safety and Explosion-Proof Products, etc.

Telephone: 023-67936317

Fax:023-67657881

E-mail:395919840@gg.com

URL:www.cqafz.com

# Chongqing International Information Security Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City: Chongging

Venue: Chongqing International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:** Chongqing Information Security Association, Chongqing Public Safety Technology Prevention Association,

**Organizer:**Beijing Four Star Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

**Contents:**Commercial Password Application, Database Security, File Transfer Encryption, Key Management and Key Recovery, Computer Keys, etc.

Telephone:023-67936317 URL:www.cgafz.com

#### **CWMEE 2021**

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

Host:UK China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

Organizer:UK China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Ex-

hibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: All Kinds of New Medical Instruments and Medical Supporting Instruments, Heart Monitoring, Medical Imaging, Biochemical Analysis Instruments, Sphygmomanometer and Thermometer, Etc.; Blood Analysis System, Biochemical Analysis System, Immune Analysis System, Bacterial Analysis System, Urine Analysis System Clinical Medical Examination Auxiliary Equipment, Diagnostic Reagents, Blood Testing Reagents, etc.

**Telephone:**028-66323120

Fax:028-66323912

E-mail:allen@hope-tarsus.com

URL:www.cwmee.com

# China (Chongqing) International Mortar Technology Products and Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

**Host:**Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Planning Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Planning

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: General Concrete, Various Raw Materials,

Mortar and Masonry Related, etc.

Telephone: 023-86376000

Fax:023-86376218

E-mail:jianyuzl@163.com

# The 19th China (Chongqing) International Green Building Decoration Materials Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/04/08 - 2021/04/10

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

**Host:**Building Materials Industry Association of-Chongqing Association of Industry and Commerce, Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Contents:**Integrated Household and Wardrobe, Soft Decoration Materials, Doors, Windows and Hard-

#### Chongqing

ware, Processing Machinery Accessories, Integrated Housing and Villas Accessories, Wall Insulation and Waterproof Materials, etc.

Telephone: 023-86376000, 62925058

**E-mail**:jianyuzl@163.com **URL**:www.bmjianyuzl.com

# The 5th China (Chongqing) International Prefabricated Building and Building Industrialization Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City: Chongging

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

**Host:**Building Materials Industry Association of Chongqing Association of Industry and Commerce, Chongqing Construction Grouting & Seepage Control Association, Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Various Steel Structure Systems Such As Heavy Steel Structure, Light Steel Structure, Mesh Frame and Cable Membrane Structure; Steel Structure Construction and Welding Technology; Steel Structure Fireproof, Anti-Corrosion, Waterproof and Other Materials and Technologies; Steel, Steel Plate, Steel Pipe and Other Construction Steel; Steel Structure Design and Other Related Ancillary Products, Etc.; Focus on Display Of Model Houses Built In Modern Architectural Methods, and Display Various Prefabricated Building Systems, Low-Carbon and Environmentally Friendly Residential Integration Technologies and Achievements; Prefabricated Component (PC) Production Equipment, Prestressed Reinforcement Equipment; Prefabricated Structural Connectors, Embedded Parts and Accessories; Concrete Chemicals; Molding Tools; Prefabricated Component Support Systems; Building Templates, Scaffolding and Installation Systems; Construction Elevators, Aerial Work Vehicles, Modern Transportation Vehicles and Equipment, Etc.; The Latest Urban Planning Concepts, Display of Architectural Design Innovations, Frontier Thoughts, Classic Cases, and Regional Characteristics; Wall Insulation Systems, Interior Wall Insulation Decoration Systems, Exterior Wall Insulation Decorative Panels, Roof Waterproofing Thermal Insulation System, Thermal Insulation Coating External Thermal Insulation System, Thermal Insulation Mortar, Aerated Concrete Blocks, Building Shading, New Building Decoration Fireproof Materials, Roof and Three-Dimensional Greening Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**023-86376000

Fax:023-86376218

**E-mail**:jianyuzl@163.com **URL**:zpsjz.jianyuzl.com

# Chongqing International Women's Fashion Expo & Western China (Chongqing) International Beauty, Hairdressing and Body Care Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector:Hairdressing & Beauty
UFI Certification Needed:Yes
Telephone:023-61962636
URL:www.xmhcq.com

# The 20th Western China International Advertising Festival 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Chongqing Advert Association

Organizer: Chongqing Western Exhibition Planning

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Publishing

Contents:Indoor and outdoor digital printing equipment and accessories, UV flatbed printer printing equipment and consumables, digital textile printing machine, heat transfer machine, digital imaging technology output equipment, banner machine, cold laminating machine, heat laminating machine, splicing machine, laminating machine Machine

Telephone: 023-62822298, 13983602379

Fax:023-62986138

E-mail:781846701@qq.com

URL:www.west-af.cn

#### The 16th Chonqing International LED and Urban Landscape Lighting Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Chongqing

**Venue:**Chongqing International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Chongqing Lighting Electrical Appliances Association

**Organizer:**Chongqing Western Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

**Contents:**LED Lighting, LED Display, LED Advertising Light Source, LED Chip, etc.

Telephone: 023-62822298,62986128,023-62986178

Fax:023-62986138

**URL:** www.west-af.cn/about\_led/column-sld=52&&i=2&comContentId=2.html

#### South Dental Forum & Show 2021

Duration: 2021/04/14-2021/04/16

City: Chongqing

**Venue:**Chongqing International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guangzhou Rihui Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., South Dental Alliance

Organizer: Guangzhou Rihui Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Contents:** Dental Equipment: Dental Comprehensive Treatment Machine, Imaging Equipment, Endoscopic Imaging System, Disinfection and Sterilization Series, Air Compressor, Dental Scaler, Light Curing Machine, Planting Machine, Internal (External) Oral Equipment, Dental Restoration Equipment, Orthodontic Equipment, etc.; Dental Materials: Internal and External Consumables, Implant Materials, Orthodontic Materials, Restoration Materials and Other Oral Medical Consumables; Oral Care: Toothpaste (Medicated Toothpaste, Bleaching Toothpaste), Dental Drugs, Cleaning Agents, Disinfection Agent, Health Care Toothbrush, Special Toothbrush, Mouthwash, Tooth Bleaching Agent, Dental Floss, Denture Cleaner, Denture Fixative, Dentifrice, etc.; Denture Processing: Zirconia, Digital Denture, Implant, Denture Die-Casting Machine, Porcelain Furnace, Baking Porcelain Pens, Removable Dentures, Complete Dentures, Fixed Dentures, Implant Dentures, Denture Base Powder, Denture Polishing Materials, Porcelain on Precious Alloy and Metal Stents, Precision Attachments, Various Dental Constructions; 3D Technology Printing and Materials, etc.; Dental Clinics (Consulting Room): Clinic (Consulting Room) Design, Overall Layout, Technical Reguirements, Material Selection, etc.

Telephone: 020-82567179, 13570109723

Fax:020-82567179

**E-mail:** 13570109723@163.com **URL:**www.dentalshow.com.cn

## Global Semiconductor Industry (Chongqing) Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/08

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

**Host:** Chongqing Semiconductor Association, Chongqing Power Supply Society, Chongqing Electronic Society, Chongqing Integrated Circuit Industry Technology Innovation Strategic Alliance, Chongq-

#### Chongqing

ing Robot Industry Alliance, China Integrated Circuit Characteristic Process and Packaging and Testing Alliance, CUMEC

**Organizer:**Chongqing Fuxiang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Others Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Semiconductor Companies: Semiconductor Design, Manufacturing, Packaging and Testing, Integrated Circuits, Embedded Chip Manufacturers, etc.; Semiconductor Materials: Silicon Wafers, Monocrystalline Silicon, Silicon Wafers, Germanium Silicon Materials, S01 Materials, Silicon Materials for Solar Cells and Compound Semiconductors Materials, Electronic Gases and Special Chemical Gases, Targets, CMP Polishing Materials, Packaging Materials, Quartz Products, Graphite Products, Anti-Static Materials, Nano Materials, etc.

Telephone:15320632579 E-mail:298233172@qq.com URL:www.gsiecq.com

## 2021 Chongqing International Hotpot Ingredients and Supplies Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/05/08-2021/05/10

City:Chongqing

**Venue:**Chongqing International Expo Center

Host: Beijing Hansen International Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:35000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Hotpot Conditioning Products, Frozen Poultry and Meat Conditioning Products, Frozen Aquatic Products, Frozen Flour And Rice Products, Flour Products, Dishes, Fruits and Vegetables Products, Barbecue Products (Smoked) Products, Hotpot Soup, etc.

**Telephone**:18375703297

# Chongqing International Hotel Supplies and Catering Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/08-2021/05/10

**City:**Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

**Host:**Beijing Hansen International Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Contents: Hotel Furniture and Outdoor Leisure Furniture, Hotel Lobby Series Cash Register System, Guest Room Dedicated Telephone, Hotel Linen and Textile Fabrics, Tabletop Supplies, Bedding, Decorative Fabrics, Knitted Cotton Fabrics, Carpets, Curtains, Soap Dispensers, Aerosol Dispensers, Disposable Goods, Tourist Crafts, Hotel Clothing Series, Etc.; Hotel IT Intelligent Electronic Products, Hotel Information Management Technology and Equipment, Hotel (Hotel, Guesthouse, Restaurant, Nightclub, Etc.) Management Software, Fire Protection and Security Systems, Guest Room Technology and VIP Services, Telecommunications and Information Technology Systems and Hotel Equipment Supply Markets, Etc.; Cooking Equipment Integration, Refrigeration, Dishwashers, Kitchen Auxiliary Equipment, Buffet Equipment, Baking and Ice Cream Equipment, Juice, Raw Materials and Production Equipment, Disposable Kitchenware, Kitchen Cooking Machinery, Beverages Snacks Manufacturing Equipment, Beer Brewing Equipment, Food Machinery, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Equipment, Wine Coolers, Cabinets, Refrigerators, Ice Making Machinery, Coffee, Food, Wine, Beverages, Pastry Ingredients, Baking Products and Equipment, etc.

Telephone:010-52338145 E-mail:87421668@qq.com URL:www.chinahotelexpo.com

#### Western China International Fair for Investment and Trade

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/25

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongging International Expo Center

**Host:** Ministry of Commerce, the Administrative Office and Immigrants Development Bureau of the Three Gorges Project Construction Committee of the State Council, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Chongqing Municipal Government

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:110000 m<sup>2</sup>

Telephone:023-88706072 URL:www.ccisf.com

### The 22nd Lijia International Intelligent Equipment Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/30

City:Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector:Mechanical Industry
UFI Certification Needed:Yes
Telephone:023-86376300

Fax:023-86308307

E-mail:104531805@gg.com

URL:cwmte.com.cn/chongqing/?q=about&two=10

# The 4th China (Chongqing) Yarong Building and Decoration Materials Expo 2021

Duration: 2021-05-27-2021/05/29

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

**Host:**Chongqing Construction Decoration Association, Intelligent Furnishing Technology Alliance, Chongqing Aluminum Alloy Door and Window Alliance, Building Materials Business

Organizer: Chongqing Yarong Conference and Exhi-

bition Co., Ltd., CBME

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:35000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Whole Home and Wardrobe, Soft Decoration Materials, Doors and Windows and Hardware, Machinery and Equipment, Stone Waste, Stone Plate, Artificial Stone, Art Stone, New Types of

Stones, etc.

Telephone: 023-88079295, 15683424285

Fax:023-86376323

E-mail:1581755387@qq.com

URL:www.yrjbh.com

## The 7th Western China Tourism Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/08-2021/06/14

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

### Chongqing International Automobile Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/12-2021/06/20

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

# The 10th Western China Study Abroad Immigration Overseas Investment and Real Estate Expo (Chongqing) 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/19-2021/06/20

City: Chongqing

**Venue:**Chongqing International Convention and Exhibition Center (Nanping)

**Host:**Organizing Committee of Western China Education Expo

**Organizer:** Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents:Overseas Real Estate Projects and Sales Agencies, Immigration Projects and Immigration Service Agencies, Various Overseas Investment Projects, Legal and Financial Service Agencies, High-End Living and Private Customized Projects, etc.

Telephone: 023-62789252 URL: www.xbjyblh.com

#### Chongqing

# China (Chongqing) Franchise & Venture Capital Investment Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/19-2021/06/20

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center (Nanping)

Host:Organizing Committee of Western China Edu-

cation Expo

Organizer: Chongqing Jianyu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:**Coffee Chain, Chinese and Western Fast Food, Bar Chain, All Kinds of Foods and Drinks, Chinese and Western Food, Hot Pot, Coffee, Bar, Snacks, Barbecue, Specialty Drinks, etc.

**Telephone:**023-62789252 **E-mail:**1329532875@qq.com

# The 2nd China (Chongqing) Hilly Ground Agricultural Machinery Exhibition & The 3rd China (Chongqing) Pump and Motor Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/11-2021/09/13

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector: Mechanical Industry

## The 19th China International Motorcycle Trade Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/09/17-2021/09/20

City: Chongqing

**Venue:**Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

# China West International Chemical Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/10/15-2021/10/17

City: Chongqing

**Venue:**Chongging International Expo Center

**Host:**Chongqing Chemistry and Chemical Engineering Association, Chongqing Chemical Energy

Saving and Anti-corrosion Technology Association, Chongqing New Material Industry Federation, Chongqing Association of Environmental Protection Industry

**Organizer:**Organizing Committee of Western China International Chemical Exhibition, Chongqing National Exhibition Co.. Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Contents: New Chemical Materials and Raw Materials Exhibition Area, Chemical Equipment and Automation Exhibition Area, Intelligent Chemical Industry Exhibition Area, Chemical Energy Saving and Environmental Protection Equipment and Engineering Exhibition Area, Chemical Safety Technology Equipment Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone: 023-88125881

Fax:023-62765720

**E-mail**:cqgzzlzp@163.com **URL**:www.icie-expo.com

# Chongqing Int'l Integrated Housing Industry Expo & Chongqing Int'l Building Decoration Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/29-2021/10/31

City: Chongging

**Venue:**Chongqing International Expo Center **Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

**Telephone:**13052113787 **E-mail:**198468129@qq.com

### Chongqing Int'l Furniture & Home Decor Expo 2021

Duration:2021/10/29-2021/10/31

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

Sector:Real Estate & Furniture Telephone:13052113787 E-mail:198468129@qq.com

#### The 5th China (Chongqing) International

#### **Plastics Industry Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/10/14-2021/10/16

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

**Host:** China Plastics Machinery Industry Association, Chongqing International Expo Center Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Chongqing International Expo Center

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:65000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Injection Molding Machine, Extruder and Production Line, Blow Molding Machine, Plastic Hollow Molding Machine, Foaming Molding Machine, Vacuum Molding Machine, Plastic Crusher, Plastic Grinding Machine, Plastic Mixer, Plastic Granulator, etc.

**Telephone:**15023707473

Fax:023-60358644

**E-mail:**954752010@qq.com **URL:**www.cplas.com.cn

#### **Chongqing Auto Consumer Festival 2021**

Duration:2021/11/11-2021/11/14

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongqing International Expo Center

### The 8th Belt and Road Initiative Famous Products Exhibition in Chongqing 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Chongqing

Venue: Chongging International Expo Center

**Host:**Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai,Chamber of International Commerce Shanghai

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd., World Trade Center Association Shanghai, Chongqing Shanghai-Chongqing International Exhibition Co., Ltd

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Imported Consumer Goods

Telephone:86-21-62792828

E-mail:organizers@siec-ccpit.com

URL:www.brbexpo.com

#### Fujian

#### Fuzhou

### China Export Cross Border E-Commerce Trade Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/18-2021/03/20

City:Fuzhou

**Venue:**Fuzhou Strait International Conference & Exhibition center

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Contents: Shoes: Women's Shoes, Men's Shoes, Children's Shoes, Leather Shoes, Sports Shoes, Hiking Shoes, Indoor Shoes, Beach Shoes, Slippers, Shoes Material, Leather Products, etc.; Clothing, Fabrics: All Kinds of Women's Wear, Men's Wear, Swimwear, Underwear, Children's Wear, Cowboy Clothing, Clothing, Home Textiles, Fabrics, Accessories, etc.; Accessories: Fashion Satchels, Backpacks, Computer Bags, Shopping Bags, Belts, Glasses, Socks, Gloves, Umbrellas, Scarves, Hats, Accessories, etc.; Home Gifts and Accessories, 3C Digital Home Appliances, Hardware, Automobiles and Motorcycles, Maternal and Infant Toys, Cosmetics, Live Broadcast Industry, etc.

**Telephone:**0595-22178238, 22178237

#### DPES Sign Expo China (Fuzhou) 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/20-2021/03/22

City:Fuzhou

**Venue:**Fuzhou Strait International Conference & Exhibition center

Host: Guangzhou Baoxuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Baoxuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Photoelectric Technology

#### II Fujian

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Digital Printing Equipment, Digital Carving Equipment, Sign Light Box Display Equipment, Gifts and Festival Supplies, Office Equipment Exhibits, LED Exhibits, etc.

Telephone: 020-38200584, 34044506

E-mail:sales@dpes.cn

URL:www.chinasignexpo.com/FuZhou/

# China (Fujian) Cross-Strait Smart City & Social Public Safety Products and Technology Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Fuzhou

**Venue:**Fuzhou Strait International Conference & Exhibition Cente

Host: Fujian Smart City Association

Organizer: Fuzhou Xinhui Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Video Monitoring System, Public Broadcasting System, Transmission Equipment, LED Display Device, All-in-One Card, Access Control System, Entrance and Exit Control System, Patrol, Intelligent Building, Integrated Wiring, Fingerprint Identification, Comprehensive Public Security Management, Communication and Navigation, Financial Security, Military-Civilian Integration Technology Products, Safe Production, etc.; Intelligent Transport, Wise Information Technology of Med, Smart Governmental Services, Intelligent Community, Intelligent Building, Smart Home: Police Equipment Exhibition Area: Law Enforcement Equipment, Protective Equipment, Anti-Terrorism Equipment, Security Inspection and Explosive Ordnance Disposal Equipment, Technical Investigation Equipment, Police Communication Equipment, Police Vehicles and Special Vehicles, Drones, Robots, etc.

**Telephone:**0591-83568771 **E-mail:**550578843@qq.com

URL:www.fjafz.com

# The 7th Cross-Strait International Green Home Building Materials Expo

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/22

City: Fuzhou

**Venue:**Fuzhou Strait International Conference & Exhibition Cente

**Host:** Taiwan Affairs Office of the State Council, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Fujian Provincial Government, Fujian Building Materials Industry Association

**Organizer:**Fuzhou Zhongcheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Chinese Confucianism, Buddhism, Taoism Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:20000

**Contents:**High-End Whole House Customization, All Aluminum Furniture, Integrated Soft Decoration, Integrated Customization, Bathroom, Intelligent Electrical Apparatus, Smart Home, Intelligent Lock, Clothes Drying System, etc.

**Telephone**:4008810218 **E-mail**:120520298@qq.com

# The 4th 21st Century Maritime Silk Road Exposition and The 23rd Cross-Strait Fair for Economy and Trade

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/22

City:Fuzhou

**Venue:**Fuzhou Strait International Conference & Exhibition Cente

**Host:** Taiwan Affairs Office of the State Council, China council for the promotion of International Trade, Fujian Provincial Government

**Organizer:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Fuzhou Committee

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Telephone: 0591-87804746

Fax:0591-87801128

**E-mail:**fj@ccpit.org **URL:**www.fzccpit.org

# China (Fuzhou) International Seafood & Fisheries Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/03-2021/06/05

City:Fuzhou

Venue: Fuzhou Strait International Conference & Ex-

hibition Cente

Host:Fujian Hui (hui) source exhibition

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Fresh Aquatic Products, Frozen Aquatic Products, Dried Aquatic Products, Sea Food, Marine Foods (Hot Pot Ingredients, Etc.), Seafood Condiments, Food Additives, Fuzhou Goldfish and Ornamental Fish and Other Recreational Fisheries, etc.

**Telephone:**0591-88018843, 15860769920

**E-mail:**expo4@hyfairs.com **URL:**www.Chinafife.com

#### Quanzhou

### Jinjiang International Apparel Fabric Accessories & Yarns Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/08-2021/08/10

City:Quanzhou

Venue: Jinjiang International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center (Fujian)

**Host:**Hong Kong NEC International Exhibition Co.,Ltd. Guangzhou Ruihong Exhibition Service Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Silk, Cotton, Wool, Hemp, Chemical Fiber

Woven, Knitted and Coated Fabrics, etc.

Telephone: 020-87585873

Fax:020-87584363

**E-mail:**ruihongfair@163.com **URL:**www.texcantonfair.com

# The 22nd Jinjiang Footwear & The 5th Sports Industry International Exposition, China

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Quanzhou

Venue: Meiqi City, Jinjiang

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, China Light Industry Council, China Sporting Goods Federation

**Organizer:** Jinjiang Municipal Government, Jinjiang International Chamber of Commerce, Jinjiang Shoe Industry Association

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Shoe Materials and Accessories, Leather, Machines, Information Media, Sports Shoes, Synthetic Leather, Shoe-Making Machinery, etc.

**Telephone:**0595-85600609 **E-mail:**jif@cn-jif.com

URL:www.cn-jif.com

### China (Quanzhou) Commodity Fair & STCF 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Quanzhou Venue:Shishi

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Fujian Provincial Government, China

National Textile And Apparel Council

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:65000 m<sup>2</sup>

URL:qz.fjsen.com/node\_170982.htm

# Fujian Jinjiang International Exhibition for Textile Machinery 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Quanzhou

Venue: Jinjiang International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center (Fujian)

Organizer: Guangzhou Ruihong Exhibition Service

#### II Fujian

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Knitting Machinery: Great Circle Machine, Jacquard Machine, Hosiery Machine, Computerized Horizontal Knitting Machine, Glove Machine, Warp Knitting Machine, Crochet Machine, Knitting Machine, etc.; Spinning Machinery: Roving Machine, Spun Yarn Machine, Twisting Machine, Winding Machine, Two-for-One Twister, Drawing Frame, Reeling Machine, etc.; Weaving Machinery: Ribbon Loom, Label Machine, Rapier Loom, Air Jet Looms, Water Jet Looms, Warping Machines, Cloth Inspection and Winding Machines, etc.; Printing and Dyeing Machinery: Printing Equipment, Dyeing Equipment, Pre-Processing Equipment, Finishing Equipment, Printing and Dyeing Machinery Accessories, etc.; Textile Parts and Others: All Kinds of Textile Instruments, Meters, Mechatronics, Equipment, Computer-Aided Equipment, Textile Software Technology, Humidification, etc.

**Telephone:**020-87585873

Fax:020-87584363

E-mail:Ruihongfair@163.com

URL:www.rhfchinaexpo.com/index.html

#### C&D Xiamen Marathon 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/03-2021/01/05

City:Xiamen

Venue: Xiamen International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Athletics Association of China

**Organizer:**Xiamen Wenguang Sports Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

Telephone:18859239610 E-mail:info@cmexpo.com.cn

**URL:**www.xmim.org

# The 16th China International (Xiamen) Seafood Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Intelligent fishery branch of CFA, Fujian Freshwater Culture Association, Xiamen Fisheries Association

**Organizer:**Xiamen Zhongzhan Century Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing Xiahui Culture Media Co., Itd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Water Quality Improvers, Microbial Preparations, Algae Cultivation, Antibiotics, Aquatic Disinfectants, Oral Anti-Disease, Nutritional Additives, Aquatic Fishery Drugs, etc.; Breeding Equipment; Smart Fishery; Aquatic Seedlings, Parents, New Technology Promotion Of Seedlings; Aquatic Feed; Ocean Fishing, Fishing Vessels, Fishing Machinery, On-Board Supplies, Marine Instruments and Equipment, Fishing Navigation and Communication Technology Equipment, Special Ropes, Nets, Blocking Facilities, Fishing Boats and Fishing Gear, etc.

**Telephone**:0592-5078295, 3984166 **E-mail**:sinoshow@vip.163.com

URL:www.fishexpo.cn

### S-Win Home Furnishing Industry Exhibition in Xiamen 2021

Duration:2021/04/28-2021/04/30

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**S-win Capital Holding Group Limited **Organizer:**Yiwu S-win Advertising Co., Ltd.

Sector: Daily Necessities

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Department Store Area, Plastic and Plastic Products Area, Cups and Pots Area, Ceramics and Glass Products Area, Stainless Steel Products,

Lighting and Small Household Appliances, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85592283

Fax:0579-85592284

E-mail:546076847@qq.com

URL:www.hyqk.com

## China Xiamen International Handicraft Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/06-2021/05/10

City:Xiamen

Venue:Xiamen International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Xiamen Conference & Exhibition Group Inc.,

Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Ceramics, Lacquerware, Bamboo, Metal, Dyeing, Weaving, Embroidery, Paper Art, Creative

Handicrafts, etc.

Telephone: 0592-5959589

Fax:0592-5959689

**E-mail:**info@handicraftfair.cn **URL:**www.handicraftfair.cn

#### China Xiamen International Tea Industry Fair 2021 (Spring Edition) / China Xiamen International Tea Packaging & Design Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/10

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Xiamen Conference & Exhibition Group Inc., Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Six Categories of Tea, Regenerated Tea, Tea Set Products, Tea Packaging, Tea Processing, Tea Sales, etc.

Telephone: 0592-5959888

Fax:0592-5959611

E-mail:info@teafair.com.cnxm@teafair.com.cn

URL:www.teafair.com.cn

## China Xiamen International Buddhist Items & Crafts Fair 2021 (Spring Edition)

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/10

City:Xiamen

Venue:Xiamen International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Xiamen Conference & Exhibition Group Inc.,

Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Contents:** Figure of the Buddha, Fragrance, Niche for A Statue of the Buddha, Candles, Temple Supplies, Monk Clothing and Embroidery, Painting and Calligraphy, Raw Materials and Equipment, Vegetarian, etc.

Telephone:0592-5959618
E-mail:info@buddhafair.com
URL:spring.buddhafair.com

## China Xiamen International Vegetarian Food and Organic Products Fair

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/07

City:Xiamen

Venue: Xiamen International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Xiamen Conference & Exhibition Group Inc.,

Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks
Telephone:0592-5959510
E-mail:info@vffair.com
URL:www.vffair.com

### The 21st China Xiamen International Stone Fair

#### 🔳 | Fujian

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/21

City:Xiamen

**Venue**:Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Xiamen Conference & Exhibition Group Inc., Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:182000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Raw Materials: Granite, Marble, Limestone, Sandstone, SLATE, Volcanic Rock, Artificial Stone; Stone Products: Table Panel, Special-Shaped Stone, Stone Furniture, Tombstone, Stone Carving, Landscape Stone, Rain-Flower Pebble, Pebble, Mosaic; Mechanical Tools; Abrasives, Cleaning Equipment, Care Products, Adhesives, Colorants, etc.

Telephone: 0592-5959616

Fax:0592-5959615

E-mail:info@stonefair.org.cn
URL:www.stonefair.org.cn

# Xiamen Beauty Hairdressing and Cosmetics Products Expo 2021 (Spring Edition)

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/29

City:Xiamen

Venue: Xiamen International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:** Beauty Expo International **Sector:** Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Skin Care Products, Daily Hairdressing Products, Make Up Cosmetics, Toiletry, Personal Care Products, Men's / Women's Care Products, Oral Care Products, etc.; Beauty Salon Skin Care Products, Body Products and Instruments, Tattoos, False Eyelashes, Aromatherapy, Manicure Products and Tools, Raw Materials, OEM\ODM and Other Supply Chain Products, Beauty Micro-Commerce, Software; Hair Care Products: Cleaning, Dyeing and Ironing Products, Hair Products, Hair Care Products,

Hairdressing Equipment; Medical Plastic Surgery: Plastic Equipment, Instruments, Plastic Technology, Plastic Institutions, Biological Beauty Products; Weight Loss, Health Care; Oral Beauty, etc.

Telephone: 13120659176

# The 4th Xiamen International Retail Industry Expo (Smart Retail, Design Display, Private Brands)

Duration:2021/06/02-2021/06/04

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China General Chamber of Commerce, Xiamen Municipal Bureau of Commerce, Xiamen Conference & Exhibition Group Inc.

Organizer: China General Chamber of Commerce,

Serlf Smart Retail

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

**Area:**40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Domestic and International Smart Retail Brands, Smart Retail Software Enterprises, Smart Retail Hardware Supporting and Vending Facilities, Store Design and Retail Display Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**4001601568 **E-mail:**sef@sefexpo.com **URL:**www.sefairexpo.com

#### **ZL-DME 2021**

**Duration:**2021/06/05-2021/06/07

City:Xiamen

**Venue**:Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

Organizer: Organizing Committee of ZL-DME

Sector: Security Protection

**Contents:**Intelligent and Information-Based Emergency Management, Smart City, Disaster Early Warning and Monitoring, Aviation Emergency Rescue, Intelligent Fire Fighting, Water Rescue, etc.

**Telephone:**0592-5066005

Fax:0592-5066005

**E-mail:**979558429@qq.com **URL:**www.xmyjz.com.cn

### The 7th Xiamen International Leisure Tourism Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Xiamen

**Venue**:Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Xiamen Jianfa International Travel Service Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Xiamen Saixin International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Contents: Tourism Catering, Hotels, Residential Accommodation, Domestic and Foreign Airlines, Cross-Strait Tourism Provinces and Cities, Business Platform, Cultural Tourism Souvenirs, Fine Handicrafts, Special Tourism Commodities, Tourism Supplies, Tourism Food, Tourism Transportation, Tourism Services, etc.

Telephone: 0592-2592728

Fax:0592-2110873
E-mail:xmxbh@jfits.com
URL:www.xmxbh.com.cn

### Xiamen International Lighting Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/18-2021/08/20

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Organizer:** Shanghai Yisheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Yisheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:30000 m2

**Contents:**Outdoor Lighting: Lighting, Public Lighting, Decorative Lighting, Building Flood Lighting, Stadium Lighting, Engineering Lighting, Landscape

Lighting, Street Lights, Solar Lights, High Pole Lights, Searchlights, Wash Wall Lights, Projection Lights, Garden Lights, Guardrail Lights, Underwater Lights, Fountain, Lights, Underground Lights, Moisture-Proof Lights, Garden Lights, Laser on Location, Traffic Warning Lights, Torches and Lanterns, etc.; Urban Lighting and Design: Urban Building Lighting, Green Night Lighting, Lighting Design, Lighting Design, LED Lighting Engineering Technology Equipment, Intelligent Control and Power Distribution System, Exterior Laser Technology Products; Intelligent Lighting, etc.

Telephone: 021-62963333

Fax:021-62966328

E-mail:yishengexpo@126.com

URL:www.xmzmz.com/

## China International Fair for Investment and Trade (CIFIT) 2021

Duration:2021/09/08-2021/09/11

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China

**Organizer:** Fujian Provincial Government, Xiamen Municipal Government, Investment Promotion Bureau of the Ministry of Commerce

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Telephone:**0592-2669893, 2669867, 2669819, 2669866

URL:www.chinafair.org.cn

#### Xiamen International Health Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/08-2021/09/11

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host:Luocheng (Xiamen) Exhibition Service Co.,

#### 🔢 Gansu

Ltd.

**Organizer:**Luocheng (Xiamen) Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Health Management, Medical Devices, Health Care and Nutrition Products, Healthy Family Health Preservation, Women's Health, Big Health Industrial Parks and Bases, Wise Information Technology of Med, etc.

Telephone: 0592-2261020

Fax:0592-2261021

**E-mail:**sales@lcfairs.com **URL:**www.healthexpo.cn

#### China Xiamen International Tea Industry Fair 2021 (Autumn Edition) / China Xiamen International Tea Packaging & Design Fair 2021

Duration:2021/10/14-2021/10/18

City:Xiamen

**Venue**:Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Xiamen Jinhongxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

Area:75000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Brand Tea, Exquisite Tea Ware, Taiwan Trade, International Market and Tea Packaging Design, etc.

Telephone:0592-5959888

Fax:0592-5959611

E-mail:info@teafair.com.cn URL:www.teafair.com.cn

#### Xiamen

#### **ICEIE 2021**

Duration:2021/06/11-2021/06/13

City:Xiamen

**Venue:**Xiamen International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:** CCPIT Xiamen Sub-council, Trade Development Bureau of the Ministry of Commerce, Chamber of International Commerce Xiamen, Xiamen International Trade Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Chamber of International Commerce Xiamen, Xiamen International Trade Exhibition Operation Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cross-Border Exclusive Brands and Manufacturers Exhibition Area: Sports and Outdoor Products, Shoes and Bags, Maternal and Child Toys, Beauty and Personal Care, Home Decoration and Building Materials, Furniture, Home Department Stores, Handicrafts and Accessories, 3C Digital Smart Products, Auto and Motorcycle Accessories, Hardware Accessories, Pet Supplies, Festival Supplies, etc.; Cross-Border Platform Exhibition Area: B2B Platform, B2C Platform, Emerging/Vertical/Comprehensive Platform, Characteristic Independent Station, etc.

Telephone: 010-64404657, 13716587264

Fax:010-64515234

E-mail:zhangyachuan@tdb.org.cn

#### Zhangzhou

## Cross-Strait Modern Agriculture Expo & Cross-Strait Flower Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Zhangzhou Venue:Zhangzhou

**Host:**Zhangzhou Municipal Government, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

**Telephone:**0596-2058636

**URL:**nyncj.zhangzhou.gov.cn/cms/html/zzsnyj/hx-laxdnyhhblh/index.html

#### Gansu

#### Lanzhou

#### The 8th Lanzhou Spring Festival Fair 2021

Duration:2021/01/25-2021/02/08

City:Lanzhou

**Venue:**Gansu International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host:China General Chamber of Commerce, Gansu

General Chamber of Commerce

Organizer:Gansu Xufeng Exhibition Culture Media

Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Spring Festival Shopping

Contents:Liquor, Health Wine, Various Foods, Aquatic Seafood, Cakes, Candy, etc.; Wine, Fruit Wine, Dairy Products, Liquid Beverages, Solid Beverages, etc.; Cured Products, Roasted Seeds and Nuts, Meat Products, Grains and Oils, Condiments, Tea, Fruits, etc.; Various Local Famous, Excellent, Special, and New Agricultural and Sideline Products In Gansu; Various Halal Foods, Ingredients, Condiments, etc.; New Year's Celebration Stationery, Gifts, Handicrafts, Intangible Cultural Exhibitions, New Year Pictures, Calligraphy and Painting, etc.; Clothing and Accessories, Shoes and Hats, Bags and Leather Goods, Bedding, etc.

Telephone:13002988649, 029-81296836

# The 59th China Lanzhou (Spring Edition) Advertising Logo Industry Exposition

**Duration:**2021/03/20-2021/03/22

City:Lanzhou

Venue: Gansu International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host:Sanli Exhibition Agency

Sector: Advertising & Communication

**Contents:** Digital Inkjet Equipment, Image Photo Equipment, Carving and Cutting Equipment, Acrylic

Plastic Suction Equipment, etc. **Telephone:**0931-8260666

#### Gansu (Lanzhou) HVAC Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/18-2021/04/20

City:Lanzhou

**Venue:**Gansu International Conference & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Electric Heating Committee of China Building Materials Circulation Association, Solar & Wind Energy Association of Gansu Province, Beizhan Dongfang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Gansu Beizhan Shengshi Exhibition Ser-

vice Co., Ltd.
Sector:Others

Contents: Electric Heating, Boiler, Air Energy, Radia-

tor, Solar Energy, Air Conditioning, etc.

Telephone: 139 9926 2521

Fax:0991-6997 686

E-mail:478545981@qq.com

URL:www.gsntz.com

### China Lanzhou Investment and Trade Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/07

City:Lanzhou

**Venue:**Gansu International Conference & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce, National Administrative Bureau of the State-owned Property, Taiwan Affairs Office of the State Council, National Association of Industry and Commerce, All-China Federation of Returned Overseas Chinese, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Gansu Provincial Government

Organizer: Gansu Provincial Government

Sector:Others

**Telephone:**0931-8831109

Fax:0931-8833109

**E-mail:**huizhanchu@163.com **URL:**gsinvest.yejuzhi.net.cn

#### Dunhuang

#### Guangdong

# Silk Road(Dunhuang) International Cultural Expo

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Dunhuang

Venue: Dunhuang International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:** Ministry of Culture and Tourism of the People's Republic of China, CCPIT, China Media Group, People's Government of Gansu Province

Organizer: People's Government of Gansu Province

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Exhibition Contents of Culture, Tourism,

Creativity, Arts, Crafts, Fine Arts, etc.

**Telephone:**18993199345 **URL:**www.gswbj.gov.cn

## The 4th China (Gansu) Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined **City:**To Be Determined **Venue:**To Be Determined

**Host:** National Health and Family Planning Commission of the PRC, National Administration of Traditional Chinese Medicine, People's Government of Gansu Province

**Organizer:**China Academy of Chinese Medical Sciences, National Health and Family Planning Commission of Gansu Province, Department of Commerce of Gansu Province, Dingxi Municipal people's Government

URL:ybhzx.com

#### Guangdong

#### Guangzhou

# The 16th Guangzhou Special Purchases for the Spring Festival Fairs 2020

Duration:2021/01/23-2021/02/07

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

**Host:**Guangdong Bohao Exhibition Development

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Bohao Exhibition Develop-

ment Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Local Specialties of Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan, Snack Foods, Gift Boxes, Drinks, Can-

dies, Baked Goods, etc.

Telephone: 18826242303

#### **DPES Sign Expo China 2021**

**Duration:**2021/02/27-2021/03/01

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall **Host:**Guangzhou Xuanhua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou DPES United Network Tech-

nology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: CNC Engraving Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, Laser Cutting Machine, Plasma Cutting Machine, Bending Machine, Laser Welding Machine, Engraving Machine, Slotting Machine, Polishing Machine, Cutting Tools and Related Accessories, LED Outdoor/Indoor Display, Full-Color LED /Two-Color/Monochrome Display, LED Digital Display, LED Dot-Matrix Graphic Display, OLED, LED Video Display, Display Components, Traffic Sign, LED Advertising Sign, Three-Dimensional Luminous Characters, Light-Emitting Module, LED Backlight and Application, Neon Electronic Transformer, Neon Powder Tube, Neon Finished Product, Digital Inkjet Printing Equipment, Indoor and Outdoor Digital Inkjet Printing Equipment, Photo Equipment, UV Flat-Panel Printer, Digital Textile Printing Machine, Thermal Transfer Machine, Digital Imaging Technology Output Equipment, Banner Machines, Laminator Machine, Splicing Machines, Laminating Machines, etc., Logo, Signs, Identification Products, Three-Sided and Multi-Sided Turning Light Boxes, Various Light Boxes, 3D Products, Multimedia Advertising Machines and Other Luminous Products, Display Equipment, Exhibition Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 020-38200584, 34044506

Fax:020-38023815 E-mail:sales@dpes.cn

URL:www.chinasignexpo.com

#### **CIAACE Guangzhou 2021**

Duration:2021/02/28-2021/03/03

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Yasn International Exhibition Co., Ltd., China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition General Corp. **Organizer:**Yasn International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Beauty care products, Automobile interior and exterior decoration, Automobile audio and video entertainment, Automobile communication navigation, Automobile safety supplies, outdoor supplies, Automobile wheels, tires, oil products, modified vehicles and Automobile modification supplies, etc.

Telephone:010-57970888

Fax:010-57970999 E-mail:yasn@yasn.com URL:www.yasn.net

#### Asiametal 2021

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH, China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition General CORP

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH, China Foreign Trade Guangzhou

**Exhibition General CORP** 

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine: CNC And Multi-Functional Composite Machining Center CNC Boring, Milling, Drilling, Grinding, Turning Machine Tools For Grinding, Grinding, Polishing And Super Finishing Machine Tools, Sawing Machines And Other Metal Cutting Machine Tools; Metal Forming Machine: CNC Laser, High Pressure Water, Plasma Cutting Machine CNC Turret Punch Press, High Speed Precision Punch CNC Shearing Machine, Shearing Machine, Bending Machine Sheet Material, Sheet, Pipe Material Spinning Machine Straightening Machine, Linear Forming Machine Tube Bending Forming Machine Various Pressures Machine, Stamping Machine, Laser Marking, Welding, Engraving Machine, etc.

Telephone:020-82578826
E-mail:jinjian7172000@126.com
URL:www.gymf.com.cn/asiametal/cn

#### Asiamold 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Mold Manufacturing and Processing: Precision Mold, Plastic Mold, Die Casting Mold, Injection Mold, Mold Accessories, Parts, Mold Materials, Precision Machining Tools, Mold and Prototype, Rapid Prototyping, Progressive Mold, Hot Flow, Heat Treatment, Mold Surface Treatment, Mold Production and Processing Consulting; Design, Engineering, Application Development: Design, Simulation, Visualization, Mold Development and Engineering Technology, Virtual Reality, Product Technology and Testing, Measuring Instruments, CAD/CAM, Rapid

Prototyping Manufacturing, 3D Printing; 3D Printer: Industrial 3D Printer, Desktop 3D Printer, Rapid Prototyping Manufacturing Equipment, Laser Rapid Prototyping Machine, Vacuum Casting Machine, 3D Printing Accessories, etc.

Telephone:020-38251558

E-mail:karen.hu@china.messefrankfurt.com

URL:www.gymf.com.cn/asiamold/cn

#### Asiabearing 2021

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host:Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Exhibi-

tion GmbH

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt

**Exhibition GmbH** 

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products Contents: Double Row Angular Contact Ball Bearings, Self-Aligning Ball Bearing, Spherical Roller Bearings, Thrust Spherical Roller Bearings, Tapered Roller Bearings, Inch Tapered Roller Bearings, Double Row Deep Groove Ball Bearings, Thrust Ball Bearings, Deep Groove Ball Bearings, Angular Contact Ball Bearings, Thrust Cylindrical Roller Bearings, Cylindrical Roller Bearings, Outer Spherical Ball Bearings, Four-Point Contact Ball Bearings, Needle Roller (Long Cylindrical Roller) Bearings, Joint Bearings, Slewing Bearings (Slewing Bearings), Combined Bearings, Spiral Roller Bearings, Four-Row Short Cylindrical Roller Bearings for Rolling Mills, Ceramic Bearings, Plastic Bearings, Dynamic Magnetic Bearings, Self-Lubricating Bearings, Air Bearings, Hydraulic Bearings, Bearing Rings, Steel Balls, Ceramic Balls, Ceramic Cylindrical Rollers, Needle Rollers, Rollers, Dust Cover, Sealing Rings, Cages, Rolling Bearing Accessories, Bearing Processing Materials, Bearings With Various Special Requirements, etc.

Telephone: 020-82578826

E-mail:jinjian7172000@126.com

URL:www.gymf.com.cn/asiabearing/cn

#### **3D Printing Asia**

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH, Guangzhou 3D Printing Technology Industry Alliance

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: Industrial 3D Printers, Desktop 3D Printers, Rapid Prototyping Manufacturing Equipment, Laser Rapid Prototyping Machines, Vacuum Casting Machines, 3D Printing Accessories; 3D Printing Materials: Photosensitive Resin, Plastic Powder Materials (Nylon, Nylon Glass Fiber, Nylon Carbon Fiber, Nylon Aluminum Powder, Peek Material), Metal Powder Material (Mold Steel, Titanium Alloy, Aluminum Alloy and CoCrMo Alloy, Iron-Nickel Alloy), Other Materials (Ceramic, Wood, Glass, etc.), Surface Treatment; 3D Scanning and Related Software: 3D Scanner, 3D Measuring Instrument, 3D Coordinate Measuring Machine/Instrument, 3D Laser Inspection System, 3D Photogrammetric System, 3D Laser Engraving Machine, 3D Imaging System, CAD/CAM System, Reverse Engineering Software, 3D Scanning Software, 3D Design Software, etc.

Telephone: 020-38251558

E-mail:karen.hu@china.messefrankfurt.com

URL:www.gymf.com.cn/3D/cn/

### The 2nd Asian Smart Retail Display & Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Wisdom Business Branch of China General

Chamber of Commerce, Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong Dealers Chamber of Commerce, Asian Business and Office Supplier Alliance Association, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Smart Display, Supermarket Shelves, Warehousing and Logistics Equipment, Supermarket Safety Equipment, Supermarket Retail Equipment, Commercial Design, Cold Chain Equipment, etc.

Telephone:4006258268 Fax:020-36657099

**E-mail**:power-c@foxmail.com **URL**:www.srde-expo.com

### The 4th Asia-Pacific Perishable Logistics & Cold-Chain Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong Dealers Chamber of Commerce, Wisdom Business Branch of China General Chamber of Commerce, Asian Business and Office Supplier Alliance Association, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Contents:**Cold Chain Information System, Refrigerated and Frozen Transport Equipment and Accessories, Chilled Equipment Technology, Refrigerated Cabinet Showcase, Fresh Food E-Commerce, etc.

Telephone: 4006258268

URL:www.ipctgz.com

### The 4th Guangzhou Int'l Commercial Payment System & Device Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong Dealers Chamber of Commerce, Guangdong's Association For Promotion of Economic and Trade Development between Guangdong, Hong Kong & Macao, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Commercial POS Products and Payment Systems, Equipment Parts, etc.

**Telephone:**4006258268 **Fax:**020-36657099

E-mail:zhubohui2016@163.com

URL:www.idtcexpo.com

#### **GFE 2021**

Duration:44259-44261

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host:Guangzhou Foro International Group, 58.com Merchants Join, Guangzhou Foro International Exhibition Group, Guangzhou Foro Exhibition Management Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Foro Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Guangdong Chain Operations Association, Franchise Professional Committee of China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, International Food and beverage Industry Association

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Foro International Exhibition Group, Guangzhou Foro Convention and Exhibition

### II Guangdong

Service Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Franchise

Contents: Chinese and Western Food, Hot Pot, Coffee, Bars, Snacks, Barbecues, Specialty Drinks and Other Franchised Chain Institutions; Tea, Tea Sets, Fashion Accessories, Jewelry, Supermarkets, Convenience Stores, Pharmacies, Books, Audio and Video and Other Franchised Chain Institutions; Brand-Name Clothing, Cloth, Cloth Bags, Shoes, Luggage, Leather Goods and Related Franchised Chain Institutions, etc.

**Telephone:**86-20-38265758 **E-mail:**2001@foro.cn

URL:www.foro.cn

### The 27th South China International Exhibition on Printing Industry

Duration:44259-44261

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host**:China Foreign Trade Center, Adsale Exhibition

Services Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition General Corp., Adsale Exhibition Services (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:130000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Pre-Press Processing System and Software, Digital Printing and Proofing Equipment, CTP Plate Technology and Equipment, Offset Printing Equipment and Machinery, Labels, Flexo and Gravure Printing Equipment, Screen Printing Equipment and Materials, Special Printing Technology Equipment, Inkjet Printing and Advertising Production Technology Equipment and Equipment, Various Packaging and Printing Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0755-23547123/23547126

Fax:0755-82326252

E-mail:plp@adsale.com.hk

URL:www.printingsouthchina.com

#### Asia Dairy Expo 2021

Duration:44259-44261

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Dairy Industry Association, The Association of Promotion for Guangdong Economy & Investment, Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd. Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur International Exhi-

bition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Sterilized Milk: Pasteurized Milk, Modified Milk and Other Sterilized Milk; Fermented Milk Products: Fermented Milk (Yogurt), Fermented Flavored Milk (Flavored Yogurt), etc.; Milk Powder: Whole Milk Powder, Partly Skimmed Milk Powder, Full-Fat Sweetened Milk Powder, Skimmed Milk Powder, Flavored Milk Powder (Full-Fat, Skimmed), Colostrum Powder, Formula Milk Powder, Nutritionally Fortified Formula Milk Powder and Other Milk Powders; Cream, Milk Wine, Milk Tea, Cheese; Condensed Milk; Whey Powder, etc.

Telephone:4006258268

Fax:020-36657099

**E-mail**:281142928@qq.com **URL**:www.ade-asian.com

#### Sino-Pack 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Adsale Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Adsale Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

**Contents:**Automated Packaging Production Line, Integrated Packaging Production Line, Packaging Industrial Robots (Palletizers, Handlers, Sorters, Packing Machines, Container Transportation Equipment, Disassembly Machines), Other Primary Packaging Machinery Sealing Machinery, Wrapping Machinery, Vacuum Packaging Machinery, Aseptic Packaging Machinery, Forming Filling Sealing Packaging Machine, Filling Machinery, Metering Filling Machinery, A Variety Of Direct Packaging Machinery, Homogenizer, Other Secondary Packaging Machinery, Palletizer, Strapping Machine, Boxing Machine, Shrink Packaging Machine, Automatic Packing Machine, Sealing Machine, Labeling Machine, Containerization Machine, Body Fitted Packaging Machine, Winding Packaging Machine, Counting Machine, Other Product Identification Inkjet Printer (Small Character Inkjet Printer, Large Character Inkjet Printer, High Resolution Image Inkjet Printer, TIJ Inkjet Printer), Laser Printer, Thermal Transfer Equipment, Bar Machine, Marking System, Software Platform, Other Plastic Packaging Manufacturing Machinery, Packaging Container Manufacturing Machinery Blow Molding Machinery, Bottle Blowing Machinery, In-Film Labeling, Injection Molding Machinery, Cover Making Machine, Bottle Making Machine, Box Making Machine, Cup Making Machine, Bottle Blowing Machine, Bowl Making Machine, Can Making Machine, Pulp Molding Machine, Others Smart Logistics Equipment and System Complete Logistics Solutions (Integrators, Supply Chain Service Providers), Logistics Equipment and Automation Systems (Conveying Equipment), E-Commerce and Express Logistics, Other Flexible Packaging Machinery and Equipment, Film Making Equipment (Film Blowing Machines, Extrusion Equipment), Casting Equipment, Composite Equipment, Various Bag-Making Equipment and Other Equipment (Folding Machine, Hot Stamping Machine), Other Packaging Testing Equipment, Packaging Auxiliary Equipment, Sensors, Reducers and Other Spare Parts

**Telephone:**852-28118897

Fax:852-25165024

E-mail:SINOPACK@adsale.com.hk

URL:www.chinasinopack.com

#### Sino-Label 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Adsale Exhibition Services Co., Ltd., China For-

eign Trade Center (Group)

**Organizer:**Beijing Adsale Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: Label and Narrow Screen Printing Machinery and Equipment Suppliers, Smart Label and Barcode Printing Machinery and Equipment Suppliers, Label Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Security Solutions and Application Suppliers, RFID Label Technology Equipment Suppliers, In-Mold Label Material Suppliers and In-Mold Stickers Standard Machinery Manufacturer, Label Testing Equipment, Self-Adhesive Material Supplier and Adhesive and Hot Melt Adhesive Equipment Supplier, Label Printing Material and Accessories Supplier, etc.

Telephone: 0755-23547123,7127

Fax:0755-82326252

E-mail:plp@adsale.com.hk

URL:expopromoter.cn/zh/26548/events/176313

### The 13th China MicroBoss Expo 2021 (CMBE)

Duration:2021/03/05-2021/03/06

City:Guangzhou Venue:Canton Fair

Host: Boiling Point Best World

Organizer: Boiling Point Expo (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Franchise

**Contents:**Food and Snacks, Clothing, Shoes and Bags, Household Goods, Small Home Appliances, Maternal and Baby Products, Cross-Border Products, New Retail Technology and Services, etc.

Telephone: 15360075616

**E-mail**:fdexpo@foxmail.com **URL**:www.feidianhui.com

### The 56th China (Guangzhou) International Beauty Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex **Host:**Guangdong Beauty & Cosmetic Association

**Organizer:**All-China Federation Of Industry & Commerce,Beautyculture & Cosmetics Chamber, Guang-

zhou Jiamei Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:300000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Nail Products, Shaping Underwear, Brand Cosmetics, Packaging Materials and Production

Equipment, Perfume and Make-up, etc. **Telephone:**020-86259008, 86257099

Fax:020-86259533

E-mail:info@chinainternationalbeauty.com

URL:www.cantonbeauty.com

### Rehacare & Orthopedic China (Guangzhou) 2020

**Duration:**2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Provincial Assistive Devices Re-

source Center for People with Disability

Organizer: Guangzhou Jinye Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:25000

Contents: Rehabilitation Equipment, Rehabilitation AIDs, Prosthetics and Orthotics, Rehabilitation Nursing Equipment, Modern Traditional Chinese Medicine Equipment, Rescue Equipment, Household Medical Equipment, Barrier-Free Products For Recuperation and Elderly Care, Software Products For Rehabilitation Institutions, and Related Service Organizations, etc.

**Telephone:**020-66318831

E-mail:info@cantonrehacare.com URL:www.cantonrehacare.com

## The 17th China Guangzhou International Auto Air-conditioning & Refrigeration Technology Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center **Host:**Automobile Air conditioning Committee of China Association of Automobile Manufactures, Guangzhou Best Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Best Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Automotive Air-Conditioning Products and Accessories: Compressors, Condensers, Evaporators, Radiators, Thermostats, Fans, Electronic Fans, Filters, Thermal Expansion Valves, Air-Conditioning Pipes, Air-Conditioning Motors, Air-Conditioning Bearings, Belts, Switches, Clutches, Connectors, High and Low Pressure Valves, Solenoid Valves, Reversing Valves, Heaters, Water Tanks, Seals, Liquid Storage Tanks, Refrigerants, Refrigerants and Other Products; Automobile Air Conditioner Production Equipment and Materials: Automobile Air Conditioner Production Equipment, Pipe Cutting, Testing Equipment, Molds, Aluminum, Steel, Rubber, Composite Materials and Other Production Materials; Commercial Vehicle Air-Conditioning Systems and Accessories: Passenger Cars, Trucks, Trucks and Other Commercial Vehicle Air-Conditioning Systems and Products, Parking Air Conditioners and Passenger Car Air-Conditioning Compressors, Condensers, Expansion Valves, Heat Pumps, Thermostats, Fans, Pipelines, Electronic Control Systems, and Other Product Accessories; Automotive Thermal Management Systems and Accessories: New

Energy Air Conditioning Systems, Expansion Valves, Solenoid Valves, Heat Exchangers, Filters, Fans, PTC, Heat Pumps, Refrigerants, Compressors, Pipelines and Other Product Accessories; Freezing and Refrigerating Equipment and Materials: Refrigeration Units, Refrigerated Compartments, Refrigerated Transport Boxes, Refrigerated Packaging Boxes, Thermal Insulation Materials, Vehicle Refrigerators, Vehicle Refrigeration Units and Components and Other Refrigerated Cold Chain Logistics Supporting Products, etc.

Telephone: 020-89617099

Fax:020-89617161

E-mail:bestguangzhou@vip.163.com

URL:www.a2echina.com

### The 27th Window Door Facade Expo China 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City:Guangzhou

Venue:Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

Organizer: Organizing Committee of WINDOOR

Façade Expo

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Contents:**Doors and Windows, Curtain Walls, Profiles, Refractory Materials, Sealing Materials, Smart Home, Hardware Accessories, Equipment, Structural Adhesive, Doors and Windows Accessories, etc.

Telephone:4008607808

**E-mail**:info@windoorexpo.com **URL**:www.windoorexpo.com

### The 47th China International Furniture Fair (Guangzhou)

**Duration:**2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**China Foreign Trade Center(Group)

Organizer: China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibi-

tion General Corp.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Modern Furniture Exhibition Area: Living Room Furniture, Bedroom Furniture, Software, Sofa, Dining Room Furniture, Children's Furniture, Teenager Furniture, Customized Furniture Classical Furniture Exhibition Area: European Style Furniture, American Style Furniture, Neoclassical Furniture, Classical Soft Furniture, Chinese Mahogany Furniture, Others Jewelry/Home Textiles Exhibition Area: Lighting, Decorative Paintings, Decorative Utensils, Household Ceramics, Photo Frames, Artificial Flowers, Carvings, Phonographs, Telephones, Clocks, Small Furniture, Home Decoration Cloth, Bedding, Handicraft Home Textiles, Carpets Outdoor Furniture: Garden Furniture, Leisure Tables and Chairs, Shading Equipment, Outdoor Furnishings and Supplies Garden Life: Barbecue Supplies, Tents, Tents, Gardening Decoration, Tools and Equipment: Garden Planning and Maintenance, Flower Plant Maintenance Equipment, Garden Tools, etc.

**E-mail**:27197482@qq.com **URL**:www.ciff-gz.com

## China International Medical Device Design and Manufacture Technology Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center

**Host:**Guangdong Hospital Association, Shenzhen Cleaning Association, China Medical Device Industry Technology Innovation Strategic Alliance

**Organizer:**Beijing Stuttgart International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Lixing Exhibition Planning Co.,

Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**R&D and Design Services, Computers and Software, Materials: Adhesives and Bonding Products; Components: Electronic Components,

Components and Accessories; Motors and Motion Control; Pumps and Valves; Filters and Intravenous Injection Products, In-Vitro Diagnostics, Purification Laboratory and Environmental Control, Manufacturing Equipment: Plastic Film Forming Services and Equipment; Contract Manufacturing Services; Pipe Fittings and Extrusion Processing; Surface Treatment; Pharmaceutical Equipment and Services; Testing, Measurement, Inspection and Calibration Equipment and Supplies; Printing, Labels and Barcodes; Packaging and Disinfection, Consulting Services, etc.

**Telephone:**13240913765 **E-mail:**13699111293@139.com

URL:www.shfbexpo.com

### The 10th China Custom Home Furnishing Exhibition (Guangzhou) 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Guangzhou

Venue:Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall Host:Guangzhou Bojun Home Technology Co., Ltd. Organizer:Guangzhou Bojun Home Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:85000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Whole Decoration, Whole Wood, All Aluminum, Doors and Windows, Smart Home, Home Soft Decoration, Kitchen Appliances, Wall Panels, Floor, Stairs, Bathroom, Shower Room, Integrated Ceiling, Mechanical Equipment, Hardware Accessories, Software, Aluminum, Cladding Aluminum, Safe, Sliding Door, Door Panel, Panels, Intelligent Lock, Design, Planning, Decoration Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**4008073990 **Fax:**020-37276774 **E-mail:**yg0318@126.com **URL:**www.chfgz.com

### The 47th China (Guangzhou) International Furniture Fair 2021 (Phase II)

Duration:2021/03/28-2021/03/30

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**China National Furniture Association, China Foreign Trade Center(Group), Red Star Macalline Group Corporation Ltd., Guangdong Furniture Association, Hong Kong Furniture & Decoration Trade Association

**Organizer:**China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition General Corp.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Office Furniture Exhibition: Office Furniture: Office Seats, Bookcases, Desks, Safes, Screens, Lockers, High Partitions, Filing Cabinets, Office Accessories, Other Hotel Furniture: Hotel Suite Furniture, Hotel Mattresses, Banquet Furniture, Hotel Sofas, Bar Tables and Chairs; Commercial Furniture: Public Place Furniture (Airport Furniture, Theater / Auditorium Furniture, etc.), Public Seat Series, School Furniture, Laboratory Furniture Production Equipment and Accessories; Exhibition: Machinery: Edge Banding Machine, Wood Processing, Drying Equipment, Engraving Machine, Leather Cutting Machine, Cutting Tools, Saw Blades, Pneumatic Tools, Mattresses, Sewing Equipment, Other Ingredients: Hardware Accessories, Chair Accessories, Aluminum Profiles, Plates, Stones, Soft Furniture Materials, Packaging Materials, PVC, Veneer Materials, Fabric, Leather, Chemical Raw Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**020-89128076, 89128072

URL:www.ciff-gz.com

#### **WATERTECH CHINA (GUANGDONG) 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/31-2021/04/02

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall Host: Amsterdam RAI, Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd., Membrane Industry Association of China (MIAC), China Instrumentation Industry Association Organizer: Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: Environmental Water Treatment: Water, Sewage Treatment Equipment, Air Flotation Equipment, Pollution Blocking Equipment, Integrated Sewage Treatment Equipment, Filtration and Sedimentation Equipment, Evaporator, Crystallizer, Disinfection and Sterilization, River Treatment, Filter Equipment, Sewage Supporting Equipment, Water Treatment Agents, Oil-Water Separation Equipment, etc.; Membrane and Water Treatment: Membranes and Membrane Components (Microfiltration, Ultrafiltration, Nanofiltration, Reverse Osmosis, Ceramic Membranes, etc.), Membrane Shells, Membrane Separation Equipment and Technology, Membrane Bioreactors (MBR), EDI Technology and Equipment, Membrane Experiment Equipment, Membrane Production Equipment, Membrane Raw Materials and Auxiliary Equipment, Ultrapure Water Equipment, Softened Water Equipment, Reverse Osmosis Equipment (DTRO, STRO, etc.), Waste Leachate Treatment Equipment and Technology, Wastewater Zero-Emission Treatment Equipment and Technology, Membrane Treatment Chemicals, Industrial Filter Elements, Ion Exchange Resins, Filtration Equipment, Other Filtration and Separation Related Equipment and Technologies, etc.

Telephone:021-33231300

Fax:021-33231366

URL:www.watertechgd.com

#### FLOWTECH CHINA (GUANGDONG) 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/31-2021/04/02

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

**Host:** Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:** Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:**Centrifugal Pumps, Chemical Pumps, Screw Pumps, Rotor Pumps, Sewage Lifting Pumps, Metering Pumps, Piston Pumps, Jet Pumps, Diaphragm Pumps, Reciprocating Pumps, Other Pumps; Ball Valves, Check Valves, Regulating Valves, Safety Valves, Butterfly Valves, Gate Valves, Globe Valves, Traps, Solenoid Valves, Throttle Valves, Copper Valves, Other Valves; CNC Machine Tools, Soft Seals, Flanges, Valve Positioners, Castings/Forgings, Motors, Hard Seals, Pump Housings, Bearings/Couplings, Pump Valve Testing Equipment, Other Pump Pipe Valve Matching Products, etc.

**Telephone**:4006653755

Fax:02133231366

E-mail:visitor@wietecchina.cn
URL:www.flowtechgd.com

#### **CHINA LAB 2021**

Duration:2021/03/31-2021/04/02

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

**Host:**Reed Sinopharm Exhibitions Co., Ltd., Guangdong Foreign Science and Technology Exchange Center, Guangdong International Science & Technology Exhibition Company

**Organizer:**Reed Sinopharm Exhibitions Co., Ltd., Guangdong Foreign Science and Technology Exchange Center, Guangdong International Science & Technology Exhibition Company

**Sector:**Electronic Equipment

Contents: Scientific Instruments: Analysis and Measurement Instruments: Chromatography, Gas Phase, Spectrum, Spectrum, Mass Spectrometry, Optics, Spectroscopy; General Laboratory Instruments: Weighing Instruments, Microscopes and Optical Image Processing Instruments and Equipment; Biochemical Instruments, Life Science and Microbiological Testing Equipment, Laboratory Animal Facilities; Industry-Specific Analytical Instruments and Equipment; Reagents/Consumables: General Reagents; Instrument-Specific Chemical Reagents;

Standard Materials; Laboratory Chemicals; Electronic Reagents, Photochemical Reagents; Biochemical and Molecular Biology Reagents; Medical/Diagnostic/Test Reagents; Laboratory Consumables, etc.

Telephone: 020-83555190, 83554050

E-mail:hjy@ste.cn

URL:www.chinalabexpo.com

### The 4th Guangzhou Composites & Product Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:** Nan Fung International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: Guangzhou Composites Expo Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Composites Expo Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:**Composite Materials and Accessories: Fibers and Reinforcement Materials (Carbon Fiber/ Glass Fiber/Basalt Fiber/Aramid/Natural Fiber, etc.), Resin (Unsaturated/Epoxy/Ethylene/Phenolic, etc.), Adhesives, Release Agents, Various Additives, Fillers, Pigments and Premixes, Prepregs, Polymer Materials, etc.; Composite Products: Carbon Fiber Products, Glass Fiber Products and Other Composite Related Products; Other Composite Materials: Vacuum Materials, Foam Materials, Lightweight Materials, Wood-Plastic Composites, Metal Matrix Composites, Ceramic Matrix Composites; Composite Production Equipment: Injection, Winding, Molding, Pressing, Pultrusion, RTM, LFT, Vacuum Introduction and Other New Molding Technology and Equipment In The Production Process Of Materials.

Telephone:020-82557080, 82392022 E-mail:info@compositesexpo.org URL:www.compositesexpo.org

### The 8th Guangzhou International Digital Printing Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center **Host:**Digital Printing Branch of Guangzhou Publishing and Printing Association,Guangzhou Huanzhiqiu Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Huanzhiqiu Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Digital Printing, Graphic Office Equipment, Digital Printing Systems, Digital Printing Machines, Color Copiers, Black and White Duplicator, Engineering Copiers, Blueprint Machines, Printers, Plotters, Folding Machines, Scanners, Multifunction Machines, Inkjets Printers, Large Format Printers, Digital Proofing Machine, Pictorial Machine and Other Digital Printing Commercial Equipment; Binding Machine, Paper Cutters, Card Cutters, Laminating Machines, Lamination Machine, Laminator Machine, Binding Machines, Punching Machines, Banners Machine, Cutting Plotter, Groove Press, Folding Machine, Collating Machine, Book Case Machine, Varnishing Machine, Laminating Machine, Stapler, Creasing Machine, Laminating Machine, Flattening Machine, Hot Stamping Machine, Shredder, Hardcover Cookbook Machine, Other Post-Press Processing Equipment Related Accessories and Consumables Related Gears, Print Heads, Toner, Toner Cartridges, Ink Cartridges, Ribbons, Ink, Toner Cartridges, Printer Continuous Supply System; Office Paper, Photo Paper, Printing Paper, Barcode Paper, Barcode Carbon Tape, Cash Register Paper, Washing Cloth, etc.

**Telephone**:020-85605399, 28309360

Fax:020-28309360

**E-mail:**hzqexpo@163.com **URL:**www.gzhzqexpo.com/tw

### The 129th (Spring Edition) China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Phase I)

Duration:2021/04/15-2021/04/19

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, the People's Government of Guangdong

Province

**Organizer:**China Foreign Trade Center **Sector:**Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:390000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Electronics and Household Appliances, Hardware Tools, Machinery, Vehicles and Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 4000888999, 020-28888999

**E-mail:**info@cantonfair.org.cn **URL:**www.cantonfair.org.cn

#### CAC Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/27

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:** Nan Fung International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host:Guangzhou YI-WU International Exhibition Co.,

**Organizer:**Guangzhou YI-WU International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Household Products Series, Outdoor Gardening Series, Home Decoration Series, Seasonal Decoration Series, Souvenirs and Gifts Series, Home

**Textile Series** 

**Telephone:**020-89231623

Fax:020-89231633

E-mail:594970769@qq.com URL:www.cacfair.com

### The 129th (Spring Edition) China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Phase II)

Duration:2021/04/23-2021/04/27

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, the People's Government of Guangdong

Province

Organizer: China Foreign Trade Center Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:390000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Consumer Goods, Gifts, Home Decora-

tions

Telephone: 4000888999, 020-28888999

**E-mail:**info@cantonfair.org.cn **URL:**www.cantonfair.org.cn

### The 129th (Spring Edition) China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Phase III)

**Duration:**2021/05/01-2021/05/05

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:** Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, the People's Government of Guangdong Province

Organizer: China Foreign Trade Center Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:390000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Textile and Clothing, Footwear, Office, Luggage and Leisure Products, Medicine and Health Care, Food, etc.

Telephone: 4000888999, 020-28888999

E-mail:info@cantonfair.org.cn
URL:www.cantonfair.org.cn

#### Flower Expo Asia 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Association of Landscape Architecture, Guangdong Dealers Chamber of Commerce, GD-HK Economic and Information Exchange Association, HK Grandeur International Exhibition Group Limited

Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur International Exhi-

bition Group

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Flowers, Potted Plants, Florist Supplies, Floristry, Gardening Materials, Facilities and Techniques, Garden Supplies, etc.

Telephone:020-23318542

Fax:020-36657099

E-mail:service@gzhw.com
URL:www.flowerexpochina.com

#### Asia Amusement & Attractions Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, GD-HK Economic and Information Exchange Association, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd., Asian Association of Entertainment Owners

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:130000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents:Indoor Parks, Theme Parks, Scenic equip-

ment, Cultural Tourism, etc. **Telephone:**020-36657000

Fax:020-36657099

URL:www.aaaexpos.com

#### Asia VR & AR Fair & Summit 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition

Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur International Exhi-

bition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:** VR/AR Hardware Equipment, VR/AR System Equipment, VR/AR Teleology, VR/AR Production Equipment and Components, VR/AK Software, etc.

**Telephone**:4006258268 **URL**:www.vrarfair.com

#### China (Guangzhou) International Instrument and Meter Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host:Guangdong Province Association of Special Equipment, Professional Committee on Nondestructive testing of Guangdong Province Association of Special Equipment, Guangdong Association of Laboratory Equipment, Guangdong Manufacturing Association, Guangdong Industrial Gas Industry Association,Guangdong Province Industrial Park Association

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Hechuan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Non-Destructive Testing Technology and Equipment, Laboratory Equipment, Instrumentation

Telephone: 020-22031351

Fax:020-22031359

**E-mail**:hc@flowexpo.org **URL**:www.ciime.com.cn

## The 6th China (Guangzhou) International Gas, Cryogenic and Natural Gas Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Industrial Gas Industry Association, Guangdong Province Association of Special Equipment, Jiangsu Province Industry Gases Industry Association, Guizhou Province Industry Gases Industry Association, Guangdong Manufacturing Association

Organizer: Guangzhou Hechuan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Guangzhou FIOWEXPO Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Industrial Gas Equipment and Technology, Liquefied Natural Gas, LPG, Cryogenic Equipment (Equipment) and Technology, Boilers, Pressure Vessels, Gas Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 020-22031351

Fax:020-22031359 E-mail:hc@flowexpo.org URL:www.gasexpochina.com

### The 13th China Int'l Housing Industry & **Building Industrialization Expo 2021**

Duration:44326-44328

City:Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

Host: Asian Building Technology Alliance Association, Integrated Building Committee of Construction Industry Sub-Council, CCPIT, Green Prefabricated Housing Industry Innovation Strategic Alliance, Guangdong Provincial Society of Steel Construction, Guangdong Provincial Construction Sustainable & Prefabricated Industry Association, Guangdong Engineering Exploration & Design Association, Prefabricated Architecture Sub-council, Guangzhou Construction Industry Association, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Precast Concrete Structure, Steel Structure, Wooden Structure, Mixed Structure and Other Integrated Houses, etc., Passive House Low-Energy Building, Full Decoration and Interior Industrialization, Underground Integrated Pipe Gallery, Sponge City, Characteristic Town, Intelligent System, Green Building Materials and Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 4006258268

URL:www.cihie.net

### **Dental South China International Expo** (DSC) 2021

Duration:2021/05/10-2021/05/13

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Science and Technology Exchange Center with foreign Countries, Guangdong International Science & Technology Exhibition Com-

Organizer: Guangdong International Science &

**Technology Exhibition Company** 

Sector: Medical Health

Area:57200 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Dental Medical Instruments and Equipment, Dental Medical Materials, Tools, Dentofacial Surgery Special Instruments and Materials, Dental Pulp Special Instruments and Materials, Periodontal Instruments and Materials, Orthodontic Special Instruments and Materials, etc.

Telephone: 020-83549150, 83558271

E-mail:dentalvisit@ste.cn

URL:www.dentalsouthchina.com

#### The 15th Guangzhou International Billiards **Exhibition 2021**

**Duration:**2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur International Exhi-

bition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Billiard Table, Billiard Cue, Billiard Board (Slate), Billiard Cloth, Billiard Ball, Billiards Cue Box, Cue Tip, Chco, Special Gloves, Billiard Lamp, Billiard Basket, Tripod, Billiard Hardware Accessories, Washing Ball Machines, Charge System, Score Indicator, Club Operation Management System, etc.

**Telephone:**4006258268 **URL:**www.gbechina.com

## The 23rd China (Guangzhou) International Valve, Pipe Fittings and Flange Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Manufacturing Association, Guangdong Province Association of Special Equipment, Guangdong-CIS International Science and Technology Cooperation Alliance, Zhejiang Pump and Valve Industry Association, Wenzhou Longwan District Valve Industry Association, Wenzhou Pipe Fittings Industry Association

**Organizer:**Guangzhou FIOWEXPO Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Hechuan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:22000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fluid Control Equipment: Valves, Regulating Valves, Actuators, Valve Bodies, Accessories; Fluid Instruments: Fluid Temperature, Pressure, Flow, Level, Analysis Instruments and Automatic Control Systems; Fluid Delivery Systems: Pumps, Compressors, Fans, Vacuum Equipment; Fluid Transportation Pipeline: Pipe Fittings, Pipes, Steel Pipes, Piping Systems, etc.

Telephone: 020-22031351

Fax:020-22031359

E-mail:hc@flowexpo.org

URL:www.flowexpo.org

#### **CPF 2021**

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Guangzhou

Venue:Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

Host:Guangzhou Mingyi Exhibition Co., Ltd., CPF

International Pet Fair Organizing Committee

Organizer: Guangzhou Mingyi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:55000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pet Food, Pet Supplies, Pet Medical

Treatment, Live Pets, etc.

Telephone: 020-82002487, 18933970006

**E-mail**:mingyigz@qq.com **URL**:www.chinapetfair.com

### Guangzhou International Aquarium Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Aquarium Products: Aquariums, Filtration Equipment, Lighting Equipment, Feed, Aquarium Medicines, Landscaping Decoration, Sink Sand, Water Plants and Fertilizers, Oxygenation Equipment, Temperature Control Equipment, Aquarium Cleaning Equipment, Ornamental Aquarium Living Bodies; Amphibious Reptiles: All Kinds Of Famous Turtles, Turtle Farms, Turtle Feed, Medicines, Turtle Boxes and Surrounding Equipment, Amphibious Reptiles

and Surrounding Equipment; Gardening Products: Outdoor Fountains, Fish Ponds, Garden Sculptures, Rockery, Artificial Lawn, Garden Furniture, Supporting Facilities, etc.

**Telephone:**020-87146888 **URL:**www.fishgz.com

#### Prolight + Sound Guangzhou 2021

Duration: 2021/05/16-2021/05/19

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong International Science & Technology Exhibition Company, Messe Frankfurt (HK) Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong International Science & Technology Exhibition Company, Guangzhou Guang-

ya Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH Sector:Photoelectric Technology

Area:150000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Professional Audio Equipment, Systems and Accessories: Speakers, Audio Accessories and Wire Materials, Mixers, DJ Equipment, Effects, Amplifier Systems, Microphones, Public Address Equipment, Vod Systems, Other Audio Equipment; Professional Lighting Equipment, Systems and Accessories: Building Lighting, Laser Technology, LED, Various Light Sources, Lighting Accessories, Dimming Equipment, Outdoor Lighting, Stage Lighting System, Other Lighting and Related Equipment; Stage Equipment and Systems: Flight Case, Turntable, Lifting Platform, Mobile Platform, Projection and Display Technology, Stage Special Effects, Stage Decoration Materials, Curtains, Various Truss and Hanging Devices, Other Stage Equipment, etc.

Telephone:020-83561590 E-mail:slmvisit@ste.cn URL:www.soundlight.cn

#### Music Guangzhou 2021

Duration:2021/05/16-2021/05/19

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:** National Musical Instrument Industry Information Center, Guangdong Science and Technology Exchange Center with foreign Countries, Guangdong International Science & Technology Exhibition Company

Organizer:Guangdong International Science &

**Technology Exhibition Company** 

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Piano and Keyboard Instruments, Violin and Stringed Instruments, Electronic Electroacoustic Instruments, Guitars, Musical Instrument Accessories, Percussion Instruments, Acoustic Guitar, Accordion Harmonica, Accordion Harmonica, Folk Instruments, Music Scores and Books, Music Education and Training, etc.

Telephone:020-83556291 E-mail:slmvisit@ste.cn

URL:www.guangzhoumusic.cn

# International Textile Printing Industrial Technology Expo & International Intelligent Sewing and Embroidery Industrial Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

Host: Hong Kong ALLALLINFO Media Group Ltd.,

Textile Printing Magazine **Sector:**Textile & Apparel

**Contents:** Printing Machinery, Printing Materials, Computer Color Separation And Plate Making System, Computer Color Matching, Screen, Photosensitive Glue, Thermal Transfer Printing, Water Transfer Printing Equipment, Materials, Machinery, Technologies And Software Related To Textile Printing, etc.

**Telephone:**13817048301 **E-mail:**kary@allallinfo.com

URL:www.citpe.com

#### **CRE 2021**

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Restaurant Association, Guang-

dong Group Catering Association

Organizer: Guangzhou Haolian Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Food Industrialization, Central Kitchen Exhibition; Food and Beverage Ingredients, Aquatic Frozen Products, Meat Exhibition; Smart Catering Exhibition and Catering Chain Franchise Exhibition; Seasoning, Food Materials, Grains and Oils, Pasta, Snacks, etc.

Telephone:020-89637162

Fax:020-82006397

E-mail:haolian168@126.com

URL:www.chcex.com

### The 24th China Bakery Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/24-2021/05/26

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: All-China Bakery Association

Organizer: Beijing Zhonglian Dinghe Bakery Tech-

nology Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Related Baking Products, Special Flour, Pre-mixed Flour, Frozen Dough, Starch, Potato Products, Stuffing, Fruit Ingredients, Nuts, Preserved Fruit, Fruit Cans, Mooncakes, Pastry Accessories, etc.

Telephone:020-84204949,61137813

Fax:020-62614589

**E-mail:**fbzl123@163.com

URL:www.china-baking-expo.com

### The 15th China Guangzhou International Environmental Protection Industry Expo &

### Belt and Road Environmental Protection Industry Innovation an Entrepreneurship Conference

**Duration:**2021/05/25-2021/05/27

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Chinese Society for Environmental Sciences, GuangDong Water Supply Association, Guangdong Water Purification Technology Association, GDU-WDIA, Hong Kong Environmental Protection Association, GEPAM, Guangzhou Environmental Protection Industry Association, Guangdong Bochang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Bochang Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:53000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Water Environment, Air Treatment, Solid Waste Treatment, Soil Remediation, Environmental Monitoring, Comprehensive Treatment, etc.

Telephone: 020-87267388

**Fax:**020-87272188 **E-mail:**ktb8@163.com

URL:www.huanbaozhan.com.cn

## The 5th China Guangzhou International Refrigeration Air Conditioning Ventilation and Cold Chain Technology Exhibition

Duration:2021/05/25-2021/05/27

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Provincial Association of Refrigeration, Guangdong Provincial Association of HVAC, Hong Kong Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Association, Macao Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Association, Guangxi Provincial Association of Refrigeration, Hunan Provincial Association of Refrigeration, Guizhou Provincial Association of Refrigeration, Sichuan Provincial Association of Refrigeration, Yunnan Provincial Association of Refrigeration, Yunnan Provincial Association of Refrigera-

tion, Fujian Provincial Association of Refrigeration

**Organizer:**Guangdong Provincial Association of Refrigeration, Guangdong Provincial Association of HVAC, Guangdong Bochang Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangdong Bochang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Equipment, Air Conditioning Equipment, Heat Pumps, Ventilation and Fresh Air Equipment, Electrical and Automatic Control Equipment, Cold Chain Technology Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 020-87267388

Fax:2087272188 E-mail:ktb8@163.com URL: www.bochang.net

#### LET-a CeMAT ASIA event 2021

Duration:2021/05/25-2021/05/27

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Hannover Milano Best Exhibitions (Guang-

zhou) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Warehousing Technology, Forklifts and Accessories, Logistics Robots (AGV), Conveying and Sorting and Accessories, Warehousing and Workshop Logistics Equipment, Logistics Packaging, Logistics Loading Technology, Lifting Equipment, Logistics Distribution Vehicles, Cold Chain Logistics, Port and Aviation Logistics Equipment, etc.

Telephone:020-89617180 E-mail:info@chinalet.cn URL:www.chinalet.cn

#### **API CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex **Host:**Reed Sinopharm Exhibitions Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Reed Sinopharm Exhibitions Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Pharmaceutical Equipment: Raw Material Medicine Equipment, Pharmaceutical Packaging Machinery, Environmental Protection and Purification Equipment, Drug Testing Equipment, Preparation Equipment, Electronic Drug Supervision Equipment, Medicinal Crushing Equipment, Pharmaceutical Water Equipment, Traditional Chinese Medicine Equipment, Refrigeration Equipment, Fluid Equipment, Laboratory Equipment and Consumables, Pharmaceutical Packaging Equipment, Bioengineering, Automation and Information Systems and Equipment; Pharmaceutical Raw Materials: Pharmaceutical Raw Materials, Intermediates, Fine Chemicals, Chemical Raw Materials, Veterinary Raw Materials, Biotechnology, Chemical Reagents, Traditional Chinese Medicine Raw Materials, Feed Raw Materials and Additives, Health Care Raw Materials and Additives. Food Raw Materials and Additives. Cosmetics Raw Materials and Additives, Contract Outsourcing Production and Services, etc.

Telephone: 021-61200958, 18616981016

**E-mail**:1054348312@qq.com **URL**:www.apichina.com.cn

### China (Guangzhou) International Tea Expo 2021 (Spring Edition)

**Duration:**2021/05/27-2021/05/31

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: China Tea Marketing Association, Guangdong

Tea Profession Association

**Organizer:** Guangzhou Yi-Wu International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Yi-Wu Tea Expo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents:Tea; Tea Set; Tea Furniture; Tea Beverages; Tea Food; Tea Health Care Products; Tea Handicrafts; Tea Theme Tourism; Tea Packaging and Design; Tea Picking, Making, Processing, Packaging Machinery; Tea Planting, Tea Making, New Technology of Tea Preservation and Storage; Professional Tea Market; Tea Circulation, Distribution, Chain, Investment and Financing Institutions; Tea Club, Tea Houses, Tea Leisure Enterprises; Tea Industry Media, etc.

**Telephone:**020-89231623

**Fax:**020-89231633 **URL:**www.teaexpo.cn

## Guangzhou International Exhibition on Shoes and Leather Industry – Guangzhou 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/31-2021/06/03

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Top Repute Co., Ltd (Hong Kong) Exhibition & Conference Services, Guangdong Shoes Manufacturers Association

Organizer: Top Repute Co., Ltd (Guangzhou) Exhibi-

tion & Conference Services
Sector:Textile & Apparel

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machinery: Shoe Machinery, Leather Machinery, Synthetic Leather Machinery, Leather Goods Machinery, Textile Machinery, 3D Printing Equipment, Automation Equipment; Materials: Leather, Garment Leather, Furniture Leather, Synthetic Leather, Raw Leather, Shoe Materials, Chemicals, Accessories/Accessories, etc.

Telephone:020-83631061

Fax:020-83631063

E-mail:toprepute@toprepute.com.cn

URL:www.toprepute.com.cn

### The 3rd Guangdong (Guangzhou) Consumer Goods Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/03-2021/06/05

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Xuquan Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Xuquan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Area:**50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Stainless Steel Tableware and Kitchenware: Forks, Spoons, Chopsticks, Bowls, Dishes, Plates, Insulated Lunch Boxes, Fresh-Keeping Bowls, Pots, Bottles, Planes, Peelers, Steamers, Kitchen Shelves, Barbecue Stoves; Disposable Items: Plastic Wrap, Trash Bags, Crystal Cups, Bowls, Straws, Cotton Swabs, Tablecloths, Fast Food Boxes, Packing Boxes, Shoe Covers; Plastic Products: Storage Boxes, Stools, Chairs, Brushes, Hangers, Buckets, Cups, Washbasins, Airtight Cans, Garbage Bucket, Vacuum Bag, Flower Pot, Sprayer, Soap Box, Clothes Fork, etc.

Telephone: 020-8762898

E-mail:xuquanexpo2018@163.com

URL:www.xuquanexpo.com

### **Guangzhou Electrical Building Technology** 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/09-2021/06/12

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangzhou Messe Frankfurt Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Area:**199000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Building Electrical Engineering: Electrical Accessories and Electrical Materials; Power Supply and Distribution and Energy Management; Power Supplies, Instruments, Meters and Tools; Electrical Energy-Saving Transformation Devices; Control Systems and Dimming Equipment; Switches, Sockets;

Lightning Protection Electrical Systems and Devices; Intelligent Buildings and Smart Home: Lighting Control System; Intelligent Shading System; AV Systems; Air Conditioning and Refrigeration System; System Integration; Integrated Wiring System; Intercom Monitoring and Home Security, etc.

Telephone:020-38251558 E-mail:gy@abuilding.cn

**URL:**www.gymf.com.cn/gibt/cn

### Guangzhou International Lighting Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/09-2021/06/12

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangzhou Messe Frankfurt Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:190000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Electric Lamp Accessories; Electronic Components; Optical Components; Measuring Instruments; LED Packaging Equipment; Testing Instruments; LED Packaging Devices; LED Light Sources; Power Supplies, Drivers and Electronic Components; LED Special Applications; Integrated Lighting; Urban Landscape and Architectural Lighting, Roadway Lighting; Light Source; Lighting City, Cultural Tourism Lighting; Light Show, Intelligent Street Lamp; Home Space, Commercial Space, etc.

Telephone:020-36047630 E-mail:gy@alighting.cn

URL:www.gymf.com.cn/gile/cn

### Guangzhou International Tourism Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/06/10-2021/06/12

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Hannover Milano Best Exhibitions (Shanghai)

Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Hannover Milano Best Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector:Tourism & Hotel

**Contents:** Tourism Bureaus, Tourism Alliances, Tourism Associations; Group Agencies, Ground Agencies, Tourism Wholesalers; Scenic Spots, Theme Parks; Airlines, Airline Alliances, Airline Agencies; Theme Tourism, Customized Tourism; Golf Courses, Clubs, etc.

Telephone: 020-86266696

Fax:020-86266690

E-mail:vanda.weng@hmf-china.com

URL:www.gitf.com.cn

### China (Guangzhou) International Emergency Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/17-2021/06/19

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

**Host:**China National Machinery Industry Corporation, The International Association of Emergency Managers, GDFPA, Guangdong Provincial Association of Work Safety Supervision and Management, Guangdong Association of Emergency, Guangdong Association Of Meteorological Disaster Prevention and Mitigation, IAEM(GD)

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Haijun exhibition business Co., Ltd., China National Machinery Industry Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Lisheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Fire Alarm Equipment, Automatic Fire Extinguishing Equipment, Fire Fighting Equipment, Fire Prevention Materials and Equipment, Rescue and Disposal Products, Monitoring and Early Warning Products, Prevention and Protection Products, etc.

Telephone:010-86203328 E-mail:market@zzhxzl.cn URL:www.cbfe119.com

### **Expo Franchise Guangzhou 2021**

Duration:2021/06/24-2021/06/26

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall **Host:**Shanghai Bohua International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Chain Operations Association

Sector:Franchise Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Food, Western Food, Fashion Drinks, Specialty Food, Snack Food, Catering Equipment, Packaging Materials, One-Stop Shop, Catering Supply Chain, Pre-Franchise Area; Dining Space Plate: Restaurant Furniture, Commercial Space Design, Home Decoration Chain; Education Chain Module: Preschool Education, After-School Education, Innovative Education; New Retail Chain Module: Unmanned Vending Machines, (Unmanned) Convenience Stores, Smart Retail Accessories; Service Chain Module: Beauty and Hairdressing Industry, Housekeeping and Health Care Services, Accommodation and Maintenance Industry, etc.

Telephone: 020-3227-8818

Fax:020-86679396

E-mail:Paul.Chen@imsinoexpo.com

URL:www.jmgle.com

### Guangzhou International Food & Ingredient Fair 2021

Duration:2021/06/24-2021/06/28

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

**Host:**China Chamber of International Commerce, Guangzhou Chamber of Commerce, Shanghai Bohua International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Shanghai Bohua International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:** Meat and Poultry Products: Frozen/ Chilled Meat, Ready To Eat Food, Split Meat, Poultry, Poultry Prepared Food; Machinery and Equipment: Baking Equipment, Cooking Equipment, Food Packaging Equipment/Materials, Food Processing Equipment, Food Testing Equipment; Aquatic Seafood: Frozen/Frozen Aquatic Products, Aquatic Prepared Foods, Deep-Processed Products; Snack Foods: Biscuits/ Pastries /Moon Cakes, Candy/Chocolate, Nuts/Dry Goods, Puffed Food; Beverages: Wine/ Spirits, Beer, Tea/Coffee, Beverages/ Dairy Products, High-End Water; Green Organic and Health Care Foods: Fresh Fruits, Vegetables/Dried Fruits, Oats, Cereals and Soy Products, Vegetarian Food, Health Care Foods, etc.

Telephone: 18926252542, 020-89857249

Fax:020-89857249

E-mail:421002021@gg.com

URL:www.gifms.com

### The 23rd China (Guangzhou) International Building Decoration Fair 2021

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/11

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host:China Foreign Trade Center(Group), China

**Building Decoration Association** 

Organizer: China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibi-

tion General Corp.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:420000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Custom Home Furnishing, Interior Decoration, Doors and Windows, Bathroom, Architectural

Decoration Hardware, Machinery, etc.

Telephone:18078822558 E-mail:27197482@qq.com URL:www.gzfair-cbd.com

### Asia Electric Power and Smart Grid Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/21-2021/07/23

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:** China Southern Power Grid Media Co., Ltd., Messe Frankfurt Exhibition GmbH, Guangzhou Boyou Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

**Area:**60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Intelligent Power Transmission and Transformation Equipment, Power Communication and Information, Intelligent Metering and Power Management, Electrical Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 020-82562179, 38390023

E-mail:buexpo@163.com
URL:www.epexpo.cpooo.com

#### WIRE & CABLE Guangzhou 2021

Duration:2021/07/21-2021/07/23

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangzhou Messe Frankfurt Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Boyou Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., China Southern Power Grid Media Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: High-Voltage Cable, Weak Current Cable, Control Cable, Communication Cable, Special Wire and Cable, Cable Materials, Cable Accessories; Cable Manufacturing and Finishing Machinery, Measurement and Control Technology, Measurement Engineering, Auxiliary Processing Materials, etc.

Telephone: 020-38251558

**E-mail:**wire@china.messefrankfurt.com

URL:wirecable.gymf.com.cn

## The 14th Guangzhou (China) International Surface Finishing, Electroplating and Coating Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/26-2021/07/28

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall **Host:**Wise Exhibition (Guangdong) Co., Ltd., Electroplating Division of China Surface Engineering

Association, Coating Branch of China Surface Engineering Association, Guangdong Electroplating Association, Coating Industry Association of Guangdong Province

Organizer: Wise Exhibition (Guangdong) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Electroplating Industry: Electroplating Equipment and Auxiliary Equipment, Electroplating Raw Materials, Electroplating Additives, Electroplating Processing Technology, Testing Equipment, etc.; Painting Industry: Painting Equipment and Auxiliary Equipment, Painting Engineering Design, Painting Production Line, Painting Processing Technology, Testing Equipment, etc.; Surface Treatment and Intelligent Manufacturing: Spraying Robots, Industrial Control Systems For Surface Treatment, Industrial Computer Equipment, Industrial Automation Software, Industrial Communications, Industrial 4.0 Intelligent Factory Overall Solutions, etc.; Mechanical Surface Treatment (Pre-Treatment): Surface Treatment Equipment and Surface Treatment Agent Such As Shot Blasting, Sandblasting, Wire Drawing, Polishing, Grinding, etc.; Vacuum Coating: Vacuum Coating Equipment and Accessories, Vacuum Coating Technology, Target Materials and Other Consumable Materials, Testing Instruments, etc.; Industrial Coatings: Powder Coatings, Water-Based Coatings, Traffic Coatings, Anti-Corrosion Coatings, UV Coatings, Floor Coatings, UV Curing Technology, Infrared Curing Technology, etc.; Environmental Protection and Safety: Wastewater Treatment Technology and Equipment, Vocs Treatment Technology and Equipment, Hazardous Chemical Recovery and Treatment, Production Safety and Protective Equipment and Supporting Facilities, etc.

Telephone: 020-29193588, 29193589

Fax:020-29193591

E-mail:ex360s@126.com URL:www.sf-expo.cn

### World Battery Industry Expo & Formerly the 6th Asia Battery Sourcing Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Battery Industry Association, Tianjin Battery Industry Association, Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong's Association For Promotion of Economic and Trade Development between Guangdong, Hong Kong & Macao, Dongguan Lithium Industry Association, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Shuoxin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Batteries and Energy Storage, Battery Materials and Accessories, Battery Equipment, Battery Recycling, Solid-State Batteries, Supercapacitor Industry, Hydrogen Energy and Hydrogen Fuel Cell Industry, etc.

Telephone: 020-32373488, 32382644

Fax:020-32382644

**E-mail:**Honestexpo@126.com **URL:**www.battery-expo.com

### The 10th Asia-Pacific Biomass Energy Exhibition (APBE 2021)

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition

Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur International Exhi-

bition Group Co., Ltd.
Sector:Energy & Minerals

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Biomass Solid Fuel and Equipment; Biomass Boilers, Steam Generators, Fireplaces, Heaters and Biomass Burners; Biomass Pyrolysis and Gasification Technology and Equipment, Biomass Thermal Power, Biomass Power Generation Equipment; Biogas Production, Power Generation, Compression, Liquefaction, Purification and Biogas Engineering and Other Related Equipment; Garbage Treatment, Garbage Power Generation, Waste Water Treatment, Waste Heat Recovery and Utilization Equipment; Biological Liquid Fuel; Straw Utilization, etc.

**Telephone:**4006258268 **E-mail:**1256761899@gg.com

URL:www.cnibee.com

### Asia Heat Energy Technology & Home Comfort System Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Grandeur Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:130000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Heating Equipment; Heat Pump, Drying, Air Conditioning and Ventilation, Temperature Control Equipment; Comfortable Home System; Electric Energy Substitution, Electric Heating, Electric Heating, Solar Energy, Biomass Energy, Geothermal Energy, Microwave Energy, Floor Heating Products and Equipment; Gas Technology and Equipment; Water Treatment, Pumps, Valves, Pipes, Heat Metering, Automatic Control and Energy Saving and Environmental Protection Equipment; Waste Heat Utilization, Heat Treatment, Thermal Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**4006258268

Fax:020-36657099

URL:www.heat-china.com

#### Solar PV World Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Solar Energy Association, Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Guangdong's Association For Promotion of Economic and Trade Development between Guangdong, Hong Kong & Macao, Solar Energy Research Institute of Shunde Sun Yat-sen University, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Photovoltaic Cells: Photovoltaic Cell Manufacturers, Battery Component Manufacturers, Battery Component Installers; Components: Batteries, Chargers, Controllers, Converters, Recorders, Inverters, Monitors, Support/Tracking Systems, Cables Etc.; Photovoltaic Raw Materials: Silicon Materials, Silicon Ingots/Blocks, Silicon Wafers, Encapsulated Glass, Encapsulated Films, Other Raw Materials; Photovoltaic Engineering and Systems: Mobile Energy, Off-Grid Solar Photovoltaic Systems, Photovoltaic System Integration, Solar Photovoltaic Energy Storage Technology Equipment and Systems, Smart Grid Energy Storage Power Station System, Solar Air Conditioning System, Rural Photovoltaic Power Generation System, Solar Detection and Control System, Solar Heating System Engineering, Photovoltaic Building Integration Technology, Solar Photovoltaic Engineering Process Control, Engineering Management and Software Development System, etc.

**Telephone**:4006258268 **Fax**:020-36657099

URL:www.pvguangzhou.com

### Guangzhou International Assembly & Handling Technology Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center **Host:**Future Computing Environments Exhibition Group, Guangzhou Zhongqi Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Guangzhou First-Class Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Assembly Technology, Assembly Robots, Assembly Tools, Industrial Automation, Transfer Technology, Transmission and Control, Monitoring Equipment, Transmission Equipment, Connection Technology, Air Compressors and Other General Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 020-89220050, 89220100

E-mail:info@fce.cn
URL:www.cafce.cn

### Guangzhou International Food & Beverage Franchise Exhibition (CCH2021)

Duration:2021/08/27-2021/08/29

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Chain Catering Industry Alliance

Sector:Franchise Area:55000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Chinese Food, Western Food, Fashion Drinks, Specialty Food, Snack Food, Hotel Chain, Catering Equipment, etc.

Telephone:18028575728

Fax:020-82036160

E-mail:3469790377@gg.com

URL:www.ai-fair.com

### The 5th China (Guangzhou) International Elderly Health Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/27-2021/08/29

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangzhou Fair Organizing Committee Office,

National Health Care Work Committee of Chinese Association for Life Care, Guangzhou Senior Service Industry Association, Guangdong Elderly-Care Services Association, Guangdong Home-Care Service Association, Guangdong Province Aging Industry Association, Guangdong Elderly Care Service Industry Promotion Association, Guangdong Elderly-Care Services Association

**Organizer:**Guangdong Yinling Health Industry Co., Ltd., Guangdong Ksourcing Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Assistive Devices, Smart Elderly Care and Wise Information Technology Of Med, Elderly Care Projects/Combination Of Medical Care, Adaptation To Aging Environment, Home Medical Equipment, Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Care, Health Care, Health Care, Health Care, Health Care Management and Precision Medicine

Telephone:18028652986 E-mail:253734799@qq.com URL:www.eldexpo.com

## CGE International Glass Expo Fair, China Guangzhou Glasstec Expo & Canton Glass Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/09-2021/09/11

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Glass Industry Association,
Guangzhou Ruihong Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Ruihong Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Curtain Wall System: Glass Curtain Wall, Various Metal Curtain Walls and Non-Metal Curtain Walls, Curtain Wall Plates, Hardware Accessories and Other Related Products; Door and Window Systems: Fireproof Doors and Windows, Glass Doors and Windows, Intelligent Doors and Windows, New Doors and Windows, Plastic Steel Doors and Windows, Aluminum Doors and Windows, Shutters and Hardware Accessories and Other Related Products; Building Glass: Building Decorative Glass, Door and Window Curtain Wall Glass, Insulating Glass, Fire-Resistant Glass, Sun-Shading Glass, New Energy-Saving Glass, Safety Glass, Special Glass, New Energy Glass and Other Related Products; Material Accessories: Glass Fire-Resistant Materials, Molecular Sieve, Sealing Material, Spacers, Glass Insulation Film, Nano Coating Film, Hardware Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**18922420512, 020-87585873

Fax:020-87584363

**E-mail:**Ruihongfair@163.com **URL:**www.chinaglasstecexpo.com

#### **Guangzhou World Agricultural Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/09/09-2021/09/10

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

**Host:**Guangdong Vegetable Industry Association, Hong Kong Overseas Imported Fruits and Vegetables Chamber of Commerce, Macau Vegetable Wholesalers Chamber of Commerce

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Group Exhibition Area, Fruit Area, Vegetable Area, Meat Area, Aquatic Product Area, Grain and Oil Area, Seasoning Area and Agricultural Products Processing and Food Comprehensive Area, Agricultural Material Area, Equipment Area, Smart Planting Area, Livestock Breeding Area, Aquaculture

Area, Smart Breeding Area **Telephone:**020-84225918

URL:www.wagrichina.com/h-col-472.html

#### The 12th Guangzhou International Food

#### and Beverage Exposition

**Duration:**2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Province Safe Food Traceability Management Office, Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Zhenwei International Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Natural Organic Food, Imported Food, Healthy Care Food, Selenium-Enriched Food, Grain and Oil Products, Catering Franchise, Food Packag-

ing and Processing Equipment Telephone: 020-84120550 E-mail:hci@zhenweiexpo.com

URL:www.cipfe.com

### The 6th Guangzhou International Hydrogen-Related Product and Health Exhibition

Duration:2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Drinking Water/Cup/Dispenser/Porcelain/Rod/ Filter Element with Rich Hydrogen, etc.

Telephone: 020-84120550 E-mail:2850965798@qq.com URL:www.hweexpo.com/cn

### The 12th Guangzhou International Chinese Medicine Health Care, Physiotherapy Products & Chinese Medicine Museum Joining Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:50000 m2

Contents: Traditional Chinese Medicine Meridian Health Club, Moxibustion Pavilion, Traditional Chinese Medicine Weight Loss Hall, Medicine Bath Health Club, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Center,

etc.

**Telephone:**020-84120550 E-mail:hci@zhenweiexpo.com URL:www.mhcexpo.com/cn

#### IE Expo Guangzhou 2021

Duration:2021/09/15-2021/09/17

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangdong Association of Environmental Protection Industry, Messe Muenchen Zhongmao (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

Contents: Water and Sewage Treatment, Water Supply and Sewage Systems, Mechanical Engineering and Equipment Engineering In Water Resources Management, Water Conservancy Engineering, Waste Management and Recycling, Waste Energy and Resource Utilization, Street Cleaning and Maintenance, Site and Soil Remediation, Atmosphere Pollution Control, Smoke Purification and Ventilation, Noise and Vibration Control, Environmental Services, Environmental Monitoring and Testing, Education, Scientific Research and Technology Transfer

Telephone: 021-23521038 E-mail:ieexpo@mm-zm.com

URL:www.ie-expo.cn

### Guangzhou International Advanced Ceramics Industry Chain Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City:Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

Host:Powder Circle (Zhuhai Mingcheng Internation-

al Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.)

Organizer: Zhuhai Mingcheng International Conven-

tion and Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:8000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Advanced Ceramic Raw Materials, Advanced Ceramic Processing Equipment, Advanced

Ceramic Products, etc.

Telephone:13392955590, 0756-8633680

Fax:0756-8633591

E-mail:cac\_sales@sina.com
URL:www.cac-world.com

### China (Guangzhou) Int'l Metal & Metallurgy Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

Host: Guangzhou Julang Exhibition Design Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Julang Exhibition Design Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

**Contents:**Metal Plates, Bars, Wires, Metal Processing And Supporting Equipment, Tube & Pipe Industry, , Non-Ferrous Metal Industry, Fasteners, Springs

And Equipment, etc.

Telephone:020-38620782

Fax:020-38620781

E-mail:julang@julang.com.cn

URL:www.julang.com.cn

## The 22nd China (Guangzhou) Int'l Heat Treatment & Industrial Furnace Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangzhou Julang Exhibition Design Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Julang Exhibition Design Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:** Various Conventional Heat Treatment Furnaces And Atmosphere Furnaces, Vacuum Furnaces, Fluidized Beds, Ion Nitriding Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 13535164056

Fax:020-38620781

URL:www.heattreatmentexpo.com

#### CE China 2021

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City:Guangzhou

Venue: Poly World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

Host: Berlin Exhibition Guangzhou Co. Ltd.

Sector: Appliances

**Contents:**Televisions, Home Entertainment, Smart Home, Home Network/Communication/Computer Hardware/Software/Wearable Devices/Intelligent Equipment, etc.

Telephone:020-37209192

E-mail:meiling.yang@cechina-ifa.com

URL:www.cechina-ifa.com

### China International (Guangzhou) Fishery & Seafood Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/24-2021/09/26

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong Aquatic Products Processing and Marketing Alliance, Guangzhou Global Boyi Expo Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Fishery Products, Fresh/Frozen/Dried Seafood, Deep Processed Seafood, Aquatic Fishery Artware, etc.

Telephone: 020-66319008

Fax:020-66319008

**E-mail:**info@gzboyi.com.cn **URL:**www.chinafishex.com

## The 7th China International (Guangzhou) Cold Chain Equipment and Fresh Logistics Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/24-2021/09/26

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:** Guangdong Refrigeration Industry Associa-

tion, Guangzhou Global Boyi Expo Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Transportation & Logistics **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Refrigeration, Refrigeration Equipment, Refrigeration and Transportation Equipment Technology, Preservation / Insulation Equipment, Cold Chain Fresh Packaging Equipment, Cold Storage and Supporting Equipment Technology, Refrigeration Materials and Accessories and Logistics Equipment, Cold Chain and Distribution Services, Fresh E-Commerce, Cold Chain Temperature Control Information Technology, etc.

**Telephone:**020-66319008

Fax:020-66319008

E-mail:coldchain-china@coldchain-china.com

URL:www.coldchain-china.com

### Fruit Expo & World Fruit Industry Conference 2021

Duration:2021/09/24-2021/09/26

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Guangdong's Association For Promotion of Economic and Trade Development between Guangdong, Hong Kong & Macao, Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, he Association of Promotion for Guangdong Economy & Investment, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Grandeur International Exhi-

bition Group Co., Ltd.
Sector:Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Chain Brands, Fresh Fruits, Fruit Juice Drinks, Dried Fruits and Nuts, Fruit Deep Processing Technology and Equipment, Fresh Food Distribution Operations and Technology, Fruit Planting and Postharvest Technology, etc.

Telephone:15820298864

Fax:020-36657099

**E-mail**:460640429@qq.com **URL**: www.fruit-expo.com

### The 7th Shenzhen International Lithium Battery Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/13-2021/10/15

City: Guangzhou

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center **Host:**Future Computing Environments Exhibition

Group, Guangzhou Zhongqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Group, Guangzhou Zhongqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Lithium Battery, Polymer Lithium Battery,

Power Battery, etc.

**Telephone:**020-29198999

Fax:020-29198999

**E-mail:**info@zhongqiexpo.com

URL:www.battery-expo.cn

#### The 60th China Franchise Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/26-2021/11/28

City: Guangzhou

Venue:Guangzhou Pazhou International Convention

and Exhibition Center

Host: China Chain-Store & Franchise Association

Sector: Franchise

**Contents:**Chinese Dinner, Chinese Fast Food, Leisure Drinks, Specialty Snacks, Hot Pot Barbecue, Desserts, Cafes, Western Food, Japanese and Kore-

### II Guangdong

an Food, etc.

**Telephone:**010-68784990

URL:gz.chinafranchiseexpo.com

### The 130th Session of China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Autumn) (Phase I)

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, The People's Government of Guangdong Province

**Organizer:**China Foreign Trade Center **Sector:**Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:390000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Electronics and Household Appliances, Hardware Tools, Machinery, Vehicles and Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 4000888999, 020-28888999

E-mail:info@cantonfair.org.cn URL:www.cantonfair.org.cn

### The 130th Session of China Import and Export Fair 2021 (Autumn) (Phase II)

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, The People's Government of Guangdong Province

**Organizer:**China Foreign Trade Center **Sector:**Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:390000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Consumer Goods, Gifts, Home Decoration, etc.

Telephone:4000888999, 020-28888999

E-mail:info@cantonfair.org.cn URL:www.cantonfair.org.cn

#### The 130th Session of China Import and Ex-

#### port Fair 2021 (Autumn) (Phase III)

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Guangzhou

Venue: China Import and Export Fair Complex

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, The People's Government of Guangdong Province

**Organizer:**China Foreign Trade Center **Sector:**Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:390000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Textile and Clothing, Footwear, Office, Luggage and Leisure Products, Medicine and Health Care, Food, etc.

Telephone: 4000888999, 020-28888999

E-mail:info@cantonfair.org.cn
URL:www.cantonfair.org.cn

### The 6th Guangzhou International 3D Printing Technology Expo 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center **Host:**Future Computing Environments Exhibition Group, Guangzhou Zhongqi Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Guangzhou First-Class Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

**Contents:**3D Printers, 3D Scanning and Related Software, 3D Printing Materials, 3D Printing Services, etc.

Telephone: 020-89220050, 89220100

E-mail:info@fce.cn

URL:www.gz3d-expo.com

### The 12th Guangzhou International New Energy Automobiles Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Guangzhou

Venue: Guangzhou International Sourcing Center

**Host:**Future Computing Environments Exhibition Group, Guangzhou Zhongqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Zhongqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Cars, Buses, Buses, All Kinds of Station Wagons, All Kinds of Pure Electric Special Vehicles (Sanitation Vehicles, Electric Vehicles, Post Vehicles, Ministers, Calf Vehicles, etc.)

cles, Minivans, Golf Vehicles, etc. **Telephone:**020-29198999

**E-mail:**info@zhongqiexpo.com **URL:**www.guangzhouauto.cn

### The 13th Guangzhou International Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment Expo 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Guangzhou

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center **Host:**Future Computing Environments Exhibition

Group, Guangzhou Zhongqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

 ${\bf Organizer:} Guangzhou\ Zhongqi\ Exhibition\ Co.,\ Ltd.$ 

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Charging Piles, Chargers, Charging Cabi-

nets, Power Changing Equipment, etc.

**Telephone**:020-29198999 **E-mail**:info@zhongqiexpo.com

URL:www.china-eve.cn

### Dongguan

### China (Guangdong) International Famous Furniture Machinery & Material Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/15-2021/03/19

City:Dongguan

**Venue:**GD Modern International Exhibition Center **Host:**International Famous Furniture Fair (Donggu-

an)

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:50000 m2

**Contents:**Furniture production machinery, intelligent and numerical control machinery, wood processing machinery, green environmental protection

equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0769-85981127 URL: www.cifmmf.com

### The 45th INTERNATIONAL FAMOUS FUR-NITURE FAIR(DONGGUAN) 2021

Duration:2021/03/15-2021/03/19

City:Dongguan

**Venue:**GD Modern International Exhibition Center

**Host:**GD Modern Convention & Exhibition Management Co. Ltd.

ment Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** The Furniture Association of Hong Kong, Dongguan Famous Furniture Association, GD Modern Convention & Exhibition Center

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Area:**700000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Modern Furniture, Chinese Style Furniture, Soft Furniture, Nordic Furniture, New Classical Furniture and American Furniture, European Furniture, Children's Furniture, French Furniture, Mahogany Furniture, Korean Furniture, Southeast Asia Furniture, Office Furniture, Outdoor Furniture, Metal Glass Furniture, Cabinets, Engineering Custom Furniture, Furniture Accessories, Lighting and Crafts Furniture, Soft Decoration Design, Creative Design, etc.

Telephone: 0769-85900111, 85980099

Fax:0769-85585780, 85993663

**E-mail:**3f@gde3f.com **URL:**www.gde3f.com

#### **CIME 2021**

**Duration:**2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City: Dongguan

Venue:Dongguan Humen International Exhibition

Center

**Host:** Asia Pacific Wire & Cable Corporation Limited **Organizer:** Dongguan Asia Pacific Intelligent Display

Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: USB4, Lightning 4, Apple PD, Type-C,

HDMI, DB High-Speed Cable, etc.; Terminals, Connectors, Cable, Wire Harness and Processing Technology Equipment, Conductors, Insulation, Filling, New Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**18122992157 **E-mail:**3479328493@qq.com **URL:**www.cime360.com

### China (Dongguan) International Color Box Packaging Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City: Dongguan

Venue: GD Modern International Exhibition Center Host: Guangzhou Huaya Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. Organizer: Guangzhou Huaya Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Prepress Equipment, Printing Equipment, Folding Cartons Post-Press Processing Equipment, Hard Box Processing Equipment, Plastic (Plastic) Box Processing Equipment, Paper Bag Equipment, Color Box Finished Products, Software, Automation, Plant Supporting Equipment, Consumables and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:021-54131711 E-mail:2623632402@qq.com URL:www.cbpe-expo.com

### Dongguan International Label Printing Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City:Dongguan

Venue:GD Modern International Exhibition Center
Host:China label Printing Technology Association,
China label Printing Industry Development Alliance

**Organizer:**Hengmai Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

**Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: Label Printing Machinery, Pre-Press Sys-

tem, Post-Press Equipment, Auxiliary Equipment, Digital Printing Equipment Suppliers, Anti-Counterfeit Label Solutions, Label Printing Accessories Suppliers, Label Identification Printing, Label Printing Consumables, etc.

**Telephone:**021-54155272

Fax:021-51685454

**E-mail:**295662837@qq.com **URL:**www.ilpt-expo.com

### Guangdong International Auto Exhibition & Trade Fair (Spring Edition) 2021

Duration:2021/05/01-2021/05/04

City: Dongguan

**Venue:**GD Modern International Exhibition Center **Host:**China National Machinery Industry Co., Ltd., Guangdong Modern International Exhibition Center **Organizer:**Dongguan Zhonggi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: All Kinds of Automobiles (Including Cars, Off-Road Vehicles, Commercial Vehicles and Special Vehicles, etc.); Various Automobiles and Spare Parts; Various Automobile Manufacturing Equipment, Process Equipment; All Kinds of Inspection, Testing, Test Instruments and Equipment; Various Computer Development and Design System and Application Technology; Various New Processes and New Materials Produced in the Automotive Industry; Various New Energy Technologies and Products In The Automotive Industry; Various Environmental Protection Technologies and Products For The Automobile Industry; Various Automotive Supplies, Decorative Parts, and Beauty Products; Various Vehicle Maintenance Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0769-85981555

Fax:0769-22992793
E-mail:gdauto@163.net
URL:www.gdautoshow.com

#### **CMM 2021**

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/20

City:Dongguan

**Venue:**GD Modern International Exhibition Center **Host:**Huizhou Intelligent Terminal Manufacturing

Association

Organizer: Dongguan Huizhixie Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:85200 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**SMT, DIP, Test Section Equipment, Assembly Line Equipment, Packaging Section Equipment, Manufacturing Environment, Peripheral Equipment, Information and Management System, Process Materials and Tools, etc.

**Telephone:**15007521992

Fax:0752-5310397

E-mail:yewenyuan@cmm86.com

URL:www.cmm86.com

#### **World Kids Expo 2021**

**Duration:**2021/07/29-2021/08/02

City:Dongguan

**Venue:**GD Modern International Exhibition Center

**Host:** Asian Preschool Education Annual Conference, Asia-Pacific Federation of Toy Enterprises, Asian Association of Entertainment Owners, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd., Wuhan Grandeur National Expo Exhibition Co., Ltd., Dongguan Grandeur National Expo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Teaching Equipment: Instruments and Equipment, Laboratory and Functional Classroom Equipment, Intelligent Teaching Aids, Models, Reagents and Consumables, Teaching Supplies Printing and Copying Equipment, Teaching Resource CDs, Excellent Teaching Courseware, Special Education Equipment, Classroom Education Resources,

Teaching Use Music, Art, Books and Sports Facilities and Supplies, Desks and Chairs, Kindergarten Equipment, Stage Equipment, Library Equipment, Etc.; Student Supplies: Educational Books and Textbooks, Teaching AIDs, Children's Books, Enlightenment Software, Preschool Education Equipment, Educational Toys, Indoor Toys, School Uniforms, Learning Utensils, Etc.; Multimedia Teaching: Projectors, Electronic Whiteboards, LCD Whiteboards, Display Devices, Central Control, Tape Recorders, Amplifiers, All-In-One Machine, Class Communication, etc.

Telephone:027-84611828 URL:www.worldkids-expo.com

### Guangdong International Auto Exhibition & Trade Fair (Autumn Edition) 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/01-2021/10/05

City: Dongguan

**Venue:**GD Modern International Exhibition Center **Host:**China National Machinery Industry Co., Ltd., Guangdong Modern International Exhibition Center **Organizer:**Dongguan Zhonggi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: All Kinds of Automobiles (Including Cars, Off-Road Vehicles, Commercial Vehicles and Special Vehicles, etc.); Various Automobiles and Spare Parts; Various Automobile Manufacturing Equipment, Process Equipment; All Kinds of Inspection, Testing, Test Instruments and Equipment; Various Computer Development and Design System and Application Technology; Various New Processes and New Materials Produced in the Automotive Industry; Various New Energy Technologies and Products In The Automotive Industry; Various Environmental Protection Technologies and Products For The Automobile Industry; Various Automotive Supplies, Decorative Parts, and Beauty Products; Various Vehicle Maintenance Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0769-85981555

### II Guangdong

Fax:0769-22992793
E-mail:gdauto@163.net
URL:www.gdautoshow.com

### South China Industrial Automation & Robotics Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/11-2021/10/13

City: Dongguan

Venue:GD Modern International Exhibition Center

**Host:**Donghao Lansheng Group Shanghai Industrial Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Hannover Milan Exhi-

bition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Intelligent Hardware Based On Automation Products And Technologies, Intelligent Equipment Based On Industrial Robots, Core Components Of Industrial Robots, etc.

Telephone:021-63811319 URL:www.iars-south-china.com

### Dongguan International Industrial Automation and Robot Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/11-2021/11/14

City: Dongguan

**Venue:**GD Modern International Exhibition Center **Host:** Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Ser-

vice Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:** Industrial Automation Technology, Industrial Assembly and Transmission Technology, Industrial Robots and Parts, Industrial Applications of Machine Vision, AGV Unmanned Handling, Intelligent Factory Solutions, Comprehensive Industrial Automation Solutions, etc.

**Telephone:**13524655597 **E-mail:**info@cif-expo.com **URL:**www.sia-dme.com

#### Foshan

### The 25th China (Shunde) Household Appliance Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Guangdong Tanzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Home Appliance Chamber of Commerce in Guangdong Province, Home Appliance Chamber of Commerce in Shunde, HC Group

Organizer: Foshan HC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Appliances

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Kitchen Appliances, Household Appliances, Health Appliances, White Appliances, etc.

**Telephone:**4001098896, 13510795175

**E-mail**:sales@china-fairs.cn **URL**:www.china-fairs.cn

### China Guangdong • (Foshan) International Plastic Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Guangdong Tanzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guangdong Plastic Industry Association, Beijing Guowei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Guowei International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Henan Guowei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents:Injection Molding Equipment Technology, Manipulators and Rotomolding Equipment; Presses, Welding Machines, Blown Film Machine, Bag Making Machines, Gravure Printing Machines, Extrusion Machinery and Production Lines, Plastic Auxiliary Equipment, Automated Intelligent Packaging Machinery and Equipment, New Energy Products, Electric Plastic Cars and Accessories, Plastic Recycling and Recycling Equipment, Corrugated Box Machinery and Production and Processing Equipment, Measurement, Control and Testing Equipment, Pigments and Masterbatches, Additives, Plastic Flexible Packaging Equipment and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:010-83326121 E-mail:hngwzl@126.com URL:www.guoweizl.com

#### CIDE-2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/20

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Guangdong Tanzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Furniture & Decoration Chamber of Commerce, Committee on wooden doors and windows of China Timber and Wood products Distribution Association, Guangdong Door Industry Association

**Organizer:**Foshan Zhongjulian Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Customized Doors and Windows, Building Aluminum Profiles, System Hardware, Machinery, Auxiliary Materials, Wooden Doors, Whole Wood

Home Improvement, Lock Hardware

Telephone:0757-85574345
E-mail:cndoorexpogz@126.com
URL:www.cndoorexpogz.com

#### **CERAMBATH 2021**

**Duration:**2021/04/18-2021/04/21

City:Foshan

Venue: Chinese Ceramic City

**Host:**China Building Ceramics & Sanitaryware Association, China Ceramic Industry Association

Organizer:Foshan Chinese Ceramic City Group Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:400000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Building Ceramic Wall and Floor Tiles, Rock Slabs, Stone Materials, Ceramic Machinery Raw Materials, Mosaics, Sanitary Ware, Leisure Sanitary Ware, Hardware Water Fittings, Household Appliances, etc.

Telephone:0757-82521999 E-mail:cerambath@eccc.com.cn

URL:www.cerambath.org

### China Foshan Machine Tool Exhibition (FME) 2021

Duration:2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Guangdong Tanzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Trade Development Bureau of the Ministry of Commerce

**Organizer:**Foshan Huamo Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine Tool Exhibition: CNC Bending Machine, CNC Shearing Machine, Flame Cutting Machine, Water Jet Cutting Machine; Metal Forming Machine Tool Exhibition: Lathe, Milling Machine, Boring Machine, Drilling Machine, Grinding Machine, Machining Center; Grinding Tool Exhibition: Various Surface Machining Tools, Combined Tools, Non-Standard Tools, Coating Tools; Intelligent Factory Exhibition: Industrial Robots, Robot Accessories, Advanced Technology, 3D Printing,

**Telephone:**021-60280779 **E-mail:**fme@5ifme.com **URL:**www.5ifme.net

### **UNICERAMICS EXPO 2021**

**Duration:**2021/06/03-2021/06/07

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Guangdong Tanzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Organizer:**Foshan Ceramic Union Technology Development Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Ceramics and Sanitary Ware; Equipment and Materials: Ceramic Inkjet Technology and Materials, Ceramic Machinery Equipment and Accessories, Foaming Ceramic, Equipment and Joint

Procurement Tenders, etc. **Telephone:**13925431547 **URL:**uniceramics.com.cn

### The 8th International Air Compressor Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/10-2021/06/12

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Guangdong Tanzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guangzhou Yasi Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangdong Compressor Association

Organizer: Guangzhou Yasi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Air Compressor: Screw Type, Piston Type, Fixed Type, Mobile Type, Sliding Vane Type, Centrifugal Type, High Pressure Type, Direct Connection Type, Belt Drive Type, Double Tank Type, Reciprocating Type, Wet Type, Diaphragm Type, Turbo-Type, Oil Compressors, Oil-Free Compressors, Gas Compressors, Air-Conditioning Refrigeration Compressors, Etc.; Air Compressor Accessories and Auxiliary Equipment: Compressed Air Dryers and Filters, Air Compressor Parts, Air Separation Equipment, Drying Equipment, Purification Equipment, Centrifuges, Separators, Filter Presses, Lubricating Oil, Compressed Air Post-Processing Equipment, Expanders, Automatic Dew Point Meters, Testing Instruments, Pressure Vessels, Air Valves, Frequency

Converters, Motors, Cooling Towers, Air Reservoir, Air Source Generating Device, Air Source Processing Device, Compression Power System Equipment and Consumable Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**020-86800482

Fax:020-86800836

**E-mail**:ach\_expo@163 .com **URL**:www.ach-expo.com

#### **Guangdong Machine Tool Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/09/03-2021/09/05

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Guangdong Tanzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Dongguan Zhenzong Exhibition Co., Ltd., Foshan Yungao Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Dongguan Zhenzong Exhibition Co., Ltd., Foshan Yungao Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:** Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Special Processing Machine Tools and Special Equipment, Punching Machines, etc.

Telephone:18122874468 E-mail:2355563426@com URL:www.gmeexpo.com

#### The 17th Foshan Machinery Exposition

**Duration:**2021/10/20-2021/10/23

City:Foshan

**Venue:**Shunde (Chen village) Shunlian International Machinery City

Host: China Machinery Industry Federation

**Organizer:**Foshan Shunde Shunlian Machinery City Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: CNC Machine Tools, Machining Centers, Lathes, Milling Machines, Boring Machines, Drilling Machines, Punching Machines, Gear Making, Mold Design and Manufacturing Technology, Mold CAD/ CAE/CAM Professional Systems, Plastic Molds, Forging Dies, Cold Stamping Dies, Die-Casting Dies, etc.; Molds, Standard Mold Parts, Mold Materials and Accessories, Abrasives, Welding Auxiliary (Consumable) Materials, Mechanical and Electrical Products, Pump Valves, Air Compressors, Storage Shelves, Forklifts and Lifting Appliances, Desktop 3D Printing, Industrial 3D Printing Equipment, Rapid Prototyping Equipment, 3D Scanning and Software, Printing Supplies, 3D Printing Technology, etc.

Telephone: 0757-23300088, 23816729

Fax:0757-23300089
URL:expo.machcn.com

#### Huizhou

### Guangzhou Fashion Goods (Huizhou) Shopping Festival 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/01-2021/01/20

City: Huizhou

Venue: Huizhou International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Guangdong Bohao Exhibition Development

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Bohao Exhibition Develop-

ment Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Telephone: 020-66830276

Fax:020-66830278
URL:www.bohao-cn.com

#### **Huizhou International Industry Fair 2021**

**Duration:**2021/12/09-2021/12/11

City: Huizhou

Venue: Huizhou International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Guangdong Machinery Industry Association,

Guangdong Yalian Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Yalian Exhibition Co., Ltd., Huizhou Convention and Exhibition Center Management Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Area:**15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cutting Machine Tool Equipment; Sheet Metal Forging and Forming Machine Tools; Mold Processing, Electrical Processing Equipment, Mold Accessories; Digital Control, Measurement and Inspection Systems; Cutting Tools, Tools, Measuring Tools, Fixtures and Machine Tool Accessories; Plastic Machinery and Equipment, Plastic Machines Peripheral Equipment and Accessories; Industrial Automation, Industrial Robots and Mechatronics Equipment; Forklifts, Logistics and Storage Equipment; Energy-Saving and Environmental Protection Technologies and Equipment; Packaging, Printing Equipment and Materials, etc.

Telephone: 0760-85311808

**Fax:**0760-23324768 **URL:**hz.ampf.com.cn

### Jiangmen

#### **Jiangmen International Auto Show 2021**

Duration:2021/01/01-2021/01/03

City: Jiangmen

Venue: Guang Dong Zhu Xi International Conven-

tion&Exhibition Center

**Host:** Jiangmen Daily Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Transportation & Logistics

Telephone: 0750-3502626

### Jiangmen Advanced Manufacturing Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/15-2021/04/15

City: Jiangmen

Venue: Guang Dong ZhuXi International Conven-

tion&Exhibition Center

Host: Guangdong Yalian Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Yalian Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

Zhongshan Xunlian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Sheet Metal Forging and Forming Machine Tools, Mold Processing, Electrical Processing Equipment, Mold Accessories, Digital Control, Measurement and Detection Systems, etc.

Telephone: 0760-85338006, 85311800

Fax:0760-23324768

E-mail:zs5311809@126.com URL:www.ampf.com.cn

#### Shenzhen

#### The 18th Shenzhen Spring Festival Commodities Fair

Duration:2021/01/23-2021/02/07

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Longgang Sports Center

**Host:** Shenzhen Honor Times Culture Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Honor Times Culture Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Clothing and Accessories: Brand Clothing, Foreign Trade Clothing, Leisure Clothing, Luggage and Leather Goods, Fashion Underwear, Leisure Sports Shoes, Men's and Women's Leather Shoes, Children's Clothing and Shoes, etc; Green Food Category: Sugar, Wine, Tea, Hong Kong and Taiwan Food, Flavor Food, Meat and Poultry Food, Dried Fruit and Roasted Food, Fruit, Grain and Oil, Preserved Food, Aquatic Products, Special Snacks, Green Agricultural Products, Nutrition and Health Care Products, etc.; Daily Necessities: Home Textiles, Digital Electronics, Children's Products, Household Products, Daily Consumer Goods, Etc.; Festival Gifts: Festival Gifts, Craft Gifts, Handicrafts, New Year Pictures, etc.

Telephone:0755-33654238 URL:www.nianbohui.net

#### The 12th Shenzhen Spring Festival Goods

#### Fair & Fashion Outlet 2021

Duration:2021/01/27-2021/02/08

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:**Shenzhen Livi Exhibition Management Co.,

**Organizer:**Shenzhen Livi Exhibition Management Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Telephone: 0755-29644836

Fax:0755-29649029 URL:www.liviexpo.com

### The 22nd China Ice Cream and Frozen Food Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Shenzhen

Venue:Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

Host:Beijing Landpeace Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Beijing Landpeace Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:40000

Contents: Snack Food Such As Candies, Chocolates, Jellies, Pastries, Roasted Seeds and Nuts, Preserves, Bean Products and Meat Products; Cartoon Food, Imported Food; Ice Cream, Frozen and Refrigerated Food and Low-Temperature Dairy Products, Beverages, etc.; Raw Materials and Ingredients; Processing and Packaging Equipment; Packaging Materials and Printing; Molds and Supporting Equipment; Safety Testing Equipment and Logistics and Transportation Services; Media and Related Training Institutions, etc.

**Telephone:**010-59798028

Fax:010-58076908

E-mail:123294619@qq.com

URL:www.bqllsz.com

## The 21st China International Automotive Aftermarket Industry and Tuning (Spring) Trade Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Guangzhou, Jiuzhou Tarsus Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector:Transportation & Logistics
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents: Intelligent Connectet Vehicle: Intelligent Vehicle Interactive System, Intelligent Head-Up Display System, Intelligent Servo Blind Adaptive System, Vehicle Mobile Phone Remote Intelligent Control System, Touch Screen Intelligent Driving Control System, Multi-Screen Interactive Entertainment System, Navigation Map/Intelligent Operating System , Vehicle Intelligent Analyzer, Operator, Vehicle Networking Software Service Provider, Intelligent Hardware, Chip Company, Intelligent Assisted Driving (Adas, Radar), Communication Module Operator; Automotive Electronics: Anti-Theft Device, Reversing Radar, Electronic Dog, Driving Recorder, Track Reversing, Central Lock, Tire Pressure Monitoring, Remote Diagnosis OBD Products, Automobile Refrigerator, Automobile Charger, Humidifier, Coffee Maker, Automobile Oxygen Bar, Step-Down, Power Socket, Power Window, Power Converter, Automobile Shaver, Mechanical Anti-Theft Lock, Window Regulator, Tracker, Anti-Sleep Reminder, One-Button Start, Automobile Safe, Electric Rearview Mirror, Automobile Electrical Appliances and Wiring Harness, etc.

**Telephone:**020-38219961 **E-mail:**1270583235@gg.com

URL:www.aaitf.org

### Home Furnishing Expo Shenzhen (Spring Edition) 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/07-2021/03/10

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Textile and clothing Industry Association of All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce,

Guangdong Home Textile Association Home Textile

Organizer: Shenzhen Boao Exhibition Co., Ltd., Tar-

sus Group

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:130000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Curtains, Bedding, Towels, Tablecloths, Hotel Textiles, Decorative Cloths, Bedding Cloths, Furniture Cloths, Curtains, Bedding and Sofa Accessories, Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 0757-82363293/82363296

Fax:0757-82363290 E-mail:rho@szjfz.net URL:www.szjfz.net

### Home Furnishing Expo Shenzhen (Autumn Edition) 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/07-2021/03/10

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Textile and clothing Industry Association of All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce, Guangdong Home Textile Association Home Textile **Organizer:**Shenzhen Boao Exhibition Co., Ltd., Tarsus Group

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:130000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Curtains, Tablecloths, Hotel Textiles, Decorative Fabrics, Bedding Fabrics, Furniture Fabrics, Curtains and Bedding Sofa Accessories, Accessories; Fabric Sofas, Soft Beds, Carpets, Wallpaper Wall Coverings, Leather Art Wall Decorations, Home Accessories, Decorations, Home Textile Fabric Art Design; Home Textile Production Machinery, Tools, Computer Design System; Home Textile Tool Books, Magazines, Home Textile Intermediary Services,

Websites, etc.

Telephone: 0757-82363293/82363296

Fax:0757-82363290 E-mail:rho@szjfz.net URL:www.szjfz.net

### The 29th Shenzhen Spring Wedding Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/13-2021/03/14

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Shenzhen Century Oriental Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Shenzhen Century Oriental Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

**Contents:**Wedding Photography, Wedding Planning, Wedding Dresses, Brand Jewelry, Wedding Banquet Reservations, Honeymoon Trips, etc.

Telephone: 0755-83643531

URL:hbh.jhw520.cn

### The 18th Shenzhen International Gold, Jewelry and Jade Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/03/13 - 2021/03/16

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Infman Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:** Infman Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Gold, Platinum, Silver Jewelry, Pearls, Diamonds, Gemstone Jewelry, Diamonds, Gems, Pearls, Jadeite and Jade; Machinery and Equipment, Tools and Technology, Packaging and Display Supplies, Related Products and Services, etc.

Telephone: 020-86660158

Fax:020-86677120

E-mail:info-china@ubm.com

URL:www.shenzhenjewelleryfair.com

### Greater Bay Area Int'l Footwear Machinery & Material Industry Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/20

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Guangdong Xunzhan Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangdong Sewing Equipment Chamber of Commerce, Guangdong Shoe-making Machinery Association

**Organizer:**Guangdong Xunzhan Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machinery and Equipment: Shoe-Making Machinery, Synthetic Leather Machinery, Leather Processing Equipment; Bags, Luggage Machinery, Injection Molding Equipment; Computer Aids, CAD/CAM Systems; Sewing Equipment and Accessories, Laser Equipment, Ultrasonic Equipment; Shoe Materials and Leather Category: Shoe Materials, Accessories, Shoe Lasts, Shoe Linings, Sewing Threads, Shoe Hardware/Accessories; All Kinds Of Leather, Synthetic Leather, Shoe Upper Chemicals, Chemical Raw Materials, etc.

Telephone: 852-27639011

Fax:852-23410379

**E-mail:**info@paper-com.com.hk

URL:www.dfmshow.com

# The 21st Greater Bay Area Int'l Textile & Clothing Industry Fair and The 15th South China Int'l Sewing Machinery & Accessories Show 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/20

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Guangdong Xunzhan Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd., Guangdong Sewing Equipment Chamber

of Commerce, Guangdong Shoe-making Machinery Association

**Organizer:**Guangdong Xunzhan Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Before and After Sewing, All Kinds Of Sewing Machine Equipment, Textile and Garment Machinery, Leather Bag Machinery, Footwear Machinery, Embroidery Machine, Laser Machine, CAM/CAD System/Hanging System, Printing Equipment, Information Management System, Ultrasonic Equipment, Accessories, Logistics, etc.

Telephone: 852-27639011

Fax:852-23410379

**E-mail**:textile@paper-com.com.hk **URL**:www.dtcshow.com/cn/

## Shenzhen Creative Week & The 36th Shenzhen International Furniture Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/21

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:** Shenzhen Furniture Industry Association **Organizer:** Shenzhen Desy Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:160000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:** Chinese Classic, European Classic, American Classic, Plate-type Bedrooms, Plate-type Living Rooms, Upholstery/Soft Sofa/Mattresses, Metal/Glass Furniture, Kids Furniture, Outdoor Leisure Furniture, etc.

Telephone:4008739129
URL:www.szcreativeweek.com

### The 14th China International Battery Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host: China Industrial Association of Power Sources Organizer: China Industrial Association of Power Sources

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:105000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Lithium-Ion Battery, Nimh Battery, Nicd Battery, Lead-Acid Battery, Air Battery, Supercapacitor, Sodium Sulfur Battery, Flow Battery, Lithium Primary Battery, Zinc-Manganese Battery, Alkali-Manganese Battery, Zinc-Nickel Battery, Zinc-Silver Battery, Thermal Cell, Fuel Cell, Semiconductor Thermoelectric Module and Other New Batteries; Cell Phones, Walkie-Talkies, Cordless Phones, Notebook Computers, Digital Cameras, Portable Dvds, Emergency Lighting, Electric Toys, UPS, Battery Packs For Railway Locomotives and Passenger Cars, Ships, etc.

Telephone: 022-23959049

Fax:022-23959049

E-mail: luhui@ciaps.org.cn URL:www.cibf.org.cn

#### **CKIW EXPO 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen International Exhibition Center (Baoan Museum)

**Host:** China Knitting Industry Association, Shenzhen Textile Industry Association, Shenzhen Zhongsheng International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Zhongsheng International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:70000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Knitted Products, Bras, Underwear, Thermal Underwear, Home Wear, T-Shirts, Socks, Sportswear, Swimwear, Beach Wear, Yarn, Knitted Fabrics,

Towels, Scarves, Lace, Textile Equipment, Professional Market, Industry Services, etc.

Telephone:0755-83228556 E-mail:ckiw@ckiw.net URL:www.ckiw.net

#### **PCHI 2021**

Duration:2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Reed Sinopharm Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Reed Sinopharm Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Raw Materials and Ingredients Of Person-

al Care Products, etc. **Telephone:**010-8455-6677

Fax:010-6235-8292

E-mail:pchi@reedsinopharm.com

URL:www.pchi-china.com

#### **EFE 2021**

Duration: 2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Guangzhou Junchuang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Junchuang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Online Education, Online English, Online

Tutoring, Online Training, etc. **Telephone:**020-61218636 **E-mail:**529055499@qq.com **URL:**www.efeshow.com

Shenzhen International Industrial Manufacturing Technology and Equipment Exhibition (ITES) & The 22nd Shenzhen International Machinery Manufacturing Industry

#### **Exhibition (SIMM)**

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/02

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:** Shenzhen Xieguang Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd, Shenzhen Huanyue Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Huanyue Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:240000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: CNC Machine Tools and Special Equipment, Core Industrial Technology and Automation Applications, Mechanical Parts and Industrial Elements, 3C Electronics, Automobile Manufacturing, Medical Equipment, New Energy Technology, Mold Hardware Processing, Optical Communications, Semiconductors, Logistics and Transportation, Packaging and Printing, etc.

Telephone: 13431538257, 0769-83908630

Fax:0755-83458708

E-mail:tsong@globalsources.com

URL:www.iteschina.com

### Shenzhen International Stroller, Mother and Baby Product Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen International Exhibition Center (Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Guangdong Toy Association, Guangzhou Litong Messe Frankfurt Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Litong Messe Frankfurt Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

**Contents:**Baby Strollers and Accessories, Walkers, Bicycles, Car Seats, Electric Strollers, Scooters, Tricycles; Baby Care Products, Baby Feeding Products, Baby Skin Care and Bath Products, Baby Oral Care,

Baby Diapers, Baby Wet Paper Towels, Maternity Products, Nursing/Nursing Pads and Accessories, Maternity Clothing; Cribs and Accessories, Baby Bedding and Accessories, Baby Safety Fences, Baby Furniture, Baby Tableware, Home Decorations, Household Products, Home Textile Products, etc.

**Telephone:**020-66842210, 83587037 **E-mail:**baby@china.messefrankfurt.com **URL:**shenzhen-international-stroller-mother-and-baby-product-fair.hk.messefrankfurt.com

### Shenzhen International Licensing & Licensed Product Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Guangdong Toy Association, Guangzhou Litong Messe Frankfurt Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Messe Frankfurt (HK) Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Litong Messe Frankfurt Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Contents:** Animation IP Authorization, Authorized Derivative Products, Cultural and Creative Authorization, Brand Authorization, Sports Authorization, Celebrity Authorization

Telephone: 0852-22389932

**E-mail:**peony.yu@hongkong.messefrankfurt.com **URL:**licensing-china.hk.messefrankfurt.com

### The 7th China (Shenzhen) International Pet Supplies Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/01-2021/04/04

City:Shenzhen

Venue:Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host:Shenzhen Honor Times Exhibition Co., Ltd. Organizer:Shenzhen Honor Times Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

**Area:**45000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pet Food: Staple Food, Snacks, Feed, Food Additives, Food Processing Machinery, Food Packaging Technology, etc.; Pet Supplies: Clothing, Mats, Cages, Toys, Beauty Products, Toiletries, Training Supplies; Pet Medicine: Pets Hospital Equipment, Surgical Equipment, Pet Medicine, Health Care Products, Biological Products, Prescription Feed, Test Paper and Reagents, etc.; Aguarium Products: Aquariums, Filter Equipment, Lighting Equipment, Aquarium Medicines, Landscaping Decoration, Sink Sand, Water Plants and Fertilizers, Aeration Equipment, Temperature Control Equipment, Fish Tank Cleaning Equipment, Heating Rods, Fish Feed, Water Spray Equipment, Care Products, etc.; Live Pets: Dogs, Cats, Rabbits, Hamsters, Birds, Ornamental Fish and Other Live Animals, etc.

Telephone: 0755-33654238

Fax:0755-83206072 URL:www.szpetfair.com

#### LED CHINA 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/01-2021/04/03

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host: Guangzhou Wenxin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. Organizer: Guangzhou Wenxin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Contents:LED Display: Small Spacing Screen, Rental Screen, Transparent Screen, Creative Screen, Control System, LED TV and Related Kits, etc.; LED Advertising Light Source: Luminous Characters, Signs, Modules, Light Boxes, Light Bars, Guardrail Pipes, Neon Lights, Controllers and Power Supplies

**Telephone:**0755-26917607

E-mail:sign-trust.cn@informa.com

URL:www.ledchina.com

## Shenzhen International Nanotechnology Industry Exhibition and Summit Forum 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** China Society of Micro and Nano Technology,

China Electronic Appliance Corporation

Organizer: Zaya Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:35000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**New Nano Materials, Micro/Nano Manufacturing, Nano Biology and Medicine, Nano Environmental Cleaning, Analysis and Testing, Other Nano Materials, Technologies and New Materials, etc.

Telephone: 13661794090, 13917334429

**URL:**www.nmclexpo.com

## China (Shenzhen) International Network Information Security Technology Exhibition and Summit Forum 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host: National Federation of Information Network Security Associations, Chinese Internet Financial Development Association, Shenzhen Internet Finance Association

Organizer: Auman Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Commercial Password Application, Database Security, File Transfer Encryption, Key Management and Key Recovery, Computer Keys, Anti-Replication Floppy Disks, Encrypted Storage Devices, Encrypted Computers and Confidential Communications, etc.; Network Security and Access Control; Trusted Computing, Trusted Software, Information Countermeasure, Network Forensics, Information Security Management, Disaster Recovery Backup,

Network Coding, E-Commerce Security, Grid Security, Digital Content Security, Information Hiding and Digital Watermarking, Electronic Seal, Electronic Signature, Electronic Label Reading and Writing and Authorization; Iris Recognition, Retina Recognition Technology, Voice Recognition Technology, Fingerprint Recognition System, Hand Palmprint Recognition Technology, Vein Recognition Technology, Facial Recognition Technology, Handwriting Recognition Technology Seal Recognition, etc.; Others and Commercial Password, Information Encryption, Biometrics In Finance, Securities, Tax, National Defense, Public Security, Government and Other Fields Of Application Experience and Cases

Telephone:021-59780182 E-mail:2172199780@qq.com URL:www.ins-expo.com

### China Shenzhen International Microwave and Antenna Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen World Exhibition & Convention

Center

Host: Microwave Electromagnetic Compatibility Branch of Chinese Institute of Electronics, National Technical Committee on Electromagnetic Shielding Material of Standardization Administration of China Organizer: Zaya Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

**Contents:** Electromagnetic Measuring Instruments and Equipment, Interference Simulator, Electromagnetic Pulse Simulation Test Device, Leakage Tester, EMI Shielding Materials, Conductive Compounds, etc.

Telephone:021-54387881 E-mail:jw\_expo@126.com URL:www.szyjlsjm.com

### China International Embedded Systems Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2020/04/11

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:**Shenzhen Embedded Expo Organizing Com-

mittee

Organizer: CEAC Convention and Exhibition Co., I.td.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:** Embedded Operating System, Software and Tools; Embedded Hardware Engineering Technology: MCU, Components, Industrial Computers and Accessories; Embedded and lot Security; Industry Intelligent Systems and lot Solutions, etc.

Telephone: 021-67641180

Fax:021-51862460

**E-mail**:2573929581@qq.com **URL**:www.ese-expo.com

### Shenzhen International Big Data Storage Summit & Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shanghai Like Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Shanghai Like Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Big Data and Cloud Computing Applications: Big Data and Cloud Computing Applications In Security, Finance, Manufacturing, Agriculture, Energy, Transportation, Poverty Alleviation, Retail, Education, Home Appliances, Games and Other Industry Solutions; Cloud Services, Edge Computing, Cloud Management and Migration Services, Private Cloud, Public Cloud, Hybrid Cloud, Cloud Computing Applicable Chip and Software Platform Development and Other Construction Technologies and Products

Telephone:16621727992 E-mail:chenth@likexpo.com URL:www.likexpo.com

#### **CHINAPLAS 2021**

Duration:2021/04/13-2021/04/16

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**China Plastics Machinery Industry Association, China Light Industry Council-China Plastics Processing Industry Association, Guangdong Plastic Industry Association

Organizer: Adsale Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:350000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: 3D Technology, Auxiliary Equipment, Blow Molding Machine, Extruder and Extrusion Production Line, Injection Molding Machine, Integrated Automation Equipment, Pre-Processing, Recycling Machinery and Equipment, Decoration, Decoration, Printing and Labeling Machinery and Equipment, Foam, Reaction Or Reinforced Resin Machinery, Measuring and Testing Equipment, Molds, Hot Runners, Parts, Other Processing Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 02133255649

**E-mail**:chinaplas@adsale.com.hk **URL**:www.chinaplasonline.com

#### **CCEE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/04/14-2021/04/15

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

Host:Hugo net

Organizer: Xiamen Xixi Youpin Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Contents: Digital Appliances, Lighting, Shoes, Clothing, Luggage, Consumer Electronics, Outdoor Sports, Maternal and Child Toys, Beauty and Personal Care, Hardware and Auto Parts, Home Decoration and Building Materials, Home Department Stores, Pet Stationery, New Materials, etc.

Telephone: 021-80370547, 13167028283

**E-mail:**YGexpo@126.com **URL:**www.cifnews.com/active

### China (Shenzhen) International Brand Underwear Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/19-2021/04/21

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Guangdong Textile Association, Shengshi Jiu-

zhou Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Textile Association, Shengshi Jiuzhou Exhibition Co., Ltd., Tarsus Group Plc

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:82500 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Bra, Functional Underwear, Health Care Underwear, Thermal Underwear, Home Wear, Pajamas, Sports Underwear, etc.

Telephone:0755-88606786 E-mail:chenmiaomiao@siuf.com

URL:www.siuf.com

#### ANUFOOD China 2021

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/23

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

Organizer: China Koelnmesse Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Fine Food Dairy Products, Meat, Sweet Food and Snack Food, Dairy Products, Fine Food,

Etc

Telephone: 021-63906161

Fax:021-63906858

**E-mail:**andy.ren@koelnmesse.cn **URL:**www.anufoodchina.cn

## The 29th China (Shenzhen) International Gifts, Handicrafts, Watches & Housewares Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/25-2021/04/28

City:Shenzhen

Venue:Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host:Reed Huabo Exhibition (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Organizer:Reed Huabo Exhibition (Shenzhen) Co.,

Ltd.

Sector:Gifts & Toys Area:180000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Ceramic Tableware, Crystal and Glassware; Toys; Jewelry and Fashion Accessories; Household Goods, Bedding, Kitchen Supplies, Home Decorations; Electronics and Electrical Appliances; Sports, Leisure and Travel Goods, Luggage and Leather Goods; Packaging Paper Products; Clocks and Watches; Stationery and Cultural Goods, Coins and Collectibles; Cigarette Sets and Lighters, Beauty Tools; Gifts, Handicraft, Promotional Advertisements, etc.

Telephone: 0755-33989240, 13798467669

E-mail:fengdongming@163.com

URL: www.giftsfirsz.com

#### The 7th China Mobile Electronics Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/25-2021/04/28

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Reed Huabo Exhibition (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Reed Huabo Exhibition (Shenzhen) Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Contents: Game UAV, Home Escort Machines, Smart Wears, Home Audio System, Entertainment Audio and Video Equipment, Intelligent Projectors, VR/AR, Platform Computers and Peripheral Products; Personal Life PC Electronics, Small Fan, Personal Beauty Care, Personal Hairdressing, Electronic Massager, Electric Toothbrush, Electric Shaver, Smart Incense Lamp, etc.; Outdoor Sports Health

Care Products, Personal Scooters, Electric Scooters, Electric Bicycles, and Light Electric Motorcycles; Electronic Cigarettes, Gift Sets, Heating Non-Burning, Cigarette Oil, Packaging, Production Equipment,

etc.

Telephone:4006807088 E-mail: info@reedhuabo.com URL:www.reedhuabo.com

#### Aeromart China 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host: France Abe International Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., French BCI International Business Group, Shenzhen Foreign Trade and Investment Association

Organizer: Shenzhen Airshow Operation and Management Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Avionics, Airborne Equipment, Engines and Components, Aviation Composites, Flight Control Systems, Body Components, etc.

**Telephone:**0755-83118880 E-mail:aeromartchina@163.com URL:www.aeromartchina.com.cn

#### China High-Tech Expo on Meteorological Modernization 2021

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Chinese Meteorological Society

Organizer: Mansheng Exhibition (Shanghai) Co.,

Ltd., Hunan Mansheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Other Industries

Contents: Meteorological Equipment For Highway and Railway Applications; Accuracy Of Weather Forecast; Meteorological Big Data Processing; Integrated Meteorological Solutions; Ground Weather Monitoring Equipment and Automatic Weather Station System: High-Altitude Accurate Weather Detection, Solar Radiation Measurement System, Microwave Radiometer, Anti-Icing Technology, Anti-Icing System Products, Evaporation Measurement System; Visibility Measuring Instrument, Aerosol Measuring Instrument, Sensor (Temperature, Humidity, Wind), etc.; Data Collection and Analysis System; Meteorological Monitoring (Detection) Vehicles, Data Transmission Systems, Data Visualization Systems; High-Altitude Weather Detection Equipment; Weather Radar; Meteorological Satellite Atomic Clock; Remote Sensing and Telemetry; Meteorological Equipment For Airports and Ports; Meteorological Shelter; Early Warning Systems For Extreme Weather (Disasters); Large Screen Display System: Meteorological Disaster Early Warning Monitoring Release System: Early Warning Broadcast System: Meteorological Early Warning Display Terminal: Medium and Long Term Forecast Technology; Modeling and Simulation Techniques; Meteorological Service Software; Meteorology-Related Instruments, Meters and Equipment; Weather Modification Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 18917352889

E-mail:jack.cai@minshengexpo.com

URL:www.mh-expo.com

### The 13th China Hydrology and Water Resource Technology And Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host: Shanghai Water Reclamation Trade Associationm, Shenzhen Water Affairs Society, HMEI, Chinese Meteorological Society, Committee on Hydro-

meteorology of Chinese Meteorological Society

Organizer: Minsheng Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Contents: Hydrological Monitoring Equipment, High-Precision Temperature and Salt Depth Gauge, Water Quality Monitoring Equipment, Geological and Hydrological Survey Equipment, Hydrological Forecasting, Online Monitoring Technology, Automatic Hydrological Station Equipment, Hydrological Cable Car, Self-Recording Water Level Gauge, Automatic Recording and Mapping Device, Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring Technology and Equipment, Hydrological Water Well Drilling Technology and Equipment, Drones, Remote Control Boats, ADCP, Radio Wave Current Meter, Sediment Testing Equipment, Radio Wave Current Meter, Three-Dimensional Laser Scanner, Photoelectric Particle Splitter, Multi-Beam Underwater Terrain Measuring Instrument, Mobile Water Quality Laboratory and Portable Monitoring Equipment, Water Quality Laboratory Information Management System, Water Quality Laboratory Testing and Analysis Equipment, Water Quality Data Analysis and Evaluation System, Water Quality Automatic Sampler, Video Acquisition Equipment, Infrared Distance Meter, Water Quality Sample Storage Equipment, Patrol Boats, Patrol Vehicle, Theodolite Total Station, Plotter, Level Gauge, Flow Meter, Sediment Test Particle Sub-Equipment, Bed Quality Sampler, Non-Contact Speed Meter, Flow Rate Calculator, ADCP, Sampler, Lateral Sediment Meter, Ultrasonic Sounder, Channel, Pipe Flow Monitoring Equipment, Sewage Flow Monitoring Equipment, Flood Control Vehicle, Sediment Particle Analyzer, Reservoir and River Surveying Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**021-54375929, 18701903309 **E-mail:**sen.cai@minshengexpo.com

URL:www.grfexpo.com

### The 15th China Lighting Protection Technology & Products Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:**Chinese Meteorological Society, CAST

**Organizer:** Mansheng Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Hunan Mansheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Contents: Lightning Monitoring and Early Warning Technology and Equipment; Lightning Protection/ Anti-Surge Technology and Products; Lightning Protection Engineering, Lightning Protection Products and Devices; Lightning Positioning Technology and Equipment; Electromagnetic Compatibility Technology and Products; Resistance Reducing Agent, Lightning Protection, Low Electrical Modules; Lightning Protection, Anti-Static Detection Technology and Equipment; Lightning Protection Equipment Components; Test Instruments; Lightning Protection Grounding Technology and Products; Other Related Technologies and Products

**Telephone:**18917352889

E-mail:jack.cai@minshengexpo.com

URL:www.cmheexpo.cn

### The 11th Shenzhen International Nutrition and Health Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Shenzhen Life Science and Technology Industry Association, Shenzhen Chinese Medicine Health Service Association, Shenzhen Association for The Development & Promotion of Health Industry, Shenzhen Liteng Exhibition Communication Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Boxintong (Shanghai) Exhibition Service Center, Yinchen Exhibition Services (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Health Care Food, Health Care Products, Sports and Fitness, Health Care and Beauty, Personal Health Care Products, Healthy Sleep, Health

Tourism Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone:021-34780939

E-mail:yinuo\_zl@163.com

URL:www.hleexpo.com

#### The 9th International Franchise Exhibition

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: World Hotel Association

Organizer: Guangzhou Junchuang Exhibition Ser-

vice Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Telephone**:020-82003189 **E-mail**:gzjunchuang@163.com

URL:www.gzjc8888.com

### China (shanghai) International Hotel Franchise Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

Host: Shanghai Jinjiang International Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector:Tourism & Hotel

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:International and Domestic High-End Chain Hotels; International and Domestic Terminal Chain Hotels; International and Domestic Budget Chain Hotels; Tourist Destination, Holiday Village; Long and Short-Term Rental Apartments; Inns and

Homestays; Boutique Hotels, etc.

Telephone:2162898830 E-mail:info@jjexpo.cn URL:www.chinahfe.cn

#### **CHCC 2021**

Duration:2021/06/19-2021/06/21

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Hospital Architecture and Equipment Branch of China Medical Equipment Association, Zhuyitai

Technology Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Beijing Heyuan Century International

Public Relations Consulting Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:** Intelligent Hospitals, Medical Equipment and Space Facilities, Environmental Space Design,

Modern Hospital Supply Chain, etc.

Telephone: 010-68629938, 13718912568

**E-mail:**cuiyang@zhuyitai.com **URL:**www.chccchina.com

#### LASERFAIR Shenzhen 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/29-2021/07/01

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**China Federation of Laser Industry Associations, Guangdong Laser Industry Association, Deutsche Messe AG

**Organizer:** Hannover Milano Shenzhen Xingzhiqiu Information Technology Co., Ltd., Hannover Milano Fairs China (Shanghai) Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Lasers and Optical Materials and Components, Laser Intelligent Manufacturing and Processing, Laser Processing Application Technology, Lasers and Light-Emitting Components, Optics and Precision Optics, Integrated Automation, Wind Power Equipment and Technology Applications, etc.

**Telephone:**021-20557138

E-mail: Darren.kong@hmf-china.com

URL:www.laserfair.cn

### South China International Industry Fair 2021

Duration:2021/06/29-2021/07/01

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:** Deutsche Messe AG, Hannover Milano Fairs China (Shanghai) Ltd., Donghao Lansheng Shanghai Industrial Business Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:160000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Metal Processing and CNC Machine Tools, Laser Technology, New Materials, Energy Saving and Industrial Support, Industrial Automation, Robotics, Machine Vision, Digital Industry, Information Technology, etc.

Telephone:020-89203037

E-mail:jessica.lin@hmf-china.com

URL:www.sciif.com

## The 19th Shenzhen (China) International Small Motor, Electric Machinery & Magnetic Materials Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/07/01 - 2021/07/03

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** National Precision Micro and Special Motor Engineering Technology Research Center, Wise Exhibition (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd., Wise Exhibition (HK)

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wise Exhibition (Guangdong) Co., Ltd.
Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:** All Kinds Of Motors, All Kinds Of Manufacturing and Testing Equipment, All Kinds Of Magnetic Material Products and Production Testing Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 020-29193588, 29193589

Fax:020-29193591

**E-mail**:ex36008@126.com **URL**:www.motor-expo.cn

## Shenzhen (China) International Coil Winding & Electronic Transformer Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/01-2021/07/03

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Wise Exhibition (Guangdong) Co., Ltd., Wise Exhibition (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wise Exhibition (Guangdong) Co., Ltd.
Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Winding Machine Accessories, Wire Feeder, Glue Wrapping Machine, Soldering Machine, Dipping Machine, Shaping Machine, Testing Equipment, Various Testing Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 020-29193588, 291935868

Fax:020-29193591

E-mail:ex36008@126.com
URL:www.ex360.com/etexpo

# Shenzhen International Powder Metallurgy and Cemented Carbide Exhibition & Shenzhen International Advanced Ceramics Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/01-2021/07/03

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Wise Exhibition (Guangdong) Co., Ltd., Wise Exhibition (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Wise Exhibition (Guangdong) Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Powder Metallurgy Raw Materials, Cemented Carbide Raw Materials, Auxiliary Materials,

Powder Metallurgy and Cemented Carbide Production Equipment, Powder Metallurgy Products, Cemented Carbide Products, Testing Equipment and Technology, etc.

Telephone: 020-29193588, 29193589

Fax:020-29193591

**E-mail**:ex36008@126.com **URL**:www.pmccexpo.com

#### **Shenzhen International Hotel Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/07/01-2021/07/03

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Guangdong Foxing Yingyao Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Foxing Yingyao Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Tourism & Hotel

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tableware Exhibition Area: Stainless Steel Tableware, Bamboo and Wooden Tableware, Ceramic Tableware, Glass Tableware, Melamine Tableware, Cooking Utensils, Alcohol Stove, Glassware, Glass Turntable, Gold and Silverware, Chopsticks; Kitchen and Catering Equipment Exhibition Area: Chinese and Western Kitchen Equipment, Kitchen Stove, Banquet Meal Stove, Stainless Steel Kitchenware, Induction Cooker, Fast Food Equipment, Baking Equipment, Refrigeration Equipment, Refrigerator, Fresh-Keeping Cabinet, Fresh-Keeping Film, Fresh-Keeping Aluminum Foil, Food Machinery, Dishwasher, Ice Machine, Water Heater, Exhaust Equipment, Environmental Protection Equipment, Beer Equipment; Cleaning and Laundry Equipment Exhibition Area: Floor Washer, Polishing Machine, Floor Cleaning Machine, Electronic Bubble Box, Water Suction Machine, Hair Dryer, Vacuum Cleaner, Dustbin, Dust Pusher, Floor Mat, Detergent, Detergent, Hand Sanitizer, Soap Dispenser, Skin Dryer,

Stone Care Equipment, Air Freshener, Laundry Room Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 15914335058

Fax:020-31701215

E-mail:1210997150@qq.com URL:www.china-hotshow.com

#### China (Guangzhou) International Building Decoration Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/03-2021/07/05

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition General Corp., Shenzhen Press Group, Red Star Macalline Group Corporation Ltd.

**Organizer:**China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition General Corp.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:420000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Smart Home, Intelligent Building & Electrical Engineering, AIOT Solutions, Custom Home, Wall Decoration, Woodworking Machinery & Tools, etc.

**Telephone:**18078822558 **E-mail:**27197482@qq.com **URL:**www.gzfair-cbd.com

#### **Fashion Shenzhen Show 2021**

**Duration:**2021/07/07-2021/07/09

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Shenzhen Garment Industry Association

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:110000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Luggages, Shoes, Accessories, House-

hold Goods, etc.

**Telephone:**4008329333

**E-mail:**info@fashionszshow.com **URL:**www.fashionszshow.com

### **Bakery Expo Shenzhen 2021**

Duration:2021/07/16-2021/07/18

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host: Shanghai Chinno Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Shanghai Chinno Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer. Sharighai Chilino Exhibition Co

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Baking Ingredients, Bakery Product Packaging Solutions, Bakery Equipment, Household Bakery Products and Household Bakery Product Production, Bakery-Related Laboratories and Testing Equipment, Bakery Shops, Biscuit Shops, Dessert Shops, Chocolate Candy Shops, etc.

Telephone: 15298662199

Fax:1280713928

**E-mail**:1280713928@qq.com **URL**:www.hongbeiexpo.com

### The 9th China (Shenzhen) International IP Licensing Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/12-2021/08/14

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen International Exhibition Center (Baoan Museum)

Host:CAC, Qianyu Culture Exhibition (Shenzhen)

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Qianyu Culture Exhibition (Shenzhen)

Co., Ltd.
Sector:Franchise
Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cartoon Image, Film and Television, Games, Cultural Travel, Mascot, Characters, Works Of Art, Sports, Fashion Life, Sports, Cars, Entertainment, Museum Cultural and Creative IP Display; Theme Park, Shopping Center, Toys, Stationery, Publications, IP Beauty, VR/AR, Gifts Home, Clothing, Food, Jewelry, Amusement Equipment, Digital Electronics, Baby and Preschool Education Supplies, Luggage and Other Derivative Products Display

Telephone: 0755-83350303

Fax:0755-83360303

E-mail:3184877200@gg.com

URL:www.0086L.com

### The 6th China (Shenzhen) Overseas Chinese Industry Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/13-2021/08/15

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: Overseas Chinese Think Tank

**Organizer:** Shenzhen International Overseas Chinese trade Fair Investment Management Co., Ltd., Guangdong Guangzhan International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Economy Exhibition Area-"City + Industry"; Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area 9+2 City Joint Exhibition Area; Waste-Free Urban Equipment Technology Exhibition Area Theme; New Retail Exhibition Area-New "People + Goods + Field" Combination; Global Network Red IP/KOL Exhibition Area; Electronic Tide Play Exhibition Area; Overseas Trendy Products Exhibition Area; New Technology Application Tide Area Exhibition Area

Telephone: 4008110220, 15889601356

E-mail:Service@octf.cn

URL:www.octf.cn

### The 7th China Shenzhen International Modern Green Agriculture Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/08/13-2021/08/15

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:**Shenzhen Leading Agricultural Enterprises Association, Shenzhen Green Industry Association, China Farm Product Brokers Association, Shenzhen Green Ran Industrial Investment Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**China Farm Product Brokers Association, Shenzhen Green Ran Industrial Investment Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area Brand Agriculture Exhibition Area, "Poverty Alleviation" Achievements Exhibition Area, National Regional Brand Agriculture Exhibition Area, "The Belt and Road Initiative" Ecological Origin Products and Imported Food Exhibition Area, Intelligent Agriculture and Agricultural High-Tech Exhibition Area, Big Health Care and Souvenir Product Exhibition Area, Green Industry and Modern Agricultural Seed Exhibition Area

Telephone: 0755-25476097, 82373971

**Fax:**0755-82373944

**E-mail:**2976708713@qq.com

URL:www.szigie.com

#### **IOTE 2021**

Duration:2021/08/18-2021/08/20

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** China Internet of Things Industry Application Alliance, Shenzhen Internet of Things Industry Association

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Ulink Media Co., Ltd., Shenzhen Yixin IoT Network Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:52500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Sensing Layer: MEMS, RFID, Smart Card, Sensor, Bar Code, Biometrics, Video Surveillance; Network Transport Layer: NB-lot, Lorablubluetooth, 2G/3G/4G/5G, Esim, Zigbee, GPRS, Wifi, UWB, Z-Wave; Computing and Platform Layer: Cloud Computing, Edge Computing, Cloud Platform, Big Data and Data Security, Artificial Intelligence; Application Layer: Real-Time Precise Positioning, Intelligent Retail, Industry 4.0, Intelligent Logistics, Smart City, Smart Home, etc.

**Telephone:**0755-86227055, 18676385933

E-mail:cjh@ulinkmedia.cn

URL:www.iotexpo.com.cn

### Shenzhen International Film and Tape Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:** Materials Science Branch of Chinese Institute of Electronics, Bohan Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Shanghai Liyue Exhibition Service Center

**Organizer:**China Thermal Design Network, Beijing New Material Technology Association, Shenzhen Aibang Intelligent Manufacturing Information Co., Ltd., 360power.com

Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Stength Function Film, Protective Film,

Adhesive Tape, etc.

**Telephone:**021-56698188 **E-mail:**792898421@qq.com **URL:**www.bopp-expo.cn

## Shenzhen International Dispensing, Spraying Automation and Welding Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Organizing committee of Shenzhen International Dispensing, Spraying Automation and Welding Exhibition 2021

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Dispensing Equipment, Spraying Equipment, Special Dispensing Equipment, Soldering Machines, Supporting Equipment, Accessories and Testing Technology, etc.

Telephone:021-34780939 E-mail:yinuo\_zl@163.com

URL:www.szasexpo.com

#### ICH Shenzhen 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Exhibition

Group, Shenzhen Association Automation

Organizer: Shanghai UNCTAD Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products **Contents:**Connectors, Connectors, Cables, Wiring

Harnesses and Wiring Equipment, Wiring Harness

Processing Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**13661626920, 021-51210329

**E-mail:**ich@oemao.com **URL:**www.ich-expo.com

#### **ARE Shenzhen 2021**

Duration:2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

Host: Shenzhen Association Automation, Hong

Kong UNCTAD Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai UNCTAD Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Industrial Robot Body and Core Components, Industrial Automation Core Intelligent System, Industrial Electrical and Mechanical Parts, Intelligent Logistics AGV Products and Systems, Industrial Assembly and Non-Standard Equipment Customization, Intelligent Manufacturing Overall

Solutions

**Telephone:**13506139970

E-mail:15002173354@163.com

URL:www.are-expo.cn

#### 3C Automation 2021

Duration:2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Shenzhen Association Automation, Hong

Kong UNCTAD Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai UNCTAD Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents:3C Electronic Automated Processing Technology and Intelligent Equipment, Including Mobile Communications, Household Appliances, Tablet Computers, Digital Cameras, Smart Homes, Wearable Devices, VR/AR Device Terminals, Entertainment Robots, Unmanned Aerial Vehicles, Automotive Electronic Products Such As Field and Integrated Circuits, Circuit Boards, LCD Module and Backlight Module, Touch Screen, Case, Battery, Camera Electronic Components Manufacturing One-Stop Intelligent Manufacturing Solutions

**Telephone:**13262961668 **E-mail:**1120773060@gg.com

URL:www.3c-ate.com

### The 7th Shenzhen the International Semiconductor Quartz Material & Products Application Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

Host:Chinese Institute of Electronics Materials

Branch, Shanghai Fulun Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Chinese Institute of Electronics Materials Branch, Shanghai Fulun Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Electronic Equipment

**Area:**40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Semiconductor Quartz: Quartz Glass, Capacitor Ceramics, High-Purity Quartz Materials, Electronic Grade Quartz Materials, Semiconductor Ceramics, Insulating Ceramics, Pyroelectric Ceramics, Quartz Boat, Quartz Cylinder, Quartz Heating Tank, Quartz Flower Basket, Quartz Wafer, Quartz Boat Frame, Secondary Feeding Equipment, Quartz Heterotrophics, etc.; Quartz Glass: Quartz Heat Insulation Board, Quartz Flask, Quartz Ware, Quartz Cup, Quartz Cover, Quartz Lamp Tube, Quartz Capillary Tube, Quartz T Piece, Quartz Ceramics, Quartz Instrument, Quartz Steam Tower, Quartz Brick, Quartz Beaker, Quartz Ball Bowl, etc.; Quartz Special Products: Quartz Wool, Quartz Fiber Products, Glass Wool, Quartz Ceramic Wool, Optical Lenses, Quartz Coated Glass, Colored Filter Glass, Oversized Quartz Tube, Oversized Quartz Sheet, Sand Quartz Pieces, K9 Glass, Colored Quartz Tube, etc.; Quartz Sand, Uartz Ingots, Gas Refining Tubes, Continuous Fusion Tubes, Imported Sand, Imported Pipe, Raw Quartz Plates, Polished Quartz Plates, Quartz Rod Quartz Stone; Quartz Production Equipment: Quartz Crusher, Pickling Equipment, Quartz Sand Drying Equipment, Mound Machine, Pipe Drawing Machine, Pipe Lathe, Compound Pipe Equipment, Arc Crucible Equipment, Cutting Equipment, Double-Sided Grinding Machine, Polishing Machine, Molding Lathe, Annealing Furnace, Graphite Products, Quartz Crystal Resonator; Oscillator, Quartz Frequency Element, Cutting Chips/Diamonds, etc.

Telephone:021-59250197 E-mail:shfulunzl@yeah.net URL:www.bdtsyclzp.com

#### **CMPE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/08/23-2021/08/25

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

Host:Intelligent Terminal Industry Alliance, Polytpe

Technology Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Polytpe Intelligent Manufacturing Infor-

mation Co., Ltd., Dongguan World Trade Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:5G Communication Equipment and Intelligent Terminal: Communication Base Station, Router, Mobile Phone, Laptop, Smart Wears, New Consumer Electronics, etc.; 5G Materials: Engineering Plastics, Fluorine Materials, Resins, Glass Fibers, Flame Retardants, Hollow Glass Beads, Auxiliary Filler; Heat Dissipation Material: Thermally Conductive Graphite Film, Thermally Conductive Interface Material, Thermally Conductive Silica Gel, Thermally Conductive Double-Sided Tape, Thermally Conductive Gel, Graphene, Inflation Board, Semi-Solid Die-Casting, Heat Pipe/Heating Plate; Shielding Material: Conductive Cloth, Conductive Rubber, Conductive Foam, Conductive Paint, Wave Absorbing Material, Metal Shield, Conductive Shielding Tape, etc.

Telephone:18319055312 E-mail:jyg@polytpe.com URL:www.cmpe360.com

#### **NEPCON ASIA 2021**

**Duration:**2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Electronics & Information Industry Sub-council of China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Reed Exhibitions

Sector:Electronic Equipment

bector. Licetronic Equipm

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** SMT Technology and Equipment, Welding Equipment and Materials, Test and Measurement, Electronic Manufacturing Automation Equipment,

Electronic Manufacturing Services, etc.

**Telephone:**2122317010

Fax:2122317181

**E-mail:**julia.gu@reedexpo.com.cn **URL:**www.nepconsouthchina.com

### | Guangdong

#### **AUTOMOTIVE WORLD CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Electronics & Information Industry Sub-council of China Council for the Promotion of International

Trade, Reed Exhibitions

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Body Electronics Exhibition Area, Intelligent Network Technology Exhibition Area, Automatic Driving Exhibition Area, Testing Technology Exhibition Area, New Energy Vehicle Technology Exhibition Area, Automotive Materials Exhibition Area

Telephone:2122317111

**E-mail:**arick.li@reedexpo.com.cn **URL:**www.automotiveworld.cn

### China International Optoelectronic Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/01-2021/09/03

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen World Exhibition & Convention

Center

**Host:**China Association for Science and Technology, Shenzhen UBM Herong Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Shenzhen UBM Herong Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:160000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Information and Communication, Laser, Infrared, Ultraviolet, Precision Optics, Lens and

Module, Sensing, etc.

Telephone: 0755-86290901

Fax:0755-88242599 E-mail:cioe@cioe.cn URL:www.cioe.cn

#### Formnext+PM South China

Duration:2021/09/09-2021/09/11

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Guangzhou Messe Frankfurt Exhibition Co., Ltd., New Union Iris (Shanghai) Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Leading Edge Technology, Equipment, Products and Solutions In The Whole Industry Chain Of Materials, Powder Metallurgy, Additive Manufacturing, Pre-Treatment and Post-Treatment

Telephone: 02038251558

**E-mail:**formnext-pm@china.messefrankfurt.com **URL:**formnext-pm.hk.messefrankfurt.com/shen-zhen/zh-cn.html

### Shenzhen TOEwine Expo International (4th Edition)

Duration:2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:**Creativity Convention & Exhibition Shenzhen Co., Ltd. (CCE)

**Organizer:**Creativity Convention & Exhibition Shenzhen Co., Ltd. (CCE), Creativity Public Relations Consultant (HK) Limited

Sector:Foods & Drinks

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Static Wine, Fortified Wine, Sparkling Wine, Spirits, Craft Beer, Various Wine Utensils, etc.

**Telephone:**0755-8831-2100 **E-mail:**lydia.xu@cetimes.com

URL:www.toewine.com

### The 15th Shenzhen International Plastics and Rubber Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/10/19-2021/10/21

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:** Jihua Exhibition Service (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Plastics, Chemical Raw Materials and Additives, Plastic Machinery, Rubber, Elastomers and Machinery, Plastic Recycling Technology and Equipment, etc.

Telephone:021-52270816

Fax:021-52270819

E-mail:jihua@jihuaexpo.com

URL:www.szplas.net

#### **Laser South China 2021**

**Duration:**2021/10/28-2021/10/30

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen International Exhibition Center

(Baoan Museum)

**Host:**Laser Processing Specialized Committee of China Optical Society, Messe Munchen GmbH(Shanghai)

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

**Contents:**Advanced Laser Production Technology, High-End Intelligent Equipment, Advanced Light Source, etc.

Telephone: 021-20205500

Fax:021-20205688

**E-mail:**sherry.jin@mm-sh.com **URL:**www.lasersouthchina.com

### The 15th Shenzhen International Finance Expo

Duration:2021/11/08-2021/11/10

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:**Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center **Host:**Shenzhen Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Banking Association, Shenzhen Securities Association, Guangzhou Insurance Association, Shenzhen Asset Management Association, China Financial Computerization Corp, Shenzhen

zhen Municipal Bureau of local financial supervision, Shenzhen Regulatory Bureau of China Banking Regulatory Commission, Shenzhen Securities Regulatory Bureau, Shenzhen Stock Exchange

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Bank Exhibition Area; Securities, Funds, Futures and Insurance Exhibition Area; Securities, Funds, Futures and Insurance Exhibition Area; Technology and Finance Exhibition Area; Financial Technology Equipment Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone:021-31201953
E-mail:lizhi@financeshow.cn
URL:www.financeshow.cn

#### Asia Rubber & Plastics Expo 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Host: Guangdong Plastics Industry Association, The Association of Promotion for Guangdong Economy & Investment, Guangdong Association of Foreign Economic Cooperation Enterprises, Council of the Promotion of Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Cooperation, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:**General Plastics, Engineering Plastics, Modified Plastics, Masterbatch, Thermoplastic Elastomer, Recycled Plastics, etc.

Telephone:4006258268 URL:www.asiaplasexpo.com

#### **CCH 2021**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Shenzhen

Venue: Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: CCPIT Shenzhen Sub-Council

Organizer: Shenzhen Association for Brand Promo-

tion

Sector:Franchise Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Food and Beverage Service Industry, Commercial Service Organization, Clothing and Apparel Industry, Jewelry Category, Beauty and Health Care Industry, Various Commercial and Street Shop Operators, Intermediary Service Organizations, Other Related Organizations, etc.

Telephone:13564586038 URL:www.sztxjmz.com

### China (Shenzhen) International Cultural Industries Fair

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Shenzhen

**Venue:** Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center

Host:Ministry of Culture of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, The State Administration of Press, Publication, Radio, Film and Television of the People's Republic of China, CCPIT, the People's Government of Guangdong Province, Shenzhen Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Press Group, Shenzhen Media Group, Shenzhen Publishing Group Co., Ltd., ICIF

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Contents:**Display Domestic and International Cultural Industry Projects and Products

Telephone: 0755-83521188

URL:www.cnicif.com

### Zhongshan

### The 26th China (Guzhen) International Lighting Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City: Zhongshan

**Venue:**Guzhen Convention and Exhibition Center **Host:**China Association of Lighting Industry, Light-

ing Capital of China(Guzhen, China)

Organizer: Zhongshan Guzhen Dengdu Expo Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:1500000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Lighting, Indoor and Outdoor Lighting, Equipment, Smart Home, Building Materials, Soft

Decoration, etc.

Telephone: 0760-22353188

Fax:0760-22359619

E-mail: Jade. Deng@informa.com

URL:www.jiagle.com/dengshi\_dengbohui

### The 21st Zhongshan Machine Tool, Mould & Plastic Industry Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City: Zhongshan

Venue: Zhongshan Expo Center

**Host:**Guangdong Asia-link Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangdong Asia-link Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

Zhongshan Xunlian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Sheet Metal Forging and Forming Machine Tools, Mold Processing, Electrical Processing Equipment, Mold Accessories, Digital Control, Measurement and Inspection Systems, Cutting Tools, Tools, Measuring Tools, Fixtures and Machine Tool Accessories, Plastic Machinery and Equipment, Plastic Machines Peripheral Equipment and Accessories, Industrial Automation, Industrial Robots and Mechatronics Equipment, Forklifts, Logistics and Storage Equipment, Energy Saving and Environmental Protection Technology and Equipment, Packaging, Printing Equipment and Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**0760-85311808

Fax:0760-23324768

E-mail:zs5311809@126.com

URL:zs.ampf.com.cn

### The 27th China (Guzhen) International Lighting Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Zhongshan

**Venue:**Guzhen Convention and Exhibition Center **Host:**China Association of Lighting Industry, Lighting Capital of China(Guzhen, China)

Organizer: Zhongshan Guzhen Dengdu Expo Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

**Contents:**Lighting, Indoor and Outdoor Lighting, Equipment, Smart Home, Building Materials, Soft Decoration, etc.

Telephone: 0760-22353188

URL:www.jiagle.com/dengshi\_dengbohui Zhuhai

#### Zhuhai

### China International Aviation & Aerospace Exhibition

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Zhuhai

Venue: Zhuhai International Air Show Center

Host:People's Government of Guangdong Province, Commission of Science, Technology and Industry for National Defense, Civil Aviation Administration of PRC, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Aviation Industry Corporation of China, AVIC II, China Aerospace Science and Technology Corporation, China Aerospace Science & Industry Corp

Organizer: Zhuhai Airshow Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:**Fixed-Wing Aircraft, Helicopters, Unmanned Aerial Vehicles, Launch Vehicles, Navigation Systems, etc.

**Telephone:**0756-3233175

URL:www.airshow.com.cn

#### **Asia-Pacific Aquaculture Expo 2021**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Zhuhai

Venue: To Be Determined

**Host:**China Aquatic Products Processing and Marketing Association, Great Wall International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Great Wall International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**Contents:**Seedling and Seed Breeding, Aquaculture Cage, Aquaculture Disease Control, Blocking Facilities, etc.

Telephone:010-65067227 E-mail:cappmaexpo@126.com

### Guangxi

### Nanning

### South China New Year's Motor Show 2021

Duration: 2021/01/01-2021/01/03

City: Nanning

Venue: Nanning South China City Exhibition Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

### The 22nd Guangxi Advertising Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Nanning

**Venue:** Nanning International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**GXMES, Guangxi SignIndustry Association **Organizer:**Nanning Nanchun Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

**Contents:** UV Printing Equipment, Photo Machine, Engraving Equipment, Cutting Equipment, Image Equipment, Graphic Equipment, Printing Equipment,

### III Guangxi

Coding Equipment, Marking Machine, Industrial Cutting Plotter, Marking Machine, Mounting, Splicing, Banner Machine, Screen Printing, Heat Transfer Equipment and Other Related Equipment; Inkjet Cloth, Light Box Cloth, Reflective Materials, Ink, All Kinds Of Plates and Plexiglass, Exhibition Equipment, Advertising Equipment Parts, etc.

Telephone: 0771-2865401, 2865402, 13481154445

Fax:0771-2865401

E-mail:nanningnanchun@163.com

URL:www.nanchunhz.com

## The 15th Guangxi International Public Security Products and Anti-terrorism Police Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Nanning

**Venue:**Nanning International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guangxi Public Security and Protection Technology Association, Guangxi Fire Protection Association, Guangxi Nanning Libang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangxi Nanning Libang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

**Contents:**Intelligent Security Products, Police Equipment, Anti-Terrorism Emergency Equipment, Intelligent Home Products, Intelligent Transportation and Intelligent Parking Products, etc.

Telephone: 0771-5625479

Fax:0771-5625479

E-mail:lingjiezhanlan@163.com

URL:www.gxylxx.com

### The 32nd Beibu Gulf Guangxi Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Nanning

Venue: Nanning International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Guangxi Medical Device Industry Association, Guangxi Nanning Libang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Nanning Linjie Business Planning Co., Ltd., Guangxi Nanning Libang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Diagnosis and Treatment Equipment: X-Ray Diagnostic Equipment, Functional Inspection Equipment, Ultrasonic Diagnostic Equipment, ECG Monitoring Equipment, Medical Diagnostic Equipment, Laboratory Equipment and Biochemical Analysis Equipment, Endoscopy System, ENT Equipment, Neurology Equipment, Surgical Equipment, Physiotherapy Equipment, Plastic Surgery Equipment, Laser Treatment Equipment, Cryogenic Cryotherapy Equipment, Hemodialysis Equipment, Orthopedic Equipment, Ophthalmic Diagnostic Equipment, Ophthalmic Laser Treatment Equipment, First Aid Equipment, Remote Diagnosis and Treatment Solutions, Etc.; Internet + Mobile Healthcare: Mobile Cloud, Wearable Healthcare, Smart Wearable Devices, Smart Rehabilitation For The Elderly, etc.

**Telephone:**0771-5625479

**Fax:**0771-5625479 **URL:**www.gxylxx.com

#### **China-ASEAN Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/09/10-2021/09/13

City: Nanning

**Venue:** Nanning International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Ministry of Commerce of China, Ministry of Industry and Primary Resources of Brunei, Ministry of Commerce of Cambodia, Ministry of Trade of Indonesia, Ministry of Trade and Industry of Laos, Ministry of International Trade and Industry of Malaysia, Ministry of Commerce of Myanmar, Ministry of Trade and Industry of Philippines, Ministry of Trade and Industry of Singapore, Ministry of Commerce of Thailand, Ministry of Industry and Trade of Vietnam,

**ASEAN Secretariat** 

Organizer: People's Government of Guangxi Zhuang

Autonomous Region

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Contents:**Leisure Food, Halal Food, Health Care Food, Frozen / Refrigerated Food, Condiment, etc.

Telephone:0771-12343

E-mail:service10@caexpo.org

URL:www.caexpo.org

## The 25th Nanning International Student Supplies Fair & China-ASEAN Nanning International Education Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Nanning

**Venue:**Nanning International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Nanning Municipal Government, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Guangxi Committee

Organizer: Guangxi Educational Equipment Industry Association, Nanning Education Bureau, Nanning Human Resources and Social Security Bureau, Nanning Cultural Broadcasting and Tourism Bureau, Guangxi-ASEAN Venue Operation Co., Ltd., Guangxi-ASEAN International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Culture, Education & Art **Telephone:**0771-2212085

**Fax:**0771-2212501 **URL:**nnispf.gxexpogp.cn

## The 19th Guangxi-ASEAN Food, Sugar and Wine Expo & Guangxi Poverty Alleviation Products Ordering Conference 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Nanning

Venue: Nanning International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Guangxi Food Industry Association, Guangxi

Chamber of International Commerce

Sector: Foods & Drinks

#### Domestic and overseas High-end Talents Innovation and Entrepreneurship Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Nanning

**Venue:** Nanning International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Guangxi Committee

**Organizer:**Guangxi Chamber of International Commerce

Sector:Others

Contents: Display 5G Fusion Technology; Industrial Internet; Artificial Intelligence; Cloud Computing and Big Data; Internet of Things and Sensing Technology; Edge Calculation; Communication Interconnection; Security and Information Security; Smart City; Digital Factory; Blockchain Technology; AR/VR. New Panel Display and Other Hardware and Software Products

Telephone: 0771-5772853

### Guizhou

### Guiyang

### The 9th Guizhou Huzhan Advertising Festival 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/20-2021/03/22

City: Guiyang

**Venue:**Guiyang International Conference and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Sichuan Huazhan Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Sichuan Huazhan Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### ■ | Guizhou

Contents: Printing Equipment Exhibition Area: Indoor and Outdoor Digital Printing Equipment, Photo Equipment, UV Flat-Panel Printers, Digital Textile Printing Machine, Heat Transfer Equipment, Banner Machine, Cold Wind Machine, Splicing Machine, Laminating Machine, Printing Related Consumable Materials and Accessories etc.; Engraving Equipment Exhibition Area: CNC Engraving Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, Laser Cutting Machine, Plasma Cutting Machine, Bending Machine, Laser Welding Machine, Cutting Plotter, Slotting Machine, Polishing Machine, Engraving Tools and Related Accessories, etc.; Sign Light Box Exhibition Area: Sign, Label, Light Box, Aluminum Profile, Display Equipment, LED Lighting Signs, Decorative Materials, Digital Sign, Sign Light Box Glue, Single Column Anti-Aircraft Gun, Three-Sided Flip, Etc.; LED Exhibition Area: LED Display, LED Lighting, LED Advertising Light Source, LED Packaging, LED Chip, LED Control System and IC, LED Manufacturing Equipment and Testing Instruments, etc.

Telephone: 028-86131990, 13666227043

## China International Lubricating Oil, Grease, Maintenance Products and Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Guiyang

**Venue:**Guiyang International Conference and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shandong Lubricating Oil Industry Association, Tianjin Lubricating Oil and Grease Association **Organizer:** Beijing Dingcheng Chuangying International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Vehicle and Marine Lubricants, Grease: Diesel Oil, Engine Oil, Grease, Vehicle Gear Oil, Marine Lubricants, Motorcycle Lubricants; Industrial Lubricantsoil and Grease: Hydraulic Oil, Gear Oil, Compressor Oil, Vacuum Pump Oil, Conductive Oil,

Electrical Appliances Oil, Special Rubber Oil, Rail Oil, Heat Transfer Oil, Refrigerating Machine Oil, Chain Oil, Food Grade Lubricant, Bearing Oil, Transformer Oil, Shock Absorber Oil, High Temperature Lubricant, General Oil, Knitting Machine Oil, Damping Oil, Metal Conditioner, Equipment Grease, Other Industrial Oil, etc.; Additives: Anti-Oxygen Anti-Corrosion Agent, Anti-Wear Extreme Pressure Agent, Catalyst, Anti-Oxygen Anti-Gel Agent, Thickener, Anti-Rust Agent, Depressant, Demulsifier, Metal Passivation Agent, Viscosity Index Improver, Anti-Foam Agent, Composite Agent, PH Regulator, Extreme Pressure Agent, Detergent Dispersant, Other Additives, etc.

Telephone: 18518787799, 13581675251

Fax:010-69727670

**E-mail:**luexpo@luexpo.com **URL:**www.luexpo.com

### China International Big Data Industry Expo 2021

Duration: 2021/05/26-2021/05/29

City: Guiyang

**Venue:**Guiyang International Conference and Exhibition Center

Host:National Development and Reform Commission of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the People's Republic of China, National Internet Information Office of the People's Republic of China, Guizhou Provincial Government

Organizer: Guiyang Municipal Government, The New Area between Guiyang and Anshun Management Committee, Guizhou Provincial Development and Reform Commission, Department of Industry and Information Technology of Guizhou Province, Big data Development Administration of Guizhou Province, Guizhou Province Department of Commerce, Guizhou Provincial Network Security and Informatization Leading Group Office, Internet Society of China, China Network Television, CCPIT Beijing

Sub-council

Sector: Electronic Equipment

**Contents:**Smart City, Big Data Finance, Big Data Marketing, Mobile Internet, Internet of Vehicles, Big

Data Health, etc.

**Telephone:**0851-87989676

Fax:0851-87989676

E-mail:zhaozhan@bigdata-expo.org

URL:www.bigdata-expo.cn

### The 21st China International Beauty Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/24-2021/06/26

City: Guiyang

**Venue:**Guiyang International Conference and Exhibition Center

Host: Guizhou Huaxia Zhimei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guizhou Huaxia Zhimei Exhibition Co.,

Ltd., Shanghai GLOBALTEX Expo Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Contents:Beauty and Skin Care Products, Health Care Products and Instruments, Health Care Products, SPA Products and Equipment, Hair and Manicure Products and Tools, Raw Materials, OEM/ODM and Other Supply Chain Products, Medical Instruments, Packaging Products, Etc.; Daily Cosmetics, Washing and Personal Care Products, Cosmetics, Perfume and Packaging Products; Wash, Care, Dyeing and Ironing Products, Hair Products, Hair Growth Products, Hair Accessories, Hair Equipment, Appliances, Instruments, Salon Furniture, Special Work Clothes, Textiles, etc.

**Telephone:**0086-851-85756278, 13758210753

**E-mail**:2831536993@qq.com **URL**:www.china-expo100.com

### China (Guizhou) Rubber and Plastic Industry Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/28-2021/07/30

City: Guiyang

**Venue:**Guiyang International Conference and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guizhou Plastics Industry Association, Guizhou Rubber Industry Association

**Organizer:**Longwei International Exhibition (Guizhou) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Contents:Rubber Machinery and Equipment: Complete Sets Of Equipment for Manufacturing and Testing Rubber Products, Single Machines and Technologies; Rubber Raw Materials: Natural Rubber, Synthetic Rubber, Skeleton Materials, Thermoplastic Elastomers, Reclaimed Rubber and Rubber Powder, Rubber Compounds, Etc.; Rubber Additives: Various Rubber Additives, Carbon Black, Fillers, etc.; Non-Tire Rubber Products: Tires, Cyclc Tires, Rubber Pipes, Tapes, Automotive Rubber Products, Mining Engineering Rubber Products, etc.; Extrusion Machinery and Extrusion Production Line; Plastic Auxiliary Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**4009602660

Fax:0851-84111099

E-mail:540176851@qq.com URL:www.guizhoulongwei.com

### The 11th China (Guiyang) International Beauty Industry Fair Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/24-2021/06/26

City: Guiyang

**Venue:**Guiyang International Conference and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guizhou Beauty and Cosmetics Industry Association, Guizhou Health Science and Technology Association

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

**Contents:**Personal Care, Beauty Salon, Medical Beauty, etc.

### The 5th China (Guiyang) Building Materials Fair 2021

### ■ | Guizhou

Duration:2021/08/06-2021/08/08

City: Guiyang

Venue: Guiyang International Conference and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Mid-End and-High-End Home Products

and Smart Home Products

### China International (Guizhou) Animal Husbandry Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/20-2021/08/22

City: Guiyang

Venue: Guiyang International Conference and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Guizhou Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Society, Guizhou Feed Industry Association, Guizhou Poultry Industry Association, Guizhou Cattle and Sheep Industry Association, Guizhou Pig Industry Association, Guiyang Shangmu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guiyang Shangmu Exhibition Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Qianyu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**Area:**40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Domestic and Foreign Livestock and Poultry, Commercial Livestock and Poultry Breeding and Production Materials, etc.; Veterinary Drugs, Vaccines, Animal Health Care Products and Veterinary Drugs Production, Processing, Packaging Machinery, Equipment, Materials, Veterinary Instruments, etc.; Feed (Feed Raw Materials, Feed Additives, Additive Premixed Feed, Concentrated Feed, Compound Feed, Special Feed, etc.), Feed Processing Machinery and Accessories, Feed Quality Testing Instruments and Equipment, Microcomputer Control System and Software and Hardware, Feed Formulation Technology, Feed Technology, etc.

Telephone:0371-55983801

Fax:0371-55983802

**E-mail:**3068236040@qq.com

URL:www.cfpie.net

### The 11th China (Guizhou) International Alcoholic Beverages Expo

**Duration:**2021/09/09-2021/09/12

City: Guiyang

Venue: Guiyang International Conference and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce, People's Government

of Guizhou Province

Organizer: CCPIT Guizhou Provincial Sub-council

(Guizhou Provincial Bureau of Expo Affairs)

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Wine Industry and Economic and Trade

Investment

#### Anshun

#### The 9th Anshun Spring Festival 2021

Duration:2021/01/22-2021/01/25

City: Anshun

Venue: Ruofei Square

Host: Anshun Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Anshun Municipal Bureau of Commerce

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping Contents: Fine New Year's Goods Telephone: 0851-33223663

**E-mail:**200734770@qq.com

### The 6th Guizhou (Anshun) International Stone Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/26-2021/08/29

City: Anshun

Venue: China (Anshun) Stone City International Con-

vention and Exhibition Center

Host:Department of Industry and Information Technology of Guizhou Province, Guizhou Provincial Department of Natural Resources, Department of Housing and Urban Rural Development of Guizhou Province, Department of Commerce of Guizhou

Province, Investment Promotion Bureau of Guizhou Province, CCPIT Guizhou Provincial Sub-council (Guizhou Provincial Bureau of Expo Affairs), Anshun

Municipal Bureau of Commerce

**Organizer:** Anshun Municipal Bureau of Commerce, Department of Industry and Information Technology of Guizhou Province

Sector:Other Industries

Area:50000 m2

Contents: Stone, Stone Machinery, Ornamental

Stone, etc.

**Telephone**:0851-33223663 **E-mail**:200734770@qq.com

### Bijie

### The 5th Wumeng Shan Agricultural Special Products Fair in Bijie Experimental Region

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Bijie

Venue: To Be Determined

**Organizer:**Bijie Municipal Bureau of Commerce **Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

### Tongren

#### **Shopping Fair for Spring Festival 2021**

**Duration:**2021/01 **City:**Tongren

Venue: To Be Determined

Organizer: Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Spring Festival Shopping **Contents:**New Year's Goods Exhibition

Telephone: 15286440771

#### Spring Festival Cultural Temple Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/02 **City:**Tongren

Venue: Ethnic Culture Park

Host:Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Contents:Folk Culture Telephone:15286440771

#### Auto Show 2021

Duration:2021/04/24-2021/04/26

City:Tongren

Venue: Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China Automobile Dealers Association, Chi-

nese Industrial Association

Organizer: Guizhou Renchuang Big Data Technolo-

gy Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Passenger Cars, Accessories, Insurance,

Finance

**Telephone:**17384776888 **E-mail:**398680830@qq.com

### **Guizhou Automobile Culture Expo (Spring)** 2021

**Duration:**2021/04 **City:**Tongren

Venue: To Be Determined

Host:Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer:Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Automobile Exhibition And Sales

Telephone: 15286440771

### **Tongren Commodity Trade Fair**

Duration:2021/05/22-2021/05/25

City:Tongren

**Venue:**To Be Determined **Host:**Industry Association

Organizer: Guizhou Renchuang Big Data Technolo-

gy Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

#### II Guizhou

**Area:**15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Social Marketing Goods

**Telephone:**17384776888 **E-mail:**398680830@qq.com

#### Real Estate Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06 **City:**Tongren

Venue: Ethnic Culture Park

**Host:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Real Estate Telephone: 15286440771

#### **Autumn Home Decoration Festival 2021**

**Duration:**2021/06 **City:**Tongren

Venue: Ethnic Culture Park

**Host:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Furniture and Building Materials Exhibi-

tion and Sales

**Telephone:**15286440771

### South China CKU Dog Olympics & World Cat Show 2021

Duration:2021/07

City:Tongren

**Venue:**Ethnic Culture Park

**Host:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents:Pets

Telephone: 15286440771

#### **Guizhou Tongren Wedding Fair 2021**

Duration:2021/08

City:Tongren

Venue: Ethnic Culture Park

**Host:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

Contents: Wedding

Telephone: 15286440771

### Guizhou Automobile Culture Expo (Autumn) 2021

**Duration:**2021/09 **City:**Tongren

VanuaiTa Da Data

Venue:To Be Determined

**Host:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Automobile Exhibition and Sales

Telephone: 15286440771

#### Matcha Conference 2021

**Duration:**2021/10

City:Tongren

Venue: To Be Determined

**Host:**Department of Agriculture and Rural Affairs of Guizhou Province, Tongren Municipal People's Gov-

ernment

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Tea Industry Commodity Exhibition

Telephone: 15286440771

### Yinjiang International Ethnic Culture Festival

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Tongren

**Venue:**To Be Determined **Host:**Industry Association

Organizer: Guizhou Renchuang Big Data Technolo-

gy Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Intangible Cultural Heritage Articles

**Telephone**:17384776888 **E-mail**:398680830@qq.com

#### The International Big Data Industry Expo

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Tongren

Venue: To Be Determined

Host: Department of Provincial (Municipal) Big Data

Authority

Organizer: Guizhou Renchuang Big Data Technolo-

gy Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Other Industries

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Big Data Enterprises Exhibition

**Telephone:**17384776888 **E-mail:**398680830@qq.com

#### **Tongren Home Building Materials Fair**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Tongren

**Venue:**To Be Determined **Host:**Industry Association

Organizer: Guizhou Renchuang Big Data Technolo-

gy Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Home Building Materials Products

**Telephone:**17384776888 **E-mail:**398680830@qq.com

### Guizhou Tongren Mountain Tourism Culture Festival 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Tongren

Venue:To Be Determined

Host:Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer:Tongren Fanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Tourism & Hotel
Contents:Mountain Tourism
Telephone:15286440771

#### LiuPanshui

## Farmers Harvest Festival & "Ecological Cool Capital • Mountain Treasures" Special Agricultural Products Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:LiuPanshui

Venue: To Be Determined

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

#### **Liupanshui Industry Products Fair 2021**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:LiuPanshui

Venue:To Be Determined

**Host:**Liupanshui Municipal People's Government **Organizer:**Liupanshui Municipal Bureau of Industry

and Informatization

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

#### The 3rd Liupanshui Liangdu Auto Show

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:LiuPanshui

Venue:To Be Determined

Host:Liupanshui Automobile Association (Busi-

ness) Association

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

### The 4thd Liupanshui Liangdu Auto Show

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:LiuPanshui

Venue: To Be Determined

Host:Liupanshui Automobile Association (Busi-

ness) Association

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

#### Kaili

### China (Guizhou) Internanitonal Folk Artworks Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Kaili

**Venue:**To Be Determined **Sector:**Culture, Education & Art

Contents: Silver Jewelry, Embroidery, etc.

### Hainan

#### Haikou

### Haikou International New Energy vehicle & Connected Mobility Show 2021

Duration:2021/01/08-2021/01/11

City:Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Automotive Industry Sub-Council, China Chamber of International Commerce Automotive Industry commerce chamber, CICE

**Organizer:**Department of Commerce of Haikou, Beijing Zhongmao Guoqi Economic and Trade Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Complete Vehicles, Charging and Supporting Facilities, Parts and Components, Next-Generation Information and Communications, Intelligent Transportation, Internet, Microelectronics, Artificial Intelligence and New Materials, New Energy and Other Related Industry Chains Upstream and Downstream Enterprises and Institutions, etc.

**Telephone:**010-82809681

Fax: 010-82331410

E-mail:haikounev@auto-ccpit.org

URL:www.haikounev.com

#### **Hainan International Auto Exhibition**

**Duration:**2021/03

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

#### Hainan Hotel Products Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/10-2021/04/12

City: Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Organizer:** Hainan Huagangliang'an Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Beicheng (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Kitchen and Catering Equipment, Tableware and Supplies, Hotel Furniture, Home Decoration, Hotel Textile Fabrics, Hotel Intelligent Systems, Guest Room Lighting, Health Care and Leisure, Cleaning Equipment Supplies, Coffee, Tea, Wine, Food and Beverages, etc.

Telephone:18810430835 E-mail:3222567317@qq.com URL:www.xie-expo.com

### Hainan International Smart Logistics and Transportation Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/10-2021/04/12

City: Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Intelligent logistics professional committee of China Communications and Transportation of Association, Hainan Federation of Logistics and Purchasing, Hainan Provincial Cold Chain Logistics Association

**Organizer:** Hainan Huagangliang'an Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Beicheng (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Air Freight Services, Railway Freight Services, Port and Air Freight Services, Road Freight Services, Multimodal Transport Services; Intelligent Logistics: Logistics Robots and Artificial Intelligence, Automatic Guided Vehicles (AGV), Logistics Information Systems, Automatic Identification Systems, Logistics Security System, Warehousing System Integration and Solutions; Logistics Services, etc.

Telephone:010-53512060 E-mail:apcche@163.com URL:www.chinaspe-expo.com

### China (Hainan) Sanitation Technology and Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/28-2021/04/30

City: Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Organizer:**Beijing Asia Pacific Reese Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: Mobile Toilets, Ecological Toilets, Vehicle-Mounted Toilets, Intelligent Toilets, Foam Toilets, FRP Water Flushing Toilets, Water-Free Flushing Toilets and Supporting Equipment; Garbage Classification, Garbage Disposal, Municipal Cleaning Facilities, Intelligent Sanitation, etc.

**Telephone:**18500551158 **E-mail:**578641751@qq.com

### China Hainan International Free Trade Port Construction Expo

Duration:2021/04/28-2021/04/30

City:Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China-Asia Economic Development Association Intelligent Prefabricated Building Committee, Hainan Building Decoration Association, Hainan Door, Window and Curtain Wall Association, Hainan Interior Decoration Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Asia Pacific Reese Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Urban Construction: Engaged in Planning, Design, Consulting, Construction and Other Related Institutions Achievements Display, Urban Road Traffic, Water Supply and Drainage, Gas Heating, Integrated Pipe Gallery, Green Lighting, Urban Green Smart Pipe Network, etc.; New Products, New Materials, New Equipment; Prefabricated Building Design: Display of Leading Companies in the Production of Construction Parts, Equipment Manufacturing, Scientific and Technological Research and Development Results; Ultra-Low-Energy Green Buildings: Building Materials For the Development and Construction of Ultra-Low-Energy Green Buildings and Passive Low-Energy Technologies and Components Used in the Demonstration Project of Energy-Consuming Green Buildings, etc.

Telephone: 010-86209967, 18500551158,

17310263696

E-mail:ddgj1618@163.com

URL:www.ucgme.com

### Top Auto Show-Hainan International Auto Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/07

City: Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

### Hainan Daily Press Group Autumn Auto Show

#### ll Hainan

**Duration:**2021/09

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

### The 1st China International Consumer Products Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/10

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Contents: Fashion Life, Food, Automobiles, Consumer Electronics, Cultural Creativity, Jewelry and Diamonds, Living Life, Medical and Health Care Products, Pet Supplies and Service Industries, etc.

Telephone: 0898-66538991,65308146

Fax:0898-66538983

E-mail:hainanexpo@investhainan.cn

#### MCJ 2021

**Duration:**2021/10

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

#### Hainan New Energy & Electric Vehicle Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/10

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Organizer: China Society of Automotive Engineers, China EV100 Forum, Hainan provincial industry and Information Technology Department, Hainan Association for Science and Technology, Haikou Municipal people's Government

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

URL:www.wnevc.com

#### THE HOTEL EXPO

**Duration:**2021/11

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

#### **CIMIE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/11

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of Inter-

national Trade Hainan Sub-Council

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Contents: Marine Science and Technology and In-

formation, Marine Space Information Security, etc.

Telephone: 010-58236589

E-mail:zlh@zhenweiexpo.com

### The 5th Hainan International Health Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11

City: Haikou

Venue: Hainan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Hainan health and Health Committee, Chinese Peasants and Workers Democratic Party Hainan Committee, Haikou Municipal People's Government, China Hainan TV station; Hainan Broadcasting

Group

Organizer: Hainan HAILV MICE Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Hainan Radio and Television Linkage Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Organic Natural Health Care Products: Health Care Food, Functional Food and Beverages, Natural Products, Biological Health Care Products, Anti-Aging Products, Organic Products; Sports Health: Home Sports Equipment, Fitness Equipment, Fitness Institutions, Sports Goods, Outdoor Sports Goods; Maternal and Child Health: Maternity and Infant Products, Postpartum Recovery Institutions, Gynecological Examination Equipment, Female Care Products, Maternity and Infant Associations, Maternal and Infant Service Associations, Maternal and Infant Chain Stores, Confinement Centers, etc.; Beauty and Health: Plastic Surgery Institutions, Medical Beauty Institutions, Medical Slimming and Body Center, Home Beauty and Body Equipment, Beauty Health Care Products, etc.

Telephone: 4008110220, 15889601356

E-mail:1290327764@qq.com

### Hainan International Tourism Equipment Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11

City:Haikou

**Venue:**Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Hainan Province Department of Tourism, Culture, Radio, Television and Sports, China Tourism Automobile And Cruise Association, Haikou Municipal People's Government, China National Machinery Industry International Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Relevant Branches of China Tourism Automobile And Cruise Association, CMEC International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Hainan Red Sail Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

**Contents:** Display the Whole Industry Chain Resources of Tourism Travel System, Such As Tourist Bus, Passenger Car, Special Vehicle and Spare Parts Manufacturing Enterprises; Internet of Things, Cloud Computing, Internet +, Industrial Intelligence

Technology, Big Data, Cloud Platform and Other Intelligence and Virtual Tourism Service Platforms; Take You To Unlock the Integration and Application of Traditional Tourism Vehicles and New Internet Technologies, etc.

**Telephone**:17891911768 **E-mail**:120520298@qq.com

#### Hainan World Leisure Tourism Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11

City: Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Hainan Provincial Tourism Development Committee

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Area:**35000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: MICE, Leisure Tourism Destinations, Leisure SportsTourism, Health & Wellness Tourism Destinations, Medical Tourism, Overseas Study Tour, Winter Resort, Theme Park, Airlines, Air Charter Services, Tourist-dedicated Trains, Tourist Car Rental, Cruises, Hotel Special Food & Beverage, CoffeeCulture, Tea Culture and other Relevant Tourism Institutions and Enterprises.

**Telephone:**010-85862170 **URL:**www.leisure-expo.org

### The 7th Hainan International Tourism Food Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11

City: Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Hainan Province Department of Tourism, Culture, Radio, Television and Sports, Department of Commerce of Hainan Province, Haikou Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:** Hainan Province Department of Tourism, Culture, Radio, Television and Sports, Depart-

#### III Hainan

ment of Commerce of Haikou, Haikou Convention & Exhibition Bureau, Hainan Tourism and Catering Association, Hainan Food Service Management Association, Hainan Food Production and Circulation Association

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Contents:Imported Food, Catering, Packaged Beverages, Wine, Snack Food, Sweets, Meat, Aquatic Products, Nutritious Food, Health Care Food, Famous Agricultural and Sideline Products, Organic Food, Condiments, Food Ingredients, Coffee, Tea, Kitchen Utensils and Equipment, Various Food Machinery and Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**010-85862170

### China (Hainan) International Winter Trade Fair of Tropical Agricultural Products 2021

**Duration:**2021/12

City:Haikou

**Venue:**Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Ministry of Agriculture and Rural affairs, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, All-China Federation of Supply and Marketing Cooperatives, The People's Government of Hainan Province

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**Contents:** National Exhibition Areas Along the Route, International Agricultural Product Brand Halls, Agricultural Industry Poverty Alleviation Exhibition Halls, Chinese Agricultural Brand Halls, Agricultural Equipment Exhibition Areas, etc.

**Telephone**:0898-68550777

## China Rendez-Vous- The 11th Edition of Yacht-Aviation-Luxury Lifestyle Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/12 **City:**Haikou

Venue: Haikou City

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Telephone:**4008609695

URL:www.china-rendezvous.com

### China International Creative Design Promotion week 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Haikou

**Venue:** Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Haikou Municipal People's Government

**Sector:**Culture, Education & Art **Telephone:**0898-65239382

### Sanya

## The 2nd Tropical Fruit Industry Expo and Sanya International Mango Industry Conference 2021

**Duration:**End of March 2021

City:Sanya

**Venue:**Sanya Bay Mangrove Tree International Conference Center

Host: Sanya Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:**Propaganda Department of Sanya Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China, Sanya Municipal Bureau of Commerce, Sanya Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:5400 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Tropical Fruits Telephone:88292930

### The 6th SANYA International Cultural Industry Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/12

City:Sanya

Venue: Sanya Bay Mangrove Tree International Con-

ference Center

**Host:**Propaganda Department of Sanya Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China, Sanya Tourism, Culture, Radio, Television, publication and Sports Bureau, Sanya Municipal Bureau of Commerce, Sanya Cultural Industry Association

**Organizer:**Sanya Qiongzhou Cultural Industry Development Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents: Hainan Free Trade Port Exhibition, "The Belt and Road Initiatives" Exhibition, Domestic Affairs Exhibition, Intangible Cultural Heritage Exhibition, Cultural and Tourism Industry Integration Exhibition, Digital Culture Technology Exhibition, Sports Culture Exhibition, Cultural and Creative Market Exhibition, Today's Art Exhibition, etc.

Telephone:0898-88225858 URL:www.sygjwbh.com

### Qionghai

### **Boao Tourism Development Forum & Tourism Commodities Fair**

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Qionghai

Venue: Hainan Boao Forum for Asia International

Conference Center
Sector:Tourism & Hotel

## Boao International B & B Industry Development Forum & Industrial Resources Link Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Qionghai

Venue: Hainan Boao Forum for Asia International

Conference Center
Sector:Tourism & Hotel

## Boao International Cultural and Creative Forum & the 1st Culture and Creativity Week 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Qionghai

**Venue**:Hainan Boao Forum for Asia International

Conference Center

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

### Hebei

### Shijiazhuang

### The 4th Shijiazhuang International Animation & Comic Joy Festival

**Duration:**2021/01/01-2021/01/02

City: Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

Host:Beijing Animation Alliance Culture Communi-

cation Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Telephone:**010-51166932

### North China International Advertising Equipment LED Sign and Printing Equipment Technology Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/02-2021/03/04

City:Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**Shijiazhuang Biyuntian Identification Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Hebei Dingya Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Advertising Equipment and Technology: Digital Inkjet Printing, Video Photo, Engraving and Cutting, Mounting, Photoelectric Equipment and Technology, etc.; Advertising Media and Consumables: Light Box Products, LED Neon Lights, Billboards, Screen Display Equipment, Advertising Media; Exhibition and Display System: Sign Making, Certification Equipment, Pointing System, Display Equipment and Services, Decoration; Digital Imaging: Imaging Products and Equipment, Image Processing, Optical Materials and Instruments,

#### ■ | Hebei

Image Production; Advertising Materials and Consumables: Sheet, Cloth, Medium, Paper, Ink, Paint, Printing Materials, etc.

Telephone: 0311-85277088, 85277066

Fax:0311-85277088

E-mail:dingyazhanlan@163.com

URL:www.dingyazhanlan.com/pro\_de.asp?id=11

### China International (Hebei) Tea Expo Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/02-2021/03/04

City:Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Hebei Tea Marketing Association

Organizer: Hebei Dingya Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Various Tea Products: Green Tea, Black Tea, Dark Tea, White Tea, Scented Tea, Oolong Tea, Yellow Tea, Health Care Tea, Tea Beverage and Tea Bag; Purple Clay: Various Fine Products of The Master Craftsman; Zen Tea Culture: Zen Tea, Zen Tea Supplies; Tea Sets: Ceramics, Glassware, Tea Boil, Tea Set, Inkstone, Root Carving and Tea Tray; Mahogany Furniture, Related Collection of Art; Tea Canister, Tea Gift Box, Tea Paper Box, Tea Filling Machine, Fresh-Keeping Machine, Dryer, Dehumidifier, etc.

Telephone:0311-85277088, 85277066

Fax:0311-85277088

E-mail:dingyazhanlan@163.com

URL:www.dingyazhanlan.com/pro\_de.asp?id=14

### Hebei International Equipment Manufacturing Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/02-2021/03/04

City:Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Hebei Federation of Industrial Economics,

Hebei Machinery Professional Association, Hebei Mould Industry Association, Hebei Industrial Design Association

Organizer: Hebei Dingya Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Tools, CNC Machine Tools, Machining Centers, Metal Processing Machine Tools, Special Machine Tools, Machine Tool Parts and Accessories, Molds and Matching Materials, Forging Machinery, Laser Cutting Machines, Casting Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0311-85277088, 85277066

**Fax:**0311-85277088

**E-mail**:dingyazhanlan@163.com **URL**:www.dingyazhanlan.com

## The 29th Hebei (Shijiazhuang) International Medical Equipment Exhibition (Spring Edition)

Duration:2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City: Shijiazhuang

**Venue:**Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Hebei Sub-Council

Sector: Medical Health

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Medical Equipment, Rehabilitation Medical Treatment, Oral Equipment, Health Care Services, Smart Health, Health Management, Traditional Chinese Medicine, Drugs and Biotechnology, etc.

**Telephone:**0311-87837390

**E-mail**:hebeiyiliaozhan@126.com **URL**:www.hebeiyiliaozhan.com

### North China International Dental Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City: Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center(Zhengding International Convention and Exhibition Center)

Host: Haiming International Exhibition Group

Organizer:Beijing Haiming Huibo Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Comprehensive Dental Treatment Equipment, Imaging Equipment, Endoscope Imaging System, Disinfection and Sterilization Series, Air Compressor, Dental Scaler, Light Curing Machine, Dental Implant Machine, Internal (External) Dental Instruments, Dental Prosthodontics, Orthodontic Instruments, etc.; Dental Materials: Internal and External Consumables, Implant Materials, Orthodontic Materials, Restoration Materials and Other Oral Medical Consumables; Oral Care: Toothpaste (Medicated Toothpaste, Bleaching Toothpaste), Dental Medicines, Detergents, Disinfectants, Health Care Toothbrush, Special Toothbrush, Mouthwash, Tooth Bleaching Agent, Dental Floss, Denture Cleaner, Denture Fixative, Tooth Powder, etc.

Telephone: 0532-85861016

URL:hb.hmdent.com

### Shijiazhuang (Spring Edition) Huijia Home Decoration Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City: Shijiazhuang

**Venue:**Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shijiazhuang Hengsheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shijiazhuang Hengsheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Bathroom Ceramics: Integral Bathroom, Sanitary Ware, Ceramic Tile, Floor Tile, Shower Room, Faucet, Shower, Bathroom Hardware, etc.; Cabinets and Kitchen Appliances: Integrated Kitch-

ens, Cabinets, Kitchen Appliances, Comfort Systems, Water Purification Facilities, Sinks, Kitchen Hardware, etc.; Floor Doors and Windows: Laminate Floor, Composite Floor, Floor Heating Systems, Interior Doors, Security Doors, Plastic Steel Windows, Frameless Windows, Invisible Windows, Integral Stairs, etc.; Soft Decoration Of Building Materials: Paint, Wallpaper, Furnishings, Diatom Mud, Curtain Fabrics, All Kinds of Pipes, Decorative Glass, Ceiling Lighting, Decorative Hardware, Locks, Switches, Lighting, Small Appliances, Heating, Stone, etc.

Telephone: 0311-85355433

URL:www.91jiabohui.com/post/473.html

### The 20th Hebei Public Safety Products Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City: Shijiazhuang

**Venue:**Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Hebei Zhenjie Culture Communication Co., Ltd., Shijiazhuang Zhenjie Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Contents: Pingan City Exhibition: Technologies and Products Of Pingan City Construction Management Platform; Urban Comprehensive Emergency Response Platform; Urban Security Monitoring System (Key Security Systems Such as Finance, Campus, Culture, Medical Care, Subway and Rail); Pingan Smart Community System, Community Monitoring Management Platform, Urban Monitoring Alarm Network System; Network Security Products; Intelligent Transportation System; Intelligent Police System; Solutions and Security Services: Security Solution Provider; Security Operation Service Provider: Communication Network Service, Alarm Operation Service, Security Services, etc.; Security Products, etc.

Telephone:0311-83837330, 18032153519

URL:www.zhenjieaf.com

### The 1st Hebei RV Tour • Automotive Aftermarket Expo

Duration: 2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City:Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Hebei Automobile Circulation Industry Associ-

ation

**Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

**Telephone:**0311-85655630 **E-mail:**Master@hbaac.com

URL:www.hbaac.com

### Hebei Educational Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City:Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Hebei Educational Equipment Industry Associ-

ation

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Telephone:0311-66005382, 67565604

URL:www.hbeeia.com

### The 20th North China Green Architecture and Construction Materials Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Shijiazhuang

**Venue:** Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center(Zhengding International Convention and Exhibition Center)

**Host:**Housing & Real Estate Industry Association of Hebei Province, Hebei Wall Material Innovation and Building Energy Conservation Association, Hebei Green Building Material Equipment Association, Hebei Flooring Industry Association

Organizer: Shijiazhuang Zhenjie Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Contents:** Prefabricated Building Model Houses, Steel Structures, Prefabricated Concrete Structures, Wood Structures, Integrated Houses, Peripheral Protection Parts Systems, Building Energy-Saving Insulation Systems, etc.

Telephone:0311-83835001

Fax:0311-83835767

URL:www.gbctzhenjie.com

## The 21th Hebei Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration, Fresh Air Purification Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Hebei Urban Heating Association, HBGA, Housing & Real Estate Industry Association of Hebei Province, Hebei Clean Energy Heating Industry Association, Hebei Rural Energy Association, Hebei Heat Pump and Floor Heating Industry Association, Hebei Refrigeration Industry Association, Hebei Solar Energy Industry Association, HVAC Professional Committee of Hebei Civil Architectural Society

**Organizer:**Shijiazhuang Zhenjie Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Contents: Clean Energy Heating Equipment, Central Air-Conditioning, Refrigeration Equipment, Air-Conditioning Terminal Products, etc.; Fresh Air, Ventilation, Purification Products and Water Purification Technology Products, etc.; Pumps, Valves, Pipe Fittings and Water Treatment Equipment, etc.; Automatic Control, Piping System and Supporting Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0311-83835001

Fax:0311-83835767

URL:www.hbnuantong.com

### The 5th Hebei Prefabricated Architecture Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**Hebei Wall Material Innovation and Building Energy Conservation Association, Housing & Real Estate Industry Association of Hebei Province

**Organizer:** Shijiazhuang Zhenjie Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Hebei Changrong Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Industrialized Architectural Design, Prefabricated Component Production and Circulation Systems and Equipment, Steel Bar Processing Machinery, Links, Embedded Parts and Accessories, Molding Tools, Prefabricated Component Products, Concrete Chemicals, etc.

Telephone:0311-83835001

Fax:0311-83835767

URL:www.hebeizhuangpeishi.com

#### **Gehua Pharmaceutical Fair (Shijiazhuang)**

**Duration:**2021/03 **City:**Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang Jiefang square Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Organizer:**Shandong Gehua Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: All Kinds of Over-The-Counter (OTC) Medicines, Traditional Chinese Medicine, Western Medicine, Ethnic Medicine and Biological Products Approved by the State; TCM/TCM Decoction Pieces (Bulk Decoction Pieces, Traditional Decoction Pieces, Refined Packaging Decoction Pieces, Small Packaging Decoction Pieces, Direct Oral Solid Decoction Pieces, Broken Wall Decoction Pieces, TCM Formula Granules, New TCM Decoction Piece

es, TCM Herbs, TCM Decoction Piece Production Equipment, TCM Decoction Piece Packaging, etc.); Moxibustion and Moxa Products; Chinese Medicine Health Preservation (Chinese Medicine Health Preservation Hall, Foot Bath Medicine Bath Products, Chinese Medicine Beauty, Chinese Medicine Oil/Ointment, Medicinal Food, Health Wine, etc.); TCM Diagnosis and Treatment and TCM Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0531-85827000

URL:www.ghyjh.com

#### **Zhengding International Auto Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/04/02-2021/04/05

City: Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Hebei Automobile Circulation Industry Associ-

ation, Shijiazhuang Radio and TV Station

**Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

**Telephone:**0311-85655630

URL:www.hbaac.com

### China (Hebei) International Agricultural Machinery Equipment & Parts Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City: Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang Huichun Expo Center

Host:Hebei Association of Agricultural Machinery

Manufacturers

**Organizer:**Hebei Bosite Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Contents: Agricultural Machinery: Power Machinery, Tillage and Cultivating Machinery, Planting Machinery, Plant Protection Machinery (Including Agricultural Aircraft), Harvesting Machinery, Crop Straw Comprehensive Utilization Machinery; Agricultural Machinery Parts: Various Agricultural Machinery Parts, Accessories; Animal Husbandry Machinery: Green Feed Harvesting Machinery, Feed (Grass)

#### ■ | Hebei

Processing Machinery and Equipment, Livestock and Poultry House Construction and Monitoring Equipment, Hatching Equipment and Egg Sorting and Collection Equipment, Animal Waste Treatment Equipment; Irrigation Equipment: High-Efficiency Sprinkler Irrigation and Drip Irrigation Complete Equipment, Key Components and Automatic Control System of Water-Saving Irrigation Equipment, Micro-Sprinkler Irrigation Equipment, Micro-Sprinkler Irrigation Equipment, Irrigation and Drainage Engineering Equipment, Various Agricultural Pumps, Instrumentation, Water-Saving Agricultural Technology and Farmland Water Conservancy Engineering Machinery, etc.

**Telephone:**0311-82621580 **E-mail:**3306138459@qq.com

URL:www.agriculture.bositezhanlan.com

### The 7th North China (Shijiazhuang) Building Decoration and Materials Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Shijiazhuang

**Venue:** Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center(Zhengding International Convention and Exhibition Center)

**Organizer:**Hebei Yanji Culture Communication Co., Ltd., Shijiazhuang Yongchao Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Whole House Customized Furniture, Wardrobe Cabinet, Bathroom Cabinet, Hardware House Matching, Functional Hardware, Soft-Packed Sliding Doors, Modular Hanging Room, Panel Household Furniture Software Design; Door Industry: Solid Wood Doors, Decorative Doors, Painted Doors, Ecological Doors, Sliding Doors, Steel Doors, Paint Free Doors, Bamboo Doors, Composite Doors, Wood-Plastic Doors, Woodworking Machinery, Door Related Accessories; Art Glass Door, Wall Cabinet Door, Partition Door; Door Flowers, Door Bolts, Ad-

vanced Door and Window Locks, Sealing Materials, New Door Materials and Processing Technology and Woodworking Equipment; Wooden Stairs, Steel Stairs, Interior Decoration Stairs, Handrails, etc.

Telephone:0311-85209478 URL:www.hbhuanji.com

### The 3rd Hebei International Dairy Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City: Shijiazhuang

**Venue:** Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center(Zhengding International Convention and Exhibition Center)

Host: Hebei Dairy Association

**Organizer:** Hebei Bosite Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Dairy Cow (Sheep), Beef Cattle (Sheep) Breeding: Frozen Semen, Embryos, Breeding Technology and Equipment; Animal Nutrition, Health Care and Veterinary Medicine; Milking Equipment and Accessories; Fresh Milk Testing Equipment; Feeding System; Manure Treatment System; Forage, Feed, Feed Additives; Equipment and Machinery: Feed Processing Equipment Such As Feed Grinders, Mixers, Premixers; TMR Vehicles, Dumpers, Spreaders and Related Feed Conveying Equipment; Milk Storage Tanks and Other Professional Equipment; Cleaning Equipment Such As Dung Suction Truck and Manure Scrapers; Auxiliary Equipment Such As Temperature Control, Environmental Control, Etc.; Pasture Construction: Pasture Design, Pasture Construction, Livestock Equipment, Pasture Management Consulting; Engineering Procurement and Construction, Ecological Pasture Combined With Planting and Breeding, Clean Energy, Etc. New Technology; Living Area, Production Area, Feed Area, Manure Treatment Area and Other Supporting System Facilities, Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0311-82621580

Fax:0311-66689928

**E-mail:**bositezhanlan@163.com **URL:**www.dairy.bositezhanlan.com

#### The 9th Xingqiao North China Shijiazhuang Hardware Tools Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Shijiazhuang

Venue: Shijiazhuang International Convention & Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**Shijiazhuang Xingqiao Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products Contents: Hardware Tools: Manual Tools, Electric Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tools; Abrasives: Grinding Wheels, Louvers, Steel Wheel, Sandpaper, Grinding Heads, Diamond Saw Blades, Alloy Saw Blades; Hardware and Electrical Equipment: Welding Machines and Supporting Products, Air Compressors, Motors, Generators, Reducers, Vibrators, Water Pumps, Hydraulic Machinery and Accessories, Bench Drills, Engraving and Marking Machines, Laser Printing Equipment, Spraying Equipment, Cleaning Equipment and Accessories, Power Distribution Cabinets, Lifting Slings, Fans, Garden Irrigation Equipment and Accessories, Storage Equipment and Accessories, Weighing Apparatus, Construction Machinery, Pressing and Forging Casting Equipment and Hardware Specialized Production Equipment, Lubricating Oil, etc.

**Telephone:**0311-89296931 **URL:**www.xingqiaohz.com

The 7th Xingqiao North China (Shijiazhuang) Water Purification, Kitchen, Electricity, Plumbing and Sanitary Ware Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Shijiazhuang

**Venue:** Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shijiazhuang Xingqiao Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Appliances

**Telephone:**0311-89296931 **URL:**www.xinggiaohz.com

### The 2nd China (Shijiazhuang) International Sugar, Wine and Food Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Shijiazhuang

**Venue:** Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center(Zhengding International Convention and Exhibition Center)

**Host:** China National Association for Liquor and Spirits Circulation, Henan Ruicheng Media Group, Henan Sugar, Hebei Non-staple Food Circulation Association

**Organizer:**Zhengzhou Ruicheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., www.9ztj.com

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Food: All Kinds Of Imported Foods, Snack Foods, Baked Foods, Convenience Foods, Meat Foods, Health Care Foods, etc.; Beverages: Tea Beverages, Fruit and Vegetable Beverages, Functional Beverages, Plant Beverages, Carbonated Beverages, Milk Beverages, Mineral Water, Beer, Etc.; Alcohol: Various Flavors Of Spirits, Wine, Ice Wine, Whiskey, Dinner Wine, Foreign Wine, Non-Alcoholic Wine, Sparkling Wine, Health Care Wine, etc.

Telephone: 0371-66399838

**Fax:**0371-65396288 **URL:**www.zztjh.org

## China (Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei) International Sewing Equipment & Textile Industry Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/06-2021/06/08

#### ■ | Hebei

City:Shijiazhuang

**Venue:**Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: Hebei Leather Industry Association

**Organizer:** Zhongbo International Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Contents: Sewing Machinery and Equipment: All Kinds Of Sewing Machines, Equipment and Systems For Pre-Sewing and Post-Sewing Finishing, Sewing Machinery Parts; Computer Aided Embroidery Machine, Quilting Equipment, Knitting Equipment, Laser Equipment, Ultrasonic Equipment, Printing Equipment; Garment Production Control and Conveying Equipment, Computer Aided Equipment, Plate Making and Plate Making System; Oil Cleaning Equipment, Lubricating Oil, Detergent, Etc.; Packaging Equipment, Raw Material Transfer Equipment and Systems, Automatic Storage Systems, Etc.; Textile Industry: Spinning Machines and Twisting Machines For Natural and Chemical Fibers, Non-Woven Machinery, Cabling Machines; Weaving Preparation Machine, Weaving Machine, Tufting Machine; Circular Weft Knitting Machine, Flat Knitting Machine, Hosiery Seamer, Warp Knitted Fabric, Lace, Braiding, Weaving Net, Crochet and Other Machinery; Bleaching, Dyeing, Printing, Finishing and Packaging Machinery, etc.

Telephone:13552934058 E-mail:1412017854 @qq.com URL:www.sjz-expo.com

## North China (Shijiazhuang) Household Paper Products and Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/11/16-2021/11/18

City: Shijiazhuang

**Venue:** Shijiazhuang International Convention & Exhibition Center(Zhengding International Convention and Exhibition Center)

**Host:** Henan Funi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Henan Funi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Household Paper: Toilet Paper, Paper Napkin, Handkerchief Paper, Napkins, Kitchen Paper, Paper Towels, Seat Cushion Paper, Disposable Paper Cups, Etc.; Maternity and Child Care and Elderly Care Products: Adult Diapers/Sheets, Adult Huggies, Mild Incontinence Products, Nursing Pads and Other Wet Wipes, Soft Towel Rolls, Wet Toilet Paper, Paper Underwear, Compressed Towels, Masks, Sanitary Napkins, Sanitary Pads, Maternity Towels, Breast Pads, Maternity and Infant Napkins, Tampons, Baby Diapers/Sheets, Baby Huggies, Changing Pad Towels, Disposable Medical and Sanitary Products, Etc.; Raw and Auxiliary Materials: Non-Woven Fabrics, Spunlace Non-Woven Fabrics, Bi-Component Fibers, ES Composite Short Fibers and Other Fiber Materials, Non-Woven Fabric Polymers, Pulp, Fluff Pulp; Cast Film and Plastic Masterbatch, Tape/Adhesive/Velcro, Elastic Non-Woven Material, Elastic Band, Perforated Film, Paper Chemicals, Fragrance, Surface Treatment Agent and Additives etc.

Telephone:0371-55270660 E-mail:shzexpo@163.com URL:www.shzexpo.com

### Baoding

#### CXEM Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City: Baoding

Venue: Xiong County Packing City Square

**Host:**GBM International Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**GBM International Exhibition (Beijing)

Co., Ltd., Hidelta Limited(Beijing)

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Construction Machinery: Excavation Machinery, Soil Shovel and Transportation Machinery,

Road Construction and Maintenance Machinery, Compaction Machinery, Piling and Underground Engineering Machinery, Rail Transit Equipment, Construction Hoisting Machinery, Industrial Vehicles, Rock Drilling Machinery, Bridge Machinery, Aerial Work Platform and Others Special Engineering Machinery, etc.; Gravel Machinery: Construction Demolition Equipment, Demolition Robots, Mobile Crushing Stations, Construction Waste Crushers, Construction Waste Crushers, Crawler Mobile Crushing Stations, Tyre Mobile Crushing Stations, Sand Making Equipment, Feeding Screens Sub-Equipment, Crushing Equipment, Recycled Aggregate Utilization and Processing, Stationary Construction Waste Treatment Equipment, etc.; Building Construction Equipment: Concrete Machinery, Tower Cranes and Construction Hoists, Construction Elevators, Steel and Pre-Stressed Machinery, Formwork and Scaffolding, Mobile Rooms, Construction Site Lighting Equipment, Cement and Mortar Treatment Equipment For Construction Sites, etc.

Telephone: 010-52059528

Fax:010-52096866

**E-mail:**bjdevis@126.com **URL:**www.cxem-expo.com

#### **Prefabricated Building Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City:Baoding

Venue:Xiong County Packing City Square

**Host:**China Green Building Materials Industry Development Alliance, China Development Strategy Institute for Building Materials Industry,China Human Settlements Engineering & Materials Institute, GBM International Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: GBM International Exhibition (Beijing)

Co., Ltd., Hidelta Limited(Beijing)

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Large-Scale State-owned Enterprises,

State-owned Enterprises, Construction Units, Project Contracting Units, Architectural Design Institutes and Project Achievements Display; Urban Construction, Prefabricated Building Design, Ultra-Low Energy Consumption Green Buildings, etc.

Telephone: 010-52059528

Fax:010-52096866

**E-mail**:bjdevis@126.com **URL**:www.pbe-expo.com

### China (Xiongan) Environmental Protection Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/18-2021/05/20

City: Baoding

**Venue:**Rongcheng Gymnasium in Xiongan New District

**Host:**Hebei Provincial Committee for the Introduction of Foreign Intelligence for Environmental Protection

**Organizer:**Shanghai Dafu Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: Solid Waste Treatment and Disposal: National Recycling Economy Industrial Park, Solid Waste Collection, Garbage Classification and Treatment Technology, Kitchen Waste Treatment, Waste Recycling Technology and Products, Waste-To-Energy Technology and Equipment, Waste Comprehensive Utilization For Power Generation, etc.

**Telephone:**13162163562 **E-mail:**3149674599@qq.com

### Hengshui

#### **China Anping International Wire Mesh Fair**

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Hengshui

Venue: Anping County

**Host:** Anping County Government, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade

#### ■ | Hebei

Sector:Others

Telephone:0318-7880007

URL:www.1022.cn

#### Langfang

### The 14th China Rural Clean Heating Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/21-2021/03/23

City:Langfang

Venue:Langfang International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**www.chinaluju.com, Beijing Huamei Zhixin

Culture Development Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Beijing Internet Renewable Energy Appli-

cation Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Biomass Heating Furnace, Biomass Boiler, Biomass Hot Air Furnace, Biomass Fireplace, Biomass Steam Generator, Biomass Burner And Related Auxiliary Accessories; Biomass Molding Equipment, Biomass Purchase, Storage And Transportation Equipment And System; Clean Coal Mining Furnace (Boiler), Special Coal Mining Furnace (Boiler), Baking Furnace, etc.; Clean Briquette, Orchid Charcoal, Anthracite Block And Other Civil Coal Products And Related Production Equipment; Air Source Heat Pump Hot Water Unit, Air Source Heat Pump Heat Pump Fan, Ground (Water) Source Heat Pump, Electric Boiler, Regenerative Electric Heater, Electric Wall-Mounted Furnace, Radiant Floor Heating And Other Electric Heating Facilities; Gas Boiler, Gas Wall Wall-Mounted Furnace, Low Nitrogen Combustion Machine; Methanol Heating Furnace, Boiler And Burner, etc.

**Telephone:**18911988628

Fax:010-65709281

**E-mail:**chinaluju@126.com **URL:**expo.chinaluju.com/

#### **LIFTEX Langfang 2021**

Duration: 2021/04/21-2021/04/23

City:Langfang

**Venue:**Langfang International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China Elevator Association

Organizer: Langfang Convention and Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Category: Elevators, Escalators, Moving Walkway, Residential Elevators, Stair Elevators, Handicapped Lifting Platforms, Service Elevators, Parking Equipment; Components and Accessories: Elevators and Escalator Hosts, Control Systems, Elevator Governors, Elevators Control Panel and Buttons, Display and Signal Devices, Intercom Communication Systems, Electrical Switches and Connectors, Door Systems and Parts, Door Protection Devices, Safety Parts, Guide Rails and Fixing Parts, Steel Wire Ropes, Capsules, Decoration Materials, Hydraulic Systems and Parts, Electronic Components, Elevator and Escalator Cables, Special Testing Instruments and Tools, Testing Components, Professional Magazines, Design and Consulting, Auxiliary Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0316-6078325, 13363658885

Fax:0316-6078903

E-mail:zhanlan@cea-net.org

URL:https://www.elevator-expo.com/

### China International Pigeon Exhibition (CIPE) Langfang City 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Langfang

**Venue:**Langfang International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Racing Pigeon Association, Hebei Provincial Bureau of Sports, Langfang Municipal Government

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Pigeons, etc.
Telephone: 0316-2033363
URL: www.lfgjgz.com

### International Organic Food Exhibition in Langfang, China

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Langfang

**Venue:**Langfang International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade

Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of Inter-

national Trade, Hebei Sub-Council

Sector:Foods & Drinks
Telephone:0316-6079112
URL:www.lfiofe.com

#### Tangshan

#### Home China Expo (Tangshan)

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/07

City: Tangshan

**Venue:** Tangshan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Home Decoration, Home Improvement Design, Home Improvement Consulting Service Agencies and Related Enterprises, etc.; Integral Bathroom, Sanitary Ware, Ceramic Tiles, Floor Tiles, Shower Room, Faucet, Shower, Bathroom Hardware, etc.; Overall Kitchen, Cabinets, Kitchen Appliances, Comfort System, Water Purification Facilities, Sinks, Kitchen Hardware, etc.; Laminate Flooring, Composite Floor, Floor Heating Systems, Interior Doors, Security Doors, Plastic Steel Windows, Frameless Windows, Invisible Windows, Integral Stairs, etc.; Painting, Wallpaper Furnishings, Various Pipes,

Decorative Glass, Ceiling Lighting, Decorative Hardware, Locks, Switch Appliances, etc.; Solid Wood Furniture, Panel Furniture, Sofa and Soft Beds, Custom Furniture, Children's Furniture, Sliding Door Wardrobes, Home Textiles, Curtain Fabrics, Mahogany Furniture, etc.

Telephone: 400-6188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.com

#### **China Ceramics Exposition (Tangshan)**

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Tangshan

Venue: Tangshan Ceramic Expo Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Hebei Provincial Government, China Light Industry Council, China Building Materials Federation

Sector:Others

Telephone: 0315-3271011

#### Henan

### Zhengzhou

### The 11th Dahe International Jewelry Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/07-2021/01/11

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Organizer:** Dahe Media Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Huizuo Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

**Area:**4000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

#### The 1st Zhengzhou Brand Show Fair 2021

Duration:2021/01/08-2021/01/11

City: Zhengzhou

#### ll Henan

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Shanghai Congpin Enterprise Manage-

ment Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Science and Technology Culture

#### **Animation Exhibition (February)**

Duration:2021/02/06-2021/02/07

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer:Xi'an Meng'an Culture Communication

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Animation Products

### Zhengzhou Northern China Bathroom Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City: Zhengzhou

Venue:Zhongyuan International Expo Center Host:Zhongyuan International Expo Center Sector:Construction & Building Materials

Area:53000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Bathroom, Sanitary Ware, Bathroom, etc.

Telephone: 13523558232

### The 29th China (Zhengzhou) Window and Curtain Wall Sunshade Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhongyuan International Expo Center **Host:**Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Metal Curtain Wall, Glass Curtain Wall, Screen Partition, Building Glass, Aluminum Curtain Wall, Stone Curtain Wall, Steel Structure, Aluminum Structure and Various Accessories, and Other Material Products, Glass Partition, Curtain Wall Hardware Accessories, Detergent, Sun Room, Hardware, Profiles, Glass and Processing Equipment, Equipment and Accessories, Aluminium Alloy Window, Shower Room, Sealing Strip, Chemical Glue, Revolving Door, Automatic Door, Courtyard Door, Fireproof Doors, Security Doors, Hardware Accessories, Door Control Motors, Control System, etc.

Telephone:13523558232

### China Zhengzhou Door and Window Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Zhongli Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:21000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Furniture and Woodworking Machinery

## The 25th Central China International (Zhengzhou) Heating, Air Conditioning and Heat Pump Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhongyuan International Expo Center **Host:**Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Contents:Boiler, Heating Furnace, Wall-Mounted Gas Heater; Various Heating and Hot Water Systems; Various Heating Radiators; Plate Heat Exchanger and Heat Exchange Equipment; Swimming Pool and Sauna Heating Equipment, Gas/Heat Pump Water Heater, etc.; Floor Heating Pipes and Construction/Cleaning Equipment, Water Separator and Accessories; New Electric Heating Technology Such As Heat Cable, Electrothermal Film and Carbon Crystal; Solar Heat, Heat Pump Heating and Geothermal Development and Utilization Technology; Gas/Electric Heaters, Heaters, Stoves, Fire-

places, etc.; Central Fresh Air Ventilation System; Ground/Water/Air Source Heat Pump System; Central Vacuuming System; Constant Temperature and Humidity System; Air Conditioning Cleaning, Testing and Maintenance Equipment; Indoor Air Testing and Purification Processing Technology Equipment; Air Conditioning, Heat Pump Circulation Water System Equipment; Building Water Supply and Drainage System and Water Treatment Technology; Household and Central Water Purification System, etc.

**Telephone:**15890954723

### China Zhengzhou High-end Wooden Door Solid Wood Custom Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Host:**Henan Door and Window Industry Association **Organizer:**Henan Zhongzhan Dongli Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Customized Exhibition Area: Whole Wood Customization, Whole House Decoration, Integral Cabinet and Wardrobe, Stairs, Skirt Wall, Study Room, Kitchen and Bathroom, Cloakroom, All-Aluminum Customization; Wood Door Exhibition Area: Solid Wood Doors, Composite Doors, Steel Wood Doors, Bamboo Doors, Paint Free Doors, Moulded Doors, etc.; Metal Doors: Security Doors, Fireproof Doors, Entry Doors, Unit Doors, Courtyard Doors, Electric Doors and Accessories; Sliding Door Exhibition Area: Glass Sliding Door, Flat Door, Sliding Door Shower Room, Aluminum Furniture, etc.; Doors and Windows Exhibition Area: Solid Wood Doors and Windows, Aluminum Alloy Doors and Windows, Plastic Steel Doors and Windows, Stainless Steel Doors and Windows, Glass Fiber Reinforced Plastic Doors and Windows, Metal Doors and Windows,

System Doors and Windows; Smart Home: Smart Home, Smart Lock, Smart Switch, Intelligent Access Control System, etc.; Mechanical Equipment: Material Opening Machine, Edge Bonding Machine, Laminating Machine, Electronic Saw, Six-Side Drill and Other Board Household Production Equipment; Materials and Accessories: PVC Film, Edge Sealing Strip, Plate, Hardware Handle Tool, Paint, Door Hardware, etc.

Telephone: 0371-66300596, 66300598

**Fax:**0371-66300600 **E-mail:**doorfair@163.com

URL:www.door-fair.com

### Spring Building Materials Fair (First Session) 2021

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Henan Zhongyuan International Expo

Center Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Furniture and Woodworking Machinery

### Spring Building Materials Fair (Second Session) 2021

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/08

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Henan Zhongyuan International Expo

Center Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Furniture and Woodworking Machinery

### Spring 2021 (Zhengzhou) 37th Central Plains Advertising Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/08

City: Zhengzhou

#### I Henan

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Organizer:** Zhengzhou Tiantian Advertising Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:44000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advertising Photography Equipment

Telephone: 0371-65350051

Fax:0371-63227599

**E-mail:**ttad0371@163.com **URL:**www.Signshow-zz.com

### The 29th China Zhengzhou Custom Home Woodworking Machinery Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/07-2021/03/09

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Host: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou International Convention &

**Exhibition Centre** 

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:53000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Integral Household, Integral Wardrobe, Wall Cabinets, Wall Cabinets, Bathroom and Toilet Combination Cabinets, Modular Cloakroom, Rotat-

ing Clothes Hanger, etc. **Telephone:**13523558232

## The 39th Henan Zhengzhou Central Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021(Spring Edition)

**Duration:**2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City:Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:**Henan Chamber of Commerce For Medical Devices

**Organizer:** Zhengzhou Tarsus Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Diagnostic Equipment: Ultrasonic Diagnostic Equipment, X-Ray Imaging Diagnostic Equipment, ECG Monitoring Equipment, Scanning Equipment, Biochemical Testing Equipment, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Equipment, Functional Examination Equipment, Pathological Diagnosis Equipment, Endoscope Examination Equipment, Optical Equipment, Neurology, Orthopedics, ENT, Ophthalmology and Other Examination and Diagnosis Equipment; Treatment Equipment: Internal and Surgical Equipment, Radiotherapy Equipment, Nuclear Medicine Treatment Equipment, Laser Equipment, Physiotherapy Equipment, Cryogenic Treatment Equipment, Dialysis Treatment Equipment, First Aid Equipment, Anesthesia and Pain Relief Equipment and Ward Care Equipment; Auxiliary Equipment: Disinfection and Sterilization Equipment, Refrigeration Equipment, Oxygen Supply Equipment, Air Conditioning Equipment, Blood Bank Equipment, Monitoring System and Software, Analytical Instruments, Data Recording and Processing Equipment, Hospital Management System, Various Medical Vehicles,

Telephone: 0371-66619425

**Fax:**0371-66619419 **E-mail:**3521106497@ **URL:**http://www.zyylz.cn

### China Zhengzhou Scientific Instruments and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:**Henan Association for Instrumental Analysis, The Society for University Lab Affairs in Henan Province

**Organizer:**Zhengzhou Inger Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Biochemical Analysis: General Analytical Instruments, Life Science Instruments, Biological Monitoring Instruments, Electrochemical Instruments, Optical Instruments, Industry-Specific Instruments, Elemental Analyzers, Moisture Analyzer, etc.; Physical Testing and Measurement: Testing Instruments, Measuring Instruments, Electric Instruments, Material Testing Instruments, etc.; Reagents and Supporting Facilities: Chemical Glass Instruments, Biochemical Reagents, Separation, Extraction, Purification Equipment, Laboratory Dedicated Consumables, Standard Substances, etc.; Laboratory Solutions: Laboratory Furniture, Environmental Ventilation Equipment and Solutions, Clean Systems and Applications, Laboratory Building Design, etc.; Pre-Laboratory Treatment: Environmental Protection Testing, Food and Drug Administration, Port Inspection, Feed Inspection, Pharmaceutical Research, etc.

Telephone:0371-61655575 E-mail:ccse2020@126.com URL:http://www.kyshow.cn

#### Central China 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Organizer:**Zhengzhou Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector:Medical Health

**Area:**11000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Medicine and Health Care

#### The 20th Home China Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Huamo Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture Decoration

### Spring Beauty and Hairdressing Products Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/16-2021/03/18

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Zhengzhou BoChang Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Beauty Salon Supplies Telephone: 0371-66200988, 66203288

Fax:0371-66203288
URL:www.hnmr.com.cn

#### **CCEME 2021**

Duration:2021/03/16-2021/03/19

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Contro

bition Centre

**Host:**Henan Association for Science and Technology, Henan Mechanical Engineering Society, Henan Association of Automation, Henan Ederation of Industrial Economics, Zhengzhou Ruixiang Exhibition Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Hope Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Zhengzhou Ruixiang Exhibition Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Hope Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Tools, Laser Sheet Metal Equipment, Industrial Robots and Intelligent Equipment, Automation and Industrial Control Instruments, Power Transmission and Control Technology, Superhard Materials and Diamond Wire Cutting Products, Welding and Cutting Technology Equipment, 3D Ad-

#### Henan

ditive Manufacturing Technology, General Machinery, etc.

Telephone: 0371-66619428

Fax:0371-66619430

E-mail:jacob@hope-tarsus.com

URL:www.ccieme.com.cn

### Zhengzhou Aluminum Veneer and Aluminum Honeycomb Panel Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Host: Henan Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Henan Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents: New Decorative Panels: Aluminum Composite Panels, Aluminum Veneers, Aluminum Honeycomb Panels, Insulation Color Aluminum Coils, UV Decorative Panels, Paint-Free Panels, Leather Panels, Cloth Panels, PVC Decorative Panels, Ecological Light-Transmitting Resin Panels, Decoration Flooring, Polycarbonate Hollow Sheet, Acrylic Board, Artificial Stone Countertops, Shule Shed Board, Gypsum Board, Thermal Insulation Board, 3T Board, Sandwich Panel, Artificial Board, Plywood, Density Board, Particle Board, Fireproof Board, Decorative Wood Molding, PVC Line, Aluminum Line, etc.

Telephone: 0371-55081899, 13651983978

E-mail:807099646@qq.com

## CCEME & The 22nd Central Plains (Zhengzhou) International Machine tool and Metalworking Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Ruixiang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:19000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tool Mould

## Zhengzhou International Industrial Automation Technology and equipment and Robot Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Haobo Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:5000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Industrial Automation

### National Green Building Materials Smart Home Expo

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Shangxun Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Building Materials Furniture

**Telephone:**0371-55081899 **E-mail:**807099646@qq.com

### China (Zhengzhou) Green Lighting Intelligent Lighting Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Shangxun Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:9000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Lighting

**Telephone:**0371-55081899 **E-mail:**807099646@qq.com

China (Zhengzhou) International Cosmetics, High-End Beauty Salon Products and Health Exhibition2021, China (Zhengzhou) International Medical Plastic Surgery High-End Forum and Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/21-2021/03/23

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Meizhan Culture Communi-

cation Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Beauty Salons Telephone:18562577781 E-mail:2838074832@qq.com

URL:zt.5588.tv

### Pharmaceutical & Health Care Products Fair

Duration:2021/03/22-2021/03/24

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer:Inner Mongolia Hohhot Weilian Shengshi

Business Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Medical Health

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Medicine and Health Care

#### China Zhengzhou Digital Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Henan Youhui Culture Communication

Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

**Area:**17000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Technology

#### China (Zhengzhou) International Electric Power Safety & Emergency Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/27-2021/03/30

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Huayu Oriental International Exhibition

(Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector:Mechanical Industry
Contents:Electric Automation

## The 18th Zhongyuan Fertilizer (Agricultural Material) Product Trading and Information Exchange Conference

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Organizer:** Exhibition Service Branch of Zhengzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center Exhi-

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Products

### The 10th Zhengzhou Soft Furniture Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:** Henan Furniture Association, Henan Sichuan-Chongqing Chamber of Commerce Furniture Branch

Organizer: Henan Zhongzhan Dongli Exhibition Co.,

#### Henan

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Furniture Exhibition Area (Furniture): Civil Furniture, Soft Furniture, Hotel Custom Furniture, Leisure Furniture, etc.; Customized Exhibition Area: Integrated House Customized, Integrated Wardrobe, Bookcases, Cabinets, Wooden Doors, etc.; Machinery Exhibition Area: Woodworking Machinery, Soft Machinery, Painting and Drying Equipment, Cutting Tools, Machinery Accessories, etc.; Material Exhibition Area: Plate, Wood, Paint, Coatings, Adhesive, Detergents, Handle, Furniture Accessories, etc.

Telephone:0371-55612582

Fax:0371-66300600 E-mail:ciff-zz@163.com URL:www.ciff-zz.com

### The 10th Zhengzhou Furniture Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:**Henan Furniture Association, Henan Sichuan-Chongqing Chamber of Commerce Furniture

**Organizer:**Henan Zhongzhan Dongli Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents:Furniture Exhibition Area (Furniture): Civil Furniture, Soft Furniture, Hotel Custom Furniture, Leisure Furniture, etc.; Customized Exhibition Area: Integrated House Customized, Integrated Wardrobe, Bookcases, Cabinets, Wooden Doors, etc.; Machinery Exhibition Area: Woodworking Machinery, Soft Machinery, Painting and Drying Equipment, Cutting Tools, Machinery Accessories, etc.; Material Exhibition Area: Plates, Wood, Paint, Coatings, Adhesive, Detergents, Handle, Furniture Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**13323815977

### China Zhengzhou Whole House Custom Home Furnishing Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

Host: Henan Customized Home Working Committee

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Custom Exhibition Area: Integrated House Customization, Integrated Wardrobe, Bookcase, Cabinet, Wooden Door, etc.; Civil Furniture, Soft Furniture, Hotel Customized Furniture, Leisure Furniture, etc.; Machinery Exhibition Area: Woodworking Machinery, Soft Machinery, Painting and Drying Equipment, Cutting Tools, Machinery Accessories, etc.; Materials Exhibition Area: Plates, Wood, Paint, Coatings, Adhesives, Detergents, Handles, Furniture Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 0371-66300596/98

Fax:0371-66300600
E-mail:ciff-zz@163.com
URL:www.ciff-zz.com

### The 14th China Zhengzhou Baking Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/31-2021/04/02

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

Organizer:Zhengzhou Haiming Huibo Exhibition

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup> Contents:Baking

Planning Co., Ltd.

#### Pig Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/31-2021/04/02

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Zhengzhou Yibang Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries Area:4000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry

and Fisheries

#### **Animation Exhibition (April)**

Duration:2021/04/02-2021/04/03

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Zhengzhou Entertainment Network Tech-

nology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Area:**4000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Animation Products

#### **Petday China**

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Huizuo Exhibition Planning

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries Area:8000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pet Supplies

### Dahe International Auto Show (Spring) 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/09-2021/04/12

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Dahe Media Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Huizuo

Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:32000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

### Baby Elephant Maternal and Infant Products Sale Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Henan Baby Elephant Maternal and In-

fant Products Co., Ltd.

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:8500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Toys for Women and Children

### China Henan International Investment & Trade Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/17-2021/04/20

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Host:**The people's Government of Henan Province, Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, The Chinese People's Association for

Friendship with Foreign Countries

Organizer: Department of Commerce of Henan Province, Foreign Affairs Office of people's Government of Henan Province, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Henan Provincial Commission, Zhengzhou Municipal People's Government, Luoyang Municipal People's Government, Ministry of Commerce of the people's Republic of China, Investment Promotion Bureau

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Contents: Cloud Computing, Big Data, Artificial Intelligence Technology, 4G/5G Mobile Communication Technology, Smart City, 5G Industrial Machinery, Industrial Mechanical Boom, Industrial UAV Patrol Inspection, 16-Way High-Definition Video, Industrial

#### Henan

VR/AR, Tobacco Equipment-Roll, Pick-Up, Package Unit, Control and Detection System of Tobacco Equipment - Composite Filter Stick/New Cigarette Quality Testing System, Metallurgical Industry - Laser Measuring System, Automatic Ultrasonic Testing System, etc.

Telephone:0371-63576356 E-mail:d12jtqh@163.com URL:www.hnfair.gov.cn

### The 5th Hua Yu Oriental • China Zhengzhou International Funeral Culture Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/26-2021/04/28

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Host: Huayu Oriental International Exhibition Group,

Union des Foires Internationales

Organizer: Huayu Oriental International Exhibition

Group (Beijing)
Sector:Others
Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cremation Equipment: Cremation Machine, Cremation Furnace; Coffin: Environmental Paper Coffin, Honeycomb Paper Coffin, Sanitary Box; Cremains: Urn, Birthday Urn, Urn Protective Cover, Urn, Urn Holder; Anti-Corrosion Equipment: Body Preservative, Desiccating Agent, Embalming Fluid, Thiabendazole, Protective Fluid, Disinfectant Gloves, Disinfectant Machine, Anti-Corrosion Spray Fluid, Cremains Protection Pill; Tombstone: Stone, Tombstone, Chinese Tombstone, European Tombstone, European and American Tombstone, Korean Tombstone, Japanese Tombstone, Western Tombstone, Artistic Tombstone, Granite Tombstone, Marble Tombstone and Tombstone Carving Machine, Coffin Carving Machine, Urn Carving Machine, etc.

**Telephone:**13001021600

Fax:010-53561819

**E-mail**:2457439220@qq.com **URL**:http://www.hydfbyz.com

### The 27th Zhengzhou International sugar and wine fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/26-2021/04/28

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:**China Wine Business Association, Henan Alcoholic Drinks Association, Henan Sugar, Wine and Food Circulation Association, Henan Ruicheng Culture Media Group

**Organizer:**Zhengzhou Ruicheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:33000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food Categories: All Kinds of Leisure Food, Famous and Special New Products, Baked Food, Convenience Food, Meat Food, Health Care Food, etc.; Beverages: Tea Beverages, Fruit and Vegetable Beverages, Functional Beverages, Plant Beverages, Carbonated Beverages, Milk Beverages, Mineral Water, Solid Beverages, etc.; Cereals, Oils, Seasonings/Meal and Food Ingredients: Rice Noodles, Condiments, Edible Oil, Hot Pot Ingredients, Meat and Poultry Ingredients, Dry Goods, Aquatic Products, Frozen Food, Specialty Ingredients, etc.; Food Packaging and Equipment: Packaging Machinery and Materials, Processing Equipment, Safety Testing Equipment and Instruments; Spirits: All Kinds of Spirits, Wine, Spirits, Beer, Yellow Rice Wine, Fruit Wine, Health Care Wine, Wine Packaging, etc.

Telephone: 0371-66399838, 13140111458

E-mail:695250138@qq.com

**URL:**www.zztjh.org

### Henan Seed Information Exchange Fair & Product Exhibition (Summer) 2021

Duration:2021/05/01-2021/05/02

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Wan Ze Network Technolo-

gy Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries **Area:**12000 m²

Contents: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry

and Fisheries

#### **Animation Exhibition (May)**

**Duration:**2021/05/01-2021/05/02

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer:Xi'an Meng'an Culture Communication

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Area:**6000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Animation Products

## The 6th China (Zhengzhou) International Tea Industry Expo and Purple Clay Pottery, Chinaware, Tea Articles Exhibition

Duration:2021/05/08-2021/05/10

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Organizer:** Exhibition Service Branch of Zhengzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center Exhi-

bition

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup> Contents:Tea

#### The 12th Midwest IT products Fair

**Duration:**2021/05/08-2021/05/10

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Party A Party B Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:32000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: IT and Communication

### Zhengzhou International Franchise Chain Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/08-2021/05/10

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer:Beijing Xiximu International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Franchise

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese and Western Dinner, Chinese and Western Fast Food, Hot Pot, Specialty Catering, Fast Food, Drinks, Coffee, Bars, Leisure Drinks, Bread and Cake, Traditional Famous Foods, Fast Food Cakes and Other Food and Beverage Franchising Agents; Home Textiles, Bedding, Bathroom Supplies, Towels, Curtains, Embroidery, Bamboo Fibers, Decorative Fabrics, Blankets, Carpet Franchise Agents, etc.; Fashion Brand Men's, Women's, Children's Clothing Franchise Agents, Shirts, Sportswear, Casual Wear, Underwear, Maternity Clothes, Leather Goods, Shoes and Hats, Luggage, Scarf, Franchise Agent, etc.

Telephone:010-85785068
E-mail:1017900837@qq.com
URL:www.jmzhanhui.com

### Zhengzhou International Maternal and Baby Products Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer:Organizing Committee of Zhengzhou

Pregnancy and Baby Products Expo **Sector:**Maternal and Child Supplies

Contents: Maternal, Infant and Child Food and

#### III Henan

Health Care Products, Maternal and Child Products,

Toys, Educational AIDS and Souvenirs, etc.

Telephone:18620712559 E-mail:chenjin666@163.com

### Zhengzhou Toys, Strollers & Amusement Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Host:**Dahe Daily

Organizer: Dahe Media Co., Ltd., Henan zhimahua

Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Baby Carriages: Baby Strollers, Walkers, Children's Tricycles, Children's Bicycles, Scooters, Electric Baby Carriage, Car Safety Seats and Other Strollers and Related Products; Cribs: All Kinds of Cribs, Playbeds, Baby Chairs, Children's Chairs, Dining Chairs, Baby Safety Fences, Children's Room Supplies, Bedding, etc.; Children's Toys: Plush Toys, Plastic Toys, Paper Toys, Electronic Toys, Wooden Toys, Metal Toys, Leather Toys, Educational Toys, FRP Toys, Children's Cars and Other Toys, etc.

**Telephone:**18620712559 **E-mail:**chenjin666@163.com

### The Third Henan Educational Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:**Henan Educational Equipment Industry Association

**Organizer:** zhou Huizhuo Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd., Dahe Daily, Henan Guomao Teaching Instrument and Equipment Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Online Education Platform Operator, Online Education Technology Support Platform, Education Live Platform, Online Interactive Platform, Online Training System, Online Examination System, Online Education Community, Video Conference, Online Education Overall Solution Provider, E-Learning Teaching System, Cloud Recorded Equipment, Live Video Broadcasting Equipment, Digital Library, Learning Solutions, Professional Education Software, Voice Recognition System, Intelligent Voice Technology, MOOC, Microlecture, etc.

Telephone: 0371-65523770

### China (Zhengzhou) International Aluminum Industry Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/16-2021/05/18

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

**Host:**Henan Nonferrous Metals Industry Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Global North International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou zhongzhan Global Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Aluminium and Aluminium Alloy Raw Materials; Aluminium Processing Products, Including Strip Foil, Extruded Materials, Wire, Forgings, Castings and New Alloy Materials, etc.; Deep Processing Products: Aerospace, Rail Transit, Automobile Lightweight, Construction Template, Packaging, Electronics, Decoration, Home Appliances, Furniture, Urban Decoration, Structural Materials, Composite Materials, etc.; Aluminum Processing Equipment: Casting Equipment, Extrusion and Rolling Equipment, Finishing Equipment, Analysis and Testing Equipment, Heat Treatment Equipment, On-Line Treatment Equipment, Surface Treatment Equipment, Deep

Processing Equipment, Environmental Protection and Energy Saving Equipment, Recycled Aluminum Pretreatment and Processing Equipment, Aluminum Ash Treatment Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0371-55369005 **E-mail:**xingdong5188@126.com

**URL:**www.zzlgyz.com/

## The 17th China Zhengzhou Industrial Equipment Expo and Intelligent Manufacturing and Equipment Exhibition

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Haiminghuibo Exhibition

Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes **Contents:**Machine Tool Mould

The 8th China Zhengzhou International Logistics Exhibition/The 6th China Zhengzhou Cold Chain Logistics Exhibition/China Zhengzhou Logistics Transportation and Commercial Vehicle Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Haiminghuibo Exhibition

Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Transportation Logistics

The 17th China Zhengzhou International Industrial Equipment Expo & Hardware Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

Organizer:Zhengzhou Haiminghuibo Exhibition

Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:32000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tool Mould

### China (Henan) International HVAC Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/24-2021/05/26

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:** Professional Committee of Electric heating of China Building Materials Circulation Association, Beizhan Oriental Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beizhan Oriental (Beijing) International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Electric Heating, Boilers; Air Sources, Radiators, Wall Mounted Heaters; Water Heaters, Heat Exchangers; Solar Energy, Air Conditioners; Heating Cables, Electric Heating Films; Valves, Pumps, Boiler Burners,; Gas Meters, Gas Technical Equipment, Increase Pressure Pump; Gas Heating Stove, Gas Wall-Mounted Heater, Gas Boiler; Heat Meter, Temperature Control Valve, Thermostat, Heat Exchanger, Smart Water Meter; Indoor Ventilation System, Central Fresh Air System; Air Purification and Fresh Air Replacement, HVAC and New Energy; Thermal Insulation Materials, etc.

Telephone: 0991-6997686

Fax:0991-6997686

**E-mail:**2283021542@qq.com

URL:www.xjhce.com

China International Passenger Car Parts Fair & National Automobile vulnerable

#### Parts Purchasing Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Host:**China Federation of Industry and CommerceAuto (Motorbike) Parts Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**Zhengzhou Dongxin Exhibition, Zheng-

zhou Xiangguohe Exhibition

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Auto Parts: Engine System, Driving System, Chassis System, Transmission System, Braking System, Steering System, Electrical and Electronic System, Body and Interior Parts, Auto Parts Franchise, Franchising, etc.; Automobile Wearing Parts: Oil Filter, Gasoline Filter, Air Filter, Air Conditioner Filter, Brake Pad, Spark Plug, Timing Belt, Bearing, Wiper Blade, Horn, Bulb, Battery, Ball Tension Bar, Triangle Arm, Control Boom, Half Shaft, Shock Absorber, etc.; Automotive Electronics and Refits: Xenon Lights, Emergency Power Supply, Audio-Visual Navigation, Interior and Exterior Parts, Performance Modification, Grille, Bumper Guards, Baggage Holders, Tires, Intake, Exhaust, Turbocharging, Maintenance and Testing Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0371-55633000 E-mail:ciaaff@163.com URL:www.ciaaff.org

#### China (Zhengzhou) Clean Heating Ventilating, Air Conditioning and Building New Energy Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

**Host:**HVAC Professional Committee of Henan Province, Henan air conditioning and heat pump professional committee, Clean Heating Engineering Technology Research Center of Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of Henan province, Zhengzhou HVAC Energy Saving Society

**Organizer:**Beijing Hezhan Weiye International Exhibition Co., Ltd.,Zhengzhou Hezhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Thermal Refrigeration

Contents: Heat Pumps, Air-Conditioning Products and Supporting Facilities: Air Source Heat Pump Units/Hot Fans, Commercial Central (Heat Pump) Hot Water Units, Ground Source Heat Pumps, Air Conditioners, Water Source Heat Pumps/Air Conditioners, Ultra-Low Temperature Air Energy Heat Pump Units, Heat Pump Heaters, Solar Heat Pumps, Ground Source/Water Source Heat Pump System, Commercial Machine Home Central Air Conditioning System, Plumbing Blanket, Air Conditioning Terminal Equipment, Fan Coil, Pressurized Water Tank, Circulating Pump, Geothermal Energy, Waste Heat Recovery Machine Energy Saving and Emission Reduction Technology; Electric Heating Products and Supporting Facilities: Electric Heating Boiler/ Wall-Mounted Heater, Electromagnetic Induction Heater, Electrothermal Film/Plate/Device/Tube, Heating Cable, Radiator, Geothermal Floor, Modular Floor Heating, Carbon Fiber Heating, Graphene Heating, Heating Tile, Superconducting Radiator, Electric Heating Painting/Blanket, Infrared Radiant Heater, Floor Heating Pipes, Pipe Fittings, Water Collector (Distributor), Temperature Control Valve, Thermostat Accessory Products, etc.

Telephone:19949289571
E-mail:1910305223@qq.com
URL:www.zzntexpo.com/index.php

#### **Auto Cushion Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer:Inner Mongolia Hohhot Weilian Shengshi

Business Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

#### Modern Architecture and HVAC Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhongyuan International Expo Center **Organizer:**Zhengzhou HeZhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: HVAC Equipment

### The 9th Henan (Zhengzhou) International Exhibition of New Energy Vehicles 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Zeanda ExhibitionCo., Ltd., Beijing

Zeanda Exhibition Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:10500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

#### The 21st Home China Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Huamo Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:16000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture Decoration

## China (Zhengzhou) Prefabricated Building and Green Building Materials Technology Achievement Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Xiangyu Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Construction Machinery

#### Dahe International Jewelry Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/29-2021/05/31

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Dahe Media Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Huizuo

Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Jewelry

### The 14th Zhengzhou Baking Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/03-2021/06/05

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Host:** Haiming International Group

Organizer: Zhengzhou Haiming Huibo exhibition

planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Raw and Auxiliary Materials: Fillings, Fruit, Nuts, Preserved Fruit, Pork Floss, Canned Food, Edible Flowers, Jam, Fat, Butter, Flour, Pre-Mixed Powder, Frozen Dough, Starch, Chocolate Products, Eggs and Egg Products, Milk and Dairy Products, Fresh Fruits, Substitute Food Processing (OEM), Sweeteners, Modifier, Spices, Flavors, Pigments, Preservatives, Yeast, Nutrition Enhancers, Preservatives and Other Related Additives; Packaging Materials, Products: Cake Boxes, Moon Cake Box, Pastry Box,

#### I Henan

Knife and Fork Dish, Foil, Candle, Aluminum Foil, Decorations, Decorative Materials, Grease-Proof Paper, Handbags, Bread Bag, Insulation Bag, Mousse Cup, Ribbon, Tie Silk, Label, Packaging, Trademark Design Unit, Packaging Box Making Equipment, etc.; Machinery and Processing Equipment: Cake, Pastry, Bread, Cake, Leisure and Puffed Food, Moon Cake, Candy, Chocolate and Other Processing Equipment, Baking Utensils, Molds, Ovens, Stoves, Filling Pans, Sandwiches Pots, Egg Beaters, Quick-Frozen Tunnels, Prepared Food and Quick-Frozen Food Production Equipment, Cooking Production Lines, Pizza Equipment, Packaging Machinery, Testing Equipment, Printing Machine, Printer, etc.

**Telephone:**0371-86023703 **URL:**zzhbz.zzhaiming.com

#### Ouya · HOSEX 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Host:** Henan Cuisine Industry Association, Tourism Hotel Branch of Henan Tourism Hotel Association, OUYA Expo

**Organizer:**OUYA Expo, Professional Committee of suppliers of Henan Cuisine Industry Association, Procurement and Supply Committee of Henan Hotel Industry Chamber of Commerce

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Kitchen and Catering Equipment Supplies, Guest Room and Lobby Supplies, Hotel Linen and Textiles, Coffee Beverages and Alcohol, Cleaning Equipment and Supplies, Environmental Protection, Energy Saving and Emission Reduction New Products, Decorative Materials and Lamps; Smart Products and Security Equipment, Desktop Supplies, Washing Equipment and Supplies, Health Care and Fitness and Recreation, Swimming Pool, Bath and

SPA Supplies, Refrigeration Equipment and Frozen Food, Baking and Ice Cream, Hotel Furniture, etc.

Telephone: 0371-60272770, 60272780, 60272790

Fax:0371-6027 2750
E-mail:ouyainfo@126.com
URL:www.ouyahosex.com

### Ouya China Zhengzhou International Preschool Education Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City:Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention&Exhibi-

tion Centre

Organizer: OUYA Expo

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Educational Institutions: Nursery Care, Children's Programming, Characteristic Garden, Kindergartens Franchise, Franchising Early Education Centers, Training Guidance For Preschool Institutions, etc.; Teaching Materials: Comprehensive Teaching Materials In Five Fields, Single Subject Teaching Materials, English Teaching Materials, Picture Books, Sensory Teaching Aids, Montessori Teaching Aids, Music Equipment, Art Supplies, Multimedia Interactive Products, DIY Materials, Special Education Resources Classroom Preparation, etc.; Preschool Equipment: Outdoor Recreation Facilities, Furniture, Beds, Desks and Chairs Cabinets, School Buses, etc.; Children's Toys: Enlightenment Toys, Enlightenment Toys, Educational Toys, Desktop Toys, Learning Toys, Environmentally Friendly Toys, etc.; Preschool Education Supplies: Garden Clothes, School Bags, Stationery, Bedding, Tableware, Kitchen Supplies, Cleaning Supplies, Baby Supplies, etc.; Educational Software: Companion Robot, ARVR, Electronic Whiteboard, All-In-One Machine, Early Education Electronic Products, Management Software, Home Interactive Software, Pick-Up System, Multimedia Teaching, Tablet Computer, Animation

Products, Story Machine, Point-To-Read Products,

Online Teaching, etc.

Telephone:0371-60272780

Fax:0371-6027 2750 E-mail:ouyainfo@126.com URL:www.ouyakids.com

## The 12th China (Zhengzhou) International Fire Safety and Emergency Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/08-2021/06/10

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Weibo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Area:10500 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Public Safety

### Central China Quarrying Tailing and Construction Waste Disposal Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Infoman Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Area:**7000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Construction Machinery

## Central Plains International Automobile Exhibition & Central Plains International Automobile Culture Tourism Festival 2021

Duration: 2021/06/12 - 2021/06/15

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Rongde Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:27000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

## The 47th Zhengzhou International Beauty, hairdressing and Cosmetics Fair & Health Care Medicine Beauty Exhibition

Duration:2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Guangdong BoChang Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

**Area:**8000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Beauty Salon

#### **China Conference of Veterinary Medicine**

**Duration:**2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: China Veterinary Drug Association

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:21500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry

and Fisheries

### Zhengzhou International Auto Interior and Exterior Tuning Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/26-2021/06/28

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Host: Henan Lida Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Henan Lida Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Telephone**:0371-55965677

E-mail:1265650502@qq.com

#### Henan

URL:www.ciaaf.com.cn

### China International Auto Aftermarket Fair 2021

Duration:2021/06/26-2021/06/28

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Host: Henan Reed Hongda Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:40500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automotive Interior Decoration, Automotive Interior Processing Equipment / Materials / Accessories: Automobile Seat Cushion (Winter Cushion, Autumn Cushion, Summer Cushion), Automobile Handle Cover, Automobile Seat Cover, Automobile Mat (Wooden Foot Pads, Hand-Sewn Foot Pads, Latex Foot Pads, Silk Ring Foot Pads, Creasing Foot Pads), Automobile Carpet, Automobile Perfume/Fragrance, Automobile Ornaments, Automobile Armrest Box, Automobile Trunk Pads, etc.; Quilting Embroidery Machine, Cutting Machine, Laminating Machine, Embroidery Machines, Sewing Machines, Quilted Embroidery Coils, Leather, Logos, Packaging, Model Design Services, etc.; Automobile Beauty Maintenance: Automobile Wash Supplies, Automobile Wash Equipment, Automobile Care Products, Automobile Beauty Tools/Materials, Automobile Maintenance Tools/Materials, Automobile Terminal Stores Technical Service, Terminal Store Design, Terminal Store Franchise Chain, etc.

Telephone:0371-55965619 URL:www.ciaaf.com.cn

### Zhengzhou International Auto Beauty and Maintenance Fair 2021

Duration:2021/06/26-2021/06/28

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Host: Henan Lida Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Henan Lida Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Telephone:**0371-55965677 **E-mail:**1265650502@qq.com

URL:www.ciaaf.com

## China (Zhengzhou) Prefabricated Building and Green Building Technology Products Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07/09-2021/07/11

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

Host: Henan Architecture Science and Technology Association, Henan Construction Industry Association, Henan Real Estate Association, Assembled Building Industry Association of Henan, Henan Steel Construction Association

**Organizer:**Henan Xiangyu Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Henan Piont Management Consulting Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: National Prefabricated Building Demonstration City, Excellent Urban Achievement Display of Green Buildings, Industrial Park Construction Achievements and Investment Promotion; Prefabricated Building Design, Manufacturing Construction, Steel Structure System, Concrete Structure System, Modern Wood Structure System, etc.

Telephone: 0371-86118818

**Fax:**0371-86118808

**E-mail:** 382046491@qq.com **URL:**www.hnjzgyh.com

#### Animation Exhibition (July)

**Duration:**2021/07/10-2021/07/12

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer:Xi'an Meng'an Culture Communication

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Animation Products

#### The 5th China (Zhengzhou) Hot Pot Food Supplies and International Catering Supply Chain Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/07/15-2021/07/17

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Qiyang Dianke Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:22500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Drink, Tobacco and Wine

#### China (Zhengzhou) HIBL Education Expo

Duration:2021/07/16-2021/07/18

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Heyu Education Development Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:7000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Education, Training and Recruitment

#### **Antuan Family Expo (July)**

**Duration:**2021/07/17-2021/07/18

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Meida Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:17000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Furniture Decoration

#### The 12th China (Zhengzhou) Tricycle, Elec-

### tric Vehicle and New Energy Vehicle Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/24-2021/07/26

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Qingdao Jinao Sunshine Advertising Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

### The 12th Far East Union Snack Food Fair 2021

Duration:2021/07/29-2021/07/31

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Far East Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:22500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Drink, Tobacco and Wine

#### The 2nd China (Zhengzhou) Food Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/03-2021/08/05

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Provincial Bureau of Expo Affairs

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:33000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Drink, Tobacco and Wine

#### **EXPO LIFE PAPER 2021**

**Duration:**2021/08/03-2021/08/05

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

#### Henan

Organizer: Henan Funi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd

Sector: Daily Necessities

Area:17000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Packaging Paper Printing

#### **Animation Exhibition (August)**

Duration:2021/08/07-2021/08/08

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer:Xi'an Meng'an Culture Communication

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Animation Products

## The 14th China Frozen Food Industry Conference and Frozen Food Industry Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/08/08-2021/08/10

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Refrigeration Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Drink, Tobacco and Wine

# Autumn of 2021 (Zhengzhou) 39th Central Plains Advertising Exhibition & The 16th China (Zhengzhou) Printing and Packaging Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/13-2021/08/15

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Tiantian Advertising Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:33000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Packaging Paper Printing

#### The 22nd Home China Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/13-2021/08/15

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Huamo Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture Decoration

### The 28th China (Zhengzhou) International Sugar, Wine Food Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/18-2021/08/20

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Huamo Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:33000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Drink, Tobacco and Wine

### The 33rd Central Plains Animal Husbandry Fair

Duration:2021/08/23-2021/08/24

City: Zhengzhou

Venue:Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Organizer:** Zhengzhou Gehua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

**Area:**46000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry

and Fisheries

### The 6th (Zhengzhou) International Water Purification, Air Purification Fresh Air and

#### **Intelligent Industry Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/08/27-2021/08/29

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Fangyuan Exhibition Plan-

ning Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Water Technology and Treatment

Telephone: 0371-55636875

Fax:0371-68103785

**E-mail**:3292443038@qq.com **URL**:www.cwpe-expo.com

# The 6th Zhengzhou Sports and Outdoor Products Exhibition / Fitness Exhibition / Stadium Facilities Exhibition & Other Sports Industry Exhibitions 2021

Duration:2021/08/27-2021/08/29

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Golden Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Area:**6000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Sports Goods

## China Zhengzhou International High-End Integrated Home Furnishing and Sliding Door Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/27-2021/08/29

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Zhongzhan Power Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Furniture Woodworking Machinery

#### **CCBM 2021**

Duration:2021/08

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: OUYA Expo

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Contents: Maternal and Infant Products: Nursing Products, Wash Supplies, Feeding Products, Intelligent Electronic Products, Cleaning and Disinfection Products, Safety Products, etc.; Pregnant and Infant Food and Nutrition, Infants and Children: Milk Powder, Supplementary Food, Health Care and Nutrition, etc.; Maternal and Infant Service Institutions: Maternity Hospital, Prenatal and Postpartum Car, Baby Swimming, Massage, Early Education and Early Childhood Education, Franchise Organizations, etc.; Children's Wear, Baby Wear, Baby Shoes and Accessories: Children's Wear, Baby Wear, Baby Shoes, Baby Socks, Textiles, etc.; Toys, Teaching AIDS, Baby Toys, Children's Toys, Educational Supplies and Stationery, Souvenirs, etc.; Strollers, Baby Bed, Safety Auto Seat, Smart Home, etc.

**Telephone:**0371-60272770

Fax:0371-6027 2750

**E-mail**:zzyyt001@163.com **URL**:www.ouyaccbm.com

### Dahe International Auto Show (Autumn) 2021

Duration:2021/09/03-2021/09/06

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Dahe Media Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Huizuo

Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:32000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

### The 40th Central Plains Medical Devices Exhibition (Autumn 2021)

**Duration:**2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:16000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Medicine and Health Care

### China (Zhengzhou) Green Kitchen and Sanitary Appliances Exhibition (Autumn) 2021

Duration:2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Shangxun Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Building Materials Furniture

### China (Zhengzhou) Green Lighting Intelligent Lighting Exhibition (Autumn) 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Shangxun Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:17000 m<sup>2</sup>
Contents:Lighting

#### **Digital Economy Summit**

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: ZHENGZHOUSHIDASHUJUGUANLIJU

Sector:Other Industries

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Technology

China (Zhengzhou) International Cosmetics, High-End Beauty Salon Products and Health Exhibition2021, China (Zhengzhou) International Medical Plastic Surgery High-End Forum and Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/14-2021/09/16

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Meizhan Culture Communi-

cation Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Hairdressing & Beauty

#### **MPT EXPO 2021**

**Duration:**2021/09/26-2021/09/28

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Chinese Museum Association

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:65000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cultural Relic

#### **Animation Exhibition (October)**

Duration:2021/10/01-2021/10/02

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhongyuan International Expo Center

Organizer: Zhengzhou Entertainment Network Tech-

nology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:4000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Animation Products

#### **Zhengzhou National Commodity Fair 2021**

**Duration:**2021/10/15-2021/10/18

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou International Convention

and Exhibition Center Exhibition

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:55500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Comprehensive

## Talent Recruitment & Project Matchmaking Event of Innovation and Development, Henan, China

Duration:2021/10/22-2021/10/24

City:Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Department of Human Resources and

Social Security of Zhengzhou

Sector:Culture, Education & Art

Area:28000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Education, Training and Recruitment

### Henan (Zhengzhou) International Modern Agriculture Exposition 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/28-2021/10/30

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Dahe Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry

and Fisheries

#### DLSF 2021(Zhengzhou)

Duration:2021/10/28-2021/10/30

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

**Host:**Haiming International Exhibition Group, Henan

Leather Industry Association

**Organizer:**Qingdao Haiming International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Shoe Materials Exhibition Area: Shoe Materials, Shoe Molds, Shoe Lasts, Shoe Linings, Shoe Patterns, Supporting Materials, Semi-Finished Products, Rubber Products, Hardware Accessories and Auxiliary Materials, CAD/CAM Systems, etc.; Footwear, Medium and Thick Material Equipment Exhibition Area: Footwear Machinery, Medium and Thick Material Equipment, Injection Molding Equipment, Polyurethane Machinery, Leather Processing Equipment, Luggage and Leather Machinery, Laser Engraving, Cutting Equipment, Leather Chemical Additives, etc.; Leather, Synthetic Leather Exhibition Area: Leather and Synthetic Leather, PU Leather, PVC Artificial Leather, Garment Leather, Shoe Upper Leather, Sofa Leather, Luggage Leather, Leather Wool, etc.

Telephone:0532-85011486 URL:zzpgzx.hmfbh.com

# The 14th China Zhengzhou International Automobile Exhibition and New Energy and Intelligent Network Automobile Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/05-2021/11/09

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhibition Centre

**Organizer:**Zhengzhou Shangge Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Industry

**Henan Province Autumn Seed Information** Exchange and Product Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/11/11-2021/11/13

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Wanze Network Technology

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:22500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry

and Fisheries

The 6th Central Plains Economic Region (Zhengzhou) Environmental Protection Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/11/12-2021/11/14

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Host: Henan Environmental Protection Industry As-

sociation

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Telephone:13213166180, 13903835055

E-mail:382046491@gg.com

URL:www.xyzyhbz.com

The 23rd Home China Expo 2021

Duration: 2021/11/12-2021/11/14

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Huamo Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:17000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Furniture Decoration

Central Plains Economic Zone (Zhengzhou) **Environmental Protection Industry and Wa**ter Environment Governance Expo 2021

Duration:2021/11/12-2021/11/14

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Xiangyu Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Area:10500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Environmental Protection Water Treat-

ment

Zhengzhou International Textile and Garment Fabric Accessories Yarn, Sewing **Equipment, Leather Shoes Machine, Shoes** and Printing Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/11/18-2021/11/20

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Haiminghuibo Exhibition

Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Textile Industry

**CIPS 2021** 

**Duration:**2021/11/19-2021/11/21

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Zhengzhou Haiminghuibo Exhibition

Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries Area:8000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Pet Supplies

### AFBC & The 6th China Sugar, Wine and Food Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/12/06-2021/12/08

City: Zhengzhou

Venue: Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Hebei Huatang Yunshang Marketing

Communication Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Foods & Drinks

Area:44000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Drink, Tobacco and Wine

#### **Antuan Family Expo (December)**

Duration:2021/12/10-2021/12/12

City: Zhengzhou

**Venue:**Zhengzhou International Convention & Exhi-

bition Centre

Organizer: Henan Meida Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:17000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture Decoration

#### Luoyang

#### China Luoyang Industry Exposition 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Luoyang

Venue:Luoyang HUIZHAN ZHONGXIN

**Host:**Henan Mechanical Engineering Society, Henan Casting & Foreign Industry Association, Luoyang

society of Mechanical Engineering

Organizer: Zhengzhou Ruixiang Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

PinZhiES

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tools and Machine Tool Func-

tional Parts, Tools, and Accessories: CNC Machine Tools, Machining Centers, Lathes, Milling Machines, Boring Machines, Boring and Milling Machines, Drilling Machines, Grinders, Planers, Sawing Machines, Broaching Machines, Engraving Machines, Electric/ Linear Cutting Machines, Metal Cutting Machines, Gear Machining Machines, Special Machine Tools, etc.; Various Machine Tool Transmission and Control Technology, CNC System, Machine Tool Appliances, Tools, Cutting Tools, Clamps, Tooling, Measuring Instruments, Abrasive Tools, Metal Cutting Oil, Lubricating Oil, Machine Tool Accessories, etc.; All Kinds of Molds, Mold Materials, Mold Standard Parts, Mold Detection Equipment and Mold Processing Equipment; Laser Processing and Metal Forming: Laser Cutting Machine, Marking Machine, Welding Machine; Punching Machine, Metal Sheet Cutting Machine, CNC Punching Machine, Wets, Hydraulic Press, Steel Plate Shearer, Bending Machine, Veneer Reeling Machine, Pipe Bending Machine, Riveting Machine and Peripheral Equipment, etc.; Industrial Robots and Automation: Industrial Robots, Special Robots, Robot Functional Components and Key Components; Sensing Technology, Servo Stepper Motor, Frequency Converter, Servo Motion Control, Control System; Fluid Transmission, Mechanical Drive System, Air Compression Technology, Industrial Accessories; 3D Printing Technology and Services, Industrial Automation Information Technology and Software, etc.; Industrial Inspection and Measurement: Quality Inspection and Control Equipment, Physical Testing and Material Testing Machine, Machine Vision Testing Equipment; Fluid Control, Valves, Actuators, Flow Meters, Metering and Testing Equipment, Industrial Automation Instrumentation, Analytical / Optical / Scientific / Balance / Electronic Instruments, Systems and Solutions; Hardware and Electrical Machinery: Hardware Tools: Manual Tools, Electric Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Automotive Tools, Hydraulic Tools, Measuring Tools, Lifting Tools, Blade Tools,

### Heilongjiang

Drill Bits, etc. Mechanical and Electrical Equipment: Motor, Air Compressor, Cleaning Machine, Compressor, Spraying Equipment, High-Frequency Induction Heating Equipment, Logistics Storage Equipment, Grinder, Bench Drill, Instruments, etc.

**Telephone**:0379-64386498 **E-mail**:luoyangexpo@163.com **URL**:www.luoyangexpo.com

### Heilongjiang

#### Harbin

#### **Harbin Cold Zone Expo 2021**

Duration:2021-1-5-2021/01/07

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Host: Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: CCPIT Harbin Sub-council Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Winter Clothing and Sports Equipment

Telephone: 0451-86772319, 86772328

**E-mail:**hrbhzb@163.com **URL:**www.ccpithrb.org

### The 3rd Harbin Famous and High-Quality New Year Goods Fair

Duration:2021-1-29-2021/02/07

City:Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:** Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Consumer Goods

Telephone: 0451-82405781

URL:www.ytblh.com

### The 28th Harbin Advertising and Printing Exhibition

Duration:2021-3-2-201-3-4

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:** Harbin Shenzhouhang Conference Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Harbin Shenzhouhang Conference Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advertising Four New, Printing Equipment

### The 3rd Northeast Asia International Furniture Fair

**Duration:**2021/03

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:** China Furniture Association, Shanghai Liangchen Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Zhongxuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Home and Building Materials

#### The 15th Harbin Spring Car Exhibition

Duration:2021/03

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

Host: Harbin Zhongxuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Zhongxuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Area:**50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobiles, Accessories

## The 21st China Harbin International Building Energy Saving & Green Building Materials Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/02-2021/04/04

City:Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host: Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Heilongjiang Province Academy of Cold Area Building Research, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Harbin Sub-council, Harbin Housing and Urban-Rural Development Bureau, Harbin Environmental Protection Bureau, Harbin Municipal Administration of Market Supervision, Harbin City Administration Bureau, Harbin CITIC Weive Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Building Insulation Exhibition Area, Wall New Material Exhibition Area, Waterproof Material Exhibition Area, Building Energy Saving Exhibition Area, Concrete Exhibition Area, Mortar Exhibition Area, etc.

**Telephone:**0451-82288803

Fax:0451-85993836 E-mail:zxwyzl@163.com URL:www.chbes.com

#### **CHHE 2021**

Duration:2021/04/02-2021/04/04

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host: Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Heilongjiang Urban Heating Association, Heilongjiang Urban Water Association, Gas Branch of Heilongjiang Urban Construction Management Association, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Harbin Sub-council, Bureau of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of Harbin, Harbin Ecological Environment Bureau, Harbin Water Affairs Bureau, Harbin CITIC Weiye Exhibition Co. Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**HVAC Product Technical Equipment, HVAC Control System, Comfortable Home System, Building Water Supply and Drainage, etc.

**Telephone**:13613647391 **Fax:**0451-85993836

E-mail:1415328770@qq.com

URL:www.cnhhe.cn

#### **CHBDE 2021**

Duration:2021/04/02-2021/04/04

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Bureau of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of Harbin, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Harbin Sub-council, Harbin Environmental Protection Bureau, Harbin Municipal Administration of Market Supervision, Harbin City Administration Bureau, Harbin CITIC Weiye Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Interior Decoration Materials, Doors and Windows, Coated Aluminum, Decorative Glass, Architectural Decoration Hardware, Overall Home, Intelligent Building Electrical and Electrical, etc.

**Telephone:**0451-82388693

Fax:0451-85993836 E-mail:zxwyzl@163.com URL:www.chbde.com

The 21st China Harbin International Water Treatment and Water Supply and Drainage Equipment Exhibition

#### Heilongjiang

Duration:2021/04/02-2020/04/04

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host: Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Heilongjiang Urban Water Association, Bureau of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of Harbin, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Harbin Sub-council, Harbin Environmental Protection Bureau, Harbin Water Affairs Bureau, Harbin City Administration Bureau, Harbin Municipal Administration of Market Supervision, Harbin CITIC Weiye Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Water Supply and Drainage, Terminal Water Purification Technology and Equipment, Industrial Sewage Treatment, Membranes and Membrane Modules, Air Purification Technology and Equipment, Environmental Protection Technology and Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0451-82388901

Fax:0451-82388903

**E-mail:**1415328770@qq.com

URL:www.chwape.com

### The 25th China Harbin International Building Decoration & Materials Expo

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Harbin Xuya

**Host:**Harbin Xuyang Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Harbin Xuyang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Home Decoration, Building Materials

Telephone: 0451-82273868, 82273869

Fax:0451-82273868

### The 27th China (Northeast) International Animal Husbandry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/22

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Dairy Association of Harbin

Organizer: Harbin Jinmu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Livestock and Poultry Breeding, Livestock

Products Processing, etc. **Telephone:**0451-82291294

Fax:0451-82291294

E-mail:dbxmyzwh@163.com

URL:www.dbxmy.com

### China (Harbin) Domestic Paper Products Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/26-2021/04/28

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host: Henan Funi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Household Paper: Toilet Paper, Facial Tissue Paper, Handkerchief Paper, Napkins, Kitchen Paper, Toilet Paper, Cushions Paper, Disposable Paper Cups, etc.; Maternity and Child Care and Elderly Care Products: Adult Diapers/Piece, Adult Huggies, Mild Incontinence Supplies, Nursing Pad, Wet Wipes, Soft Towel, Wet Toilet Paper, Paper Underpants, Compressed Towel, Masks, Sanitary Napkins, Sanitary Pads, Towels, Maternal Breast Pads, Penetration Dual-Purpose Towels, Tampons, Baby Diapers/Piece, Baby Huggies, Urine Pad Towel, Disposable Medical and Health Supplies, etc.

**Telephone:**0371-55270660 **E-mail:**shzexpo@163.com

URL:www.shzexpo.com

#### **Harbin Spring Real Estate Expo**

**Duration:**2021/04

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Province Real Estate Associa-

tion, Harbin Real Estate Association,

Organizer: Harbin Fenghuo Tianwen Culture Media

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Folk Residence

#### Harbin International Furniture and Woodworking Machinery Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/04

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**Harbin Furniture Industry Association

Organizer: Harbin Desai Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture, Woodworking Machinery

# China (Harbin) International Chain (Franchise) and Entrepreneurship Project Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Harbin Youhug Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Youhug Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Sector:Franchise Area:20000 m² Contents:Franchise

### The 21st China Harbin International Ecocity Construction Expo

**Duration:**2021/04

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Harbin Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:**Harbin Zhongxin Hongye Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Hardware, Building Materials

#### **CHIME 2021**

Duration: 2021/05/19-2021/05/21

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Provincial People's Government,

Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Harbin Zhongxin Hongye Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: High-End Equipment Manufacturing, Ro-

bots, 3D Printing, etc.

Telephone:13836127525

**E-mail:**13836127525@139.com

URL:www.chhwf.cn

### Northeast (Harbin) Environmental Sanitation Expo

**Duration:**2021/05

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**Heilongjiang-Jilin-Liaoning Environmental Sanitation Industry Alliance, Heilongjiang Associa-

tion of Urban Building Management

### Heilongjiang

Organizer: Shandong Kesheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Sanitation Products and Equipment

The 13th China (Harbin) International Spring Tea Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/05

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Bei-

jing) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Branch of Yatai Oriental Conven-

tion and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tea, Peripheral Products

The 39th Harbin Asia Pacific Beauty Salon Cosmetics

Duration:2021/05/19-2021/05/21

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Cosmetic Chamber of Com-

merce

Organizer: Harbin Ice City International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Beauty Products, Cosmetics

**Telephone**:0451-53679638

**Fax:**0451-53679618 **URL:**www.hrbmbh.com

The 31st China (Harbin) International Economic and Trade Fair

Duration:2021-6-15-2021/06/19

City:Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Provincial People's Government,

Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: International Expo Development and Pro-

motion Center of Heilongjiang Province

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:86000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Comprehensive Economic and Trade Ne-

gotiations

Telephone: 0451-82340100

Fax:0451-82345874

E-mail:chn@gjcjzx.org.cn

URL:www.chtf.org.cn

The 10th China (Harbin) Food and Drinks Fair

**Duration:**2021/06

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Alcohol Circulation Association

Organizer: Harbin Pacific Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Area:**10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Drinks, Candy and Other Food

The 2nd Harbin Marathon Sporting Products Fair

**Duration:**2021/06

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Provincial Sports Bureau, Harbin

Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Harbin Fenghuo Tianwen Culture Media

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Area:**12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Sports Products

### China International Silk Expo & National Characteristic Food Fair

**Duration:**2021/06

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:** Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Harbin Branch of Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Silk Clothing, Food, etc.

### Northeast Asia (Harbin) Pet Products Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/07

City:Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

Host: Shenyang Kesheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shenyang Kesheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Pet Supplies

# The 3rd China State Farm Food Fair & Beidahuang Intelligent Kitchen Business Fair

**Duration:**2021/07

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:**China Hotel Association, Beidahuang Group Co.,Ltd., China State Farms,China State Farms Production and Logistics Association

**Organizer:**Beidahuang Cultural and Creative Industry Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Organic Food, Ingredients

#### China Harbin Music Messe 2021

**Duration:**2021/07

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:** Harbin Bureau of Culture, Broadcasting, Television, Press and Publication, Harbin Performing Arts Film and Television Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Harbin Ice City International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Musical Instrument

### Harbin HAVC Refrigeration and Comfortable Home Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021-7-10-2021/07/12

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:**China Building Materials Circulation Association

**Organizer:**North Exhibition Oriental (Beijing) International Convention and Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Area:**12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Refrigeration Equipment, HVAC Equipment

**Telephone:**0991-6997686

Fax:0991-6997686

**E-mail**:1573904491@qq.com **URL**:www.hrbnuantong.com

### The 2nd China (Harbin) Children's Industry Expo

### Heilongjiang

Duration:2021/07

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Bei-

jing) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Branch of Yatai Oriental Conven-

tion and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Children's Products

### The 3rd Harbin Exhibition Hall of Arts and Crafts

**Duration:**2021/08

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:**Harbin Ice City International Exhibition Co.,

Organizer: Harbin Ice City International Exhibition

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Co., Ltd.

Contents: Arts and Crafts

### The 15th Heilongjiang International Cultural Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/08

City:Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:**Propaganda Department of Heilongjiang Provincial Party Committee

**Organizer:**Harbin Ice City International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Cultural Products

### The 24th Harbin International Automobile Industry Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/08

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**China Association of Automobile Manufactures, Harbin Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:** Harbin Great Wall International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobiles, Accessories

### The 12th Harbin International Furniture Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/08

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Furniture Association

**Organizer:** Harbin Great Wall International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture, Home Furnishings

#### The 3rd World Conference on Trade in TCM Services

**Duration:**2021/08

City: Harbin

**Venue:**Harbin International Exhibition Center & City Stadium

**Host:**China Medical Pharmaceutical Material Association

Organizer: Harbin Shengwei culture media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Patent Medicine, Chinese Herbal

Medicine

#### **CHINA FOOD 2021**

**Duration:**2021/09

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: China Hotel Association, Harbin Municipal

People's Government

Organizer:Catering Business Division of China

Hotel Association, etc.;Harbin Municipal Bureau of

Commerce, CCPIT Harbin Sub-council

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food Products, Food Culture

### The 6th China International New Material Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/09

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

**Host:**Ministry of Industry and Information Technology, Heilongiang Provincial People's Government,

**Organizer:**Heilongjiang Provincial Department of

Industry and Information Technology

Sector:Other Industries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Technology, New Materials

### The 3rd Heilongjiang International Health Industry Expo

Duration:2021/09

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**Heilongjiang Health and Health Committee

Organizer: Harbin Youchang Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Medical Treatment, Health Care, Health

### China (Harbin) Brand Clothing, Cashmere and Fur Expo (Autumn and Winter)

**Duration:**2021/09

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Bei-

jing) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Branch of Yatai Oriental Conven-

tion and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Winter Brand Clothing, Cashmere, Leather

Fur

#### The 14th Harbin Autumn Tea Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/09

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Yatai Oriental Convention and Exhibition (Bei-

jing) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Branch of Yatai Oriental Conven-

tion and Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tea, Peripheral Products

# The 9th Heilongjiang Green Food Expo & The 4th China Heilongjiang International Rice Festival

**Duration:**2021/10

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Provincial People's Government,

Harbin Municipal People's Government

Organizer: International Expo Development and Pro-

### Heilongjiang

motion Center of Heilongjiang Province

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:68000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Rice, Green Organic Food

**DENREXPO 2021** 

**Duration:**2021/10

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Harbin Oral Medical Association

Organizer: Harbin Youchang Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Oral Medical Equipment

Heilongjiang Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo

**Duration:**2021/10

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Provincial Administration of Tra-

ditional Chinese Medicine

Organizer: Harbin Youchang Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Area:**25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Patent Medicine, Chinese Herbal

Medicine

The 2nd Harbin Public Security products Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/10

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Heilongjiang Province Security Products In-

dustry Association

Organizer: Harbin Pacific Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Security Technology and Products

The 2nd Harbin Property Management Facilities Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/10

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Harbin Property Management Association

Organizer: Harbin Pacific Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Property Management Facilities

Harbin Home Furniture and Decoration Expo

**Duration:**2021/10

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host: Harbin Garlic Science and Technology CO.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin Garlic Science and Technology

CO., Ltd.

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture, Building Materials

The 27th Harbin Seed Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021-11-4-2021/11/06

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:** Shanghai Minghai Marketing Planning Center

Organizer: Shanghai Minghai Marketing Planning

Center

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Seeds, Agricultural Materials

**Telephone:**0451-87115060

Fax:0451-87115065

E-mail:seed0451@163.com

URL:www.zyblh.com

### The 2nd Harbin "Singles Day" Home Furniture and Decoration Expo

**Duration:**2021/11

City:Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**Harbin CHNWAY Technology Development

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin CHNWAY Technology Develop-

ment Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Home Furnishings, Home Decoration,

**Building Materials** 

#### The 12th Auto Show Harbin (Autumn)

**Duration:**2021/11

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**Harbin CHNWAY Technology Development

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Harbin CHNWAY Technology Develop-

ment Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobiles, Accessories

# Heilongjiang Agricultural Materials Expo & Northeast Modern Agricultural Innovation and Development Expo

**Duration:**2021/11

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**Heilongjiang Broadcast TV Station, Heilongjiang Council for the Promotion of Constructing New

Socialist Rural Area

Organizer: Heilongjiang Jishiyu Culture Communi-

cation Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Materials, Agricultural Sci-

ence and Technology

# The 36th Heilongjiang Plant Protection Information Exchange & Pesticide and Sprayer Facilities Fair

**Duration:**2021/12

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

Host:Xiamen Phenix Originality Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Xiamen Phenix Originality Exhibition Ser-

vice Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Seeds, Fertilizers, Pesticides

### The 6th Harbin Electric Automobile and New Energy Automobile Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/12

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:** Harbin Association of Electric Automobile Cir-

culation Industry

Organizer: Harbin Great Wall International Exhibi-

#### ■ | Hubei

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Energy Automobile

### Harbin International Hospitality, Catering & Food Drink Expo

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Harbin

Venue: Harbin International Exhibition Center & City

Stadium

**Host:**China Hotel Association

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Area:**23000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Hotel, Catering

#### Hubei

#### Wuhan

#### **Wuhan Animation & Game Expo**

Duration:2021/01/01-2021/01/03

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition

Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wuhan Howee Co., Ltd

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Contents:**Games and Platforms, Applications and Media, Game Equipment, Live Broadcast Equipment,

etc.

Telephone:027-84611828 URL:www.ani-expo.com

#### **Home China Expo**

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Home Decoration, Furniture, Building Ma-

terials, etc.

Telephone: 4006188555 URL: wh.51jiabo.cn

# The 13th Wuhan International Green Building Materials and Decorative Materials Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/16-2021/03/18

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Organizer:**Professional Working Committee of Construction Engineering Technology and Green Development of Hubei Provincial Association for the Advancement of Science and Technology, Wuhan Fengxiangbiao Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Wuhan Yingqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Area:**35000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Green Building Materials Technologies and Products, Applicable Technologies for Green Real Estate, Intelligent Technologies and Products for Green Buildings, Low-Carbon Communities, Energy-Saving and Green Buildings in Public Buildings, Low-Carbon Ecological and Environmental Protection Technologies and Products, Building Energy-Saving Technologies and Products, etc.

**Telephone:**027-82859339

Fax:027-82439316

E-mail:wh@vaneexpo.com URL:www.was-expo.com

### Wuhan International Beauty Expo 2021 (Summer Edition)

**Duration:**2021/03/16-2021/03/18

City:Wuhan

**Venue:**Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shandong Beauty Expo Global Culture Communication Co., Ltd., Beijing Beauty Expo Global Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Wuhan Global Beauty Expo Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Contents: Daily Cosmetics Product Line and Wechat Business Exhibition Area: Daily Beauty Cosmetics, Skin Care Products, Color Makeup, Nail & Ciliary, Perfume, Oral Care, Personal Care Products, Wechat Business E-Commerce, OEM/ODM and Other Daily Cosmetics; Medical and Aesthetic Plastic Surgery: Medical and Aesthetic Plastic Surgery Institutions (Projects, Technologies, Products), Various Skin Rejuvenation, Beauty, Breast Enhancement, Slimming, Hair Removal and Scar Removal Cosmetic Equipment and Related Product Technology; Traditional Chinese Medicine Exhibition Area: Various Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Care and Beauty Products and Technologies, Moxibustion and Acupuncture, Oral Health Care Products, Beauty Food, etc.

**Telephone**:18616066636 **E-mail**:97661586@qq.com **URL**:whmbh.b58b.com

### China (Wuhan) Wedding Expo 2021 (Spring Edition)

Duration:2021/03/20-2021/03/21

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

Organizer: Organizing Committee of China (Wuhan)

Wedding Expo 2021 (Spring Edition)

Sector:Other Industries

**Contents:** Wedding Room, Wedding Car, Travel, Wedding Celebration, Wedding Photography, Wedding Dress, Wedding Ring Jewelry, Wedding Supplies, etc.

Telephone:4000365520 Fax:010-82731123 URL:www.wed027.net

### The 19th China (Wuhan) International Furniture Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/20-2021/03/21

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

Host: Wuhan Kunlun Wanbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:** Home Decoration, Home Furnishing, Building Materials, Sanitary Ware, Ceramics, Floors, Cabinets, Electrical Appliances, etc.

Telephone:027-84878188 URL:www.whjbh.com

#### **WAME 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/21-2021/03/23

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:**Sino-British Joint Venture Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Company, Wuhan Yingqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Sino-British Joint Venture Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Company, Wuhan Yingqi Exhibition Co., Ltd

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Digital Graphic and Printing Packaging Exhibition Area: Printer Series, Copier Series, Digital Imaging System, Printing Equipment Consumables and Ink, Printing Packaging Materials and Equipment, etc.; Sign System and Equipment Material Exhibition Area: Sign, Sign Products, Three-Sided and Multi-Sided, Digital Sign, 3D Stereoscopic Products, Light Boxes, Neon Lights, Luminous Products, Reflective Materials, Acrylic Sheets, PVC Foamed Boards, Aluminum Plastic Boards, Adhesive Products, etc.; Display Area: LED Display Series, LED/LCD TV, LED Light Source Series, LED Accessories, LED Application Program, Lighting Engineering, etc.

Telephone:13141121230 E-mail:kane@hope-tarsus.com URL:www.whadexpo.com

#### The 37th Hubei (Wuhan) International Ad-

#### vanced Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/25-2021/03/27

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

**Organizer:**Foreign Exchange Promotion Center of China Council for the Promotion of International

Trade,Hubei Sub-Council **Sector:**Medical Health

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Diagnostic Equipment: Ultrasonic Diagnostic Equipment, X-Ray Image Diagnostic Equipment, ECG and EEG Monitoring Equipment, Image Processing Systems, Scanning Equipment, Biochemical Testing Equipment, Functional Inspection Equipment, Pathological Diagnosis Equipment, Endoscopy Equipment, Monitors, Optical Instruments and Neurology, Orthopedics, ENT, Ophthalmology, Orthopedics and Other Examination and Diagnosis Equipment: Treatment Equipment: Internal Surgery Equipment, Radiotherapy, Nuclear Medicine Treatment Equipment, Dialysis Treatment, Radio Frequency Treatment, Cryotherapy Equipment, Laser Equipment, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Equipment, First Aid Equipment, Anesthesia and Analgesia Equipment, Operating Room Equipment, Shadowless Lamps, Operating Benches, High-Frequency Electric Tools, etc., Dialysis Treatment Equipment, First Aid Equipment, Anesthesia and Analgesia Equipment and Ward Care Equipment, etc.; Auxiliary Equipment: Sterilization Equipment, Refrigeration Equipment, Oxygen Supply Equipment, Blood Bank Equipment, etc., Decoction Equipment; Ward Care Equipment and Appliances, Medical Vehicles, Medical Beds, Cabinets, Surgical Chairs, etc.

**Telephone:**18702714317 **E-mail:**397618693@qq.com

### The 9th China Ingredient E-commerce Festival 2021 (CIEF)

**Duration:**2021/03/28-2021/03/30

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:**Wuhan Shihedao Network Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Retail Industry: Supermarkets, Convenience Stores, Specialty Stores, Food, Nutrition Products, Tea, Clothing, Books, Audio-Visual Products, Gifts and Accessories, Household Products, Cosmetics and Other Catering Industries: Chinese Dinner, Chinese Fast Food, Hot Pot, Western Fast Food, Coffee Shops, Leisure Drinks; Service Industry: Education and Training, Laundry Washing and Dyein, Chain Hotel, Home Decoration, Car Repair, Housing Agency, Beauty and Body; Service Providers: Consulting Agencies, Real Estate Developers, Facilities, Business Design, IT Services, Internet of Things, Other Services, etc.

**Telephone:**18321336919 **E-mail:**3532009663@qq.com

# The 7th Wuhan Fire Protection Products and Emergency Rescue Equipment Expo & New Era Fire Protection BBS 2021

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/03/31

City:Wuhan

**Venue:**Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: Hubei Fire Protection Association

Organizer: Hubei Wanze Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Contents: Fire Fighting Artificial Intelligence Technology; Intelligent Fire Protection Technology: Urban Fire Alarm Linkage System, Internet of Things, Intelligent Fire Cloud Platform, Fire Information, Location Service, Fire Cloud Safety Service Platform, GIS Technology, Information Transmission, Mobile Measurement Technology, Intelligent Fire Supervision Platform, Etc.; Fire Detection and Alarm

System: Fire Detection Alarm, Controller, Leakage Fire Alarm, Emergency, Fire Power Supply and Other Products; Automatic Fire Extinguishing Equipment: Automatic Sprinkler System, Gas Fire Extinguishing, Aerosol Fire Extinguishing System, Dry Powder Fire Extinguishing System and Other Technologies and Products; Fire-Fighting Equipment: Fire-Fighting Vehicles, Personal Protective Equipment, Emergency and Rescue Equipment, Respirators, Fire-Fighting Guns, Slow-Down Equipment and Other Products

Telephone: 13545153836, 027-50701383

Fax:027-50702682 URL:www.hubeixf.com

#### Wuhan Security Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/03/31

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

Host: Hubei Security Technology & Protection Industry Association

Organizer: Beijing Four Star Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Hubei Wanze Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Epidemic Prevention System, Video Monitoring, Access Control System, Alarm System, Patrol Inspection, Building and Community Security, Safety Protection Equipment, Human Biometrics, Internet of Things Technology Application, Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, LED Display, Data Storage, Information Security Protection, Communication Transmission, Video Conference Professional Audio-Visual Equipment, Intelligent Lock, Intelligent Traffic Safety, etc.; Smart Hospital, Intelligent Transportation, Intelligent Security, Smart Community, Smart Home, Smart Campus, Smart Life, Artificial Intelligence, Consumer Security, etc.

Telephone:13301327515 E-mail:whabh@foxmail.com URL:www.hubeiaf.com

#### China International Seed Trade Show 2021

Duration:2021/04/12-2021/04/14

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition

Organizer: Wuhan Tianhong Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Vegetable Seed Exhibition Area, Packaging Machinery and Testing Equipment Exhibition

Area, Plant Protection Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone: 027-52237529, 52237530

Fax:027-52237369, 87396171 E-mail:fair@whseed.com URL:www.whseed.com

#### China (Wuhan) International Musical Instrument Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/14-2021/04/17

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

Host: Wuhan Yilong Tengda Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

Shenzhen Yilongwang Information Co., Ltd. Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:17000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Piano and Keyboard Instruments, Electroacoustic Instruments, Percussion Instruments, Brass Instruments, Woodwind Instruments, Stringed Instruments, Ethnic Instruments, Harmonica and Accordion and Other Wind Instruments, Instrument Accessories and Processing Machinery, Music and Books, Music Related Computer Hardware and Software, Music Related Services, Media, etc.

**Telephone:**027-84225565 E-mail:88952269@gg.com URL:www.wuhanzhan.com.cn

### The 4th Wuhan International Toy Industry Expo 2021 (TIE 2021)

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:** Asia Preschool Enterprises Union, Asia-Pacific Toy Enterprises Union, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wuhan Howee Co., Ltd

Sector: Gifts & Toys Area: 50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Puzzles: Action and Skill Games, 3D Puzzles, Designer Toys, Dominoes, Glass Marbles, Children's Handmade Toys, Leisure and Collectibles, Simulation Toys, Marble Machines, Clay/Mud, Puzzles, Children's Knitting Toys, Children's Drawing Toys, Toy Stamps, Candy Toys, Capsule Toys, Toy Tools, Travel Games, Wire Drawing Games, Rubik's Cube, Spinmepuzzles; Magic: Magic/Joke Toys; Models and Dolls: Toy Helicopter/Aircraft, Animal Models, Toy Trains/Railroads, Toy Figures/Decorations, Collection Dolls, Metal Toys, Mechanical Toy Trains, Toy Racing Suits, Reptile Models, Toy Boats, Model Toys, Wooden Toy Trains, Model Cars, Model Trains, Buildings Models, Animation Models and Accessories, Models and Accessories, Models and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:027-84611828 URL:www.zgtie.com

# The 1st China International Occupational Safety & Emergency Industry (Wuhan) Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/23-2021/04/25

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Organizer:** Hubei Jiuzhou Health Exhibition Co., Ltd., Wuhan New City International Expo Center Management Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Fire-Fighting Equipment: Fire Trucks,

Fire-Fighting Robots, Aircraft, Motorcycles, Tanks; Fire-Fighting Communication Command System; Fire Detection and Inspection, Warning, Life-Saving, Demolition, Leakage Stoppage, Transmission, Washing and Elimination Equipment; Fire Inspection and Fire Investigation Equipment; Explosive Ordnance Disposal Equipment; Personal Equipment For Firefighters: Fire Pump, Fire Gun, Fire Monitors; Personal Protective Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, Breathing Apparatus, Slow-Down Equipment and Other Products; Fire Fighting Equipment: Various Fire Extinguishers, and Fire Extinguishing Filling, Maintenance Equipment; Fire Hydrant System, Dismantling Tools, Fire Hose, Hose Cleaning, Drying, Lashing, Repairing Equipment, Fire Warning Signs and Other Products; Fire Coil, Hydrant, Pump Adapter and Other Fire Water Supply Equipment, Fire Water Supply, Water Spray, Fine Mist, Foam, Automatic Fire Extinguishing Equipment: Automatic Sprinkler System, Gas Fire Extinguishing, Aerosol Fire Extinguishing System, Dry Powder Fire Extinguishing System and Other Technologies, Fixed Gun, etc.

Telephone:15871682850 E-mail:2096602083@qq.com URL:www.ghexpo.com.cn

### The 4th Wuhan International Education Industy Expo (PEE 2021)

Duration:2021/04/30-2021/05/02

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:** Asia Preschool Enterprises Union, Asia-Pacific Toy Enterprises Union, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wuhan Howee Co., Ltd Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Contents:** Preschool Education Intelligent Products: Electronic Whiteboards, Touch All-In-Ones, Multimedia Interactive Courses, Projectors, Preschool Inter-

active Cloud Platforms, Home Education, Children's Education APP Software and Safety Management Software, Kindergarten Shuttle System and Kindergarten Monitoring Facilities, Tablet Computers, Children's Intelligent Educational Robot, Somatosensory Interactive Products, 3D Interactive Educational Products, AR/VR Children's Educational Products, Children's Interactive Amusement Products and Solutions, Children's Smart Wearable Products and Children's Safety Intelligence Products, Children's Programming Education, Children's STEAM Education Products and Courses, DIY Products, Electronic Building Blocks, Etc.; Early Childhood Education Franchise Categories: Early Childhood Education Institutions, Early Childhood Education Centers, Parent-Child Centers, Early Childhood Education Research and Development Institutions, Early Childhood Education Franchise Chains, Early Childhood Education Consulting Agencies, International Children's English Training Institutions, Animation and Brand Authorization Agencies, etc.

Telephone:027-84611828 URL:www.zgpee.com

### The 7th Wuhan International Game and Amusement Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/30-2021/05/02

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:** Asia Preschool Enterprises Union, Asia-Pacific Toy Enterprises Union, CADA, Asia-Pacific Federation of Cinemas and Theater, Asian Association of Entertainment Owners, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wuhan Howee Co., Ltd

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Children's Playground Equipment: Children's Playground Franchise and Brand Authorization, Children's Playground Equipment, Expansion Of

Naughty Castles, Water Slide, Water Village Water House, Water Drama, Artificial Waves, Water Development, Children's Educational Toys, etc.; Children's Video Game Entertainment, Electronic Game: Entertainment Simulator, Party Machine; VR Amusement Equipment; Self-Service Vending Machines; Video Game Products and Accessories, Various Entertainment Machines, Puzzles and Entertainment Facilities and Equipment; Intelligent Products of Children's Park: Children's Education APP and Safety Management Software; Children's Intelligent Education Robot, Motion-Sensing Interactive Products, 3D Interactive Education Products, AR/VR Children's Education Products, Children's Interactive Amusement Products and Solutions, Children's Intelligent Wearable Products and Children's Safety Intelligent Products, Children's Programming Education, Children's STEAM Education Products and Courses, DIY Products, Electronic Building Blocks, etc.; Children's Park Project Investment, Consulting, Operation and Management Agencies, etc.

**Telephone:**027-84611828

**Fax:**027-84611829 **URL:**www.whgaf.com

### The 9th China (Wuhan) Bakery Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/10-2021/05/12

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:** China Bakery and Sweet Products Industry Association, Wuhan International Expo Center Operation Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Best Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd., Wuhan Xiongtao Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Baked Goods: Those Engaged In Food, Cakes (Moon Cakes), Bread, Cakes, Biscuits and Food OEM; Baking Raw Materials: Fruit Pellets, Nuts, Dried Fruits, Canned Fruits, Fresh Flowers,

#### Hubei

Chocolate Decoration, Fillings, Special Grease, Fresh Cream, Special Dairy Products, Special Flour, Pre-Mixed Powder, Frozen Dough, Starch, Potato Products, etc.; Food Additives: Improver, Preservative, Yeast, Spices Flavor, Color, Sweetener, Etc.; Equipment and Supplies: Moon Cake Production Line, Biscuit Production Equipment, Cold Food Production Equipment, Pasta Production Equipment, Chocolate Molding Machine, Mold Production Equipment, Packaging Machinery, Baking Utensils, Food Filling Wowpot, Sandwich Pot, Oven, Oven, Kitchen Equipment Supplies, Western Supporting Materials For Restaurants and Cafes; Baking Packaging and Decoration Products: Paper Packaging Products, Metal Packaging Products, Other Packaging Products; Pork Floss, Chocolate Products, Candy, Candles, Simulated Food Models, etc.

Telephone:15110010805 URL:www.whbkzlhexpo.com

# China Wuhan Spring Tea Expo Fair and Purple Sand, Ceramic, Tea Arts and Crafts Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/14-2021/05/17

City: Wuhan

**Venue:**Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Wuhan Zhongxing Hengyuan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Wuhan Zhongxing Hengyuan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents:Six Types Of Tea: Green Tea, Black Tea, Dark Tea (Yunnan Pu'er Tea, Hunan Dark Tea, Hubei Green Brick Tea, Sichuan Brick Tea, Guangxi Liubao Tea, Shaanxi Fu Brick Tea, Anhui Dark Tea, Etc.), Green Tea (Oolong Tea), White Tea, Yellow Tea; Reprocessed Teas: Flower (Grass) Tea, Pressed Tea, Extracted Tea, Concentrated Tea, Fruit Tea, Health Care Tea, Tea Food, Tea Beverages, Etc.; Tea Uten-

sils, Tea Packaging, Water For Making Tea, etc.

**Telephone**:027-65602982

Fax:027-65603179

E-mail:teaexpo@qq.com

URL:www.hzteaexpo.com

### The 19th Central China International Auto Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/24

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center (Hanyang)

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

# The 7th China Wuhan International E-Business and Internet Plus Industry Exposition 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Wuhan Municipal People's Government, Department of Commerce of Hubei Province

Organizer: Wuhan Municipal Bureau of Commerce

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Contents: Demonstrate Internet Technology, Artificial Intelligence Technology, Big Data Technology, Internet Of Things Technology, Cloud Computing Technology, Digital Technology, Virtual Reality Technology, Intelligent Hardware Technology, Network Marketing Promotion, Smart Home, Smart Car, Driverless Technology, 5G and Ultra-High-Speed Wireless LAN, Application Software, ERP/CRM Management System, Wearable Electronic Equipment Networking Products and Overall Solutions, Intelligent Products and Overall Solutions, E-Sports, Computers and Related Equipment, Quality and Safety Certification Services, etc.

Telephone: 027-87828568, 87820868

E-mail:2541694338@qq.com

URL:www.whiebe.com

### China (Wuhan) International Pet Industry Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/17-2021/09/19

City:Wuhan

**Venue:**Guangzhou International Sourcing Center **Host:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition

Group Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Mingyi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Organizing Committee of CPF

Organizer:Guangzhou Mingyi Exhibition Service

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Contents:Pet Food, Pet Supplies, Pet Medical Care,

Live Pets, etc. **Telephone:**027-84686176

E-mail:demo@qq.com URL:www.chinapetfair.com

### The 22nd Wuhan International Automobile Expo 2021

Duration:2021/10/21-2021/10/24

City:Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**China Machinery Industry Federation, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade,

Automobile industry sub-council **Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

Contents: All Kinds of Finished Vehicles, Auto Parts,

After-Sales Related Products, etc.

Telephone: 021-2055 7146

Fax:021-2055 7100

E-mail: whms12@163.com
URL:www.wh-motorshow.com

#### China Wuhan International Auto Parts Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/17-2021/11/19

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

Host: Hubei Machinery Industry Federation, Hubei Mold Industry Association, China Auto Parts Industry Association, Hubei Laser Industry Association, Wuhan Automobile Industry Circulation Association, Wuhan Automobile Industry Association, Wuhan Economic Development Zone (Hannan District) Automobile and Auto Parts Industry Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**Beijing Asia Pacific Reese International Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Civil Vehicles, Passenger (Cargo) Vehicles, Engineering Vehicles, Passenger Vehicles, Commercial Vehicles, Minivans and Special Vehicles and Other Complete Vehicles, Engine Systems, Chassis Systems, Braking Systems, Driving Systems, Steering Systems, Hydraulic Systems, Body and Accessories, Automotive Glass, Bearings, Electronic and Electrical Systems, Exhaust Systems, Automotive Air Conditioning and Cooling Systems, Tires, Automotive Manufacturing Related Technical Equipment, Automotive Patented Technology, Speed, Drive, Transmission, Shaft, Steering, Brakes, Suspension, Power Supply, Ignition, Starting, Signal Lighting, Instrumentation and Auxiliary Electrical Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 010-52338149, 18518323880

**E-mail**:fc\_988@126.com **URL**:www.aawexpo.com

### The 2nd Wuhan International Children, Baby Maternity Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/30-2021/05/02

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:** Asia Preschool Enterprises Union, Asia-Pacific Toy Enterprises Union, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wuhan Howee Co., Ltd Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Contents: Maternal and Infant Products: Infant Feeding Products, Cleaning and Disinfection Products, Washing and Care Products, Baby-Care Appliances, Safety Products, Travel Products, Infant and Child Gifts, Baby Wipes, Infant Diapers, Huggies, Bottle Pacifiers, Sanitary and Nursing Products, Electronic Supplies, Safety Supplies, Mother's Supplies, etc.; Baby Supplies: Baby Food and Health Food, Milk Powder, Supplementary Food, Health Care and Nutrition Products, Organic Food, Organic Health Care and Nutrition Products, etc.; Baby Strollers: Stroller Furniture, Infants Children's Furniture, Bedding and Accessories, Baby Tables and Chairs, Baby Walkers, Cradles, Baby Car Seats, Tricycles, Bicycles, etc.; Baby Clothing: Pregnant and Baby Underwear, Shoes and Clothing, Accessories, Home Textiles, etc.; Baby Entertainment: Toys, Amusement Facilities, Photography, Souvenir Making, etc.; Infant and Child Education: Teaching AIDS, Books, Electronic Products and Early Education, Early Childhood Education and Other Service Institutions

**Telephone:**027-84611828 **URL:**www.bmefair.com

# The 2nd China (Wuhan) International Artificial Intelligence + New Retail Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09

City:Wuhan

**Venue:**Wuhan International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Hubei Electronic Commerce Industry Association, Hubei Artificial Intelligence Society

**Organizer:** Wuhan Zhongzhi Chuangpin Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Wuhan Kaixin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

**Contents:**Intelligent Unmanned Retail Brand Exhibition Area, Intelligent Self-Service Equipment Exhibition Area, Intelligent Retail Technology and Product

Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone:027-51669128
E-mail:zhangkaiexpo@163.com
URL:www.kaixinexpo.com

### The 22nd Wuhan International Automobile Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/10/21-2021/10/26

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:** China Machinery Industry Federation, China Council of the Promotion of International Trade, Automotive Sub Council,

Organizer: CCPIT Wuhan Sub-Council, Wuhan New City International Expo Center Management Co., Ltd., Global Rongchuang Travel Group Co., Ltd., Hannover Milano Fairs Shanghai Ltd., Hubei Machinery Industry Federation

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:140000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobiles and Parts

Telephone:027-85733284 E-mail:825149621@qq.com URL:www.wh-motorshow.com

### The 4th China Culture and Entertainment Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Wuhan

Venue: Wuhan International Expo Center

**Host:**China Culture & Entertainment Industry Association

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd., Wuhan Howee Co., Ltd

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Contents: Club /KTV Bar/Disco Planning and Decoration Design, KTV Lighting and Sound, Entertainment Visual Interpretation, Professional Equipment, Indoor and Outdoor Decoration and Furnishings, Entertainment Space Design, Matching Supplies,

etc.; Marketing Management Software, Intelligent Control System For Lighting, Sound and Broadcast Video, Intelligent Self-Service Song Request Selling Equipment, System, Intelligent Control and Processing Equipment for Field Effect, Night Game Equipment, etc.; Fireproof /Soundproof /Noise-Proof / Sound-Absorbing Materials, Sofas, Tea Tables, Wine Cabinets, Bar Chairs, Air Conditioning and Air Treatment Equipment, Facade Decoration and Lighting, etc.; Food and Beverage, Toy, Dart Machine, Laser Entertainment System, Foreign Wine, Red Wine, Beer and Other Beverage and Food, etc.; Theater Playback Equipment, Ticket Checking Equipment, Multi-Dimensional Glasses, Mobile Cinema, etc.

Telephone:027-84611828 URL:www.cnccee.com

#### Optics Valley of China International Optoelectronic Exposition and Forum 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Wuhan

Venue: China Optics Valley Convention & Exhibition

Center

Host:Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, National Intellectual Property Administration of the People's Republic of China, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Hubei Provincial People's Government, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade

Organizer: The Ministry of Science and Technology the Torch High Technology Industry Development Center, Wuhan Municipal People's Government, Office of the Commission for Integrated Military and Civilian, Department of Economy and Information Technology of Hubei Province, Science and Technology Department of Hubei Province, Hubei Intellectual Property Bureau, Hubei Communications Administration, Wuhan Branch, Chinese Academy of

Sciences, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Hubei Sub-Council, Donghu New & High Technology Development Zone of Wuhan

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Contents: Lasers and Intelligent Manufacturing: Lasers and Components, Laser Production and Processing Equipment, Optoelectronic Equipment and Supporting Equipment, Lidar, Optoelectronic Medical Treatment, Automation and Robotics; Optics and Precision Optics: Optical Testing and Design, Precision Optics and Optical Mechanics, Optical Components, Optical Manufacturing, Infrared Optics, Machine Vision; Optical Communication and 5G Technology: Various Information Light Sources, Optical Amplifiers, Optical Information Processing Units, Optical Intelligent Networking Equipment and Solutions, Sensors, Processors, Controllers, Quantum Communication Technology, Intelligent Terminal Equipment and Smart Life, Smart City, etc.

**Telephone:**027-65524712

E-mail:ovcexpo@ovcexpo.com.cn

URL:www.ovcexpo.com.cn

#### Hunan

### Changsha

### **DPES Sign Expo China 2021 - Changsha**

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/08

City: Changsha

**Venue:**Changsha International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guangzhou Xuanhua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou DPES United Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

**Contents:** Digital Printing Equipment: Indoor and Outdoor Digital Printing Equipment, Photo Equipment, UV Flatbed Printer, Digital Textile Printing Machine, Thermal Transfer Equipment, Digital Imaging Technology Output Equipment, Banner

#### II Hunan

Machine, Cold Laminator, Splicing Machine, Laminating Machine, Printing Related Consumables and Accessories; Digital Engraving Equipment: Cnc Engraving Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, Laser Cutting Machine, Plasma Cutting Machine, Bending Machine, Laser Welding Machine, Carving Machine, Slotting Machine, Polishing Machine, Engraving Tool and Related Accessories, etc.; Signs, Light Boxes, Display Equipment: Signs, Signs, Light Boxes, Aluminum Profiles, Display Equipment, Led Lighting Signs, Decorative Materials, Digital Signs, Advertising Paint, Sign Light Box Glue, Single- Column Anti-Aircraft Guns, Three-Sided Flips, etc.

Telephone: 020-38200584, 34044506

**Fax:**020-38023815 **E-mail:**sales@dpes.cn

URL:www.chinasignexpo.com

#### **Changsha Wedding Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/08

City:Changsha

**Venue:** Changsha International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Changsha Century Xiaoxiang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

Contents: Wedding Banquet Hotel, Wedding Photography, Wedding Company, Diamond Ring, Wedding Dress, Home Improvement and Building Materials, Wedding Car Service, Wedding Supplies, Wedding Candy, etc.

Telephone:0731-85792528 URL:www.cshbh.com

### 2021 Hunan Spring Beauty Cosmetics 39th(Changsha)Expo

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/03/31

City: Changsha

Venue: Hunan Provincial Museum

Host: Cosmetics Business Industry Association

of Hunan Province, Changsha Artists Association Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Hunan Beauty Magazines

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Professional production Line Beauty: Beauty Salon Skin Care Products, Cosmetics, Tattoo Products, Aromatherapy Essential Oils, Beauty and Health care Products, Life Care Products, etc.; Beauty and Plastic Surgery: Medical Plastic Surgery Hospitals, Beauty Spa Clubs, Beauty Chain Institutions, etc.; Beauty Equipment: Beauty Slimming Equipment, Equipment, Laser Beauty Equipment, SPA Equipment, Electronic Slimming Equipment, Photon Skin Rejuvenation Equipment, Ultrasound Device, Slimming Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 13170483733

URL:zt.5588.tv

#### Hunan Changsha Haotian Advertising Four New and Media Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Changsha

**Venue:**Changsha Red Star International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Hunan Provincial Sign Industry Association, Hunan Illuminating Engineering Society, Changsha Haotian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Changsha Haotian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Indoor and Outdoor Digital Painting Photo Equipment and Accessories, Various Types of Inkjet Printing Inks, Laser Engraving, Acrylic Sheet,

Printer Series, etc.

Telephone:0731-84455909 E-mail:cshotian@126.com URL:www.cshthz.com

### Hunan LED Outdoor Lighting Technology Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Changsha

Venue: Changsha Red Star International Convention

and Exhibition Center

Host: Hunan Illuminating Engineering Society

Organizer: Changsha Haotian Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Contents: Indoor and Outdoor Digital Inkiet Photo Equipment and Accessories, UV Flat Printing Equipment and Consumables, Digital Textile Printing Machine, Heat Transfer Printing Machine, Digital Image Technology Output Equipment, Banner Machine, Cold Laminating Machine, Heat Laminating Machine, Splicing Machine, Laminating Machine, etc.; All Kinds of Inkjet Photo Ink, Ink, Inkjet Cloth, Photo Cloth, Canopy Cloth, Grid Cloth, Single Permeable Film, Cold Film, Body Stickers, Stickers, Adhesive, Reflective Materials, Photo Paper and Other Digital Printing Consumables; Laser Engraving, Cutting, Welding Machine, CNC Engraving Machine, Cutting Tools and Related Accessories, etc.; Plasma Cutting Machine, Bending Machine, Carving Machine, Slotting Machine, Polishing Machine, Blister Machine, Mini Character/Light Characters Equipment, Sign/ Card Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0731-84455909 E-mail:381654435@qq.com URL:www.cshtgg.com

The 21st China Hunan Intelligent Security Products and Police Equipment Expo & The 1st Hunan (Changsha) Network and Information Security Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City:Changsha

**Venue:**Hunan International Conference & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Hunan Security Technology Association **Organizer:**Hunan LANDESD.COM Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Contents:Intelligent Security Exhibition Area: Video Surveillance, Anti-Theft Alarm Equipment, Access Control Card, Entrance and Exit Control, Building Intercom, Smart Home, Intelligent Parking Equipment, Broadcast Conference System, Integrated Wiring System, Data Transmission Equipment, Security Accessories, etc.; Police Equipment, Anti-Terrorism Equipment Exhibition Area: Law Enforcement Equipment, Protective Equipment, Warning Lights, Security Inspection and EOD, Technical Reconnaissance Equipment, Communication Equipment, Anti-Terrorism Equipment, Police Traffic Equipment, Unmanned Aerial Vehicles, etc.; Fire and Emergency Rescue Exhibition Area: Intelligent Fire Fighting Equipment, Search and Rescue Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, Emergency Command Equipment, Disaster Prevention and Mitigation Equipment, Personal Protective Equipment, Safety Production Early Warning System, Safety Testing Instruments and Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0731-85218559 URL:www.hnafxh.com

#### The 89th China Automobile Parts Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Changsha

**Venue:**Changsha International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** China Machinery Industry Federation, China Machinery International Cooperation Co., Ltd., China Automotive Industry Parts Sales Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** China Automotive Industry Parts Sales Co., Ltd., CMC Lianhua (Beijing) Technology Development Co., Ltd., CMEC International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Engine, Chassis and Body, Automotive

#### II Hunan

Electrical Appliances, Oil Products, Maintenance Supplies, Automotive Supplies, Auto Maintenance Equipment and Tools, Materials and General Parts, etc.

Telephone:010-88130731, 88127419, 88134205

Fax:010-88127418, 88116923 E-mail:capf@qipeihui.com URL:www.qipeihui.com

#### CWMEE (Changsha) 2021

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/23

City: Changsha

Venue: Hunan International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host:UK China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**UK China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Ex-

hibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Ultrasonic Diagnostic Equipment, X-Ray Imaging Diagnostic Equipment, ECG Monitoring Equipment, Scanning Equipment, Biochemical Testing Equipment, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Equipment, Functional Inspection Equipment, Pathological Diagnostic Equipment, Endoscopy Equipment, Optical Instruments and Neurological, Orthopedics, Ent, Ophthalmology, Orthopedics and Other Inspection and Diagnosis Equipment

Telephone:0731-82865666

Fax:0731-82836036

E-mail:andy@hope-tarsus.com

URL:www.cwmee.com

### Central China International Preschool Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04

City: Changsha

Venue: Hunan International Conference & Exhibition

Center

Host: Preschool Education Committee of China Dig-

ital Education Alliance, Beijing Zhongzhan Huabo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Hunan Huibo Culture and Education Development Co., Ltd., China Digital Education Alliance Investment (Beijing) Technology Co., Ltd., Zhangjia-jie Tongtian Education Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Franchise

**Contents:**All Kinds of Building Block Toys, Jigsaw Puzzles, Intellectual Assembling Toys, Desktop Toys, Teaching Toys, Enlightenment Toys, Wooden Dolls, Learning Toys, etc.

**Telephone:**4008857393

**Fax:**010-5885-7392

**E-mail:**2766975987@qq.com **URL:**www.idmeexpo.com

#### **CCEME 2021**

**Duration:**2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City: Changsha

**Venue:**Changsha International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Hunan Mold Association, Hunan Welding Association, Hunan Foundry Industry Association, Hunan Instrument Industry Association, Hunan Electroplating Industry Association, UK China Joint Venture Tarsus Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Changsha Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine Tools: Metal Processing Centers, Milling Machines, Ordinary Lathes and Automatic Lathes, Boring Machines, Sawing Machines, Slotting Machines, Broaching and Planing Machines, Tooth-Making Machine Tools, Modular Machine Tools and Components, Machining Centers and Parallel Machine Tools, Drilling and Tapping Wire Machine Tools, Tool Grinding Machines, Honing, Grinding, Polishing and Super

Finishing Machines; Metal Forming Machine Tools: Sheet Metal Cutting Machines and Machining Centers, Sheet Materials, Pipes, Sheets, Profile Shears and Spinning Machines, Sheet Bending Machines, Bars, Tube Bending Machines, Straightening Machines, Wire Forming Machines, Punches, Stamping Machines, Nibbling Contouring Machines, Various Presses; Special Processing Machines: Edm Processing Equipment, Edm Wire Equipment, Electric Chemical Processing Equipment, Flame Cutting Equipment, Plasma Cutting Equipment, Water Jet Cutting Equipment, Rapid Prototyping Manufacturing Equipment, Marking and Engraving Machines, Surface Treatment and Coating Equipment, Vacuum Molding Machines, etc.

Telephone:0731-82865666 E-mail:andy@hope-tarsus.com

URL:www.cceme.com

# The 13th Hunan Tea Culture Festival & Purple Clay, Calligraphy and Painting, Mahogany, Root Carving, Ceramics, Tea Set Handicraft Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/07-2021/05/10

City:Changsha

Venue: Changsha Red Star International Convention

and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Changsha Renchuang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Tea Products: White Tea, Green Tea, Black Tea, Dark Tea, Yellow Tea, Oolong Tea, Various Organic Teas, etc.; Tea Utensils Products: Tea Maker, Teapot, Purple Clay, Ceramics and Other Main Tea Sets, Tea Trays, Tea Towels, Teaspoons, Disinfection Cabinets, etc.; Auxiliary Supplies, As Well As Bamboo and Wood, Glass Jars, Metal and Other Accessory Tea Utensils and Tea Water Products; Tea Packaging Products: Wooden Paper Boxes, Bamboo and Wood Paper Bags, Plastic Paper Cups, Metal Cans, Raw Materials, Accessories, Design

and Printing, etc.; Regenerated Tea and Derivatives: Mainly Display Herbal Tea, Antihypertensive Tea, Mingmu Tea, Extracted Tea, Concentrated Tea, Fruit Tea, Health Care Tea, Instant Tea, Teabag and Other Regenerated Tea Products, Deep-Processed Tea Products, Tea Beverages, Tea Food, Tea Cosmetics and Other Tea Derivatives; Tea Furniture Products: Classical Tea Furniture, Rosewood Root Carvings, Study Utensils, Paintings and Calligraphy, etc.

Telephone:0731-89703006

**Fax:**0731-89703006 **URL:**www.rchzgs.com.cn

#### China CICEE 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/19-2021/05/22

City:Changsha

Venue: Changsha International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

Host: China Machinery Industry Federation, Chinese Society of Construction Machinery, Industry and Information Department of Hunan Province, Department of Commerce of Hunan Province, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council, Changsha Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Changsha Convention and Exhibition Office, Industry and Information Department of Changsha, Changsha Economic Development Zone Management Committee, Changsha High-tech Zone Management Committee, Changsha Construction Machinery Industry Association, Hunan Power City International Exhibition Co., Ltd

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:300000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Changsha International Construction Machinery Exhibition 2021 Will Comprehensively Display the Upstream and Downstream New Products, New Technologies, New Materials and New Schemes in the Whole Industry Chain of Construction Machinery, and Spare No Effort To Build the

#### II Hunan

Platform for Value Exchange. the Exhibition Hall Will Set Up 17 Areas of Concrete Machinery, Crane Machinery, Construction Machinery, Earth Moving Machinery, Shoveling Machinery, Pavement Machinery, Marine Machinery, Special Engineering Vehicles and Tunnel Engineering Machinery, Piling Machinery, Logistics Machinery, Aerial Work Vehicles, Mining Machinery, Underground Engineering Equipment, Municipal Engineering Equipment, Engineering Machinery Accessories, Financial Services, etc.

Telephone:0731-84773339 E-mail:liujike@hnccpit.org

URL:chinacicee.com

### The 21st Central-China (Changsha) Food & drinks Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Changsha

Venue: Changsha International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

Host:Hunan Food Industry Federation, Renchuang

**Exhibition Group** 

Organizer: Changsha Meijian Culture Communica-

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Comprehensive Spirit Exhibition Area; Wine and Spirits Exhibition Area; Food Intelligent Manufacturing Equipment Area; Beverage and Dairy Products Exhibition Area; Snack Food Exhibition

Area; Beer Exhibition Area
Telephone:4006191965
Fax:0731-89703006
URL:www.rctjh.com

### China (Changsha) International General Aviation Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07/16-2021/07/18

City:Changsha

Venue: Changsha International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

Host:China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council, Developmentand Reform Commission of Hunan Province, Industry and Information Department of Hunan Province, Hunan Airport Management Group, Changsha Municipal People's Government, Zhuzhou Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:**Hunan Qihang ideal International Cultural Exchange Co., Ltd., China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council International Exchange Center, Hunan General Aviation Development Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Navigable Manufacturing Hall, Navigable Application Hall, Navigable Experience Museum, Navigable Science Popularization Museum, etc.

**Telephone:** 0731-0586 **E-mail:**429853661@gq.com

### The 8th China (Changsha) Daily Use Articles Trade Fair 2021

Duration:2021/09/17-2021/09/19

City: Changsha

**Venue:**Changsha Red Star International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Changsha Qianyan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Appliances

Contents:Stainless Steel Food\Kitchenware: Forks, Spoons, Chopsticks, Bowls, Dish, Plates, Insulated Lunch Boxes, Fresh-Keeping Bowls, Pots, Bottles, Planes, Peelers, Steamers, Kitchen Shelves, Barbecue Stoves; Plastic Products: Storage Boxes, Stools, Chairs, Brushes, Hangers, Buckets, Cups, Washbasins, Sealed Can, Garbage Cans, Vacuum Compression Bags, Flower Pots, Sprayers, Soap Boxes, Clothes Forks; Cleaning Supplies: Sponge Mop, Good Magic Mop, Tablet Mop, Broom and Dustpan Set, Trash Can, Gloves, Scouring Pad, Cleaning Ball, Sponge Wipe, Glass Wipe, Chenille, Toilet Mat/

Brush, etc.

Telephone: 0731-83291996

Fax:0731-89675821

E-mail:hanhui888@vip.163.com

URL:www.frontiershow.cn

### China International Food & Catering Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/24-2021/09/26

City: Changsha

Venue: Hunan International Conference & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce, People's Government

of Hunan Province

Organizer: Shanghai Qihui Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cereals and Oils, Meat, Aquatic Products, Fruits and Vegetables, Wine, Tea, Dairy Products, Tea and Wine Sets, Imported Foods, Snack Foods, Specialty Foods, Time-Honored Foods, Catering, Restaurants, Hotels, Condiments, Ingredients, Food Materials, Food Equipment Supplies, Technology, Machinery, Packaging, Coffee, Baking, Corporate Service Agencies, etc.

Telephone: 021-26134309

### China Hunan International Green Industry Development Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/22-2021/10/24

City: Changsha

Venue: Hunan International Conference & Exhibition

Center(Mango Center)

Host: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council, Development and Reform Commission of Hunan Province, Industry and Information Department of Hunan Province, Hunan Provincial Department of Ecology and Environment, Changsha Municipal People's Government, China National Resources Recycling Association,

China Association of Circular Economy, China Resources Recycling Association

**Organizer:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council International Exchange Center, Hunan Zongheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Environmental Protection Industry Exhibition Area, Green Manufacturing Exhibition Area, Circular Economy Exhibition Area, Clean Energy Exhibition Area and Other Four Exhibition Areas Display Technologies and Equipment Such As Water, Air, Soil Pollution Prevention and Treatment and Repair, Solid Waste Treatment and Disposal, Industry, Agricultural Circular Economy, Resource Recycling and Remanufacturing, Waste Resource Utilization, Wind Power, Hydropower, Solar Power Generation, etc.

**Telephone:**0731-84773316 **E-mail:**1017281098@qq.com

### The 23rd Central China (Hunan) Agricultural Expo (International Exhibition Hall) 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/29-2021/11/02

City: Changsha

**Venue:**Changsha International Convention and Exhibition Center

Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council, China Chamber of International Commerce (Exhibition Department)

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:13500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Technology, Agricultural Equipment, Agricultural Machinery and Equipment, Agricultural Materials, Ecological Agriculture, Scientific and Technological Agriculture, Digital Agriculture, Characteristic Agricultural Products and Food, Agricultural Cooperation Projects, Agricultural Cul-

tural Heritage, etc.

Telephone: 0731-84773391

# China International Rail Transit and Equipment Manufacturing Industry Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/11/17-2021/11/20

City: Changsha

Venue: Changsha International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, People's Government of Hunan Prov-

ince

Organizer: Trade and Investment Promotion Department of China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council, Developmentand Reform Commission of Hunan Province, Industry and Information Department of Hunan Province, Changsha Municipal People's Government, Zhuzhou Municipal People's Government

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Rail Transit Equipment Manufacturing Exhibition Area, Rail Transit Key Parts and Raw Materials Exhibition Area, Hunan Rail Transit Achievement Demonstration and Future Rail Transit Exhibition Area, Rail Transit Construction and Construction Exhibition Area, Intelligent System, Operation Maintenance and Design Consulting Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone:0731-84773339 E-mail:liujike@hnccpit.org

URL:www.cirte.cn

# The 7th China Hunan Animation-Comic Exhibition & The 3rd China (Changsha) International Animation and Game Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined—To Be Determined

City:Changsha

Venue: Hunan International Conference & Exhibition

Center(Mango Center)

Host:Department of Propaganda of Hunan Provincial Party Committee, Department of Culture and Tourism of Hunan Province, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council Organizer:Propaganda Department of Changsha Municipal Committee, Changsha Municipal Bureau of Culture, Tourism, Radio, Film and Television, Hunan Animation and Game Association, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council International Exchange Center

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Original Animation, Games, Derivative Products, Animation Film and Television, Animation Publishing, Animation Catering, Animation Education, Animation Technology, VRAR, New Media Broadcasting Platform, Cultural Tourism and Mobile Internet and Other Fields

**Telephone:**0731-84773381 **E-mail:**shichenying@hnccpit.org

#### Hunan (Changsha) International Intelligent Transportation and Intelligent Network Connection & New Energy Automobile Exposition 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined—To Be Determined

City:Changsha

**Venue:**Hunan International Conference & Exhibition Center(Mango Center)

Host: Changsha Municipal People's Government, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council, Industry and Information Department of Hunan Province, Department of Transportation of Hunan Province

**Organizer:**Hunan Expressway Group Co., Ltd., Hunan Xiangjiang New area Management Committee Industry Promotion Bureau, Hunan Qihang ideal International Cultural Exchange Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Intelligent Transportation Engineering Technology and Facilities, Intelligent Transportation Application Scenes and Achievements Display, Intelligent Network Connected Vehicles and Core Technologies, New Energy Vehicles and Spare Parts

**Telephone:**0731-84770586 **E-mail:**wuzhengjun@hnccpit.org

#### Chenzhou

### Hunan (Chenzhou) International Hardware Tools and Foundry Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/11/22-2021/11/24

City:Chenzhou

**Venue:**Chenzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Chenzhou Sub-council, Chenzhou Economic and Informatization Committee, Jiahe County People's Government, Chenzhou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Sector:**Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products **Area:**40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Hand Tools, Electric Tools, Pneumatic Appliances, Mechanical Equipment, Welding Equipment, Abrasives, Ardware and Electrical Equipment, Manufacturing Equipment

#### Huaihua

### Hunan (Huaihua) International Fruit Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined—To Be Determined

City: Huaihua

Venue: Huaihua Sports Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Huaihua City Sub-council, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council International Exchange Center

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Contents: Fruits

#### Liling

### Hunan (Liling) International Ceramic Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/28-2021/10/03

City:Liling

**Venue:**China Ceramic Valley International Exhibition Center

Host: China Ceramic Industry Association, China Grocery Products for Daily Use Marketing Association, Department of Commerce of Hunan Province, Industry and Information Department of Hunan Province, Department of Culture and Tourism of Hunan Province, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council, Zhuzhou Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Zhuzhou Bureau of Commerce, Industry and Information Department of Zhuzhou City, Zhuzhou Bureau of Culture, Tourism, Broadcasting and Sports, Council for the Promotion of International Trade Zhuzhou Sub-council, Liling Municipal People's Government, Hunan Ceramic Industry Association

Sector:Other Industries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Domestic Ceramics, Art Ceramics, Industrial Ceramics, Creative Ceramics, Ceramic Equipment, New Ceramic Materials, etc.

Telephone:0731-82281999
E-mail:fxuelan@hnccpit.org
URL:www.cviec-llcbh.com

#### Loudi

#### The 12th Hunan Agricultural Machinery, Mining Machinery, Electronic Ceramics Products Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/15-2021/09/17

City:Loudi

Venue:Loudi Gymnasium

Host:People's Government of Hunan Province

#### 🔲 l Jilin

**Organizer:**Loudi Municipal people's Government,Department of Commerce of Hunan Province,Industry and Information Department of Hunan Province,China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Hunan Sub-council,Loudi Municipal people's Government

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Agricultural Machinery, Mining Machinery, Electronic Ceramics, Intelligent Manufacturing, Local Famous and Special Products

Telephone:0738-8313131

**E-mail:**1779719870@qq.com **URL:**www.hnxbh.ne

### Yongzhou

### Yongzhou (Lanshan) Leatherware, Bags and Suitcases Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/12/03-2021/12/05

City:Yongzhou

Venue:Lanshan County Leather luggage Science

and Technology Industrial Park

**Host:**Yongzhou Municipal People's Government, China Council for the Promotion of International

Trade Hunan Sub-council

Organizer: Lanshan County Committee of the Communist Party of China, Lanshan County people's Government, CCPIT Yongzhou Sub-council, Yongzhou Bureau of Commerce, Yongzhou Bureau of Industry and Information Technology

Sector:Leather & Shoe and Bags

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Bags, Toys, Delicious Food, Beautiful

Scenery, Agricultural Products.

#### Zhuzhou

### Hunan (Zhuzhou) International Cemented Carbide Expo

**Duration**:2021/09 **City**:Zhuzhou

Venue:Zhuzhou city

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Cemented Carbide, Machine Tool

### Jilin

### Changchun

### The 12th Jilin Winter Agriculture Expo

Duration:2021/01/29-2021/02/18

City: Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun Modern Agricultural Park **Host:**Changchun Modern Agricultural Park

Organizer: Changchun Agricultural Expo Park Co.,

Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:200000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Various Agricultural Products, Food,

Handicrafts, Light Industrial Products, etc.

Telephone: 18004485060

### The 23rd Changchun Advertisement & LED Lighting Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/07-2021/03/09

City: Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: Changchun Municipal Association of Advertis-

**Organizer:** Changchun Weida Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Advertising Production Technology Equipment, Advertising Materials and Materials, Signs, Exhibition Display Equipment and Materials, LED Products, LED Chips, Epitaxial Wafers, LED Phosphors, Glue, Silicone, Substrate, etc.

Telephone: 13604318346

### The 16th China Jilin Modern Agricultural Machinery and Equipment Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/23-2021/03/25

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Jilin Provincial Association for Circulation of

**Agricultural Machineries** 

Organizer: Jilin Provincial Dongbo Convention and

Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Machinery, Seeds, Production

Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**18626671655

### The 1st China Changchun Smart Agriculture Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/03/23-2021/03/25

City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Jilin Provincial Association for Circulation of

Agricultural Machineries

Organizer: Jilin Provincial Dongbo Convention and

Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:3000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Agricultural Machinery, Seeds, Production

Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**18626671655

# The 5th Changchun International Agricultural Aviation Equipment Expo 2021 & North China Precision Agricultural Aviation Forum

Duration:2021/03/23-2021/03/25

City:Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Jilin Provincial Association for Circulation of Agricultural Machineries

**Organizer:** Jilin Provincial Dongbo Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Civil UAV, Manned Agricultural Aircraft, Small Manned Aircraft, Aviation Remote Sensing, Measurement Technology, Aerial Spraying Technology and Spraying Equipment, Aviation Special Supplies, Flight Safety Equipment, Aviation Detection Equipment, etc.

**Telephone**: 18626671655

# The 13th China (Changchun) Advanced Equipment Manufacturing Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/25-2021/03/27

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:** Changchun Haochuang Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Changchun Haochuang Exhibition Ser-

vice Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advanced Intelligent Processing Machine Tools and Basic Manufacturing Equipment, Modern Industrial Automation Application Products, Industrial Nergy Saving and Environmental Protection, Civil Energy Saving and Environmental Protection, New Energy Machinery and Equipment For Land Pollution Control, Pharmaceutical Machinery and Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**13578696921

#### The 17th China Changchun Clivia Festival

#### 📉 l Jilin

**Duration:**2021/03/01 **City:**Changchun

Venue: Chunlian Flower Base

**Host:** Jilin Province Flower Association, Changchun Bureau of Agriculture and Rural Affairs, Clivia Association of Jilin Province

ciation of Jilin Province

Organizer: Changchun Clivia Industrial Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: livia Flowers, Clivia Soil, Clivia Fertilizer,

etc.

Telephone: 13258887555

# The 25th Northeast (Changchun) International Building Decoration and Materials Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:** Jilin Province Building Decoration Industry As-

sociation

Organizer: Changchun Weida Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture, Woodworking Machinery, Public Safety Products, Intelligent Building, Fire Protection Products and Fire Protection Technology, Kitchen and Bathroom Appliances, Integrated Ceiling, Heating, Building Energy Saving Products, Decorative Glass Doors and Windows, Colored Aluminum Doors and Windows, Sliding Doors, etc.

**Telephone:**13624467689

# China (Changchun) Beautiful Countryside and Human Settlement Industry Development Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/1/4

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun Modern Agricultural Park

**Host:** Jilin Province Rural Human Settlement Environment Industry Association

**Organizer:** Changchun Baijia Wuyu Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**The Whole Industrial Chain of the Development of Beautiful Villages and Rural Living Environment, etc.

Telephone: 13604300035

#### **Changchun May Day Auto Show 2021**

Duration:2021/07/13-2021/07/13

City: Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Changchun Haozheng Culture Media Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Changchun Haozheng Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile and Some Spare Parts

Telephone: 18104313159

### Northeast Asia Changchun Cultural and Tourism Industry Expo

Duration:2021/07/13-2021/07/13

City: Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Changchun Municipal Culture Radio Television and Tourism Bureau

**Organizer:** Jilin Datang Boya Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Featured Cultural Tourism Cities, Cultural

Tourism Bases, Digital Culture, Traditional Culture, Wisdom Tourism, Summer Leisure Tourism, etc.

Telephone:13843036068

### The 25th China Changchun Beauty and Hairdressing Products Expo

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City: Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Bairui International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Bairui International Exhibition Group Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Daily Chemical Washing Products, Beauty Products, Hairdressing Products, Skin Care Products, Cosmetics, Beauty Products, Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Care, Fitness Underwear, Daily Care Products, Beauty Equipment, etc.

Telephone:13689818448

### The 15th China Changchun Franchise Entrepreneurship Projects Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Changchun Weida Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Changchun Weida Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Franchise Area: 12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Franchise Service, Brand Franchise, Catering and Food, Education and Training, Medical

Care, etc.

Telephone:13504435221

### China (Changchun) International Dental Equipment and Materials Expo 2021

Duration: 2021/05/21 - 2021/05/23

City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun Modern Agricultural Park

Host: Jilin Stomatological Association

Organizer: Jilin Kunpeng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:11000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Oral Materials, Oral Equipment, Denture Processing, Oral Auxiliary Materials, Oral Care Products, etc.

Telephone: 0431-80602285

# The 4th China (Changchun) International Child Education and Products Expo & Northeast Education Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/6/4-2021/6/6

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun Modern Agricultural Park

Host:Zhongji Guofa Industry Co., Ltd.
Organizer:Zhongji Guofa Industry Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Kindergarten Overall Planning, Kindergarten Supporting Products, Basic Education, etc.

Telephone: 13089139757

### China (Changchun) Time-Honored Brand and Cultural Tourism Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/6/11-2021/6/15

City: Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China General Chamber of Commerce, National Time-honored Brand Association, Jilin Province

Time-honored Brand Association

Organizer: Jilin Zhongren Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Area:**10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Culture, Skills, Enterprises and Brand

Products of Chinese Time-Honored Brands and Culture and Tourism Industry, etc.

Telephone:18686400866

# The 3rd China (Changchun) International Youth Science and Technology & Education Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/6/1 **City:**Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Changchun Association of Robot

Organizer: Changchun Baijia Wuyu Culture Commu-

nication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: The Whole Industry Chain of Science and

Technology Education for Teenagers **Telephone:**Wang Shaokui 13604300035

### The 8th China (Changchun) Cultural Products Trade Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/6/1 **City:**Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Changchun Haizhou Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Changchun Haizhou Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Buddhist Cultural Articles, Jewelry, Jade Jewelry, Tea and Purple Clay, Ceramics, Tea Sets and Tea Products, Four Treasures of the Study, Intangible Cultural Heritage and Art Products, etc.

**Telephone:**13843157687

#### 2021 China (Changchun) New Environmental Protection and New Energy Indus-

#### try Expo

**Duration:**2021/6/1

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Changchun Juda Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Changchun Juda Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Water Treatment, Air Pollution Prevention and Control; Solid Waste Treatment, Waste Recovery and Utilization, Environmental Monitoring, Soil and Groundwater Remediation, National Environmental Protection Cases, etc.

Telephone:13843157687

### China Changchun Transportation and Packaging Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/6/1

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Changchun Juda Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Changchun Juda Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Transportation and Packaging Products,

etc.

**Telephone:**13843157687

### Northeast Asia (Jilin) Safety and Emergency Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/6/1

City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**China Society of Emergency Management **Organizer:**Jingyuan International Exhibition Group

Sector: Security Protection

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Safety Emergency Industry Education Experience Area, Large-Scale Fire Safety Equipment and Small Equipment 5G Network Information Construction and Technical Application, Safety Emergency Industry Transportation Vehicles, Real-World Drills, etc.

**Telephone:**13514468855

### The 17th China (Changchun) Northeast Asia Animation Art Fair

**Duration:**2021/6/1 **City:**Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: Changchun Municipal Bureau of Culture

Organizer: Changchun Municipal Yilian Culture and

Art Development Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Exhibition Of Winning Works of Chinese Cosplay Graphic Super League, "Golden Squirrel Award" Animation, Exhibition of Winning Works of Cartoon Competition, Promotion Activities of Chinese Original Animation, Interactive Experience Activities of Science and Technology, Famous Brand Game Enterprise Brands, etc.

Telephone: 15843148556

### The 18th China (Changchun) International Automobile Expo

Duration:2021/07/09-2021/07/18

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**China Association of Automobile Manufactures, SAE-China, China Automobile Dealers Asso-

ciation, China Council for the Promotion of Interna-

tional Trade, Changchun Sub-council **Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

Area:200000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Automobile Completion and Technology,

etc.

**Telephone:**84687868

### China International Optoelectronic Exposition 2021

**Duration:**2021/7/1

City: Changchun

Venue:Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Changchun Municipal People's Government, Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of Changchun City

**Organizer:** Changchun Municipal People's Government, Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of Changchun City

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Optoelectronic Information Industry Exhibition, Optoelectronic Technology and Products, Job Fair, etc.

Telephone: 0431-82759992, 82759993

# The 3rd China (Changchun) International Health Summit and Rehabilitation Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/17

City: Changchun

Venue: Sheraton Changchun Jingyuetan Hotel

**Host:** China Integrative Medicine and Nursing Alliance, Professional Committee of Integrative Medical and Nursing of Chinese Association of Rehabilitation Medicine, Zhejiang University School of Medicine, Norman Bethune Health Science Center of Jilin University, Changchun Committee of China

#### l Jilin

Council for the Promotion of International Trade, ZheJiang Medical and Elderly-care Combination Association

Organizer: Norman Medical Center

Sector:Medical Health Telephone:0431-82733456

### The 14th China (Changchun) Folk Arts Expo

**Duration:**2021/01/08 **City:**Changchun

Venue: Changjiang Road pedestrian Street

**Host:** Chinese Folk Literature and Art Society, China Association of Collectors, Changchun Foreign Affairs Office

Organizer: Jilin Provincial Minbo Convention and

Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture. Education & Art

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Jingdezhen Ceramic Art, Purple Clay Ceramics, Four Famous Inkstones, Four Famous Embroidered Jewelry and Jade, Four Famous Stone Sculptures, Wood Art, Traditional Chinese Painting, Oil Painting, etc.

**Telephone:**13596001555

### The 20th China Changchun International Agriculture (Trade Fair) Expo

**Duration:**2021/08 **City:**Changchun

Venue: Changchun Modern Agricultural Park

**Host:**Ministry of Agriculture, Jilin Provincial People's Government, Changchun Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Changchun Agri-Expo Park Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:720000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Various Domestic and Foreign Famous,

Premium, Green, Special Brand Agricultural Products, Food, Processed Products and Various Agricultural Machinery, Agricultural Materials, Livestock and Light Industrial Products, etc.

Telephone: 18004485060

### The 5th China (Changchun) Rail Transit Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/24-2021/09/26

City: Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Jilin Provincial Dongbo Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Jilin Provincial Dongbo Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** New High-Tech Products, New Technologies and New Educational Achievements of Rail Equipment Manufacturing Enterprises, etc.

Telephone: 18626671655

#### North China New Retail Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/9/1 **City:**Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: China Electronic Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**Changchun Jingyuan International Exhibition Group

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Channel Display and Experience of New Retail Platform, New Retail Terminal Equipment, New Retail Innovation Technology, New Retail Financial Products, etc.

**Telephone:**13944947775

#### The 6th China (Changchun) Straw Industry

#### **Expo 2021**

**Duration:**2021/9/1 **City:**Changchun

Venue: Changchun Modern Agricultural Park

**Host:**China National Straw Industry Technology Strategic Union, Changchun Agri-Expo Park

**Organizer:**Changchun Modern Agriculture Demonstration Center Co., Ltd.

**Sector**:Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Straw Equipment and Product Exhibition, Straw Environmental Protection Tableware Production, Straw Environmental Protection Building Materials, Straw Biological Gas Production, Straw Biodegradable Packaging Bags, Straw Bioadhesive, Straw Environmental Protection Hotel Supplies and Daily Necessities, Straw Collection, Storage and Transportation Equipment and Other Institutions Participate in the Exhibition.

**Telephone:**13263231111

#### The 11th China (Changchun) Tea Expo

**Duration:**2021/9/1 **City:**Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Changchun International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Organizer:**Shenzhen Huajuchen Industry Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**Area:**18000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Famous Tea, Tea Machinery, Purple Clay, Handicrafts, Root Carving, Calligraphy and Painting Porcelain Antique Furniture, etc.

Telephone:0755-82222201

#### **Changchun Tattoo Exhibition**

**Duration:**2021/9/1 **City:**Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Changchun Wenmingtang Tattoo Decoration Culture Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Changchun Wenmingtang Tattoo Decoration Culture Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Area:**10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Domestic and Foreign Tattoo Artists Skills Competition, Interspersed With Lectures by Outstanding Representatives of the Industry

Telephone: 18443179888

#### **CCAF 2021**

**Duration:**2021/9/1 **City:**Changchun

Venue: Changchun Modern Agricultural Park

**Host:**China Agro-technological Extension Association, Jilin Yiwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Changchun Agri-Expo Park Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fertilizer Exhibition Area, Plant Protection Exhibition Area, Seed Exhibition Area, Intelligent Agricultural High-Tech Exhibition Area, Intelligent Irrigation Exhibition Area, Agricultural Machinery Exhibition Area, Greenhouse Horticulture Exhibition Area, Aviation Plant Protection Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone: 18626912111

### The 2nd China (Changchun) Prefabricated Construction Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/9/1 **City:**Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: China Council for the Promotion of Interna-

#### l | Jilin

tional Trade, Changchun Sub-council, Changchun Real Estate Association

Organizer: Jilin Datang Boya Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Intelligent Building System, New Building Materials, Garden and Landscape Facilities, Home Decoration, Home Furnishing, Whole House Customization, etc.

Telephone: 13644318589

### The 16th China Changchun Franchise Entrepreneurship Projects Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/9/1 City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: Changchun Weida Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. Organizer: Changchun Weida Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Franchise Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Franchising Services, Brand Franchising, Catering and Food, Education and Training, Beauty and Fitness, Medical Care, etc.

Telephone: 13504435221

#### China (North) Grain and Related Products Expo

**Duration:**2021/9/1 City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: National Food and Strategic Reserves Administration National Grain Trade Center, Jilin Grain and Materials Reserve Bureau

Organizer: National Food and Strategic Reserves Administration National Grain Trade Center, Jilin Grain and Materials Reserve Bureau

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and **Fisheries** 

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Food Technology, Food Manufac-

turing Machinery, etc. Telephone: 18943129797

#### China (Changchun) Women and Children **Products Industry Expo 2021**

**Duration:**2021/10/01

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Changchun Federation of Women

Organizer: Changchun Baijia Wuyu Culture and Me-

dia Company

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: The Whole Industrial Chain Related to

Women and Children Telephone: 13604300035

#### China Changchun Digital Sports Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/01

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Changchun Fansi Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Changchun Fansi Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: National College E-Sports Competition, VR Display and Experience, Cartoon Carnival Intelligent Basketball, MCD Model Racing, Robot/Drone Display and Experience, Simulated Skiing Machin, Simulated Racing, Yo-Yo, etc.

Telephone: 19804305666

#### The 26th China Changchun Beauty and Hairdressing Products Expo

Duration:2021/10/24-2021/10/26

City:Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**Bairui International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Bairui International Exhibition Group Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Chemical Washing Products, Beauty Products, Hairdressing Products, Skin Care Products, Cosmetics, Body Products, Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Care, Fitness Underwear, Daily Care Products, Beauty Salon and Related Beauty Products, Beauty Equipment, etc.

Telephone:13689818448

### The 2nd China (Changchun) International Health Industry Expo

Duration:2021/10/09-2021/10/11

City: Changchun

**Venue:** Changchun Modern Agricultural Park **Host:** Changchun Fansi Culture Media Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Jilin Province Health Cluster Industry Group Company, Jilin Internet Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Health Food Area, High-End Tonic Bird's Nest Area, Anti-Aging Area, Formula Food Area for Special Medical Purposes, Maternal and Infant Products Area, Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Care Products Area, Medical and Health Care Products Area, etc.

**Telephone:**18686669175

# The 4th Northeast Asia (Changchun) New Energy, Smart Charging Technology & Equipment Expo

**Duration:**2021/12/1 **City:**Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Jilin Provincial Electric Vehicles Association **Organizer:** Jilin Provincial Electric Vehicles Association

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Hybrid Electric Vehicles, Pure Electric Vehicles, Fuel Cell Vehicles, Solar Electric Vehicles and Hydrogen Energy, Natural and Other New Energy, Hybrid Electric Vehicles and Various Low Emission, Environmental Protection and Energy Saving Vehicles and Other New Energy Special Vehicles, Charging Station Intelligent Network Project Planning and Achievement Display, etc.

Telephone: 17649848866

#### The 6th Jilin Snow Expo

**Duration:**2021/12/1 **City:**Changchun

**Venue:**Changchun International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: Jilin Provincial People's Government, Beijing Winter Olympic Organizing Committee, Jilin Provincial Department Of Culture and Tourism, Changchun Municipal People's Government, Department of Education of Jilin Province, Jilin Provincial Department of Industry and Information Technology, Department of Commerce of Jilin Province, Jilin Provincial Foreign Affairs Office, Jilin Provincial Sports Bureau, Each (State) People's Government, Changbai Mountain Protection Development Zone Management Committee

Organizer: Jilin Provincial People's Government, Beijing Winter Olympic Organizing Committee, Jilin Provincial Department Of Culture and Tourism, Changchun Municipal People's Government, Department of Education of Jilin Province, Jilin Provincial Department of Industry and Information Technology, Department of Commerce of Jilin Province, Jilin

### III Jiangsu

Provincial Foreign Affairs Office, Jilin Provincial Sports Bureau, Each (State) People's Government, Changbai Mountain Protection Development Zone

Management Committee

Sector:Other Industries

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**No

**Contents:** Ice and Snow Equipment, Ski Resort Auxiliary Facilities, Ice and Snow Clothing Equipment,

Ski Professional Line Products, etc.

Telephone:13354303433

#### The 13th China-Northeast Asia Expo

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Changchun

Venue: Changchun International Conference & Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:** The Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, The National Development and Reform Commission of the People's Republic of China, The People's Government of Jilin Province, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Jilin Sub-council

**Organizer:**The Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, The National Development and Reform Commission of the People's Republic of China, The People's Government of Jilin Province, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Jilin Sub-council

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:75000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Display the Economic Development Advantages and Famous, Excellent, Special and New Products of Northeast China and Related Provinces and Cities, the Five Countries of Northeast Asia and Related Countries, and Through Constructing Between China and The Five Northeast Asian Countries and the World Trade in Goods Platform, Promote the Development of China's Internal and Exter-

nal Trade, Business Week (Day), and the Other Five Northeast Asian Countries Investment Cooperation, Trade Negotiation, etc.

Telephone: 043182766137

#### Fuyu

# The 3rd Fuyu Peanut (Four Red Grains) and Miscellaneous Grains and Beans Industry Expo

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Fuyu

Venue: Fuyu National Fitness Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Jilin Sub-council, Department of Commerce of Jilin Province, Fuyu Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Fuyu Municipal People's Government

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:5000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**No

**Contents:** Peanuts and Peanut Products, Grains and Beans, Special Agricultural Products, etc.

**Telephone:**0438-5861700

#### Meihekou

#### The 1st China Meihekou Pine Nut Festival

**Duration:**To be determined

City: Meihekou

Venue: Meihekou Convention and Exhibition Center Host: Meihekou Municipal People's Government Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Jilin Sub-council, Meihekou Municipal Bureau of Commerce

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Pine Nuts and Products **Telephone:**0431-82766137

Jiangsu

Nanjing

#### **Jinling Home Decorative Materials Fair**

Duration:2021/01/01-2021/01/02

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center
Host: Nanjing Yaxiang Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Nanjing Yaxiang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Real Estate & Furniture **Contents:**Home Decoration

#### Jinling Home Decorative Materials Fair

Duration:2021/03/20-2021/03/21

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center
Host: Nanjing Yaxiang Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Nanjing Yaxiang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Real Estate & Furniture
Contents:Home Decoration

#### **Home China Expo**

**Duration:**2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host:Nanjing Huamo Convention and Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Huamo Convention and Exhibi-

tion Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Home Decoration Telephone:4006188555 URL:www.51jiabo.com

### The 23rd Health Care and Health Tourism Expo

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/07

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Yinling Shenzhou Advertising (Beijing) Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Health Care and Elderly Care Related

**Products** 

### The 23rd Nanjing Decorative Materials Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/12-2021/03/15

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Commerce & Trade Association of

**Decoration Materials** 

Organizer: Exhibition Ltd. Nanjing Stuttgart Joint

Exhibition Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Home Decoration **URL:**www.njzscl.com

### Jiangsu Automobile Circulation Association Automobile Show

Duration: 2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center Host: Jiangsu Automobile Distribution Association Organizer: Jiangsu Automobile Distribution Association

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Area:**11600 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Automobile Telephone:18905165486 E-mail:973534696@qq.com

# Yangtze River Delta Educational Equipment Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Provincial Administration Center of

Education Equipment & Work-Study Program

### II Jiangsu

Organizer: Jiangsu Provincial Administration Center of Education Equipment & Work-Study Program

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Educational Equipment

### The 3rd Nanjing International Musical Instrument Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center Host: Jinan Hongbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:8200 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Musical Instruments and Supplies

#### China (Nanjing) Advertising Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Nanjing Advertising Association, Nanjing Yadong Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Yadong Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advertising Technology Equipment,

Graphics and Text Fax and Xerox

#### Jiangsu International Intelligent Equipment Manufacturing Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Mechanical Engineering Society, Jiangsu Provincial Federation of Industry and Com-

merce Hardware & Electrical

Organizer: Nanjing Phoenix Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m2

Contents:Intelligent Manufacturing, Mechanical

Telephone: 025-86645029, 025-84727090

E-mail:fhexpo@163.com URL:www.njfhzl.com

#### Nanjing International Jewelry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/29

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Nanjing Baimu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: Jewelry and Jade

### China Doors and Windows · Customized Home Expo Nanjing Station 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Juheyuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Juheyuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:11600 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Doors and Windows, Custom Furniture

Telephone: 17751766789 E-mail:1065237633@qq.com

#### **CIEIE 2021**

Duration:2021/03/31-2021/04/02

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Society of Work Safe Science and Technology, Xuzhou National Hi-tech Industrial Development Zone Management Committee, National Centre for Safety and Quality Supervision and In-

spection of Chemicals and Products

Organizer: Working Committee of Jiangsu Society of Work Safe Science and Technology, Nanjing

Zhonglian Safety Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Safety Protection Telephone:13391085850 URL:www.safetyex.com.cn

## China Nanjing International SPA and Health Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**China General Chamber of Commerce-China

National Spa Committee

Organizer: Nanjing Beiting Convention and Exhibi-

tion Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:31600 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Bath Health Care Industry Chain

**Telephone:**13718043514 **E-mail:**1640105004@qq.com

# Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo (Spring) 2021

Duration:2021/04/11-2021/04/13

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center Host: Jiangsu Portrait Hair & Beauty Assocation Organizer: Nanjing Zhongfang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

**Contents:**Beauty and Hairdressing Cosmetics

Telephone: 025-52315808, 52315868

E-mail:zfexpo@126.com URL:www.jshs365.com

## Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/11-2021/04/13

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Chamber of Beauty Culture & Cosmetics of

Nanjing Federation of Industry & Commerce
Organizer: Nanjing Chuangbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

**Area:**10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Beauty and Hairdressing Cosmetics

Telephone:025-85098610 E-mail:njmbh@163.com URL:www.njmbh.com

#### **AGMA CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/04/13-2021/04/16

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Bureau of Agricultural Machinery Administration of Jiangsu Province, CCPIT Sub-Council

Organizer: Bureau of Agricultural Machinery A

**Organizer:**Bureau of Agricultural Machinery Administration of Jiangsu province, CCPIT Sub-Council

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes **Contents:**Agricultural Machinery

URL:www.nongjx.com

#### **MBE EXPO NANJING 2021**

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

**Host:**Nanjing Thought Media Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:8200 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Maternity and Infant Products

# AOPA-China International Aviation Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**Shanghai Golden Commercial Exhibition Co.,

### II Jiangsu

Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Golden Commercial Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Aviation Industry
Telephone: 13761751925
E-mail: 1020022306@qq.com
URL: www.hangkongexpo.com

#### **Home China Expo**

Duration:2021/04/17-2021/04/19

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Home Decoration Telephone:4006188555 URL:www.51jiabo.com

## China (Jiangsu) International Medical Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Association for Medical Device Industry, Nanjing Medical Devices Management Association, Nanjing Hospital Association, Nanjing Community Health Association, Jiangsu Province Hospital Association Private Hospital Branch

Organizer: Jiangsu Zhongzhouda Exhibition Co.,

Ltd., Nanjing Bomao Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Medical Devices, Health Industry

Telephone:025-85552818 E-mail:shbj88@188.com URL:www.chinabojin.net

#### China Nanjing International Fishing Tackle Trade Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/23

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Angling Association

Organizer: Nanjing Beiting Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd

**Sector:**Sports & Leisure and Entertainment **Contents:**Leisure Fishing Industry Chain

**Telephone**:13718043514 **E-mail**:1640105004@gq.com

#### The 9th World Radar Expo

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**China Radio Detection And Ranging Industry Association, China Electronics Technology Group Corporation, China Electronics Corporation

**Organizer:**China Radio Detection And Ranging Industry Association Exhibition Department, CETC International Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup> Contents:Radar

Telephone:025-86474449
E-mail:2850837777@qq.com
URL:wreexpo.chinadianshi.com

#### Popular Science Activities of Mineral Fossil Meteorites in 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/27

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:** Nanjing Wanjia Xintai International Trade

**Organizer:** Nanjing Wanjia Xintai International Trade Co.,Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Mineralogical Fossil Meteorite

**AUTO NANJING 2021** 

Duration:2021/05/01-2021/05/04

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing International Expo Center **Host:**Sungoal Exhibition &Convention Co.,Ltd.

**Organizer:** Nanjing Shangge Exhibition Services Co.

Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Automobile **Telephone:**025-86753369

**E-mail:**jiamin.zhao@sungoal.org **URL:**nanjing.360chezhan.com

CE comic 2021

Duration:2021/05/01-2021/05/03

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

**Host:**Nanjing Pure Color Marketing Planning Co.,

₋td.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:5800 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Animation Game Products

The 7th China Sliding Door and Custom Home Expo

Duration:2021/05/08-2021/05/11

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Sliding Door Association

**Organizer:** Nanjing Taoyixuan Information Technology Co., Ltd., Nanjing Biaoxiong Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents:Home Decoration Telephone:025-58719170 URL:www.ymblh.com

China (Nanjing) International Green Building Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/09-2021/05/11

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Xinchuang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Xinchuang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Green Building Materials Industry Chain

Telephone:025-66834374 E-mail:1813991607@qq.com URL:www.jiancaiexpo.com

The 2nd China International Health Conference & China International Health Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host:Koelnmesse(Zhejiang)
Organizer:Koelnmesse(Zhejiang)

Sector: Medical Health

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Health Industry

The 6th (Nanjing) International Education and Training Brand Joining Exhibition 2021 / The 32nd International Venture Capital Chain Franchise Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City: Nanjing

**Venue:** Nanjing International Exhibition Center **Host:** Shanghai Qishun Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Education and Training Brand and Ven-

### | Jiangsu

ture Capital Franchise

#### JFPA Conference & Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**Nanjing Chuangan Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Nanjing Chuangan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fire Fighting Equipment and Technology

**Telephone:**15380773233 **E-mail:**415720508@qq.com **URL:**www.nj-119.com

#### **Dabao Home Decoration**

Duration: 2021/05/15 - 2021/05/15

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center
Host: Nanjing Dabao Culture Media Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Nanjing Dabao Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Sector:Real Estate & Furniture Contents:Home Decoration

# China (Nanjing) International Fire Equipment Technology Exchange Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/18-2021/05/02

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Nanjing Xinchuang International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Xinchuang International Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Security Protection Telephone:86 173 0256 7119 E-mail:861743563@qq.com URL:www.zhihui-119.com

### The 2nd Sign Industry Exposition

Duration:2021/05/19-2021/05/21

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Nanjing Yadong Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Nanjing Yadong Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advertising Equipment

#### iFresh 2021 (Jiangsu Station)

Duration:2021/05/23-2021/05/25

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

**Expo Center** 

**Host:**Cherry Branch of International Society for Hor-

ticultural Science

Organizer: iFresh (Nanjing) Modern Agricultural De-

velopment Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

**Area:**10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fruit and Vegetable Products

#### **CIDPEX 2021**

**Duration:**2021/05/24-2021/05/28

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: China National Pulp and Paper Research Insti-

tute.,Ltd.

Organizer: China National Household Paper Indus-

try Association

Sector: Daily Necessities

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Chemical, Daily Necessities

**Telephone:**010-64778188 **E-mail:**cidpex@cnhpia.org

URL:www.cnhpia.org

# The 5th Yangtze River Delta Electroplating, Coating and Surface Treatment Exhibition 2020

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

**Host:**Chinese Electroplating Network

Organizer: Wuxi Changxing Ranle Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Contents: Electroplating, Coating Industry Chain

**Telephone:**18913743280 **E-mail:**hrddw0828@163.com

URL:www.jsexpo.cn

#### **HPAF 2021**

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Shandong Huachen Exhibition Service Co. Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries Area:8200 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pets and Pet Supplies

### China Public Welfare Production and Recreation Festival 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/29-2021/05/31

City: Nanjing

**Venue:** Nanjing International Exhibition Center **Host:** Shanghai Diaoze Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Medical Health

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Postpartum Rehabilitation Supplies and

Service Agencies

## International Service Robot and Special Robot Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/06/01-2021/06/03

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**China Mechanical Industry International Coop-

eration Consulting Service Centre

Organizer: Beijing Yuandahua Yichang Technology

Development Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Intelligent Robot Industry Chain

Telephone: 010-68594958

**E-mail:**service@china-ssr.com.cn

# China (Nanjing) International Intelligent Industry Expo / China (Nanjing) International Machinery and Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/01-2021/06/03

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Chuangan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Chuangan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:11600 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Industrial Machinery Industry Chain

Telephone:15380773233 E-mail:415720508@qq.com URL:www.njchuangan.com

#### **Home China Expo**

**Duration:**2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Home Decoration Telephone:4006188555 URL:www.51jiabo.com

### II Jiangsu

#### **CMT China**

Duration:2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Nanjing Municipal Bureau of Culture and Tour-

ism, Stuttgart exhibition co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Stuttgart United Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

UFI Certification Needed: Yes

Contents: Tourism Industry, Automobile

### World Semiconductor Conference & Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**China Semiconductor Industry Association, CCID, Industry and Information Technology Department of Jiangsu, Nanjing Jiangbei New District Management Committee

**Organizer:** CCID Consulting Co., Ltd., China Semiconductor Industry Association, Nanjing Jiangbei New Area Industrial Technology Research Institute, Nanjing Runnde Expo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:14000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Technological Innovation, Semiconductor

**Telephone:**025-87780975 **URL:**www.wsce-expo.com

#### Nanjing Tech Week 2021

Duration:2021/06/23-2021/06/25

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Bureau of Industry and Information Tech-

nology

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Cultural Creativity **URL:**www.nanjingtech.cn

#### **Asia Plastics & Rubber Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/06/23-2021/06/25

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center
Host: Qunyi Investment (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Qunyi Investment (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Plastic Rubber

#### **GIMC 2021**

Duration:2021/06/25-2021/06/27

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center Host: Beijing Zhongqi Sifang Exhibition Co., Ltd. Organizer: Beijing Zhongqi Sifang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:New Energy Vehicles
Telephone:010-63362356
E-mail:ieev@evautoe.com
URL:www.gimc2020.com

## The 34th International Electric Vehicles Symposium Exhibition (EVS34)

Duration:2021/06/25-2021/06/27

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

Host: China Electrotechnical Society
Organizer: China Electrotechnical Society

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: International and Domestic New Energy

**Vehicles** 

Telephone:010-63256869 E-mail:expo@evs34.org.cn URL:cn.evs34.org.cn

# The 33th Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/30-2021/07/02

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center Host: Jiangsu Portrait Hair & Beauty Assocation Organizer: Nanjing Zhongfang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Beauty and Hairdressing Cosmetics

## Nanjing International Jewelry Exhibition (Summer) 2021

Duration:2021/07/01-2021/07/04

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Nanjing Baimu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:8000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Jewelry and Crafts

#### AISA-PACIFIC Outdoor Show 2021

Duration:2021/07/02-2021/07/04

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center
Host: Nanjing Ningfei Int'l Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Nanjing Ningfei Int'l Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Outdoor Leisure

#### **Maichewang Auto Show**

Duration:2021/07/03-2021/07/04

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Mohan Public Relations Consulting

Co., Ltd

Organizer: Nanjing Mohan Public Relations Consult-

ing Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile

## Jiangsu International Textile and Garment Supply Chain Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/07-2021/07/09

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Nanjing Baimu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:6000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Textile Fabric Accessories

#### **Dabao Home Decoration**

Duration:2021/07/10-2021/07/11

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Newspaper Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Newspaper Culture Media Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Contents:**Home Decoration

### China (Nanjing) International Wine & Food Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/03-2021/08/05

City: Nanjing

**Venue:** Nanjing International Exhibition Center **Host:** Gaobo Zhongmao Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Wine Drinks

#### **Maichewang Auto Show**

### II Jiangsu

Duration:2021/08/07-2021/08/08

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Mohan Public Relations Consulting

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Mohan Public Relations Consult-

ing Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile

#### **Home China Expo**

Duration:2021/08/13-2021/08/15

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Home Decoration Telephone:4006188555 URL:www.51jiabo.com

### The 24rd Nanjing Decorative Materials Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/27-2021/08/29

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Commerce & Trade Association of

**Decoration Materials** 

Organizer: Nanjing Stuttgart United Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Home Decoration

URL:www.njzscl.com

#### China International Landscape Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/02-2021/09/05

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:** China Flower Newspaper Office, Jiangsu Province society of Landscape Architecture, China Chamber of Commerce for Importers and Exporters of Foodstuffs and Native Livestock Flower Import and Export Branch

Organizer: Eastern Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.,

Huxinbao Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Green Environment Telephone: 021-34786162 E-mail: kun.feng@cs-china.org URL: www.wlechina.com

### China (Nanjing) International Software Products and Information Services Fair

Duration:2021/09/02-2021/09/05

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**Industry and information technology department of Jiangsu Nanjing Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:** Nanjing Municipal Bureau of Industry and Information Technology Nanjing Software Industry Association

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Science and Technology Innovation, Infor-

mation Technology

Telephone:15861810742 URL:www.cisexpo.com.cn

#### Jiangsu International Fashion Festival

**Duration:**2021/09/03-2021/09/05

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing International Expo Center **Host:**Jiangsu Hongda Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Jiangsu Hongda Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup> Contents: Clothing

#### The 20th Nanjing International Auto Show

Duration:2021/09/03-2021/10/06

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Association of Automotive Manufac-

turers, Nanjing Aoyuan Exhibition Co., Ltd. Organizer: Nanjing Aoyuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Automobile

#### China (Nanjing) Hotpot Ingredients and Supplies Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/08-2021/09/10

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host:Beijing Bowen Qiyang International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Zhengzhou Qiyang Dianke Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing Qiyang International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Beijing Qiyang International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food and Beverage

### The 6th Nannong Pig Industry Summit Fo-

**Duration:**2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Nanjing Agricultural University

Organizer: East and West Chronicles Culture Media

Nanjing Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:6100 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Technical Equipment and Products of Pig

Industry

#### The 3rd China (Nanjing) International Fire Equipment Technology Exchange Exhibition

Duration:2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Xinchuang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Xinchuang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

**Contents:**Fire Fighting Equipment and Technology

**Telephone:**17302567119 E-mail:861743563@qq.com URL:www.zhihui-119.com/

#### Yangtze River Delta Health Summit (Lishui) and Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/11-2021/09/13

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Commission of Health

Organizer: Jiangsu Xinhua Newspaper Media Group

Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Traditional Chinese Medicine Products

#### China Jiangsu International Senior Care & Rehabilitation Expo Invitation & Summit **Forum**

**Duration:**2021/09/15-2021/09/17

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Department of Civil Affairs of Jiangsu Prov-

### II Jiangsu

ince, CCPIT Jiangsu Sub-council

Organizer: Jiangsu CCPIT International Conference

& Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Elderly Care Service Items, Institutions,

Smart Elderly Care, Rehabilitation, Nursing

#### IG, China 2021

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: China Gas Association

Organizer: Beijing Ya'aite Exhibition Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Industrial Equipment Telephone:010-84164587 E-mail:ait@263.net.cn URL:www.igchina-expo.com

# China International Lubricating Oil, Grease Maintenance Products and Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/19

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Shandong Lubricant industry Association,-

Tianjin lubricating oil Association

Organizer: Beijing Dingcheng Chuangying Interna-

tional Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Mechanical Industry

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Auto Parts and Supplies

Telephone:13581675251 E-mail:luexpo@163.com URL:www.luexpo.com

#### **CISE 2021**

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**Shenzhen Jiebo Conference and Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shenzhen Jiebo Conference and Exhibition Co. Ltd.

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Green, Intelligent Energy Saving Equip-

ment

Telephone:0755-83165559 E-mail:776548393@qq.com URL:www.eserexpo.com

# The 1st Lishui International Tea Culture Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/17-2021/09/19

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

Expo Center

Host: Jiangsu Nanjing International Agricultural

High-Tech Industry Demonstration Zone

Organizer: Nanjing Baimu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tea and Tea Culture Products

### 923 Agricultural Products Live Video Global Festival of E-Commerce 2021

Duration:2021/09/22-2021/09/24

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

Expo Center

**Host:**China Agriculture Film & Television Center China Federation of Radio and Television Social Or-

ganizations

Organizer: Jiangsu Nanjing National Agricultural

High-Tech Industry Demonstration Zone

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Products

## China (Nanjing) International Traffic Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/23-2021/09/25

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

**Host:**Xinjiang Beehive Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Xinjiang Beehive Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Transportation Equipment and Technolo-

gy

**Telephone:**13999289225 **E-mail:**22144645@qq.com

URL:www.xilte.com

### China Nanjing International Science and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition, Jiangsu Sci & Edu Technology and Equipment Creation and Development Forum

Duration:2021/09/28-2021/09/30

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

**Host:** Jiangsu Association for Scientific Instrument and Equipment, Laboratory Research Association of Colleges and Universities in Jiangsu Province,

Organizer: Nanjing Shangxuan Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector:Instrumentation

**Area:**15000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Scientific Instruments and Laboratory Equipment, Educational Equipment, Science and Education Technology

#### China Aquaculture Expo 2021

Duration:2021/10/02-2021/10/22

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**www.fishfirst.cn, Guangzhou Lintas Advertising Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Guangzhou Lintas Advertising Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>
Contents:Fishery

Telephone:13719331127 URL:www.fishfirst.cn

#### **CIMP 2021**

Duration:2021/10/02-2021/10/22

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center Host: China Cleaning Industry Association Organizer: Reed Sinopharm Exhibition

Sector: Daily Necessities

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Chemical Industry, Packaging and

Printing

**Telephone:**I5000025450 **E-mail:**2656867933@qq.com

URL:3286.hshuiyi.com

#### The 1st National Green Development Education Summit Forum and Green Industry Expo

Duration:2021/10/12-2021/10/17

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**China Education Investors Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**China Education Investors Chamber of Commerce

Sector: Culture. Education & Art

Area:78000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **Nanjing Yangtze Contemporary Art Fair**

**Duration:**2021/10/14-2021/10/17

### ∐ Jiangsu

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host:Nanjing Yiyang International Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Yiyang International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cultural Creativity, Artworks

#### **Bakery OR Smart Sports**

**Duration:**2021/10/14-2021/10/16

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:** Nanjing Stuttgart United Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:** Nanjing Stuttgart United Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Baking, Food

### World Intelligent Manufacturing Summit 2021

Duration:2021/10/19-2021/10/23

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:** Jiangsu Provincial People's Government, Ministry of Industry and Information Technology, Chinese Academy of Engineering, China Association for Science and Technology

Organizer:Industry and information technology department of Jiangsu, Foreign Affairs Office of Jiangsu Provincial People's Government, China Association for Science and Technology, Jiangsu Research Institute of Engineering Science and Technology Development Strategy of China, Intelligent Manufacturing Alliance of CAST Member Societies, Nanjing Municipal People's Government

Sector:IT & Telecommunications

Area:52000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Intelligent Manufacturing

Telephone:13851859252 URL:www.wimsite.org

# National Agricultural Business Internet and Targeted Poverty Alleviation Production and Marketing Docking Conference

Duration:2021/10/22-2021/10/24

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

**Expo Center** 

**Host**:Circulation Industry Promotion Center, Ministry of Commerce, The People's Republic of China

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Agricultural Products

# The 39th China Jiangsu International Bicycle, New Energy Electric vehicle and Parts Trade Fair

Duration:2021/10/26-2021/10/28

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:** Jiangsu Bicycle and Electric Bicycle Association, Jiangsu Bicycle Co., Ltd., Professional Commitate of Ohios Bicycle Association

tee of China Bicycle Association

Organizer: Nanjing Shenghao Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

Wuxi Donghai Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobiles, New Energy, Auto Parts and

**Supplies** 

**Telephone:**51085055112 **URL:**www.jsbicycle.com

## China International Plastics Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/11/03-2021/11/05

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: China Plastics Processing Industry Associa-

tion

Organizer: China Plastics Processing Industry As-

sociation

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>
Contents:Plastic

#### **NAFI 2021**

Duration:2021/11/04-2021/11/07

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:** Propaganda Department of Nanjing Municipal Committee of the Communist Party of China, Nanjing Municipal Bureau of Culture and Tourism

Organizer: Nanjing Shizhuzhai Art Investment Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cultural Creativity, Artworks

### The 18th China International Grain and Oil Expo 2021

Duration:2021/11/04-2021/11/07

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host:China National Association of Grain Sector

Organizer: China National Association of Grain Sec-

tor

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:48000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Grain and Oil, Agriculture

URL:www.cigoex.com

#### Sand Aggregate and Solid Waste Treatment Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/11/11-2021/11/13

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host: Beijing Huawei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Beijing Huawei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Mineral Aggregate, Environmental Sanita-

tion

## Jiangsu (Nanjing) International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo (Autumn) 2021

Duration:2021/11/11-2021/11/13

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center Host: Jiangsu Portrait Hair & Beauty Assocation Organizer: Nanjing Zhongfang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Contents: Beauty Salons, Hair and Cosmetics

#### CBioPC 2020

**Duration:**2021/11/12-2021/11/13

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center
Host: China Association for Vaccines

Sector:Other Industries

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Telephone:**010-52831556 **E-mail:**wangqing@cav.org.cn

URL:www.cav.org.cn

#### API China 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/16-2021/11/21

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing International Expo Center **Host:**Reed Sinopharm Exhibitions Co. Ltd. **Organizer:**Reed Sinopharm Exhibitions

Sector: Medical Health

**Area:**80000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Medical Supplies **URL:**www.apichina.com.cn

### II Jiangsu

# International Future AgriFood Top 100 · Baima Summit Proposal

Duration:2021/11/18-2021/11/20

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

**Expo Center** 

Host:35 Dou XinNiShuo (Chongqing) Technology

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries
Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Products

# The 22nd China Refrigeration, Air-conditioning and Heat-pump Energy Saving Expo

Duration:2021/11/24-2021/11/26

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Changsha Qianghua Information Technology

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Energy-Saving Technologies and Equipment For Refrigeration, Air Conditioning and Heat

**Pumps** 

# China Plant Protection Information Exchange & Pesticide and Sprayer Facilities Fair

Duration:2021/11/25-2021/11/29

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:**The National Agro-Tech Extension and Service

Center

Organizer:Xiamen Phoenix Creative Exhibition Ser-

vice Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes **Contents:**Agricultural Machinery

Telephone:18030017711 E-mail:508001526@qq.com URL:www.zgzbsjh.com

# China Rural E-Commerce Supply Chain Expo

**Duration:**2021/11/26-2021/11/28

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

**Expo Center** 

Host: China Association for International Economic

Cooperation

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Products

#### **AIFE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/11/28-2021/12/02

City: Nanjing

Venue:Nanjing International Exhibition Center

**Host:**Gaobo Zhongmao Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wine, Beverage, Food

#### **CTEE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/12/01-2021/12/05

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

Host:CCPA

Organizer: CCPA

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:36000 m²
Contents:Concrete

#### **Home China Expo**

Duration:2021/12/10-2021/12/12

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Expo Center

**Host:** Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Home Decoration Telephone:4006188555 URL:www.51jiabo.com

#### China Time-Honored Brands Expo 2021

Duration:2021/12/03-2021/12/05

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing International Expo Center **Host:**Jiangsu sheng Lao zi hao QI Ye Xie Hui

Organizer: Jiangsu CCPIT International Conference

& Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Sector:Daily Necessities

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Intellectual Property, Daily Necessities

# Nanjing International Jewelry and Jade Culture Industry and Tea Culture Exhibition (Winter) 2021

**Duration:**2021/12/03-2021/12/06

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing International Exhibition Center

Host: Nanjing Baimu Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Gifts & Toys Area: 8000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Jewelry, Jade and Tea

## Special Fertilizer and Plant Protection Products Fair 2021

Duration:2021/12/18-2021/12/20

City: Nanjing

Venue: Jiangsu Baima Agriculture International

Expo Center

Host: Nanjing Yangguang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Agricultural Products

#### China animal husbandry Expo

Duration:2021/12/28-2021/12/03

City: Nanjing

**Venue:** Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:** Nanjing Beiting Convention and Exhibition Service Co.. Ltd.

**Organizer:** Nanjing Beiting Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries
Area:31600 m²

Contents: Animal Husbandry Telephone: 13718043514 E-mail: 1640105004@qq.com

URL:www.zgxmz.net

# Global Cross-border E-commerce Conference & China (Nanjing) Import Commodities Expo

**Duration:**To Be determined—To Be determined

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**China Association for International Economic

Cooperation

Organizer:Beijing E-Commerce Technology Co.,

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: E-Commerce, Imported Goods

Telephone: 13691307021

## China (Nanjing) International Buddhist Cultural Items & Crafts Fair

**Duration:**To Be determined—To Be determined

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**Nanjing Shangxuan Exhibition Ser-

### | Jiangsu

vice Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nanjing Shangxuan Exhibition Ser-

vice Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Vegetarian Health Telephone:025-85725581 E-mail:njfoshi@njfoshi.com URL:www.njfoshi.com

#### **Nanjing Rubber and Plastics Expo**

**Duration:**To Be determined—To Be determined

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**Jiangsu Shijia Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Jiangsu Shijia Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Rubber and Plastics Industry Chain

**Telephone:**13167731310 **E-mail:**3493912365@qq.com **URL:**www.cap-expo.com

#### Pet Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be determined—To Be determined

City: Nanjing

Venue: Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center

**Host:**Nanjing Lucky Star Culture Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Nanjing Lucky Star Culture Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:10000 m²

Contents:Pet Supplies
Telephone:13816850338
E-mail:55338007@qq.com

China New Construction Technology, New equipment and New Materials Exhibition

**Duration:**To Be determined—To Be determined

City: Nanjing

**Venue:**Nanjing Air-hub International Expo Center **Host:**Beijing Wenhang International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Beijing Wenhang International Exhibition

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Building Materials **Telephone:**13910024687

#### Huaian

#### China (Huai'an) International Food Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09-2021/09

City:Huaian

Venue:China (Huai'an) International Food Expo

Center

**Host:** China International Chamber of Commerce, China Food Industry Association, China Cuisine Association, etc.

**Organizer:** China International Chamber of Commerce Convention and Exhibition Department, Department of Commerce of Jiangsu Province, CCPIT Jiangsu Sub-Council, Huaian Municipal people's Government

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**No

**Contents:**Domestic and Foreign Famous Brand Food, Fresh Prepared Food Ingredients, Leisure Food, Wine and High-End Drinks, New Food Retail Terminal, Food and Catering Services

Telephone: 025-52856436

**E-mail:**yuxiaoyang@jsccpit.gov.cn **URL:**www.huaianfoodexpo.com

#### Suzhou

#### Home China Expo (Kunshan)

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Suzhou

**Venue:**Kunshan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Decoration Industry Association

**Organizer:** Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Real Estate & Furniture Telephone:4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.com

#### Home China Expo (Kunshan)

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Suzhou

**Venue:**Kunshan International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Home Decoration, Home Furnishing, Building Materials, Sanitary Ware, Ceramics, Flooring, Cabinets, Electrical Appliances, etc.

**Telephone:**4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.comks

### China (Suzhou) Machine Tool Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/20

City:Suzhou

Venue: Suzhou International Expo Center

Host:Foreign Trade Development Bureau of the

Ministry of Commerce

Organizer: Suzhou Huabo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: CNC Bending Machine, CNC Shearing

Machine, Water Cutting Machine and Other Sheet Metal CNC Processing Equipment, High-Speed Precision Punching Machine, Hydraulic Press, Hydraulic Broaching Machine, Laser Cutting Machine, Laser Marking Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, Combination Tools, Non-Standard Tools, Tool Accessories, Grinding Machinery, Various Types of Grinding Tools, etc.

Telephone:021-60280798 E-mail:szcme@5icme.com URL:www.5icme.com

### The 18th Suzhou Industrial Exposition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/17-2021/03/20

City:Suzhou

Venue: Suzhou International Expo Center

**Host:**China Machinery Manufacturers Association **Organizer:**Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. Wuxi Bwin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry **Telephone:**13255112359

E-mail:shll-wxlwc168@foxmail.com

#### **IOTE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/04/07-2021/04/09

City:Suzhou

Venue: Suzhou International Expo Center

**Host:**China Internet of Things Industry Application Alliance, Shenzhen Internet of Things Industry Association

**Organizer:** Shenzhen Ulink Media Co., Ltd., Shenzhen Yixin Internet of things Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Telephone: 0755-86227055, 18676385933

E-mail:cjh@ulinkmedia.cn
URL:www.iote.com.cn

#### China International Soyfood Processing Technology And Equipment Exhibition 2021

### II Jiangsu

Duration:2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City:Suzhou

Venue: Kunshan Huagiao International Expo Center

**Host:**Food Circulation Development Center **Organizer:**Bean Products Committee of China

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Sufu Equipment, Natto Equipment, Tem-

peh Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 010-68538677, 53347336

### China (Suzhou) Preschool Education Exhibition and Conference 2021

Duration:2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City:Suzhou

Venue: Suzhou International Expo Center

**Host:**Suzhou Epoch Expo Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Suzhou Epoch Expo Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Telephone: 0512-66963656, 18362796878

E-mail:2499331701@qq.com URL:www.preschoolexpo.com

## 2021 China Kunshan Machinery & Smart Manufacturing Exhibition

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City:Suzhou

**Venue:**Kunshan Huaqiao International Expo Center **Host:**Kunshan Hardware Mechanical and Electrical Chamber of Commerce, Shanghai Lianxun Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Lianxun Exhibition Service Co.,

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** CNC Machine Tools, Mold Manufacturing, Cutting Tools, Plastic Machinery, Industrial Robots, Intelligent Equipment, Laser Welding and Cutting Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0512-55181590

**E-mail**:281124475@qq.com **URL**:ksmm.19798999.com

### The 21st Fastener Trade Show Suzhou 2021

Duration:2021/10/27-2021/10/09

City:Suzhou

Venue: Suzhou International Expo Center

Host:Golden Spider Media
Organizer:Golden Spider Media
Sector:Mechanical Industry
Telephone:020-38861363

Fax:020-38861343

URL:www.fastenertradeshow.biz

#### Taizhou

#### Home China Expo (Taizhou)

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City: Taizhou

Venue: Taizhou International Exhibition Center (China Medical City Convention and Exhibition Center)

Host: Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Home Decoration, Home Furnishing, Building Materials, Sanitary Ware, Ceramics, Flooring, Cabinets, Electrical Appliances, etc.

**Telephone:**4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.comks

## The 12th China (Taizhou) International Medical Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09-2021/09

City: Taizhou

Venue: China Medical City Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: China International Chamber of Commerce,

China Association of Chinese Medicine

Organizer: Taizhou Municipal People's Government,

CCPIT Jiangsu Sub-council **Sector:**Medical Health

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**No

Contents: Pharmaceuticals, APIs, Medical Instruments, Chemical Reagents, Analytical Instruments, Glass Instruments, Laboratory Equipment, Pharmaceutical Equipment, Packaging Materials, Chinese Herbal Medicine Materials, Health Care Products, Cosmetics, Epidemic Prevention Substances and Related Technologies and Services of The Pharmaceutical Industry, etc.

Telephone: 025-52856750

E-mail:huyucheng @jsccpit.gov.cn

URL:www.cim-expo.com

#### xuzhou

### China (Xuzhou) International Medical Devices Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:xuzhou

Venue: Xuzhou International Exhibition Center

**Host:** Jiangsu Association for Medical Device Industry, Nanjing Medical device Management Association, Nanjing Hospital Association, Nanjing Community Health Association, Private Hospital Branch of Jiangsu Province

Organizer: Nanjing Bomao Exhibition Services Co.,

Ltd.

Sector:Medical Health Telephone:025-85521291

Fax:025-85552818 E-mail:shbj88@188.com URL:www.chinashbj.com

### Yangzhou

# The 10th China (Yangzhou) Outdoor Lighting Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/28-2021/03/30

City: Yangzhou

**Venue:**Yangzhou International Exhibition Center **Host:**Beijing Reed North Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Yangzhou Reed North Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Contents: Square Lighting, Public Lighting, Commercial Lighting, Professional Lighting, Decorative Lighting, Building Lighting, Stadium Lighting, Landscape Lighting, Guardrail Lamp, Wall Washer Lights, Fiber Optic Light, Moistureproof Lamp, Explosion-Proof Lamp, Street Lamp, Garden and Landscape Lamp, Solar Lamps, Construction Lamps and Lanterns, Industrial and Mining Lamp, Project-Light Lamp, Electrodeless Lamp, Embedded Lights, Marine Lights, Special Lamps and Lanterns, Underwater Lamps, Emergency Lamps and Lanterns, Electrical Materials, Tungsten, etc.

E-mail:chinadongjie@163.com

URL:www.yzzm.net

### Jiangxi

### Nanchang

# China (Jiangxi) Building Material New Products Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/24-2021/04/26

City: Nanchang

**Venue:**NanChang Greenland International Expo Center

Host: Renchuang Exhibition Group

**Organizer:**Nanchang Renqi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Whole House Customization, Integrated Ceiling, System Doors and Windows, Kitchen Lighting, Sanitary Ware and Ceramics, Hardware Door Panels, etc.

Telephone: 15180487162

### ∣ Jiangxi

**E-mail**:dzf871107@qq.com **URL**:www.rchzgs.com.cn

### The 19th China Animal Husbandry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/20

City: Nanchang

Venue:NanChang Greenland International Expo

Center

Host: China Animal Agriculture Association

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:140000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Domestic and Foreign Livestock And Poultry, Commercial Livestock and Poultry Breeding, Livestock Production and Breeding Related Machinery, Livestock and Poultry Aquaculture Processing Equipment, Grass Industry and Deep Processing Products, etc.

Telephone: 010-88388699

Fax:010-83888797
E-mail:cahe@caaa.cn
URL:www.caaa.com.cn

#### **CMDF 2021**

**Duration:**2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City: Nanchang

Venue: NanChang Greenland International Expo

Center

**Host:**China Health Industry Exchange Association, Jiangxi Association for Equipment Industry

**Organizer:** Nanchang Qiyang Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: ECG Monitoring Equipment: Electroencephalograph, Electromyography, Electrocardiograph, Induction Potentiometer, Telemetry Monitoring System, HOLTER, Defibrillator and Monitor, Fetal Monitor, Treadmill ECG System, Ambulatory Blood Pressure, Electroencephalograph, Ohmeda Pulseoxmeter and Auxiliary Diagnostic Equipment,

etc.; Biochemical and Laboratory Equipment: Automatic Biochemical Analyzer, Hemocytometer, Urine Analyzer, Hemodialyzer, Flow Cytometer, Diagnostic Instrument and Reagents, Blood Gas Analyzer, Enzyme-Labeled Instrument, Microplate Analyzer, Chromatograph, PCR Instrument, Blood Bank Refrigerator and Incubator, Etc.; Hospital Information Construction Equipment: Medical Information System (HIS) Software and Equipment; Hospital Management System (HMIS) Software and Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0791-86202823 **E-mail:**276655627@qq.com

# The 13th China (Jiangxi) Automation and Machine Tool Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07/09-2021/07/11

City: Nanchang

**Venue:**NanChang Greenland International Expo Center

Host:Department of Industry and Information Technology of Jiangxi Province, Nanchang Municipal People's Government, Bureau of Industry and Information Technology of Nachang, Jiangxi Machinery Industry Federation, Jiangxi Federation of Industrial Economics

**Organizer:** Jiangxi Maigeer Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents:Industrial Automation System, Motion and Control System, Positioner/Controller, Servo Motor, Servo Driver, Frequency Converter, Instrumentation, Connector Industrial Network, Field Bus, Pneumatic Components, Transmission Equipment, Safety Equipment/Screen, etc.; Connection Technology: Tighten Equipment, Welding, Soldering Station, Riveting, Stamping, Coating Equipment, Fasteners, Precision Components, Aluminum Profiles, Profiles Accessories, Separation Technology, Rotary Indexing Workbench, Guiding Equipment and Compo-

nents, Bearings, Gears, Chain, Transmission Belt, Slide, Coordinate Workbench, Linear Motor, Reducer, Motor, Air Compressor, Quick Connectors, Pneumatic Hydraulic Equipment and Components, etc.

**Telephone**:4008110220 **E-mail**:805493841@qq.com

### Jiujiang

#### Home China Expo (Jiujiang) 2021

Duration:2021/03/27-2021/03/28

City: Jiujiang

Venue: Jiujiang International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

 $\textbf{Host:} Shanghai \ Huamo \ Exhibition \ Service \ Co., \ Ltd.$ 

Organizer: Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Home Decoration, Home Furnishing, Building Materials, Sanitary Ware, Ceramics, Floor,

Cabinets, Electrical Appliances, etc.

**Telephone:**4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.comks

### Jingdezhen

### China Jingdezhen International Ceramic Fair

Duration:2021/10/18-2021/10/22

City: Jingdezhen

**Venue:** Jingdezhen International Exhibition Center

**Host:** Jingdezhen Municipal People's Government, China Council for Promotion of International Trade

Sector:Other Industries

**Telephone:**0798-8562798

Fax:0798-8562779 E-mail:jdz@chinaicf.cn URL:www.chinaicf.cn

### Liaoning

### Shenyang

# The 28th Liaoning AD/Sign/LED lighting Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/02/14

City:Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang New World Expo

**Host:**Liaoning Provincial Exhibition Association, Liaoning Advertising Association, Liaoning Lighting Association

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Advertising Equipment and Consumable Materials: Digital Inkjet Printing Equipment, Digital Photo Equipment, UV Flatbed Printing Equipment, CNC Engraving Equipment, Cutting Tools and Accessories, Banner Machine, Laminating Machine, Plastic Vacuum Forming Machine, Cutting Machine, Engraving Machine, Bending Machine, Inkjet Cloth, Acrylic Sheet, Aluminium-Plastic Panel, Adhesive Products, Reflective Materials, Ink, Printing Ink etc.; Inkjet Printing and Printing Factory Sign, Sign Products, Digital Sign, LCD Advertising Machines, 3D Products, Light Boxes, Luminescent Products, Exhibition Equipment, Shelves and Cabinets, Commercial Decoration Materials and Solutions, etc.

**Telephone:**021-59781550 **E-mail:**1021478022@qq.com

#### Home China Expo (Shengyang) 2021

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City: Shenyang

Venue:Liaoning Industrial Exhibition Hall

**Host:** Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:** Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Home Decoration, Home Decoration Design, Home Decoration Consulting Services and Related Enterprises; Integral Bathroom, Sanitary Ware, Tile, Floor Tile, Shower Room, Faucet, Shower,

### Liaoning

Bathroom Hardware, etc.; Integrated Kitchen, Cabinets, Kitchen Appliances, Comfort Systems, Water Purification Facilities, Sinks, Kitchen Hardware, etc.; Laminate Floor, Engineered Flooring, Floor Heating System, Interior Doors, Security Doors, Plastic Windows, Frameless Windows, Invisible Windows, Integral Stairs, etc.; Paint, Wallpaper Home Decoration, Various Pipes, Decorative Glass, Ceiling Lighting, Decorative Hardware, Locks, Switches and Electrical Appliances, etc.; Solid Wood Furniture, Panel-Type Furniture, Sofa and Soft Beds, Custom Furniture, Children's Furniture, Sliding Door Wardrobe, Home Textiles, Curtain Fabric, Mahogany Furniture, etc.

Telephone: 4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.comks

#### **CIMAE 2021**

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City:Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang New World Expo

**Host:**Department of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of Liaoning Province, Shenyang Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:**Bureau of Municipal and Rural Construction of Shenyang, Liaoning North Industry and Commerce Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Prefabricated Building Model Houses, Prefabricated Parts, Steel Structure, Wood Structure Exhibition Area; Passive Low-Energy Buildings, Integrated Houses, Doors and Windows and Curtain Walls; Green Building Energy Saving, New Building Materials, Construction Equipment; Real Estate, BIM Modern Building Technology and Services; Prefabricated Municipal, Underground Pipe Gallery, Sponge City; Intelligent System, Green Decoration Materials, Integral Kitchen and Bathroom, Comfortable Home System; Central Heating, Individual Household

Heating, HVAC, New Energy and Environmental Protection Equipment; Villa Facilities, Stairs Guardrail, Outdoor Furniture, Garden Landscape; Full Decoration and Interior Industrialization; Smart City and Intelligent Transportation, etc.

Telephone:024-23848948 E-mail:bfexpo@126.com URL:www.bfexpo.com

# The 23rd North International HVAC, Clean Energy and Comfortable Home Systems Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City: Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang New World Expo

Organizer:Liaoning North Industry and Commerce

Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Thermal Refrigeration

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Centralized Heating, Household Independent Heating Equipment and Equipment; Electric Heating Products and Equipment; Clean Energy, Energy-Saving and Environmental Protection Equipment and Comfortable Home Systems, etc.

**Telephone:**15804086986 **E-mail:**bfnuantong@163.com

URL:www.bfexpo.com

# The 22nd China Northeast International Dental Equipment Exhibition & Affiliated Facilities Exhibition Symposium on Oral Health

**Duration:**2021/03/22-2021/03/25

City:Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang New World Expo

**Host:**Liaoning North Industry and Commerce Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Liaoning North Industry and Commerce Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Oral Diagnostic Equipment: Dental X-Ray Machine, Dental Imaging System, Dental X-Ray Automatic Imaging Machine, etc.; Oral Treatment Equipment: Dental Comprehensive Treatment Machine, Dental Laser Treatment Machine, Dental Comprehensive Treatment Table, Dental Comprehensive Treatment Box, Etc; Digital Oral Cavity: Digital, Intelligent Oral Comprehensive Treatment Table, Panoramic Machine, Dental Film and Oral Endoscope and Other Oral Image System, Oral Prosthesis Production Department, etc.; Oral Auxiliary Equipment: Light Curing Machine, Tooth Cleaning Machine, Automatic High-Temperature Sterilizer, Oscillating Machine, Porcelain Furnace, Various Tooth Extraction Machines, Polishing Machines, etc.; Oral Materials: General Filling Materials For Front and Rear Teeth, Various Dental Materials, Various Dental Techniques and Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**024-23920245

Fax:024-23922432

**E-mail**:bfexpo@126.com **URL**:www.bfexpo.com.cn

# The 53rd Shenyang International Medical Equipment Fair 2021 (Spring Edition)

Duration:2021/03/25-2021/03/27

City:Shenyang

**Venue:** Shenyang International Exhibition Center **Host:** Liaoning Medical Device Industry Co., Ltd., Liaoning Shen Gang Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Liaoning Shen Gang Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Contents:** Diagnostic Equipment, Treatment Equipment, Auxiliary Equipment, Oral Equipment, Ophthalmic Equipment, Beauty Equipment, Auxiliary Equipment, Idle Medical Equipment, Second-Hand Equipment, etc.

Telephone:024-22853303

Fax:024-22853500

E-mail:liaoningsg@163.com

URL:www.sgylqxz.com

### China (Shenyang) Clean Energy and Environmental Protection Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/28-2021/03/30

City: Shenyang

**Venue:** Shenyang International Exhibition Center

Host: Damei International Information

Organizer: Shenyang Damei Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: New Energy Field: Solar Photovoltaic (Solar Photovoltaic Power Station Integrated System, Solar Agricultural Photovoltaic System, Small Household Distributed Power Generation System), Solar Thermal (Domestic Solar Water Heater, Solar Cooling and Heating System, Perfect Combination of Split Pressure Solar Energy and Building Integration), Air Energy Heat Pump (Heat Pump Hot Water Engineering, Heat Pump Heating and Refrigeration Engineering), Solar Ancillary Products (Solar Accessories, Engineering Ancillary Equipment, Hood, Stove, Electric Water Heater, Sanitary Ware, Heating Equipment, Integrated Ceiling, etc.); HVAC Field; Water Purification Field; Purification Field, etc.

Telephone: 13940049941

# The 26th North China International Building Decoration Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/28-2021/03/30

City: Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang New World Expo

**Host:** Department of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of Liaoning Province, Shenyang Municipal People's Government

**Organizer:**Bureau of Municipal and Rural Construction of Shenyang, Liaoning North Industry and Com-

### Liaoning

merce Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Prefabricated Buildings: Prefabricated Building Model Houses, Prefabricated Parts, Steel Structure, Wooden Structure, Prefabricated Municipal, Underground Pipe Gallery, Sponge City, Villa Facilities, Staircase Guardrail, Outdoor Furniture, Garden Landscape, Full Decoration and Interior Decoration Industrialization, Passive Low-Energy Buildings, Integrated Houses, Doors and Windows and Curtain Walls, Green Building Energy Saving, New Building Materials, Construction Equipment, Real Estate, BIM Modern Buildings and Services, Intelligent Systems, Green Decoration Materials, Integrated Kitchen and Bathroom, Solar Building Integration, HVAC and New Energy Equipment; Thermal Insulation Materials: Inorganic Thermal Insulation Materials, Foam Thermal Insulation Materials, Organic Thermal Insulation Materials, (Deep) Cold Materials, Integrated Thermal Insulation and Decoration, Walls, Roof Thermal Insulation, Fire Isolation Belts, Sound Insulation and Sound-Absorbing Materials, Building Energy Conservation Technology and Production Equipment, etc.; Energy-Saving Doors and Windows: Passive Windows, System Windows, Sunshine Rooms, Construction Glue, Hardware, Accessories and Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 024-31881727, 13897990460

Fax:024-23922432

E-mail:985888948@qq.com URL:www.bfexpo.com.cn

#### The 18th Northeast China (Shenyang) Jewelry and Jade Exhibition & The 18th Northeast China (Shenyang) Luxury Culture Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/01-2021/04/04

City:Shenyang

Venue:Liaoning Industrial Exhibition Hall

Host: Shenyang Zhenbo Convention and Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Contents: Ruby, Sapphire, Semiprecious Stone, Artificial Stones, Crystal, Tourmaline, Agate, Pearl and Coral, etc.

Telephone: 15998887818, 18624027867

E-mail:zhenbo\_0101@126.com

URL:www.syzhenbo.com

### The 8th China (Shenyang) Hotpot Ingredients & Supplies Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City: Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang International Exhibition Center Host: Haiming International Convention and Exhibition Group, Liaoning Hotel Restaurant Association Organizer: Shenyang Xinzhan Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd., Ji'nan Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Condiments: Clear Soup Condiment, Hotpot Condiment, Condiment Sauce, Bone Clear Soup Mushroom Soup, Capsicol, Pepper Oil and Pepper Ingredients; Special Shabu Products: Beef and Mutton, Tripes, Omasum, Beef Trachea, Silk Noodles, Vegetable Balls, Shrimp Smooth and Fish Smooth, Hot Pot Noodles, Bean Products, etc.; Hot Pot Equipment: Induction Cooker, Hot Pot Copper Pot Products, Dishwasher Washing Machine, Slicer Fume Purification Equipment, Hot Pot Tables and Chairs, etc.; Drinks and Intelligent Catering Services: Juice, Jam, Brewed Drinks, Franchise, Hotpot Brand Design and Decoration, Cash Register Ordering System, etc.

Telephone: 024-31358528 E-mail:1419172922@qq.com URL:www.china-fce.com

The 23rd Northeast International exhibition on Public safety and Security 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang New World Expo

**Host:**Liaoning Profession Association for Social Public Scurity Products, Liaoning Great Wall Exhibition Advertising Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Liaoning Great Wall Exhibition Advertising Co., Ltd., Liaoning Security China Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Public Security Products: Video Monitoring System, Transmission Equipment, Display Equipment and LED Products, Storage Equipment, Analysis System, Control System, Monitoring Platform, Anti-Theft Alarm, All-In-One Card, Access Control, Parking Lot, Access Control Systems, Patrol, Smart Locks, Smart Door, Smart Home, Integrated Wiring, Lightning Protection Products, Biometrics and Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Public Broadcasting System, Communication and Navigation, Financial Security, Military and Civilian Integration Technology Products, Information Security, Safety Production, etc.; Intelligent Transportation, Parking Management: Road Traffic Safety and Management, Intelligent Highway, Barrier Gate Control, Rail Transit Equipment, Internet of Vehicles, Intelligent Parking, Stereo Garage, Toll Control System, Entrance and Exit Management and Monitoring System, Vehicle Identification System, Automatic Fence, Parking Garage Display and Guidance System, Internet +, Big Data, Cloud Computing, Internet of Things, Artificial Intelligence, etc.

Telephone: 024-23939785, 13079224000

Fax:024-23939782

E-mail:lncchz2006@163.com

URL:expo.af360.com

### China (Shenyang) Sugar Wine & Food Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/22-2021/04/25

City: Shenyang

Venue: Liaoning Industrial Exhibition Hall

**Host:**Liaoning Shen Gang Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Liaoning Shen Gang Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents:Imported Wine, Domestic Wine, High-End Wine Exhibition Area: Portuguese Wine, Sparkling Wine, Champagne, Sweet Wine; Whisky, Brandy, Vodka, Sake, Health Care Wine, Low Alcohol Drinks; Famous Wines: All Kinds of Famous Wines, Foreign Wine, Vintage Wine, Collection Wine; Wine Utensils and Related Products: Bottle Opener, Wine Glass, Wine Utensils, Decanter, Ice Wine Barrel, Spit Wine Barrel, Wine Crisper, Wine Cabinet, Wine Kiln, etc.; Packing: Packaging Boxes, Bottles, Cover and Packaging Materials, etc.

Telephone:024-22853303 E-mail:liaoningsg@163.com URL:www.sg-hjz.com

#### Catering and Food Chain Fair

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/25

City: Shenyang

Venue:Liaoning Industrial Exhibition Hall

**Host:**Liaoning Shen Gang Exhibition Services Co., Ltd., Food and Beverage Chain Brand Enterprise Alliance

Sector: Franchise

Contents: Fast Food, Hotpot, Restaurant Chains and

Other Catering Enterprises

Telephone:024-22853303

E-mail:liaoningsg@163.com

URL:www.lnsgzl.com

# The 23rd Northeast China International Wire & Cable Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/24-2021/04/26

City:Shenyang

### Liaoning

**Venue:** Shenyang International Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shenyang Federation of Industry and Commerce, Shenyang Federation Of Industry & Commerce, Hardware & Electromechanical Chamber

**Organizer:**Liaoning North Industry and Commerce Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products **Contents:**Wire and Cable, Electronic Wire, Wire and Cable Equipment, Cable Accessories, Testing Instruments, Measurement and Control Technology, etc.

Telephone: 13804040384, 13516096801

E-mail:1339178041@qq.com

URL:www.dbwjz.com

## The 23rd Northeast China International Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/24-2021/04/26

City:Shenyang

**Venue:** Shenyang International Exhibition Center **Host:** China Machinery Industry Federation, China

Electrical Equipment Industry Association, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Li-

aoning Sub-Council

Organizer: Liaoning North Industry and Commerce

Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Various Machine Tool Transmission and Control Technology, CNC Systems, Machine Tool Appliances, Tools, Cutting Tools, Clamps, Tooling, Measuring Instruments, Abrasive Tools, Metal Cutting Oil, Lubricating Oil, etc.; Industrial Automation (Production and Process Automation), Electrical Systems, Industrial IT and Manufacturing Informatization, Robotics, Core Components and Related Areas, etc.

Telephone:18842482550 E-mail:1351849671@qq.com URL:gbh.bfexpo.com.cn

#### **Auto Parts China 2021**

Duration:2021/05/09-2021/05/11

City: Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang International Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Federation of Industry and Commerce ceAuto (Motorbike) Parts Chamber of Commerce , Yitong Quanlian (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Yitong Quanlian (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Contents:** Engine, Chassis and Body, Electrical Appliances, Materials and General Parts, Oil Products (Oils, Grease, Additives), Automotive Supplies (Beauty Care, Cushions, Automotive Electronics, Automotive Boutique), Auto Maintenance Equipment and Tools, etc.

**Telephone**:010-65533167, 010-65533297

Fax:010-65533579, 65533782 E-mail:chinaqipeihui@sina.com URL:www.chinaqipeihui.com

### The 6th Kesheng Northeast Asia (Shenyang) Pet Products Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Shenyang

**Venue:**Liaoning Industrial Exhibition Hall **Host:**Shenyang Kesheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shenyang Kesheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Pet Food: Staple Food, Snacks, Food Additives, Food Processing Machinery, Food Packaging Technology, etc.; Pet Products: Clothing, Nest Mats, Cages, Toys, Beauty Products, Cleaning Products, Training Products, etc.; Pet Medical Treatment: Pet Hospital Equipment, Surgical Instruments, Pet Medicine, Biological Products, Healthy Products, Feed, Prescription Feed, Test Paper and Reagents, etc.; Live Pets: Dogs, Cats, Rabbits, Hamsters, Chinchillas, Minks, Birds, Ornamental Fish, Lizards and

Other Live Animals

Telephone:024-31812780 E-mail:kesenexpo@163.com URL:www.pet-china.com

### Northeast (Shenyang) International Preschool Education Industry and School Uniform Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang International Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shenyang International Exhibition Center, Shenyang Exhibition Industry Association, Education Youth Channel of Liaoning Radio and Television Station

**Organizer:**Liaoning Zhongying Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents: Preschool Education Intelligent Products: Electronic Whiteboard, Touch All-In-One Machine, Multimedia Interactive Courses, Projectors, Preschool Education Interactive Cloud Platform, Home Education, Children's Education App Software and Safety Management Software, Kindergarten Pick-Up System and Kindergarten Monitoring Facilities, Tablet PC, etc.; Children's Intelligent Education Robots, Somatosensory Interactive Products, 3D Interactive Education Products, AR / VR Children's Education Products, Children's Interactive Amusement Products and Solutions, Children's Smart Wearable Products and Children's Safety Smart Products, Children's Programming Education, Children's STEAM Education Products and Courses, etc.; Early Childhood Education Franchise: Early Childhood Education Institutions, Early Childhood Education Centers, Parent-Child Centers, Early Childhood Education Research and Development Institutions, Early Childhood Education Franchised Institutions, Early Childhood Education Consulting Agencies, International Children's English Training Institutions, Animation and Brand Authorization Agencies, etc.

**Telephone**:13522379064 **E-mail**:2715999430@qq.com

**URL:**www.psechina.cn

## The 6th Northeast (Shenyang) International Pregnant Baby Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Shenyang

**Venue:**Shenyang International Exhibition Center **Organizer:**Organizing Committee of PBE CHINA

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

**Contents:** Maternal and Infant Supplies, Educational Supplies, Children's Clothing, Infant Food, Toys, Strollers, etc.

Telephone: 024-52874969 E-mail: pbechina@163.com URL: www.pbechina.cn

# China (Shenyang) International Children's Growth Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Shenyang

**Venue:** Shenyang International Exhibition Center **Organizer:** Organizing Committee of China (Shenyang) International Children's Growth Expo

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: Preschool Education Equipment Exhibition Area: Electronic Products, Learning Products, Preschool Education Facilities, etc.; Toy Preschool Education Industry Exhibition Area: Preschool Education Franchise, Site Construction and Decoration Design, Kindergarten Supplies, etc.; Aesthetic Education Achievements Theme Exhibition Area: Aesthetic Education Colleges, Aesthetic Education Masters, Local Aesthetic Education, Aesthetic Education Film and Television, Aesthetic Education Works, Aesthetic Education Music, Aesthetic Education Dance, etc.; Education and Study Tour Companies, Visiting Colleges and Universities, Travel

### Liaoning

Companies, Study Platform and Camp Education Companies, Campsites, Scenic Spots, Tourist Administration, Travel Agencies, Study Abroad Agencies, Education and Training Institutions, Travel Institutions, HIBL, Quality Education Outside School, Outdoor Promotional Activities, Social Practice, Camp Education, Inquiry Learning Studies, Summer and Winter Camp and Education Tourism, etc.

Telephone: 024-52874969

E-mail:zhongyingexpo@163.com

URL:www.guojiexpo.cn

### China (Shenyang) International Toys & Stroller Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang International Exhibition Center Host: Liaoning Zhongying Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shenyang International Exhibition Center Organizer: Liaoning Zhongying Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: Electronic and Electric Plastic Toys, Wooden and Cardboard Toys, Dolls, Plush Toys, Building Block Sets, Inflatable Toys, Educational Toys, Children's Sports Toys, Adult Games, Toy Accessories; Model Toys: Remote Control Model Toys, Assembled Model, Alloy Model, Simulation Model; Preschool Education Supplies and Equipment: Early Education Machine, Learning Machine, Various Preschool Education Supplies, Preschool Education Amusement Equipment, etc.

Telephone:13552106597 E-mail:boyalitao@163.com URL:www.toychinaexpo.com

# The 20th China International Equipment Manufacturing Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/09/01-2021/09/05

City: Shenyang

Venue: Shenyang International Exhibition Center

Host: Ministry of Commerce People's Republic of China, National Development and Reform Commission of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, Office for the Revitalization of the Northeast under the State Council, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, The People's Government of Liaoning Province

**Organizer:** Shenyang Municipal People's Government, International Exhibition

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:110000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine Tool: High-End CNC Machine, Milling Machine, Ordinary Lathe and Automatic Lathe, Drilling Machine, Boring Machine, Sawing Machine, Metal Cutting Machine Tool, Tooth-Making Machine Tools, Modular Machine Tools and Component Parts, Machining Center Parallel Machine Tools, Drilling and Tapping Machine, Grinding Machine Tool Processing, Grinding, Polishing Machine Superfinishing Machine Tool, Special Processing Machine Tool, etc.; Metal Forming Machine: Metal Sheet Cutting Machine, Shearing Machine, Pipe Spinning Machine, Sheet Bending Machine, Pipe Bending Machine, Straightening Machine, Wire Forming Machine, Punching Machine, Stepping Profile Machine, Various Presses, Laser Cutting Machine, etc.; High-End Intelligent Equipment: Industrial Robots, CNC Control System, Flexible Manufacturing Unit and Manufacturing System, 3D Printing, Automation Technology, Complete Equipment and Various Software Manufacturing Technology, etc.

**Telephone:**13624034510, 024-62660936

Fax:024-23250180

**E-mail:**2842265761@qq.com

URL:www.cnzbh.com

# China (Shenyang) International General Aviation Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shenyang

**Venue:** Shenyang General Aviation Industrial Base **Host:** China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Shenyang Municipal People's Government

Organizer: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shenyang Sub-Council, Faku County People's Government, Dalian Xinghai Exhibition Business Co., Ltd., Shenyang Aerospace University, Liaoning General Aviation Academy, Aero Sports Federation of China, Liaoning Association of Aeronautics and Astronautics, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shenyang Sub-Council

Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Aviation, Research and Development, Aircraft, Complete Machines, Equipment Manufacturing, Parts, Instruments, Meters, Electronic Equipment, Engines, Ground Communications, Radar, Leasing, Infrastructure, Airports, Repairs, Finance, Insurance, Interiors, Flights, Simulator, Simulation, etc.

**Telephone:**024-22729972

#### Dalian

# The 14th China Painting and Calligraphy Art Exhibition & Purple Clay and Jewelry Collection Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/08

City:Dalian

Venue: Dalian World Expo Center

Organizer: Dalian Yabo Convention & Exhibition Co.,

Ltd., Hong Kong Art Collection Magazine

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Calligraphy, Traditional Chinese Painting, Oil Painting, Watercolor Painting, Ink Painting, S Four Treasures of The Study Jade, Arts and Crafts, Ceramics, Yixing Purple Clay, Crystal Products, Jewelry, Yixing Purple Clay, Glassware, Pottery, Strange Stones, Sculpture Handicrafts, Classical Furniture,

Sculpture Handicrafts, Classical Furniture, etc.

Telephone: 0411-84892695

Fax:0411-84892697
E-mail:lucklxp@qq.com
URL:www.yb-hz.com/hz\_sh/

#### The 16th Dalian Wedding Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/22

City:Dalian

Venue: Dalian Xinghai Convention & Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Dalian Xinghai Exhibition Tourism Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Dalian Xinghai Exhibition Tourism Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

Contents: Photography Agencies: Wedding Studio, Photography Studio, Theme Wedding Photography, Personalized Wedding Photography, Fashion Photos, etc.; Wedding Planning Services: Wedding Etiquette, Wedding Planning, Wedding Photography, Venue Layout, Wedding Floristry, Wedding Car Rental, etc.; Wedding Gifts: Wedding Candy, Wedding Wine, Wedding Hotel, Wedding Invitations, Cakes, Wedding Gifts, etc.; Wedding Services: Bride Makeup Modeling, Beauty Slimming, Cosmetics, Color Design, Wedding Finance, Family Planning Supplies, Honeymoon Travel, etc.; Wedding Dresses: Custom-Made, Rental Wedding Dress, Chinese Dress, Western Dress; Jewelry: Diamond Ring, All Kinds of Wedding Ring Ornaments, Handicrafts, Couple Watch, etc.; Life Services: Bank, Car, Home Appliances, Furniture, Bedding, etc.

**Telephone**:0411-84809670

Fax:0411-84809695

E-mail:zhanhuifuwu@163.com

URL:www.dlhbh.com

### The 23rd Dalian International Industry Fair 2021

### Liaoning

**Duration:**2021/05/12-2021/05/15

City: Dalian

Venue: Dalian (Free Trade Zone) International Con-

vention and Exhibition Center

Host: Dalian Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Dalian Huazhan Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tools and Molds Exhibition Area: Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Sheet Metal Processing and Laser Cutting, Metal Additive Manufacturing and Special Machine Tools, Measurement and Automation Technology, Measuring Tools, Molds, Machine Tool Accessories, etc.; Robots and Factory Intelligence Exhibition Area: Robots and Non-Standard Automation Equipment, Industrial Control, Automation Equipment, Instrumentation, Mechanical Transmission, Low-Voltage Electrical, etc.; Electronics Industry Exhibition Area: Electronic Application Systems, Electronic Components and Production Equipment, etc.; Hardware Tool Exhibition Area: Hardware Machinery, Tool Hardware, Electromechanical Products, Industrial Production Safety Protection, Labor Insurance Product Fasteners, etc.

**Telephone:**0411-83787049 **E-mail:**Sandy8176@163.com

URL:www.dlief.cn

## China (Dalian) International Textile Fabric Accessories and Yarn Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Dalian

Venue: Dalian World Expo Center

**Host:**Tianjin Bowei Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Tianjin Bowei Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Textile & Apparel

Area:33600 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Textile Fabric Exhibition Area: All Kinds of

Hemp, Cotton, Silk, Chemical Fiber Woven, Woolen, Knitted, Coated Fabrics, Flocking Fabrics, Functional Fabrics, Lace Embroidery Home Textile Fabrics, etc.; Accessories Exhibition Area: Buttons, Zippers, Trademarks, Reflective Materials, Embroidery, Lace, Embroidery, Lining, Interlining, Shoulder Pads, Hangtags, Hangers, Transfer Materials, Printed Label Bar Codes, Thread Belts, Button Tape, Sewing Threads, Embroidery Threads, Fashion Belts, etc.; Clothing Oem, Original Designer Exhibition Area: All Categories of Men's and Women's and Children's Clothing Oem Processing, Original Designers, Design Agencies, etc.

**Telephone:**022-83711808, 83718198

Fax:022-83717618

E-mail:875844672@gg.com

URL:www.dl-tex.com

## The 26th China International Furniture (Dalian) Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/16-2021/07/18

City: Dalian

Venue: Dalian World Expo Center

Host: Dalian Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Dalian Furniture Association, Dalian

North Jinqiao Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Office and Commercial Furniture, Stone Furniture, Leisure Furniture, Rattan Furniture, Metal Furniture, Glass Furniture, Lighting and Craft Furni-

ture, Home Decoration, etc. **Telephone:**0411-82538638

Fax:0411-82538678

E-mail:1017517735@qq.com

### China International Digital and Software Service Fair 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Dalian

Venue: Dalian World Expo Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce People's Republic of China, Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, The People's Government of Liaoning Province

**Organizer:**Dalian Municipal People's Government, Trade Development Bureau of the Ministry of Commerce

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Contents: Software: Basic Software, Supporting Software, Application Software, System Integration Solutions, Embedded Software, Information Security, Integrated Circuit (Ic) Design; Information Services: Service Carrier, Service Outsourcing, Evaluation, Certification, Consulting and Training, Data Processing, Software Maintenance, Software Evaluation, and Customized Development; Emerging Information Technology: Cloud Computing, Internet of Things, Mobile Internet, Digital Technology, Internet Application, Business Intelligence, New E-Commerce, Intelligent Terminal, Artificial Intelligence, New Media, etc.

Telephone:0411-83629908 URL:www.cisis.com.cn

### Inner Mongolia Huhhot

#### Spring Fair 2021

Duration:2021/01/26-2021/02/07

City:Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Area:20000 m2

Contents: Food, Clothing

The 28th Inner Mongolia International Agricultural Expo & Special Exhibition and Order Fair for Fertilizer, Seed and Pesticide 2021

Duration:2021/03/16-2021/03/18

City: Huhhot

**Venue:**Inner Mongolia International Conference Exhibition Center

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: All Kinds of Fertilizers, Fertilizer Raw Materials, Biological Products, Pesticides, Pesticide Raw Materials, Plant Growth Regulators, Plant Protection Equipment, Seeds, Seedlings, Pesticides and Fertilizer Production and Packaging Equipment and Other Related Products; Various Agricultural Facilities, Greenhouse Materials, Drying Plates etc., Seedling Container, Advanced Facility Agriculture Technology and Products, etc.

Telephone: 0471-5291781, 18148341616

Fax:0471-5291780 URL:www.nmgnbh.com

### The 14th Inner Mongolia Dairy Expo & Summit 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Huhhot

**Venue:**Inner Mongolia International Conference Exhibition Center

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents:Cow, Dairy Sheep, Milking Camel, Milking Yak and Other Breeding and Pasture Equipment Exhibition Areas: Breeding and Breed, Supplies and Pasture Facilities and Management, Milking Equipment and Accessories, Feeding Systems, Environmental Protection and Manure Treatment Systems, Pasture, Feed, Feed Additives and Feed Processing Equipment, Health Care and Medicine, Fresh Milk Storage, Testing and Transportation Equipment; Dairy Product Processing and Packaging Technology Equipment Exhibition Area; Cow Milk, Goat Milk, Camel Milk, Yak Milk Related Dairy Products Exhibition Area: Liquid Milk, Yogurt, Milk Powder, Cheese, Butter, Ice Cream, Milk Beverages, Various Milk

### Inner Mongolia

Nutrition and Health Care Products, Various Dairy Ingredients and Additives, etc.

Telephone: 4006763090, 0471-4223080

Fax:4006763090-8

**E-mail**:1263972311@qq.com **URL**:www.dairyexpo.cn

# The 12th Inner Mongolia Agriculture and Husbandry Machinery Exhibition & Forum 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:56000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Agricultural Machinery Exhibition, Livestock Machinery Exhibition, Forest and Fruit Machinery Exhibition Area, in Line with the Current Agricultural Situation and Actual Agricultural Production In Inner Mongolia and Surrounding "The Belt and Road" Countries and Regions, to Improve Farming, Animal Husbandry, Aquaculture, Forestry and Fruit Industry, Specialized Planting Industry, Mechanized Level of Primary Processing of Agricultural Products, etc.

**Telephone:**4006763090 **Fax:**4006763090-8

**E-mail:**919778559@qq.com **URL:**www.nmgexpo.cn

# CSIC EXPO & Forum on the Development of Husbandry Professional Cooperatives 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

**Venue:**Inner Mongolia International Conference Exhibition Center

nibition Center

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Contents: Beef Cattle, Mutton Sheep, Cow, Dairy

Sheep Breeding, Equipment Machinery, Pasture Construction, Processing Machinery Equipment, Packaging Equipment, Logistics and Transportation Equipment, Beef and Mutton Products, Cashmere Products, Dairy Products, etc.

Telephone:0471-4223080

Fax:4006763090-8

**E-mail**:nmg.expo@163.com **URL**:www.csicexpo.com

# The 16th Ordos International Coal and Energy Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City: Huhhot

**Venue:**Inner Mongolia International Conference Exhibition Center

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Large-Scale Coal Energy Enterprise Image and Achievement Display, High-End Energy Chemical Enterprise Image and Achievement Display, Coal Science and Technology Innovation Achievement Display, Academy Of Sciences and Universities Technology and Achievement Display, Coal Financial Service Display, etc.; 5G Application Technology, Coal Mine Robots, High-End Intelligence Chemical Mining, Informatization, Mining Technology, Wisdom Mine Construction, Coal Trading Center, Coal E-Commerce Platform, Coal Intelligent Logistics, Coal Storage, Coal Internet Of Things Technology and Equipment Display, etc.

**Telephone:**0477-8599400

Fax:0477-8599401

URL:www.ceiechina.com

# The 31st Inner Mongolia Four New Advertising, LED Optoelectronic and Digital Printing Office Supplies Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/17-2021/04/19

City:Huhhot

**Venue:**Inner Mongolia International Conference Exhibition Center

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Advertising Production Equipment and Material Area: Inkjet, Photo, Thermal Transfer, Engraving, Cutting, Blister, Mounting and Other Equipment and Related Consumables; Advertising Materials: Acrylic, Mold Stickers, Reflective Materials, Various Sheet Materials, Inks; LED, Signage, Indoor and Outdoor Luminescent Display Area: LED Display, Nixie Tube, Module, Dot Matrix, Light Source, Control Card, Power Supply, Word Edge Strip, etc.; Guidance System, Traffic Sign, Identification Sign Certification Technology, Equipment and Materials; Light Boxes, Punching Characters, Three-Sided Turning, Luminous Characters, Exhibition Display Equipment; Acrylic Lighting Engineering, LED Neon Lighting Engineering, Building Lighting Engineering, Urban Landscape Lighting Engineering, etc.

**Telephone**:0471-8934600

Fax:0471-3245714
URL:www.zchxhz.com

#### **Children's Fair (Spring Edition)**

Duration: 2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Children's education and training institu-

tions

# The 9th Inner Mongolia Green Building Materials & Interior Decoration Materials Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/22-2021/05/24

City:Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Area:**50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Building Internal and External Insulation Materials, Integrated Building Insulation System, New Wall Materials, Integrated Building and Light Steel Structure House, Building Energy Saving Solutions, etc.

Telephone:010-88931860 E-mail:nmgjcexpo@163.com URL:www.nmgjcexpo.com

# The 9th Inner Mongolia International Clean Heating and Air Conditioning Heat Pump Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/05/22-2021/05/24

City: Huhhot

**Venue:**Inner Mongolia International Conference Exhibition Center

**Sector:**Thermal Refrigeration

Contents: Ultra-Low Temperature Heat Pump Water Heater, Ordinary Water Heater, Triple Heat Pump Unit, Swimming Pool Heat Pump Unit, Special Heat Pump Unit, Special Application Heat Pump Unit, Ground Source, Water Source, Air Source, Heat Pump Hot Water Unit, Heat Pump Accessories System Compression Machines and Accessories; Electric Heating, Boilers, Wall-Mounted Boilers, Water Heaters; Air Energy Heating Equipment and Accessories; Various Heating Radiators and Accessories; Heating Units; Heaters, Heating Stoves and Other Heating Systems; Solar Heating, New Biomass Energy Such as Energy Utilization Technology, New Heat Storage Technology, Waste Heat Recovery Technology, New Heating Systems Such as Solar Heating, Solar Water Heaters, Wind Power Generation Systems, Solar Power Generation, Photovoltaic Power Generation, etc.

Telephone:010-88931860
E-mail:nmgjcexpo@163.com
URL:www.nmntexpo.com

### Inner Mongolia

#### China Electronic Sports Expo

Duration:2021/06/19-2021/06/21

City: Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: E-Sports, Animation

#### **CITTE 2021**

Duration:2021/07/02-2021/07/05

City: Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tea, Purple Clay, Ceramics

#### China Tea Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2020/08/14-2020/08/17

City: Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Six Major Types of Tea, Tea Products, etc.

#### **Children's Fair (Autumn Edition)**

Duration:2021/09/17-2021/09/19

City:Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Children's Education and Training Institu-

tions

#### Inner Mongolia Imported Goods Expo

#### 2021(To Be Determined)

Duration:2021/11/11-2021/11/15

City: Huhhot

Venue:Inner Mongolia International Conference Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Imported Goods

### Alashan League

#### Ejina • China-Mongolia International Commodity Fair 2021

Duration:2021/09/27-2021/10/10

City: Alashan League

Venue: Juyan of Ejina Banner Cultural City

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** National Costumes, Specialty Foods, Daily Necessities, Cultural and Creative Products, Handicrafts, Ornamental Stones, Gem and Jade, Local Specialties, etc.

#### **Ordos**

## China (Ordos) International Cashmere Wool Trade Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**The Last Ten Days of June

City:Ordos

Venue: Ordos International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cashmere and Wool Industry

**Telephone:**18647770120 **E-mail:**1109298040@qq.com

#### Hulun Buir

The 17th Hailar China-Russia-Mongolia Economic and Trade Fair and Commodity Sales Exhibition **Duration:**2021/09 **City:**Hulun Buir **Venue:**Hulun Buir

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:1200 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Comprehensive Exhibition

### Ulanqab

#### Shudu Potato Fair

**Duration:**The Middle Ten Days of October

City:Ulanqab

Venue: Ulangab Exhibition Hall

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:2000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Potato Seed and Deep-Processed Prod-

ucts

### Hinggan League

### Inner Mongolia · Hinggan League · China-Mongolia International Green Organic Products Expo 2021

**Duration:**At the end of June

City:Hinggan League

Venue: KeYouQianQi Jinbin Food Park

Sector:Other Industries

Area:7000 m<sup>2</sup>

Telephone:0482-8266760 E-mail:xamswkaj@163.com

### Xilingol League

#### **The Third Auto Show 2021**

Duration:2021/08/17-2021/10/19

City:Xilingol League

Venue: Erenhot International Conference Exhibi-

tion Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:5000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Telephone: 7522069

### Ningxia

### Yinchuan

### **Yinchuan New Year Shopping Festival 2021**

Duration:2021/01/18-2021/02/07

City:Yinchuan

Venue: Yinchuan International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

Organizer: Ningxia Yinzhan Convention and Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

**Contents:** Agricultural, Sideline and Local Products, Grain, Oil and Condiments, Dried and Fresh Fruits, Halal Food, Various Beverages, Leisure Food, etc.

**Telephone:**0951-5011550

URL:www.expo-xl.com

# The 4th China (Ningxia) Exhibition of Heating and Air Conditioning Heat Pump 2021

Duration:2021/04/12-2021/04/14

City:Yinchuan

Venue: Yinchuan International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

Host:Ningxia Electric Energy Substitute Chamber of

Commerce

**Organizer:** Zhongke International Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd., Zhongke Exhibition Yinchuan Branch

Sector: Appliances

Contents: Electric Heating, Boiler, Wall-Mounted Furnaces, Water Heater, Solar Energy, Air Energy Heating Equipment and Supporting Equipment, etc.; Intelligent Control Products Technology: Sensors, Thermostats, Controllers, Actuators, Fresh Air Control and Air Purification Control Systems, Network Control System, Intelligent Energy-Saving Technology and Products, Wireless Control System, Control System Software and Accessories, Heating Control System, Others, Central Air-Conditioning Control System; Comfortable Home Product Technology:

### III Qinghai

Fresh Air, Smart Home, Water Purification, Others, Air Purification, etc.

Telephone:13780666399

# The 3rd China (Yinchuan) International Dairy Expo and Forum 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Yinchuan

Venue: Yinchuan International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:** Ningxia Dairy Association, Ningxia Dairy Industry Association, Ningxia Grass Industry Association, Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region Dairy Association, Qinghai Dairy Association, Gansu Dairy Association

**Organizer:**Ningxia Dacheng Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Dairy Products: Low-Temperature Milk, UHT Milk, Yogurt, Student Milk, Organic Milk, Functional Milk, Specialty Milk and Other Liquid Milk, Milk Powder, Cheese, Butter, Ice Cream and Various Nutrition and Health Care Products and Various Dairy Ingredients and Additives; Animal Health Care: Veterinary Drugs, Vaccines, Animal Health Products and Related Biological Products, Disinfection and Anti-Inflammatory, Disease Prevention and Treatment, Medical Instruments and Reagents, Veterinary Instruments, etc.; Dairy Cow (Dairy Sheep) Breeding and Reproduction (Frozen Semen, Embryos, Reproductive Technology), Farm Facilities and Management, Milking Equipment and Accessories, Feeding System, Forage, Feed, Feed Additives and Processing Equipment, Fresh Milk Storage, Testing and Transportation Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0951-8560567, 15595202575

URL:www.xibeinaiye.com

#### China Yinchuan International Auto Expo

Duration:2021/08/07-2021/08/15

City:Yinchuan

**Venue:**Yinchuan International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Automotive Industry Sub-Council, China Chamber of International Commerce, China Auto Industry Association, Yinchuan International Convention & Exhibition Center, Yinchuan News Media Group

**Organizer:**Ningxia Zhanlian Convention and Exhibition Management Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents:Transportation Telephone:0951-6839110 URL:www.ycautoshow.com

#### China Arab States Expo

Duration:2021/09

City:Yinchuan

Venue:Yinchuan City

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, People's Government of Ningxia Hui Autonomous Region

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Telephone:0951-5960609 E-mail:wailian01@ccpit.org

### Qinghai

### Xining

# The 61st China Qinghai-Tibet (Xining) Advertising Logo / Printing and Office Equipment / LED Lighting Expo

Duration:2021/04/17-2021/04/19

City:Xining

**Venue:**Qinghai International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Gansu Sanli Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Digital Inkjet Printing Equipment: Indoor and Outdoor Digital Printing Equipment, Photo Equipment, UV Flat-Panel Printers, Heat Transfer Printing Equipment, Banner Machine, Cold Laminating Machine Splicing Machine, Laminating Machine Printing Related Consumables and Accessories; Printing Office Equipment: Digital Printing Press, Copier, Printer, Pre-Press and Post-Press Equipment and Consumables, Labels, Trademarks, Screen, Special Printing, Paper Boxes, Cartons; CNC Engraving Equipment: CNC Engraving Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, Laser Cutting Machine, Plasma Cutting Machine, Bending Machine, Laser Welding Machine, Carving Machine, Slotting Machine, Polishing Machine, Engraving and Related Accessories, etc.

**Telephone**:0931-8260666

Fax:0931-8886011

### The 2nd China (Qinghai) Public Security, Network Security and Emergency Rescue Industry Expo 2021

Duration: 2021/05/20 - 2021/05/22

City:Xining

**Venue:**Qinghai International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Qinghai Provincial Public Safety Technical Prevention Association,Qinghai Security Association

**Organizer:**Xining Yiri Zhanan Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd., Security Exhibition Network

**Sector:**Security Protection

Contents: Public Security Technology Informatization and Innovation Application Achievements Exhibition Area: The Province's Public Security Work and Public Security Team Construction Achievements, Scientific and Technology Innovation Achievements and Police-Enterprise Collaborative Innovation Results, Public Security Technology Innovation, Information Application, New Technology Appli-

cation and Research and Development of Police Equipment Situation, Big Data, Artificial Intelligence, Internet of Things, Video Images, VR and Other Technologies in the Investigation and Combat, Anti-Terrorism and Stability Maintenance, Social Governance, Serving The Masses, Standardizing Law Enforcement and Other Public Security Police Practical Applications; Xueliang Project Exhibition Area: Command Center System, Visual Terminal Display System, Sharing Platform, Networking Platform GIS Platform, Grid Community Management, Resource Access Platform, Information Security Protection System, Operation and Maintenance System; Smart City Exhibition Area: Intelligent Transport, Wise Information Technology of Med, Wisdom Government Affairs, Intelligent Community, Intelligent Building, Smart Home, etc.

Telephone: 15124597601

URL:https://www.afzhan.com/exhibition/de-

tail/926.html

# China Qinghai International Green Building Industry Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Xining

**Venue:**Qinghai International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Qinghai Construction Industry Association, China Health Industry Association, China Retail Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhiwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Green Building Achievements, Integrated Building Prefabricated Houses, New Building Materials, New Doors and Windows and Curtain Walls, Green Interior Decoration, New Heating and Ventilation, New Stone Materials, Processing Machinery and Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 18610057316

#### **CIHE 2021**

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Xining

**Venue:**Qinghai International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Qinghai Construction Industry Association, Qinghai Building Waterproofing Association, Qinghai Solar Energy Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhiwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Contents: Electric Heating, Boilers, Wall-Mounted

Furnaces, Water Heaters, etc. **Telephone:**18501156809

### **Shandong**

### Jinan

National High-Quality Goods Fair and Goodies for the 18th Jinan Television Special Purchases 2021-High-Tech Exhibition Hall

**Duration:**2021/01/22-2021/01/27

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Jinan International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: China General Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Management Co., Ltd., Jinan Radio and TV Station

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Sugar and Wine Food: Nationwide Specialty Food, Grain and Oil Food, Leisure Food, Meat and Poultry Foods, Baked Foods, Health Care Foods, Tea, Aquatic Products, Dairy Products, Dried Seeds and Nuts, Various Wines, White Spirits, Rice Wine, Fruit Wine, Health Care Drinks, Fruit Juice Drinks, Lactic Acid Bacteria Drinks; Candy, etc.; Green Agricultural Products: Local Pollution-Free, Green Food, Organic Food, Pure Natural Food, Famous and Spe-

cial Products, etc.; Condiments: Soy Sauce, Vinegar, Monosodium Glutamate, Sauce Products, Chicken Essence, Chicken Powder, Compound Seasoning Ingredients, Pepper Products, Brine, Salt, Starch, Pickles, Cooking Wine, Seasoning Oil, Sauces, Spicy Seasonings, New Seasonings, Convenient Seasonings, Western Seasoning, etc.

Telephone: 0531-82921089, 18766120231

URL:www.jnnhh.cn

# National High-Quality Goods Fair and Goodies for the 18th Jinan Television Special Purchases 2021- Shungeng Exhibition Hall

Duration:2021/01/29-2021/02/08

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Jinan Shungeng International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China General Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Management Co., Ltd., Jinan Radio and TV Station

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Sugar and Wine Food: Specialty Foods, Grain and Oil Foods, Leisure Foods, Meat and Poultry Foods, Baked Goods, Health Care Foods, Tea, Aquatic Products, Dairy Products, Dried Seeds and Nuts, Various Wines, White Spirits, Rice Wine, Fruit Wine, Health Care Drinks, Fruit Juice Drinks, Lactic Acid Bacteria Beverages, Candy, etc.; Green Agricultural Products: Local Pollution-Free, Green Food, Organic Food, Pure Natural Food, Famous and Special Products, etc.; Condiments: Soy Sauce, Vinegar, Monosodium Glutamate, Sauce Products, Chicken Essence, Chicken Powder, Compound Condiments, Pepper Products, Brine, Salt, Starch, Pickles, Cooking Wine, Condiments Oil, Sauces, Spicy Condiments, New Condiments, Convenience Condiments, Western Condiments, etc.; Clothing and Home Furnishings: Clothing, Shoes and Hats, Scarves, Headgear, Bedding, Household Items, etc.; Insurance Companies, Travel Agencies, etc. **URL:**www.jnnhh.cn

#### The Century Home of the Expo 2021

Duration: 2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City:Jinan

Venue: Jinan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Shandong Jiashifu Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Shandong Jiashifu Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents:Bathroom/Ceramic Tile, Floor/Wooden Door, Cabinet/ Customization, Electrical Appliances/Comfort, Furniture/Software, Wall Materials, Decoration Companies, Comprehensive Materials, etc.

Telephone:4000033037 URL:www.jiashifu.cn

### The 16th China (Shandong) International Equipment Manufacturing Industry Exposition 2020

Duration:2021/03/05-2021/03/08

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Machinery Industry Federation, Shandong Institute of Industry and Information Technology, Shandong Equipment Manufacturing Association

Organizer: Shandong Xinchenghua Exhibition Co.,

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** CNC Machine Tools and Tooling and Mould Exhibition Area; Industrial Automation and Power Transmission Exhibition Area; Robotic Technology and Equipment; Construction Machinery and Construction Machinery Exhibition Area; Welding

and Cutting Equipment Exhibition Area; Passenger Car, Commercial Vehicle, Transportation Vehicle and Rail Transit Technology Exhibition Area; Agricultural Machinery Exhibition Area; Bearing and Equipment Exhibition Area; Manufacturing Information Exhibition Area; 3D Printing Technology Exhibition Area

Telephone: 0531-86512559, 81219080

Fax:0531-88879893
E-mail:chieme@126.com
URL:www.chinaieme.com

### The 16th China (Jinan) International New Energy & Electric Vehicles Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China Machinery Industry Federation, China Micro Electric Vehicle Industry Technology Innovation Alliance, Shandong Electric Bicycle Industry Association, Shandong Association of Automobile Manufacturers, Shandong Electric Vehicle Industrialization Office

**Organizer:** Jinan Shibo Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd., Jinan Shichuang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:75000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Various New Energy Vehicles: Micro Electric Vehicles, Low-Speed Four-Wheel Electric Vehicles, Electric Tourism Sightseeing Vehicles, Solar Electric Vehicles, Electric Trucks, Electric Buses, Clean Energy Vehicles and Other New Energy Vehicles; Various Electric Vehicles: Electric Bicycles, Electric Tricycles, Electric Caravans, Motor Tricycles and Other Electric Vehicles; Various Ancillary Products: Power Supplies, Motors, Electric Controls, Tires and Other Auxiliary Products; Various Charging Equipment: Charging Piles, Chargers, Charging Cabinets, Battery Replacement Equipment,

etc.

**Telephone:**15806636811, 0531-55515612

Fax:0531-55515621

URL:www.weilaigiche.com

# Shandong (International) Tissue Paper & Sanitary Paper Products Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/16-2021/03/18

City:Jinan

Venue: Shandong Machinery Exhibition Center

Host: Shandong Paper Industry Association, Shan-

dong Printing Materials Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Shandong Machinery and Equipment Ex-

hibition Center

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Household Paper Exhibition Area: Base Paper, Toilet Paper, Handkerchief Paper, Facial Tissues, Napkins, Wet Tissues, Maternal Paper, Kitchen Paper, Wipe Paper, etc.; Maternal and Child Care and Elderly Supplies: Wet Napkins, Sanitary Napkins, Sanitary Pads, Maternity Towels, Baby Diapers\Pieces, Adult Diapers\ Huggies, Pet Pads, etc.; Daily Chemical Detergent Exhibition Area: Fat (Fragrance) Soap, Handmade Soap, Toothpaste, Washing Powder, Laundry Tablets, Laundry Detergent, Hand Washing Liquid, Shampoo Liquid, Shower Gel, Detergent, Cleansing Freshener, Mosquito Coil, Deodorant, Toilet Cleaner, Toilet Bubble, Sticky Mouse Board, Disinfectant, Insecticide, Aerosol and Other Daily Chemical Washing Products, etc.

Telephone: 0531-88593235

Fax:0531-88576736

E-mail:SDSHYZ@126.COM

URL:paper.expoline.cn

# The 45h China International Medical Equipment (Shandong) Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City:Jinan

Venue: Shandong International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

Host: Shandong Xinchenghua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shandong Xinchenghua Exhibition Co.,

Ltd., Organizing Committee of CMEE

Sector: Medical Health

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Medical Imaging Area: Radiological Products, Ultrasound Products, Nuclear Medicine Products, Molecular Imaging, Interventional Products, etc.; Operating Room Area: Hybrid Operating Room, Integrated Operating Room, Surgical Equipment, Anesthesia Machine, Ventilator, Monitor, Operating Room Engineering, Operating Lamp, Pylon, etc.; in Vitro Diagnostic Area: Overall Laboratory Solutions, Clinical Diagnostic Equipment, Diagnostic Reagents, POCT, Home Diagnostic Equipment and Other Rehabilitation Physical Therapy Areas: Rehabilitation Equipment, Assistive Devices, Traditional Chinese Medicine Treatment, Physical Therapy Equipment, Medical High Frequency Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0531-81219071 **E-mail:**yibohui003@126.com

URL:www.yibohui.com

# The 24th Jinan International Machine Tool Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/03/22-2021/03/25

City:Jinar

**Venue:**Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** China Mechanical and Electrical products Circulation Association, Shandong Automation Society **Organizer:** Qingdao JINNOC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting: Milling Machines, Drilling Machines, Boring Machines, Sawing Machines and Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Lathes and Automatic Lathes, Gear Making Machine Tools, Drilling

and Tapping Machine Tools, Manufacturing Units/ Systems and Automation Equipment, Grinding Machines, Polishing and Super Finishing Machine Tools, etc.; Laser Sheet Metal: Fiber Laser Machine, Semiconductor Laser, Gas Laser Machine, Laser Processing Coating, Laser Components, Instruments and Meters, Numerical Control Equipment, Computer Equipment and Packaging, Mechanical and Electrical Products, Laser Measurement, Optical Communication, Optical Storage, etc.; Forging and Stamping Metal Forming: CNC Blanking and Bending, Precision Light Metal Structure Parts, Stamping and Sheet Metal Production, Tooling and Molds and Auxiliary Facilities, Plate, Profile and Forming Parts and Equipment, Robot Welding, Testing Instruments, etc.

Telephone:4006767260 URL:jinan.jnmte.com

#### **SUCE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Jinan

Venue: Jinan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

**Host:** National Development and Reform Commission, Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of the People's Republic of China, etc.

Organizer: Chenghua Exhibition

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:750000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Photovoltaic Modules, Cells, Inverters, Combiner Boxes, Controllers, Junction Boxes, Crystalline Silicon/Thin Film Materials, Photovoltaic Brackets, Tracking Systems, Photovoltaic Cables, Encapsulated Glass, Photovoltaic Production Equipment, Photovoltaic Operation and Maintenance and Testing Systems, etc.; Photovoltaic Ancillary Products and Equipment; Biomass Molding Fuel, Biomass Boilers, Stoves, Straws and Other Equipment, Biomass Gasification, Biomass Power Generation,

Biogas, Integrated Garbage Treatment, Industrial Waste Gas, Waste Heat Recovery and Utilization Technologies; Solar Water Heaters, Solar Heating Refrigeration, Solar Air Conditioning, Solar Building Integration, Air Source Heat Pump, Ground Source Heat Pump, Water Source Heat Pump, Biomass, Wind Power, Hydrogen Energy and Other Solar + Multi-Energy Complementary Technology Applications and Supporting Products

**Telephone:**0531-81219082 **E-mail:**solar361@163.com

URL:sucexpo.com

### Gehua Medical & Healthcare Industry Expo Jinan 2021

Duration:2021/03/31-2020/04/01

City:Jinan

Venue: Jinan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

Organizer: Shandong Gehua Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: All Kinds of Over-The-Counter Medicines (OTC), Traditional Chinese Medicine, Western Medicines, Ethnic Medicines, Biological Products Approved By the State; Chinese Herbal Medicines / Pieces (Bulk Pieces, Traditional Pieces, Delicate Package Pieces, Small Package Pieces, Direct Oral Solid Pieces, Broken Decoction Pieces, Chinese Herbal Medicine Formula Granules, New TCM Decoction Pieces, Chinese Herbal Medicine, TCM Production Equipment, TCM Decoction Pieces Packaging, etc.); Moxibustion and Moxa Products; TCM Health Care (TCM Health Center, Foot Bath and Foot Therapy Medicated Bath Products, TCM Beauty, TCM Oil/Ointment, Medicated Diet, Health Care Wine, etc.)

Telephone: 0531-85827000

URL:www.ghyjh.com

#### Jinan International Smart Home Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Jinan

Venue: Shandong International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**China Building Decoration Association, Shandong Building Materials Industry Association

Organizer: Haiming International Exhibition Group

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Intelligent Building Automation: Lighting Control System, HVAC Control System, Intelligent New Risk Control System, Building Equipment Monitoring System, Energy Management System, etc.; Smart Home and Community Management: Visual Intercom System, Intelligent Light Control, Home Security System, Smart Home Integration Products, Home Wiring System, Home Network Products, Remote Control System, Community Alarm and Distress Systems (Home Alarm Or Interface), Intelligent Meter Reading System, Community Property Management System, etc.; Integrated Cabling System: Cabling System, Optical Fiber Cable, Distribution Frame, Information and Optical Fiber Module, Panel/Socket, Cabling Tools, Desktop Terminal Products, Intelligent Cabling Box, etc.

Telephone:18620712559 E-mail:chenjin666@163.com

# The 27th China (Jinan) International Building Decoration Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Jinan

Venue: Shandong International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**Haiming International Exhibition Group, Jinan

Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Jinan Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Construction & Building Materials

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wall Insulation, Waterproof Materials,

Integrated Houses, Prefabricated Buildings, Sand and Gravel Aggregates and Equipment, Floor Materials and Equipment, Plastic Flooring, Sports Fields, Floors, Carpets, etc.; Kitchen and Bathroom Soft Furnishing Smart Home Pavilion: Intelligent Kitchen Appliances, Clothes Dryers, Integrated Ceilings, Sanitary Ware, Bathroom Hardware, Finished Curtains and Accessories, Wall Coverings and Accessories, Lighting, Decorative Paintings, Home Accessories, etc.; Whole Wood Home Decoration and Home Door Industry Museum: Whole Wood Customization, Wardrobes, Cabinets, Wooden Doors, Door Strips, Lines, Home Hardware Accessories, etc.; Whole House Custom Door Industry Hardware Hall: Custom Home Products (Closet, Cabinet, Wall Panel, Stairs, Study Room, Tatami, Cloakroom), Door Industry, Board, Home Hardware, Locks, etc.

Telephone:18363000169 E-mail:3115505243@qq.com URL:www.sdzs-china.com

### Shandong International Musical Instrument Industry Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/17-2021/04/20

City:Jinan

**Venue:**Shandong Machinery Exhibition Center

Host: Jinan Hongbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Jinan Hongbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Contents: Keyboards: Pianos, Accordions, Electric Pianos, Pipe Organs, Synthetic Pianos, Piano Stands, Stools and Accessories; Woodwinds: Oboe, Clarinet, Flute, Bassoon and Accessories, etc.; Brass: Trumpet, French Horn, Trombone, Tuba, Saxophone and Accessories, etc.; Strings: Small, Medium, Cello, Double Cello, Acoustic Guitar, Classical Guitar, Various Strings and Accessories, etc.; Percussion: Timpani, Snare Drums, Cymbals, Drum Kits, Conga Drums, Drum Brackets and Accessories; Ethnic Musical Instruments: Brass & Woodwind,

Plucked, Stringed, Percussion, Ethnic Musical Instruments and Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 0531-55561118, 18954181057

E-mail:wangchuanguo3@163.com

URL:www.jnhbhz.com

# The 6th China (Jinan) Green Building and Prefabricated Building Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shandong Construction Scientific Technology and Education Association, Green Building Collaborative Innovation Center of Shandong, Jinan Real Estate Association, Shandong Xinchenghua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Special Committee on Convention and Exhibition Services and Cooperation and Exchange of Jinan Real Estate Association

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Precast Concrete Components, Prefabricated Steel Structures, Wooden Structures, Prefabricated Decoration, Integrated Kitchens and Bathrooms, Modular Houses, Integrated Houses, Green Construction Technology Products, Building Insulation and Structural Integration Technology Products, ALC Boards, Various Thermal Insulation Materials, Exterior Wall Decorative Panels, Thermal Insulation and Decorative Integrated Panels, Concrete Blocks, Waterproof Materials, Thermal Insulation Coatings, etc.

URL:www.ciceexpo.com

# The 41st China (Jinan) International Beauty, Hairdressing & Cosmetics Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Jinan

Venue: Shandong International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**Shandong Beauty Expo International Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Jinan Beauty Expo International Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Cosmetics Product Line: Skin Care, Personal Care, Makeup, Perfume, Beauty Tools, Washing Care, Facial Mask, Maternal and Child Care, Oral Care, Washing, Retail Chain, 020, Micro-Commerce, etc.; Professional Product Line: Professional Beauty, Hairdressing, Manicure and Evelashes, Tattoos, Hand and Foot Care, Beauty Training and Education Institutions; Major Medical Beauty: Medical Beauty and Anti-Aging, Skin Management, Scalp Management, Light Medical Beauty, Stem Cells, Beauty Equipment, Equipment; Health: Ai Moxibustion Health Care Products and Equipment, Sub-Health Management, Slimming, Postpartum Repair, Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Care, Traditional Chinese Medicine Beauty, Beauty Drinks, Aromatherapy and Aromatic Products, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Products, etc.

Telephone:15192555988 URL:zt.5588.tv/expo/jinan

### The 23rd Shandong International Heating, Boilers and Air Conditioning Technology and Equipment Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shandong Gas and Thermal Power Association, Central Heating Branch of Shandong Urban Economic Society, Shandong Building Energy Saving Association

**Organizer:** Jinan Huazhan (JINNOC) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:93000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wall-Mounted Furnaces: Oil and Gas Boilers, Industrial Pulverized Coal Boilers, Waste Heat Boiler Technology and Products; Wall-Mounted Furnaces; Burners, Thermal Equipment and Technology, etc.; New Energy Heating: Heat Pumps and Drying, Solar Energy, Biomass Energy, Geothermal Energy, etc.; Regional Energy: Heating, Cooling, Energy Efficiency Management, etc.; Heating End Products: Floor Heating Equipment, Heating Radiators, etc.; Intelligent Control: Heat Metering, Controllers, Building Technology, etc.; Pipe Pump Valve Exhibition Area: Pipes, Pipe Fittings, Pumps, Valves, etc.; Comfort System: Fresh Air, Air Purification, Cooling and Heating Comfort System, etc.; Smart Heating | Central Heating Zone: Waste Heat Utilization, Heat Treatment; Heat Exchange, Heat Conduction, Heating, Heat Preservation, Fire Prevention, Refractory Materials and Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0531-83532222/21 URL:www.sd-nuantong.com

### Shandong Water Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City:Jinan

Venue: Shandong International Convention and Ex-

hibition Center

**Host:**JINNOC EXPO Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**JINNOC EXPO Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

ection

**Area:**60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Membrane and Membrane Modules, Membrane Separation Technology, Membrane Treatment Equipment and Services; Terminal Water Purification Equipment and Related Accessories; Healthy Drinking Water Pipes and Fittings; Air Purifiers, Oil Fume Purifiers, Fresh Air Units, etc.; Pump Valves, Pipes, Instruments and Meters and Automa-

tion Control; Sewage/Wastewater Treatment Equipment, Sludge Treatment Equipment; Environmental Monitoring and Instrumentation; Water Treatment Chemicals, Ultraviolet Rays, Ozone and Other Sterilization and Disinfection Equipment; Building Water Supply and Drainage, Smart Water Platform; Water and Engineering Services

Telephone: 0531-83532222/21

URL:www.jn-water.com

# The 8th (Shandong) International Pet Aquarium Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shandong Huachen Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shandong Huachen Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Pet Food: Pet Staple Food, Pet Snacks, etc.; Pet Supplies: Clothing, Appliances, Cages, Toys, Care Products, Beauty Supplies, Training, Carts, Bed Mats, Leashes, Backpacks, Cat Litters, Supplies, etc.; Aquarium: All Kinds of Aquariums, Aquarium Processing Materials, Aquarium Processing Equipment and Other Related Enterprises; Aquarium Equipment: Oxygenation Equipment, Heating Equipment, Medical Equipment, Filters, Lighting Fixtures, Water Spray Equipment and Other Related Industries; Aquarium Feed: Feed Processing, Feed Additives, Feed Processing Machinery, Feed Packaging and Other Feed Related Enterprises

**Telephone:**0531-58563132

Fax:0531-82806622

**E-mail:**sdhchzvip@126.com **URL:**www.sdcs-fair.com

#### **CNFE 2021**

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host**: Shandong Food Industry Association, CCPIT Jinan Sub-council, Shandong China Trade International Economic and Trade Development Promotion Center.

**Organizer:** Shandong Zhongmao International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd., Anhui China Trade Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shandong Zhongmao Jiangsu International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Domestic Wine Exhibition Area: All Kinds of Spirits, Wine, Beer, Health Care Wine, Rice Wine, Fruit Wine, Pre-Mixed Cocktails, etc.; International Wine Exhibition Area: Various Imported Wines, Whiskey, Vodka, Brandy, Ice Wine, Rum, Beer, etc.; Food Exhibition Area: Various Snack Foods, Puffed Foods, Meat Products, Convenience Foods, Baked Foods, Green Foods, Fruit and Vegetable Foods, Health Care Foods, Organic Foods, etc.; Beverages and Dairy Products Exhibition Areas: Various Nutritious Beverages, Tea Beverages, Carbonated Beverages, Functional Drinks, Fruit Juice Drinks, Fruit Vinegar Drinks, Vegetable Protein Drinks, Mineral Water, Purified Water, Soda Water, Various Dairy Drinks, Soy Milk, Milk, Milk Powder, etc.

**Telephone:**0551-67102222

**Fax:**0551-67105588 **URL:**www.zmqgsp.com

### The 3rd China (Jinan) International Old-Age Services Exhibition

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Jinan International Convention & Exhibition

Center

Organizer: Shandong Flying Shark International Ex-

hibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Diet Supplements, Nutritional Health Care Products, Green Organic Foods, Special Food, Elderly Food, Medicines, Health Care Products, Rehabilitation Care, Health Care, Financial Services, Insurance Services, Elderly Entertainment, Talent Training Institutions, Assistive Devices, Elderly Clothing, Health Care Products, Daily Life Services, Financial Services, Health Care and Medical Services, Rehabilitation Nursing Services, Spiritual Life Services, Healthy Diet and Nutrition for the Elderly, etc.; Elderly Care Services: Supplies for the Elderly, Daily Necessities for the Elderly, Auxiliary Appliances for the Elderly, Medical and Sports Services Institutions, Specialty Hospitals, General Hospitals, Medical Examination Institutions for the Elderly, Research Institutions for the Elderly, Health Testing Equipment, Telemedicine Services, etc.; Information Services, Training Consulting Institutions, Internet for the Elderly, Tourism Services for the Elderly, Cultural and Sports Entertainment Institutions, Public Welfare Organizations for the Elderly, and Elderly Associations, Colleges for the Elderly, Colleges and Technical Schools, etc.; Elderly Food and Retirement Culture Exhibition Area, etc.

**Telephone:**0351-2917995-808 **E-mail:**823964074@qq.com **URL:**www.csolde.com

# The 12th China (Jinan) International Maternity Baby & Kids Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Jinan International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: CCPIT Jinan Sub-council

**Organizer:**Baiyue (Shandong) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Family Safety Protection: Protective Temperature Measurement, Disinfection and Cleaning Care, Protective and Wearing Products, etc.; Maternal and Child Products: Breastfeeding Products, Disinfection and Cleaning Products, Skin Care Products, Health Care Products, etc.; Food, Health Care Products: Pregnant, Pregnant and Child Food, Health Care Products, Snacks, Milk Powder, Subsidiary Food, Nutritional Products, etc.; Baby Clothing, Toys: Children's Clothing, Baby Clothing, Children's Shoes and Accessories, Strollers, Pregnant and Infant Toys, Children's Toys, etc.; Washing and Care Products: Baby Laundry Detergent, Fabric Softener, Moisturizer/Lotion/Oil, Diaper Cream, Hand and Mouth/Skin Care Wipes, Baby Soap, Shampoo, Shower Gel, Bath Sponge, Bathtub, etc.

Telephone:4008110220

# The 14th China (Jinan) International Information Technology Exposition 2021

**Duration:**2021/09

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Federation of Electronic Information Industry, China Communications Industry Association, China Electronic Chamber of Commerce, Chinese Institute of Electronics

**Organizer:**Shandong Xinchenghua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Contents: New Generation of Information Technology and Government Reform, Economic Development, Economic Development, Economic Development, Ecological Environmental Protection, Society and People'S Livelihood, and People'S Lives, Entering A New Stage of Digital Development; Comprehensive Exhibition Area Focusing On the Main Line of "Digital Shandong" Construction, Digital Government and Digital Government

ernance, New Smart Cities, Industrial Internet, 5G and Artificial Intelligence, Digital Agriculture, Digital Parks and Other Core Content; Information Products and Solutions for Epidemic Prevention and Control, Summarizing and Promoting Typical Cases and Advanced Experiences of Epidemic Prevention and Control, etc.

Telephone:0531-86512555 E-mail:ictexpo@126.com URL:www.cnitexpo.com

# The 36th Shandong Animal Husbandry Expo

Duration:2021/10/24-2021/10/25

City:Jinan

**Venue:** Shandong International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shandong Animal Husbandry Association **Organizer:**Jinan Fushan Conference and Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Fine-Bred Livestock and Poultry Exhibition Area: Including Poultry, Pigs, Cattle, Sheep, Rabbits, Fur Animals, Bees, Dogs and Other Breeding Livestock and Poultry, Operating Enterprises of Semen, Embryos and Other Genetic Materials; Live Livestock Exhibition, Mainly Focusing On Improved Breeds of Sheep, Pigs and Poultry; Animal Protection Feed Exhibition Area: Including Veterinary Drugs, Vaccines, Animal Health Products; Feed Raw Materials, Feed Additives, Additive Premix Feed, Concentrated Feed, Compound Feed, Special Feed; Grass Industry and Deep-Processed Products (Grass Powder, Grass Pellets), Pasture Seeds, Pasture Machinery, Grass Industry Technology, etc.; Machinery and Equipment Exhibition Area: Including Livestock Breeding Machinery; Feed Production Processing and Testing Facilities and Equipment; Pasture Planting, Harvesting, Processing and Modulation Machinery, etc.

Telephone:0531-87198500 URL:www.xmblh.org

### Dongying

### ChinaGRTAE 2021

Duration:2021/05/09-2021/05/11

City: Dongying

Venue: Guangrao International Expo Center

Host: CCPIT, Shandong Provincial People's Govern-

ment

Organizer: CCPIT Shandong Province Sub-council,

Dongying Municipal People's Government **Sector:**Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Contents: Tire Products, Auto Parts, Wheel Hub Product Raw Materials and Manufacturing Equipment, Rubber Raw Materials, Automobile Repair and Maintenance Equipment, Tire Refurbishment Equipment and Raw Materials, Rubber Tire Machinery and Equipment, Lubricants and Other Types

**Telephone:**0546-7799666, 7799667

E-mail:22589345@gg.com

#### **CDYPE 2021**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Dongying

Venue: Dongying Yellow River International Conven-

tion and Exhibition Center

Host: CCPIT Dongying Sub-council, Shandong Pro-

vincial People's Government Sector:Energy & Minerals Telephone:0546-8058718 URL:www.cdype.cn

oke.www.caype.cn

#### Heze

# The 17th China Forestry Products Trade Fair

**Duration:**2021/10/25-2021/10/28

City:Heze

**Venue:**Heze International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:** National Forestry and Grassland Administration, Shandong Provincial People's Government

**Organizer:** Shandong Friend International Exhibition Group, Heze China Forest Products Fair Office

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Forest Products, Forest By-Products, Forest Agricultural Products, Nursery Stocks and Flowers, Wood Products, Wood Handicrafts, Bamboo and Rattan Products, Artwork, Forest Food, Forest Chemical Products, Forestry Machinery and Equipment, Forestry Science and Technology, etc.

Telephone: 0539-2970666, 0539-3116789

E-mail:friend@163.com

URL:www.zgljh.cn

# China (Heze) International Agricultural Materials Fair

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Heze

Venue: Heze International Convention & Exhibition

**Host:**Shandong Provincial People's Government **Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Telephone: 0531-82350000

### Linyi

# The 15th China (Linyi) Solar Power and Water Purifier Spring Fair 2020

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City:Linyi

**Venue:**Linyi International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shandong Longda International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shandong Longda International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Weihai Longda Advertising Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:55000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Solar Energy (Photothermal, Photovoltaic): Various Solar Water Heaters, Accessories and Raw Materials; Solar Water Heaters Related Supporting Equipment, etc.; Household Photovoltaic Power Stations; Various Photovoltaic Components, Components and Raw Materials; Various Photovoltaic Application Systems and Products, etc.; Water Purifier: Household and Commercial Water Purifiers; Various Large-Scale Water Treatment Equipment; Various Filter Consumables, Booster Pumps, Self-Priming Pumps, etc.; Various Water Purifiers Related Accessories, etc.; Heat Pump System: Household (Commercial) Heat Pump Water Heater (Group), Air Source (Water Source, Ground Source, Solar Energy) Heat Pump Water Heater and Other Products and Accessories

Telephone: 13869090238, 0631-5867586

URL:www.ldzhanhui.com

# The 3rd China Linyi Safety & Health Goods Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Expo Center

**Host:**CCPIT Linyi Sub-council,Glove Branch of China Knitting Industrial Association,Shandong Province Labor Protection Products Trade Association,Shandong Lantian Group

Organizer:Linyi Light Textile Labor Protection Products City, Linyi Labor Protection Products Chamber of Commerce, Linyi Federation of Industry and Commerce Labor Protection products Chamber of Commerce, China International Chamber of Commerce, Linyi Chamber of Commerce Labor Protection Professional Committee

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Personal Protective Equipment: Head, Eye, Face, Hand, Foot Protection Equipment, Protective Clothing, Fall Prevention Equipment, Breathing Protection Equipment, Water Rescue Equipment, etc.; Professional Clothing and Materials: Flame Retardant, Anti-Static, Water and Oil Repellent, Tooling, Professional Clothing, etc.; Anti-Epidemic Materials: Anti-Epidemic Masks, Protective Clothing, Disinfectant, Alcohol, Goggles, Protective Masks, Medical Gloves, Alcohol Wipes, Sterilization Lamps, Temperature Measuring Guns, Air Purification Spray Machine, Anti-Epidemic Drugs, Sterilization Equipment, Raw Materials of Mask and Automatic Mask Machine and Other Related Accessories

URL:www.lyldfh.com

# The 11th China Linyi International Wood Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/28-2021/03/30

City:Linyi

**Venue:**Linyi International Convention and Exhibition Center-Luxin

**Host:** China National Forest Products Industry Association

**Organizer:**Suzhou Deyi Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Wood Category: Imported Wood, Domestic Wood, Sawn Timber, Laminated Wood, Veneer, Carbonized Wood, etc.; Artificial Boards: Exported Artificial Boards, Plywood, Ecological Boards, Blockboard, Density Board, Particle Board, Fiberboard, Melamine Board, Decoration Boards, Fireproof Boards, etc.; Woodworking Machinery: Sawing Machinery, Artificial Boards Machinery, Woodworking Machinery, Tools/Cutting Tools/Abrasive Accessories, Drying Equipment, Wood Testing Equipment, etc.; Woodworking Products: Export Wood Prod-

ucts, Wooden Houses, Outdoor Furniture, Finishing Wooden Furniture, Wooden Doors, Wooden Stairs, Wooden Floors, Cabinets, Wooden Moldings, Semi-Finished Products, etc.

Telephone: 0539-5327666 URL: www.lymbh.net

# The 19th Geyi China (Linyi) New Energy Vehicles, Electric Vehicles and Parts Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/04/17-2021/04/19

City:Linyi

**Venue:**Linyi International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Department of Commerce of Shandong Province

**Organizer:**Shandong Geyi International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: New Energy Vehicles (Passenger Vehicles/Commercial Vehicles): Hybrid Electric Vehicles (Micro Hybrid, Light Hybrid, Medium Hybrid, Heavy Hybrid and Plug-In Hybrid), Pure Electric Vehicles, Fuel Cell Vehicles, Hydrogen Energy, Natural Gas, etc.; Clean Fuels, Hybrid Electric Vehicles and Various Low Emission, Environmental Protection and Energy Saving Vehicles; Pure Electric Vehicles, Electric Cars, Buses, Buses, Solar Electric Vehicles, Electric Cleaning Vehicles, Electric Sightseeing Car, Electric Truck, All Kinds of Wagon, Electric Golf Cart, Electric Tractors, Electric Police Patrol Car and Community Command Vehicle, Electric Two-Wheelers, Electric Tricycle, Electric Motorcycle; Low-Speed Electric Cars, Motorcycles, Fuel-Powered Vehicles, Special Electric Vehicles, Old Scooter, etc.

Telephone: 0539-2650185

E-mail:geyiguojihuizhan@163.com

URL:www.lyddcz.com

# The 5th China (Linyi) Whole House Custom Choiceness Exhibition

Duration: 2021/04/23 - 2021/04/25

City:Linyi

**Venue:**Linyi International Convention and Exhibition Center-Luxin

**Host:**China Timber and Wood Products Circulation Association, Shandong Friend International Exhibition Group

**Organizer:** Shandong Friend International Exhibition Group, Whole House Customization Branch of China Timber and Wood Products Circulation Association

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Whole House Customization; Integrated Cabinets, Integrated Kitchens, Intelligent Kitchens; Integrated Wardrobes, Cloakrooms, Bedroom Systems; Partition Doors, Mobile Compartments; Design and Production Software, etc.; Whole Wooden Home Decoration, Solid Wood Custom Systems, Integrated Woodwork; Cabinet Shifts Doors, Solid Wood Doors, Solid Wood Composite Doors, Log Doors, Ecological Doors, Molded Doors, Steel-Wood Doors, etc.; Integrated Ceilings, Integrated Walls, Quick-Installed Wall Panels, Ceiling Wall Integration, Whole House Ceilings, Integrated Homes, etc.; Smart Home Systems, Intelligent Light Control System and Lighting Equipment, Intelligent Switches and Electrical Products, Intelligent Security and Monitoring Systems, Intelligent Door Control Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0539-3116789

**Fax:**0539-3112000 **URL:**www.lyjjz365.com

# The 5th China Linyi International Refrigeration, Air Conditioning and Ventilation Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Convention and Exhibition

Host: CCPIT Linyi Sub-council

**Organizer:** Shandong Berger International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Contents: Refrigeration Equipment: (Refrigeration Systems Or Units, Refrigeration Compressors, Evaporators, Condensers, Expansion Equipment, Thermostats, Valves, Refrigerants, Cooling Towers, etc.) Refrigeration Equipment (Condensing Units, Ammonia Refrigeration, Refrigeration and Refrigeration, Cabinets, Cold Drink Machines, Ice Cream Machines, Ice Machines), Food Freezing Equipment, Assembled Cold Storage and Accessories, Cold Storage, Fresh-Keeping Storage, and Freezer Compartment Refrigerators and Freezing Packaging Boxes, etc.; Air Conditioning Equipment: Central Air Conditioning Units, Various Air Conditioners, Rooftop Air Conditioning Units, VRF Multi-Line, Household Central Air Conditioning, Special Purpose Air Conditioning Equipment, Air Processors (Air Curtains, Fresh Air Units, Air Handling Units, Mixing Boxes, Purification Equipment, Filters, Humidifiers, Dehumidifiers, Energy Recycling Equipment, etc.), Intelligent Building Control Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0539-2022207 **E-mail:**396239494@qq.com

# The 5th China (Linyi) International Emergency Safety and Fire-Fighting Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Convention and Exhibition

Center

Host: CCPIT Linyi Sub-council

**Organizer:** Shandong Berger International Conven-

tion and Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Security Protection

**Contents:**Automatic Fire Extinguishing Equipment Exhibition Area: Automatic Water Spray, Foam, Gas, Aerosol Fire Extinguishing System, Dry Powder Fire

Extinguishing System and Other Technologies and Products; Fire Alarm Equipment Exhibition Area: Fire Detection, Controller, Alarm Button, Sound and Light Alarm, Linkage Equipment, Products Such As Gas Alarm, Leakage Fire Alarm, Emergency Broadcast and Fire Power Supply; Emergency Rescue Equipment Exhibition Area: Mobile Emergency Communication Vehicles, Emergency Support Equipment, Emergency First Aid and Epidemic Prevention Technology, Emergency Communication Network Systems, Emergency Engineering Rescue Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, etc.

**Telephone**:0539-2022207 **E-mail**:396239494@qq.com

#### The 10th Linyi Hardware Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/15-2021/05/17

City:Linyi

**Venue:**Linyi International Convention and Exhibition Center-Luxin

Host:Intelligent Equipment Branch of China National Hardware Electric And Chemical Products Commercial Association, China International Chamber of Commerce Linyi Chamber of Commerce, Shandong Hardware & Electrical Chamber of Commerce, Linyi City Federation of Industry and Commerce

**Organizer:**Shandong Geyi International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products Contents: Hardware Tools: Maunal Tools, Electric Tools, Abrasives, Automotive Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Hydraulic Tools, Mechanical Tools, Measuring Tools, etc.; Garden Tools and Machinery: Various Scissors, Saws, Spades, Shovel, Rake, Tool Kit and Other Gardening Tools; Planting, Municipal Machinery; Lawn Mower, Lawn Machine, Trimmer, Brush Cutter, Hedge Trimmer, Chain Saw, Engine, Water Pump, Sprayer, Fan, Power Saw, High Branch Saw, Hair Dryers, Punching Machines, High-Pressure Pumps, Cleaning Machines, Various

Saw Blades, Equipment Accessories, etc.; Welding and Cutting Equipment: Welding and Cutting Equipment and Technology, Electric Welders, Welding Torches, Welding Machine Accessories, Welding Materials and Consumables, Testing/Measurement Equipment, Auxiliary Equipment, Protective Equipment and Supplies, etc.

Telephone: 0539-2650181

Fax:0539-2650181

E-mail:2044118617@qq.com

URL:www.geyiwj.com

# The 13th China (Linyi) International Commodities Exposition

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/20

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Expo Center

**Host:**Shandong Huomantang International Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Storage Boxes, Stools, Chairs, Hangers, Sealed Cans, Trash Cans, Vacuum Compression Bags, Flower Pots, Sprayers, Soap Boxes, Cups, Washbasins, Clothes Forks, Storage Plastics; Mops, Dust Mops, Brooms, Garbage Bags, Cleaning Brush, Hand/Shoe Cover, Detergent, Wipes, Scouring Pad, Scouring Pad, Cleaning Ball, Glass Wipe, Feather Duster, Bath Ball, Suction Cup Rack, Non-Slip Mat, Toilet Pad, Shower Cap, Absorbent Towel; Laundry Milk, Water Detergent, Soap, Toilet Soap, Medicated Soap, Whitening Soap, Soap Powder, Shampoo, Bath Soap, Toothpaste, Detergent, Cleaning Agent, Detergent, Hand Washing Liquid, Toilet Liquid, Various Stain Treatment Agent

**Telephone**:18063155006

# The 15th China Linyi Industrial Equipment Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Linyi

**Venue:**Linyi International Convention and Exhibition Center-Luxin

Host: CCPIT Linyi Sub-council

Organizer: Jinan Hengzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Personal Protective Equipment: Head, Eye, Face, Hand, Foot Protection Equipment, Protective Clothing, Fall Prevention Equipment, Breathing Protection Equipment, Water Rescue Equipment, etc. Professional Clothing and Materials: Flame Retardant, Anti-Static, Water and Oil Repellent, Tooling, Professional Clothing, etc. Anti-Epidemic Materials: Anti-Epidemic Masks, Protective Clothing, Disinfectant, Alcohol, Goggles, Protective Masks, Medical Gloves, Alcohol Wipes, Sterilization Lamps, Temperature Measuring Guns, Air Purification Spray Machine, Anti-Epidemic Drugs, Sterilization Equipment, Raw Materials of Mask and Automatic Mask Machine, and Other Related Accessories Emergency Rescue Equipment: Intelligent Evacuation, High-Rise Escape Equipment, Fire-Fighting Intelligent Evacuation, High-Rise Escape Descent Device, Escape Slide, Fire First Aid Kit, Mobile Emergency Communication Vehicle, Emergency Support Equipment, Emergency First Aid and Epidemic Prevention Technology, Emergency Communication Network System, Emergency Engineering Emergency Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, etc.; Safety Production Equipment, Monitoring Instruments: Radiation and Microwave, Static Electricity, Noise, Dust, Poisons and Other Monitoring Instruments, Safety Testing and Monitoring Equipment, Emergency Rescue Technology and Equipment, Fire Fighting Equipment, Transportation Safety Technology Equipment, and Mining Safety Equipment, Petroleum Workers Safety Production Equipment, Machinery Safety Production Protection Devices, Construction Safety Equipment, Electric Safety Protection Equipment, etc.;

Production Environment Safety Protection Facilities: Various Safety Devices Such As Anti-Static Products, Dust-Proof, Poisonous Purification Products, Explosion-Proof and Fire-Proof Products, Anti-Cutting, Bumping, Collision Products, Anti-Corrosion Products, Anti-Blocking and Anti-Flammability Products, Anti-Noise Products, etc. Raw Materials for the Production of Protective Equipment, Safety Production Technology Consulting Training, Labor Protection Technology Exchange Lectures, Industry Media, Evaluation and Certification Bodies, etc.

URL:www.jnhengzhan.cn

# The 16th China (Linyi) International Tea Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/04-2021/06/07

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Expo Center

**Host:**Qingdao Sea Star Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shandong Wofuxing International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Qingdao Sea Star Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shandong Wofuxing International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents:Local Tea: Black Tea, Green Tea, White Tea, Yellow Tea, Green Tea (Oolong Tea), Dark Tea (Pu'er Tea) and Other Domestic and Foreign Tea; Purple Clay Tea Sets: Purple Clay Teapots, Cups and Saucers, Purple Clay Handicrafts; Tea Tray, Tea Set, Tea Cooker, Ceramic Tea Set, etc.; Tea Food Category: Tea Beverage, Tea Candy, Refreshments, Tea Health Care Food, Tea Extract and Other Tea Brands; Tea Packaging: Tea Cans, Tea Gift Boxes, Tea Paper Boxes, Tea Glassware and Other Packaging Products

Telephone: 0532-83939208

Fax:0532-83939209

E-mail:qdhaizhixing@163.com

URL:qdhaizhixing.com

# The 3th China (ShanDong) International Buddhist Items & Crafts Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/04-2021/06/07

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Expo Center

**Host:** Shandong Wofuxing International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd., Qingdao Sea Star Business Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shandong Wofuxing International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd., Qingdao Sea Star Business Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents: Buddha Statues: Wood Carvings, Stone Carvings, Porcelain, Bronze Statues, Resin, Matte Gold, Jade Carvings, Raw Lacquer, Buddhist Paintings, etc.; Buddhist Tools: Niche, Buddha Beads, Wooden Fish, Candle Holders, Incense Burners, Body Protection, Vases, Incense Table Offering Tables, etc.; Incense: Agarwood, Incense, Bamboo Horn Incense, Micro-Smoke Incense, Smokeless Incense, Craft Incense, Material Incense, Tibetan Incense, etc.; Lamps and Candles: Buddha Lamp, Lotus Lamp, Electric Candle Lamp, Craft Candle, Smokeless Candle, Lotus Candle, Bucket Candles, Door Candles, etc.; Palace Supplies: Drums, Bells, Temple Decorations, Palace Lanterns, Various Paper Products, etc.

Telephone: 18953219819, 0532-83939208

Fax:0532-83939209

E-mail:764006007@qq.com URL:www.qdhaizhixing.com

# The 7th China (Linyi) Door Customization Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Convention and Exhibition

Center-Luxin

Host:Linyi Yixian Culture Media Co., Ltd.
Organizer:Linyi Yixian Culture Media Co., Ltd.
Sector:Construction & Building Materials

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Sliding Doors, Cabinet Doors, Framed Doors, Blister Doors, Sliding Doors, Wardrobe Doors, Cabinet Doors, Glass Doors, Whole House Customization, Door and Window Hardware, Mechanical Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0539-3109919, 13371290865

Fax:0539-3109919

URL:www.lymenbohui.com

# The 5th China International Tape Mastering Machinery and Accessories Exhibition

Duration:2021/07/17-2021/07/19

City:Linyi

Venue:Linyi International Expo Center

**Host:**Shandong Shengshi Changhong Information

Technology Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shandong Shengshi Changhong Infor-

mation Technology Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Whole Industry Chain of Adhesive Industry, New Products, New Technologies, New Materials, New Processes, Films, Butyl Esters, etc., Semi-Finished Tapes, Finished Tapes, Special Tapes, Tape Machinery, Packaging Machinery, Packaging Accessories, Machinery Accessories, Strapping, Woven Bag, Stretch Film, Glass Glue, QC Sticker, etc.

Telephone:18660973068 E-mail:ssch\_hz@163.com URL:www.sschxxjs.com

# The 70th Autumn China National Hardware Fair 2021

Duration:2021/09/03-2021/09/05

City:Linyi

**Venue:**Linyi International Convention and Exhibition Center-Luxin

**Host:**China National Hardware Electric and Chemical Products Commercial Association

Organizer: Shanghai Xiubo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products
Contents:Manual Tools: Traditional Manual Tools,
Explosion-Proof Tools, Auto Maintenance Tools,
Garden Tools, Tool Bags, Measuring Tools; Power
Tools: Traditional Power Tools, Power Tool Accessories; Pneumatic Tools: Traditional Pneumatic
Tools, Pneumatic Tool Components; Mechanical
Equipment: Woodworking, Gardening, Cleaning,
Packaging, Lifting, Spraying, Hydraulics, Metal Processing and Slings; Welding Equipment: Electric
Welding Equipment and Equipment, Gas Welding
and Cutting Equipment, Welding Materials, Welding
Accessories; Mechanical and Electrical Products:
Pumps, Air Compressors, Motors, Generators, Bearings, etc.

**Telephone:**021-80312615, 15821683696

URL:www.hardware-fair.com

### Qingdao

#### **Animation & Comic Joy festival**

**Duration:**2021/02 **City:**Qingdao

Venue:Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

# The 19th Qingdao International Metal Processing Equipment and Technology Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/05-2021/03/08

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Hongdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Machine tool Branch of China Mechanical and

Electrical products Circulation Association, Chinese Metal Society

Organizer: Qingdao JINNOC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Metal Cutting: Machining Centers, Milling Machines, Lathes, Boring Machines, Sawing Machines, Slotting Machines, Broaching Machines and Planers; Flexible Manufacturing Units and Manufacturing Systems; Gear Processing Machines, Drilling and Tapping Machines; Grinding Machines, Polishing, Honing, Grinding and Ultra-Finishing Machine Tools, Tool Processing Grinders Metal Forming: CNC Turret Punches, Shearing Machines, Bending Machines, Electrical Processing and Laser Processing (Cutting, Welding, Engraving and Marking) and Other Special Processing Machine Tools, High-Speed Precision Punches, Presses, Forging Equipment, Forgings and Peripheral Machinery Mechanical Automation Industrial Robots: Robot Technology (Robot Whole Machine, System Integration, Manipulator, Reducer and Other Components); Electrical Transmission; Intelligent Factory Solutions Casting, Forging, Heat Treatment Technology and Equipment: Heat Treatment Technology and Equipment (Various Heat Treatment Furnaces, Heat Treatment Production Lines, Heat Treatment Auxiliary Equipment, Heat Treatment Equipment Related Components, Industrial Furnace Technology and Equipment); Casting Technology Equipment (Various Castings and Die-Casting Parts, Casting Technical Equipment and Supporting Equipment, Die-Casting Technical Equipment and Peripheral Supporting Equipment, Casting Robots and Automation Equipment, Casting Materials, Casting Instruments and Other Supporting Products); Heat Treatment Detection and Testing Equipment (Hardness Tester, Metallographic Sample Preparation) Equipment, Microscope, Ultrasonic Testing Device, Material Testing Machine, X-Ray Diffractometer, Chemical Analyzer, Cooling Rate Tester, Various Process Control Software, Thermocouple, Temperature Control Instrument, Atmosphere Control Instrument, Flow Meter, Infrared Temperature Measurement Device) New Metal Materials: High-Performance Alloy Materials, New Metal Materials, Metal Composite Materials, High-Quality Special Steel, Super Stainless Steel, Process Application Technology and Equipment, Metal Material Application Technology Equipment Functional Parts / Tool Accessories: Machine Tool Accessories, Accessories, Machine Tool Electrical Appliances, Functional Parts and Components, Machine Tools, Measuring Tools, Cutting Tools, Fixtures, Grating Rulers, Coordinate Measuring Machines, Abrasives, Precision Measuring Equipment URL:www.mwexpo.com

# China Internet Commodities Conference and E-commerce Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City:Qingdao

Venue:Qingdao International Expo Center
Organizer:Qingdao JINNOC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Contents: Clothing Exhibition Area: Life Clothing, Working Clothing, Children's Clothing, Sports Clothing, Etiquette Clothing, Stage Clothing, etc. Household Department Store Hot Style Area: Electronic Products, Small Appliances, Cups and Pots, Daily Chemicals, Cosmetics and Personal Care, Tableware, Tools, Daily Ceramics, Glassware, Plastic Products, Bamboo and Wood Products, Toys, Cultural and Sports Products, Home Textiles, Towels and Sanitary Wares, Fast-Moving Consumer Goods, Household Gifts, New Power Explosives, New Exotic Products, etc. New E-Commerce Channel Platforms: E-Commerce Platforms, MCN Agencies, Internet Celebrity Live Broadcasts, Live Broadcast Supplies, Social Group Purchases, Explosive Services, Operation Promotion, County Economy, Fast Fashion Chains, Supply Chain Services, etc. Government Support Exhibition Area: Gansu Longnan Exhibition Area, Guizhou Anshun Exhibition Area, Agricultural Products, Food, Drinks, etc.

URL:www.chinacice.cn

# The 39th Qingdao International Beauty Salon & Cosmetics Expo

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/03/31

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Qingdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shandong Beauty Expo International Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shandong Beauty Expo International Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Professional Product Line: Professional Beauty, Hair Care, Nail Art and Eyelashes, Tattoo, Hand and Foot Care, Beauty Training and Education Institutions; Daily Chemical Product Line: Skin Care, Personal Care, Cosmetics, Perfume, Beauty Tools, Wash Care, Facial Mask, Pregnancy and Infant Care, Oral Care, Washing, Retail Chains, O2O, Micro-E-Commerce, etc.; Major Medical Beauty: Medical Beauty and Anti-Aging, Skin Management, Scalp Management, Light Medical Beauty, Stem Cells, Beauty Equipment, Anti-Aging, Medical Equipment; Health: Moxibustion Health Care Products and Equipment, Sub-Health Management, Weight Loss and Slimming, Postpartum Repair, Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Care, Traditional Chinese Medicine Beauty, Beauty Drinks, Aromatherapy and Aromatic Products, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Products, etc.

Telephone: 15820035503

#### **Home China Expo (Spring Edition)**

**Duration:**2021/03

City:Qingdao

Venue:Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **CTF 2021**

**Duration:**2021/04

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

### China (Qingdao) International Fabric Accessories Yarn & Textiles Fair

**Duration:**2021/04

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

# The 18th Qingdao International Furniture Fair & China International Woodworking Machinery & Furniture Raw Materials Fair

**Duration:**2021/05/13-2021/05/16

City:Qingdao

Venue: Hongdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**China Forestry Machinery Association, Shenzhen Furniture Industry Association, Shandong Furniture Association, Qingdao Woodworking Machinery Association, Qingdao Furniture Association

**Organizer:**Qingdao Branch of Jinan Deruijia Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Semi-Finished Products, Customization, Machinery, Furniture, Woodworking, Woodworking

Machinery, Bedding, Software, Sofas, Raw and Auxiliary Materials, etc.

Telephone:4000126660

URL:www.qiff.net

# The 23rd China (Qingdao) International Dental Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/29

City:Qingdao

Venue: Hongdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:** Haiming International Exhibition Group, Shandong Stomatological Association, QingDao Stomatological Association, Qingdao Dentist Association

**Organizer:**Qingdao Haiming International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Dental Equipment Area: Dental Comprehensive Treatment Equipment, Imaging Equipment, Endoscopic Imaging System, Disinfection and Sterilization Series, Air Compressor, Dental Cleaning Machine, Photocuring Machine, Implant Machine, Dental (Surgery) Equipment, Prosthetic Equipment, Orthodontic Equipment, etc.; Dental Materials Area: Oral Consumption Materials, Oral Consumption Materials, Implant Materials, Orthodontic Materials, Repair Materials, Oral Consumables, etc.; Oral Care Products Area: Toothpaste (Pharmaceutical Toothpaste, Bleaching Toothpaste), Dental Drugs, Detergents, Disinfectants, Health Care Toothbrushes, Special Toothbrushes, Mouthwash, Throat Moisturizers, Mouth Gum, Tooth Bleaching Agent, Dental Floss, Denture Cleaner, Denture Fixator, Tooth Powder, etc.

Telephone:0532-85861016 URL:www.hmdent.com

### Qingdao Anti Epidemic Materials Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/29

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Qingdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Qingdao Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Laixi Municipal People's Government, Qingdao Municipal Bureau of Industry and Information Technology, CCPIT Qingdao Sub-council, Qingdao Health Committee, Qingdao Business Bureau, Qingdao Market Supervision and Administration Bureau

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Medical Supplies and Sanitary Materials: Medical Masks, Medical Gloves, Medical Face Screens, Medical Goggles, Medical Hats, Medical Rubber Boots, Isolation Shields, Medical Protective Clothing, Isolation Clothing, Medical Textiles, Surgical Protective Films, Disposable Syringes, Infusion Sets; Medical Nano-Antibacterial and Anti-Viral Composite Materials, Disposable Surgical Kits, Disposable Surgical Operating Clothing, Isolation Chambers, etc.; Disinfection and Sterilization Control, Temperature Control Supplies: Hand Sanitizer, Disinfectant, Medical Hand Sanitizer, Hand-Free Disinfection Liquid, 75% Alcohol, Medical Disinfectant, Iodophor, 84 Disinfectant, Disinfectant Wipes, etc.; Thermometers, Ear Thermometers, Forehead Thermometers, Infrared Thermometers, Intelligent Thermometers, Clinical Thermometers, Intelligent Thermometers, etc.

**Telephone:**0532-85861016 **E-mail:**server@onezh.com **URL:**qdylfh.qdhaiming.com

#### **FOOD & IT CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/29

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Qingdao Lanbo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Qingdao Lanbo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Processed and Packaged Products of Condiments, Additives, Cereals, Oils and Agricultural Products; Processing Equipment; Dried Fruit Roasted Seeds and Nuts, Snack Food Processing and Packaging Products; Frozen Pasta, Pastry, Baking, Dessert Equipment; Meat, Aquatic Products and Food Materials Processing and Packaging Products; Wine, Beverage, Milk, Enzyme, Biological Fermentation Technology and Equipment; Filling, Labeling, Various Packaging Materials and Products; Conveying Products; Workshop Purification; Cold Storage Technology; Warehousing Logistics, etc.

Telephone: 4009633566 URL:www.fm-nc.com

### International Emergency Response Technology & Equipment Exhibition (China Qingdao) 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao Cosmopolitan Exposition

Host: China Society of Emergency Management, China Association for Peaceful Use of Military Industrial Technology, China High-Tech Industrialization Association, China Association of Remote Sensing Application, Qingdao Emergency Management Bureau

Organizer: Poly International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Hangzhu Ecological Environmental Protection Technology (Beijing) Co., Ltd., Beijing Zhonggao Ruijia Exhibition Co., Ltd., Civil-Military Interaction (Beijing) Consulting Service Center, Qingdao Hachuan Haihou Mechanical and Electrical Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Emergency Management Information Exhibition Area: Air, Space, Ground, and Well Emergency Communication Integrated Technical Equipment; Early Warning Systems for Monitoring Disasters; Satellite Communication System, Emergency Command Information System; On-Board Disaster Acquisition System, Airborne Information Acquisition and Real-Time Transmission System; Accident Emergency Command and Control System; Field Mobile Command System; Search and Detection Equipment Such As Life Detectors, Thermomagnetic Imagers, Night Vision Assisted Driving Systems, Non-Visible Light Detection Equipment, Intelligent Detection Robots, Life Detection and Search Positioning Technology; UAV Detection Detection System, 3D Real Scene Acquisition and Other Equipment, Technology, etc.

Telephone: 010-68768981

E-mail:info@emergencyshow.cn

**URL:**emergencyshow.cn

### Qingdao International Automobile Industry Exhibition & Qingdao International Automobile Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/05

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Expo Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **CSITE 2021**

Duration:2021/06/28-2021/06/30

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Expo Center

Host: Haiming International Exhibition Group, Shandong Province Textile And Garnment Industry Association, Qingdao Textile And Garnment Industry Association

Organizer: Qingdao Haiming International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Function/Sportswear Fabrics, Casual Wear Fabrics, Underwear, Swimwear Fabrics, Women's Fashion Fabrics, Formal Fabrics, Denim Fabrics, Shirt Fabrics, Accessories, Home Textile Fabrics, Yarns, etc.

**Telephone:**0532-85011486 **URL:**sdml.hmfbh.com

# China (Qingdao) International Tea Culture Expo and Purple Art Exhibition 2021

**Duration**:2021/06 **City**:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

# Global Health Forum of Boao Forum for Asia

**Duration**:2021/06 **City**:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao Cosmopolitan Exposition

Sector:Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

### China Qingdao International Art Collection, Handicrafts and mahogany Classical Furniture Fair

**Duration:**2021/06 **City:**Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

# China Qingdao International Pension Industry and Service Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/02-2021/07/04

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Qingdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Organizer:**Qingdao Municipal Civil Affairs Office, Qingdao Association of the Aged Service, Qingdao Haiming International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Furniture for the Aged, Building Materials for the Aged, Sanitary Ware for the Aged, Barrier-Free Facilities, Building Design, Walking, Audiovisual and Audio Aids for the Aged, Home Testing Equipment, Home Therapy Equipment, Elderly Daily Necessities, Functional Shoes and Clothing, Disability Persons' Equipment; Rehabilitation Facilities and Equipment, Prostheses, Orthotics and Peripherals, Medical Treatment/Transfer/Mobility Assistance/ Living Home Audio-Visual/Information Communication Aids, Nursing Supplies, Washing Aids, Bathing Aids, Disposable Diapers, Nursing Beds and Bedsore Prevention Products; Furniture for the Aged, Building Materials for the Aged, Sanitary Ware for the Aged, Barrier-Free Facilities, Architectural Design, Walking, Audio-Visual and Audio Aids for the Aged; Handrails/Elevators, Decoration/Design Planning, etc.

Telephone: 0532-85861016 URL: health.hmed365.com

# The 24th Qingdao International Machine Tool Exhibition

Duration:2021/07/18-2021/07/22

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Qingdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Qingdao JINNOC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tools, Precision Equipment,

Welding and Cutting, Mechanical Parts, Metal Materials, Metal Products, Semiconductor, Petrochemical, Marine Equipment, Automotive Equipment, Electronic Equipment, Intelligent Manufacturing Solutions, Industrial Environmental Equipment and Other Related Exhibits From International Sole Proprietorship Or Joint Venture Manufacturers; Metal Forming, Laser Processing System; Forging and Pressing Equipment; Flexible Element; Metal Cutting; High-Grade CNC Machine Tools and Basic Manufacturing Equipment; Functional Components; System Integration, Intelligent System, Robot Development Platform and Software, Industrial Robot Machine and Parts, Intelligent Factory Overall Solution, AVG Handling Car, Intelligent Material Handling Equipment

**Telephone:**17624037377 **E-mail:**582497371@qq.com

# The 17th China (Qingdao) International Packaging Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/18-2021/07/22

City:Qingdao

Venue: Hongdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:**CCPIT Machinery industry Sub-council, Shandong Automation Society, Shandong Packaging and Printing Industry Association

Organizer: Qingdao JINNOC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Intelligent Packaging Solutions: Automatic Packaging Production Line, Overall Integration of Packaging Production Line, Automatic Packaging System, Packaging Industrial Robot (Palletizer, Handling Machine, Sorting Machine, Packing Machine, Containerization Transportation Equipment, Disassembly Machine), Complete Sets of Logistics Solutions, Conveying Equipment and Automation System, etc.; Food Processing Technology: Meat

Machinery, Snack Food Machinery, Fruit and Vegetable Machinery, Wine and Beverage Production Equipment, Condiment Machinery, Dairy Machinery, Pasta Machinery, Convenience Food Equipment, Canning Processing Machinery, Soy Products Machinery, Baking Equipment, Central Kitchen Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**4006767071

Fax:0532-55552903

**E-mail:**jingnuo1apie@163.com **URL:**www.china-spjx.com.cn

# China (Qingdao) International Health Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Medical Health

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### International SINOCES 2021

**Duration:**2021/07

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **IAIE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/07

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Expo Center

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

### Qingdao International Copyright Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/07 **City:**Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector:Other Industries

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

# China (Qingdao) International Software Convergence & Innovation Expo 2021

**Duration**:2021/07 **City**:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

### China Qingdao International Jade Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/08 **City:**Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **VIV QINGDAO 2021**

**Duration:**2021/09/15-2021/09/17

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao Cosmopolitan Exposition

Host: VNU Exhibitions Asia Co., Ltd. (Shanghai),

VNU Exhibitions Europe

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents:Organic Dry Farming Related Products and Technologies; Livestock Breeding Related Breeding, Feeding, Animal Protection, Machinery and Equipment; Livestock Breeding Environmental Control Technologies and Equipment; Livestock Products Related Slaughtering, Processing and Packaging Technologies and Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 13524689191

URL:www.vivworldwide.cn

#### Asia Agro-Food Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09 **City:**Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao Cosmopolitan Exposition

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries **Area:**80000 m<sup>2</sup>

URL:www.aafex.com.cn

#### **Auto Qingdao Autumn 2021**

**Duration:**2021/09

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### East Asia Marine Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao Cosmopolitan Exposition

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

# China (Qingdao) International Ocean Science And Technology Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/09

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Expo Center

Sector:Energy & Minerals

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

### **HOTELEX Qingdao 2020**

**Duration:**2021/09 **City:**Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

# China (Qingdao) Energy-Saving Green Wall Roofing Industry Exposition 2021

**Duration**:2021/09 **City**:Qingdao

**Venue:**Qingdao International Expo Center **Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

# Qingdao VR International Exhibition- Laval Virtual Asia

**Duration:**2021/09 **City:**Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

# China (Qingdao) International Building Decoration Exposition

Duration:2021/10/14-2021/10/16

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Whole House Customization Branch of China Wood and Wood Products Circulation Association, Shandong Decoration Association, Shandong Door Trade Association, Shandong Stone Industry Association, Shandong Building Materials Industry Association, Shandong Floor Industry Association, Qingdao Interior Decoration Industry Association, China Stone Fashion Creative Design Alliance, Shandong Decoration Industry Alliance, Qilu Smart Home Technology Alliance, Golden Hall Award Shandong Division Executive Committee, Qingdao Haiming International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Qingdao Haiming International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Jinan Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Customized Home Furnishing: Large Customization, Whole House Customization, Integrated Customization, Whole Wood Decoration, Wardrobe, Wine Cabinet, etc.; System Doors and Windows: Automatic Doors, System Doors and Windows, Hardware Profiles, Door and Window Equipment, Solid Wood Doors, Sliding /Sliding Doors, Composite Doors, Fire Doors, Art Glass, Door Fittings, Wardrobe Cabinet Doors, etc.; Smart Home: Smart Door Locks, Drying Racks, Lighting Appliances, Internet Appliances, Small Appliances, etc.; Kitchen Sanitary Ware: Kitchen Facilities, Sanitary Ware, Clean Air, Home Appliances, Water Purification, Heating and Air Conditioning, Integrated Ceiling, Ceiling, etc.

**Telephone:**18363000169 **URL:**www.sdzs-china.com

#### Qingdao Pet Fair 2021

Duration:2021/10/22-2021/10/24

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Qingdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Haiming International Exhibition Group

**Organizer:**Qingdao Haiming International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pet Food: Staple Food, Snacks, Food Additives, Pet Nutrition, Food Processing Machinery, Food Packaging Technology, etc.; Pet Supplies: Clothing, Mats, Cages, Toys, Beauty Products, Toiletries, Training Supplies, etc.; Pet Medical Treatment: Pet Hospital Equipment, Surgical Equipment, Pet Medicine, Biological Products, Health Care Products, Feed, Prescription Feed, Test Paper and

Reagents, etc.; Aquarium Products: Aquarium, Filtration Equipment, Lighting Equipment, Feed, Aquarium Medicine, Landscaping Decoration, Sink Sand, Water Plants and Fertilizer/Aeration Equipment, Temperature Control Equipment, Fish Tank Cleaning Equipment, Ornamental Aquarium Living Bodies, etc.

Telephone: 0532-85011486

Fax:0532-85012624 URL:www.qdhmpet.com

# The 25th China (Qingdao) Fisheries & Seafood Expo 2021

Duration:2021/10/27-2021/10/29

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Hongdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Specialized Sub-council of Agriculture(Agricultural Trade Promotion Center. Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs, PRC)

**Organizer:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Specialized Sub-council of Agriculture

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:110000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: All Kinds of Aquatic Products Processing, Marine Fishing, Ocean Fishing, Aquatic Products, Frozen Processing and Preservation Technology and Equipment, Ocean Transportation, Storage and Transportation, Comprehensive Utilization of Aquatic Products, Aquatic Crafts, Fishing Boat and Fishing Gear, Fishing Navigation and Communications Technology and Equipment, Aquaculture Industry Project Cooperation, Management and Information Technology, Aquatic Fishing Tackle, Fishing, Aquaculture, Automation Equipment and Instrument Pool With Heating and Thermostat Equipment, Water Purification and Disinfection Systems, Water Quality

Detection and Analysis Instruments, Aeration Systems, Breeding Cages, etc.

Telephone: 010-59194628, 59194403

Fax:010-59194044
E-mail:jeff@agri.gov.cn
URL:www.seafare.com.cn

## Qingdao International Automotive Carnival 2021

Duration:2021/10

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Expo Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

China (Qingdao) International Autumn Beauty and body Cosmetics Exhibition / China (Qingdao) International Autumn Medical Beauty and plastic surgery Forum and Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/10

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Qingdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

# Qingdao International Wine Exposition 2021

**Duration**:2021/11 **City**:Qingdao

Venue:Qingdao

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

### Japan-ROK (Qingdao) Imports Expo 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Qingdao

**Venue:**Hongdao International Convention and Exhibition Center

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **Home China Expo**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

### **Qingdao Century Expo 2019**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Qingdao

Venue: Qingdao International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

### Shouguang

### China (Shouguang) International Vegetable Science and Technology Expo

Duration:2021/04/20-2021/05/30

City:Shouguang

**Venue:**Shouguang International Exhibition Center **Host:**Ministry of Agriculture, Ministry of Commerce, CCPIT, Shandong Provincial People's Government, Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences, :Standardization Administration of the People's Republic of China, China Agricultural University

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Vegetables, Fruits and Melons, Flowers, Edible Fungi, Seeds, Seeds and Seedling Breeding Facilities and Equipment and Special Seed Treatment Agents; New High-Efficiency Compound Fertilizers, Biological Bacteria Fertilizers, Humic Acid Fertilizers, Trace Element Fertilizers, Plant Growth Regulation Chemicals, Water Retention Agents, Nu-

trients, Grass Carbon, Medium Soil, Soil Additives, and Production Packaging Technology, Materials, Application Equipment, etc.; Modern Agricultural Machinery and Equipment and Various Agricultural Facilities, Agricultural Films, New Agricultural Tools, Gardening Equipment, Greenhouse Materials, Water-Saving Irrigation Technology and Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**0536-5678212 **URL:**www.sgcbh.com

#### Weihai

## The 14th Weihai New Year Shopping Festival

Duration:2021/01/30-2021/02/08

City:Weihai

Venue: Weihai Internatinal Exhibition Center

Host: Weihai Newspaper Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Weihai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Food Exhibition Area: Famous and High-Quality Specialty Dry Products, Dried Fruit Fried Goods, Grain and Oil, Snacks, Candies, Baked Foods, Health Care Foods, Meat and Poultry Foods, Imported Foods, Condiments, etc.; China Time-Honored Brand Commodities Exhibition Area: Exhibits Including Features That Have Won the Title of China Time-Honored Brand Food, Daily Necessities, etc.; Weihai Famous and High-Quality Agricultural Products Exhibition Area: Exhibits Including Weihai Local Agricultural and Sideline Products and Native Products; Beverage Exhibition Area: Red Wine, White Spirits, Yellow Wine, Beer, Wine, Cocktails, Lactic Acid Bacteria Drinks, Milk, Coffee, Tea, Juice and Carbonated Drinks etc.; Seafood Area: All Kinds of Dry, Ice, and Fresh Aquatic Products; Foreign Boutique Exhibition Area: Creative Gifts, Crafts, Food, Daily Necessities, Korean Business Gifts, Souvenirs, etc.

**Telephone:**0631-5181807

### Weifang

# China (Shandong) International Sugar and Wine Food Fair

**Duration:**2021/01(Tentative)

City: Weifang

Venue: Jinbao International Conference and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Wanqi Exhibition **Sector:**Foods & Drinks

Contents: Famous and Special Brand: Won Well-Known Trademarks, Chinese Time-Honored Brands, Innovative Brands, Local Famous and Special Products and Other Leading Enterprises; Wine Category: White Spirits, Yellow Wine, Fruit Wine, Health Care Wine, Medicinal Wine, Beer, Wine, Rice Wine, Pre-Mixed Wine and Other Wines Products; International Imported Wine and Food: Imported Wine, Beer, Spirits (Brandy, Whiskey, Liqueur, Vodka, Gin, Tequila, Rum); Imported Snack Food, Brewed Drinks, Grain and Oil, Seasonings, Fruits, Milk Powder, Supplementary Food, Nutrition and Health Care Products, etc.

Telephone: 0536-2608155, 13721989216

# The 56th Fuhua Family Expo of Weifang Zhongtuan.com

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Weifang

Venue: Weifang Fuhua International Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Weifang Zhongtuan Network Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Decoration, Building Materials, Furniture,

Home Appliances, etc. **Telephone:**0536-8560888

E-mail:zhongzhankeji@sina.cn

URL:www.zhongzhankeji.com/jiabo

# Weifang (Jinbao) Automobile Culture Exposition

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City:Weifang

Venue: Jinbao International Conference and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Weifang TV Station, Shandong Jinbao Group

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Automobile Related Industries, etc.

**Telephone:**0536-2608155, 13721989216

# Weifang (Spring Edition) Advertising Consumables Logo and Graphic Printing Lighting Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/23-2021/04/25

City: Weifang

Venue: Jinbao International Conference and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Jinan Litao Advertising Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Advertising Consumables Signs, Graphic

Printing and Lighting Related Industries, etc.

Telephone: 0536-2608155, 13721989216

#### The 11th Chinese Painting Festival

**Duration:**2021/04(Tentative)

City: Weifang

**Venue:**Shandong-Taiwan Convention and Exhibition

Center

Host: Chinese Painting Society, Chinese Folk Literature and Art Association, China Oil Painting Society, China Hue Art Association, Chinese Painting Art Committee of China Artists Association, Studio of Glorious Treasures Painting Academy, Propaganda Department of Shandong Provincial Party Committee, Shandong Provincial Department Of Culture and Tourism, Shandong Federation of Literary and Art Circles, Weifang Municipal People's Government

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Painting, Contemporary Art, etc.

**Telephone:**0536-8373500

Fax:0536-8373500

# The 14th China (Weifang) Culture and Art Exhibition and Fair

**Duration:**2021/04(Tentative)

City: Weifang

**Venue:**Shandong-Taiwan Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Chinese Painting Society, Chinese Folk Literature and Art Association, China Oil Painting Society, China Hue Art Association, Chinese Painting Art Committee of China Artists Association, Studio of Glorious Treasures Painting Academy, Propaganda Department of Shandong Provincial Party Committee, Shandong Provincial Department Of Culture

and Tourism, Shandong Federation of Literary and Art Circles, Weifang Municipal People's Government

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Year Pictures, Contemporary Sculp-

tures, Ceramics, etc.

**Telephone:**0536-8373500

Fax:0536-8373500

## Weifang Fuhua International Auto Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Weifang

Venue: Weifang Fuhua International Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Weifang Zhongzhan Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Contents:**Luxury Automobiles, Joint Venture Automobiles, Domestic Automobiles, New Energy Automobiles and Automobile Related Industries, etc.

**Telephone:**0536-8593666 **E-mail:**zhongzhankeji@sina.cn

URL:www.zhongzhankeji.com/chezhan

## Shandong (Weifang) Auto parts Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/22-2021/05/24

City: Weifang

**Venue:**Weifang Fuhua International Exhibition Cen-

**Organizer:**Shandong Wanqi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Parts, Automobile Parts, Engine System, Chassis System, Braking System, Driving System, Steering System, Body System, Transmission System, Exhaust System, Ventilation Cooling System, Fuel System, Automobile Accessories, General Parts, Fasteners, Seals, Friction Materials, Motor, Bearings, Batteries, Filters, Radiators, Muffler, Sensors, Instrumentation, Wipers, Gearbox, Clutches, Clutch Plates, Brake Pads, Auto Springs, Shock Absorbers, Bumpers, Airbags, Seats, Glasses, Mirrors, Headlights, Automobile Air Conditioning, Tires, Wheel, Chain, Snow Chain, Automobile Wiring Harnesses, Connectors, Hard Pipes, Hoses, Flexible Shafts, Cables, Automobile Textiles, Automobile Paint, Lubricating Oil, etc.

**Telephone:**15318983291 **E-mail:**34751549832@qq.com

# The 57th Fuhua Family Expo of Weifang Zhongtuan.com

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Weifang

**Venue:**Weifang Fuhua International Exhibition Center

**Host:**Weifang Zhongtuan Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Decoration, Building Materials, Furniture, Home Appliances, etc.

**Telephone:**0536-8560888

**E-mail:**zhongzhankeji@sina.cn **URL:**www.zhongzhankeji.com/jiabo

# Weifang Fuhua International Auto Show 2021

Duration:2021/08/13-2021/08/15

City: Weifang

Venue: Weifang Fuhua International Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Weifang Zhongzhan Network Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Contents:**Luxury Automobiles, Joint Venture Automobiles, Domestic Automobiles, New Energy Automobiles and Automobile-Related Industries, etc.

**Telephone:**0536-8593666 **E-mail:**zhongzhankeji@sina.cn

URL:www.zhongzhankeji.com/chezhan

# The 58th Fuhua Family Expo of Weifang Zhongtuan.com

**Duration:**2021/09/03-2021/09/05

City: Weifang

Venue: Weifang Fuhua International Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Weifang Zhongtuan Network Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Decoration, Building Materials, Furniture,

Home Appliances, etc. **Telephone:**0536-8560888 **E-mail:**zhongzhankeji@sina.cn

URL:www.zhongzhankeji.com/jiabo

#### The 7th China-Japan-Korea Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/09 **City:**Weifang

Venue: Shandong-Taiwan Convention and Exhibition

Center

Host: China International Chamber of Commer-

ce,The Association for the Promotion of International Trade, Japan, Korea International Trade Association, Trilateral Cooperation Secretariat

**Organizer:** China International Chamber of Commerce Convention and Exhibition Department, CCPIT Shandong Privince Sub-Council, Weifang Municipal People's Government

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Equipment Manufacturing, Industrial Internet, VR/AR, Exported Daily Commodities, Exported Food and Exported Consumer Electronics, Health Care, Beauty Makeup, Digital Commerce, Well-Known E-Commerce Platforms, etc.

Telephone: 0536-8789042

Fax:0536-8891327

URL:www.cjkiexpo.org.cn

### The 8th China (Shandong) International Equipment Manufacturing Industry Exposition

Duration:2021/10/28-2021/10/30

City: Weifang

Venue: Shandong-Taiwan Convention and Exhibition

Center

Host: Weifang Lanbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine Tools: All Kinds of Machining Centers, Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Metal Forming Machine Tools, Electrical Processing Laser Processing, etc.; Laser Processing Systems: Laser Cutting Machines, CNC Punching Machines, Sheet Metal Cutting Machines, Plate Bending Machines, Bending Machines, etc.; Industrial Robot Industrial Automation: Industrial Robots: Welding Robots, Spraying Robots, Handling Robots, Robot Applications and Solutions, etc.

**Telephone**:4009633566 **Fax:**0532-58611656

E-mail:1806901988@qq.com

URL:www.cieme.cn

#### The 59th Weifang Zhongtuan Home Expo

Duration:2021/10/29-2021/10/31

City:Weifang

Venue: Weifang Fuhua International Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Weifang Zhongtuan Network Technology Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Decoration, Building Materials, Furniture,

Home Appliances, etc. **Telephone**:0536-8560888 **E-mail**:zhongzhankeji@sina.cn **URL**:www.zhongzhankeji.com/jiabo

#### Weifang (Jinbao) Home China Expo

**Duration:**2021/11(Tentative)

City: Weifang

Venue: Jinbao International Conference and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Shandong Jinbao Group, Weifang TV Station

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Real Estate, Home Decoration, Building Materials, Home Appliances, Lighting, Furniture and

Household Appliances, etc.

Telephone: 0536-2608155, 13721989216

#### Yantai

#### Yantai New year Purchasing Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/30-2021/02/07

City: Yantai

Venue: Yantai International Expo Center

Host: Yantai Dingsheng Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shan-

dong Zhiya Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Yantai Dingsheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Imported Commodities Exhibition Area:

Imported Food, Daily Necessities, Cosmetics, Specialty Commodities, etc.; Famous and Special Products Exhibition Area: Centralized Display of Regional Famous Brand Products, Famous and High-Quality Local Products; Wine and Beverage Product Exhibition Area: Various Wines, White Spirits, Yellow Wine, Fruit Wine, Beverages, Tea, Coffee, etc.; Green Food Exhibition Area: Grains and Oils, Health Care, Leisure, Quick-Frozen, Bakery and Other Foods; Meat and Poultry Products, Seafood, Condiments, Dairy Products, Dried Seeds and Nuts, Local Products, Agricultural Products, etc.; Internet Celebrity Product Booths: Network Hot Selling Products, Wechat Products, etc.; Folk Culture Exhibition Area: Craft Gifts, Ornaments, Flowers, Bonsai, Festival Supplies, Couplets, etc.

**Telephone:**0535-6767579

Fax:0535-6752899

E-mail:1158772403@gg.com

URL:www.ytnhh.com

# China International Nuclear Power Industry and Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/10/19-2021/10/21

City: Yantai

Venue: Yantai International Expo Center

Host: China Machinery Industry Federation

**Organizer:**China Electrotechnical Society, Chinese Society of Power Engineering, Beijing Qifa Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:30000

Contents: Nuclear Island: Reactor and Its Cooling System, Core Fuel, Nuclear Fuel Assembly, Voltage Stabilizer, Reactor Internals, Reactor Pressure Vessel, Control Pump Drive Mechanism, Steam Generator, Reactor Coolant Pump, Closed Shell, ECCS Conventional Islands: Turbine Generators, Steam Turbines, Generators, Transformers, Condensers, Steam-Water Separator Reheaters, Blades, Instru-

ment Control, Insulation Materials, Air Conditioning Systems, Nuclear Air Purification and Ventilation Filter Equipment, Electrical Systems, Wires and Cables, and Bridges, Busbars, New Emergency Power Supply Systems, Energy Storage, UPS, New High Voltage Equipment, Power Transmission and Distribution Equipment, Nuclear Power Fasteners (Bolts), Nuclear Power Paint, Various Pipes, Pumps and Valves, Pressure Vessels, Supports and Hangers, Nuclear Grade Graphite, Nuclear Power Welding, Machining, Computer-Aided Design, Nuclear Power Simulation, Heat Treatment, Engineering Machinery, Nuclear Equipment Standardization and Qualification Certification Nuclear Power Plant Operation and Maintenance: Lifting Equipment, Lifting Locks, Special (Electric, Pneumatic, Manual) Tools, Special Robots for Nuclear Reactors, Nuclear Safety Protection Equipment and Materials, Radiation Protection Equipment and Products, Personal Protective Equipment and Nuclear Emergency Equipment, Nuclear Accident Emergency Communication Equipment, Nuclear, Biological and Chemical Detection Equipment, Nuclear Industry Detection Equipment, Nuclear Pollution Detection Equipment, In-Service Inspection, Non-Destructive Inspection (Industrial Endoscope), Condition Monitoring, Fault Diagnosis, Nuclear Power Professional Maintenance, Transportation and Logistics Waste Treatment: Nuclear Power Plant Decommissioning, Radioactive Waste Treatment and Storage; Washing Machine Nuclear Power Plant Infrastructure: Nuclear Grade Cement, Concrete Additives, Nuclear Power Paint, Nuclear Power Waterproof, Nuclear Power Chemical Building Materials, Nuclear Power Plant Fire Prevention and Plugging, etc.

Telephone:010-68576121 E-mail:NIC2020@163.com URL:www.cine010.com.cn

#### Zibo

# China (Zibo) International Chemical Technology Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Zibo

**Venue:**Zibo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shandong Machinery Industry Science and Technology Association

**Organizer:** Qingdao Lanbo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Weifang Lanbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Petroleum and Chemical Industries: Petroleum, Petrochemicals, Large-Size Chemical Enterprises, Organic and Inorganic Chemical Raw Materials, Fine and Specialized Chemicals, Chemical Synthetic Materials and Raw Materials, etc.; Chemical Equipment: Chemical Plant and Equipment, Separation, Filtration, Extraction, Purification Equipment, Drying, Crushing, Mixing, Mass Transfer, Heat Transfer, Heat Transfer, Refrigeration, Heat Treatment Equipment, Industrial Cleaning and Anticorrosive Equipment, Storage and Transportation, Packing and Pressure Vessels, Instrumentation and Industrial Automation Equipment, Process Control System and Software, Explosion-Proof Electrical Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0532-58611609

### Shanxi

### Taiyuan

#### The 25th Shanxi Advertising Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/13-2021/03/15

City: Taiyuan

Venue: China Taiyuan Coal Transaction Center
Host: Taiyuan Tiantian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.,
Zhengzhou Tiantian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Zhengzhou Tiantian Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents:Indoor and Outdoor Digital Printing Equipment, Photo Equipment, UV Flat Printer, Digital Textile Printing Machine, Thermal Transfer Machine, Digital Image Technology Output Equipment, Banner Machine, Cold Laminating, Splicing Machine, Laminating Machine, etc.

**Telephone:**0351-6181898 **E-mail:**hzfw8898@126.com

URL:www.sxtthz.net

### Shanxi Heating and Equipment Expo 2021

Duration: 2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City:Taiyuan

Venue:Shanxi Exhibition Hall

**Host:** Shanxi Solar Energy Association, Shanxi Electric Power Service Industry Association, Shanxi Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Industry Association, Beizhan Oriental Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanxi Beizhan Oriental Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Xinjiang Beizhan Oriental Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Contents: Heat Pump Main Machine System: Ultra-Low Temperature Heat Pump Water Heater, Ordinary Water Heater, Triple Heating Pump Unit, Swimming Pool Heat Pump Unit, Special Heating Heat Pump Unit, Special Application Heat Pump Unit (Drying, Electroplating, Ironing, Printing and Dyeing and Other High Temperature Applications), Ground Source, Water Source Heat Pump Hot Water Unit; Heat Pump Accessories System Compressor and Its Accessories; Heating Equipment and Technology: Boiler, Wall-Mounted Furnace, Water Heater; Solar Heating Equipment and Supporting Facilities; Various Heating and Accessories; Heating Unit; Various Heating Systems; Gas Heating Equipment: Wall-Mounted Furnace, Gas Fired Boiler, Condens-

ing Module Boiler, etc. **Telephone:**13201258562 **E-mail:**1264834752@qq.com

### Shanxi Educational Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/21

City: Taiyuan

**Venue:**China Taiyuan Coal Transaction Center

Host: Shanxi Educational Technology Equipment

Center, Shanxi Society of Education

**Organizer:**Shanxi Educational Equipment Industry Association, Shanxi Huagang Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Teaching Equipment, Laboratory and Functional Classroom Equipment, Reagent Consumables, Vocational Education Training, Geographic Campus, Ecological Campus, Digital Campus Construction, Audio-Visual Education Equipment, Classroom Education Resources, Maker Education, Robots, VR Technology, Campus Network System Construction, Information Center Construction, Digital Campus Application Service Platform Construction, E-School Bags, Preschool Education Equipment, Educational Toys, Outdoor Facilities, Indoor Toys, Entertainment Toys, Homemade Toys, Teaching Music, Fine Arts, Books and Sports Facilities, Logistics Facilities and Equipment, School Office, School Bus, School Uniform, Campus Lighting Facilities, Safety and Fire-Fighting Equipment, Kitchen Equipment, Living Appliances, Student Supplies, Environmental Protection and Water-Saving Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0351-2919282 E-mail:371458500@qq.com URL:www.china-sxjyzb.com

Zhuoxin "Shanxi Construction Expo" Spring Exhibition China (Shanxi) Decoration Materials and Custom Home Furnishing and

#### Kitchenware Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/20-2021/03/22

City: Taiyuan

**Venue:** Shanxi International Exhibition Center **Host:** Organizing Committee of Shanxi Construction

Expo, Taiyuan Zhuoxin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Taiyuan Zhuoxin Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Decorative Materials: Various Ceramic Tiles/Floors, Interior Wooden Doors, Paint-Free Decorative Lines, Flooring Angular Line, Art TV Background Walls, PVC Decorative Materials, Decorative Plates, Stair Handrails, Various Stones, Green Decorative Materials, etc.; Whole House Customization Categories: Wardrobes, Wall Cabinets, Cabinets, Bathroom Cabinets, Hardware Home Furnishings, Functional Hardware, Sanitary Partitions, Artistic Partition Walls, Sliding Door Partitions, Soft Sliding Doors, Modular Hanging Rooms, Whole House Home Customization, Board Type Furniture Software Design, etc.; Prefabricated Decoration: Menu-Style Whole House Custom Decoration, Standardization, Integration, Modularization, Integrated Decoration Mode, etc.

**Telephone:**0351-2619865 **E-mail:**1484583417@qq.com

# China International Fire Safety & Emergency Rescue (Shanxi) Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City: Taiyuan

Venue: China Taiyuan Coal Transaction Center

Organizer: Shanxi Hengxin Bochuang Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Fire Alarm Equipment, Fire Detection Alarm, Controller, Leakage Fire Alarm, Emergency,

Fire Power Supply and Other Products; Automatic Fire Extinguishing Equipment, Automatic Sprinkler System, Gas Fire Extinguishing System, Aerosol Fire Extinguishing System, Dry Powder Fire Extinguishing System and Other Technologies and Products; Fire Equipment, Fire Vehicles, Police Vehicles, Personal Protective Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, Fire Monitor, Slow Landing Equipment and Other Products; Fire Fighting Equipment, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Hydrant Systems, Demolition Tools, Fire Hose, Fire Warning Signs, Lighting, etc.; Building Fire Protection, Fire Retardant Coating, Brackets, Heat Insulation Fire Doors and Windows, Pump Valve Pipes, High Temperature Smoke Exhaust Fan, Power Supply and Flame Retardant Materials, etc.

Telephone:4009943888 E-mail:2545821188@qq.com URL:www.chinafireexpo.com

# The 20th Taiyuan Coal (Energy) Industrial Technology and Equipment Exhibition (The 20th Celebration Exhibition) 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City: Taiyuan

**Venue:**China Taiyuan Coal Transaction Center (International Convention and Exhibition Center)

Host: Shanxi Provincial Energy Administration,

Shanxi Coal Industry Association

Organizer: Taiyuan Qixin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Image and Achievement Display of Large-Scale Energy Enterprises, Large-Scale Investment and Financing Enterprises, and Energy Service Enterprises; Coal Power, Coal Chemical Industry, Coalbed Methane Projects and Coal Chemical Industry Park Exhibition; Energy Innovation (Coal, Petroleum, Electricity and Other Energy In Green Low Carbon

Development of New Technology, New Products, New Equipment, New Results), New Energy (Coalbed Methane, Wind Energy, Light Energy, Geothermal Energy, Biomass Energy and Clean Energy, Renewable Energy and Other High-Tech, New Equipment, New Products and New Results) Display New Energy Vehicles and Energy Storage Technology, Equipment, Motor, Electric Control and Core Components, etc.

Telephone:13935131958 E-mail:24971761@qq.com URL:www.mjzbz.com

#### **CWMEE 2021**

Duration:2021/06/10-2021/06/12

City:Taiyuan

Venue: China Taiyuan Coal Transaction Center

**Host:**Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Company **Organizer:**Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Company

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Diagnostic Equipment: Ultrasonic Diagnostic Equipment, X-Ray Imaging Diagnostic Equipment, ECG Monitoring Equipment, Scanning Equipment, Biochemical Testing Equipment, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Equipment, Functional Inspection Equipment, Pathological Diagnostic Equipment, Endoscopy Equipment, Optical Instruments and Neurological, Orthopedics, ENT, Ophthalmology, Orthopedics and Other Inspection and Diagnosis Equipment; Treatment Equipment: Medical and Surgical Equipment, Radiotherapy Equipment, Nuclear Medicine Treatment Equipment, Laser Equipment, Physiotherapy Equipment, Cryotherapy Equipment, Dialysis Treatment Equipment, First Aid Equipment, Anesthesia and Pain Relief Equipment and Ward Nursing Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0351-5624103

Fax:0351-5624104

E-mail:781127392@qq.com URL:www.cwmee.com

### China (Shanxi) International Beauty, Hairdressing and Cosmetics Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/17-2021/06/19

City: Taiyuan

Venue: The Coal Museum of China

**Host:** Shandong Meibo International Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Taiyuan Zhongzhan Meibo Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Contents: Daily Chemical Product Line: Daily Cosmetics, Washing and Personal Care Products, Makeup, Perfume, Baby Skin Care Products, Oral Care Products; Professional Product Line: Beauty Salon Skin Care Products, Body Products and Instruments, Health Care SPA Products and Equipment, Tattoo, Aromatherapy, Nail Products and Tools, Raw Materials, OEM\ODM Supply Chain Products; Hair Products: Washing and Dyeing Products, Hair Products, Hair Care and Development Products, Hair Accessories, Hair Equipment, Salon Furniture; Plastic Surgery: Plastic Surgery Equipment, Instruments, Plastic Surgery Technology, Plastic Surgery Institutions, Biological Gene Beauty Products, etc.

**Telephone:**0351-4052992 **URL:**www.sdmbgj.com

#### China (Taiyuan) Pet Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2020/06/25-2020/06/27

City: Taiyuan

Venue: China Taiyuan Coal Transaction Center

Host: China Taiyuan Coal Trading Center Company
Limited

**Organizer:** Shanxi Hongzhan Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**Contents:** Pet Food: Staple Food, Snacks, Feed, Food Additives, Food Processing and Packaging Machinery; Pet Supplies: Clothing, Home Furnish-

#### II Shanxi

ing, Toys, Cleaning and Care Products, Training Supplies, etc.; Pet Medical Care: Pet Hospital Equipment, Surgical Instruments, Pet Drugs, Biological Products, Health Care Products, Testing Paper and Reagents, etc.; Live Pets: Dog, Cat, Rabbit, Hamster, Chinchilla, Mink, Bird, Fish and Reptiles, etc.

Telephone: 0351-6829876

E-mail:hongzhanhuizhan@163.com

URL:www.sxhzhz.com

## The 2nd China (Taiyuan) Entrepreneurship Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/20-2021/08/22

City: Taiyuan

Venue: China Taiyuan Coal Transaction Center

Organizer: Shanxi Hongzhan Convention and Exhibi-

tion Service Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Franchise

Contents: Chinese and Western Fast Food, Hot Pot, Snacks, Coffee Shops, Leisure Drinks, Baking Pastries, Catering Equipment, Education and Training, Laundry Washing and Dyeing, Chain Hotels, Home Decoration, Car Maintenance, Housing Agency, Beauty, Fitness and Health Care, Express Logistics, Graphic Images, Housekeeping, Other Services, etc.

**Telephone:**0351-6829876

Fax:0351-6829889

E-mail:hongzhanhuizhan@163.com

URL:www.sxhzhz.com

# China (Shanxi) International Maternal and Child Products Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City: Taiyuan

Venue:Shanxi Exhibition Hall

Organizer:Liaoning Zhongying Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

**Contents:**Postpartum Rehabilitation (Rehabilitation, Recovery) Institutions, Medical Aesthetics and

Plastic Surgery, Body Shaping, Medical Obstetrics and Health Care Centers, Postpartum Rehabilitation (Rehabilitation, Recovery) Technical Training, Moxibustion Health Care Centers, Confinement Clubs, Pediatric Massage, High-End Private Medical Care, Women Maternity Hospitals, Maternal and Child Health Care Institutions, Confinement Institutions, Postpartum Psychological Counseling, Postpartum Rehabilitation (Rehabilitation, Recovery) Equipment, Moxibustion Products, Toiletries, Body Underwear, Maternal Privacy Care (Maintenance Oil), Bondage Belt, Body Shaping Underwear, Removing Stretch Lines Products, Weight Loss Massager, Breast Enhancement Products, Maternal Nursing Pads, Anti-Galactorrhea Pads, Maternal Sanitary Napkins, Urine Pads, Delivery Packages, Diapers, Breast Pumps, Baby Cribs, Baby Strollers, etc.

Telephone:024-52874969 E-mail:pbechina@163.com URL:www.pbechina.com.cn

# China(Shanxi) Special Agricultural Products Trade Expo

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:To Be Determined

Venue: Shanxi Agricultural Products International

**Trading Center** 

**Host:**Ministry of Agriculture And Rural Affairs of the People's Republic of China, The People's Government of Shanxi Province, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Telephone:0351-4040088

Fax:0351-4045680

### Yuncheng

### Shanxi (Yuncheng) Smart Agriculture Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/19-2021/03/20

City: Yuncheng

Venue: Yuncheng Agricultural Exhibition Center Host: Shanxi Association for Science and Technology, China Agriculture Exhibition Association, Shanxi Federation of Agricultural Cooperatives, Shanxi Soil and Fertilizer Society, Agricultural Materials in

Shanxi Province Chamber of Commerce

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pesticide Exhibition Area: Insecticides, Fungicides, Herbicides, Sanitary Insecticides, Nematocides, Acaricides, Plant Growth Regulators, Molluscides, Repellents, Fumigants, Biological Pesticides, Environmental Pesticides, Sprays, etc.; Fertilizer Exhibition Area: Nitrogen Fertilizer, Phosphate Fertilizer, Potash Fertilizer, Compound Fertilizer, Ecological Fertilizer, Organic Natural Fertilizer, Controlled Release Fertilizer, Compound Fertilizer, Foliar Fertilizer, Liquid Fertilizer, Fertilization, Micro Fertilizer, Seedling Fertilizer, Various Bacterial Fertilizer, Special Fertilizer, Environmental Protection Fertilizer, Soil Conditioner, Surfactant and Technologies and Products Conducive To Increasing Crop Yield and Improving Quality, etc.

Telephone: 18239905099

### Shaanxi

#### Xi'an

#### The 19th Xi'an New Year Fair 2021

Duration:2021/01/27-2021/02/09

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an International Convention & Exhibition

Center (Chanba)

**Host:** China General Chamber of Commerce, Shaanxi Provincial Department of Commerce, Xi'an Municipal Bureau of Commerce

Organizer:Xi'an Xufeng Silk Road Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

**Sector:**Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Drinks, Imported Food, Halal Food, etc.; Agricultural and Sideline Products, Specialty Products, Dried Fruits, Dried Goods, etc.; Tea, Tea Sets, Tea Ceremony, etc.; Aquatic Products, Fresh, Frozen Products, etc.; Clothing, Clothing, Bedding, etc.; Daily Necessities, Small Appliances, etc.; Gifts, Handicrafts, Ornaments, etc.; New Year's Supplies, Flowers, Potted Plants, etc.

Telephone: 029-81296836

# The 29th China Western International Equipment Manufacturing Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an International Convention & Exhibition

Center (Chanba)

Host: China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, China Machinery Industry Federation, Xi'an Municipal People's Government, Shaanxi Federation of Industrial Economics, China Communications Industry Association, Shaanxi Provincial Federation of Industry and Commerce, All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce Science and Technology Equipment Industry Chamber of Commerce

Organizer: Shaanxi Machinery Industry Federation, Xi'an International Chamber of Commerce of China Chamber of International Commerce, Xi'an Sanlian International Convention and Exhibition Group Co., Ltd., Xi'an Qujiang Sanzhilian Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Industrial Automation and Control Exhibition Area: Industrial Process Control and Monitoring, Automation Equipment, Computer Integrated Manufacturing, Industrial Robots, External Equipment, Instruments and Sensors, Executive Components, Non-Destructive Testing Technology and Equipment, Logistics Technology and Equipment, Logis-

#### I I Shaanxi

tics Services; Fluid Machinery and Power Transmission Exhibition Area: Compressed Air Technology, Hydraulic Technology, Pneumatic Technology and Industrial Process Control, Mechanical Transmission, Sealing Technology, Anti-Friction Bearings, Linear Motion Systems, Electrical Transmission, Various Power Equipment, Pump Valve Equipment, Industrial Profiles and Aluminum Pipes, Cleaning Equipment, Testing Instruments and Equipment, Environmental Testing Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 029-88153903

Fax:029-88314333

E-mail:1441012399@qq.com

URL:www.cwieme.com

# The 10th China International Aerospace Components & Application of New Materials, New Technology Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an Silk Road International Conference Center

Host:Information Center of State Administration of Science, Technology and Industry for National Defense, China Association For Peaceful Use of Military Industrial Technology, Shaanxi Provincial Office of National Defense Science and Technology and Aviation Industry, Xi'an Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Guangzhou Keluoqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20360 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advanced Composite Materials, High Temperature Resistant Titanium Alloys, Magnesium Alloys, Polymer Materials, High Strength Steels, Material Testing, Metal Materials, Aramid Paper Honeycombs, Aluminum Lithium Alloys, Engineering Plastics, Advanced High Temperature Materials, Damping Materials, Advanced Polymer Matrix Composites, PICA Materials, High Temperature Alloys,

Glass Fiber Materials, Shape Memory Alloys, New Carbon Fiber Composite Materials, Copper Alloys and Aluminum Alloys, Powder Metallurgy, Nickel-Base Superalloy, Glass Fiber Reinforced Plastics, High Performance Flame Retardant Materials, Nano Materials, Ceramics / Ceramic Matrix Composite Materials, Rare Earth Materials, Ablative Materials, Intermetallic Compounds, Boron Fiber Materials, Low Density Materials, Rhenium-Containing Superalloys, Aviation Abrasives, Prepregs, Additives, etc.

Telephone: 020-82309090

Fax:020-82309090

E-mail:market@china-acm.cn

URL:www.china-acm.cn

#### Home China Expo 2021(Xi'an)

Duration:2021/03/20-2021/03/21

City:Xi'an

**Host:** Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:** Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Home Decoration Design, Furniture Soft Decoration, Bathroom Ceramics, Floor Doors and Windows, Cabinets and Kitchen Appliances, Paint Coatings, Lighting Ceilings, Wallpaper Furnishings, Plumbing Hardware, Pipe Fittings, Overall Stairs, Comfort Systems, etc.

**Telephone:**4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.com

# The 39th Western China International Medical Apparatus Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/25-2021/03/27

City:Xi'an

**Venue**:Xi'an International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shaanxi Province Pharmaceutical Association, Shaanxi Health Promotion and Education Association

**Organizer:**Xi'an Qujiang Shixin Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xi'an Qujiang Shixin Xinghua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Medical Imaging Equipment: CT, DR, Medical X-Ray System, Ultrasonic Diagnostic Instrument, Magnetic Resonance Equipment, Medical Film and Processing System, etc.; Wise Information Technology of Med: Artificial Intelligence, Mobile and Telemedicine, Medical Big Data, Wearable Devices, Platform Operators, Medical Informatization and Software, etc. Laboratory Medicine and Laboratory Diagnostic Equipment: Clinical Chemical Analysis/ Diagnosis System, Clinical Laboratory Auxiliary Equipment, Laboratory Instruments, Overall Laboratory Solutions, Home Diagnostic Equipment Biochemical and Automatic Biochemical Analyzer, etc.; Auxiliary Equipment: 3D Printing Equipment, Medical Models, Medical Ambulance Vehicles, Various Medical Operating Beds, Special Instruments For the Disabled, Respiratory Anesthesia Equipment, Oxygen Supply System and Oxygen Generating Equipment, First Aid Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 029-88238265, 88238195, 13772010819

E-mail:88238260@163.com URL:www.med-china.com.cn

# The 11th Western China International Logistics Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host:Xi'an Municipal People's Government

Organizer:Western International Convention and

Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

**Contents:** CHINA RAILWAY Express, Containers, Multimodal Transport Exhibition Area: CHINA RAIL-

WAY Express and Central Asia Train Operators and Service Providers, Various Container Manufacturing Companies, Container Manufacturing Equipment and Accessories, Container Transportation Enterprises, Sea-Railway Combined Transportation, Sea-Air Combined Transport, Road and Bridge Transportation and Other Multimodal Transportation; Airport, Airport Economy, Aviation Logistics Exhibition Area: Airport and Airport Economic Zone, Airports, Air Cargo Logistics Centers, Airlines, Aviation Logistics Enterprises, Aviation Logistics Warehousing, Loading and Unloading, Processing, Sorting, and Distribution, Information Platform, Aviation Logistics Services, etc.; Sea, Land, River Ports and Logistics Hub Cities Exhibition Area: Domestic and Foreign Coastal, Riverside Ports, Inland Ports, and Various National Logistics Hubs Carrying Cities (Land Port, Port, Airport, Production Service, Business Service) Planning and Construction Results Display, Promotion, etc.

**Telephone:**029-88086358

Fax:029-88086106

**E-mail:**xbhz@wie-expo.com **URL:**www.xibuwubohui.com

### The 13th China International Food Expo and Silk Road Special Food Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an Silk Road International Conference Center

**Host:**Shaanxi Provincial Department of Industry and Information Technology

**Organizer:** Shaanxi Food Association, Shaanxi Zhenhua International Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Food: Snack Food, Imported Food, Nutritious and Health Care Food, Organic Food and Puffed Food, Canned Food, Refrigerated Food, Dried

#### | Shaanxi

Food, Frozen Food, Green and Health Care Food; Wine: Red Wine, White Wine, Rose Wine, Dry Wines, Fortified Wines, etc.; Foreign Wines and Spirits: Champagne, Sherry, Ice Wine, Brandy, Whiskey, Vodka, Rum, Gin, Sake, Sparkling Wine, Tequila, Health Care Wine, Alcoholic Beverages, etc.; Tradition and Drinking: Spirits, Rice Wine, Health Care Wine, etc.

Telephone: 029-85325699

Fax:029-85325699

URL:www.xafoodexpo.com

# Shaanxi International Science and Technology Innovation and Entrepreneurship Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shaanxi Provincial Department of Science and Technology, CCPIT Shaanxi Sub-council, Shaanxi Provincial Science and Technology Association, China Information Association

**Organizer:**Xi'an Vodafone Convention and Exhibition Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Contents: Major Scientific and Technological Achievements in the Fields of Energy and Chemical Industry, Electric Power, Solar Photovoltaic, Nuclear Energy, Non-Ferrous Metals, Energy and Power Equipment, New Energy Vehicles, and Digital Energy Innovation Technologies; Technological Innovation and Development Achievements of Intelligent Manufacturing Pilot and Demonstration Enterprises in Aerospace, Rail Transportation, Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection, Power Equipment and Other Fields; 5G Technology, Artificial Intelligence, Big Data, Blockchain, Internet of Things, Industrial Internet, Internet Integrated Solution Service Providers, etc.

Telephone: 029-87550790

Fax:029-89531964

E-mail:2103753674@gg.com

URL:www.brsiee.com

### Silk Road (Xi'an) Architectural Decoration Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an Silk Road International Conference

Center

Host:Shaanxi Building Decoration Association, Zh-

enwei Exhibition Group

**Organizer:**Xi'an Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Intelligent Appliances Exhibition Area: Smart Locks, Smart Clothes Dryers, Smart Home Ecosystems, Smart Bathroom: Intelligent Control, Automatic Control Equipment, Electrician, Electrical, Lighting, Light-Fixture; Doors, Windows, Curtain Walls and Equipment Exhibition Area: Aluminum Doors and Windows, Plastic Steel Doors and Windows, Aluminum Wooden Doors and Windows, Solid Wood Doors and Windows, External Shading, Shutters, Smart Doors and Windows, Screen Windows, Automatic Doors, Revolving Doors, etc.; Glass Curtain Walls, Metal Curtain Wall Materials, Building Facades and Curtain Wall Systems: Door and Window Glass, Energy-Saving Glass, Various Glass Technologies and Products: Door and Window Curtain Wall Hardware: Door and Window Curtain Wall Processing Machinery and Equipment, Door and Window Production Line, Glass Equipment, Plastic Steel Guardrail, Iron Guardrail, Stainless Steel Guardrail, Stairs, Columns, etc.

Telephone: 029-83118366, 83118399

**URL:**www.cibes.com.cn

# The 26th Xi'an International Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation & Comfortable Home System Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an Silk Road International Conference

Center

**Host:** Shaanxi Civil Architecture Society, Zhenwei Exhibition Group

Organizer:Xi'an Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Thermal Refrigeration

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Central Heating Equipment and Equipment: Boilers, Gas Boilers, Low-Nitrogen Boilers, Low-Nitrogen Burners, Biomass Boilers; Various Heating and Hot Water Systems; Various Heating Radiators and Supporting Facilities; Plate Heat Exchangers and Heat Exchange Equipment; Floor Heating Pipe Divider (Collection), Construction Cleaning Equipment and Supporting; Electric Heating: Electric Wall- Mounted Furnace, Heating Cable, Electric Heating Film, Carbon Crystal, Electric Heating Equipment, New Electric Heating and Space Heating Technology Equipment, etc.; Solar Energy Heating; Gas/Electric Heaters, Heaters, Fireplaces, Radiant Ceiling Heating, etc.; Heat Pumps, Air Conditioning, Ventilation and Fresh Air Systems: Ground Source/Water Source/Air Source Heat Pump Systems and Geothermal Development and Utilization Technologies, etc.

Telephone: 029-83118366, 83118399

URL:www.cnhe.com.cn

## The 20th Xi'an International Furniture Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an Silk Road International Conference

Center

Host:Xi'an Municipal Bureau of Commerce, China

National Furniture Association

Organizer:Xi'an Huazhan Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xi'an

Qujiang Qianqiu Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents:Integrated Cabinets, Wardrobes, Cloakrooms, Bookcases, Bathroom Cabinets, Door Panels, Wooden Doors, Sliding Doors, Hardware, Plates, Edge Banding, Smart Homes, etc.; Solid Wood Bedroom Furniture, Living Room Furniture, Dining Room Furniture, Study Furniture, Children's Furniture, Teenagers Furniture, etc.; White Stubble Furniture, Wood, Furniture Hardware and Accessories, Adhesives, Paints, Coatings, Leather, Textile Fabrics, Furniture Parts, etc.; Custom Furniture Production Equipment, Solid Wood Furniture Production Equipment, Soft Furniture Production Equipment, Production Management Software, etc.

**Telephone:**029-85359268 **E-mail:**3225127177@qq.com

URL:www.xajjzh.com

# The 22nd Xi'an International Hotel Equipment and Supplies Fair & China (Xi'an) Catering Supply Chain Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an Silk Road International Conference

Center

**Host:**Department of Culture and Tourism of Shaanxi Province

**Organizer:** Shaanxi Tourism Service Company, Xi'an Huazhan Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xi'an Qujiang Qianqiu Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Huazhan Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Contents: Restaurant Catering Kitchen Equipment and Supplies, Food Machinery, Desktop Supplies Thematic Exhibition Area Exhibits Scope: Central Kitchen System, Catering and Kitchen Equipment, Refrigeration Equipment, Ventilation and Environmental Protection Equipment, Food Machinery,

### II Shaanxi

Kitchen Accessories, Desktop Tableware and Utensils, Desktop Accessories, Miamine Environmental Protection Materials, etc.; Hotel Equipment and Supplies Thematic Exhibition Area: Cleaning and Washing Equipment and Supplies, Hotel Furniture, Textile Linen, Consumables; Guest Room Appliances, Lobby Supplies and Art Exhibition Products; Smart Hotel Systems, etc.; Coffee, Beverage and Hotels, Catering Chain Institutions and Food Materials Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone:029-85359268 URL:www.xajdzh.com

## The 8th Xi'an International Pregnancy and Infant Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/22-2021/05/24

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an Family World Expo Center

**Host:** Shaanxi Federation of Industry and Commerce Chamber of Commerce of Pregnancy and Infant Industry

**Organizer:**Enterprise Society Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

**Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Maternity and Baby Supplies: Feeding Products, Washing Supplies, Cleaning and Disinfection Products, Hygiene Care Products, Electronic Safety Products, Swimming Equipment, etc.; Children's Snacks: Baby Food Supplements, Children's Biscuits, Fruit Juice / Drinks, Children's Snack Foods, etc.; Parenting Nutrition: Children's Nutrition, Infant Milk Powder, Fresh Milk, Protein Powder, Calcium, Iron and Zinc and Other Vitamins, Fruits, Organic Vegetables, Eggs, Beans, Meat, Grains and Other Foods, Nutritious Soups and Porridges, Nutrition Seminars Training Institutions, etc.

**Telephone:**13127887112

E-mail:qisheexpo@outlook.com

URL:www.xaceeexpo.com

## The 32nd China Xi'an International Beauty, Hairdressing and Cosmetics Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an Silk Road International Conference

Center

**Host:**Xi'an Qujiang Dezhixing International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shaanxi Provincial Hairdressing Cosmetics Association, Beauty Exchange Center

**Organizer:**Xi'an Qujiang Dezhixing International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Professional Product Line: Beauty Equipment, Hospital Products, Skin Management, Weight Loss and Slimming, Anti-Aging Products, Private Maintenance, Breast Beauty, Tattoo, Nail and Eyelashes, Tooth Whitening, Internet + Medical Beauty, etc.; Medical Plastic Surgery: Plastic Surgery Hospital, Medical Beauty Brands, Medical Beauty and Health Care Beauty Equipment, Service Institutions, etc.; Daily Chemical Product Line: Skin Care, Make-Up, Beauty Tools, Personal Care, Men's Care, Washing, Oral Care, Pregnancy and Baby Care, New Micro-Commerce Retail, etc.; Hairdressing Brands: Hair Care Products, Hair Products, Washing, Dyeing and Perming Products, Hairdressing Equipment, Hairdressing Education and Training Institutions, etc.; Health Industry: Moxibustion, Essential Oils, Beauty and Health Care Drinks, Health Care Products, Health Management Products, Head Therapy, Postpartum Repair Products and Technologies, Confinement Clubs and Health Care Centers, etc.

**Telephone:**029-62929020

Fax:029-85505320

**E-mail:**691616717@qq.com

URL:www.xa-mei.com

China (Xi'an) Social Public Safety Products, Artificial Intelligence, Smart City & 5G Technology Application Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/29

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Office of the Leading Group for the Construction of the Provincial Coordination Work of the "Xueliang Project" in Shaanxi Province, Shaanxi Provincial Social Security Comprehensive Management Committee Office

**Organizer:** Shaanxi Sixing Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Xi'an Wisdom City Internet of Things Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Security Protection

Contents: Xueliang Engineering Application System: Sharing Platform, Networking Platform, GIS Platform, Resource Access Platform, Security System, Big Data, Cloud Computing, Cloud Storage, 5G Applications, etc.; Artificial Intelligence, Video Surveillance (Front End, Control, Display, Transmission, etc.), Anti-Theft Alarm, Explosion-Proof Safety Inspection, Access Control, Electronic Patrol, Fire Protection, Intelligent Transportation, Intelligent Building, Smart Home, Intelligent Parking, Unmanned Aerial Vehicle, Information and Network Security, Internet of Things and Other Technical Products; Urban Emergency Clearance Technical Equipment, such as Barriers, Dismantling, Lighting, and Communication; Smart Campus, Campus Security, Access Control, All-In-One Card, Intercom, LED, Security Information Transmission, Fingerprint Identification, Security Equipment, and Other Technical **Products and Solutions** 

Telephone: 029-68206876, 18911091018

E-mail:su-ning729@163.com

URL:www.sxafz.com

#### **PA Show 2021**

Duration:2021/06/04-2021/06/06

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shaanxi Gerun Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Shaanxi Gerun Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Food: Staple Food, Snacks, Food Additives, Chewing Food, Food Processing Machinery and Packaging Technology, etc.; Supplies: Traction Belts, Clothing, Mats, Cages, Toys, Beauty Supplies, Washing Products, Training Products, Health Care Supplies, Pet Transportation, etc.; Pet Medical Treatment: Pet Hospital Equipment, Surgical Equipment, Pet Medicine, Biological Products, Health Care Products, Feed, Prescription Feed, Test Paper and Reagents, etc.; Aquarium Supplies: Aquarium, Filter Equipment, Lighting Equipment, Oxygen Equipment, Temperature Control Equipment, Feed, Aquarium Medicine, Landscaping Decoration, Sink Sand, Aguatic Plants and Fertilizers and Other Birds and Pet Supplies: Birds: Birdcages, Pet Climbing Boxes, Temperature Control Equipment, Food, Medicine,

Telephone:029-88220668 E-mail:717444234@qq.com URL:www.pashow.com.cn

## The 15th China Xi'an International Tea Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/04-2021/06/07

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an Silk Road International Conference Center

**Host:** China Tea Circulation Association, Shaanxi Provincial Federation of Supply and Marketing Cooperation, Department of Agriculture and Rural areas of Shaanxi Province

**Organizer:** Shaanxi Province Tea Industry Association, Xi'an Cangshan Huabo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

Contents: Tea: Green Tea, Yellow Tea, White Tea,

#### I I Shaanxi

Oolong Tea, Black Tea, Dark Tea, Various Brand Teas; Tea Categories: Tea Beverages, Refreshments, Tea Food, Health Care Tea, Specialty Tea, Medicinal Tea and Other Various Tea Extension Products; Tea Industry: Tea Sets (Purple Clay, Porcelain, etc.), Tea Ceremony, Tea Art Exhibition, Tea Furniture, Tea Decoration, Tea Culture Promotion, etc.; Tea Culture Products: Tea Music, Tea Song and Dance Performances, Tea Poetry, Calligraphy and Painting Paper-Cutting and Local Characteristic Tea Culture Performances, Tea Tourism, etc.

Telephone: 029-87312704, 87335445

E-mail:xacbh@163.com
URL:www.huabohuizhan.com

# The 20th China (Xi'an) Living and Household Paper and Sanitary Products Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an Silk Road International Conference Center

Host:www.weishengzhi.cn

Organizer: 6 Paper (Beijing) Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Daily Necessities

Contents: Household Paper: Toilet Paper, Facial Tissues, Handkerchief Paper, Napkins, Kitchen Paper, Toilet Paper, Toilet Seat Paper, etc.; Raw and Auxiliary Materials: Non-Woven Fabrics, Spunlace Non-Woven Fabrics, Bicomponent Fibers, ES Composite Staple Fiber and Other Fiber Raw Materials, Nonwovens Polymer, Pulp, Fluff Pulp; Cast Film and Plastic Masterbatch, Tape/Adhesive/Velcro, Elastic Non-Woven Fabric Material, Elastic Band, Perforated Film, Papermaking Chemistry Products, Flavors, Surface Treatment Agents and Additives, Release Paper/Release Film; High Absorbent Resin, Acrylic Polymer, Hot Melt Adhesive, Petroleum Resin, etc.; Maternal and Child Care and Elderly Care Products: Adult Diapers/Sheets, Adult Huggies, Mild Inconti-

nence Products, Nursing Pads and Other Wet Wipes, Soft Towel Rolls, Wet Toilet Paper, Paper Underwear, Compressed Towels, Facial Masks, Sanitary Napkins, Sanitary Pads, Maternity Towels, Breast Pads, Dual-Use Napkins, Tampons, Baby Diapers/Pieces, Baby Huggies, Changing Pads, Disposable Medical and Sanitary Products, etc.

**Telephone**:4000668191 **URL**:www.zhizhanhui.com

### The 8th China (Xi'an) International Building Decoration Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/06-2021/08/08

City:Xi'an

**Venue:**Xi'an Silk Road International Conference Center

**Host:** China Federation for the Promotion of International Trade, Shaanxi Provincial Chamber of Commerce of Building Materials, Haiming International Convention and Exhibition Group

**Organizer:** Jinan Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xi'an Yusheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

**Contents:** Solid Wood Doors, Sliding Doors/Sliding Doors, Composite Doors, Fireproof Doors, Art Glass, Door Fittings, Wardrobe and Cabinet Doors, etc.

Telephone:4008110220 E-mail:server@onezh.com URL:www.sdzs-china.com

# Xi'an International Musical Instrument Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/11-2021/09/14

City:Xi'an

Venue:Xi'an Family World Expo Center

Host: Jinan Hongbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Jinan Hongbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Contents:**Keyboard: Piano, Accordion, Electric Piano, Pipe Organ, Synthetic Piano, Piano Stand, Piano

Stool and Accessories, etc.; Woodwind: Oboe, Clarinet, Flute, Bassoon and Accessories, etc.; Brass-Wind Instruments: Trumpet, French Horn, Trombone, Tuba, Saxophone and Accessories; Strings: Small, Medium, Cello, Double Cello, Acoustic Guitar, Classical Guitar, Various Strings and Accessories, etc.; Percussion: Timpani, Snare Drums, Cymbals, Drum Kits, Conga Drums, Drum Stands and Accessories; Ethnic Musical Instruments: Wind, Plucked, Stringed, Percussive, Ethnic Musical Instruments and Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 0531-55561118, 18954181057

E-mail:wangchuanguo3@163.com

URL:www.jnhbhz.com

### Xi'an International High-end Whole House Customized Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/17-2021/09/20

City:Xi'an

Venue: Qujiang International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

Organizer: Henan Xinzhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Whole House Customization: Whole House Customization, Custom Home Furnishings, Furniture, Integrated Cabinets, Integrated Wardrobes, Integrated Kitchens, Sliding Doors, Sliding Doors, Ceilings, Partition Systems, etc.; Whole House Decoration: Whole House Customization Systems, Floors, Stairs, Doors and Windows, Integrated Whole-House Customized Home Furnishing, All-Aluminum Home Furnishing, Bedroom System, Living Room System, Dining Room System, Kitchen System, 3D Background Wall, Beauty Sewing Agent, Beauty Sewing Glue, Ecological Diatom Mud, etc.; Whole House Ceiling: Ceiling Module, Heating Modules, Ventilation Modules, Lighting Modules, Music Modules, etc.; Whole House Integrated Wall: Aluminum-Manganese Alloy, Bamboo Fiber, Ecological Stone, Nanofiber and Other Polymers, etc.

**Telephone:**0371-55081899

Fax:0371-55081899

E-mail:807099646@gg.com

#### Silk Road International Expo & ITFCEW

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Xi'an

Venue: Qujiang International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**National Development and Reform Commission, Ministry of Commerce, All-China Federation of Returned Overseas Chinese, All China Federation of Industry and Commerce, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, National Administrative Bureau of the State Owned Property, Shaanxi

Provincial Government

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Telephone:**029-89320620

URL:www.xbhz.net

### Baoji

#### **TIEXPO 2021**

Duration:2021/04/20-2021/04/22

City:Baoji

Venue: BaoJi Coferencer & Exhibition Center

Host: China Titanium Association

Organizer: Beijing Hiven Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Contents: Aerospace, National Defense and Military Industry, Shipbuilding, Ocean Engineering| Energy Nuclear Power, Petrochemical, Electric Power Industry, Rail Transportation, Automobile Manufacturing, Information Communication, Electronic Products, Electronic Tools, Metallurgical Industry, Light Industry, Anti-Corrosion Engineering, Medical Instruments, Building Decoration, Motorcycle, Bicycle, Outdoor Sports Equipment, Household Appliances, Daily Necessities, Handicrafts, etc.

**Telephone:**010-68659227

Fax:010-88680811

**E-mail:**haiwen2002@126.com **URL:**www.ti-expo.com

### Shanghai

# The 4th China Garden and Horticulture Expo 2021

Duration:2021/01/05-2021/01/07

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host: Garden Set Club, Chinese Garden Association,

China Flower & Gardening News

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Contents: Garden Stone: Ground Pavement, Stepping Stone, Wall Stone, Plate, Garden Steps, Mosaic Tile, Stone Maintenance Agents, Water Hydrant, Wash Basin, etc.; Outdoor Furniture: Outdoor Furniture, Outdoor Carpet, Cushion, Cushion For Leaning On, Sunshade, Velaria, Barbecue Stove, Outdoor Storage, Hammock, Trampoline, Swing, Sofa Sets, Outdoor Laundry Rack, Outdoor Deck Chair, Gazebo, etc.; Outdoor Lighting: Outdoor Garden Landscape Lamps, Garden Lights, Lawn Lights, Underground Lights, Underwater Lights, Garden Model Lights, Electrical Accessories, etc.; Garden Waterscape: Finished Waterscape, Pool Supporting Equipment, Pool Filtration, Purification, etc.; Garden Wood: Customized Finished Products, Natural Wood, Greenerwood, Wood Maintenance Products, Anticorrosive Wood, Carbonized Wood, Block Floor, Solid Wood Ceiling Wall Gusset Plate, etc.; Garden Landscape Stone: Landscape Stone, Antique Stone, Chinese/ Japanese Materials, etc.; Garden Sculpture: Figure Sculpture, Animal Sculpture, Decorative Sculpture, Flower Pot, Relief Sculpturee; Garden Ornaments: Flower Container, Decorative Ornaments, Storage Decoration, Wall-Mounted Decoration, Finished Fence, Arch Scaffolding, Outdoor Stove, etc.; Garden Plants: Chinese Rose, Cream Clematis, Hydrangea, Bulb, Garden Fruit Trees, Vine, Perennial Root/Ornamental Grass, Modelling Seedlings, Trees and Shrubs, Flowers, Potted Green Plants, Seeds, Imported Seedlings, Succulents, etc.; New Garden Building Materials and Equipment: Sprinkler Irrigation System, Mosquito Killer, Cast Aluminum, Attic, Glass Material, Wood-Like Aluminum Alloy, Copper Door, etc.; Garden Maintenance Tools: Garden Tools, Fittings, Stone Maintenance Tools, etc.; Garden Fertilizer: Manure Loading Box, Fertilizer, Medicament, Garden Medium, etc.; Garden Hardware and Building Materials: Labor Protection Supplies, Tool Sets, Hardware Auxiliary, Construction Ropes; Garden Facilities: Swimming Pool, SPA, Mobile Sun Room, Mobile Sunshade, etc.; Courtyard Brands: Courtyard Enterprises, Courtyard Cases, Maintenance Companies, etc.

**Telephone:**021-80312378

Fax:021-80312390

E-mail:shlianqiang@163.com

URL:www.tingyexpo.com

# The 20th China (Shanghai) International Optics Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:** China Optometric & Optical Association, Sinolight International Holdings Corporation

Organizer: China Optometric & Optical Association

Sector:Others Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Glasses Frames, Sunglasses, Lenses, Contact Lenses, 3D Glasses, Digital Lenses, Visual Test Equipment, Glasses and Lens Manufacturing Machinery, Glasses Parts and Accessories, Glasses Raw Materials, Molds, Eye Care Products, Lens and Contact Lens Cleaning Fluids, Glasses Case,

Ophthalmic Medical Equipment, Ophthalmic Supplies, Glasses Factory Supplies, Ophthalmic Lenses, Amblyopia Examination and Correction Equipment, Related Technical Publications and Exhibitions, Optical Industry Associations, etc.

Telephone: 020-27893220

E-mail:orientex@netvigator.com

URL:www.siof.cn

#### East China Fair 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

y.onangnai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Nine provincial governments in East China, Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China

**Organizer:** Shanghai Foreign Economic and Trade Business Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai East China Import and Export Fair Management Service Co.,

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:126500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Storage Boxes, Stools, Chairs, Brushes, Clothes Racks, Buckets, Mugs, Washbasins, Airtight Canister, Garbage Cans, Vacuum Compression Bags, Flower POTS, Sprayers, Soap Boxes, Laundry Hanging Fork; PVA Mop, Magic Mop, Flat Mop, Broom and Dustpan Sets, Garbage Can, Gloves, Scouring Pad, Scouring Ball, Sponge Mop, Glass Mop, Chenille, Toilet Seat Cushion/Brush; Wok, Cooking Utensils, Knife and Scissors, Washing Basket, Egg Beater, Vegetable Cutter, Dish Rack, Hanging Basket, Oil Pot, Seasoning Bottle, Spatula, Colander, Bottle Opener, Knife Sharpener, Cooking Utensils, Kitchen Tools; Cutting Board, Chopsticks, Knife Holder, Rolling Stick, Toothpick, Bamboo Stick, Fruit Plate, Bamboo Handicraft, Food Mat, Coasters, Spoon, etc.

Telephone:021-63539968

Fax:021-33275101

E-mail:info@ecf.org.cn
URL:www.ecf.org.cn

## The 22nd China International Agrochemical & Crop Protection Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center
Host: Sub-council of Chemical Industry of CCPIT
Organizer: Sub-council of Chemical Industry of
CCPIT

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:73000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Pesticides, Fungicides, Herbicides and Other Chemical Pesticides and Intermediates; Biological Pesticides and Ecological Pesticides; Production and Processing Technology of Pesticides; Chemical Fertilizers Such As Nitrogen Fertilizer, Phosphorus Fertilizer, Potassium Fertilizer and Compound Fertilizer; Seaweed Fertilizer, Biological Fertilizer, Foliar Fertilizer, Slow-Release Fertilizer, Trace Element Fertilizer, Humic Acid Fertilizer and Other New Special Fertilizers; Plant Protection and Agricultural Bioengineering Technology, Plant Growth Regulators, Genetically Modified Products and Other Agricultural Bioengineering Production Technologies; Related Products and Engineering Technologies for Gardens and Flowers; Medium Soil, Soil Additives, Nutrients, Peat, Bamboo Charcoal and Related Production Technology and Equipment; Agricultural Machinery, Special Machinery for Gardens and Flowers, Equipment, Agricultural Chemical Products Production Equipment, Spraying Equipment, Agricultural Plastics, Agricultural Machinery; Lawn Mowers, Cutting and Irrigation Machines, Spraying Machines, Irrigation Equipment and Related Packaging Machinery Equipment For Garden Flowers and Plants; Modern Agricultural

Covering Materials, Such As Plastic Greenhouse Film, Mulching Film, Sunshade Netting and Insect Repellent Netting; Plug-Seedling Sower, Seedling Plate, Plastic Seedling Bowls For Rice and Other Seedling Containers; Plastic Water-Saving Irrigation Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**010-64283092

Fax:010-64219324

E-mail:maggie@agrochemshow.com

URL:www.agrochemshow.com

#### **FSHOW 2021**

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: Sub-council of Chemical Industry of CCPIT Organizer: Sub-council of Chemical Industry of CCPIT

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pesticides, Fungicides, Herbicides and Other Chemical Pesticides and Intermediates; Biological Pesticides and Ecological Pesticides; Production and Processing Technology of Pesticides; Chemical Fertilizers Such As Nitrogen Fertilizer, Phosphorus Fertilizer, Potassium Fertilizer and Compound Fertilizer; Seaweed Fertilizer, Biological Fertilizer, Foliar Fertilizer, Slow-Release Fertilizer, Trace Element Fertilizer, Humic Acid Fertilizer and Other New Special Fertilizers; Plant Protection and Agricultural Bioengineering Technology, Plant Growth Regulators, Genetically Modified Products and Other Agricultural Bioengineering Production Technologies; Related Products and Engineering Technologies for Gardens and Flowers; Medium Soil, Soil Additives, Nutrients, Peat, Bamboo Charcoal and Related Production Technology and Equipment; Agricultural Machinery, Special Machinery for Gardens and Flowers, Equipment, Agricultural

Chemical Products Production Equipment, Spraying Equipment, Agricultural Plastics, Agricultural Machinery; Lawn Mowers, Cutting and Irrigation Machines, Spraying Machines, Irrigation Equipment and Related Packaging Machinery Equipment For Garden Flowers and Plants, etc.

Telephone: 010-84255960

E-mail:zhengying@ccpitchem.org.cn

**URL:**www.fshow.org

#### **Seed Trade Show 2021**

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**China National Seed Trade Association,CCPIT

Sub-council of Chemical Industry

Organizer:Beijing Times chemical Exhibition Ser-

vice Company

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Grain Seeds, Vegetable Seeds, Flower Gardening Seeds, Forage Grass and Lawn Seeds, Seed Coating Agents, Seed Dressing Fertilizers, Special Seed Treatment Chemicals, Seed Testing Instruments, Seed Processing, Packaging Machinery, New Technology Of Seed Packaging and Printing, New Technology, New Agricultural Technology, New Achievements, New Products, New Projects, etc.

Telephone: 010-84250397, 18910766610

E-mail:quxiufen@ccpitchem.org.cn

URL:www.seedtradeshow.com

### China International Irrigation and Greenhouse Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center
Host: CCPIT Sub-council of Chemical Industry
Organizer: Beijing Times chemical Exhibition Ser-

vice Company

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Irrigation Materials and Systems: Micro-Irrigation, Drip Irrigation, Sprinkler Irrigation, Automatic Control Systems, Filters, Fertilizer Tanks, Fertilizer Applicators, Water Pumps, Pipes, Pipe Fittings, Valves, Sprinklers, Field Management, Integrated Water and Fertilizer Facilities, Water and Fertilizer Coupling Technology, Soil Nutrient Testing Instrument, Soil and Fertilizer Rapid Tester, Moisture Tester, Irrigation System, etc.; Greenhouse Materials and Supporting Systems: Greenhouse Covering Materials, Greenhouse Skeleton, Greenhouse Ventilation and Cooling System, Greenhouse Heating System, Environmental Control System, Automatic Fertilizer Distribution System, Spray Cooling System , Internal/External Shading System, Thermal Insulation System, Curtain/Window System, Plant Lighting Supplementary Light System, Seedbed System, Cultivation System, Monitoring Instrument, etc.

**Telephone:**010-84250397, 18910766610 **E-mail:**quxiufen@ccpitchem.org.cn

### China International Agri-Aviation Show 2021

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/05

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**CCPIT Sub-council of Chemical Industry

Organizer: Beijing Times chemical Exhibition Service Company

vice Company

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Agricultural Aircraft and Small UAV, Agricultural Aviation Pesticide Application Technology and Spray Equipment, Agricultural Aviation Remote Sensing Technology, Agricultural Aviation Flight Safety Equipment, Agricultural Aviation Carrying Vehicles, Modern Agricultural Aviation High-Tech and Equipment, Agricultural Aviation Plant Protection

Service Related Units, etc.

**Telephone:**010-84250397, 18910766610

E-mail:quxiufen@ccpitchem.org.cn

# The 19th China Smart Factory Exhibition & Shanghai International Industrial Automation and Robot Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Association of Plant Engineering

**Organizer:**Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Jingshun(Shanghai) Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:180000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile Manufacturing, Machine Tools, Medical Instruments, Aerospace, Mold Manufacturing, General Machinery, Electronic 3C, Instruments and Meters, Computers and Components, Engineering Instruments, Household Appliances, etc.

**Telephone**:13270150914 **E-mail**:3078619568@qq.com **URL**:www.sia-cme.com

#### China Machine Tool Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**Trade Development Bureau of the Ministry of Commerce

Organizer: Shanghai Huapin Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:180000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Lathes, Milling Machines, Drilling Machines, Boring Machines, Grinding Machines, Grind-

ing Centers, Machining Centers, Shearing Machines, Bending Machines, Pipe Bending Machines, Hydraulic Machines, Rolling Machines, Punching Machines, Various Surface Machining Tools, Combination Tools, Special Tools, Coated Tools, Various Machine Tool Functions, Machine Tool Accessories, Lubricating Oils, Industrial Cleaning Equipment, etc.

Telephone:021-60280798
E-mail:cme021@cme021.com
URL:www.cme021.com

# Shanghai International Machine Vision Technology and Industrial Application Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:** China Association of Plant Engineering, Shanghai LILAI Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:130000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Smart Camera: Black and White Smart Camera, Line Scan Smart Camera, Color Smart Camera, CMOS Smart Camera, ID Reader, etc.; Board Card: Black and White Acquisition Card, Image Compression/Decompression Board Card, Color Acquisition Card, etc.; Software Package: Image Processing Software, Machine Vision Tools Software; Accessories: Industrial Camera, CMOS Camera, CCD Camera, AREA-ARRAY Camera, CAMERALINK Camera, Line Scan Camera, Infrared Camera, 1394 Interface Camera; Industrial Lens: FA Lens, High-Resolution Lens, Image Scanning Lens, Focusing Lens, Telecentric Lens, etc.; Light Source: LED Light Source, Ultraviolet Lighting System, Infrared Light Source, Fiber Optic Lighting System, etc.; Auxiliary Products: Sensors, Calibration Block, Grating, Gasket, Wiring and Connectors, Power Supply, Photographic Plates, etc.

Telephone:021-31009770
E-mail:zj\_kuozhan@126.com
URL:www.motor-asia.com

## Shanghai International AGV Trolley and Warehousing Logistics Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/06

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

Host: China Association of Plant Engineering

**Organizer:** Shanghai LILAI Exhibition Services Co., Ltd., Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:70000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: AGV Products: AGV Automatic Guided Vehicles, AGV Unmanned Guided Vehicles, Omnidirectional Mobile AGV Vehicles, Intelligent AGV Vehicles, Magnetic Navigation AGV Vehicles, Trackless Navigation AGV Vehicles, Magnetic Navigation Forklifts AGV, AGV Unmanned Transportation, Various AGV Vehicles, Automatic Navigation Vehicles, Laser Navigation Vehicles, Etc.; Intelligent Warehousing: Intelligent Warehousing Robots, Intelligent Warehousing Management Systems, Intelligent Warehousing Systems, Intelligent Logistics Warehousing Systems, Intelligent Warehousing, Intelligent Warehouse Management Systems, Intelligent Warehouses, Warehousing Management Systems, Warehouse Management, Automatic Three-Dimensional Warehouses, etc.; AGV Automatic Logistics Equipment and Systems: Traction, Laser, Palletizing, Robots, Intelligent Palletizing Robots, Handling Machines, Conveying Equipment, Assembly, Wiring, Spirals, Scrapers, Tapes, Rollers, Suspension, Vibration, Machines Booms, Industrial Vehicles, Forklifts; Sorting Systems, Picking Systems, Automatic Warehousing, Warehousing Auxiliary Technology Software, Conveying Systems, Ground Control Systems, Vehicle Control Systems, Unmanned Transportation Systems, Shelf Storage Equipment, Manual Truck, Automatic Guidance System, Intelligent Warehouse Solutions, Etc.

Telephone: 021-80270791

Fax:021-80270791

E-mail:zhongzhanshixin@126.com

URL:www.asia-agv.com

### China International Fashion Fair (March Edition) 2021

Duration:2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China National Garment Association, China World Trade Center Co., Ltd., CCPIT Sub-Council of Textile Industry

**Organizer:**Beijing Fashion Expo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing International Trade Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:117200 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Clothing, Outdoor, Outdoor Sports, Wedding Dress, Home Appliances, Home Decoration, Formal Dress, Tie, Hat, Underwear, Men's Clothing, Jeans, Women's Clothing, Fur, Leather, Fashion Accessories, Fashion, Accessories, Handbags, etc.

Telephone:4007759328 E-mail:expo8621@163.com URL:cnmar.chicfair.com

### Yarn Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

**Host:**China National Textile and Apparel Council

Organizer: Messe Frankfurt (HK) Co., Ltd., CCPIT

Sub-Council of Textile Industry

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Creative Fancy Yarns, Colorful Chemical Fibers, Natural Cotton Yarns, High-End Quality Pure Cotton Yarns, Vortex Spinning Yarns Represented by New Spinning Yarns, And Differentiated Yarns; High Count Yarns, Differentiated Yarns, Pure Cotton Yarns, Mixed Yarns etc.

Telephone:010-85229807, 85229267

**E-mail:**iki.lo@hongkong.messefrankfurt.com

URL:www.yarnexpo.com.cn

## Shanghai Kitchen, Bathroom and Restaurant Supplies Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: Shanghai Commercial Association, China General Chamber of Commerce Smart Commercial Sub-council, Asia-Pacific Retailers Associations, Beijing Chain store&Franchise Association

**Organizer:** Shanghai DONNOR Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Titanium Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Woks, Frying Pans, Non-Stick Pans, Non-Oil Fume Pans, Stainless Steel Kitchenware Series, Chopping Boards, Stainless Steel Baskets, Vegetable Washing Baskets, Stainless Steel Seasoning Utensils, Health Care Pans, Ceramic Pans, etc.; Ceramic Tableware, Glass Tableware, Stainless Steel Tableware, Tea Sets, Chopsticks, Toothpicks, Crispers, Plastic Wrap, Vacuum Cups, Glass Cups, Plastic Cups, Straw Cups, Tablecloths, etc.;

Telephone: 021-56357017, 66775920, 66775920

E-mail:ccf@ccfsh.net
URL:www.ccfsh.net

#### **CLWE CHINA 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

**Host:**Heng Erwo (Guangzhou) Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Jingzheng Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector:Others Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Swimming Pool SPA Engineering Technology and Equipment, Water Park, Hot Spring Bathing (Baths), Sauna and Khan Steam, SPA Bath, Water Fountains, Landscape, Gymnasium Natatorium Aquarium, Fish Pond Aquaculture, School and Hotel, Villa, Bed and Breakfast and Club, Real Estate Resort, Health and Fitness and Other Engineering Technology and Equipment, Design, Manufacture, Installation, Commissioning, Maintenance and Other Related Services; Swimming Pool Spa Water Treatment Equipment, Water Pumps, Filters, Integrated Filtration Equipment, Water Tanks, Special Dehumidification Heat Pumps for Swimming Pools and Electric Heating Equipment, Ozone Equipment, Disinfection Equipment, Ultraviolet Equipment, Hair Dryers, Reversers, Underwater Lamps, Pipe Fittings Valves, Intelligent Control Systems, Various Types of Water Inlets and Outlets, Grilles, Lanes, Escalators, Starting Platforms, Life-Saving Chairs, Swimming Pools Customization, Customized Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**020-66624156

Fax:020-66624159

E-mail:sbsshow@126.com

URL:www.leisurewater-chinapoolspa.com

China International Trade Fair for Home Textiles and Accessories-Autumn Edition 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

Host: China National Textile And Apparel Council

**Organizer:**CCPIT Sub-Council of Textile Industry, China Industrial Textile Industry Association, Messe Frankfurt (HK) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:27000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Beddings, Decorative Fabrics, Household Decoration Products, Home Textiles and Household Accessories, etc.

Telephone: 010-85229496, 85229198

Fax:010-85229300

**E-mail:**intertextile\_home@ccpittex.com **URL:**www.intertextile-home.com.cn

## Shanghai International Consumer Goods Fair & Modern Lifestyle Expo (Spring) 2021

Duration:2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Shanghai DONNOR Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Titanium Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Others Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Catering Supplies Kitchen Series: Woks, Frying Pans, Non-Stick Pans, Non-Oil Fume Pans, Stainless Steel Kitchenware Series, Chopping Boards, Tools, Stainless Steel Baskets, Vegetable Washing Baskets, Stainless Steel Seasoning Utensils, Health Care Pans, Ceramic Pans, etc.; Restaurant Series: Ceramic Tableware, Glass Tableware, Stainless Steel Tableware, Tea Sets, Chopsticks, Toothpicks, Crispers, Plastic Wrap, Vacuum Cups, Glass Cups, Plastic Cups, Straw Cups, Tablecloths, etc.; Household Daily Necessities, Bedroom and Living Room Series: Umbrellas, Raincoats, Galoshes, Hangers, Storage Bins, Garbage Cans, Garbage Bags and Other Plastic Products, Flashlights, Bat-

teries, Towels, Household Slippers, Dishcloths, Brooms, Mops, Mosquito-Repellent Incense, Home Medical Care Boxes, Maternal and Child Supplies, Etc.; Toilet and Bathroom Series: Paper Towel, Cotton Swab, Disposable Items, Shelf, Bath Towel, Air Freshener, Laundry Detergent, Detergent, Disinfectant, Brush Cleaner, Washing Powder, Laundry Soap, Shampoo, Toothbrush Toothpaste, Mouthwash, Shower Gel and Other Daily Chemicals.

Telephone:021-56710358 E-mail:nessfu@ccfsh.net URL:www.ccfsh.net

## Shanghai International Catering Franchise Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/11-2021/03/13

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Hotel Association, Shanghai LandKing Expo Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai LandKing Expo Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Fast Food, Chinese Dinner, Western Fast Food, Western Dinner, Hot Pot Barbecue, Special Snacks, Coffee Drinks, Baked Dessert, Cooked Food, Leisure Snacks, Japanese and Korean Cuisine, Overseas Catering, Creative Catering and Other Kinds of Catering, Food Segmentation Industry Chain Enterprises; Intelligent Catering Terminal Equipment: Intelligent Robots, Unmanned Robotic Booms, Digital Stores, 5G Equipment, Intelligent Vending Machines, Intelligent Cabinets; Intelligent Food Preparation Equipment: Intelligent Food Preparation Table, Single Product Production Machine, All-In-One Machine, Electronic Menu; Intelligent Kitchen Equipment: Central Kitchen Equipment, Automatic Cooking Machine, Automatic Noodle Stove and Other Automatic Catering Equipment; Intelligent Sales Equipment: Self-Service Clearing

Desk, Android Cash Register, Intelligent Tray Machine, Intelligent Metering and Dining Table, etc.

Telephone: 4001188086, 15801749518

E-mail:chinafood@51jmz.cn

URL:www.51jmz.cn

### **Appliance & Electronics World Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/03/11-2021/03/14

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Household Electrical Appliance Association

**Organizer:**Beijing United Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Beijing Shengshi New Union Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Appliances

**Area:**140000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** White Goods, Parts, Consumer Electronics, 3C Digital Products, High-End Household Appliances, Kitchen Appliances, Household Appliances, Environmental and Health Appliances, Communication Products, Commercial Appliances, Wearable Devices, Intelligent Platforms, Home Audio, etc.

Telephone: 021-54700857, 18221572604

Fax:021-54700961

E-mail:18221572604@163.com

URL:www.awe.com.cn

#### Food Ingredients China 2021

Duration:2021/03/16-2021/03/18

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Food Additives and Ingredients Association, CCPIT-CLIS

**Organizer:**China Food Additives and Ingredients Association

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Area:**140000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Natural Products, Extracts and Functional

Ingredients, Health Care Products, Machinery and Food Safety Monitoring Instruments, Integrated Products, Flavors and Seasonings, etc.

**Telephone:**010-59795833 **Fax:**010-59071335, 59071336 **E-mail:**cfaa1990@126.com

URL:www.cfaa.cn

#### **FPD CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host:CECC, SEMI

Organizer: Beijing Sanda Economic and Technology

Center of MIIT

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:74000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Home Entertainment: Digital TV, LCD, PDP TV, Set-Top Box, Hard Disk Product, Home Server, Digital Video Recorder, DVD Product, Home Theater System, Digital Audio Product, Game Platform and Related Product; Automobile Electronic Products: Automobile Navigation System, On-Board Computer, Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Terminal, Automobile Audio Products and Related Products: Personal Computer (PC) and Personal Information Products: PC, PDA, Mobile Information Terminals, Mobile Phones, Internet Terminals, Terminal Dedicated E-Mail, Memory, Sound Player, Digital Cameras, Computer Peripheral Products, Such as Printers, Scanners, Bluetooth Products, Home Network, Memory, IC Card, Memory Medium, Memory Devices, and Other Products With the Corresponding Products; Network Computing Products: Server, Workstation, Client Terminal, Display, Digital Office Automation Peripherals, LAN, Broadband Network Equipment, Ipv6 Equipment, Telecom Terminals, Computer Telephone Integrated CTI System, Network Connection Equipment, Telecom Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**021-60278500

Fax:021-60278511

**E-mail:**semichina@semi.org **URL:**www.fpdchina.org

#### **FIBO CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/03/21-2021/03/23

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:**Reed Exhibitions

Organizer: Beijing Reed Sinopharm Exhibitions Co.

Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fitness Equipment and Devices, Functional Training Equipment, Rehabilitation Equipment and Equipment, Water Fitness Equipment and Equipment, APP/Smart Wear Current Muscle Stimulation System, Body SPA Facilities/Care, Physical Fitness Test Equipment/Physical Evaluation Equipment, Fitness Club Facilities, Fitness Club Related Services and Management Systems, Sports Fashion/Footwear Accessories, Water Training Equipment, Sports Nutrition, Supplementary Meals, Probiotic Food, Sports Drinks, Healthy Food, Sports Nutrition, Food Ingredients, etc.

Telephone: 010-84556634

E-mail:zhen.zhen@reedsinopharm.com

URL:www.fibo-china.cn

#### China International Hardware Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/23-2021/03/25

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China National Hardware Electric and Chemical Products Commercial Association, China Chamber of Commerce of Metals, Minerals & Chemicals Importers & Exporters

Organizer: Shanghai Xiubo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:150000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Hand Tools: Traditional Hand Tools, Explosion-Proof Tools, Automotive Tools, Garden Tools, Tool Kits, Measuring Tools; Electric Tools: Traditional Electric Tools, Electric Tool Accessories; Pneumatic Tools: Traditional Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tool Components; Machinery and Equipment: Woodworking, Painting, Hydraulic, Packaging, Cleaning, Gardening and Plant Protection, Lifting and Slings; Welding Equipment: Electric Welding, Gas Welding, Laser Welding, Brazing, Thermal Fusion Welding, Welding Materials and Accessories; Mechanical and Electrical Products: Pumps, Air Compressors, Motors, Generators, Bearings; Abrasive Tools: Abrasive Tools, Cutting Tools, Diamond Products; Hardware Products: Construction, Decoration, Doors and Windows, Plumbing, Kitchen and Bathroom, Casters, Standard Fasteners and Hardware Accessories; Manufacturing Equipment: Forging, Die-Casting, Stamping, Finishing, Heat Treatment, Surface Treatment, etc.; Low-Voltage Electric Appliance: Electric Lamp, Wire, Socket, Switch Panel, Electric Light Source, LED Lamp, Materials, Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**15900868416, 021-31577910

Fax:021-33250328

E-mail:lili2011expo@163.com

URL:www.c-hf.com

#### CBD - IBCTF (Shanghai) 2021

Duration:2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition Corporation, Shanghai Global Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

Red Star Macalline Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhi-

bition Corporation, Shanghai Global Exhibition Co., Ltd., Red Star Macalline Group Co., CTME

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:150000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Whole House Customized Home, Smart Home, Integrated Kitchen, Doors and Windows, Wooden Doors and Whole Wood Decoration, Integrated Ceiling, Integrated Top Wall, High-End Imported Household, Ceramic Tile, Bathroom, Lighting, Household Appliances, Design Life, Intelligent Manufacturing Equipment and Accessories, Customized Soft Decoration, Coating, etc.

Telephone:021-39880437 E-mail: haojq@ctme.cn URL:www.cbdfair-sh.com

#### HD+ Asia 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: VNU Exhibitions Asia, VNU Exhibitions Asia Co., Ltd. (Shanghai), Messe Stuttgart International Organizer: VNU Exhibitions Asia Co., Ltd. (Shanghai)

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Curtain Cloth, Sofa Cloth, Decorative Cloth, Wallpaper, Wall Cloth, Carpet, Overall Soft Decoration, Home Decoration, Art Wall, Home Customization, Accessories, Accessories and Mechanical Equipment, etc.; Whole House Intelligent System, Intelligent Door Lock, Intelligent Security, Intelligent Video and Audio, Intelligent Lighting, Intelligent Temperature Control, Intelligent Electronic Control, Home Appliance Control, Energy Management, Intelligent Living Home Equipment, Etc.; Outdoor Furniture and Furniture Fabrics, Outdoor Household Materials, Outdoor Leisure Products, Sunshine Room, Shed, Garden Decoration Products,

**Telephone:**4008213388

E-mail:hdasia@vnuexhibitions.com.cn

URL:www.hdasia.org

#### R+T Asia 2021

Duration:2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**VNU Exhibitions Asia Group, VNU Exhibitions Asia Co., Ltd. (Shanghai), Messe Stuttgart International

Organizer: VNU Exhibitions Asia Co., Ltd. (Shanghai)

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Sunshade: Window Decoration Fabrics, Finished Window Decorations, Outdoor Shading Products, Smart Home/Drive and Control Systems, Blinds/Louvers, Window Decoration Accessories and Machinery; Doors and Entrance Guard: Industrial Doors, Garage Doors/Yard Doors, Automatic Doors, Entrance Doors, Door Control, Industrial Buildings, etc.

Telephone:4008213388

E-mail:rtasia@vnuexhibitions.com.cn

URL:www.rtasia.org

#### **CHINA PET EXPO 2021**

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:** Shanghai Foreign Economic and Trade Business Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai Foreign Economic and Trade Business Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Pet Food, Pet Supplies, Pet Medicine, Aquarium Supplies, Live Pets, Pet Derivative Prod-

ucts, etc.

Telephone: 021-63539977

Fax:021-62561068

E-mail:petexpo@petexpo.com.cn

URL:www.petexpo.com.cn

#### **HOTELEX Shanghai 2021**

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/04/01

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Tourist Hotel Association, Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International

Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Tourism & Hotel

Area:250000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Comprehensive Catering Equipment, Tableware, Food &Beverage, Coffee & Tea, Bakery & Ice Cream, Wine & Spirits, Cooking Ingredients, High-end Water, etc.

**Telephone:**021-33392244

E-mail:b2b-service@ubmsinoexpo.com

URL:www.jiagle.com/jiudian\_zhanhui\_shanghai

#### **CCE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/30-2021/04/02

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Organizer:**Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Cleaning Machinery, Cleaning Tools and Spare Parts, Cleaning Chemicals, Sanitary Products, Indoor Environment Purification Equipment, Antibacterial Disinfection Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 021-33392575

E-mail: Allen. Zhang@imsinoexpo.com

URL:www.chinacleanexpo.com

#### Hotel & Shop Plus 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/30-2021/04/02

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: China Tourist Hotels Association, China Commerce Association for General Merchandise, China Association of Lighting Industry, Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development of the People's Republic of China, Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo

Organizer:Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International

Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Area:80500 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Ceramic Bathroom, Stone Hardware, Wellness Entertainment, Outdoor Leisure, Interior Design, etc.

**Telephone:**021-33392115/2108 **E-mail:**stacy.chen@ubmsinoexpo.com

URL:www.jiagle.com

# China International Self-service, Kiosk and Vending Show & Shanghai International Smart Retailing Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/30-2021/04/02

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**China Commerce Association for General Merchandise, China Commerce Association for General Merchandise, Self-Service Sales Branch, Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Others Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Smart retail, Self-service Equipment and

Vending System, etc.

**Telephone:**021-33392110/2095

**E-mail:**cvs@imsinoexpo.com **URL:**www.chinavending.com.cn

### The 25th China Shanghai International Boat Show 2021

Duration:2021/04/01-2021/04/03

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:**China Boat Industry & Trade Association, Shanghai Association of Shipbuilding Industry, Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Centre for Scientific & Technological Exchange with Foreign Countries

**Organizer:** Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Area:**55000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Super Yachts, High Speed Boats, Power Boats, Sailing Boats, Fishing Boats, Others, Supporting Equipment & Transmission Equipment, Spare Parts, Engines, Drives, Propulsion Systems, Dock Equipment, Yacht Related Services, etc.

Telephone: 021-33392016

**E-mail:**bill.zhang@imsinoexpo.com **URL:**www.boatshowchina.com

#### The Lifestyle Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/01-2021/04/03

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:** Shanghai Tourism Trade Association, Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:55000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Water Sports, Lure Fishing, RV Camping, Theme Travel, Healthy, Parent-child Recreation, Life

### ∐ Shanghai

for Fashion, etc.

**Telephone:**021-33392010

E-mail:shirley.sun@imsinoexpo.com

URL:www.expolifestyle.com

### Shanghai International Amusement Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/01-2021/04/03

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:** Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Tourism Trade Association

**Organizer:**Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** VR Facilities, Video Game Products, Video Game Accessories, Animation Games, Children's Amusement Facilities, Park Attractions, Amusement Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 18310673923, 18516193207

Fax:010-60349875

E-mail:marketing@sh-sia.com
URL:www.youle-expo.com

### Shanghai International Outdoor Goods and Fashion Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/01-2021/04/03

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:**Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Sports and Leisure Fashion: Outdoor Sportswear, Sports Socks, Jackets, Surfing Suits,

Fleece Clothes, Quick-Drying Clothes, Camouflage Clothes, Ski Clothes, Casual Clothes, Cycling Clothes, Swimwear, Swimming Goggles, Diving Suits, Surfing Suits, Hats, Clothing Fabrics, etc.; Outdoor Devices and Equipment: Outdoor Tents, Sleeping Bags, Outdoor Glasses, Fishing Equipment, Outdoor Gloves, Leisure Tables and Chairs; Camping, Tourism, Mountaineering Sports Devices and Equipment, Professional Lighting Tools, Professional Outdoor Binoculars, Chess and Card, Professional Outdoor Sports (Bicycles, Mountain Bikes, Rvs, Off-Road Vehicles); Roller Skates, Professional Off-Board Refrigerators, Bmxs, Climbing Equipment, Ropes, etc.; Outdoor Footwear: Climbing Shoes, Hiking Shoes, High Mountains Boots, Rock Shoes, Beach Shoes/Sandals, Utdoor Leisure Shoes, etc.

**Telephone:**13651173331 **E-mail:**jjktexpo@163.com **URL:**www.outdoor-fair.com

### Shanghai International Water Sports Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/01-2021/04/03

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:** Shanghai Tourism Trade Association, Shanghai UBM Sinoexpo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai LILAI Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai LILAI Exhibition Services Co., Ltd., Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Boats: Kayaks, Rubber Boats, Surfing Boats, Racing Boats, Motor Boats, Fishing Boats, Sightseeing Boats, Rowing Boats, Pedal Boats, Dragon Boats, Electric Boats, Inflatable Tent Boats, Hovercraft, Drifting Boats, Amphibious Boats, Lifeboats/Rescue Boats, Environmental Protection

Boats, Water Fitness Boats, etc.; Diving Supplies: Diving Suits, Diving Masks, Snorkels, Fins, Buoyancy Adjustments, Regulators, Diving Instruments, Diving Boots, Gloves, Diving Flashlights, Depth Gauges, Diving Watches, Diving Knives, Decompression Watches, Underwater Photography, Video Equipment and Shields, Diving Thrusters, Spearguns and Anti-Shark Equipment, Underwater Metal Detectors, Diving Training Courses, Diving Tourism Projects, Diving Clubs, etc.; Surfing and Water Skiing Equipment: All Kinds of Surfing Boats, Sailing Boats, Windsurfing Boards, Surfing Kites, Surfing Suits, Surfboards, Water Skis, Water Skis, Towing Ropes, Winter Clothes, Surfing Equipment, etc.

Telephone:13651173331 E-mail:jjktexpo@163.com URL:www.sce-sh.com

# The 8th China (Shanghai) Int'L Health, Wellness Fitness Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/06-2021/04/08

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Stationery & Sporting Goods Association (CSSGA), Shanghai DONNOR Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai DONNOR Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:70000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Fitness Equipment Area: Commercial Fitness Equipment, Household Fitness Equipment, Fitness Equipment Accessories, Youth Fitness Devices and Equipment, Physical Fitness Testing Equipment, Martial Arts, Weightlifting and Boxing and Other Sports Equipment; Club Supplies and Supporting Facilities Area: Club Franchise (Fitness, Fighting, Fencing, Badminton, Tennis, etc.), Training Institutions College Courses Franchise, Fitness Consumer

Goods, Health and Fitness Consulting, VR Fitness and Smart Wear Products, School Sports Equipment, Club Supplies and Related Facilities, Ground Laying Swimming Pool Equipment, Landscape and Swimming Equipment. Underwater Fitness Devices and Equipment, Beauty, SPA, Sauna, Sunbathing, Swimming Pool Related Products; Sports Nutrition, Health Food Area: Sports Nutrition, Health Food and Functional Drinks, Diet Meal, Meal Replacements, Slimming, Muscle-Building Health Food and Body-Building Products, Sports Nutrition and Food Raw Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**021-66267222

Fax:021-63060633
E-mail:iwf@donnor.com
URL:www.ciwf.com.cn

# China (Shanghai) International Swimming Pool Facility, Swimming Equipment and SPA Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/06-2021/04/08

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Sports Publications of General Administration of Sport of China, Shanghai DONNOR Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai DONNOR Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Others Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Natatorium, Swimming Pool, Bath Facilities and Technology Circulating Filtration System, Water Disinfection System, Maintenance Cleaning Systems, Water Quality Testing Equipment, Water Treatment Agents, Swimming Pool Accessories and Equipment, Water Sports Entertainment Leisure Facilities, Leisure Facilities Outside the Pool, Beach Chairs, Sunshades Canopy, Swimwear, Life-Saving Equipment, Clothing Room Locks, Bathroom Furniture, Ceramic Tile and Mosaic Tile, Lamps and

Lanterns, Anti-Skid Facilities, Swimming Pool (Hall) Of Ventilation Equipment, Sanitary Equipment, Heat Pump System and Hot Water Equipment, Safety Device and Other Supporting Equipment Pool Peripheral Facilities and Other Supporting Facilities, etc.

Telephone:021-66102077
E-mail:cse@donnor.net
URL:www.cseshanghai.com

# The 32nd International Exhibition for Refrigeration, Air-Conditioning, Heating and Ventilation, Frozen Food Processing, Packing and Storage 2021

Duration:2021/04/07-2021/04/09

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**CCPIT Beijing Sub-Council, Chinese Association of Refrigeration, China Refrigeration and Air-Conditioning Industry Association, Shanghai Society of Refrigeration, Shanghai Refrigeration and Air-Conditioning Industry Association

**Organizer:**Beijing International Exhibition Center Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:115000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Refrigeration Equipment, Air Conditioning Equipment, Ventilation Equipment, Heating Equipment, Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Equipment Installation Materials and Equipment, Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Tools and Equipment, Others, Refrigerants, etc.

Telephone: 010-64934668/611/610

Fax:010-64938558

**E-mail:**xuelongyun@biec.com.cn/kanglu@biec.com.cn

URL:www.cr-expo.com

### China International Aromatic Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of International Sourcing

**Host:** China Chamber of International Commerce **Organizer:** Yihe Yongbang (Beijing) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:10000 m2

**Contents:** Aromatic Cultivation and Tourism, Aromatic Products And Equipment, Essential Oils and Aromatherapy, Fragrance and Application, Pure Plant Cleaning, Aromatherapy, Incense Culture, etc.

Telephone:13811222545 E-mail:ciaie@expobj.com URL:www.ciaie.com.cn

#### **Nature Health & Wellness Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of International Sourcing

**Host:** World Natural Medicine Union, Yihe Yongbang (Beijing) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**World Natural Medicine Union, Yihe Yongbang (Beijing) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Hydrotherapy: Hot Spring, Hydrotherapy, Sauna, Massage and Other Equipment; Pedicure Products; Bathing Clothing; Medicinal Bath, Carbonated Bath, Turpentine Bath, Salt Water Bath, Starch Bath, Jet Bath, Whirlpool Bath, Bubble Bath, Etc.; Spiritual Therapy: Himalaya Bowl, Hypnosis, Flower Essence Therapy, Etc.; Music Therapy: Vibroacoustic Therapy and Audio Equipment, Etc.; Herbal Therapy: Thai Herbs, Indonesian JAMU, Ayurveda, Herbal Decoctions, Infusions, Tinctures Or Syrups, Etc.; Other Therapies: Apitherapy, Homeopathy, Heat Sand Therapy, Oxygen Therapy, Etc.; Natural Thera-

py: Natural Therapy Centers, Research Institutions,

Training Institutions, etc.

Telephone:13811222545

E-mail:ciaie@expobj.com

URL:www.ciaie.com.cn

# China International Occupational Safety & Health Goods Expo 2021

Duration: 2021/04/14-2021/04/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Textile Commerce Association

Organizer: Textile Union (Beijing) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:70000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Head Protection, Facial Protection, Eye Protection, Hearing Protection, Respiratory Protection, Hand Protection, Foot Protection, Body Protection, High-Altitude Safety Protection, Inspection and Monitoring Equipment, Safety Warning and Related Protection Equipment, Product Certification, Safety Training, etc.

Telephone: 021-54700867, 18221572604

**E-mail:**331221184@qq.com

URL:www.ciosh.com

### Shanghai International New Anti-Counterfeiting Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, State Intellectual Property Office of the People's Republic of China, Shanghai Municipal Government

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Technology Exchange Center, East Best & Lansheng International (Group) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Anti-Counterfeiting Exhibition Area: Holographic Anti-Counterfeiting Products, Anti-Counterfeiting Inks, Anti-Counterfeiting Pigments, Anti-Counterfeiting Papers, Anti-Counterfeiting Films, Anti-Counterfeiting Fibers, Label Materials, Card Substrates, Anti-Counterfeiting Packaging Materials, Invisible Markers, Coding Anti-Counterfeiting Products, Manufacturing of Anti-Counterfeiting Labels, etc.; Anti-Counterfeiting Technology and Solutions: Physical Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Digital Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Holographic Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Inkjet Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Two-Dimensional Code Technology, RFID Technology, Digital Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Electronic Code Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Blockchain Technology, Biometric Technology, Nuclear Track Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Card and Ticket Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Electronic Seals, Anti-Counterfeiting Printing/ Anti-Counterfeiting Packaging New Technologies, etc.; Anti-Counterfeiting Tracking and Tracing Technology and Solutions: Commodity Traceability Supervision, Anti-Counterfeiting and Anti-Channeling Platform, Security Tracing Internet of Things Anti-Counterfeiting System, Big Data Mobile Interconnection, Intelligence Marketing Integration System, Product Anti-Counterfeiting and Brand Protection Schemes, etc.; Anti-Counterfeiting Equipment: Laser Holographic Equipment, Laser Molding/Engraving Machine, Inkjet Printer, Anti-Counterfeiting Label Printer, Anti-Counterfeiting Identification Device, Laser Printer, Anti-Counterfeiting Hot Stamping/Die Cutting Machine, Anti-Counterfeiting Tax Control Systems and Equipment, Anti-Counterfeiting Technology Equipment and Materials For Financial Institutions, etc.

**Telephone:**021-65265855

Fax:021-65265568

**E-mail:**info@jcgjexpo.com **URL:**www.fwexposh.com

### The 23rd HORTIFLOREXPO IPM Shanghai 2021

Duration:2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China Flower Association

Organizer: Shanghai Intex Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Flowers, Potted Flowers, Fresh Cutting Flowers, Flower Pots, Floral Utensils, Flower Shop Display and Design, Flower Packaging, Sorting; Seeds, Bulbs (Seedlings), Potted Vegetables, Fruits, Gardening Materials, Gardening Tools; Grass Seeds, Lawn Construction and Maintenance, Greening Engineering, Urban Landscape Design and Construction, Garden Machinery, Irrigation System; Ornamental Plants, Potted Plants, Bonsai, Cactus, Seedlings, Artificial Plants, Dried Flower Technology; Greenhouses, Plastic Greenhouses, Temperature Control Equipment, Flowers Refrigeration, Preservation Technology and Equipment; Biological Tissue Culture, Biological Control, Flower Nutrition, Fertilizer, Substrate, Medium Soil, Soil Additives; Garden Small Items: Garden Lights, Lawn Horns, Mosquito Catching Machines, Indication Signs, Garbage Bins, Sculptures, GRC Decorations, Amusement Facilities, etc.

Telephone: 021-62952060/7551

Fax:021-62780038

**E-mail:**chenyanwen@shanghai-intex.com

URL:www.hfexpo.org

# China (Shanghai) International Technology Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, State Intellectual Property Office of the People's Republic of China, Shanghai Municipal Government

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Teleology Exchange Center, China Chamber of Commerce of for Import and Export of Machinery and Electronic Products, Shanghai East Best & Lansheng International (Group) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:35000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Intelligent Manufacturing, Artificial Intelligence, VR/AR, Internet of Things, Energy Saving and Environmental Protection, Biomedicine, etc.

**Telephone:**021-33030028 **E-mail:**songyanan@csitf.com

URL:www.csitf.cn

#### **DRT SHOW Shanghai 2021**

**Duration:**2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Shanghai

Venue:Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host:Qian Xin Exhibition Shanghai Limited
Organizer:Qian Xin Exhibition Shanghai Limited
Sector:Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Diving Equipment and Manufacturers, Underwater Sports Equipment and Manufacturers, Diving Equipment Suppliers/Wholesalers, Diving Organization & Institutions, Training Certification Agencies, etc.

Telephone:021-20893600
E-mail:sales@drtexpo.com
URL:www.drtexpo.com/shanghai

# Shanghai International Adult Products Industry Expo 2021

**Duration**:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

**Host:** Shanghai Saifei Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Saifei Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Adult Toys, Masturbation Sticks, Leather Products, Sex Dolls, Male Masturbation Appliances, Health and Reproductive Health Products, Family Care Planning Supplies, Lubricants, Cleaning Agents, Reproductive Health Care, Sexy Products, Aromatherapy Oils, Massage Oils, Sexy Furniture, Functions Underwear, Party Clothing, Sexy Clothing, Big Health Industry, Family Smart Medical Treatment; Chinese Medicine Health Preservation, Health Service Consultation, Health Consultation, Conditioning Service Organization, Private Maintenance and Nursing, Private Care Liquid, Private Care Gel, Wipe Cleaning Agent, Basin Bottom Muscle Repair Instrument, Postpartum Repair, Ovary Upkeeping, Privacy Plastic Surgery, etc.

Telephone:13370276076 E-mail:kelly@api-expo.com URL:www.api-expo.com

## China International Adult Toys and Reproductive Health Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Shanghai

Venue:Shanghai Mart

Host: China International Exhibition Center Group

Corporation

**Organizer:** Beijing Zhongzhan Overseas Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Reproductive Health Industry Association

Sector: Medical Health

Area:8000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Adult Products, Reproductive Health

Products, etc.

Telephone: 010-84600706/0718/0826/0716

URL:www.shanghai.adc-expo.com

#### IE expo China 2021

Duration:2021/04/20-2021/04/22

City: Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**China Plastics Machinery Industry Association, Messe Muenchen Shanghai Co., Ltd., Messe Muenchen, Chinese Society for Environmental Sciences., China Environment Service Industry Association

**Organizer:** Messe Muenchen Shanghai Co., Ltd., Messe Muenchen

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:160000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Water and Sewage Treatment, Water Supply and Sewage Systems, Mechanical Engineering and Equipment Engineering In Water Resources Management, Water Conservancy Engineering, Garbage Management and Recycling, Waste Energy and Resource Utilization, Street Cleaning and Maintenance, Site and Soil Remediation, Atmosphere Pollution Treatment, Flue Gas Purification and Ventilation, Noise and Vibration Control, Environmental Services, Environmental Monitoring and Testing, Education, Scientific Research and Technology Transfer, Environmental Protection Materials and Others

**Telephone:**021-23521111

Fax:021-23521088

E-mail:ieexpo@mm-zm.com

URL:www.ie-expo.cn

#### **NEPCON CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/23

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Electronics & Information Industry Sub-council, Beijing Reed Exhibitions Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Electronics & Information Industry Sub-council, Beijing Reed Exhibitions Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Area:35000 m2

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Semiconductor Packing & Testing Equipment & Accessories, Semiconductor Materials, Mount Technology & Equipment, Soldering Equipment, Test & Measurement Equipment, Dispensing& Coating Equipment, Electronic materials, Others of SMT, Industrial Robots, Motion Control Equipment, Machine Vision & Sensing Technology, Transmission equipment /Pneumatic Elements, Automatic Equipment /Accessories, System Integration, Industrial Automatic Information Technology and Control Software

Telephone: 021-22317010

Fax:021-22317181

E-mail:Julia.gu@reedexpo.com.cn

URL:www.nepconchina.com

# The 19th Shanghai International Automobile Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/21-2021/04/28

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Automobile Industry Association, Council of the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai, CCPIT Automotive Industry Sub-council

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:360000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Automotive Vehicles, New Energy Vehicles and Accessories, Automotive Design and New

Concept Products, Automotive Parts, Components, Body Accessories, Electronics and Various Automotive Systems, Automotive Supplies, Lubricants and Maintenance Supplies, Automotive Maintenance and Automotive Repair Testing Equipment, Automotive Manufacturing Equipment Technology, Materials and Molds, Automotive Intelligent Technology and Products, "Internet +" Automotive Related Products and Services, Various Automotive Books, Newspapers, and Automotive Financial Services, etc.

Telephone: 021-62792828/63867534

Fax:021-65455124

E-mail:autoshanghai@siec-ccpit.com

URL:www.autoshanghai.org

#### White Label World Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/22-2021/04/23

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center
Host: East China SME Factory Organizing Commit-

**Organizer:** Shanghai Limao Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Others Area:35000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Household Department Store Area: All Kinds Of Daily Necessities (Cleaning Supplies, Bath Products, Nursing Products, General Household Products), Kitchen Appliances, Ceramics, Utensils and Kitchen Supplies, Cooking and Baking Utensils, Kitchen Tools and Accessories, Tableware and Decorations, etc.; Consumer Electronics Area: Including All Kinds Of Household Appliances, Electronic and Information Products (Audio-Visual Products, Computers and Accessories, Computer Software, Network Equipment, Communication Products, Business Automation Equipment, Electronic Safety Equipment, Electronic and Electrical Products), etc.; Comprehensive Food Area: Aquatic Products, Or-

ganic Food, Snack Food, Puffed Food, Meat Food, Grain, Oil and Subsidiary Food, Alcoholic Beverages, Etc.; Decoration Gift Area: Various Gifts, Handicrafts, Decorations, Woven Products, Various Bags, Handbags, etc.; Household Textile Area: Bedding, Room Textiles, Bathroom Textiles, Kitchen Textiles, Textile Raw Materials, Yarns, Drawn Products, etc.; Clothing and Accessories Area: Garments, Garment Fabrics, Fashion Accessories, Garment Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**021-34680129 **E-mail:**1621984726@qq.com

# The 8th Shanghai International Private Health Management and Medical Customized Service Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/23-2021/04/25

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Exhibition Center

**Host:**Shanghai Shunzhan Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Shunzhan Exhibition Service

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Health Management: Health Management Institutions, Hospitals, Clinics, Physical Examination Centers, Rehabilitation and Recuperation Centers, Medical Plastic and Cosmetic Surgery, Stem Cell Storage and Treatment, Anti-aging, Chinese Medicine Treatment/Health Care, Traditional Chinese Medicine Hospitals, Medical Insurance, Health Education, Health Supervision, Medical Guidance and Consultation, etc.; Cross-Border Medical Services: Medical Tourism Companies, Overseas Referrals, Foreign Medical Institutions and General Hospitals, Foreign Specialized Hospitals, Clinics, Precision Physical Examination, Medical Beauty Anti-aging, Assisted Fertility Services, Overseas Plastic and Cosmetic Hospitals, Confinement Clubs, Remote

Consultation, Etc. Rehabilitation and Recuperation Centers, Cross-border Medical Insurance, Tourism Bureaus, Travel Agencies, Airlines, Hotels and High-End Resorts, Health Care Clubs, etc.

Telephone: 021-64605459, 18930600275

Fax:021-33275622

**E-mail**:shszexpo@163.com **URL**:www.phmexpo.com

# Shanghai International Express Delivery Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/29

City:Shanghai

Venue:Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:** Shanghai Express Trade Association, Shanghai Warehousing and Distribution Industry Association, Shanghai Xinshi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Xinshi Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Express Service Companies, Express Franchise, Air Freight Services, Railway Freight Services, Port and Air Freight Services, Road Freight Services, Multimodal Transport Services, Logistics Parks, Logistics Warehouses, Logistics Real Estate, Logistics Warehouse Construction and Planning; Freight Cars, Trucks, Tractors, Trailers, Electric Logistics Vehicles, Express Delivery Vehicles, Refrigerated Vehicles, Insulation Vehicles, Fresh Transport Vehicles, New Energy Vehicles, Driverless Vehicles; New E-Commerce Packaging Materials: Paper Product Packaging, Plastic Packaging, Color Box Packaging, Aluminum Foil Film, Aluminum Foil Bags, Containers, Lightweight Materials, Biodegradable Materials, Functional Films, Preservation, Aseptic, Nano Packaging Materials, Fiber Products, Green Materials, Sealing Plastic Tape, Sealing Paper Tape, Sealing Glue Etc.; Smart Packaging Equipment:

E-Commerce Packaging Machine, Baler, Sealing Machine, Smart Label Printer, Carton Sealing Machine, Carton Automatic Forming Machine, Paper Folding Machine, Strapping Machine, Heat Shrink Packaging Machine, Sealing and Cutting Machine, Intelligent Back-End Packaging System etc.

Telephone: 021-37668966, 021-57617459

Fax:021-51861068

**E-mail:**server@onezh.com **URL:**www.shesye.com

### **Bakery China 2021**

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/30

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Association of Bakery & Confectionery Industry

**Organizer:**Beijing Bakery Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:230000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Baking Raw Materials and Finished Products, Grain and Oil Products, Baking Ingredients, Preservatives, Baking Stuffing, Cake Decorations, Baked Products, Other Baking Raw Materials, Baking Equipment, Baking Production Equipment, Baking Utensils Molds, Ovens and Baking Cooking Equipment, Display Cabinets, Storage and Refrigerated Cabinets, Catering Equipment, Baking-Related Laboratories and Testing Equipment, Baking Production, Baking Technology and Research and Development Technology, OEM/ODM, Foundry, Moon Cake and Moon Cake Production, Pastry and Pastry Production, Biscuit and Biscuit Production Line, Souvenirs and Souvenir Production, Candy and Candies Production, Snack Food and Snack Food Production, Bakery Product Packaging Solutions, Bakery Product Packaging Materials, Bakery Packaging Equipment and Tools, Bakery Packaging Design, Coffee, Beverages, Eats, Coffee Raw Materials,

Finished Products and Coffee Machines, Beverages and Juice Machines, Tea and Tea Sets, Ice Cream Raw Materials, Finished Products and Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 010-63430880, 63430990

Fax:010-63430660

E-mail:info@bakerychina.com URL:www.bakerychina.com

### China International Foam Industry Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/28-2021/04/30

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

**Host:**Beijing HJT International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai Branch of Beijing HJT International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Area:**6500 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Foam Production Raw Materials, Additives, etc.; Foam Production Equipment, Auxiliary Equipment, Etc.; Foam Materials, Products, etc.

Telephone:010-58677998 E-mail:info@interfoam.cn URL:www.interfoam.cn

#### **CHINA CYCLE 2021**

**Duration:**2021/05/05-2021/05/08

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

Host: China Bicycle Industry Information Center

Organizer: Shanghai Xiesheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

SCIC, Kunshan Creative Design Center

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:150000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Bicycles and Parts, Electric Bicycles and Parts, Baby Bicycles and Parts, Scooters, Balance Bikes and Parts, Related Equipment, Crafts, Mate-

rials and Related Publications, Cycling Equipment, Outdoor Sports Goods, Outdoor Leisure Products, Motorcycles and Parts, etc.

Telephone:021-32513000

Fax:021-32513220

E-mail:tao.long@e-chinacycle.com

URL:www.e-chinacycle.com

#### China Bakery Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/08

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

Host: China Entry-Exit Inspection and Quarantine Association, Shanghai Restaurants Cuisine Association, Shanghai Chain Enterprise Association, Shanghai Tourism Trade Association Hotel branch Organizer: Shanghai Golden Commercial Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Food, Cakes (Moon Cakes), Bread, Cakes, Biscuits, Raw and Auxiliary Materials For Catering, Decorations and Food OEM; Special Grease, Butter, Special Flour, Premixed Powder, Frozen Dough, Starch, Potatoes Products; Stuffing, Fruits, Nuts, Preserved Fruits, Canned Fruits and Other Moon Cakes and Pastry Accessories; Baking Equipment and Appliances, Craft Baking Equipment and Appliances, Baked Products and Finished Products; Food Stuffing Woks, Sandwich Pots; (Stuffing) Materials Automatic Measuring and Packaging Machinery; Biscuit Production Equipment, Raw Materials and Packaging, etc.; Moon Cake Packaging, Stuffing, Molds and Production Equipment; Display Cabinets, Storage and Refrigerated Cabinets, Store Decorations; Flour Improvers, Bread Improvers, Cake Improvers, Instant Noodle Modifiers, Preservatives, Yeast, Spices, Flavors, Colors, Sweeteners and Other Related Food Additives; Food (Moon Cakes, Biscuits, Cold Food, Pasta, Chocolate, etc.), Packaging Machinery, etc.

Telephone:15618977632 E-mail:1766414942@qq.com URL:www.chinabakery-expo.com

### The 31st China International Glass Industrial Technical Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/09

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China Silicate Society

Organizer: Beijing China Silicon Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:90000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Architectural and Architectural Processing Glass Products: Float, Calender, Embossed and Grooved Glass, Ultra-White and Body Stained Glass, Tempered Glass, Laminated Glass, Curtain Wall Glass, Safety Glass, Fireproof Glass, Coated Glass, Etc.; Architectural Decorative Glass: Color Printing Glass, Glazed Glass, Stained Glass, Mirror Glass, Glass Tiles, Glass Slates, Glass Mosaics, etc.; Energy-Saving Glass Doors, Windows and Accessories: Hollow Glass, Vacuum Glass, Various Door and Window Profiles Combined With Various Glass and Surface Modified Glass and Accessories and Energy-Saving Glass Door and Window Parts; Industrial Glass: Safety Glass, Anti-Frost Glass, Instrument, Instrument Glass, Signal Glass, Glass Tube, etc.; Utensils Glass: Tableware, Cooking Utensils, Daily Utensils, Craft Utensils, etc.; Bottle Glass: Canned Food, Beverage, Wine, Cosmetics and Other Packaging Glass, etc.

**Telephone:**010-57811258, 57811259

**Fax:**010-57811260

E-mail:ccscg@chinaglass-expo.com

URL:www.chinaglass-expo.com

Yangtze River Delta International Emergency Disaster Reduction & Rescue Expo

Duration:2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Shanghai

Venue:National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

Host:Emergency Management Department (Bureau) of Shanghai, Jiangsu, Zhejiang and Anhui, Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai Organizer:Huamao International Exhibition (Shang-

hai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Area:52000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Emergency Disaster Prevention and Mitigation Exhibition Area, Emergency Rescue Equipment Exhibition Area, Safety Protection Product Exhibition Area, Emergency Industry Service Exhibition Area, Emergency Science Popularization Experience Exhibition Area, and Yangtze River Delta Emergency Management Achievements Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone:021-53060228 URL:www.edrr-expo.com

#### **CBCE 2021**

Duration:2021/05/12-2021/05/14

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:** Nuremberg Messe Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Beijing Xibeishi Cultural Development Co., Ltd., China Light Industry Machinery Association

Sector:Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Raw Materials, Production Technology and Equipment, Breweries, Technical Services, etc.

Telephone:021-60361238

E-mail:vivi.tan@nm-china.com.cn

URL:www.cbcechina.com

#### **BIOFACH CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/05/12-2021/05/14

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:**Nuremberg Messe Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Chinese Academy of Inspection and Quarantine

Organizer: Nuremberg Messe Exhibition (Shanghai)
Co. Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Organic Food, Organic Beverage, Organic

Production Materials, etc. **Telephone:**021-60361214

Fax:021-52284011

E-mail:ethan.shi@nm-china.com.cn

URL:www.biofachchina.com

#### China Beauty Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/12-2021/05/14

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** CCPIT-CLIS, Informa Telecom & Media, Shanghai Baiwen Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Baiwen Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:260000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cosmetics Exhibition: Skin Care Products, Color Cosmetics, Facial Masks, Perfumes, Wechat Business Brand Products, Men's Care, Maternal and Child Care, Cosmetics, Washing and Personal Care Products; Beauty Supply Chain Exhibition: Various Packaging Materials, Mechanical Processing Equipment, OEM/ODM Solutions, Raw Materials and Formulas, Materials; Professional Beauty Exhibition: Professional Beauty Salon Skin Care Products and Equipment, Medical Beauty and Anti-Aging Products, Nail Beauty Eyelash Tattoo, Hair Supplies and Tools, etc.

**Telephone:**021-23263723

E-mail:sales@chinabeautyexpo.com

URL:www.cbebaiwen.com

### PHARMCHINA & NHNE & CMEF & ICMD 2021

Duration:2021/05/12-2021/05/14

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

Host: Reed Sinopharm Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Medicines: Chemical Medicines, Biopharmaceuticals, Chinese Patent Medicines, Ethnic Medicines, OTC Medicines; Chinese Traditional Medicinal Crops: Original Medicinal Crops, Chinese Medicinal Crops Breeding and Planting Bases; TCM Decoction Pieces: Bulk Decoction Pieces, Traditional Decoction Pieces, Refined Packaging Decoction Pieces, Small Packaging Decoction Pieces, Direct Oral Solid Decoction Pieces, Broken Wall Decoction Pieces, TCM Formula Granules, New TCM Decoction Pieces, Herbal Tea, TCM Processing Machinery, TCM Decoction Piece Processing and Packaging Equipment; Moxibustion and Moxibustion Products: Moxibustion Products, Traditional Chinese Medicine Health Club, Foot Bath Medicine Bath Products. Traditional Chinese Medicine Beauty, Chinese Medicine Oil/Ointment, Medicinal Food, Health Care Wine, Health Care Tea; TCM Diagnosis and Treatment Equipment: TCM Diagnosis and Treatment Equipment, TCM Equipment, TCM Instruments; Biotechnology: Genetic Testing, Diagnostic Reagents, Pharmaceutical RESEARCH and Development, Contract Customization, Biopharmaceuticals, Biological Products, Biotechnology; Internet + Medicine: Medical B2B, B2C, O2O and Other E-Commerce Platforms, Health Management Platforms, Intelligent Medicine Cabinets, Medicine/Medical Intelligent Services, and Medical Internet Information Technology Services; Pharmaceutical Logistics Technology and Equipment: Transportation and Distribution, Warehousing and Handling, Cold Chain Service, Intelligent Equipment; Medical Consumables and Medical Devices: Medical Consumables, Medical Devices, Sterilizing Products, Adult Products; Smart Marketing: Medical Services, Digital Marketing, Special Technology, Brand Reminders, Training and Consulting, Market Research, Brand Design; Public Health Protection: Epidemic Prevention Products, Raw Materials, Equipment, Comprehensive, etc.

**Telephone**:010-84556515

E-mail:shuang.liu@reedsinopharm.com

URL:www.pharmchina.com.cn

#### **Asia International Fine Chemical Fair 2021**

Duration:2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

Host: China Chemistry Industrial Association

Organizer: Shanghai Anqi Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fine and specialty chemicals: Pharmaceutical Intermediates, Pesticide Intermediates, Dye Intermediates, Electronic Chemicals, Water Treatment Chemicals, Oilfield Chemicals, Daily Chemicals, Papermaking Chemicals, Textile Chemicals, Bio-chemicals, Customized Chemicals, Catalysts, Rubber and Plastic Processing AIDS, Reagents, Food and Feed Additives, etc.; New Chemical Materials: Organic Fluorine Materials, Organic Silicon Materials, Engineering Plastics, Functional Polymer Materials, Nano Materials, Membrane Materials, Special Fibers, Fine Ceramics Materials, Photosensitive Materials, etc.; Chemical Equipment and Equipment: Crushing Equipment, Drying Equipment, Distillation Equipment, Sealing Equipment and Accessories, Control Analysis and Testing Equipment, Energy Saving and Environmental Protection Equip-

ment, Chemical Packaging, Storage and Transportation, etc.

Telephone:021-54321886 E-mail:1973836287@qq.com URL:www.hgzexpo.com

# International Exhibition on Surfactant & Detergent 2021

Duration: 2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

Organizer: Shanghai Yihan Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Ionic Surfactants: Stearic Acid, Sodium Dodecyl Benzene Sulfonate, Quaternary Ammonium Compounds, Technical Ethoxylated Fatty Amine, Industrial Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Ethoxylated Sodium Alkyl Sulfate, Perborate, Crystalline Layered Sodium Disilicate, Technical Alkane Sulfonates, etc.; Non-Ionic Surfactants: Partial Fatty Acid Ester Of Glycerine, Fatty Acid Sorbitan (Sipan), Polysorbate (Tween), Saponin, Etc.; Amphoteric Surfactants: Lecithin, Amino Acid Type, Betaine Type, Detergent, Waterproofing Agent, Etc.; New and Green Surfactants: Fatty Acid Methyl Ester Ethoxylate (FMEE), Fatty Acid Methyl Ester Sulfonate (MES), Alkyl Polysaccharide Glycoside (APG), Monoethanolamide Succinate; Ethylene Oxide and Derivative Fine Chemical Enterprise Image Exhibition Area; Alkylbenzene (AB), Ethylene Oxide (EO), Propylene Oxide (PO), Nonylphenol (NP), Octylphenol (OP), Ethylene Glycol (EG), Ethanolamine, Polyethylene Glycol (PEG), Ethyleneamine (EA), Fatty Acid, Fatty Alcohol, Fatty Amine, Fatty Acid Methyl Ester; Detergent: Poly Ether, Sodium Tripolyphosphate, Sodium Metasilicate Pentahydrate, Sodium Carbonate, Sodium Sulfate, Brightening Agent, Enzymatic Agent, Bleaching

Agent, Softening Agent, Smoothing Agent, Oxidant, Adsorbent, Washing Material and Intermediate; Personal and Household Care Products: Soap, Washing Powder, Liquid Detergent, Shower Gel, Liquid Soap, Liquid Detergent, Industrial, Commercial, and Civil Washing Equipment; Analytical Testing Equipment, Quality Control, Daily Chemical Product Packaging Technology, Materials and Mechanical Equipment; Other Compound Surfactants, Detergents and Various Surfactants, Detergent Research Results, Patented Technologies, etc.

**Telephone:**021-33793223

E-mail:yihanexpo@vip.sina.com

URL:www.iesdexpo.com

#### **YTH EXPO 2021**

Duration:2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of International Sourcing

international sourcing

**Host:** China Petroleum Industry Association, Shanghai Anqi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai Anqi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Contents: Chemical Agents for Drilling Fluid, Cement Additives for Drilling, Chemicals for Oil Production, Chemicals for Enhancing Oil Recovery, Oilfield Auxiliary Chemicals for Gathering and Transportation, Chemicals for Oilfield Sewage, New Fields of Oilfield Chemistry, etc.

Telephone: 021-54388602

**E-mail**:18817208969@139.com

URL:www.ythxp.com

#### **PAPERCHEM 2021**

Duration:2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

Host: China Paper Industry Association

Organizer: Shanghai International Paper Industry

**Exhibition Organizing Committee** Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Papermaking Chemicals, Pulping and Papermaking Machinery and Equipment, Spare Parts, Auxiliary Equipment, Automation Equipment and Instruments, All Kinds of Commodity Pulp, Paper and Paperboard, etc.

Telephone: 021-67641180

Fax:021-51862460

**E-mail:**2573929581@qq.com URL:www.pa-expo.com

#### Shanghai International Material Analytical Testing and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021 & China Shanghai International Scientific Instrument and Laboratory Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

Host: Bohan Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Organizer: Bohan Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector:Instrumentation

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Material Testing and Testing Equipment, Laboratory Equipment For Sample Preparation and Material Processing, Laboratory Equipment, Optical Equipment, Measuring/Metering Equipment, Chemical Analysis Equipment, Chemical Reagents and Reference Materials, Consumables, etc.

Telephone: 021-56450633

Fax:021-51862729

E-mail:bohanexpo@126.com

URL:www.am-expo.cn

#### Shanghai International Daily Chemical Products, Raw Material Technology Equip-

#### ment Packing Exhibition 2021

Duration: 2021/05/13 - 2021/05/15

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Organizer: Hengmai Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.,

Shanghai Yihan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Daily Chemical Products: Soap, Toothpaste, Washing Powder, Laundry Detergent, Washing Liquid, Liquid Soap, Shampoo, Bath Wash, Detergent, Mosquito-Repellent Incense, Deodorant, Toilet Bubble and Other Daily Chemical Products; Raw Materials and Ingredients: Surfactants and Auxiliants, Flavors, Preservatives, Conditioners, Fungicides, Deodorants, Bleaches, Brighteners, Washing Raw Materials and Other Related Industrial Manufacturers and Products; Packaging Material Technology: Cosmetics, Daily Chemicals, Washing and Care Products Packaging Technology, Composite Plastic Packaging, Flexible Packaging, Three-Side Sealing Bag, Doypack, Vacuum Packaging, Containers, etc. Packaging Production Equipment: Packaging Machinery, Filling Machinery, Labeling Machinery, Coding Machine, Inkjet Printer, Soap Machinery, Toothpaste Machinery, Sealing Machinery, Printing Machinery, Instrumentation and Analysis Instruments, etc.

**Telephone:**021-54155272 E-mail:295662837@qq.com URL:www.rhyl-expo.com

#### The 20th Shanghai Public Security Products International Exposition 2021

Duration: 2021/05/17-2021/05/19

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host: Shanghai Security Defense & Alarm Associa-

Organizer: Shanghai Security Defense & Alarm As-

#### | Shanghai

sociation

Sector: Security Protection

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Intelligent Security, Artificial Intelligence, Big Data, Intelligent Transportation, Unmanned Sys-

tems, Civil Security, etc. **Telephone:**021-54732805

Fax:021-54732808 URL:securityexpo.cn

#### SIAL China 2021

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/20

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**COMEXPOSIUM

Organizer: Beijing Aibo Xiya Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Foods & Drinks

Area:200000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Food Semi-Finished Products and Ingredients, Dairy Products and Eggs, Fresh Meat, Fresh Poultry, Aquatic Products, Fresh Fruits and Vegetables, Dried Fruits, Ornamental Agricultural Products, Confectionery, Biscuits and Baked Goods, etc.

Telephone:010-85794294

Fax:010-65881004

E-mail:wanda@sialchina.cn

URL:www.sialchina.cn

#### **CHINA SPORT SHOW 2021**

**Duration:**2021/05/19-2021/05/22

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Sports Goods Association, China Sports Federation (Beijing) Sports Industry Development Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:180000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Fitness, Stadium Facilities, Sports and Leisure, Ball Games, Tennis and Badminton Sports,

Martial Arts and Pugilism , etc.

**Telephone:**010-87182490, 87183074

E-mail: in fo@sportshow.com.cn

URL:cn.sportshow.com.cn

### The 7th Shanghai International Food & Drinks Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

Host: Shanghai Entry-Exit Inspection and Quarantine Bureau, Shanghai Food Association, Shanghai Cereals and Oils Association, Shanghai Dairy Industry Association, Shanghai Bar Association, Shanghai Import Food Enterprise Association, Shanghai Liquor Distribution Industry Association

**Organizer:**Shanghai Golden Commercial Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Area:**60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Famous Wine Exhibition Area: Spirits, Rice Wine, Chinese Wine, Health Care Wine, Winery Wine, etc.; International Famous Wine Exhibition Area: Wine, Beer, Cocktails, Fruit Wine, Brandy, Whiskey, Vodka, Rum, Geneva, Sake, Tequila, etc.; Food and Beverage Exhibition Area: Imported Food, Baked Goods, Snack Foods and Sweets, Fresh Food, Edible Oil and Olive Oil, Fruits and Vegetables, Canned Food, Natural and Health Care Food, Fashionable Drinks, High-End Bottled Water, Milk and Dairy Products, Ice Cream and Cold Drinks, Coffee and Tea, etc.; Catering and Franchise Exhibition Area: Catering Industry and Catering Ingredients, Hotel and Catering Chain Franchise, Catering New Retail and Digital Management, etc.; Food and Wine Machinery Area: Beer and Beverage Manufacturing Technology and Equipment, Food Machinery and Packaging Technology, Dairy Ice Cream Machinery and Technology, etc.; Wine and Food Supporting

and Service Exhibition Area: Education and Training, Wine Investment Institutions, E-Commerce Platform Service Providers, Wholesale and Retail and Channel Service Providers, etc.

Telephone: 021-64396190, 50131760

Fax:021-50131761

**E-mail:**info@goldenexpo.com.cn **URL:**www.sfdfchina.com/cn

# Shanghai International Refractory and Industrial Ceramics Exhibition & The 20th China International Metallurgical Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/29

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Iron and Steel Industry Association, Metallurgical Council of CCPIT, The Association of China Refractories Industry, Hannover Milano Fairs Shanghai Ltd.

Organizer: Metallurgical Council of CCPIT

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Refractory Materials, Industrial Ceramics Raw Materials, Additives, Natural Non-Metallic Minerals, Synthetic Materials-Powder and Powder Engineering Technology and Equipment-Steel, Non-Ferrous Industrial Refractory/Ceramic Materials New Products-Glass, Cement, Chemical Industrial Refractory/Ceramic Materials New Products-Ultra-High Temperature Technology and Products

Telephone: 010-84079258

Fax:010-84079258

E-mail:825468604(at)qq.com

### The 17th Shanghai International Coiling Material & Die-cutting Expo

**Duration:**2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

Host: Shanghai Fuya Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Fuya Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

Guangzhou Zhengya Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:53500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Backlight / Display Film, Display Film,

Functional Film (Industrial), etc. **Telephone:**021-33518238

Fax:021-33518239 E-mail:apfeai@163.com

URL:www.apfechina.comcoiling/index.asp

#### Kitchen & Bath China 2021

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/29

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: Shanghai Global Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Global Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:200000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Kitchen and Bathroom Complete Sets Of Furniture, Equipment and Accessories: Range Hood, Kitchen Utensils, Microwave Oven, Water Heater, Kitchen Appliances, Tableware, Disinfecting Cupboards, Cleaning Supplies and Food Processing Equipment, etc.; All Kinds Of Faucets, Sanitary Ware, Shower Room, Whole Bathroom, Computer Steam Room, Sauna, Surfing, Massage, Solarium, Swimming Pool, Health Care and Leisure, Mirror and Bathroom Hardware Accessories; Heating and Heat Exchange Equipment: Heat Exchangers, Radiators, Heating Radiator, Underfloor Heating, Thermoelectric Heating System, Heat Energy Recovery, Recycling Technology and Devices, Heating Fans, Electric Heaters, Heat Insulation Materials, etc. Boilers, Domestic Boilers (Oil, Gas, Burning Electricity), Special Boilers, Central Water Heaters, Domestic Water Heaters, Burners, Igniters, Energy-Saving Accessories, etc.

#### ∐ Shanghai

**Telephone:**021-32224777

Fax:021-32224770

**E-mail:**info@wes-expo.com.cn **URL:**www.wes-expo.com.cn

#### **Metal China**

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: High Quality Castings, Casting Equipment, Casting Quality Testing Equipment, Casting Materials, Casting Moulds, Casting Tooling, Fixtures, Automation and Peripheral Equipment, Environmental Protection Equipment, Clean Production and Waste Treatment, Safe Operation and Environment, Casting Technology, Computer Applications, Casting Special Robots, etc.; Radiation Machine Tools, Auto Parts, Construction Machinery, Agricultural Machinery, General Machinery, Internal Combustion Engine, Rail Transit and Other Upstream and Downstream Industries

Telephone:010-68418899-630
E-mail:wangchuang@foundry.com.cn

#### **AQUATECH CHINA 2021**

**Duration:**2021/06/02-2021/06/04

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**RAI International Exhibition and Congress Centre, Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:220000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Complete Sets of Sewage Treatment Equipment, Solid-Liquid Separation, Filtration and Precipitation Equipment, Disinfection and Sterilization Equipment, Instruments, Pumps, Valves, Pipes, Gate Valves, Globe Valves, Throttle Valves, Pipes, Pipe Lines, Steel Pipes, etc.

**Telephone:**021-33231355

Fax:021-33231366

E-mail:info@aquatechchina.com URL:www.aquatechchina.com

#### **Underground Space Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/06/02-2021/06/04

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**International Municipal Engineering Association

**Organizer:** Shanghai Municipal Highway Industry Association, Shanghai Zhongyi Expo Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Urban Underground Utility Tunnels Exhibition Area: Pipe Gallery Communications, Industrial Switches, Utility Tunnels Intelligent Internet of Things, Underground Utility Tunnels Information Management System, Software, Comprehensive Utility Tunnels Planning, Design, Construction, Operation and Maintenance, etc. Products and Technology, Non-Excavation Construction and Exploration Technology and Equipment of Urban Underground Utility Tunnels, Underground Space Information, Information Technology and Products, Utility Tunnel Template and Support Frame, Utility Tunnel Fasteners, Digital Underground Utility Tunnel Monitoring Equipment, Sensing Detection Equipment, Fire Protection, Explosion-Proof, Anti-Corrosion Materials and New Technologies, Utility Tunnels Fire Control Technology and Equipment, PPP Services; Urban Underground Pipelines, Utility Tunnels Engineering Design, Planning and Construction, Project Management, Engineering Consulting; Underground Space Construction Technology and Equipment Underground Pipeline Exhibition Area, Non-Excavation and Pipeline Repair Exhibition Area, Underground Engineering Classic Engineering Display, Underground Engineering Investment, Construction, PPP, Planning, Surveying and Surveying, Design, Construction, Supervision, Operation and Other Units

**Telephone:**021-56920866 **E-mail:**sk5@skzl.net

#### **WASTE ECOTECH CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/06/02-2021/06/04

City:Shanghai

Venue:National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

**Host:** Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd., All-China Environment Federation, Zhejiang Association of Equipment Industries for Environmental Protection **Sector:** Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Area:32000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Waste Gas Treatment, Solid Waste / Sludge, Dust Removal & Desulphurization and Denitrification, Environmental Monitoring, etc.

Telephone:021-33231380

**E-mail:**sales@ecotechwaste.com.cn **URL:**www.ecotechwaste.com.cn

#### **AIRVENTEC CHINA (SHANGHAI) 2021**

Duration:2021/06/02-2021/06/04

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

Host:Shanghai CHC Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer:China New Wind Industry Alliance

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Area:**32000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Air Purification Equipment, Fresh Air System, Ventilation Equipment, Filter Material Accesso-

ries, Testing Couplet, etc. **Telephone:**021-33231300

URL:www.ecotechair.com.cn

## SNEC 3rd International Hydrogen and Fuel Cell Technology Conference & Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/03-2021/06/05

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Follow Me Int'l Exhibition (Shanghai), Inc. **Organizer:** Follow Me Int'l Exhibition (Shanghai), Inc.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:180000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Hydrogen Production Equipment Technology and Hydrogen Supply; Hydrogen Storage and Transportation and Related Equipment; Key Components and Supply Technology of Fuel Cell; Fuel Cell System and Application of Achievements; Energy Storage Power Station and EPC Project; Energy Storage Technology, Equipment and Materials; New Energy Vehicles (Passenger Vehicles/Commercial Vehicles), Charging Facilities; Others, etc.

Telephone:021-33683167/825

E-mail:info@iesh.org.cn
URL:esh.snec.org.cn

#### SBNEC 15th International Photovoltaic Power Generation and Smart Energy Conference & Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/03-2021/06/05

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: APVIA, CRES, CREIA, SFEO, SSTEC, SNEIA Organizer: Follow Me Int'l Exhibition (Shanghai), Inc., Shanghai Xun Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Solayun Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Follow Me Int'l Exhibition (USA), Inc.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:170000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Production Equipment For Silicon Bar, Silicon Briquette and Silicon Ingots: Complete

Production Line, Ingot Casting Furnace, Crucible, Growth Furnace, and Other Related Equipment for Silicon Wafer Production: Complete Production Line, Cutting Equipment, Cleaning Equipment, Testing Equipment, and Other Related Equipment; Battery Production Equipment: Complete Production Lines, Etching Equipment, Cleaning Equipment, Diffusion Furnace, Film Coating Equipment/Deposition Furnace, Screen Printing Machine, Other Furnace Equipment, Tester and Separator, Other Related Equipment; Panel/Module Production Equipment: Complete Production Lines, Testing Equipment, Glass Cleaning Equipment, Wiring/Welding Equipment, Laminating Equipment and Other Thin Film Panel Production Equipment: Amorphous Silicon Cell, Copper Indium Gallium Diselenide CIS/CIGS, Cdte, Dye Sensitization, etc.

Telephone:021-33685117888 E-mail:info@snec.org.cn

URL:pv.snec.org.cn/?locale=zh-CN

#### Design Shanghai 2021

Duration:2021/06/03-2021/06/06

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host: Media 10 Holdings Limited (Shanghai)

Organizer: Media 10 Holdings Limited (Shanghai)

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:36000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Contemporary Design, Classic & Luxury Design, Collectible Design, Kitchen & Bathroom De-

sign, Office Design, etc. **Telephone:**021-64330997

E-mail:bookings@designshanghai.com

URL:www.designshanghai.cn

### The 5th Shanghai International Agricultural Products Fair 2021

Duration:2021/06/07-2021/06/09

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:**All China Supply and Marketing Cooperatives Council of CCPIT, All China Supply and Marketing Cooperatives Council of China Chamber of International Commerce, Beidahuang Group Co.,Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Meihe International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Jinghe Exhibition Consulting Center

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Regional Exhibition Groups And Agricultural Demonstration Areas; Featured Agricultural Products: Pollution-Free Agricultural Products/ Green Food/Organic Food/National Geographic Identification Products, Local Specialties, Food Materials, Flavor Food, Nutrition And Health Care Food, Animal Husbandry Products, Meat, Aquatic Products, Bee Products, Soybean Products, Fungi, Marinade And E-Commerce, etc.; Fruits And Vegetables: All Kinds Of Fruits, Vegetables, Fruit And Vegetable Products; Grain And Oil: Rice And Rice Products, Miscellaneous Grains, Edible Oils, Flour Products, etc. Tea: Six Types Of Tea Such As Black Tea, Green Tea, Oolong Tea, White Tea, Yellow Tea, Dark Tea And Reprocessed Tea And Related Tea Products; Others: Agricultural Materials/Agricultural Machinery/Agricultural Facilities, Food Processing Equipment, Packaging Technology, Freeze-Drying Equipment, etc.

Telephone:021-56785388 E-mail:251469509@qq.com URL:www.cagfair.com

#### The 115th China Stationery Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/08-2021/06/10

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**Gaobaiying Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Gaobaiying Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Office Supplies, Student Supplies, Teaching Supplies, School Supplies, Office Supplies, Computers and IT Digital Products, Office Consumables, etc.

Telephone:021-51695068 E-mail:fbzl123@126.com URL:www.cstfair.com

## International Exhibition of Senior Care, Rehabilitation Medicine and Healthcare, Shanghai 2021

Duration:2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Shanghai Civil Affairs Bureau, Council for the

Promotion of International Trade Shanghai **Organizer:**Shanghai Intex Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:34500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pension Institutions and Management Consulting Companies, Domestic Services, Community Day Care Services, Pension Information Services, Pension Financial Services, Elderly Meals, Bath Services, Pension Service Personnel Training, Entertainment Products and Services for the Elderly, Education for the Elderly, Psychological Counseling for the Elderly, etc.

**Telephone:**021-62957553

Fax:021-62780038

**E-mail:**mazhiwen@shanghai-intex.com

URL:www.china-aid.com

### The 21st China International Lubricants and Technology Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/09-2021/06/11

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**Council for the Promotion of International

Trade Shanghai

Organizer: Shanghai Entex Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automotive Lubricating Grease and Automotive Chemical Maintenance Products: Reasons for Exhibiting Engine Oil, Antifreeze, Brake Fluid, Coolant, Brake Oil, Anti-wear, Cleaner, Grease, Fuel Additives, etc. Related Automobile Chemical Maintenance Products; Industrial Lubricating Oils: Hydraulic Oil, Gear Oil, Compressor Oil, Vacuum Pump Oil, Transmission Oil, Electrical Appliances Oil, Special Rubber Oil, Food Grade Oil and Cosmetic White Oil, Metal Conditioner, Equipment Grease, Etc. Metal Processing and Antirust Materials: Cutting Fluid, Quenching Oil, Die Casting Oil, Demoulding Oil, Antirust Materials, etc.; Production Raw Materials: All Kinds of Base Oils, Lubricating Oil Additives, etc.; Lubrication System and Equipment: Lubrication System Design, Development, Maintenance and Related Environmental Protection Treatment Equipment; Related Production Equipment and Analytical Instruments: Production Equipment and Experimental Analysis Instruments For Lubricating Oil Products,

Telephone: 021-62953731

Fax:021-62780038

E-mail:liujun@shanghai-intex.com

URL:www.interlubric.com

### The 12th China (Shanghai) International Catering Food & Beverage Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/10-2021/06/12

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Everbright Convention & Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Food Safety and Integrity Working Committee

of China 315 Integrity Brand Enterprise Alliance, National Food Culture Alliance

**Organizer:** Shanghai Kilnexpo Exhibition Service Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Contents: Meat Ingredients: Frozen/Chilled Meat, Meat Rolls, Meatballs, Ham, Sausages, Prepared Foods and Ready-To-Eat Products, etc.; Aquatic Products: Frozen Seafood, Dried Products, Live Products, Aquatic Prepared Foods and Deep-Processed Products, etc.; Poultry Food: Quick-Frozen Poultry, Poultry Segmentation, Prepared Poultry Meat, Deep-Processed Poultry Food, Egg Products, etc.; Vegetable Mushrooms: Quick-Frozen Vegetables, Prepared Vegetables, Pickles, Kimchi, Vegetable Products and Various Edible Mushrooms, etc.; Instant Food: Instant Rice, Instant Soup, Instant Fast Food, Instant Porridge, Retort Pouch and Other Instant Foods; Other Ingredients: Beverages, Bean Products, Dairy Products, Grains and Pasta Products, Wild Game and Various New Organic Ingredients; Food Catering Seasoning: Edible Oil, Monosodium Glutamate, Chicken Essence, Bean Sauce, Vinegar, Seasoning Sauce, Barbecue Products, Soup, Hot Pot Seasoning, etc.; Related Equipment: Food Processing Equipment, Sterilization Equipment, Packaging Equipment, Quick Freezing Equipment, Storage and Cold Chain Logistics Equipment etc.

Telephone: 021-68405229, 17765110324

E-mail:sales@kilnexpo.com

URL:www.gcfbe.com

#### ITMA ASIA + CITME 2021

Duration:2021/06/12-2021/06/16

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

**Host:**CCPIT Sub-Council of Textile Industry, China Textile Machinery Association, China International

Exhibition Center Group Corporation, CEMATEX **Organizer:**Beijing Tiger International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:170000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Spinning Machinery and Related Special Equipment and Instruments; Chemical Fiber Machinery, Non-Woven Machinery and Special Equipment; Weaving Machinery, Weaving Preparation Machinery and Related Special Equipment, etc.

Telephone:010-58220599

E-mail:dingwensheng@ctma.net

URL:www.citme.com.cn

### The 25th Beijing Essen Welding & Cutting Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/16-2021/06/19

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**Chinese Mechanical Engineering Society, Chinese Mechanical Engineering Society Welding Branch, China Welding Association, China Welding Association Welding Equipment Branch, DVS,

Messe Essen GmbH

Organizer: Chinese Mechanical Engineering Society

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:92000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Arc Welding Equipment and Various Arc Welding Power Sources, Resistance Welding Equipment, Electron Beam Welding Equipment, Laser Welding Equipment, Plasma Welding Equipment, Friction Welding Equipment, Plasma Welding Equipment, Brazing Equipment, Surfacing Equipment, Thermal Spraying Equipment and Auxiliary Tools, Cutting Equipment and Auxiliary Tools, Various Welding Materials, Various Welding Auxiliary Equipment, Various Welding Robot Systems, Various Welding CAD/CAM Software, Various Welding Testing Equipment and Consumables, Various Welding Processes Labor Protection Equipment and Envi-

ronmental Protection Equipment, Various Welding and Cutting Gases, etc.

Telephone: 010-63983928, 63972304

Fax:010-63980554
E-mail:hongy@cmes.org

URL:www.beijing-essen-welding.com

#### Fresh Asia Supply Chain 2021

Duration: 2021/06/16-2021/06/18

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Messe Muenchen Shanghai Co., Ltd., CCLC **Organizer:** Messe Muenchen Shanghai Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Cold Chain Logistics Services, Cold Chain Transportation Equipment, Cold Storage Construction and Warehousing Automation, Fresh Food Processing and Packaging, Fresh Food Distribution Technology, Catering Industrialization, Smart Retail

Equipment and Solutions **Telephone:**021-20205500

**Fax:**021-20205666 **E-mail:**fla@mm-sh.com

URL:www.fl-a.cn

### Shanghai International Industrial Ventilation Equipment and Fan Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Mart

Host: Shanghai Yiwei Convention and Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Yiwei Convention and Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Large Industrial Ceiling Fans, Large Industrial Fans, Industrial Exhaust Fans, Industrial Electric Fans, Ventilating Fans, Powerful Fans, Evaporative

Cooling Fans, Turbo Fans; Negative Pressure Fans, Glass Fiber Reinforced Plastic Negative Pressure Fans, Industrial Air Conditioners and Industrial Air Coolers, Mobile Air Coolers, Wet Curtain Air Conditioners, Turbo Fans, Centrifugal Fans, Axial Fans, Exhaust Fans, Evaporative Air Conditioners, Roof Fans; Environmental Cooling Air Conditioners, Energy Saving and Environmental Protection Air Conditioners, Mobile Environmental Protection Air Conditioners, Mobile Air Conditioners, Water Cooling Air Conditioners; Plant Ventilation and Cooling Equipment, Workshop Ventilation and Cooling Equipment, Industrial Dehumidification and Humidification, Cooling Water Curtain Ventilation Pipes, Cooling Towers, Evaporators, Condensers, Environmental Protection and Energy Saving Units, Refrigeration Units, Ventilation Pipes, etc.

**Telephone:**021-66126799

Fax:021-51861157

**E-mail:**qjexpo@163.com **URL:**www.fsgyexpo.com

### China (Shanghai) International Information Communication and 5G Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Mart

**Host:**CCIA, China Electronics Enterprises Association

**Organizer:**Shanghai Reed Exhibition Service Co., Ltd

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Basic Operations and Services/Value-Added Services: Telecom Operators, Virtual Operations, Broadband Access, Satellite Communications, Quantum Communications, Data Centers, Call Centers, Multi-Party Communication Services, Others; System Integration and Comprehensive

Solutions: Business Support/ Network Management and Optimization, Network Operation and Maintenance, SDN/NFV, Enterprise Office Solutions, Industry Solutions and Others; Network Infrastructure Manufacturing: Optical Communication Equipment, Mobile Communication Equipment, Satellite Communication Equipment, Quantum Communication Equipment, Test Equipment and Services, Auxiliary Equipment and Others; Chips and Components: Chips, Components, Sensors, Modules/Modules; Cloud Service Providers: Cloud Computing, Cloud Storage, Cloud Security, Cloud Databases, Cloud Management, Big Data; Internet Of Things and Smart Society: IOT Chips/Modules/Sensors, IOT Platforms and Solutions, IOT Applications and Cases (Smart City, Smart Education, Smart Transportation, Smart Home, Smart Healthcare, Smart Energy Saving and Environmental Protection, Other IOT Applications), Electronics Business; Artificial Intelligence, Edge Computing, Blockchain, Information Security; Industrial Internet: Industrial Internet Chips/ Sensors, Industrial Big Data Analysis and Solutions, Industrial Software, Industrial Internet Platforms, Industrial Robots and Others; APP and Software Development/Internet (Information) Service Providers: E-Commerce, Social Networking, Online Games, Online Videos, Shared Travel, Internet Finance, Integrated Portals, and Others; Smart Terminals and Accessories: AR/VR/MR Equipment, Mobile Phones/ Notebooks/Computers/Smart Bracelets, Wearable Devices, Intelligent Robots, Audio-Visual Equipment, Industry Terminals, etc.

Telephone:021-59781615 E-mail:753393530@qq.com URL:www.ictechina.com

### The 3rd Shanghai International Property Management Expo

**Duration:**2021/06/23-2021/06/25

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:** Shanghai Property Management Association **Organizer:** Shanghai Property Association Information Technology Co., Ltd., Shanghai Wuxie Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Smart Community O2O, Intelligent Parking System and Equipment, Intelligent Security, Smart Home, Self-Service Facilities, Property Uniforms, Environmental Greening and Maintenance, Intelligent Buildings, Community and Commercial Entertainment Facilities, Energy-Saving Solutions, Technology Property, Property-Related Supporting Services, etc.

Telephone:021-68812565
E-mail:David@chpmexpo.com
URL:www.chpmexpo.com

## Shanghai International Exhibition for the Food, Drink, Hotel, Catering, Foodservice & Bakery Industries 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/23-2021/06/25

City:Shanghai

Venue:Shanghai Mart

**Host:**China Food Culture Alliance, Hotel Supplies Commission of Shanghai Commodity Association, China 315 Integrity Brand Enterprise Alliance Food Safety Integrity Working Committee, CAPPMA-CAF-FA, CEATEC Grape and Wine Industry Branch

**Organizer:**Shanghai Kilnexpo Exhibition Service Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Area:**26000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents**: Candy, Chocolate, Dairy Products, Bread and Cakes, Fruit Juice, Soft Drinks, Canned Foods, Snack Foods, Frozen Foods, Condiments and Jams, Air-Dried Foods, Chilled Foods, Fruits, Vegetables, Green Foods, Ice Cream, Additives, Olive Oil, Pas-

ta Products, Special Labeled Products; Fish, Crab, Shell, Lobster, Salmon, Beef, Mutton, Pork, Poultry, Halal Meat, Viscera Products, Processed Meat Products, Processed Marine Products; Tea, Syrup, White Coffee, Instant Coffee, Coffee Beans, Coffee Machine, Bean Dryer; Low Temperature Fermented Beer, Cerevisia, Stout, Wheat Beer, Craft Beer; Food and Beverage Equipment, Pizza Equipment, Tableware and Accessories, Display and Storage, Freezing/Refrigerating Equipment, Packaging Materials, Coffee and Beverage Service Equipment, Bakery and Confectionery Products, Bread and Confectionery Equipment, Ingredients/Preservatives/Flavors, etc.

Telephone:021-68405229 URL:www.wohcce.com

#### **BELT & ROAD BRAND EXPO 2021**

Duration:2021/06/25-2021/06/27

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Exhibition Center

**Host:**Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai, Shanghai Chamber Of Commerce of China Chamber of International Commerce

Organizer: Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd., World Trade Center Association Shanghai

**Sector:**Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Food and Beverage, Lifestyle, Tourism And Culture, Sports and Health Preservation, Investment Promotion, etc.

**Telephone:**021-62792828

Fax:021-65455124

E-mail:organizers@siec-ccpit.com

URL:www.brbexpo.com

The 8th Shanghai Air Purification Fresh Air System and Dust Removal Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/27-2021/06/29

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Shanghai Building Material Industry Association, Integrated Building Committee of Construction Industry Sub-Council, CCPIT

**Organizer:**Huanrun Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Air Purifiers and Industrial Chain Products: Household/Commercial/Medical Air Purifiers, Air Disinfector, Oxygen Generators, Air Purification Filters, Filter Papers, Fans, Motors, Controllers, Negative Ion Generators, Sensors, Mold Development, Product Design Company; Fresh Air System: Full Heat Exchange/Single and Double Flow Fresh Air Unit, Fresh Air Purifier, Fan/Tuye/Pipe, Air Curtain, Control System, Ventilation Equipment and Accessories, etc.; Purification Products: Air Purifier, Air Pipe Purification Devices, Oil Fume Purification Equipment, Photocatalysts, Scavengers, Bamboo Charcoal, Antibacterial Disinfection Products, etc.; Flue Gas Treatment: Welding Fume Purifiers, Dust Collectors, Oil Mist Purifiers, Exhaust Gas Purification Equipment, Production Workshop Odor Control and Automobile Exhaust Treatment; Related Supporting: Elementary/Medium/High/Ultra-High Efficiency Filters, Electrostatic/Activated Carbon/ Chemical Filters, Motors, Controllers, Negative Ion Generators, etc.; Clean Technology: Clean Air Conditioning, Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Units, Clean Room Purification/Sterilization Equipment, Clean Room Supplies, Air-Conditioning Cleaning Technology Equipment, etc.; Testing Instruments: PM2.5, Formaldehyde, Temperature and Humidity, Samplers, Particle Counters, Benzene, TVOC, Dust and Other Detectors, Testing Consumables; Gravity Dust Collectors, Inertial Dust Collectors, Cyclones Dust Collectors, Multi-Tube Cyclone Dust Collector, Cyclone Water Film Dust Collector, Spray Dust Collector, Self-Excited Spray Dust Collector, Packed

Tower Dust Collector, Impact Dust Bag Dust Collector, Particle Layer Dust Collector, Air Filter, Dry Electric Dust Collector, Wet Electric Dust Collector, Explosion-Proof Dust Collector, Desulfurization Dust Collector, Denitrification Device, Sintered Plate Dust Collector, Chemical Dust Collector, Biological Nano-Film Dust Removal Equipment, Fume Purification Equipment, Dust Purification Equipment, Exhaust Gas Purification Equipment, Ventilation Equipment, Exhaust Gas Absorption Equipment, Acid Mist Purification Tower, Activated Carbon Adsorption Box, Etc.

Telephone:021-64199232 E-mail:2642976200@gg.com URL:www.xfxtccsbexpo.com

#### China International Security and Network Information Security Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/27-2021/06/29

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Firewall, UTM, security gateway, next-generation firewall, intrusion detection and Defense, etc

Telephone: 021-62277415

#### **CIAI 2021**

Duration:2021/06/27-2021/06/29

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: CCIT, Shanghai Security and Technology Association, China Smart City Development Innovation and Industry Alliance, Shenzhen Smart Security Chamber of Commerce

Organizer: Shanghai Maoming Exhibition Service Center, Jingchen Exhibition Services (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Guohao Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Contents: Wireless Communication Equipment,

Wireless Network Video Server, Wireless Network Coverage, Wireless Network IP GL-G, 5G Wireless Video Transmission Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 021-66030613

E-mail:maomingexpo@sina.com

URL:www.ciai-expo.com

#### China Shanghai International Automotive Chassis Systems and Manufacturing Engineering Technology Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/27-2021/06/29

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China Automotive Parts Industry Co., Ltd., International Automobile Lightweight Green Technology Alliance, China-EU New Energy Intelligent Vehicle Industry Federation, INFO Exhibition (Shanghai) Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Yichen Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Info Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chassis Parts Machine Wiring Integration, Machine Tools, Tools, Lubrication System, Software, Cleaning Equipment, Surface Treatment and Polishing, Deburring Technology, Etc.; Chassis Parts Welding Integration, Arc Welding, Resistance Welding, Friction Stir Welding, Laser Welding, Plastic Welding Equipment and Materials, Bonding Process Equipment and Materials, Welding Materials, Etc.; Technology and Equipment For The Integration, Blanking, Punching, Bending, Forming and Drawing Of The Punching Line Of Chassis Parts; Painting Line Integration Of Chassis Parts, Painting Equipment, Painting Environmental Protection, Anti-Corrosion Technology, Painting, Coating Technology and Other Technologies and Equipment; Die Casting Line Integration Of Chassis Parts, Die Casting Machine, Industrial Furnace, Die Casting Mold, etc.

Telephone: 021-66013219

**E-mail:**gtzlyyexpo@vip.163.com **URL:**www.ciace-expo.com

#### SYLVAWOOD 2021

Duration:2021/06/28-2021/06/30

City:Shanghai

Venue:Shanghai Mart

**Host:**Shanghai Timber Trade Association **Organizer:**Shanghai PABLO Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: North American Wood (Red Oak, White Oak, Black Walnut, Cherry, Ash, Boxwood, Red Alder, Hard Maple, Walnut, Manchurian Ash, Etc.), European Wood (Beech, Straight Beech, European Betula, Fir, Douglas Fir, Etc.), Southeast Asian Wood (Calophyllum Sp., Jarrah Stockholm, Kempas, Intsia. Spp., Rubber Wood, Teak, Etc.), Russian Wood (Mongolian Scotch Pine, Manchurian Ash, Betula, Elm, Etc.), Canadian Wood (Spruce, Hemlock, Pine, Etc.). South American Wood (Hymenaea Courbaril, Lapacho, Cumaru, Tonkabean., Red Grandis, Balsamo, Etc.), African Wood (Aucoumea Klaineana, Zebra Wood, Pterocarpus Tinctorius Welw., Pterocarpus Santalinus, Sapele., Millettia Laurentii, Etc.), New Australia Wood, Terminalia Brwsii, Solid Wood Laminate, Blockboard, Laminated Lumber (LVL). Processing Category: Integrated Wood, Sawn Wood, Anticorrosive Wood, Carbonized Wood, Wood Lines, Wood Work, Veneer; Wood Products: Wood Structure, Stairs, etc.

Telephone: 021-60517079

Fax:021-52389736

E-mail:SHANGHAI@SYLVAWOODEXPO.COM

URL:www.sylvawoodexpo.com

#### **DIE & MOULD CHINA 2021**

**Duration:**2021/06/29-2021/07/02

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

**Host:** Shanghai Die & Mould Trade Association, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Shanghai Sub-Council

Organizer: Shanghai Die & Mould Trade Association,

Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

UFI Certification Needed:Yes
Contents:Molds and Machine Tools

**Telephone:**86-21-62792828 **E-mail:**xiaoxiao@siec-ccpit.com

URL:www.dmcexpo.com

#### **DISPLAY INNOVATION CHINA EXPO 2021**

Duration:2021/06/30-2021/07/02

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Optics and Optoelectronic Manufactures Association LCB

Organizer: Shanghai Licheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Flexible Display, Laser Display, Holographic Display, VR/AR, 3D Display, Inkjet Printing Technology, Quantum Dot Technology, Miniled, Microled, Display Materials and Equipment, etc.; Touch Display Modules, Touch Manufacturing Materials and Equipment, Touch Application Software and Solutions, etc.; Commercial Display Applications, Automotive Display Applications, Home Display Applications, Educational Display Applications, Entertainment Display Applications, Medical Display Applications, etc.; Luminescent Layer Materials, Transmission Layer Materials, ITO Targets, Polarizers, Optics Films, Glass Substrates, Backlight Modules, Color Filters, Conductive Silver Glue, Special Liquids, Packaging Materials, etc.; Cleaning Equipment, PECVD Machines, Sputtering Coating Machines, Glue Coating Machines, Exposure Equip-

ment, Imaging Equipment, Etching Machines, Testing Equipment, Perfusion Packaging Equipment, OLB Equipment, Polarizer Attaching Equipment, Etc.; Driver ICs, Circuit Boards, Passive Components, Packaging Technology, Electronic Design, Component Systems, etc.

**Telephone:**13564278781

E-mail:sales@lichengexpo.com

URL:www.dicexpo.com

#### Shanghai International Automotive Manufacturing Technology & Material Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/07-2021/07/10

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**Automotive Engineering Corporation, China Machine Tool Special Technology Equipment Corporation, Automobile Technology Equipment Development Group

Organizer: Shanghai Forever Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:90000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machining Engineering, Component Cleaning Engineering, Quality Control and Testing Engineering, Laser Engineering, Body Connection Engineering (Welding, Riveting, Adhesive Bonding, Etc.), Welding Engineering, Painting Engineering, Stamping Engineering, Factory Clean and Environmental Protection Engineering, General Assembly Engineering, Aluminum Body and Aluminum Parts Manufacturing Process and Equipment, Carbon Fiber Body and Carbon Fiber Parts Manufacturing Process and Equipment, Design, Manufacture, Development and Testing, Synchronization Engineering, Three-Electric Engineering, Internet Of Things, Vehicle Development, Materials and Lightweight, Assembly Systems Integration, Robotic System Integration, New Energy Engineering, Assembly Technology, Transmission Technology, Connection

Technology, Handling Technology, Monitoring and Testing Technology, Machine Vision, Software and Services, Intelligent Production Line Logistics, Powertrain Assembly, Labor Protection, Autonomous Driving, Machine Vision, AR/VR Equipment Interactive Application Technology, Future Factory Workshop Demonstration Project, Overall Factory Control System Solution, 3D Printing, Artificial Intelligence, Cloud System, etc.

Telephone: 021-64681300, 64681550

Fax:021-64681300-8001 E-mail:amts@reedhengjin.com

URL:www.shanghaiamts.com

#### **ALUMINUM CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/07/07-2021/07/09

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**Reed Exhibitions

Organizer: Beijing Reed Exhibitions Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Aluminum and Aluminum Alloy Raw Materials, Aluminum Semi-Finished Products, Semi-Synthetic Products, Such As Aluminum Profiles, Plates, Strips, Foils, Aluminum-Plastic Composite Materials, Castings, Aluminum Deep-Processing Products For Special Applications (Used In Construction, Transportation, Machinery, Packaging, Electronics Industry), Primary Aluminum Processing Equipment, Extrusion and Rolling Equipment, Testing Equipment, Auxiliary Materials and Other Equipment, Heat Treatment Equipment, Surface Treatment Equipment, Aluminum Deep Processing Equipment, Environmental Protection and Energy Saving Equipment, etc.

Telephone:010-59339387
E-mail:alu@reedexpo.com.cn
URL:www.aluminiumchina.com

### Asia's Lightweight Automotive Trade Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/07-2021/07/10

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**Reed Exhibitions

Organizer: Beijing Reed Exhibitions Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Lightweight Materials, Semi-Finished Products and Finished Products Of Aluminum, Magnesium, Titanium Alloys, Semi-Finished Products and Finished Products Of High-Strength Steel, Semi-Finished Products and Finished Products Of Engineering Plastics, Semi-Finished Products and Finished Products of Composite Materials; Lightweight Processing Technology and Equipment, Heat and Cold Forming Technology and Related Equipment, Connection Technology and Related Equipment, Surface Treatment Technology and Related Equipment, Forming Mold and Manufacturing Technology, Stamping, Rolling, Hydraulic Forming Equipment, Metal Cutting Equipment, Casting Process, Abrasive Forging, Injection Molding, Wet Molding, RTM, Winding, Vacuum Pouring, Jet, Hot Pot; Lightweight Commercial Vehicles, Various Passenger Cars, Various Trucks, Vans, Tank Cars, Lifting Vehicles, Special Structure Vehicles, Semi-Trailer Special Vehicle Products, New Energy Buses; Lightweight Auto Parts; Lightweight Solutions, etc.

Telephone: 010-59339387

**E-mail:**judy.xing@reedexpo.com.cn **URL:**www.lightweightasia.com

### The 23rd Shanghai International Villa & Matching Facilities Exhibition

Duration:2021/07/14-2021/07/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**Committee of Interior decoration of housings

of China Building Decoration Association, Shanghai Building Material Industry Association, Shanghai Giant Exhibition Co., Ltd., Huanyu Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Huanyu Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Customized Villa Furniture: Whole House Customization, Whole Wood Decoration, Solid Wood Customization, Integral Wardrobe, Integral Cabinet, Integrated Suspended Ceiling, Villa Doors and Windows, Sunshine Room, Shading System and Wall Decoration Diatomite Mud, Art Paint, Integrated Wall, Soft Package Cloth Art, Decorative Glass, Art Glass, etc. Villa Security System: Building Automation, Smart Home and Community Management, Integrated Wiring, Security Access Control, Audio-Visual Video, Smart Sunshade, Internet Of Things and Other Home Intelligent Products; Villa Comfort System: Private Elevator, Villa Elevators, Smart Garages, Wine Cellars and Refrigeration Systems, Central Air Conditioning Systems, Water Treatment Systems, Central Heating, Geothermal, Floor Heating Systems, Villa Solar Energy, Photovoltaic Energy Saving, Cleaning Equipment, Air Purifiers, Central Sound Systems, Central Fresh Air Systems, Dehumidification Systems, etc.; Villa Leisure Fitness Products: Simulated Golf, Audio-Visual Entertainment Systems, Yachts, Rvs, Fitness Equipment, Household Robots, Private Swimming Pools, Saunas, Steam Rooms, SPA, Swimming Pool Equipment, etc.

**Telephone**:021-51619878

Fax:021-67670579

**E-mail:**18917191768@189.cn

URL:www.bszhan.com

### The 13th Shanghai International Prefabricated Construction Exhibition

**Duration:**2021/07/14-2021/07/16

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: China Building Sanitary Ceramics Association, Integrated Building Committee of the Construction Branch of the CCPIT, Associazione Nuova Generazione Italo, International Union of Architects, Shanghai Building Material Industry Association, East Best & Lansheng International Group Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai DONNOR Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**East Best & Lansheng International Group Shanghai Giant Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Prefabricated Building Peripheral Protection System: Integrated Insulation and Decoration, Roofing System (Building Waterproof), Doors and Windows Curtain Walls, Building Coatings, New Energy and Energy Saving Technology (Photovoltaic Integration), Roofing Tiles, Etc.; Prefabricated Building Wall System: External Wall Decoration Materials, External Wall Functional Materials, External Wall Construction Technology, Building Ceramics, Lightweight Partition Walls, Fire and Sound Insulation Materials, Acoustic Materials, Wall Auxiliary Materials and Building Glue; Precast Concrete Structural System: Precast Concrete Components, Prefabricated Steel Structures, Modular Buildings, Wooden Structures, Precast Components Production Facilities and Parts; Fully Decorated and Internally Installed Industrial: Integrated Wall, Light Partition, Integrated Bathroom, Integrated Kitchen, Integrated Floor Heating, Integrated Ceiling, Whole House Customization, Storage System, etc.

Telephone:13391058026 E-mail:657874351@qq.com URL:www.lvboexpo.com.cn

### The 5th Shanghai International Seam Agent Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/14-2021/07/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**Shanghai Building Material Industry Association,Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai LB Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Beauty Seam Agent, Porcelain Seam Agent, Water Porcelain, Seam Filler, Beautifying Edge Sealing Products and Materials; Raw Materials and Supporting Products Of American Sewing Agent; Building and Decoration Adhesive and Sealant Products; Construction Tools, Sewing Agent Production Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 4009939689, 13391058026

**E-mail**:657874351@qq.com **URL**:www.shmeifengexpo.com

### International Green Architecture and Construction Materials (Shanghai) Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07/14-2021/07/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Organizer:** East Best & Lansheng International Group Shanghai Giant Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Construction & Building Materials

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wall Insulation, New Building Energy, Exterior Wall Coatings, Exterior Wall Hanging Boards, Diatom Mud, Waterproof Materials, Building Glue, Building Ceramics, Door and Window Curtain Walls, Building Acoustics; Precast Concrete Structure, Steel Structure, Wood Structure, Modularization Construction, Supporting Equipment, Integral Kitchen and Bathroom, Fasteners, Integrated Wall Panels, Roofing Tiles, Plastic Wood, Supports and Hangers, Prefabricated Interior; Kitchen and Bathroom, Villa Accessories, Beauty Sewing Agent, Interior Wall

Coatings, Wood Industry; Financial Services, Testing and Certification, Intelligent Manufacturing and Smart Cloud, Building Materials Human Resources, Building Materials Logistics, Energy Saving and Emission Reduction, Building Materials Technology Innovation; Suitable For Aging Decoration Design, Barrier-Free Facilities, Suitable For Old Bathroom, Suitable For Old Smart Home, Suitable For Old Furniture, Suitable For Old Home Materials, Customization Of Suitable Home Furnishings, Smart Elderly Care, etc.

Telephone: 021-63362259

Fax:021-63749188

E-mail:657874351@qq.com URL:www.expojc.com

#### **SINOCORRUGATED 2021**

**Duration:**2021/07/14-2021/07/17

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: Reed Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Reed Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cardboard Processing Equipment and Spare Parts, Corrugated Board Production Line, Single Sided Corrugating Machine, Thin Knife Slitting and Creasing Machine, Scar Cutting Machine, Stacking Machine, Paper Splicing Machine, Corrugating Roll, Cotton Ribbon, Needle Punching Belt, Slitting Knives, Cross Cutters, Grinding Wheels, Rotary Joints, Clutches, Brakes, Light Pressure Wheels (Sun Gears), Glue Making Machines, Correction Systems, Steam Recovery Systems, Carton Processing Equipment and Parts, Plate Making Machines, Imposition Machines, Proofing Machines, Engraving Machine, Feeding Machine, Water-Based Printing Machine, Gravure Printing Machine, Flexographic Printing Machine, Die Cutting Machine, Paper Laminating Machine, Stitcher, Box Gluer, Strapping Machine,

Finishing Machine, Paper Cutter, Creasing Machine, Laser Die Cutting, Glue Spray System, Anilox Roller, Rubber Pad, Crimping Wheel, Equalizer, Paper Feed Wheel, Industrial Belt Honeycomb/Pulp Molding Equipment, Honeycomb Paperboard Line, Honeycomb Paper Core Line, Paper Corner Equipment, Paper Paste Plastic Processing Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 021-22317108

Fax:021-22317183

**E-mail:**Alex.wang@reedexpo.com.cn **URL:**www.sino-corrugated.com

#### PACKCON 2021

Duration:2021/07/14-2021/07/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**China Packaging Federation (CPF), Reed Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Reed Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Printing & Packaging

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Packaging Container: Paper Containers (Color Box, Paper Bag, Paper Cans, Paper Tube, Paper Cups, Paper Barrel, Corrugated Cartons, Paper Holder, Honeycomb, etc.), Plastic Packaging Containers (Plastic Bottles, Plastic Boxes, Plastic Boxes, Plastic Bucket, Plastic Cups, Plastic Hose, Non-Woven Bags, etc.), Metal Packaging Container (Metal Box, Metal Cans and Metal Barrels, Aerosol, etc.), Glass Packaging Containers (Liquor Bottles, Daily Packaging Glass Bottles, Canned Bottles, Medical Bottles, Chemical Reagent Bottles, Glass Cups, etc.), Other Natural Material Packaging Containers; Packaging Materials: Paper Packaging Materials, Plastic Packaging Materials, Metal Packaging Materials, Glass Packaging Materials, Other Packaging Materials; Labels, Bottle Caps, Handles, Zippers, Etc.; Packaging Services, Packaging Design Solutions, Overall Packaging Solutions, etc.

Telephone: 021-22317101

Fax:021-22317183

**E-mail:** Judie.liu@reedexpo.com.cn **URL:** www.china-packcon.com

#### **EV CHINA 2021**

Duration:2021/07/14-2021/07/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** UTM United Trade Media, Anhui United Trade Media Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Anyi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: New Energy Sanitation Vehicles Such As New Energy Wreckers, Sweeping Machines, Watering Cart, Snow Cleaning Vehicles, Suction Sewage Trucks, Garbage Compression Transfer Vehicles, Cleaning Vehicles: New Energy Special Structure Vehicles, Special Dump Trucks, Warehouse Vehicles, Electric Forklifts, Pure Electric Slag Trucks, Pure Electric Concrete Transport Mixers, Tractors, Tankers, Lifting Trucks, Mixers, Engineering Vehicles, Aerial Work Platforms and Other New Energy Municipal Engineering Vehicles; New Energy Emergency Rescue Vehicles, Fire Fighting Trucks, Various Military and Special Vehicles, Ambulances, ATVs, Trainers, Duty and Other New Energy Special Vehicles, etc.

**Telephone:**13381917030, 021-36106197

E-mail:evchina@utmglobal.cn

#### Intermodal Asia 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/20-2021/07/22

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host:Informa Exhibition Co., Ltd., China Container

Industry Association

**Organizer:**Informa Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cargo/Transportation Refrigeration, Certification/Inspection Agency, Cold Chain Storage, Cold Chain Management, Container and Portable Storage, Container Design, Innovation, Supply of Container Equipment, Container Leasing, Container Manufacturing, Container Modification and Application, Container Module House, Container Painting and Floor, Container Liquid Bag, Cargo Handling Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 020-70176798

**E-mail:**Rob.Fisher@informa.com **URL:**www.intermodal-asia.com.cn

#### Shanghai Int'L Digital Signage System & Application Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/21-2021/07/24

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:** Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Digital Signage, Digital Visual Management, Network Advertising Machine, Multimedia Information Release System, HD Network Information Release System, Embedded Streaming Media Playback System, LCD Advertising Machine, Touch All-In-One Machine, Interactive Advertising Carrier; Facial Recognition, Video Image Analysis and Processing; Multimedia Content (Production, Management, Integration) Software, Remote Monitoring, Etc. Large Screen Display Terminal, LCD Liquid Crystal Display, LCD Liquid Crystal Splicing, Plasma Display, LED Display System, Naked Eye 3D Display Device, Laser Display, Virtual Imaging, Multi-Screen Display, OLED, Flexible Display, Etc.; Capacitive Touch Screen, Multi-Point Touch Screen, Infra-

red Touch Screen, Surface Acoustic Wave Touch Screen, Optical Touch Screen, Touch All-In-One Machine, Handwriting Pad, Touch Panel, ITO Conductive Film and Other Touch Screen Solutions. HD Transmission, Wireless Transmission System, VGA Transmitter, KVM Extender, Matrix, Multi-Screen Processing and Control System, Edge Fusion, LCD Bracket, Equipment Installation, etc.

Telephone: 021-63288899

Fax:021-63749188

E-mail:yiyi5679@163.com

URL:www.apppexpo.com/index/7/CN

#### The 29th Shanghai AD & Sign Expo

Duration:2021/07/21-2021/07/24

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host**:Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co.,

**Organizer:** Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:210000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Digital inkjet printing technology equipment and materials, printers and consumables, digital signage, acrylic sheets and finished products, signs, signs equipment and signage, exhibitions and displays, POP and commercial facilities, LED products, etc.

Telephone: 021-63288899

Fax:021-63749188

E-mail:mie@chinamie.com

URL:www.apppexpo.com/index/2/CN

### Shanghai International Cultural Device Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07/21-2021/07/24

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

**Host:**National Base for International Culture Trade (Shanghai), TCDIC

**Organizer:** Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Huizhan International Cultural Equipment Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Hightech Cultural Equipment Association

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:20000 m2

Contents: Intelligent Equipment: 5G, Cloud Platform/Cloud Computing, Big Data, Artificial Intelligence, Robotic Booms, Robot, UAV, Simulated Biological Robot, Smart Wear, Smart Home, Smart Conference System, 3D Scanning and Printing, Smart Hardware, Etc.; Interactive Technology VR/ AR/MR, Holography, LBEVR, Immersive Entertainment, Multi-Touch, Experiential Interactive Entertainment, 3Dmapping, Interactive Design/Dynamic Capture Interaction, Sound and Picture Interaction, Creative Programming, Human-Computer Interaction, Dynamic Design, Digital Display, Multimedia Sand Table, LED Matrix Screen, E-Sports, Etc. Cultural Tourism Performance: Stage Machinery, LED, Laser Display, Lighting Installation, Stage Special Effects, Music Engineering, Planning Design, Stage Equipment and Systems, Performing Arts Integration and Other Theme Entertainment Planning and Design, Operation Management, Cultural and Tourism Engineering, Amusement Facilities, Indoor Amusement, Computer Systems and Software, Gravity-Free Parks, Special Theaters, Water Amusement Equipment, Electronic Amusement Machines, Special Amusement Equipment, Dynamic Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**021-64676467 **URL:**www.cdex-china.cn

### The 19th Shanghai International Nonwovens Exhibition (SINCE)

**Duration:**2021/07/22-2021/07/24

#### ∐ Shanghai

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center **Host**:ANFA

Organizer: Shanghai Xida Technology Co., Ltd., In-

forma Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Textile & Apparel

Area:35000 m2

Contents: Nonwovens, Nonwovens Production, Pro-

cessing, Waste Treatment Machinery, etc. **Telephone:**021-64641527, 54591836

Fax:021-60911033
E-mail:info@cnta.org
URL:www.since-expo.com

### The 10th Shanghai International Luxury Living and Interior Furnishing Exhibition

Duration:2021/07/22-2021/07/24

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host:China Chamber of Commerce for the Import

and Export of Light Industrial Craft

Organizer: Reed UBM Sinoexpo Exhibition (Shen-

zhen) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:25000 m2

Contents: Ceramic Tableware, Glass Crystal, Hardware Ware, POTS and Pans, Cooking Utensils, Baking Supplies, Barbecue Supplies, Tableware, Wine and Water Supplies, Coffee Supplies, Tupperware, Tea Sets, Thermos Cups, Hotel Supplies and Accessories, Etc.; Cleaning Supplies, Storage, Style Furniture, Bathroom Supplies, Luggage and Leather Goods, Umbrellas, Raingear, Purification and Deodorization, Thermal Protection, Fitness Sports, Beauty Care, Outdoor Leisure, Overall Home, Etc.; Decorative Calligraphy and Painting, Scented Candles, Flowing Water Decorations, Flower Vase, Artificial Flowers, Fashion Clocks and Watches, Lighting, Photo Frames, Mirrors, Festive Decorations, Jewelry

Boxes, Carving Techniques, Zen Art, Wrought Iron Wood Art, Decorative Tapestry Embroidery, Designer's Works, Etc.; Bedding, Pillows, Cushion Covers, Chair Cushions, Towels, Carpet MATS, Curtains, Latex Products, Clothing and Accessories, Etc. Smart Home, etc.

**Telephone**:4006807088 **Fax:**0755-33331168

**E-mail:**info@reedhuabo.com **URL:**july.reedhuabo.com

#### **China Daily-Use Articles Trade Fair 2021**

Duration:2021/07/22-2021/07/24

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**Reed UBM Sinoexpo Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Reed UBM Sinoexpo Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Sector:Others

Area:180000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pots and Pans, Tools, Cup Pots and Water Utensils, Tableware, Cooking Utensils, Cleaning Products, Sanitary Products, Washing and Chemical Products, Drying Products, Gloves, Storage Products, Outdoor Products, Aromatherapy, Disposable Products, Slippers, Towels, Carpets / Floor Mats, Other Home Textile Products, Small Household Appliances, Bags, etc.

**Telephone:**010-59339075

Fax:021-33275101

E-mail:ting.he@reedhuabai.com

URL:www.reedhuabai.com

### The 6th Shanghai International Parent-Child Expo

Duration:2021/07/23-2021/07/25

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Exhibition Center

Host: China Center for International Economic Ex-

changes

Organizer: Shanghai Bellitas Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Training Institutions: Language Training Institutions, Art Training Institutions, Sports Training Institutions, Educational Training Institutions, Etc.; Maker Education: Robot Education, Children's Programming, Etc. Camp Education, Summer Camp (Winter Camp), Parent-Child Camp, Parent-Child Expansion Training, Etc.; Kindergartens, Early Education Institutions, International Schools, Study Tours Abroad, Etc. Parent-Child Services: Parent-Child Photography, Parent-Child DIY, Indoor Amusement Park, Children's Amusement Center, Children's Vocational Experience Hall, Parent-Child Swimming Center, Children's Hairdressing, Theme Restaurant, Children's Insurance, Special Financial Services, Etc. Parent-Child Reading: Children's Publishers, Digital/ Electronic Publishers, Bookstores, Art Paintings, Parent-Child Picture Books, Etc. Parent-Child Tour: All Kinds Of Water-Loving/Hot Spring/Seaside/Oil Tanker, Theme Park, Ecological Experience, Scientific Exploration, Extreme Sports, Overseas Study Tour and Other Theme Outbound Parent-Child Tour, Domestic and Surrounding Parent-Child Tour, Personalized Customization, Scenic Spot/Theme Park/ Water Park, Parent-Child Hotel/Tourism Resort, Etc.;

Parent-Child Products, etc. **Telephone:**021-56330380

Fax:021-56330380

**E-mail:**info@parentingfair.com **URL:**www.parentingfair.com

## The 19th International Powder & Bulk Solids Processing Conference & Exhibition (IPB 2021)

Duration:2021/07/28-2021/07/30

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:**Chinese Society of Particuology, Nurnberg Messe (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Nurnberg Messe (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Crushing, Grinding (Jet Mill, Mechanical Impact Superfine Grinding, Stirring Mill, Sand Mill, Vibration Mill, Roller Mill, Colloid Mill, Ball Mill, Crusher, Etc.); Mixing, Homogenization (Mixer, Disperser, Etc.) Kneader, Emulsifier, Dissolver, Homogenizer, Etc.); Separation and Classification (Gravity Sedimentation Separation, Filtration Equipment, Centrifuge, Sieving Machine, Magnetic Separation, Etc.); Molding and Granulating; Evaporation and Drying; Physical and Chemical Synthesis; Other Preparation Or Processing Technologies, Etc.; Powder Conveying (Belt Conveying, Screw Conveying, Bucket Lifting, Pneumatic Conveying, Pipe Conveying, Etc.) and Accessories (Valves, Power and Transmission Devices, Pumps, Compressors, Fans, Etc.); Powder Weighing; Quantitative Feeding; Empty; Handling and Storage; Packing, Filling, Etc.; Display; Process Control; Control Instrument (Pressure Gauge, Flow Meter, Level Meter, Etc.); Powder Measurement, etc.

**Telephone:**021-60361200

Fax:021-52284011

E-mail:ipb@nm-china.com.cn

URL:www.ipbexpo.com

#### PHOTO & IMAGING SHANGHAI 2021

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai, Shanghai Photographers Association

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cameras and Video Cameras, Camera Phones, Scanner, Camera Accessories, Digital Storage Media, Film, Photography Studio Equipment, Lighting and Lighting Products, Image Processing Software, Digital Imaging and Publishing, Large Laboratory and Color Printing Machine System, Photo Imaging Kiosks, Online Video, Photo Album and Photo Frame, Photography, Family Entertainment Products Printing, Large Format Printing, Graphic Printing, Print, and Print Materials, Slides, Video, and Film Technology, Large Size, Projection Screen, Media Control, Home Entertainment, Mobile Video, Imaging Services, and Other Imaging Products

Telephone: 021-62896819

**E-mail**:interphoto@siec-ccpit.com **URL**:www.interphoto.com.cn

### The 4th Shanghai International Oral Care Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/05-2021/08/07

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Association of Oral Cleaning Care Products Industry

Organizer: Shanghai Yinghe Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:11500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Cleaning and Care Products: Toothbrush, Toothpaste, Tooth Powder, Dental Paste, Dental Floss, Dental Cleanser, Mouthwash, Cleaning Mist, Chewing Gum, Electric Toothbrush, Tooth Rinser and Other Electronic Products, Related Supporting Products; Oral Beauty Care Products and Services: Dental Instrument, Nanometer Stick, Super Porcelain Stick, All-Porcelain Tooth, Invisible Correction, Cosmetic Crown Teeth, Interdental Brush, Orthodontic Toothbrush, Tooth Cover and Other Orthodontic Products, Hydrotherapy Dental Care Equipment, Oral Cream, All Kinds Of Functional Coagulation Cream, Oral Cleaning Water, Oral Ulcer Spray and Paste, Denture Cleaning Tablet, Etc. Related Raw and Auxiliary Materials: Toothpaste Abrasives, Active Agents, Thickeners, Moisturizing Agents, Food Colors, Flavors and Other Raw Materials; Product Packaging and Equipment: Production Equipment, Packaging Equipment, Packaging Materials and New Technologies For Toothpaste, Toothbrush and Other Oral Cleaning and Care Products; OEM/ ODM and Other Related Products

Telephone: 021-6451-2629

Fax:021-64516467

**E-mail**:david@yingheexpo.com **URL**:www.spcexpo.com.cn

#### White Label (Shanghai) Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/05-2021/08/07

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Chamber of Commerce for the Import and Export of Light Industrial Craft, Shanghai L & M Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Yinghe Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:35000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Necessities, Daily Hardware, Electronic Appliances, Leisure Outdoor, Office Culture And Education, Toys, Arts And Crafts, Packaging And Printing, Textile Shoes And Hats, Home Accessories, Epidemic Prevention Materials, Industrial Service Institutions And Other ODM / OEM Factories

Telephone: 021-34680129, 15902158196

Fax:021-33275101

E-mail:1621984726@qq.com

URL:www.sh-whitelabelexpo.com/index.asp

#### UR EXPO Shanghai 2021

Duration:2021/08/06-2021/08/08

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**China Commerce Association for General Merchandise, Self-Service Sales Branch, Unmanned

Store Industry Branch

Organizer: Shanghai Mega Hemao Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:23000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Contactless Retail Stores/Convenience Stores, Contactless Smart Vending Machines, Contactless Pickup Cabinets, Unmanned Coffee Machines, Fresh Food Cabinets, Service Robots, Contactless Self-Service Laundry Equipment, Contactless Distribution Equipment, Unmanned Entertainment and Leisure Services (Mini KTV., Cinema, Gym, Massage Armchair, etc.); Self-Service Ticket Machine, Self-Service Card Vending Machine, Self-Service Laundry Machine, Self-Service Jukebox, Self-Service Massage Chair, Self-Service Change Machine, Self-Service Advertising Machine, Self-Service Calling Machine, Self-Service Selling Machine, Self-Service Terminal Equipment, etc.; Visual Image Recognition Technology / Al Technology / Intelligent Cashier and Settlement System /IOT (Internet Of Things)/Blockchain, etc.

Telephone: 021-59881713, 18717778848

E-mail:530773206@qq.com

URL:www.urexpo.cn

#### **CCBF 2021**

**Duration:**2021/08/11-2021/08/17

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Exhibition Center

**Host:**The Books and Periodicals Distribution Association of Shanghai, CCPIT Shanghai Sun-council

Organizer:Shanghai International Trade Promotion

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:25500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Books, Publications, etc.

Telephone: 021-62107360

E-mail:zhouyouzi@cpit-exhibition.com

URL:www.shbookfair.cn

#### **SITPE 2021**

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host: Shanghai Hexin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Hexin Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: PP, Safety, Packaging, Packaging Materials, Packing Boxes, Insulation, Thermal Insulation, Thermal Insulation Materials, Preservation, Bags, Antistaling Agent, Labels, Identification, Storage, Winding, Molding, Forming Machine, Packing Belt, Packing Machine, Printing, Printers, Hoisting, Foaming, Anti-Static, Anti-Rust, Sealing, Sealing Machine, Honeycomb, Drying, Desiccant, Steel Belt, Heat Insulation, Thermal Insulation Materials, Equipment, Aviation, Container, Machine, Robot, Manipulator, Container Bag, Container, Processing Equipment, Monitoring, Tape, Metal Packaging, Electrostatic, Particles, Tensile, Cold Chain, Aluminum Alloy, Pallet, Molding, Printing, Printing Machine, Air Cushion, Biological, Food, Transport, Conveyor, Plastic, Space, Filling, Tray, Corrugated Carton, Logistics, Logistics Equipment, Blister, Envelope, Liquid, Medicine, Transport, Folding, Vacuum, Pulp, Pulp Molding, Carton, Intelligent, Hollow, Turnover Box, Automatic Molding, etc.

**Telephone:**13370052090

Fax:021-64886800

**E-mail:**lirui@hexinexpo.com

URL:www.sitpe.com

### Shanghai International Specialty Paper Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host: Shanghai Hexin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Hexin Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: PVC, Office, Office Paper, Packaging, Packaging Paper, Molding, Electrical, Slitting, Industrial Paper, Filter, Post-Processing, Chemistry, Chemical, Machinery, Building Materials, Agriculture, Food, Food Packaging, Specialty Paper, Cultural, Medical, Printing, Printing And Packaging, Paper, Cardboard, Paper Pulp, Paper-Like, Paper Products, Paper Products, etc.

**Telephone:**13370052090

Fax:021-64886800

**E-mail:**lirui@hexinexpo.com **URL:**www.tezhizhan.com

#### **PRINT TECH 2021**

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

**Host:** Shanghai Hexin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Hexin Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:55000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pre-Press: Publishing Software, Packaging Pre-Press Software, Workflow and Data Processing Software, Multimedia Software, Coding and Identification Software and Equipment, Input Equipment, Output Equipment, Printing Plate Production Equipment and System Stamping Equipment, Color Matching System, etc.; Printing: Sheet-Fed Offset

Printing Machine, Web Offset Printing Machine, Flexographic Printing Machine, Letterpress Printing Machine, Gravure Printing Machine, Hybrid Printing Machine (Online Solution), Digital Printing Machine and Digital Printing System, Screen Printing Machine, Lithographic Printing Machines, Special Printing Machines, Peripheral Equipment, Rubber Rollers, Rollers and Sleeves, etc.; Post-Press and Paper Processing Equipment: Binding Machines and Post-Press Processing Machines, Paper Processing, Paper Processing Equipment In The Paper Industry, Equipment In The Paper Packaging Industry Conversion, Packaging Production, Sanitary Paper Processing Equipment, Processing Equipment, Technical Documentation Products, Finished Die-Cutting Printing Plates, Coding and Identification Systems, etc.

**Telephone:**021-64880683

E-mail:PrintTech@hexinexpo.com

URL:www.PrintTech.cn

### The 18th China International Tire Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/16-2021/08/18

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host:Beijing Haifu Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.,

Shanghai Tuopi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Beijing Haifu Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tire, Outer Tire, Inner Tire: Radial Tire, Oblique Tire, Tubeless Tire, Tubeless Tire, Rubber Inner Tire, Rubber Solid Or Semi-Solid Tire, Pneumatic Tire, Old Tire; Automobile Tires, Motorcycle Tires, Construction Machinery Tires, Industrial Vehicle Tires (Battery Truck, Forklift, Etc.), Truck Tires, Mining Tires, Agricultural Tires, Tractor, Etc.), Light Truck Tires, Aviation Rubber Tires, Commer-

cial Tires, Bicycle Tires Refurbished Wheels, Wheel Hub, Such as: All Kinds Of Car Rims, Light Metal Rims, Wheels, Wheel Cover, Wheel Bearing Support Tire Peripheral Accessories: Tire Protection Chain, Wheel Pressure Gauge, Tire Punctured Protection, Snow Chain, Chain, Tire Gas Mouth, Cleats, Tire Repair, Test and Change Tire Equipment, Tools and Services: Tire Repair Materials, Adhesives, Cleaning Agents, Tire Jack, Balance Equipment, Wheel Axles Scheduler, Calibrator, Four-Wheel, Tire Pressure Monitoring System, Camber Angle Adjuster, Inflating Device, Nitrogen Tire Inflator Machine, Tire, Tire Machine, Tire Cleaning Machines and Tools, Replacement Tires, Tire Update, Test Bench, The Front Wheel Angle Meter, Hydraulic Lifters, Nut, Sealing Machine, Calibration Rims in Machine, Tire Lever, Telescopic Spanner, Expansion Machine, Tire Vulcanizing Machine, Ratchet Wrench, Chrome Vanadium Steel Tire Wrench Sulfur, Tire Repair Machine, Digital Electronic Tire Pressure Gauge Tire Rims Production Equipment and Raw Materials, Such As Tires Refurbished Preparation and Raw Materials: Tire Production Of Raw Materials, Tire Repair Materials, Tire Mold, Repair Mold, Tread Rubber, Rubber Bonding Machine, Rubber Extrusion Unit, Pre Plasticizing Tire Repaired, Extrusion Machine, Vulcanizing Machine, Vulcanizing Tank, Tread/Tire Backing Machine, Polishing Machine, Tread Rubber Machine, Presulfiding Rubber Pad, Rubber Paddle Machine, Rubber Extruder, Extrusion Granulator, Dryer, Crusher, Fiber Separator, Rubber Injection Machine, Rubber Injection Molding Machine, Tire Building Machine, Dual-Mold Vulcanizing Machine, All-Steel Radial Tire Building Machine, Refrigeration Treatment, Canister Rotating Rack, Shoulder Roll Device, Glue Rack, Testing Equipment, Buffering Machine and Tools, Spalling Tools, Cutting Tools, Repair Racks, Steel Ring Disassembly Machine, Tire Expansion Machine, Continuous Kneader, Steel Belt Condensing Machine, Tensile Testing Machine, Rim Testing Equipment, Rim Machine, Steel Rim Soaping

Machine, Rim Butt Welding Machine, Low Pressure Casting Machine, Wheel CNC Machine Tool, Wheel Continuous Heat Treatment Furnace, Wheel Rough Grinding Machine, Wheel Duster and Other Related Supporting Services and Products: Logistics, Verification, Insurance, Financing, etc.

Telephone: 010-85898181

Fax:010-85898180

E-mail:citexpo@reliable.org.cn

URL:www.citexpo.com.cn

#### **China International Fashion Fair 2021**

**Duration:**2021/08/17-2021/08/19

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China National Garment Association,China World Trade Center Co., Ltd., CCPIT Sub-Council of Textile Industry

**Organizer:**Beijing Fashion Expo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing International Trade Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:117200 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Clothing, Outdoor Sports, Wedding Dress, Household, Home Decoration, Dress, Tie, Hat, Underwear, Men's Wear, Jeans, Women's Wear, Fur, Leather, Fashion Accessories, Fashion, Accessories, Handbags, etc.

Telephone:4007759328
E-mail:expo8621@163.com
URL:cnmar.chicfair.com

#### **ENERGY SHOW 2021**

Duration:2021/08/24-2021/08/28

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Organizer:** East Best & Lansheng International (Group) Co., Ltd., Hannover Milano Fairs Shanghai

Ltd., Hannover Milano Fairs Shanghai Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Energy Technology and Equipment: Wind Power Technology, Solar Photovoltaic Technology, Nuclear Power Technology, Water Conservancy and Hydropower Technology, Biomass Energy Technology, Hydrogen Energy Technology, New Energy Grid-Connected Technology and Energy Storage System, New Energy-Based New Generation Power Grid Technology; Smart Grid Technology and Equipment: Power Generation Equipment, Power Transmission and Distribution Equipment, Power Consumption Monitoring Technology, Microgrid Technology, Energy Internet Technology and Equipment, Distributed Energy, Whole Plant Equipment and Engineering, Power Storage; Power System Automation Technology and Equipment; Industrial Electrical Appliances and Supporting Equipment; Energy Management, etc.

**Telephone:**021-22068388

Fax:021-62895703

**E-mail:** sylvie@shanghaiexpogroup.com **URL:**www.ciif-expo.com/plus/list.php?tid=42

#### **ICTS/IIS 2021**

Duration:2021/08/24-2021/08/28

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Organizer:**East Best & Lansheng International (Group) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Industrial Internet, Artificial Intelligence, Next Generation Communication Network, Digital Factory, Industrial Product E-Commerce and Supply Chain, Smart City, Internet Of Things and Sensing Technology, Cloud Computing and Big Data, Edge Computing, Security and Information Security, New Tablet Display, Technological Innovation, Etc.; Production Automation, Process Automation, Electrical Systems, Industrial IT and Manufacturing Informatization, Micro-System Technology, Industrial Dust-Proof and Explosion-Proof and Clean Sections, etc.

Fax:021-22068388 URL:021-62895703

#### China International Industry Fair - Metalworking and CNC Machine Tool Show 2021

Duration:2021/08/24-2021/08/28

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

Organizer: East Best & Lansheng International (Group) Co., Ltd., Hannover Milano Fairs Shanghai Ltd., Hannover Milano Fairs Shanghai Ltd

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Area:**80000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Laser Processing & Sheet Metal Stamping Technology; Metal Cutting & Additive Manufacturing Technology; Machine Tool Supporting Functional Parts And Peripheral Products

Telephone:021-22068388

Fax:021-62895703

**E-mail:**Markgao@shanghaiexpogroup.com **URL:**www.ciif-expo.com/plus/list.php?tid=38

### Shanghai International Biopharmaceutical Technology & Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: China Biological fermentation Industry Association, China Chemical Enterprise Association Medical And Chemical Professional Committee, Shanghai Biopharmaceutical Industry Association Organizer: Shanghai Maoxu Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Xinshi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Biological Pharmaceutical: Antibodies, Biofuels, Biological Information and Biological Information Technology, Biological Agents, Biological Manufacturing, Biological Technology, Business Services, Cell Biology, Clinical Trials, Cloud Computing, Drug Delivery Systems, New Drug Research and Development, and Genomics/Genetics, Intellectual Property, Nanotechnology, Individualized Medication, Platform Technology, Laws and Regulations/ Compliance, Stem Cell Research, Technology Transfer, Therapeutics, Vaccines, etc.; Technical Equipment: Laboratory Fermentation Tanks, Miniature Automatic Fermentation Tanks, Cell Tanks, Vaccines (Bacteria) Fermentation Tank, Glass Fermentation Tank, Cell Culture System (Instrument), Cell Reactor, Bioreactor (Cell Tank), Air Flow/Magnetic Stirring, Online Detector, Automatic Cell Culture Reactor, Cell (Bacteria, Vaccine, Microorganism) Analyzer, Cell Culture Device, Shaker, Incubator, Fermentation System Control Software, Cell Engineering Monitoring System, Exhaust Gas/Biochemical Analyzer, Animal and Plant Culture, Sanitary Pump Valve, Centrifuge, Electrochemical Analysis Instrument, Shaker, Bioreactor, Carbon Dioxide Incubator, Autoclave, Circulating Cooling Water Machine, Air Compressor, Cell Disrupter, High Pressure Homogenizer, Freeze Dryer, Spray Dryer, Centrifugal Concentrator, Biochemical Analyzer, Packaging Equipment, etc.

Telephone:021-80288321 E-mail:maoxu128@126.com URL:www.epclean-expo.com

#### Shanghai International Biochemical Instrument, Laboratory and Reagent Consumables Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:** Shanghai Society for Cell Biology, Shanghai Institutes for Biological Sciences

**Organizer:** Shanghai Xinshi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Biochemical Instruments: Chromatography, Gas Phase, Spectroscopy, Spectrum, Mass Spectrometry, Optics, Spectrum, Spectroscope, Bioengineering Instruments, Bacteria Analyzers, Microbial Analyzers, Electrolyte Analyzers, Microplate Readers, PCR Machines, Molecular Biology/ Cells Analysis, Life Science And Microbiological Testing Equipment, Measurement/ Metering/ Weighing, Laboratory Animal Facilities, etc.; General Equipment: Centrifuge/ Purification Equipment, Cleaning, ncubator, Climate Chamber, Shaker, Electrophoresis Equipment, Constant Temperature/ Heating/ Drying Equipment, Oscillators, Homogenizers/ Mixers, Stirrers, Refrigeration Equipment, Measurement/ Metering, Pumps, Microscopes And Optical Image Processing Instruments And Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**13255205865

**E-mail**:18211195892@163.com

URL:www.shsi-expo.com

### The 13th Shanghai International Chemical Pump, Valve & Pipeline Fair

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China Chemical Industrial Equipment Association, China Chemical Industry Management Association, China Chemical Machinery Power Technology Association, Guangdong Petroleum and Chemical Industry Association, Guangdong Chemical Industry Society, Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Contents: Pumps and Vacuum Equipment, Valves

and Actuators, Pump Valve Accessories, Pipes, Connectors, Plastics, Engineering and Services, etc.

Telephone: 020-89899350

Fax:020-83953200

E-mail:ctef@zhenweiexpo.com

URL:www.cpvfexpo.com

### The 13th Shanghai International Chemical Technology & Equipment Fair

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China Chemical Industrial Equipment Association, China Chemical Industry Management Association, China Chemical Machinery Power Technology Association, Guangdong Petroleum and Chemical Industry Association, Guangdong Chemical Industry Society, Zhejiang pump and Valve Industry Association, Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Contents: Complete Chemical Equipment and Equipment, Separation, Filtration, Distillation, Extraction, Purification, Crystallization Equipment, Drying, Crushing, Mixing Equipment, Mass Transfer Equipment, Heat Transfer, Heat Exchange, Refrigeration and Other Heat Treatment Equipment, Industrial Cleaning and Anti-Corrosion Equipment Technology, Equipment Repair, Maintenance and Management, Storage and Transportation, Packaging Technology and Pressure Vessels, Pumps, Valves, Pipelines and Other Fluid Machinery Equipment, Sealing Equipment and Accessories, Instrumentation and Industrial Automation Equipment, Process Control Systems and Software, Industrial Wastewater Treatment Equipment, Industrial Waste Gas Treatment Equipment, Solid Waste Treatment Equipment

Telephone: 020-89899350

Fax:020-83953200

E-mail:ctef@zhenweiexpo.com

URL:www.ctef.net

## The 9th Shanghai International Bio-Fermentation Products/Tech & Equipment Expo

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host:China Biological Fermentation Industry Asso-

ciation

Organizer: Shanghai Xinshi Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents: Amino Acids and Organic Acids: Glutamic Acid, Lysine, Methionine, Tryptophan, Threonine, Citric Acid, Gluconic Acid, Lactic Acid, Itaconic Acid, Etc.; Enzyme Preparations: Amylase, Glucoamylase, Protease, Cellulase, Isoamylase, Isomerase, B-Glucanase, Phytase, Xylanase, Etc.; Yeast and Derivatives: High-Activity Dry Yeast, Medicinal Yeast, Feed Yeast, Nutrition Yeast, Yeast Extracts, Etc.; Starch, Starch Sugars: All Kinds Of Starch, Modified Starch, Starch Sugar, Polyols and Other Products and Derivatives; Technical Equipment: Laboratory Fermentation Tanks, Saccharification Tanks, Storage Tanks, Cell Tanks, Vaccine (Bacterial) Fermentation Tank, Glass Fermentation Tank, Evaporation Equipment, Crystallization Equipment, Cell Culture System (Instrument), Cell Reactor, Purification Distillation Equipment, Cell Incubator, Shaker, Heat Transfer, Dryer, Emulsifier, Incubator, Heat Exchange Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**021-57617459

Fax:021-51861068

E-mail:bioexpo@163.com

URL:www.biozl.net

### The 15th Shanghai International Electric Vehicle Supply Equipment Fair

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:** CCES/UPTB, Guangdong Charging Facilities Association, Guangdong New Energy Automobile Industry Association, Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Intelligent Charging Solutions: Charging Piles, Chargers, Power Modules, Charging Bows, Charging Piles, etc.; Supporting Facilities Solutions: Inverters, Transformers, Charging Cabinets, Power Distribution Cabinets, Filtering Equipment, High and Low Voltage Protection Equipment, Transformers Current Devices, Relays, etc.; Advanced Charging Technologies: Wireless Charging, Flexible Charging, High-Power Charging, etc.; Intelligent Parking Systems, Parking Equipment, Three-Dimensional Garages, etc.; On-Board Power Supplies, On-Board Chargers, Motors, Electronic Controls, etc.; Capacitors, Energy Storage Batteries and Battery Management Systems; Connectors, Cables, Wiring Harnesses, etc.; Photovoltaic Systems, Energy Storage Systems, Control Systems, etc.; Solutions For The Construction and Operation Of Charging Facilities, Integrated Solutions for Photovoltaic Storage and Charging, and Coordinated Development Of Vehicle Piles

Telephone: 020-89898329

Fax:020-83953200

**E-mail:**evse@zhenweiexpo.com **URL:**www.evsechina.com/cn

### China International Trade Fair for Apparel Fabrics and Accessories 2021

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:** China Industrial Textile Industry Association, CCPIT Sub-Council of Textile Industry, Messe Frankfurt (HK) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: CCPIT Sub-Council of Textile Industry

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Clothing Manufacturers, Trading Companies, Importers and Exporters, Retailers, Chain Stores and Other Fabric Buyers Display All Kinds of Clothing Fabrics and Accessories

**Telephone:**010-85229267 **URL:**www.intertextile.com.cn

#### Shanghai Smart Home Technology 2021

Duration:2021/08/31-2021/09/02

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** CCPIT Shanghai Pudong Sub-Council, Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Co., Ltd. , China Smart Home Industry Alliance

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:20000 m2

Contents:Intelligent Lighting Control Systems, Household HVAC and Fresh Air Systems, Home Audio-Visual and Entertainment Systems, Home Security and Building Intercom, Smart Sunshade and Electric Curtains, Smart Home Appliances and Smart Hardware Products, Cloud Platform Technologies and Solutions, Home Wiring Systems, Network and Wireless Control Systems, Home Energy Management Systems, Home Health and Medical Systems, Smart Community Management Systems and Products, Smart Home System Integration

Telephone: 4006138585-820

Fax:1065102799

**E-mail:**teo.fu@china.messefrankfurt.com

**URL:**sibt.gymf.com.cn

#### All China Leather Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/08/31-2021/09/02

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Asia Pacific Leather Exhibition Co., Ltd., China

Leather Association

Organizer: China Leather Association, UBM (Guang-

zhou) Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Sector:Textile & Apparel

Area:92000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Leather; Fur; PU and PVC Synthetic Materials; Leather Chemical Industry; Hardware Accessories; Leather Making Equipment, Shoes and Leather Goods Machinery Equipment; Shoes Material; Computer Aided Equipment; Software and Related Networks; Media Magazines, etc.

Telephone:85228276211
E-mail:sales@aplf.comqq.com
URL:www.aclechina.com

### China International Furniture Fair China Import and Export Fair 2021

Duration:2021/09/03-2021/09/06

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Foreign Trade Centre (Group), Red Star Macalline Group Co., Ltd., China Chamber of Commerce for the Import and Export of Light Industrial Craft, Guangdong Furniture Association, Guangzhou Furniture Association

**Organizer:** China Foreign Trade Guangzhou Exhibition Corporation, CTME China Foreign Trade Macalline Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:240000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Living Room Furniture, Bedroom Furniture, Upholstery, Sofas, Dining Room Furniture, Children's Furniture, Youth Furniture, Customized Furniture, Smart Homes, Integrated Suites, Soft

Beds, Mattresses and Bedding; Lighting, Decorative Paintings, Decorative Utensils, Daily Ceramics, Photo Frames, Artificial Flowers, Sculptures, Phonographs, Telephones, Clocks, Small Pieces Of Furniture, Home Furnishing Fabrics, Bedding, Craft Home Textiles, Carpets; Outdoor Furniture: Garden Furniture, Leisure Tables and Chairs, Shading Equipment, Outdoor Furnishings and Supplies; Courtyard Life : Barbecue Supplies, Tents, Tents and Gardening Decoration; Tools and Equipment: Garden Planning and Maintenance, Flower and Plant Maintenance Equipment, Garden Tools; Office Furniture: Office Seating, Bookcases, Desks, Safes, Screens, Storage Cabinets, High Partitions, File Cabinets, Office Accessories; Hotel Furniture: Hotel Suite Furniture, Hotel Mattresses, Banquet Furniture, Hotel Sofas, Bar Tables and Chairs; Commercial Furniture; Machinery, etc.

Telephone: 18078822558

Fax:2087570715

E-mail:27197482@qq.com URL:www.ciff-sh.com

#### The 27th China Composites Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/13-2021/09/15

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:**China Composites Group Corporation Ltd (CCGC)

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhongshi United Exhibition Technology Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents: Raw Materials and Production Equipment: Production, Processing and Processing Equipment For Various Resins, Various Fibers and Reinforcing Materials, Adhesives, Additives, Fillers and Premixes, Prepregs, and the Above-Mentioned Raw and Auxiliary Materials; Composite Material Production Technology and Equipment; Honey-

comb, Foaming, Sandwich Technology and Process Equipment; Composite Material Related Mechanical Processing Equipment, Forming Mold Design and Processing Technology, Etc.; Final Products and Applications; Composite Material Quality Control and Testing Equipment; Composite Materials and Products Technologies and Equipment Such As Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection, Recycling and Regeneration, Repair and Repair Damage; Carbon Fiber, Aramid Fiber, High Molecular Polyethylene Fiber, Renewable Bio-Fiber and Other Advanced Reinforcement Materials and Related Products and Related Technologies and Equipment; Wood-Plastic Composites, Metal Matrix Composites, Ceramic Matrix Composites and Other Related Raw and Auxiliary Materials, Products, Technologies and Equipment

Telephone:010-68138939, 68138952

Fax:010-68138866

E-mail:shenyk@ccgc.com.cn

URL:www.chinacompositesexpo.com

#### China International Industry Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/14-2021/09/18

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

Host: National Development and Reform Commission, Ministry of Industry and Information Technology, Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, China Academy Sciences, CCPIT, Chinese Academy of Engineering, Shanghai Municipal Government

**Organizer:** East Best & Lansheng International (Group) Co., Ltd., Shanghai Industrial Business Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Area:280000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Leading Edge New Material: Supercon-

ducting Materials, Nano materials, Biological Materials, 3D Printing Technology and Materials, Powder Metallurgy, Marine Engineering Materials, Environmental Functional Materials, High-Temperature Structural Materials and Coatings, Chemical Materials, Etc.; Nano materials and Graphene: All Kinds Of New Nano Materials, Graphene, Graphene Raw Materials, Nano Sand Mills, Etc.; Aerospace Equipment Materials: Titanium Alloy Materials, Aluminum Alloy and Aluminum-Lithium Alloy Plates, High-Strength High-Modulus Carbon Fibers, Composite Structural Parts, Blade Materials, Carbon/Carbon, Carbon/ Ceramic Composite Materials, Special Friction Materials, Etc.; Rubber and Plastic: Various Rubber and Plastic Products, Plastic Products, Plastic Molding Materials, Special Rubber, Engineering Plastics, Other Advanced Polymer Materials, Etc.; Carbon Fiber Products and Composite Materials: Carbon Fiber Materials, High-Performance Fibers and Materials, Resin-Based Composite Materials, Ceramic-Based Composite Materials, Carbon/Carbon Composite Materials, Etc.; Industrial Ceramic Materials: Electronic Ceramics, Industrial Ceramic Parts, Advanced Ceramics, Electrical Ceramic Materials and Raw Materials, Etc.; Additive Materials Manufacturing Materials: High-Quality Titanium Alloy, High-Temperature Alloy, Aluminum Alloy and Other Metal Powders, Ultra-High Molecular Weight Polymer Materials, Etc.; Insulation Materials: Aerogel, Glass Wool, Ceramic Fiber Insulation Materials, Aluminum Silicate Fiberboard (Felt), Vitrified Microbeads, Aluminum Foil, Inorganic Insulation Coatings, Polyurethane Insulation Materials, Vacuum Insulation Panels, Polyethylene Foams, Soft Fiberboards, Etc.; Flame Retardant Products: Flame Retardants, Flame Retardant Textiles, Flame Retardant Materials, Etc.; Heating Elements, Furnace Materials, Refractory Materials, Heat-Resistant Thermal Insulation Materials: Heating Wires, Graphite Materials, Radiant Tubes, Combustion Nozzles, Silicon Molybdenum Rods, Refractory Bricks, Refractory Fibers, Heat-Re-

sistant Steel, Etc.; Automotive Composite Materials and Lightweight Body Parts: Glass Fiber, Carbon Fiber, High-Strength Fiber Composite Materials, Lightweight Automobile Body, Lightweight Automobile Parts, High-Strength Steel, High-Light Steel, High-Carbon White Steel, Chromium-Manganese Steel, High-Carbon Steel, Stainless Steel Core Plate, etc.

**Telephone:**021-80310619 **E-mail:**reedfuexpo@163.com

URL:sz.lfzlexpo.com

### China International Chemical Industry Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/15-2021/09/17

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Petroleum and Chemical Industry Association

**Organizer:**CCPIT-CLIS, China Chemical Industry Information Center

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Petrochemicals and Energy Chemicals: Crude Oil, Solvent Oil, Paraffin Wax and Additives For Petroleum Products; Refinery Integration, Aromatics, PXA, PTA, PET, Chemical Fiber, etc.; Ethylene, Propylene, TDI, MD, etc.; Coal Chemical Industry, Natural Gas, Shale Gas, Hydrogen Energy, etc.; Basic Chemicals: Basic Inorganic, Organic Chemical Raw Materials, etc.; Fine and Special Chemical: Organic Chemical Raw Materials and Intermediates, Fluorescent Whitening Agent, Catalyst, Plastic Additives, Surfactants, Electronic Chemicals, Water Treatment Chemicals, Outsourcing/Custom Synthesis, Processing Chemicals, Feed and Food Additives, Biological, Chemical, Oil Field Chemicals, Leather Chemicals, Household Chemicals, Detergents and Additives, etc.; New Chemical Materials: Organic Fluorosilicone Materials, Ceramic Materials,

Engineering Plastics, Modified Plastics, High-Performance Fiber, Composite Materials, Polyurethane Materials, Other New Chemical Materials, etc.

Telephone: 15083469713, 15083469713

Fax:021-60853106

E-mail:1141457617@qq.com

URL:www.icif.cn

## The 21st International Exhibition on Rubber Technology 2021 (RubberTech China 2021)

**Duration:**2021/09/15-2021/09/17

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China United Rubber Corporation
Organizer: China United Rubber Corporation
Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Rubber Machinery and Equipment: Complete Sets Of Equipment, Single Machine, Mold and Technology for Rubber Product Manufacturing and Testing; Rubber Chemicals: Rubber Additives, Carbon Black, Silica, Other Fillers, etc.; Rubber Raw Materials: Natural Rubber, Synthetic Rubber, Skeleton Materials, Reclaimed Rubber and Rubber Powder, Mixed Rubber and Semi-Finished Products, Thermoplastic Elastomer, etc.; Tire and Non-Tire Rubber Products: Tires, Rubber Tapes, Rubber Pipes, Automotive and Engineering Rubber Products, Rubber Shoes and Other Rubber Products

**Telephone:**010-53779792

**Fax:**010-53779608

**E-mail:**rubbertech@chrubber.com **URL:**www.rubbertech-expo.com

### China International Weighing Instrument Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/22-2021/09/24

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China Weighing Instrument Association

Sector:Instrumentation

**Contents:** Various Non-Automatic Weighing Devices, Automatic Weighing Devices, Scales, Weighing Sensors, Weighing Display Controllers, Weighing Systems and Related Testing Instruments, Meters, Weights, Components, Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**010-62115995

Fax:010-62117993

E-mail:cwia@interweighing.com

URL:www.weighment.com

### The 28th Shanghai International Beauty and Cosmetics Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/22-2021/09/24

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center Host: Shanghai Hair & Beauty Trade Association, Shanghai BioPharmaceutics Industry Association Organizer: Shanghai Xiubo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

**Area:**7700 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Beauty and Skin Care Products, Cosmetics, Beauty Equipment, Traditional Chinese Medicine Beauty, Beauty and Health Products, Body Slimming, Hairdressing, Make-Up Perfume, Nail Embroidery, Raw Materials, OEM and Packaging, etc.

Telephone: 021-64329266

Fax:021-33250328

**E-mail:**adexpo-sh@163.com **URL:**www.meirongexpo.com

#### Rail+Metro China 2021

Duration:2021/09/27-2021/09/29

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

**Host:**China Local Railway Association, Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai, Shanghai Shentong Metro Group Co., Ltd. **Organizer:** Shanghai Entex Co., Ltd. **Sector:** Transportation & Logistics

Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Railway and Urban Rail Transit Equipment, Design, Operation and Maintenance, etc.

**Telephone:**021-62951060

E-mail:huxiaoping@shanghai-intex.com

URL:www.railmetrochina.com

#### China International Hardware Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/08-2021/10/10

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center
Host: China Hardware Products Association, Cologne Exhibition (Beijing) Co., Ltd., CCPIT-CLIS
Organizer: Beijing Hardware Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:160000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tools: Hand Tools, Electric Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Labor Protection Products, Abrasives and Parts (Accessories), Garden Tools and Equipment and Accessories, Welding, Cutting Equipment and Accessories, Processing and Manufacturing Equipment and Parts (Accessories) Construction Hardware: Metal Lathing, Decorative Hardware, Furniture Hardware, Door and Window Hardware, Building Materials and Accessories, Pipe Connectors, etc.; Fasteners: Screws, Nuts, Studs, Rivets, Hose Clamps, Washers, Surface Treatment Products, Connection Accessories, Fastener Manufacturing Equipment, etc.; Locks, Security Equipment and Accessories: Electronic Locks, Mechanical Locks, Vehicle Traffic Locks, Safes (Cabinet), Security Equipment and Systems, Lock Technology and Equipment, Keys and Locks (Attached) Pieces etc.

**Telephone:**010-87766850

Fax:010-87766866

E-mail:cihs@cihs.com.cn
URL:www.cihs.com.cn

#### Music China 2021

Duration:2021/10/13-2021/10/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Shanghai Entex Co., Ltd., China Musical Instrument Association, Messe Frankfurt (HK) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: None

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Various Musical Instruments, Music Edu-

cation and Related Products **Telephone:**86 21 62096149

E-mail:rongxiaoxian@shanghai-intex.com

URL:www.musicchina-expo.com

#### Tech G - Shanghai International Consumer Electronics Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/14-2021/10/16

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai

**Organizer:**Shanghai Entex Co., Ltd. **Sector:**IT & Telecommunications

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: 5G, Mobile Communications, Smart Home, Games and Entertainment, Green Technology, Artificial Intelligence, Audio and Video, Smart Wears, UAV, Health and Sports Technology, AR/VR, Semiconductor Chip, Smart Office, Robotics, Start-Up, Automotive Technology, Internet Of Things, Smart Retail, Content and Online Platform, etc.

Telephone: 13564590723

E-mail:wanghuan@shanghai-intex.com

URL:www.techgshow.com

### China (Shanghai) International Amusement Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/10/16-2021/10/18

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

**Host:**China Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions

**Organizer:**China Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:42000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Amusement Parks and Amusement Facilities In The Park: Roller Coasters, Scooters, Ferris Wheels, Bumper Cars, Carousels, Sightseeing Tourist Car, Sightseeing Ropeways, Amusement Robots, Go-Karts and Other Types of Slewing and Swinging Amusement Machines; Remote Control Equipment, Hitting Game Machines, Community Fitness Equipment, Inflatable Amusement Equipment; Electronic Amusement Machine Series: Gameboy (GB), Coin-Operated Machines, Electronic Game Machines and Peripherals, Simulators, Video Game Software and Other Entertainment, Puzzle and Entertainment Equipment, etc.; Water Amusement Equipment: Wave-Making Equipment, Water Slides, Bumper Boats, Yachts, Models, Water Fountains, Water Treatment Equipment, Photoelectric Combined Equipment, Drifting Equipment; Dynamic Movies: 3D, 4D Movie Equipment, Water Curtain Movies, Fog Screens Movie Equipment, Performance Equipment, Special Digital Camera Equipment, Theater Equipment, Stereo Movie Special Projectors, Special Audio, Lighting, Vending Machines, Playground and Entertainment Center Management Software, Etc.; Children's Amusement Facilities, etc.

**Telephone:**010-57690266, 010-57690270

E-mail:caapa@163.com URL:www.caapa.org

### The International Trade Fair for Toys & Preschool Educational Resources 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/19-2021/10/21

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**China Toys and Baby Products Association

Sector:Gifts & Toys Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Toys, Models, Preschool Supplies and Equipment, Cartoon Characters, Digital Entertainment, Film and Television Entertainment, Art Design,

Fashion Clothing, Sports Brands

**E-mail:**jinchengcheng@tjpa-china.org(Domestic)/

linda\_xu@tjpa-china.org(international)

URL:cn.china-toy-expo.com

#### **Shanghai Baby Articles Fair 2021**

Duration:2021/10/19-2021/10/21

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**China Toys and Baby Products Association

Sector:Gifts & Toys Area:34500 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Baby Carts and Accessories, Safety Seats and Equipment, Baby Products, Baby Furniture and Accessories, Baby Clothing and Accessories, Babyhome Textiles, Baby Toys, Baby Education and Souvenirs, Baby Electronics and Appliances, Baby Pregnant Products

**E-mail:**jinchengcheng@tjpa-china.org(Domestic)/linda\_xu@tjpa-china.org(international)

URL:www.china-kids-expo.com

### China International Preschool Education Expo 2021

Duration:2021/10/19-2021/10/21

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**China Toys and Baby Products Association

Sector:Gifts & Toys Area:46000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Preschool Education Toys, Preschool Books, Preschool Education Institutions, Garden

Clothes and Quilts, Amusement Facilities, Kindergarten Facilities, Kindergarten Overall Decoration, Kindergarten Management System

**E-mail:**jinchengcheng@tjpa-china.org(Domestic)/linda\_xu@tjpa-china.org(international)

URL:www.chinapreschoolexpo.com

#### **China International Licensing Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/10/19-2021/10/21

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** China Toys and Baby Products Association

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Area:**46000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Authorized Products, Cartoon Characters, Digital Entertainment, Film and Television Entertainment, Art Design, Fashion Clothing, Sports Brands E-mail: jinchengcheng@tjpa-china.org(Domestic)/linda\_xu@tjpa-china.org(international)

URL:www.chinalicensingexpo.com

### China (Shanghai) Int'L Electronic Production Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/11/02-2021/11/04

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**China Association of Plant Engineering

**Organizer:**Beijing CE-ShiXin International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Area:70000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Printing Equipment and Accessories, Placement Equipment, Component Feeding Systems, Transmission Systems and Accessories, Chip Carriers, Packaging Equipment, Curing Systems, Visual Positioning Systems, Adhesive and Coating Materials, Related Chemicals, Production Line Tools and Equipment, PCB Manufacturing and Assembly, etc.; Wave Soldering Equipment, Reflow Soldering Equipment, Welding Equipment, Melting Pot/Solder Paste/Tin Wire/Tin Bar/Tin Ball, Glue (SMT/Chlo-

roprene Adhesive/Vinyl), Flux, Soldering Iron Tip Cleaning Device/Soldering Iron Tip, Welding Station, Hot Air Welding Equipment, Infrared Welding Equipment, Laser Welding Equipment, Ultrasonic Welding Equipment, Vapor Phase Soldering Equipment, Welding Gun, Solder Joint Inspection Equipment, Solder Joint Reliability Test System, Desoldering System, Cleaning Equipment and Materials, etc.;. 2D/3D Inspection System, Bare Board Inspection Equipment, Electronic Component Visual Inspection Equipment, Film Thickness Inspection Equipment, ICT Equipment, AOI Equipment, Infrared Inspection Equipment, Chip Frame Inspection Equipment, Optical Microscope, PCB Visual Inspection Equipment, Solder Joint Visual Inspection Equipment, Temperature, Humidity Test/Environmental Test Equipment, Viscometer/Oscilloscope/Thermometer, Xray Equipment, Functional Test Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**13524378665 **E-mail:**sales@fairmice.com **URL:**www.cepe-expo.com

#### China International Import Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/05-2021/11/10

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, Shanghai Municipal Government

**Organizer:** China International Import Expo Bureau, National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Contents:**Production Service Trade, Automobile Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone: 021-67008877, 67008642

**E-mail:**info@ciie.org **URL:**www.ciie.org

#### The 10th China International Beverage In-

### dustry Exhibition on Science & Technology 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/16-2021/10/18

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Host: China Beverage Industry Association

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhongyin Tianyuan Exhibition Co., Ltd., Supplier Branch of China Beverage Industry Association

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Beverage Equipment and Production Line, Raw Materials and Processing, Food Additives, Ingredients and New Food Ingredients/Natural Extract, Water Treatment, Extraction and Mixing, Filtration Separation, Disinfection Sterilization, Homogeneous Emulsification, Packaging Products and Materials, Blow Molding, Injection Molding, Filling, Sealing, Marking and Printing, Labeling and Coding, Testing Instruments and Equipment, Packaging Machinery and Equipment, Storage, Loading and Unloading Stacking Automation, Industrial Cleaning, Industrial Automation, Equipment and Parts, Factory Design and Overall Solutions, Innovative Beverages, New Tea and Beverage Chains, Catering and Beverage Supply Chains, Customized Beverages, Sales Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**010-84464668

Fax:010-84464236

E-mail:CBST@chinabeverage.org

URL:www.cbst.com.cn

### The 3rd Yangtze River Delta International Cultural Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/19-2021/11/22

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**Propaganda Office of the Shanghai Municipal Party Committee, Publicity Department Of Jishu

Provincial Party Committees, Propaganda Department of Zhejiang Provincia, Propaganda Department of Anhui provincial Party committee

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Trade Promotion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:54000 m<sup>2</sup>

UFI Certification Needed:Yes Contents:Culture, Creativity Telephone:021-62107360

E-mail:caiwenting@cpit-exhibition.com

URL:www.yrdicie.com

### Shanghai International Webcast and Short Video Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/11/22-2021/11/24

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai Convention & Exhibition Center of

International Sourcing

**Host:**Professional Committee of Webcast and Short Video of China Electronic Chamber of Commerce, Beijing Asia Pacific Rees Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd

**Organizer:**Shanghai Peixin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:20000 m2

Contents: Large-Scale Live Broadcast Platform/
Internet Corporate Image Display; Network Support/
Operator Image Display; AI Management and VR
Technology Application; Short Video Content and
Scene Application; Computer and Peripheral Equipment; Mobile Phone and Peripheral Equipment; Editing Technology; Film and Television Recording,
Vocabulary Player, Player, Camera, SLR, DV, Drone,
Camera, Sound Card, Mixer, Controller, DI Box With
(Without) Source, Microphone, Headset, Amplifier,
Speaker, Amplifier, Speech Amplifier , Headphone
Amplifier, Effector, Accessories, Software; Sound
Card Debugging: Audio Accessories; Microphone

Accessories; Various Cables, Fill Lights, Earphone Winders, Bluetooth Devices, Batteries, Earphone Portable Boxes, Earphone Wires, Earphone Sleeves/ Earplugs Cotton, Mobile Phone Wire, USB Data Cable, Mobile Phone Converter, Mobile Phone Lens, Mobile Phone Holder, etc.

Telephone:010-52338064

Fax:010-86202088

E-mail:sales@lteshow.com

URL: Iteshow.com

### World Packaging (Shanghai) Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/11/23-2021/11/25

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Adsale Exhibition Services Co., Ltd., Messe Dusseldorf (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Messe Dusseldorf (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Packaging Material Production and Processing Machinery, Packaging Materials, Container Production Machinery, Solid Packaging Equipment, Liquid Packaging Equipment Machinery, Packaging Printing and Paper Packaging Product Processing Equipment, Packaging Label Technology, Measurement, Detection and Control Technology and Software, Sustainable Development of Packaging Solutions and Process Innovation; Pharmaceutical Equipment, Pharmaceutical Machinery, Pharmaceutical Packaging Machinery, Biology Engineering, Biology Pharmacy, Pharmaceutical Engineering, Water Treatment Equipment, Fluid Clean Equipment and Technology, Process Technology and Control System, Electronic Labels, Printing, Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Accessories and Packaging Materials, Medical Packaging Materials, Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients, Pharmaceutical Excipients and API Equipment, Cosmetics Production and Packaging Machinery, Analysis, Testing Instruments, Laborato-

#### II Shanghai

ry Equipment, Pharmaceutical Equipment, Facilities and Equipment, Pharmacy Logistics, and Other Related Services

Telephone: 021-61698381, 51879766

Fax:021-61698301

**E-mail:**allan.wang@mds.cn **URL:**www.swop-online.com

### The 20th International Exhibition on Textile Industry 2021

Duration:2021/11/23-2021/11/26

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**Orient International Group Co. Ltd., Council of the Promotion of International Trade shanghai, China Chamber of International Commerce, Shanghai Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Adsale Exhibition Services Co., Ltd., Shanghai Textile Technology Service Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Bleaching, Dyeing, Printing and Finishing Machinery, Digital Printing Machinery, Fiber Manufacturing Machinery, Knitting and Hosiery Machinery, Machinery and Accessories for the Garment Industry, Machinery and Equipment for Factory Management, New Materials, New Technologies and Design Knitwear, Nonwovens Machinery and Tufting Machines, Software for Textile Applications, Textile and Garment Parts and Accessories, Spinning Machines, Industrial Cloth On Textile and Clothing Technology and Products, Testing and Inspection Instruments and Meters, Textile Chemicals, Warp Knitting Machine, Embroidery Machine and Machine, Times Came Machine, Winding Machine and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:86-21-62792828 E-mail:yubin@siec-ccpit.com URL:www.shanghaitex.cn

#### IBT China 2021

Duration:2021/11/24-2021/11/26

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Conven-

tion Center

Host: MB Exhibitions (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:24000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Tourism Products, State-Owned Farms, Travel Agencies, Resorts and Camping Equipment, Airlines; Cultural and Artistic Heritage Centers, Tourist Attractions and Resorts, Cultural Centers; Cruise Ships, Golf Courses, Holiday Camps, Bars and Entertainment Places, Hot Springs and Beach Resorts, etc.

**Telephone:**021-80286040 **E-mail:**contact@itb-china.com

URL:cn.itb-china.com

### China (Shanghai) International Brush Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/12/05-2021/12/07

City:Shanghai

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

**Host:**China Sundry Articles Industry Association, Beijing HJT International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Shanghai Branch of Beijing HJT International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Mechanical Industry

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Mechanical Equipment: Brush Making Machinery, Bristle Processing Machinery, Brush Handle Processing Machinery, Drawing Equipment, Packaging Equipment, Testing Equipment, Molds, Control Systems, Accessories, and Other Relevant Production Technologies and Equipment; Raw Materials and Accessories: Man-Made Fiber Brush, Natural Brush (Bristles, Horse Tail Hair, Wool, White Palm, Sisal), Metal Brush, Brush Raw Materials, Brush Handle, Paint Roller Brush Accessories, Etc.;

Finished Product Brush Exhibition Area: Industrial Brush Dust-Proof Brush, Polishing Brush, Cleaning Brush, Grinding Brush Civil Cleaning Brush, Paint Brush, Beauty Brush, Roller Brush, Brush, Comb Brush, Massage Brush, etc.

Telephone:010-53690182

Fax:010-60606881

E-mail:cibrush.ouyang@hjtexpo.com

URL:www.cibrush.com

#### PHOTO IMAGING SHANGHAI 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

**Host:**Council for the Promotion of International Trade Shanghai, Shanghai Photographers Association, Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Area:**25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cameras and Video Cameras, Camera Phones, Scanner, Camera Accessories, Digital Storage Media, Film, Photography Studio Equipment, Lighting and Lighting Products, Image Processing Software, Digital Imaging and Publishing, Large Laboratory and Color Printing Machine System, Photo Imaging Kiosks, Online Video, Photo Album and Photo Frame, Photography, Family Entertainment Products Printing, Large Format Printing, Graphic Printing, Print, and Print Materials, Slides, Video, and Film Technology, Large Size, Projection Screen, Media Control, Home Entertainment, Mobile Video, Imaging Services, and Other Imaging Products

Telephone:021-62782828

Fax:021-65455124

**E-mail:**chinawedding@siec-ccpit.com **URL:**www.chinaweddingexpo.com.cn

# The 20th China International Dye Industry, Pigments and Textile Chemicals Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

Venue:To be determined

**Host:** China Dyestuff Industry Association, China Dyeing and Printing Association, Council of the Promotion of International Trade shanghai

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:** Dyestuffs, Intermediates, Auxiliaries & Textile Chemicals, Organic Pigments, Dyeing Equipment and Instruments, etc.

Telephone:021-62792828

E-mail:chinainterdye@siec-ccpit.com

URL:www.chinainterdye.com

### The 20th China International Metallurgical Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**China Iron and Steel Industry Association, Metallurgical Council of CCPIT, Hannover Milano Fairs Shanghai Ltd.

Organizer: Metallurgical Council of CCPIT

Sector:Mechanical Industry
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

**Contents:** Metallurgical Raw Materials, Auxiliary Materials, Refractory Materials, Metal Deep Processing, Mechanical Equipment, Recycling of Waste Metals, etc.

Telephone: 010-84062420, 13521340280

E-mail:xueyang66@126.com URL:www.yejinzhanhui.com

### Shanghai International Testing Machine and Test Equipment Exhibition 2021

#### III Shanghai

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Chinese Society for Measurement, Hanmu Ex-

hibition Service (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Hanmu Exhibition Service (Shanghai)

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

**Contents:**Universal Testing Machine, Pressure Testing Machine, Tension Testing Machine, Torsion Testing Machine, Creep Testing Machine and Other Testing Machines and Testing Equipment, etc.

Telephone:021-57350352 E-mail:m.syj-expo.com URL:www.syj-expo.com

### The 15th international Nonferrous Metals Industry Exhibition (Shanghai) 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**Beijing Xiangding Boda Exhibition Co., Ltd., Hanmu Exhibition Service (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Xiangding Boda Exhibition Co., Ltd., Hanmu Exhibition Service (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Contents: Non-Ferrous Metal Raw Materials, Non-Ferrous Metal Products, Non-Ferrous Metal Mining Technology and Equipment, Non-Ferrous Metal Smelting Technology and Equipment, Non-Ferrous Metal Processing Technology and Equipment, Non-Ferrous Metal Environmental Protection Equipment, Regeneration Equipment, Energy Saving and Emission Reduction Equipment, etc.

Telephone:010-60304362, 18518617126

Fax:010-60304362 E-mail:bdzl@163.com URL:www.15jshgjexpo.com

# China Wedding Expo 2021|Shanghai International Baby Photo Expo 202|Photo Imaging Shanghai 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai)

**Host:**CCPIT Shanghai Sub-council, China Portrait Photography Society, Shanghai Photographers Association

**Organizer:** Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:140000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wedding Dress, Children's Photography,

Photographic Equipment, Digital Imaging

Telephone: 86-21-62792828

**E-mail:**chinawedding@siec-ccpit.com,babyphoto@siec-ccpit.com,interphoto@siec-ccpit.com

**URL:**www.chinaweddingexpo.com.cn,www.baby-photoexpo.com,www.interphoto.com.cn

#### SFCHINA 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

**Venue:** Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:** Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xinzhanxing Exhibition (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Shanghai Branch, SINOSTAR-ITE INT'L TTD.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:17000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Surface Treatment Telephone:86-21-62792828 E-mail:yubin@siec-ccpit.com URL:www.sfchina.net

#### **CHINACOAT 2021**

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

**Venue:**Shanghai New International Expo Center **Host:**Shanghai International Exhibition Co., Ltd.,

Xinzhanxing Exhibition (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. Shanghai Branch, SINOSTAR-ITE INT'L TTD.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:97000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Paints, Inks, Adhesives Telephone: 86-21-62792828 E-mail: yubin@siec-ccpit.com URL: www.chinacoat.net

### China Wedding Expo 2021|Shanghai International Baby Photo Expo 2021

**Duration:**To be determined

City:Shanghai

Venue: National Exhibition and Convention Center

(Shanghai)

Host:CCPIT Shanghai Sub-council, China Portrait

Photography Society

Organizer: Shanghai International Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wedding Dress, Photographic Equipment,

Children's Photography **Telephone:**86-21-62792828

 $\textbf{E-mail:} chinawedding@siec-ccpit.com\ ,babyphoto@$ 

siec-ccpit.com

**URL:**www.chinaweddingexpo.com.cn ,www.baby-

photoexpo.com

#### Sichuan

#### Chengdu

### China (Sichuan) New Year Shopping Festival 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/23-2021/02/06

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Sichuan Suppliers' Chamber of Commerce, Sichuan Marketing Association

**Organizer:**Sichuan Expo Economic Development Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

**Area:**80000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Imported Commodities: All Kinds of Food, Beauty and Personal Care, Jewelry, Clothing, Household Goods, Handicrafts, Decorations, Health Care Appliances and Other Imported Commodities; Cigarette, Wine and Candy: All Kinds of High-Quality Liquor, Wine, Health Care Wine; All Kinds of Candy, Dessert; Cigarette Brand Image Hall; Deep-Processed Agricultural Products: Tea, Coffee, Beverages, Dairy Products; Grain and Oil, Meat Products, Snack Foods, Condiments, Agricultural and Sideline Products, etc.; Household Appliances: All Kinds of Intelligent Home Appliances, Electronics Products, Furniture, Household Goods, Decorations, etc.

**Telephone:**028-87616272, 17308018837

URL:xcnhj.asiaexpogroup.com

#### Western China (Chengdu) Int'l Solar Photovoltaic & Energy Storage Technology Exhibition (PV Chengdu 2021)

Duration:2021/03/07-2021/03/09

City:Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

**Host:** Guangdong Solar Energy Association, Solar Energy Research Institute of Sun Yat-sen University in Shunde, Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangdong Grandeur International Exhibition Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Photovoltaic Cells: Photovoltaic Cell Manufacturers, Battery Component Manufacturers, Battery Component Installers; Components: Batteries, Chargers, Controllers, Converters, Inverters, Moni-

#### Sichuan

tors, Support/Tracking Systems, Cables, etc.; Photovoltaics Raw Materials: Silicon Materials, Silicon Ingots/Blocks, Silicon Wafers, Encapsulated Glass, Encapsulated Films, Other Raw Materials; Photovoltaic Engineering and Systems: Mobile Energy, Off-Grid Solar Photovoltaic Systems, Photovoltaic System Integration, Solar Photovoltaic Energy Storage Technology Equipment and Systems, Smart Grid Energy Storage Power Station System, Solar Air Conditioning System, Rural Photovoltaic Power Generation System, Solar Detection and Control System, Solar Heating System Engineering, Photovoltaic Building Integration Technology, Solar Photovoltaic Engineering Process Control, Engineering Management and Software Development System, etc.

**Telephone**:4006258268 **Fax:**020-36657099

URL:www.pvguangzhou.com

# China Sichuan International Environmental Protection Exposition & Sichuan Water Exhibition & CDPVP 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/20

City:Chengdu

**Venue:**Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host:Sichuan Water Pollution Control Service Association, Chengdu Environmental Protection Industry Association, Guangdong Water Treatment Technology Association, Sichuan Pharmaceutical Industry Association, Sichuan Paper Association, Sichuan Chemical Industry Association, Southwest Municipal Engineering Design & Research Institute of China

Organizer: Chengdu Tianyi Exhibition Service Co.,

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Water Purification Equipment and Accessories; Membrane Technology, Membrane Treatment Equipment, Related Supporting Products; Sewage and Wastewater Treatment Equipment and Technology; Sludge Treatment and Disposal Technology Equipment; Water Pumps, Valves, Pipelines; Water Supply and Drainage and Smart Water Platform; Water Conservancy Technology and Ecology Construction etc.

**Telephone**:028-83227090 **E-mail**:2985439879@qq.com

URL:www.sc-water.cn

#### **China Food and Drinks Fair 2021**

Duration:2021/03/25-2021/03/27

City:Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

Host:China Liquor and Sugar Industry Group Limit-

ed

Organizer: Chengdu Expo Bureau

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:** Wine and International Spirits, Wine, Food and Beverage, Food, Condiments, Food Machinery, Packaging, Advertising and Media, etc.

Telephone:15618977632 E-mail:1766414942@qq.com URL:www.chinafoods-expo.com

### The 19th Chengdu Advertising and Sign Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/25-2021/03/28

City:Chengdu

**Venue:** Chengdu Century City New International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Donnor Exhibition Group

**Organizer:**Chengdu Modern Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Chengdu Huazhan Zhong Zhi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Digital Inkjet Printing Technology Equipment and Materials: Industrial Flat-Panel Digital Inkjet Printing Equipment and Materials, Universal Printer Media and Accessories, Digital Solvent-Based Inkjet Equipment, Photo Equipment, Various Digital Inkjet Printing Consumables and Components; Printers and Consumables: Printer Series: Impact Printers, Laser Printers, etc.; Printing Consumables: Ink Cartridges, Toner Cartridges, Ribbons, Toners, Inks, etc.; Digital Signs: Advertising Machines, LCD Displays, LED Display Systems, 3D Naked Eye Display, Multi-Screen Display, Virtual Imaging, etc.; Multimedia Information Publishing System, Interactive Touch System, Touch All - In - One Machine, Touch Panel, etc.

**Telephone:**028-69883888 **E-mail:**cddonnor@vip.163.com

URL:www.adcgo.cn

#### **DONNER All in Print CHENGDU 2021**

Duration:2021/03/25-2021/03/28

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Chengdu Printing Industry Association, Cheng-

du Packaging Technology Association

**Organizer:** Sichuan Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Modern International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Sichuan Jiali Electromechanical Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pre-Press Equipment and Software: ERP Management Software, Solutions, Typesetting Software, Image Processing and Other Software, Online Output Screen Display; Printing Equipment: Digital Printers, Color Photocopiers, Black and White Copiers, Document Printers, Large Format Printers, Large Format Scanners, Engineering Copiers, Engineering Blueprints, Inkjet Plotters, Small UV Printers, Clothing Printers, Thermal Transfer Printers,

Banners, Plotters, Personalized Inkjet Solutions, etc.; Post-Press Equipment: Glue Binding Machine, Paper Cutting Machine, Card Cutter, Laminating Machine, Film Spraying Machine, Cold Laminator, Stamping Machine, Binding Machine, Punching Machine, Groove Press, Folding Machine, Collating Machine, Book Case Machine, Glazing Machine, Stapler, Indentation Machine, Laminator, Flattening Machine, Shredder, Folding Machine, Hardcover Recipe Machine, etc.

Telephone: 18482112203, 028-69883888

E-mail:1571947837@qq.com

URL:www.yscgo.cn

#### Western Chengdu Elderly Services Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City: Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Chengdu Senior Care Service Association

**Organizer:**Chengdu Kangbo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Chengdu Kangbo Exhibition Service Co.,Ltd., Sichuan Xiaoxing World Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents:Barrier-Free Life, Smart Home • Exhibition Area Smart Home, Furniture Suitable For The Elderly, Building Materials Suitable For Elderly, Barrier-Free Facilities, Building Design and Planning Suitable For The Elderly; Culture and Entertainment, Tourism and Residence • Exhibition Area: Eating, Drinking and Amusementing, Tourist Attractions, Health Care Bases, The Elderly Universities, Musical Instruments, Toys For The Elderly, Game Products; Health Management, Life Care•Exhibition Area: Daily Necessities, Healthy Care Food, Nutrition and Health Care Products, First Aid Supplies, Assistive Devices, Physiotherapy Products and Technology, Health Care; Medical Rehabilitation, Equipment Sup-

#### II Sichuan

plies•Exhibition Area: Traditional Chinese Medicine Museum, Specialty Hospital, Rehabilitation Hospital, General Hospital, Aromatic Care Center, etc.

Telephone: 028-85482506, 86240031

E-mail:cdmee2013@163.com

URL:www.cdlbh.cn

#### **West China Medical Equipment Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/10

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Sichuan Hospital Association,Sichuan Medical Device Industry Association, Sichuan Rehabilitation Medical Association, Sichuan Pharmaceutical Industry Association,Chengdu Association For Medical Equipment Industry

Organizer: Chengdu Kangbo Exhibition Service

Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Area:**60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Medical Equipment Exhibition Area: Imaging Equipment, In Vitro Diagnostic Reagents and Instruments, Disinfection Sensitivity Control Series, Medical Electronic Equipment, Medical Vehicles, Operating Rooms and First Aid Equipment, Medical Consumables and Surgical Consumables, Medical Repair Parts and Consumables, etc.; Medical Inspection Exhibition Area: Medical Analysis System, Genetic and Life Science Equipment, Laboratory Case Equipment and Consumables, Clinical Examination Equipment and Consumables, Blood Collection Management System and Blood Transfusion Supplies, Blood and Cell Analysis System, Clinical Examination Equipment Accessories and Maintenance Consumables, etc.; Rehabilitation and Welfare Exhibition Area: Sensory Integration Training Equipment, Disabled Appliances and Supplies, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Equipment, Sensory Interaction Equipment, Assistive Appliances, etc.

Telephone: 028-85482506, 86240031

Fax:028-85482506

**E-mail**:cdmee2013@163.com **URL**:www.healthcareexpo.cn/MEE/

### The 10th Chengdu International Pet Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/08-2021/04/11

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host:Sichuan Pet Association , Chengdu Tianyi Ex-

hibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Chengdu Tianyi Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

**Area:**50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pet Food: Staple Food, Snacks, Food Additives, Food Processing Machinery, Food Packaging Technology, etc.; Pet Supplies: Pet Clothing, Pet Appliances, Pet Cages, Pet Toys, Care Products, Beauty Supplies, Training Supplies, etc.; Pet Medical Care: Pet Medical Equipment, Pet Health Care Products, Pet Biological Products, Pet Vaccines, Pet Medicines, Pet Hospitals, etc.; Aquarium Products: Aquariums, Aquarium Landscaping, Oxygenation Equipment, Heating Rods, Lighting Lamps, etc.; Living Pets: All Kinds of Pet Dogs, Cats, Minks, Hamsters, Rabbits, Birds, etc.

Telephone: 028-86080319

Fax:028-86080309 URL:www.cdcpae.com

### The 45th CCBE Chengdu China Beauty Expo (Spring)

**Duration:**2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Informa Exhibitions, Sichuan Beauty Industry Association, Sichuan Cosmetics Chamber of Commerce, Sichuan Cosmetic Surgery Association, Chengdu Hairdressing Association

**Organizer:**Informa Wiener Exhibition (Chengdu) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:65000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Beauty Professional Product Line Enterprises (Manufacturers, Brands, Agents, Training Institutions, etc.), Daily Chemical Product Line Enterprises (Manufacturers, Brand Enterprise, Agent, Chains, etc.), Medical Plastic Surgery (Plastic Surgery Hospital, Micro Plastic Surgery Institutions, Medical Beauty Brands, etc.), Professional Hairdressing (Manufacturers, Brands, Agents, Training Institutions), International Brand (Production Enterprises, China Agents), Supply Chain (OEM/ODM Manufacturer, Packaging Materials and Other Supply Chain Enterprises)

Telephone: 028-67936333, 17318938600

E-mail:meibohui@meibohui.com

URL:www.meibohui.com

### The 21st Chengdu China Building and Decoration Materials Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City:Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

**Host:**Informa Markets, China Chamber of Commerce of Metals, Minerals & Chemicals Importers & Exporters, China Building Material Circulation Association

**Organizer:**Informa Tianyi Exhibition (Chengdu) Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Area:150000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Doors and Windows Exhibition: System Doors and Windows and Aluminum Profiles, Smart Doors and Windows, Indoor and Outdoor Doors, In-

telligent Shading and Guardrails, Curtain Walls and Glue, Architectural Decoration Door and Window Hardware and Accessories, etc.; Custom Home Exhibition: Custom Home Furnishings, Supporting Materials, Woodworking Machinery, Glass Machinery, Woodworking Accessories; New Building Materials Exhibition: Wall Insulation Systems and Materials, Interior Wall Insulation Decoration Materials, Building Coatings and Industrial Floors; Prefabricated Building/Garden Exhibition: Integrated Housing System, Prefabricated Building, Landscape Gardening and Villa Accessory Products, etc.

Telephone: 028-67936034

Fax:028-67936009

E-mail:Linyao.Zhang@informa.com

URL:www.cdjbh.cn

### CCBD Chengdu Int'l Smart Home Expo & Sanitary Ware Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/15-2021/04/17

City: Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

**Host:**Informa Markets, China Chamber of Commerce of Metals, Minerals & Chemicals Importers & Exporters, China Building Material Circulation Association

**Organizer:**Informa Tianyi Exhibition (Chengdu) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Smart Locks: Password Locks, Fingerprint Locks, Face Recognition Locks, Iris Recognition Locks, Finger Vein Smart Locks, Electronic Locks, Induction Locks, Remote Control Locks, etc.; Clothes Drying System: Intelligent Clothes Drying System and Individual Products, Electric Drying Clothes Dryers, Hand and Floor Clothes Dryers, Balcony Appliances and Household Products, Household Ladders, Motors and Electric Solutions, Related Accessories and Software Products, etc.; Intelligent Bathroom: Intelligent Toilet, Intelligent Toilet Seat

#### Sichuan

Cover, Projection Shower, Intelligent Bathroom Mirror, Intelligent Shower Room, Integral Bathroom and Hardware, etc.

Telephone:2867936034

Fax:028-67936009

E-mail:Linyao.Zhang@informa.com

URL:www.cdjbh.cn

### The 36th Chengdu (Spring) International Jewelry Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/19

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Chengdu Tianyi Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Contents: Various Gold, Silver Jewelry, Platinum Jewelry, Diamonds; Various Gems, Pearls, Jade, Semi-Precious Stones; All Kinds of Carving Ornaments, Jewelry, Watches and Other Accessories; Jewelry Franchise Franchise Chains; All Kinds of Jewelry Packaging, Tools and Machinery, etc.; Jewelry Industrial Park, Jewelry City, Jewelry Trading Center; Various Collections, Precious Metal Investment, etc.

Telephone: 028-67677030

Fax:028-86080309

E-mail:599234157@qq.com

URL:www.cdzbz.cn

# The 20th Chinese (Western) International Exhibition of Dental Equipment and Materials and Oral Medical Academic Conference

**Duration:**2021/04/22-2021/04/25

City:Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

**Host:**Western China Stomatology Collaboration Group (Alliance), Sichuan Stomatological Association, Shaanxi Stomatological Association, Chongqing Stomatological Association, West China School of Stomatology, Sichuan University, School of Stomatology, Air Force Medical University, School of Stomatology, Chongqing Medical University, Chinese Tooth Valley, Ziyang High-tech Industrial Park Management Committee, Chengdu Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:48000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents:Dental Treatment Equipment, Orthodontic Products, Dental Materials and Tools, Sterilization and Infection Control; Dental Surgery Equipment, Dental Imaging Equipment, Technician Equipment and Instruments, Oral Preventive Health Care and Products; Dental Implant Products, Dental CAD / CAM, Denture Processing and Manufacturers, Service and Industry Related Institutions

Telephone: 028-66323918, 85291775, 15902882580

E-mail:nancy@hope-tarsus.com

URL:www.wcise.com

### The 19th Sichuan International Electric Power Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Chengdu

ciation

**Venue:**Chengdu Century City New International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Sichuan Provincial Economy and Information Department, Sichuan Electric Power Industry Asso-

Organizer: Chengdu Zhenwei World Exhibition Co.,

**Sector:**Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products **Area:**20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:One-Stop Power Transmission and Distribution Equipment Exhibition Area: Switchgear, High and Low Voltage Complete Sets of Equipment, Transformers and Accessories, Substation Equipment, Power Quality, Filtering Treatment, Reactive Power Compensation, Instruments and Meters,

Power Fittings, Reactors, Transformers, Wires and Cables, Power Fittings, Lightning Arresters, Insulators, Buses, etc.; Power Internet of Things and Power Data Exhibition Area: Big Data, Cloud Computing, Internet of Things, Mobile Internet, Artificial Intelligence, Blockchain, Edge Computing, Industrial Ethernet, Power Communication, Computer Room Equipment, Chassis Cabinets, Satellite Navigation Systems and Other Technical Applications and Solutions, etc.

**Telephone**:18582495215 **E-mail**:1015858493@qq.com

URL:www.scdlz.cn

#### **CDIIF 2021**

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Chengdu

Venue: Commercial Economy and Trade

Host:HANNOVER MESSE
Sector:Mechanical Industry

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Industrial Robots and Parts, Spraying Robots, Palletizing Robots, Handling Robots, Assembly Robots, Lasers, Welding Robots, Cartesian Robots, Robot Integrated Applications, Overall Solutions, High-End CNC Systems, etc.

Telephone:021-20557000

Fax:021-20557100

E-mail:CDIIF@hmf-china.com

URL:www.cdiif.com

### China (Sichuan) International Tea Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/29-2021/05/02

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center **Host:**Sichuan Marketing Association

Organizer: Sichuan Expo Economic Development

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Six Major Categories of Tea and New-Style Tea Drinks, Deep-Processed Tea Products; Eight Famous Kilns and Various Tea Utensils; Tea Space Daily Necessities: Mahogany, Root Carving, Incense, Flower Arrangement, Tea Clothes, Calligraphy and Painting, etc.; Tea Machinery, Tea Fertilizer, Tea Packaging; Tea Tourist Attractions and Health Care Real Estate

Telephone:028-87616272 E-mail:scbolan@scbolan.com URL:tea.asiaexpogroup.com

# The 7th China Chengdu International New Energy Vehicles & Electric Vehicles Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/16

City:Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

**Host:**Chengdu Zhenwei Shizhan Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Chengdu Zhenwei Shizhan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Electric Vehicles: Electric Bicycles, Electric Motorcycles, Electric Tricycles, Scooters For The Elderly, Low-Speed Electric Four-Wheel Vehicles, etc.; New Energy Vehicles: Passenger Cars, Buses, Logistics Vehicles, Sanitation Vehicles, Tourist Sightseeing Vehicles, Patrol Cars, etc.; Components: Batteries, Motors, Controllers, Tires, Plastic Cases, Axles, etc.; Supporting Facilities and Equipment: Chargers, Anti-Theft Locks, Alarm Equipment, etc.

Telephone:028-86716101 E-mail:2880063455@qq.com URL:www.cdddc.net.cn

### Chengdu International Environmental Protection Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Chengdu

#### Sichuan

**Venue:**Chengdu Century City New International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Sichuan Environmental Protection Industry Association, Chengdu Huayi Zhonglian Exhibition Co., Ltd. (Sino-Italian Joint Venture)

**Organizer:**Sichuan New Zhonglian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Water and Sewage Treatment: Sewage/ Wastewater Treatment, Sludge Treatment, Heavy Metal Removal, Non-Point Source Pollution Treatment, Material Medicine, Membrane and Water Treatment, Water Reuse, Water Supply and Drainage and Pump Pipe Valves, Sewer Systems, Sponge City Technology Equipment, Black and Odorous Water Treatment, Rainwater Collection and Utilization, Flood Prevention and Control, Process Control and Automation; Air Pollution Treatment: Industrial Waste Gas Recovery/Treatment, Flue Gas Dust Removal, Desulfurization and Denitrification, Vocs Treatment, Dust Treatment, Deodorization Treatment Equipment, Air Purification and Fresh Air System, Kitchen Oil Fume Purification, Vapor Recovery Machine, Motor Vehicle Exhaust Purification, etc.

Telephone: 028-85572692 URL: www.cdepe.com

#### **CAPAS 2021**

Duration:2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Automotive Industry Sub-council, Messe Frankfurt Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., China Council for the Promotion of International Trade Sichuan council (Hereinafter referred to as CCPIT Sichuan council)

**Organizer:**Messe Frankfurt Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Parts and Components: Drive Parts, Chassis Parts, Body Parts, Standard Parts, Vehicle Interiors, Charging Accessories, Remanufactured Parts; Electronics and Systems: Electrical Appliances, Vehicle Lighting, Electronic Systems, Comfort Electronics; Supplies and Modification: Decoration, Vehicle Accessories, Custom Modification, Interior and Exterior Decoration Modification, Communication Entertainment, Special Vehicle Assembly and Modification, Passenger Car, Small Commercial Trailer and Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**4006138585

**E-mail:**info@china.messefrankfurt.com **URL:**capas-chengdu.hk.messefrankfurt.com

### Chengdu International Pump Valve & Pipeline Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Italian Exhibition Group, Shanghai VNU Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai VNU Huayi Exhibition Co., Ltd., National research center for municipal wastewater treatment and Reuse, Sichuan Environmental Science Society, Chengdu Environmental Protection Industry Association, Chengdu Surface Engineering Association

**Organizer:**Chengdu New Zhonglian Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Pumps: Clean Water Pumps, Sewage Pumps, Chemical Pumps, Sanitary Pumps, Metering Pumps, Fire Pumps, Agricultural Pumps, Household Pumps, Cooling Circulating Pumps, Other Industrial

Pumps, Special Pumps; Valves: General Purpose Valves, Instrument Valves, Industrial Valves, Sanitary Valves, Solenoid Valves/Starting Components, etc.; Pump and Valve Supporting: CNC Testing Equipment, Mechanical Seals, Soft Seals, Valve Positioners, Bearing Couplings, Cast and Forged Parts, Flanges, etc.; Intelligent Water Supply Equipment: Complete Sets of Equipment, Vertical Centrifugal Pumps, Steady Flow Tanks, Frequency Converters, Control Cabinets, Computer Software Control, Water Tanks, etc.; Pipes/Pipe Connections: Industrial Plastic Pipes, Industrial Metal Pipes, Municipal Water Supply Pipes, Municipal Drainage Pipes, Construction Water Supply and Drainage Pipes, Elbow Tees, Crosses, Plumbing Tools, etc.

**Telephone:**028-85572692

Fax:028-85505909

**E-mail:**1504525656@qq.com

URL:www.scfme.cn

### The 17th Chengdu International Water Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/20-2021/05/22

City:Chengdu

**Venue:**Chengdu Century City New International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Chengdu Huayi Zhonglian Exhibition Co., Ltd. (Sino-Italian Joint Venture), Sichuan Environmental Protection Industry Association

**Organizer:**Chengdu New Zhonglian Exhibition Services Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Area:35000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Comprehensive Water Affairs, Sewage/ Wastewater Treatment and Disposal, Sludge Treatment Equipment, Water Supply and Drainage Pipe Network and Pump Pipe Valves, Membrane and Membrane Separation Technology Equipment, Environmental Monitoring and Instrumentation, Water Treatment Agents, Automatic Monitoring and Instrumentation, Smart Water Platform, Filter Equipment/ Filler, Water Purification/Drinking Equipment, Pure Water Equipment, Engineering Unit, etc.

**Telephone:**028-85505376 **E-mail:**2100766261@qq.com **URL:**www.water-cd.com

### China Western International HVAC & Comfortable Home System Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/21-2021/05/23

City:Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

**Host:**Refrigeration Society of Sichuan, Chongqing, Shaanxi, Guizhou, Yunnan, Guangxi, Xinjiang and Gansu, China comfortable Home Southwest Technical Service Center

**Organizer:** Chongqing World Expo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Heating and Heating Equipment and Technology: Boilers, Wall-Mounted Furnaces, Electric Heating, Radiators, Air Energy, Solar Energy, Air Conditioners, Water Heaters, Gas Technology Equipment, Heat Exchangers, etc.; New Floor Heating Technologies and Supporting Products: Heating Cables, Electric Heating Film, Graphene Heating, etc.; Automation and Pump Valves and Pipes and Other Accessories: Pipe Fittings, Valves, Pumps, Thermostats, Temperature Control Valves, Heat Meters; Boiler Burners, Electric Heating and Other Accessories, Instruments and Meters, etc.

Telephone: 023-81399366, 81399358

E-mail:cqworldexpo@126.com

URL:www.chs-expo.cn

#### **CCPSE 2021**

Duration:2021/06/17-2021/06/19

City:Chengdu

#### Sichuan

**Venue:**Chengdu Century City New International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Chengdu Security Association, Chengdu Shengshi Qianqiu Exhibition Co., Ltd., Sichuan Zhongtuo Botong Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Smart City Construction: Intelligent Transportation Program, Wise Information Technology of Med Program, Smart Community Program, Intelligent Building Program, Smart Education Program, Aifinance Program, Cloud Computing, Big Data, Internet of Things, 5G+; Security Protection: Video Monitoring Program, Anti-Theft Alarm, Building Intercom, Smart Home, Access Control Card, Public Broadcasting; Police Equipment: Law Enforcement Equipment, Protective Equipment, Anti-Terrorism Equipment, Security Inspection and EOD, Technical Reconnaissance Equipment, Traffic, Lamps, Communication Equipment, Vehicles; Intelligent Fire Emergency Rescue: Exploration and Detection Equipment, Safety Life-Saving Equipment, Demolition Equipment, Communication Command, Rescue Equipment, Escape Equipment Demolition Equipment, Medical First Aid, Fire-Fighting Equipment, etc.

Telephone:028-85250140 URL:www.21sla.com

### The 13th China (Chengdu) Gifts & Housewares Fair 2021

Duration:2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Reed Huabo Exhibitions (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Reed Huabo Exhibitions (Shenzhen) Co.,

Ltd.

Sector:Gifts & Toys Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup> Contents: Ceramics, Tableware, Crystal and Glassware, Stationery and Stationery, Collectibles, Housewares, Home Textiles, Kitchenware, Home Decorations, Gifts, Handicrafts, Promotional Gifts, Electronics and Electrical Appliances, Toys, Jewelry and Fashion Accessories, Watches, Packaging and Paper Products, Cigarette Sets and Lighters, Beauty and Health Care Products, Sports and Leisure Tourism Products, Luggage and Leather Goods, Other Media, Trade Services, Associations, etc.

**Telephone:**13798467669 **URL:**www.giftsfairsz.com

### Chengdu Environmental Protection Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/10

City: Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Messe Muenchen Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Environmental Protection Department of Sichuan Province

**Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: Water and Sewage Treatment, Water Treatment Equipment and Membrane, Water Supply/Drainage and Sewer (Pump, Pipe, Valve), Rainwater Collection and Utilization/Flood Control, Waste Treatment and Recycling, Waste Treatment Technology and Equipment, Waste Integration Utilization and Power Generation, Site/Soil Remediation, Industrial Waste Gas Recycling and Treatment Technology Equipment, etc.

Telephone:021-54845185 E-mail:sh\_ieexpo@foxmail.com

#### China (Chengdu) Bakery Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/10

City:Chengdu

**Venue:**Chengdu Century City New International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Haiming International Convention and Exhibition Group

**Organizer:**Zhengzhou Haiming Huibo Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents:Raw and Auxiliary Materials: Fillings, Fruit, Nuts, Preserved Fruit, Pork Floss, Canned Food, Edible Flowers, Jam, Fat, Butter, Flour, Premixed Powder, Frozen Dough, Starch, Chocolate Products, Eggs and Egg Products, Milk and Dairy Products, Fresh Fruits, Food Processing (OEM), Sweeteners, Modifiers, Spices, Flavors, Pigments, Preservatives, Yeast, Nutritional Supplements, Antistaling Agent and Related Additives, etc.; Packaging Materials, Products: Cake Box, Moon Cake Box, Western Pastry Box, Knife and Fork Plate, Foil, Candle, Aluminum Foil, Decorations, Decorative Materials, Greaseproof Paper, Handbag, Bread Bag, Insulation Bag, Mousse Cup, Ribbon, Tie, Label, Packaging, Trademark Design Unit, Packaging Box Making Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 18103733177,0371-63696191

URL:www.hmhbz.com

### The 9th China International Technology Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/15-2021/07/17

City:Chengdu

**Venue:**Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center **Host:**China Electronics Corporation

Organizer: China Electronic Appliance Corporation

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Contents: Electronic Components Exhibition Area: Passive Components, Component Distribution, Semiconductor Discrete Devices. Connectors, PCBs, etc.; Integrated Circuit Exhibition Area: Integrated Circuit Design, Chip Processing, Packaging and Testing, Semiconductor Special Equipment and Ma-

terials, Integrated Circuit Product Processors, Memory, Sensors; Embedded Products, Automotive Electronics, PMIC, etc.) Third-Generation Semiconductor Devices and Materials, Intelligent Power Products; New Display Areas: LED Displays, Vehicle Displays, Medical Displays, Education Displays, Wearable Displays, VR Displays, Intelligent Traffic Display and Application Terminal Display, etc.

**Telephone:**010-63937966

Fax:010-51661100

E-mail:hxh@cead.com.cn
URL:www.cead.com.cn

### Sichuan Plant Protection Information Exchange and Pesticide Equipment Fair 2021

Duration:2021/07/26-2021/07/28

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Jinhan International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Jinhan International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

Fisheries

Contents:Fertilizer Exhibition Area: Water-Soluble Fertilizers, Medium Element Fertilizers, Compound Fertilizers, Ammonium Phosphate Fertilizers, Biological Fertilizers, Organic Fertilizers, Foliar Fertilizers, Biological Fertilizers, Multi-Dimensional Field Energy Concentrated Organic Fertilizers Biotechnology and Products Conducive to Crop Yield and Quality Improvement; Pesticide Exhibition Area: Insecticides, Fungicides, Acaricides, Nematicides, Rodenticides, Herbicides, Defoliants, Plant Growth Regulators, Raw Materials, etc.; Plant Protection Machinery: Insecticidal Equipment, Spraying Equipment, Fertilizing Machinery, Agricultural Machinery, Garden and Farmland Water Saving Equipment, etc.

Telephone:010-51296171 E-mail:cimte\_china@163.com

URL:www.hahchina.cn

#### **TILE LIGHTING EXPO 2021**

Duration:2021/08/06-2021/08/08

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Sichuan Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd., Sichuan

Lighting Appliance Association

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:20000 m2

Contents: Cultural and Tourism Lighting Products and Applications: Festive Lanterns, Projection Lights, Wall Washer Lights, Laser Lights, Giant Screen Video Lights, Park Luminous Signs, Non-Standard Customized Lights, Cultural and Tourism Landscape Overall Solutions, Cultural and Tourism Landscape Engineering Design and Implementation; Smart City and Building Electrical Technology: Intelligent Transportation, Intelligent Buildings, Smart Home, Intelligent Security, Intelligent Environmental Protection and Sanitation Facilities, Environmental Monitoring and Detection Systems, Ecological Town Planning and Design, Technology and Solutions, etc.; Roads and Traffic Lighting: Modern Street Lights, Landscape Street Lights, Landscape Garden Lights, Signal Lights, High Pole Lights, Light Poles, Communication Towers, Solar Photovoltaic Technology Products and Applications, LED High Light Modules, Street Lamp Housings,

**Telephone:**13434105450, 15208432974

E-mail:tile.media@donnor.com

URL:www.ledcgo.cn

### The 11th Chengdu Children's Industry Expoand Carnival 2021

Duration:2021/08/21-2021/08/23

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Chengdu Huaao Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Chengdu Huaao Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Contents: Maternity and Baby Products: Nursing Products, Cleaning and Disinfection Products, Baby Bottle Skin Care Products, Hygiene Care Products, Baby-Care Appliances, Safety Products, etc.; Maternity Wear, Underwear and Accessories: Maternity Wear, Pregnant Women Underwear and Accessories, etc.; Children's Wear, Baby Wear, Children's Shoes and Accessories: Children's Clothes, Baby Clothes, Baby Shoes and Accessories, etc.; Strollers, Safety Seats, Cribs, Furniture, Dining Chairs, Strollers, Walkers, Cradles, Home Textiles, etc.; Toys, Teaching Aids and Souvenirs: Babies Toys, Learning Machines, Early Education Machines, Children's Toys, Amusement Facilities, Souvenirs, etc.

**Telephone:**13908205355, 15510667767

URL:www.huaaoexpo.com

### Lijia International Intelligent Equipment Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International

Convention and Exhibition Center

Host:Sichuan Machinery Industry Federation, Sichuan Moud Industry Association, Sichuan Society of Automation & Instrument, Chengdu Association of Automation, Sichuan Ordnance Society, Chengdu Economic Development Zone Mould Industry Association, Sichuan Province National Defense Science and Technology Industry Association, Chengdu Mechanical Engineering Society, Chengdu Mould Industry Association, Chengdu Foundry Industry Association, Chengdu Sheet Metal Association, Deyang City Federation of Industry and Commerce Machinery Manufacturing Chamber of Commerce, Chengdu Machinery Manufacturing Chamber of Commerce, Sichuan Ordnance Heat Treatment Industry Association, Chongqing Foundry Industry Association/

Society, Chongging Heat Treatment Industry Association, Wuhan Laser Association of Optics Vally of China, Chengdu Lijia Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Tool Exhibition, Sheet Metal Forming and Laser Processing Exhibition, Mold Industry Exhibition, Industrial Automation and Robot Exhibition, Die Casting, Casting, Heat Treatment Industry Exhibition, Industrial Service Exhibition, Aluminum Deep Processing Application Exhibition, etc.

Telephone: 028-65573957, 15826817981

Fax:028-65573958 URL:www.cwmte.com.cn

#### Chengdu International Packaging & Printing Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/16-2021/09/18

City:Chengdu

Venue: Chengdu Century City New International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Sichuan Packaging and Decoration Printing Industry Association, Sichuan Label Printing Branch, Chengdu Packaging Technology Association, Chongqing Plastics Industry Association, Chengdu Lijia Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Chengdu Lijia Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Packaging Products: Paper Packaging Products, Plastic Packaging Products, Metal Packaging Products, Aluminum Foil Containers, Non-Woven Packaging, Composite Packaging Products, Bamboo and Wood Packaging Products, Flocking Packaging Products, Leather Packaging Products, Glass Packaging Products, etc.; Packaging Materials: Paper Packaging Materials, Plastic Packaging Materials, Cloth Packaging Materials, Various Binding Materials and Packaging Leather, Aluminum Foil Packaging Materials, Flocking Packaging Materials,

Composite Packaging Materials, EVA, EPE, EPP, Foam, Foaming Materials and Others Packaging Materials

**Telephone:**13540315119, 028-68517968

Fax:028-68517968 URL:www.cdljbzz.cn

#### Western China International Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/09 City:Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

Host: Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, Ministry of Science and Technology of the People's Republic of China, People's Government of Sichuan Province, etc.

Organizer: Sichuan Provincial People's Government

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Contents: Consumer Goods, Energy Saving and Environmental Protection, Agricultural and Sideline Products, Light Industrial Products, etc.

Telephone: 028-80256361 E-mail:webmaster@wcif.cn

URL:xbh.wcif.cn

#### Asia International Traffic Technology and **Engineering Facilities Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/22

City: Chengdu

Venue: Western International Expo Center

Organizer: Hengxing International Convention and

Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Expressways, National and Provincial Trunk Roads, Urban Roads; Road Construction and Maintenance, Bridge Technology, Tunnel Technology, Maintenance Machinery, Pavement Materials, Testing Technology and Equipment, Surveying and

Test Instruments, etc.

Telephone: 010-60565601-8020 E-mail:ahd2011@yeah.net

URL:www.westtraffic.cn

#### Leshan

### The 4th Sichuan (Leshan) Traditional Chinese Medicine Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09 City:Leshan

**Venue:**To Be Determined **Sector:**Medical Health

Contents: Traditional Chinese Medicine Related

**Products** 

### The 8th Sichuan International Culture and Tourism Industry Expo

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Leshan

Venue: Sichuan International Travel Fair

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cultural Tourism Related Products

### The 4th Chengdu International Pregnant Woman-Baby-Children Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Leshan

Venue: To Be Determined

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Contents: Pregnancy, Infant and Child Related Prod-

ucts

### China's Tea Town-Mount Emei International Tea Culture Exhibition

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Leshan

**Venue:**To Be Determined **Sector:**Foods & Drinks

Contents: Tea Related Products

#### **China (Mount Emei) International Buddhist**

#### Supplies Fair

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Leshan

Venue:To Be Determined Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Buddhist Articles Related Products

### Western China Ceramic Capital Jiajiang Ceramics Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Leshan

Venue:To Be Determined Sector:Gifts & Toys

**Contents:**Ceramic Related Products

#### Luzhou

# The 11th National New Year Procurement Festival & Sichuan (Luzhou) Spring Festival Shopping Month 2021

**Duration:**The Middle Ten Days of January

City:Luzhou

Venue: Southwest Commodity Trade City

Host: China General Chamber of Commerce

Organizer:Luzhou Southwest Commercial City In-

vestment Management Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Spring Festival Shopping

Area:450000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Spring Festival Goods, Encourage Startups and Innovation Achievements, Poverty Alleviation Products, Delicious Food, etc.

**Telephone**:18715727748 **E-mail**:787088101@gq.com

#### The 9th China (Luzhou) Southwest Commodity Expo 2021

**Duration:**The Last Ten Days of September

City:Luzhou

**Venue:**Southwest Commodity Trade City **Host:** China General Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**Longmatan District People's Government, Luzhou Southwest Commercial City Investment Management Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:450000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: The Whole Industry Chain of Spirit, Beer,

Wine, etc.

**Telephone:**18715727748 **E-mail:**787088101@gq.com

### The 15th China International Alcoholic Drinks Expo

**Duration:**2021/10/29-2021/11/02

City:Luzhou

**Venue:**Luzhou International Exhibition Center **Host:**China Alcoholic Drinks Association

**Organizer:**Sichuan Provincial Economy and Information Department,Sichuan Provincial Department of Commerce, Sichuan Provincial Foreign Affairs Office, Department of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation of Sichuan Province, Luzhou Municipal

People's Government Sector:Foods & Drinks

Area:80000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Featured Poverty Alleviation Products, Cross-Border E-Commerce, Voluntary Small Commodities, Sichuan-Chongqing-Yunnan-Guizhou Characteristic Goods, etc.

Telephone:18715727748 E-mail:787088101@qq.com URL:http://www.ciade.cc/

#### Meishan

### China International Bamboo Industry Fair 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Meishan

Venue: Qingshen International Bamboo Industry Ex-

hibition Center

Host: China Chamber of Commerce for Import and

Export of Light Industrial Products and Arts-Crafts ,China Bamboo Industry Association

**Organizer:**Forestry and Grassland Bureau of Sichuan Province, Meishan Municipal People's Government

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Bamboo Products Exhibition and Sales

### The 13th China Pickles Food International Expo

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Meishan

**Venue:**Meishan International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China National Food Industry Association

**Organizer:**Sichuan Provincial Department of Agriculture and Rural Affairs, Meishan Municipal People's Government

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Mount Meis Pickles, Special Food Exhibition

#### The 5th Orange Festival in Zizhong, China

**Duration:**Early January

City: Neijiang

Venue: Zizhong County

Host:Zizhong County Agriculture and Forestry Bu-

**Organizer:** Zizhong County Zizhong Orange Association

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Zizhong Orange Exhibition

#### Neijiang

### New Year Shopping Festival in Sichuan and Chongqing in 2021

**Duration:** The Middle Ten Days of January

City: Neijiang

#### ∐ Taiwan

**Venue:**Neijiang International Exhibition Center **Host:**Neijiang Municipal People's Government

Organizer: To be determined by bidding

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Contents: Special Agricultural Products Exhibitions

in Neijiang, Yibin, Dazu and Other Places

### The 28th Neijiang City Automobile Culture Week

**Duration:**The Middle Ten Days of July

City: Neijiang

Venue: Neijiang International Exhibition Center

Host: Neijiang Daily, NJTV

Organizer:To be determined by bidding Sector:Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Auto Exhibition

#### The 17th Tian Cheng Food Culture Festival

**Duration:**The Last Ten Days of July

City: Neijiang

Venue: Neijiang International Exhibition Center

**Host:**Municipal Bureau of Commerce **Organizer:**To be determined by bidding

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Special Food Exhibitions in Neijiang, Yib-

in, Dazu and Other Places

#### Taiwan

#### Taipei

#### **TAIPEI CYCLE d&i Awards 2021**

Duration:2021/03/03-2021/03/06

City:Taipei

**Venue:**Taipei World Trade Center **Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

Area:90000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Electric Bicycles; Light Electric Bicycles, Electric Scooter, Battery/Storage Technology & Accessories, New Technology, Electric Bicycl Sales

Equipment, Electric Bicycl Forum, Electric Bicycl Innovation Awards, New Product Display, Sales/Repair & Maintenance Facilities; Urban Bicycles and Complete Bicycles; Retro and Classic Bicycles, Single-Speed Bicycles and Fixed Gear Bicycles, Mountain Bikes, Folding Bicycles, Urban Cycling Road Bikes, Children's Bicycles, Women's Bicycles, All-Terrain Bicycles, Bicycle Motocross, Mmud Bicycles, Bicycle Design/Modified, Concept Bicycles; Spare Parts; Transmission, Brake System, Handlebar, Tires, Seats, Lights, Reflectors, Speed Indicator, Pulse Teter, Gps Equipment, Transmission System, Child Safety Seat, Basket Frame, Fixing System, etc.

URL:www.taipeicycle.com.tw

### Taipei Int'l Sporting Goods Show (TaiSPO) 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/03-2021/03/06

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Contents:** All Kinds of Sports Balls, Fitness Equipment, Skating Equipment, Water Skiing Equipment, Camping Equipment, Sportswear, Gymnastics Equipment, Sports Equipment and Leisure Products,

URL:www.taispo.com.tw

#### **Smart City Summit & Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/03/23-2021/03/26

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

**Host:** Taipei City Government, Taoyuan City Government, Taiwan Smart City Industry Alliance, Taipei

Computer Association
Sector:Other Industries

**Contents:** Wise Information Technology of Med, Intelligent Building, Smart Education, Smart Energy, Intelligent Traffic, Intelligent Security, Smart Water Platform, etc.

Telephone: 02-25774249

Fax:02-25778095 URL:smartcity.org.tw

#### **Taipei International Bakery Show 2021**

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/29

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

Host: Taipei Bakery Association

Organizer: Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Baking Equipment and Baking Plant Equipment, Baking Raw Materials and Baked Goods, Baking Utensils and Processing Machinery, Famous Baking Shops, Catering, Freezing, Refrigeration Equipment, Theme Event Display, Packaging Equipment, Materials, Gift Boxes, DIY Appliances and Materials, Baking Related Products, Coffee and Catering Raw Materials, Coffee Machines, Equipment and Appliances, Beverage Related Products, etc.

**Telephone:**02-28825741 **E-mail:**office@bakery.org.tw

URL:www.tibs.org.tw

#### **TAIPEI AMPA 2021**

Duration:2021/04/14-2021/04/17

City:Taipei

**Venue:**Taipei World Trade Center **Sector:**Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Automobile Parts, Automotive Lighting Area, Automobile Modification and Accessories, Automobile Manufacturing, Overhaul and Repair Tools and Equipment Area, Body Beauty and Maintenance, Electric Vehicles and Related Spare Parts, Equipment, Intelligent Transportation Systems and Solutions, Locomotive Spare Parts Area, General Finished Car and Heavy Locomotive Area, Knight Personal Part Area, Locomotive Maintenance and Manufacturing Equipment Area, etc.

Telephone: 020-27255200

URL:www.taipeiampa.com.tw

#### **Taipei Wine & Spirits Festival 2021**

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/19

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

Host: Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Wine, Whisky, Craftbeer, Sake, Fruit Wine, Sparkling Wine, Characteristic Winery, Drinking Utensils, etc.

Telephone: 02-26596000

E-mail:imc@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/twsf/taipeispring

#### **Touch Taiwan 2021**

**Duration:**2021/04/21-2021/04/23

City: Taipei

**Venue:**Taipei World Trade Center **Host:**Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: IT & Telecommunications

Contents:FT/LTPS/OLED, E-Paper /Quantum Dots/
Transparent Display, Flexible Display/Printed Electronics, Wearable Display/Auto Display/Industrial Display, LED Display/Touch and Identification Technology, VR/AR Technology and Application, Micro /Miniled Products/Solutions, LED Micrinite Manufacturing/Epitaxial Technology, Mass Transfer, Inspection/Repair and Defect Management, Drive and Control Chips and Compensation Solutions, Micro-Assembly Equipment and Materials, Dispensing Equipment and Materials, Laminating Equipment and Materials, Flip Chip/ Die Bond /Curing Equipment and Materials, Small Spacing LED Display Walls, etc.

Telephone:02-27293933
E-mail:show@teeia.org.tw
URL:www.touchtaiwan.com

#### Taipei International Gift, Stationery & Cul-

#### ture Creative Show 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/25

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: General Gift Area: General Gifts, Festival Parties, Bags, Backpacks, Clothing, Gloves, Footwear, Jewelry, Clocks, Camping/ Hiking /Sports and Leisure Products, Gardening, Outdoor Style Housework, 3C Products and Accessories , Electronic Gifts, Creative Electronics; Stationery and Office Supplies Area: Stationery, Office Supplies, Teaching Aids, School Supplies; Printing and Packaging Design Area: Image Processing, Printing/Packaging Design, Equipment and Services; Creative Design Area That Is Brand Authorization District: Designer Merchandise, Creative Living Small Things, Craft Fashion, Cultural and Creative Design, Craftsman Merchandise, Design Award-Winning Manufacturers, Licensors, Agents, Portrait/Brand Holders, Digital Film and Television Entertainment, Licensing Services, etc.

Telephone:020-27255200

Fax:020-27227324

**E-mail:**giftionery@taitra.org.tw

URL:www.giftionery.net

#### ATLife 2021

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/09

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

**Host:** The Research Center on International Classification of Functioning, Disability and Health and Assistive Technology, Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Contents:**Sports Rehabilitation and Lohas: Sports Rehabilitation, AR/VR Interactive Somatosensory Sports, Inclusive Facilities, Toys and Games, Long-Term Lohas; Intelligent Care: Intelligent Breathing

Care, Automatic Care Device, ICT/ Iot/Al Integrated Care, Remote Care, Information Integration System Services, Intelligent Life, Smart Healthcare, New Materials, New Designs; Travel All Over The World: Mobility Aids (Canes/Walkers/Wheelchairs/Scooters), Welfare Vehicles and Modification Components, Long-Term Transportation Services, Seat Cushions, Mobility Aids Positioning System, etc.

Telephone: 02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:atlife@chanchao.com.tw
URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/ATLife

#### **COMPUTEX TAIPEI 2021**

Duration:2021/06/01-2021/06/04

City: Taipei

**Venue:**Taipei World Trade Center **Host:**Taipei Computer Association

**Sector:**Electronic Equipment

**Contents:**5G, Artificial Intelligence and Internet of Things, Edge Computing, High Perfermance Computing, Information Security, E-Sports, Innovation and New Innovation, etc.

Telephone:020-27255200

**E-mail:**computex@taitra.org.tw **URL:**www.computextaipei.com.tw

#### Food Taiwan 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/23-2021/06/26

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Vegetables and Fruits, Fresh Agricultural Foods, Wine, Coffee, Tea, Beverages, Meat and Dairy Products, Snack Foods, Organic Foods, Vegetarian and Organic Foods, Aquatic Foods, Frozen Prepared Foods, Candy Biscuits, Food Additives, Baked Goods, Ice Products, etc.

E-mail:foodtaipei@taitra.org.tw

URL:www.foodtaipei.com.tw

#### Taiwan HORECA 2021

Duration:2021/06/23-2021/06/26

City:Taipei

**Venue:** Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center **Host:** Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Contents: Hotel and Catering Equipment, Baking Equipment, Tableware and Utensils, Cleaning and Washing Equipment and Raw Materials, Bedding and Lighting, Room Spare Parts, Home Movie and Audio Equipment, Business Management and Security Control Systems, Logistics and Home Delivery Services, Food Materials and Seasoning Sauces, etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

Fax:02-87536256

E-mail:teven.hsu@chanchao.com.tw URL:www.taiwanhoreca.com.tw

#### **GTI Asia Taipei Expo**

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/10

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

Host: HOKI Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Contents: Screen Machines, Riding Machines, Carnival Machines, Large-Scale Competition Machines, General Entertainment Machines, Digital Leisure and Entertainment Equipment, Virtual Reality 3DVR Products, Theme Park Amusement Facilities, Internet Cafe Industry Related Software Hardware Equipment, Online Games, Computer Games, Next-Generation Consoles and Other Related Software and Hardware Equipment, Screens, Stand, Wooden Boxes, Joysticks and Other Equipment and Manufacturing Related Parts and Equipment, Video Game Related Publications, Magazines, Media, Exhibition Units and Website etc.

Telephone:02-27607407

E-mail:gametime@taiwanslot.com.tw

URL:www.gtiexpo.com.tw

#### **CHANCHAO Taipei Pets Show 2021**

**Duration:**2021/07/09-2021/07/12

City: Taipei

**Venue:** Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center **Host:** CPFAA, Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Pet Dry and Semi-Dry Food, Pet Snacks, Pet Fashion Accessories, Professional Pet Beauty Care, Pet Home Hygiene Products, Pet Outgoing-Related Accessories, Pet Health Care Supplies, Pet Behavior Training Assistance, Pet Cultural and Creative Related Products, Pet Related Services, etc.

Telephone: 02-26596000

Fax:02-87536256

E-mail:aquapets@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/petsshow/taipei/

### Asia Healthcare & Medical Cosmetology Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/22-2021/07/25

City: Taipei

**Venue:** Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center **Host:** Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Contents: Container Design: Bottleware Production & Post-Processing, Pressure Heads, Hoses, Accessories; Foundry: OEM/ODM Foundry, Design and Production; Packaging and Packaging Materials: Primary Packaging and Secondary Packaging; Printing and Labeling: Printing and Labeling, Coding, Labeling; Raw Materials and Testing: Raw Materials and Semi-Finished Products, Formula Verification Testing; Biotech Beauty and Body Care: Skin Care and Body Care Products; Emerging Beauty Technology: Home Beauty Equipment, Skin Testing, Wearable Equipment; Natural and Organic /Halal: Greening and Environmental Protection and Natu-

#### II Taiwan

ral Organic, Halal Cosmetics; Physical and Mental Health Care: Health Care Food, Body Supplement Food (Drink) Products, Nutrition Consultation, etc.

Telephone:02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:bioclub@chanchao.com.tw
URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/healthcos

#### Taipei Int'l Automation Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/08/18-2021/08/21

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

**Host:** Taiwan Intelligent Automation and Robotics Association, Chan Chao International Co., Ltd., Economic Daily

Sector:Mechanical Industry
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents:Industrial Automation: Industrial Computers, Industrial Control Systems (SCADA, MES, etc.), Sensors and Drivers, Embedded Systems, Assembly and Handling Systems, System/Process Simulation, Industrial Controllers/Components (PLC), Electrical Control Wiring Equipment, Motors, Speed Reducers and Speed Changers, Inspection and Measurement Equipment; Robotics: Industrial Robots/Manipulators, Unmanned Handling Devices, Machine Vision, Artificial Intelligence (AI), Critical Components; Industrial Automation Communication Technology and Software: Factory Management Software, Industrial IT Software, Industrial Internet of Things, Network Security, Big Data, Cloud Computing, Augmented Reality (AR)/Virtual Reality (VR), etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

E-mail:automation@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/AutomationTaipei

**TAIROS 2021** 

Duration:2021/08/18-2021/08/21

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

**Host:**Taiwan Automation Intelligence and Robotics Association, Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents:Intelligent Factory (Industrial Automation Software Application): Factory Automation System Integration Solution, Industrial Internet of Things, Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP), Wireless Automatic Data Acquisition and Monitoring System (SCADA, MES, etc.), Quality Control Solutions, Product Life-Cycle Management (PLM), Virtual Reality Integration System (MR), Augmented Reality (AR)/Virtual Reality (VR), Identification System, FA Equipment and System, Wireless Communication Equipment/Module, SDN System, Sensor Network System, Factory Energy Saving System, Risk Management System, Network Security, Development and Consulting, etc.

Telephone: 02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:automation@chanchao.com.tw

**URL:**www.tairos.tw

#### **TAITRONICS 2021**

**Duration:**2021/08/18-2021/08/21

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

Host:Taiwan Cold Chain Association, Chan Chao

International Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Modern Material Handing & Logistics

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents:Cold Storage Refrigeration and Insulation Engineering: Refrigeration System, Equipment and Accessories, Assembled Cold Storage and Accessories, Cold Storage Doors, Door Seals, Lifting Platforms, Cold Storage Special Lighting Equipment, Cold Storage Design, Construction and Maintenance Units, Pipelines, Pipe Connectors, Valves and Accessories, Humidification and Dehumidification Technology, Sealing Materials, Insulation Materials, Insulation Boards; Insulation Systems and Materials

als: Intelligent Temperature Control Technology and Remote Monitoring Systems, Humidification and Dehumidification Technology, Sealing Materials, Insulation Materials and Insulation Boards, Pipe Connections Parts, Valves and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:02-26596000

E-mail:akie@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/coldchain

### Taipei International Chain and Franchise Autumn Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/24-2021/09/27

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

Host: Top Link International Exhibition CO., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Contents:**Chain Food, Hand Drink, Beverages, Entrepreneurial Consultants, Equipment, Distribution

Agents and Innovative Technology, etc.

Telephone:02-25235118
E-mail:afpt@franchise.org.tw
URL:www.franchise.org.tw

#### **TITAS 2021**

Duration:2021/10/13-2021/10/15

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei World Trade Center

Host: Taiwan Textile Industry Development Associa-

tion

Sector: Textile & Apparel

**Contents:**Fibers, Yarns, Fabrics, Garments, Cloth, Garment Accessories, Accessories, Sewing Equipment, Textile Machinery and Related Technologies and Services, etc.

Telephone:020-23417251, 2331 E-mail:titas@textiles.org.tw

URL:www.titas.tw

#### **CHANCHAO MEOW EXPO 2021**

**Duration:**2021/10/14-2021/10/17

City:Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

Host: CPFAA, Chan Chao International Co., Ltd., Tai-

wan Feline Medical Association

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Contents: Pet Dry and Semi-Dry Food, Pet Snacks, Pet Fashion Accessories, Professional Pet Beauty Care, Pet Home Hygiene Products, Pet Outing Related Accessories, Pet Health Care Supplies, Pet Behavior Training Aids, Pet Cultural and Creative Related Products, Pet Related Services, etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

**E-mail:**aquapets@chanchao.com.tw **URL:**www.aquapets-show.com.tw

### Taipei International Photography & Media Equipment Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/14-2021/10/17

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

Host: Taipei Medical Instruments Commercial Asso-

ciation

Organizer: Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Electronic Equipment

Contents: Main Video Recording Equipment: Major Digital Cameras, Traditional Cameras, etc.; Video Related Equipment: Lenses, Tripods, Batteries, Binoculars, etc.; Video Recording Peripheral Accessories: Memory Cards, Hard Disks, Protection Equipment, etc.; Film and Television Related Equipment: Camera Playback Equipment, etc.; Video Application Software: Computer Image Transmission and Processing Software, Video Players, etc.; Image Printing Related: Image Printing Machines, Consumables, etc.; Image Display Equipment: Monitors, Tvs, Digital Photo Frames, etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

#### II Taiwan

E-mail:photo@chanchao.com.tw
URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/digital

#### Laser & Photonics Taiwan 2021

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/22

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center Host: Chan Chao International Co., Ltd. Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Contents: Facial Recognition, Iris Recognition, Autopilot, Machine Vision, Gesture Recognition, Night Surveillance, Laser Autofocus, Wireless Headsets, Sweeping Robots, Drones, VR/AR, Internet of Things, Algorithms, EPI Wafers, Collimating Lenses, Diffraction Optical Components, ASIC Chips, Filters and Detectors and Other Key Components, etc.

Telephone:02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:laser@chanchao.com.tw
URL:www.chanchao.com.tw

#### TPCA Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/22

City: Taipei

**Venue:**Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center **Host:**Taiwan Printed Circuit Board (TPCA)

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Circuit Board Manufacturing Area: Single-Layer Boards, Double-Sided Boards, Multilayer Boards, HDI, Icsubstrate, Ceramic Plates, PCB; Circuit Board Inspection Equipment: AOI Inspection Equipment, Non-Destructive Inspection Equipment, Measurement Equipment; Circuit Board Raw Materials, Chemical Area: Copper Foil PCB, Electroplating Solution, Etching Solution; Circuit Board Dry and Wet Process Equipment: Drilling Machine, Exposure Machine, Retractable Board Machine, Electroplating Line Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**06-33815659 **E-mail:**show@tpca.org.tw

URL:tw.tpcashow.com

#### **ASIA AGRI-TECH EXPO & FORUM 2021**

**Duration:**2021/11/11-2021/11/13

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

**Contents:**Seeds/Seedlings, Plant Health Management, Smart Agriculture and Greenhouse Technology, Agricultural Machinery, Irrigation System Equipment, Plant Factory Products Equipment, Flowers, Other Services, etc.

Telephone:02-27383898

**E-mail:**aat.sales@informa.com **URL:**www.agritechtaiwan.com

#### Taipei Int'l Wine & Spirits Festival 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/19-2021/11/22

City: Taipei

**Venue:** Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center **Host:** Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:** Wine, Whisky, Beer, Sake, Fruit Wine, Sparkling Wine, Liqueur, Characteristic Winery, Drinking Utensils, Liquor and Beverage Franchise, etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:imc@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/twsf/taipei

#### Taiwan Int'l Coffee Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/19-2021/11/22

City: Taipei

Venue: Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center

Host:Taiwan Coffee Association, Chan Chao Inter-

national Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Coffee Equipment, Utensils, Coffee Raw

Materials, Finished Products, Carry-On Bags, Filter Hanging, Soaking, Instant, Black Tea, Mixed Tea, Flower Nectar, Bar Equipment, Materials, Baking Equipment, Snacks, Ice Cream, Packaging Equipment, Materials, Food Equipment, Utensils, Cocoa Raw Materials, Equipment, Products, Coffee Franchise, etc.

Telephone:02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

**E-mail:**imc@chanchao.com.tw **URL:**www.chanchao.com.tw/coffee

### Taiwan International Food Industry Show 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/19-2021/11/22

City:Taipei

**Venue:**Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center **Host:**Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Food, Food Ingredients: Comprehensive Consumer Food, Baked Goods, Fresh, Aquatic Products, Meat, Refrigerated and Frozen Prepared Foods, Health Care Food and Supplies, Functional Foods, Food Additives, Biscuits, Candy, Beverages and Juices, Food Franchise; Equipment Category: Machinery and Equipment, Catering Equipment, Inspection Equipment, Food Utensils and Kitchenware, Small Electrical Appliances, Packaging Materials, Equipment and Containers, Barcode and Logistics Identification Technology, Cold Chain Logistics and Storage, Equipment Franchise; Network Popular Food Categories: Convenient Fast Food, Fast Food, Seasoning, Baked Pastries, Snack Specialties, Beverage Desserts, Various Souvenirs, etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:imc@chanchao.com.tw
URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/food

Kaohsiung

#### **Asia-Pacific Wind Energy Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/03/10-2021/03/12

City: Kaohsiung

Venue: Kaohsiung Exhibition Center

**Host:**Intercon Convention Management Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

**Contents:**Wind Power Generation, Biomass Energy, Solar Photoelectricity, Ocean Current Power Generation, etc.

Telephone:02-27232213
E-mail:wea@intercon.com.tw
URL:www.windenergy-asia.com

#### Kaohsiung Pets Show 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/12

City: Kaohsiung

Venue: Kaohsiung Arena

Host: Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

**Contents:**Pet Dry and Semi-Dry Food, Pet Snacks, Pet Fashion Accessories, Pet Professional Beauty Care, Pet Home Hygiene Products, Pet Outing Related Accessories, Pet Health Care Supplies, Pet Behavior Training Assistance, Pet Related Services, etc.

**Telephone**:02-26596000

E-mail:aquapets@chanchao.com.tw

**URL:**www.chanchao.com.tw/petsshow/kaohsiungARENA

### Kaohsiung Industrial Automation Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/19-2021/05/22

City: Kaohsiung

Venue: Kaohsiung Exhibition Center

**Host:** United Daily News Group Economic Daily

Sector: Mechanical Industry

#### III Taiwan

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Machine Tools, Intelligent Machinery (AI/Robots), Industrial Machinery, Hardware Components, Automatic Control Testing, Invention Technology Transfer and New Technologies, etc.

Telephone:07-2211234

Fax:07-2727387

**E-mail**:expo@udngroup.com.tw **URL**:www.edn-mcshow.com/ks

#### **CHANCHAO Kaohsiung Pet Show 2021**

Duration:2021/12/10-2021/12/13

City: Kaohsiung

Venue: Kaohsiung Exhibition Center

**Host:**Kaohsiung Pet Association, Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents:Pet Dry and Semi-Dry Food, Pet Snacks, Pet Fashion Accessories, Pet Professional Beauty Care, Pet Home Hygiene Products, Pet Outing Related Accessories, Pet Health Care Supplies, Pet Behavior Training Aids, Pet Cultural and Creative Related Products, Pet Related Services, etc.

Telephone:02-26596000

Fax:02-87536256

E-mail:aquapets@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/petsshow/kaohsiung

#### Taichung

#### CHANCHAO Taichung Pet Show 2021

Duration: 2021/05/14-2021/05/17

City:Taichung

**Venue:**Taichung International Exhibition Center **Host:**CPFAA, Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

**Contents:**Pet Dry and Semi-Dry Food, Pet Snacks, Pet Fashion Accessories, Pet Professional Beauty Care, Pet Home Hygiene Products, Pet Outing Related Accessories, Pet Health Care Supplies, Pet Behavior Training Assistance, Pet Related Services, etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

Fax:02-87536256

E-mail:aquapets@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/petsshow/taichung

### Taiwan Outdoor Show 2021-OUT DOOR Taichung

Duration:2021/05/14-2021/05/17

City: Taichung

**Venue:** Taichung International Exhibition Center **Host:** Taiwan Outdoor Group (T.O.G.), Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector:Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Contents: Outdoor Clothing: Functional Clothing, Hats, Magic Headscarves, etc.; Camping Vans, Camping Trailers, etc.; Mountaineering Camping: Mountaineering Supplies, Camping Supplies, Wild Tableware, Bags, Mobile Refrigerators, Tools, Lamps and Lighting, Roof Tents, Roof Racks, Mosquito Repellent, Glasses, Gloves, Umbrellas, Climbing Equipment, Stoves, etc.; Water Supplies: All Water Sports Related Supplies, Diving, Breathing Training Equipment, Fishing Tackle, etc.

**Telephone:**02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:imc@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/taiwanoutdoor/taipei

### Taichung Int'l Tea, Coffee and Bakery Show 2021

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/11

City: Taichung

Venue: Taichung International Exhibition Center

Host: Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:**Original Tea, Flavored Tea and Tea Products, Tea Sets and Tea Making Equipment, Coffee

and Coffee Products and Equipment, Tea and Coffee Snacks, Agricultural Products, Aquatic Products and Animal Products, Processed Foods, Wine and Beverages, Baked Goods, Baking Raw Materials, Baking Equipment and Appliances, Freezing, Refrigeration and Catering Equipment, etc.

Telephone:020-27255200
E-mail:TeaCos@taitra.org.tw
URL:www.tcfb.com.tw

#### **Taichung Wine & Spirits Festival 2021**

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/11

City: Taichung

Venue: Taichung International Exhibition Center

Host: Chan Chao International Co., Ltd.,

Sector: Foods & Drinks

**Contents:** Wine, Whisky, Craftbeer, Sake, Fruit Wine, Sparkling Wine, Characteristic Winery, Drinking Appliance, etc.

Telephone:02-26596000

Fax:02-26597000

E-mail:imc@chanchao.com.tw

URL:www.chanchao.com.tw/twsf/taichung

#### **Taiwan Hardware Show**

Duration:2021/10/13-2021/10/15

City: Taichung

**Venue:** Taichung International Exhibition Center

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

**Contents:**Tools & Accessories, Locks, Fasteners & Fasteners, Building Hardware, Gardening & Outdoor Leisure Products, Automobile Repair Products & Accessories, Hardware Machinery & Plant Equipment,

Safety Protection, etc. **Telephone:**02-25954212

Fax:02-25955726

E-mail:imt@kaigo.com.tw

URL:www.hardwareshow.com.tw

#### Tianjin

#### Tianjin (Meijiang) Spring Festival Fair 2021

Duration:2021/01/30-2021/02/08

City: Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

Organizer: Tianjin Star Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Chinese Time-Honored Brands and Famous Brands; Green Agricultural Products; Sugar, Wine, Non-Staple Food; Folk Culture, Commodities, Handicrafts; Local Customs, New Year Culture, Annual Celebration Supplies, Intangible Cultural Exhibitions, Handicrafts, New Year Pictures, Calligraphy, and Books, Audiovisual Publications, etc.

**Telephone:**022-83711808 **URL:**www.tjnhexpo.com

#### Bihai (China) Spring Fishing Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/04-2021/03/07

City: Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

Host: Beijing Bihai fishing tackle Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Beijing Bihai fishing tackle Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

**Contents:**Bait, Boat, Glasses, Rod, Integrated, Light Stick, Hook, Wheel, Line, Net Rack, Toolbox, Umbrella, Clothing, Hook, Wheel, Bait, Lamp, Accessories,

Chair, Bag, Line, Tent, etc. **Telephone:**010-62071529

Fax:010-82259813

E-mail:china@bjbhdj.cn

URL:www.bhdjz.com

#### **Home China Expo 2021 (Tianjin)**

Duration:2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Tianjin

#### | Tianjin

**Venue:**Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition Center

**Organizer:**Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents:Bathroom Tile, Sanitary Ware Hardware, Floor Wooden Doors, Soft Decorations, Decorative Ceiling, Wall Materials, Paint coatings, cable lighting, decoration companies, water purification systems, household appliances, floor heating systems, comfort systems, solid wood furniture, board furniture, custom furniture, kitchen appliances, home textiles, etc.

Telephone: 4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.com

### China (Tianjin) International Stainless Steel Industry Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City:Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:** China Machinery Industry Federation, Machinery Industry Branch of China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Liwei Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Ferritic Stainless Steel, Martensitic and Austenitic Stainless Steel, Duplex Stainless Steel, Titanium and Nickel Alloy (Coil, Strip, Plate, Bar, Wire, Stainless Steel Wire, Steel Wire, Stainless Steel Ingot, Stainless Steel Round Steel, Stainless Steel Angle Iron, Stainless Steel Flat Steel, Stainless Steel Square Steel, Stainless Steel Tube Billet, Etc.); Stainless Steel Pipes, Pipe Fittings, Flanges, Valves, Pumps, Wire Rods, Wires, Profiles, Castings, Die Castings; Various Stainless Steel, Titanium and Nickel Packaging Materials, High Value-Added

Stainless Steel Products and Stainless Steel Products (Stainless Steel Used In Automobiles, Rail Transit, Medicine, Food, and Chemicals, Light Industry, Electronics, Hotel Supplies, Elevators, Construction, Decoration and Other Industries)

Telephone: 021-60472525 E-mail: cipe2015@163.com URL: www.lws-expo.com

# China (Tianjin) International Automobile Manufacturing Technology and Equipment Exhibition & China (Tianjin) International Coating, Electroplating and Surface Treatment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City:Tianjin

**Venue:**Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** China Machinery Industry Federation, Machinery Industry Branch of China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Zhenwei Exhibition Co.,

Organizer: Liwei Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector:Mechanical Industry
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

**Contents:**Powder Coating, Automobile Coating Line, Home Appliances Coating Line, Manipulator Coating, Color Coating Plate and Hot Dip Galvanizing, Air and Airless Spray Gun, Friction Electrostatic Spray Gun, etc.

**Telephone:**021-60472525 **E-mail:**cipe2015@163.com

URL:www.lwnenglianghuishou.com

### China (Tianjin) International Aluminum Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City: Tianjin

**Venue:**Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition Center

Host:Liwei Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Surface Treatment and Seam Technology,

Light Metal Trade and Recovery, etc.

Telephone:021-60472525 E-mail:cipe2015@163.com URL:www.lwa-expo.com

# China (Tianjin) International Machine Vision Technology Industrial Application Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City:Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:** China Machinery Industry Federation, Machinery Industry Branch of China Council for the Promotion of Trade, Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Tianjin Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Smart Cameras: Black and White Smart Cameras, Line Scan Smart Cameras, Color Smart Cameras, CMOS Smart Cameras, ID Readers; Boards: Black and White Acquisition Cards, Image Compression/Decompression Boards, Color Acquisition Cards, Etc.; Software Package: Image Processing Software, Machine Vision Tool Software; Accessories: Industrial Camera, CMOS Camera, CCD Camera, Area Scan Camera, CAMERA-LINK Camera, Line Scan Camera, Infrared Camera, Interface Camera; Industrial Lens: FA Lens, High Resolution Lens, Image Scanning Lens, Condenser Lens, Telecentric Lens, Etc.; Light Source: LED Light Source, Ultraviolet Lighting System, Infrared Light Source, Fiber Optic Lighting System, Etc.; Auxiliary Products: Sensors, Calibration Blocks, Gratings, Washers, Wires and Connectors, Power Supplies, Base Plates, etc.

Telephone: 18717868938

Fax:021-61550069

**E-mail**:809004723@qq.com **URL**:www.xjzzexpo.com

#### **CIEX 2021**

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City: Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:** China Machinery Industry Federation, Machinery Industry Branch of China Council for the Promotion of Trade, Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Tianjin Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:90000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: High-End CNC Machine Tools, Intelligent Control Systems, Industrial Robots, Complete Sets Of Automatic Production Lines, Laser Welding Production Lines, Automotive Manufacturing Vertical Production Lines And Plastic Machinery Production Lines, etc.

Telephone: 022-6622 4094

Fax:022-6622 4099

URL:www.ciex-expo.com

# The 19th Tianjin International Gifts & Crafts, Art Collectibles and Rosewood Furniture Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City:Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:** Tianjin Star Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Traditional Arts and Crafts, Paper-Cut, Embroidery, Jade Carving, Rattan and Iron Handicraft, Crystal Craft, Glass Craft, Ceramics, Wood Carving, Root Carving, Copper Carving, Lacquer Carving, Shell Carving, Bamboo Carving, Stone Carv-

#### II Tianjin

ing, Bone Carving, Pottery Sculpture, Clay Sculpture, Etc.; Calligraphy, Traditional Chinese Painting, Oil Painting, Watercolor Painting, Printmaking, Special Calligraphy, Domestic and Foreign Galleries, Art Galleries, Art Companies, Craft Masters, Etc.; Ancient Calligraphy and Painting, Celebrity Calligraphy and Painting, Antiques, Jade, Porcelain, Commemorative Medallion, Commemorative Coin, Ancient Coin, Ancient Silver Ware, Ancient Clock, Archaize Cultural Relic, Cultural Relic Copy, Etc.; Classical Furniture, etc.

**Telephone:**18822530929

### China North International Bicycle & E-Bike Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/26-2021/03/28

City:Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:** Tianjin Hualun Exhibition Co., Ltd., TianJin Lunchuang Technology Development Co., Ltd.

Organizer: TianJin Lunchuang Technology Devel-

opment Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Bicycles, Electric Vehicles and Spare Parts; Shared Bicycles and Related Technical Products, Strollers and Parts; Elderly Mobility Leisure Products; New Energy and Green Transportation Production and Processing Equipment; Environmental Protection Equipment and Technical Processes, Materials; Sports and Leisure Products, Equipment; Internet and Professional Media, etc.

Telephone: 022-26437027, 26438743

Fax:022-26434768

E-mail:hualunzhanlan@163.com

URL:www.norbicycle.com

#### Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei (Tianjin) Advertising Sign, Digital Printing Office Supplies Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/10-2021/04/12

City:Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

Organizer:Beijing Zhongchuang Huaxin Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Spray Painting, Photograph, Heat Transfer, Engraving, Cutting, Blister, Mounting, Led, Logo Signs, Indoor And Outdoor Luminescence, etc.

**Telephone:**0471-3245714

Fax:0471-2824228
URL:www.zchxhz.com

### Tianjin Hot Spring Swimming Pool Bathing SPA Exhibition

Duration:2021/04/12-2021/04/14

City: Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

Host: Mubohui (Tianjin) Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Hot Spring Exploration, Garden Landscape, Planning and Design, Hot Spring Health, Hot Spring Health, Hot Spring Investment and Financing and Services, etc.

Telephone: 13501303569, 010-85758431

E-mail:1391500541@qq.com

URL:www.poolspa.cn

### The 20th Tianjin International Jewelry Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/19

City:Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:**China Qiyang Convention and Exhibition Group **Organizer:**Tianjin Qiyang International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Jadeite, Gemstone, Tourmaline, South Red, Pearl, Huanglong Jade, Emerald, Mineral Crystal, Painted Stone, Marble, Shoushan Stone, Stone Carving, Carved Stone, Original Stone, etc.

**Telephone:**18822530929 **E-mail:**qiyang\_expo@126.com

URL:www.zbzhan.cn

### China (Tianjin) International Green Building Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Tianjin

**Venue:**Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Livable Housing Industrialization and Green Development Center, China Academy of Building Research

**Organizer:**Beijing Huazhong Xinzhan International Conference Co., Ltd., Tianjin Huazhong Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Green Building Achievements and Smart City Exhibition Area, Green Building Template Scaffolding Exhibition Area, Prefabricated Building Exhibition Area, Building Energy Saving and New Building Materials Exhibition Area, New Door and Window Curtain Wall Exhibition Area, Air Conditioning System Exhibition Area, Bim Application Exhibition Area, etc.

**Telephone:**15210677933

Fax:022-59006233

**E-mail:**3136898743@qq.com

# The 5th China (Tianjin) International Window and Woodworking Machinery Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Tianjin

**Venue:**Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Livable Housing Industrialization and Green Development Center, China Academy of Building Research, Tianjin Steel Structure Curtain Wall, Door and Window Association

**Organizer:** Tianjin Huazhong Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing Huazhong Xinzhan International Conference Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Building Energy-Saving Glass, Pure Wood Doors and Windows, Aluminum Clad Wood Doors and Windows, Wood-Aluminum Composite Doors and Windows, Aluminum Alloy Doors and Windows, etc.

**Telephone:**13261136733

Fax:022-59006233

**E-mail:**446008263@qq.com

### The 5th Tianjin International Food and Dietary Materials 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/03-2021/06/05

City: Tianjin

**Venue:**Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Tianjin Catering Industry Association, China Qiyang Convention and Exhibition Group

**Organizer:**Tianjin Qiyang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Food and Beverage Ingredients, Hot Pot Ingredients, Condiments, Cater Chain Franchise Exhibitions, Catering Equipment and Hotel Supplies,

etc.

**Telephone:**18822530929 **E-mail:**qiyang\_expo@126.com

#### I Tibet Autonomous Region

URL:www.nhzhan.com

#### China Tianjin Machine Tool Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/08-2021/09/11

City:Tianjin

Venue: National Convention and Exhibition Centre(-

Tianjin)

Host:Foreign Trade Development Bureau of the

Ministry of Commerce
Sector:Mechanical Industry

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: CNC Bending Machine, CNC Shearing Machine, Water Jet Cutting Machine and Other Sheet Metal CNC Processing Equipment; High-Speed Precision Punching Machine, Hydraulic Press, Hydraulic Broaching Machine; Laser Cutting Machine, Laser Marking Machine, Laser Engraving Machine and Other Related; Various Surface Machining Tools, Combined Tools, Non-Standard Tools, Tool Accessories, Grinding Machinery, Various Types Of Abrasive Tools (Consolidated, Superhard Materials, etc.); Various Micrometers, Tool Setting Instruments, Tool Measuring Instruments, Electric Tools, etc.

**Telephone:**021-60280798 **E-mail:**cme021@cme021.com

URL:tj.hpmte.com

#### China Wedding Expo (Tianjin) 2021

Duration:2021-04 City:Tianjin

Venue: Tianjin Meijiang Convention and Exhibition

Center

**Host:**Beijing Jinhai Qunying Network Information

Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

**Contents:**Wedding Photography, Wedding Services, Wedding Jewelry, Wedding Dresses, Boutique Wedding Banquets, Wedding Supplies, etc.

Telephone:4000365520

URL:expo.jiehun.com.cn/tianjin

### China Building Science Conference and Green Intelligent Building Expo 2021

Duration:2021/06/24-2021/06/27

City:Tianjin

Venue: National Convention and Exhibition Centre(-

Tianjin)

**Host:** China Construction Industry Association, China Academy of Building Research, National Exhibition and Convention Center (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:150000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Green Building Project Planning, Design, Construction, Operation and Maintenance Full Life Cycle Brand and Comprehensive Solutions; Construction Machinery and Equipment; Green Construction Technology and Equipment; New Formwork Frame, Climbing Formwork and Climbing Frame System; Intelligent Construction Site; Dust and Noise Monitoring System; Dust Reduction and Noise Reduction Equipment; Environmental Monitoring System; Special Equipment Monitoring; Engineering Vehicle Monitoring System; Safety Management System; Sewage Discharge Monitoring; Intelligent Construction Equipment, etc.; Sponge City: Ground Ecological Road Application Materials; Rainwater Collection and Reuse Equipment; Underground Integration Pipe Gallery Technology and Equipment; Waterworks and Water Industry Equipment; Municipal Water Supply and Drainage System and Equipment; Urban Water Safety Guarantee; Planted Roof System; Urban Landscaping and Construction; Artificial Ecological Wetland; Sponge City Planning, Design and Consulting Services, etc.; Green Building Materials: Including But not Limited to Building Structure, Enclosure, Protection, etc.: Basic Building Materials; New Wall Materials; New Interior and Exterior Wall Building Coatings; Waterproof and Fireproof Materials; Sound-Absorbing and Sound-Proof Materials; Shock-Absorbing and Damping Materials; Environmentally Friendly Decoration Materials; Floor Industry etc.

**Telephone**:022-88517568 **E-mail**:022-88517568 **URL**:www.gibexpo.com

#### **Tibet Autonomous Region**

### Tibetan Spring Festival & Tibetan New year Shopping Festival 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/23-2021/01/27

City: Lhasa

Venue: Tibet Autonomous Region Convention and

**Exhibition Center** 

Host:Department of Commerce of Xizang Autono-

mous Region

**Organizer:**Lhasa Third Pole National Characteristic Commodities Exhibition Management Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Spring Festival Shopping **Telephone:**0891-6839377, 6833875

#### Lhasa

# The 2nd Tibet Autonomous Region Ethnic Characteristics Boutique Cloud Exhibition (Online and Offline Integration)

**Duration:**2021/10/01-2021/10/05

City:Lhasa

Venue: Tibet Autonomous Region Convention and

**Exhibition Center** 

Host: Department of Commerce of Xizang Autono-

mous Region

Organizer:Lhasa Third Pole National Characteristic

Commodities Exhibition Management Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

**Telephone:**0891-6839377, 6833875

### Agricultural and Livestock Products and Marketing Meeting

**Duration:** August (Tentative)

City:Lhasa

Venue: Tibet Autonomous Region Convention and

**Exhibition Center** 

Host:Department of Commerce of Xizang Autono-

mous Region

Organizer:Lhasa Third Pole National Characteristic

Commodities Exhibition Management Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Telephone: 0891-6839377, 6833875

### China Tibet Tourism Culture International Exposition

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Lhasa

Venue: Tibet Autonomous Region Convention and

**Exhibition Center** 

**Host:**Ministry of Culture and Tourism of the People's Republic of China, People's Government of Ti-

bet Autonomous Region
Sector:Tourism & Hotel

Telephone: 0891-6839377, 6833875

#### **Hong Kong**

#### FILMART 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/15-2021/03/18

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Contents: Movies, TV, Animation, Documentary Film, Digital Entertainment/Games, Digital Effects and Music Distribution and Manufacturing Companies, Theater Operators, TVB/Cable/Pay TV and Satellite Broadcasting Companies, Radio Broadcasting, Online Platforms, Production and Post-Production Services, Film and Television Technology and Equipment, Entertainment Service Providers, Patent Licensing Companies, Film Festival/Film Exhibition-Organizers, Industry Associations, Financing, Professional Entertainment Services, etc.

#### Hong Kong

Telephone:852-25844598 E-mail:filmart@hktdc.org URL:www.hktdc.com

#### Hong Kong International Pet 2021

Duration: 2021/03/18-2021/03/21

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Spread Top Investment Limited

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pet Food, Pet Supplies, Pet Medical Treat-

ment, etc.

E-mail:marketing@petshow.com.hk

URL:www.petshow.com.hk

### Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Spring Edition) 2021

Duration: 2021/04/06 - 2021/04/09

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Organizer: Shenzhen SWQ International Expo Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:30387 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Advertising Lighting, Chandelier Gallery, Intellectual Property Business Area, Commercial Lighting, Decorative Lighting, Plant Lighting, Lighting Accessories, Home Lighting, Intelligent Lighting and Lighting Solutions, Professional Lighting, Trade Services and Publications, Urban and Architectural Lighting, etc.

Telephone: 852-22404071, 22404483

E-mail:exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/hklightingfairse/sc

### Hong Kong Electronics Fair (Spring Edition) 2021

Duration:2021/04/13-2021/04/16

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

**Sector:**Electronic Equipment

Contents:3D Printing, Artificial Intelligence Internet of Things and Voice Recognition Technology, Extended Reality, Audio-Visual Products, Automotive and Automotive Electronics, Intellectual Property Business Districts, Connected Home, Digital Imaging Products, Electronic Medical and Wearable Electronics, Environmental Protection and Energy Saving, Electronic Accessories, Electronic Games and E-Sports Products, Electronic Manufacturing Services, Electronic Components and Production Technology, Electronic Entertainment, Exhibitors Exhibition Halls, Fitness Products, Electronic Health Care Products, Household Appliances, Mobile Electronic Products and Accessories, Office Automation and Equipment, Packaging and Design, Personal Electronics, Robotics and Unmanned Technology, Security Products, Start-Ups, Telecommunications Products, Testing and Certification Services, Business Services, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404015 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/sc/hkelectronicsfairse

#### Hong Kong Fashion Week 2021

Duration:2021/04/20-2021/04/23

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council **Organizer:**Beijing Join-link Int'l Expo Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Contents: Bridal Gowns and Evening Dresses, Bags,

Fashion Accessories, Fashion Gallery, Shoes, Tights and Socks, Fashionable Sportswear, Gloves and Scarves, Infants and Children's Clothing, Wool, International Fashion Design, Clothing Accessories, Underwear, Fabrics and Yarn Products, Knitted Garments, Fashion Technology, Menswear Gallery, Womenswear Gallery, Packaging and Design, Warm Clothing, Testing and Certification Services, Leisure Clothing, Business Services, etc.

Telephone:852-22404384

E-mail:exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:hkfashionweek.hktdc.com/sc

### Hong Kong Houseware Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/20-2021/04/23

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

**Sector:**Daily Necessities

Area:44279 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Arts and Crafts, Artificial Flowers, Baby Products, Bathroom Appliances, Beauty and Personal Care Products, Candles and Household Fragrances, Cleaning and Laundry Products, Coffee Boutiques, Self-Assembly Products, Environmental Protection Products, Festival Home Decoration, Furniture, Gardening and Outdoor Products, Health Care Products, Household Appliances, Home Office Space (New), Home Decorations and Handicrafts, Kitchenware and Kitchen Gadgets, Pet Products, Elderly Products, Storage Equipment, Tableware, Business Services, Wine Tasting Utensils and Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404609 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com

### Hong Kong Baby Products Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/30

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Brand Gallery, Baby Bedding and Furniture, Baby Fashion Workshop (Baby Clothes, Shoes and Accessories), Baby Skin Care and Bath Products, Baby Smart Products, Baby Toys, Games and Teaching Supplies, Baby Consumables, Baby Care Products, Health and Home Safety Products, Maternity Products, Organic Baby Products, Baby Strollers and Baby Chairs, etc.

**Telephone:**852-25844513 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/hklicensingshow

### **Hong Kong Gifts Premium Fair 2021**

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/30

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: Promotional Gifts and Premiums, Beauty and Health Care Products, Corporate Gifts, Cultural and Creative Gifts, Fashion Accessories, Small Ornaments and Decorations, Ceramic Gifts, Green Gifts, Authorized Gifts, Packaging Products, Party and Festival Supplies, Picture Frames and Photo Frames, Stationery and Paper Products, Technology Gifts, Testing and Certification Services, Toys and Baby Products, Business Services, Tourism and Outdoor Products, Watches, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404560 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

**URL:**hkgiftspremiumfair.hktdc.com/sc

### Hong Kong Toys & Games Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/30

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: Sports Goods and Playground Equipment: Bicycles, Scooters, Sportswear, Outdoor Sports Accessories, Inflatable Toys and Playground Equipment and Balls, Sporting Goods, Fitness Supplies and Equipment; Kids' World: Car Models, Train Models, Airplanes Models and Military Weapon Models, Die-Cast Models, Action Dolls and Preserved Dolls and Limited Edition and Preserved Toys; New Era Smarttoys: Application Toys and Accessories, Mobile Games, Game Software Design, Smart Phone Accessories, Iphone Accessories, Smart Telephone System and Smart Phone Application Software, etc.

Telephone:852-22404439

Fax:852-28240026

E-mail:exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/fair/hktoyfair-sc

### Hong Kong Lifestyle Showcase 2021

Duration: 2021/04/28 - 2021/05/02

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Daily Necessities

**Contents:** Glamour Fashion (Mainly Jewelry, Gems, Watches, Fashion, Accessories and Glasses); Lifestyle (Mainly Featured Gifts, Fashion Articles For Daily Necessities, Toys, Creative Gadgets and Technology Products), etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404327 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:hklifestyleshowcase.hktdc.com/sc

# Hong Kong International Licensing Show 2021

Duration:2021/06/11-2021/06/15

**City:**Hong Kong **Venue:**On-line

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

**Contents:** Animation and Education, Entertainment, Art and Design, Celebrities and Entertainment, Universities, Corporate Brands, Fashion Apparel, Sports Brands, etc.

Telephone: 852-1830668

E-mail:licensingshow@hktdc.org
URL:www.hktdc.comhklicensingshow

## The 35th ITE (LEISURE) & The 16th ITE MICE 2021

Duration:2021/06/17-2021/06/20

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host:TKS Exhibition Services Ltd
Organizer:TKS Exhibition Services Ltd

Sector: Tourism & Hotel

Contents: Airlines, Airport Services, Attractions, Museums, Theme Parks, Cruise Vacations, Auto Rentals, Boat Rentals, Railway Companies, Honeymoons, Overseas Weddings, Hotels, Accommodation Providers, National Tourism Administration, Industry Associations, Conference Promotion Agencies, Tourism Industry Information Technology and Other Travel Related Products and Services, Special Themed Tours (Adventures, Casinos, Self-Driving Tours, Food and Wine, Golf, Skiing, Sports Tourism, Yachts, Culture and Heritage, Ecology, Green and Sustainable Development Tourism, Wildlife Park, etc.), Study Tours, Youth Travel, Travel Agencies, Industry Media, Publications, Consulting, Education, Training, Travel Insurance, Banking Services, Health Care and Medical Tourism (Hospitals, Medical and Health Care Centers, SPA, Beauty Centers, Hot Springs etc.), etc.

Telephone: 852-31550600

**Fax:**852-35201500 **URL:**www.itehk.com

# Hong Kong International Jewellery Show (June) 2021

Duration:2021/06/24-2021/06/27

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**UBM Asia Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:70000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Antique and Classical Jewelry Pavilion, Coral Pavilion, CORE Pavilion, Designer Creative Gallery, Diamond Pavilion, Fashion Jewelry Pavilion, Emerald Gallery, Jewelry Boutique and Gem Boutique Pavilion, Jewelry Pavilion, Finished Jewelry Pavilion, Jewelry Appraisal Area, Gem Pavilion, Jewelry Accessories Area, Jewelry Support Area, Cultivated Diamond Pavilion, Packaging, Tools and Equipment Pavilion, Pearl Pavilion, Silver Jewelry Pavilion, Stainless Steel Jewelry Pavilion, Science and Technology Pavilion, etc.

Telephone: 020-86660158

Fax:020-86677120

**E-mail:**info-china@informa.com

URL:exhibitions.jewellerynetasia.com9jg, zh-cn,

### Hong Kong Jewellery Gem Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/02-2021/07/06

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Asia World Expo

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

**Contents:** Jewelry: Diamond Jewelry, Gemstone Jewelry, Gold Jewelry, Jade Jewelry, Platinum Jewelry, South Sea Pearl Jewelry, Tahiti Jewelry, Platinum Jewelry, Amber Jewelry, Enamel Jewelry,

Freshwater Bead Jewelry, Opal Jewelry, Semi-Precious Stone Jewelry, Synthetic Gemstone Jewelry, Antique Jewelry, Coin Jewelry, Sterling Silver Jewelry, Stainless Steel Jewelry, Titanium Jewelry; Jewelry Accessories: Jewelry Display and Packaging Supplies, Jewel Holders, Jewelry Buckles, Jewelry Boxes, Watch Boxes, etc.

**Telephone:**852-1830668 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

**URL:**hkjewelleryshow.hktdc.com/sc

### Hong Kong Fashion Access 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/05-2021/07/07

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:** Asia-Pacific Leather Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Asia-Pacific Leather Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

**Contents:** Handbags, Shoes, Small Leather Goods and Fashion Accessories, Clothing, Travel Supplies, etc.

Telephone: 852-28276211

Fax:852-37497346 E-mail:sales@aplf.com

URL: www.fashionaccess.aplf.com/fashionaccess/

tabid/849/language/zh-cn/default.aspx

#### **Asia Pacific Leather Show 2021**

Duration:2021/07/05-2021/07/07

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Asia-Pacific Leather Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Asia-Pacific Leather Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Leather & Shoes and Bags

Contents: Raw Leather, Semi-Finished Leather, Raw Leather, Finished Leather, Animal Leather, Rare Leather, Fur, Fur Coat, Tanning and Finishing Machinery and Parts, Tanning Chemicals, Compounds,

### Hong Kong

Services, etc.

Telephone: 852-28276211

Fax:852-37497346 E-mail:sales@aplf.com

URL:www.fashionaccess.aplf.com/fashionaccess/

tabid/849/language/zh-cn/default.aspx

#### **Fashion Access 2021**

Duration:2021/07/05-2021/07/07

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Asia-Pacific Leather Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Asia-Pacific Leather Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

Contents: Recycled Materials, Synthetic Materials, Innovative Functional Materials, Woven and Natural Materials, Shoe Materials, Fashion Hard Parts and Accessories, Manufacturing Supplies, Machinery, Tools and Supplies, Innovative Fashion Technology, Services, etc.

Telephone: 852-28276211

Fax:852-37497346 E-mail:sales@aplf.com

**URL:**www.fashionaccess.aplf.com/fashionaccess/

tabid/849/language/zh-cn/default.aspx

### Hong Kong Sports and Leisure Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/14-2021/07/20

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council **Sector:**Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Contents: Camping, Hiking, Climbing Products, Cycling Supplies, E-Sports Products, Fitness and Physical Training, Health Care and Health Care Supplies, Ball and Shooting Equipment, Skating and Skateboarding Supplies, Skiing Accessories, Electronic Sports Equipment, Various Protective Gear, Sports

Clothing and Accessories, Water Sports Equipment and Fishing Supplies, Yoga Clothing and Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**852-1830668 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/hksportsleisureexpo

### Hong Kong Book Fair 2021

Duration:2021/07/14-2021/07/20

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents: All Kinds of Books and Publications, Children's and Youth's Books, Religious Books, E-Books and E-Learning Resources, E-Book Readers, Audio-Visual Teaching Materials, Educational Software, Audio-Visual Multimedia Products, Various Stationery and Printed Matter, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404095 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org **URL:**hkbookfair.hktdc.com

# Hong Kong International Printing & Packaging Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/07/26-2021/07/29

Venue: Asia World Expo

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Huagang International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: Advertising and Signs, Digital Printing and 3D Printing, Food and Beverage Packaging Solutions, Green Printing and Packaging Solutions, Innovative Retail Display Solutions, Packaging Services, Printing, Packaging Equipment and Systems, Apparel Printing and Packaging Solutions, Printing Consumables and Packaging Materials, Printing Services etc.

Telephone: 0755-88261036

Fax:0755-88312108

URL:www.hktdc.com/fair/hkprintpackfair-sc/ 香港 国际印刷及包装展 .html

### Food Expo 2021

Duration:2021/08/12-2021/08/16

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Food and Beverages: Bread, Pastries, Beverages (Alcoholic), Beverages (Non-Alcoholic), Snacks and Biscuits, Canned Food, Chilled Food and Processed Food, Traditional Chinese Medicine, Instant Foods, Dairy Products, Fresh Food and Fruits and Vegetables, Healthy and Organic Food, Ingredients, Meat and Poultry, Rice, Grain Products, Cooking Ingredients and Condiments, Seafood, Confectionery; Food Packaging, Labeling, Logistics and Services; Food Processing Products, Food Technology, Machinery and Services; Food and Agricultural Technology Zone; Halal Food and Beverages, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404325 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/globalnetwork/sc

### **Beauty & Wellness Expo 2021**

Duration:2021/08/12-2021/08/16

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Color Cosmetics, Skin Care Products; Fitness Products; SPA Massage Products; Household Electronic Beauty Products; Hairdressing and Hair Care Products; Deodorant Products; Nail Products; Health Care Products; Beauty and Fitness Service Providers; Tooth Care Products and Accessories,

etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404327 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/hkbeautyexpo/sc

### Hong Kong Watch & Clock Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/08-2021/09/12

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Hong Kong Watch Manufacturers Association Limited, Hong Kong Watch Industry Association Co., Ltd.

Sector: Gifts & Toys

**Contents:** Watches, Clocks, Machinery and Equipment Smart Watches (Original Manufacturing), Packaging Supplies, Accessories and Parts, Business Services, etc.

Telephone:852-1830668
E-mail:exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/sc/globalnetwork

# Hong Kong Jewellery & Gem Fair (Septemper) Phase I

Duration:2021/09/17-2021/09/21

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Asia World Expo Host: UBM Asia Co., Ltd. Sector: Jewelry & Luxuries

Area:135000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Antique and Classical Jewelry, Precious Jewelry, Coral, Gem Museum, Jewelry Holder, Diamond, Pearl, Fashion Jewelry, Sterling Silver Jewelry, Jadeite, Stainless Steel Jewelry, Jewelry Boutique and Gem Boutique, etc.

Telephone: 020-86660158

Fax:020-86677120

E-mail:info-china@informa.com

URL:exhibitions.jewellerynetasia.com9jg, zh-cn,

### Hong Kong

#### **ASIA FRUIT LOGISTICA 2021**

Duration:2021/09/28-2021/09/30

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Asia World Expo

Host:GPE

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Contents: Fresh Fruits/Vegetables, Fresh Cut and Ready-To-Eat Products, Exotic Products, Organic Products, Potatoes, Dried Fruits and Nuts, Herbs and Spices, Packaging, Grading, Screening, Transportation, Logistics, Food Processing, Storage and Recycling, Quality Control, Shelves Layout, Computer and Internet Solutions, Marketing/Market Research, Consultants, Journalists and Media, Technical Services, Cultivation Systems, Planting

Telephone:021-80286170
E-mail:contact@gp-events.cn
URL:www.asiafruitlogistica.com

#### Electronica Asia 2021

Materials, Seeds, etc.

Duration:2021/10/13-2021/10/16

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Messe München International Expo Asia Ltd.

**Sector:**Electronic Equipment

Contents: General Semiconductors, Power Semiconductor Devices, Embedded Systems, Sensors, Micro-Electromechanical Systems, Printed Circuit Boards and Other Circuit Carriers and Electronic Manufacturing Services, Connection Technology, Cables, Switches and Keyboards, Passive Components, Motors/Drives Components, Components and Sub-Systems, Microwave Technology, Power Supply, Intelligent Device Components, Semiconductor and Component Manufacturing Equipment and Logistics Support Equipment, MEMS Technol-

ogy Production Equipment and Logistics Services, Production Equipment and Logistics Services of Printed Circuit Board and Other Circuit Carriers, Assembly Parts, Prefabricated Parts and Hybrid Electrical Parts, Electronic Design Automation, Test and Measurement Technology, etc.

Telephone:852-22404504
E-mail:exhibitions@hktdc.org
URL:electronicasia.com/sc

# Hong Kong International Medical and Healthcare Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/10/13-2021/10/16

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Medical Health

**Contents:** Building Technology and Hospital Furniture, Hospital Equipment, Rehabilitation and Elderly Care Products, Medical Supplies and Consumables, Business Services and Publications, Health Care World, Laboratory Equipment and Production Solutions, Biotechnology, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404161 **E-mail:**douglas.lau@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/globalnetwork/sc

#### Asia Gifts & Premium Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/23

City: Hong Kong

**Venue:**Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Crown Asia Limited

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: Aromatherapy Products, Crafts and Decorations, Fashion Accessories and Clothing, Floral Decorations, Packaging Products, Personal Care, Health Care and Toilet Supplies, Gifts, Consumer Electronics, Gadgets and Information Technology Products, Stationery, Office Stationery, Paper Prod-

ucts, Other Gifts and Premiums, Original and Design Based Products, Products With Innovative Functions and Features, Design Brands and Authorized Products, Designer Product Series, Innovative Design Services and Technical Application Solutions, etc.

Telephone:852-27006726 E-mail:cs@comasia.com.hk URL:www.mega-show.com

### Asia Toys & Baby Products Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/23

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Crown Asia Limited

Sector: Maternal and Child Supplies

Contents: Toys: Balls and Inflatable Toys, Die-Casting/Mechanical Toys, Action Figures, Educational Toys and Games, Electronic Toys and Games, Models, Hobbies and Crafts, Outdoor Sports Goods, Plush Toys and Dolls, Stuffed Plush Toys, Riding Toys, Toy Parts and Accessories; Baby Products: Baby Toys, Baby and Toddler Products, Cribs, Cribs and Baby Bedding, Foldable Strollers, Baby Swaddles and Sling Products, Baby and Children Furniture, Baby Toys and Games, Baby Gift Sets, Maternity and Baby Care Products, Baby Clothing and Footwear

Telephone:852-27006726 E-mail:cs@comasia.com.hk URL:www.mega-show.com

#### Asia Housewares & Kitchen Show

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/23

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

**Host:**Crown Asia Limited **Sector:**Daily Necessities

Contents:Bathroom Items, Bedroom Supplies, Cleaning Supplies, Household Appliances, Hardware, DIY Installation, Home Landscaping and Maintenance Products, Household Items, Kitchen and Table Utensils, Household Care Products, Storage and Display Supplies, Antique Products, Artworks, Furniture, Gardens, Pavilions, Outdoor, Balcony, Terrace Supplies, Lighting Supplies, Carpets, Floor Mats and Floors, Home Furnishings and Home Textiles, Wall and Window Decoration, General Glass Products, Floral Decoration, Commemorative and Indoor Decorations, Other Household Products and Home Furnishings, Home Textiles, Bedroom Textiles, Carpets and Decorative Tapestries, etc.

Telephone:852-27006726 E-mail:cs@comasia.com.hk URL:www.mega-show.com

# Asia Festive, Christmas & Seasonal Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/23

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

Host:Crown Asia Limited

Sector: Gifts & Toys

Contents: Artificial Flowers, Balloons, Christmas Decorations, Christmas Trees, Luminous Toys, Special Lamps and Lanterns, Party Supplies, Garlands, Holiday Products, Candles and Aromatherapy, Wrapping Paper, Ribbons and Ribbon Knots, Fireworks, Lanterns and Festivals Lighting, Festive Decoration Lighting, Christmas Lighting, etc.

**Telephone:**852-27006726 **E-mail:**cs@comasia.com.hk **URL:**www.mega-show.com

### **Asia Sports Goods Show 2021**

Duration:2021/10/20-2021/10/23

City:Hong Kong

### Hong Kong

Venue:Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

**Host:**Crown Asia Limited **Sector:**Daily Necessities

Contents: Balls, Rackets and Ball Sports Equipment, Fitness Equipment and Accessories, Special Sports Equipment and Related Supplies, Sportswear and Sports Shoes, Outdoor Sports and Equipment, Camping and Outdoor Supplies, Sports Safety and Protective Equipment, Diving and Water Sports Supplies, Other Sports Goods and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:852-27006726 E-mail:cs@comasia.com.hk URL:www.mega-show.com

### **Asia Stationery Show 2021**

Duration:2021/10/27-2021/10/29

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host:Crown Asia Limited Sector:Daily Necessities

**Contents:** Stationery, Office Supplies, Stationery Gifts and Promotional Materials, Paper Products, School Supplies, Children and Preschool Stationery, Computer Peripherals and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:852-27006726 E-mail:cs@comasia.com.hk URL:www.mega-show.com

#### Asia Gifts & Travel Goods Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/27-2021/10/29

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host:Crown Asia Limited

Sector: Gifts & Toys

**Contents:**Advertising Gifts, Crafts and Decorations, Promotional Gifts, Corporate Gifts, Decorative Gifts, Electronic and Technological Gifts, Souvenirs, Gift Packaging and Products, Personal Care and Health Care Products; Travel Supplies: Travel Bags, Suitcases, Briefcases, All Kinds of Handbags and Leather Products, Backpacks, Laptop Bags, ID Bags and Wallets, Electronic Devices Travel Accessories, Luggage Tags and Buckles, Luggage Protective Cases, Children's Travel Supplies and Equipment, Travel Neck Pillow, etc.

Telephone:852-27006726 E-mail:cs@comasia.com.hk URL:www.mega-show.com

## Asia Sanitary & Bathroom Accessories Show 2021

Duration:2021/10/27-2021/10/29

City:Hong Kong

**Venue:**Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Center

Host:Crown Asia Limited
Sector:Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:** Shower Accessories, Bathroom Sets, Sanitary Ware, Bathroom Appliances, Kitchen and Bathroom Textile Products, etc.

Telephone:852-27006726 E-mail:cs@comasia.com.hk URL:www.mega-show.com

# Hong Kong International Lighting Fair (Autumn Edition)

**Duration:**2021/10/27-2021/10/30

City:Hong Kong

**Venue:**Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

**Contents:**Commercial Lighting, Home Lighting, LED and Environmental Protection Lighting, Intelligent Lighting and Lighting Solutions, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404935 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/hklightingfairae/sc

### **ECO Expo Asia**

Duration:2021/10/27-2021/10/30

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Asia World Expo

**Host:**Hong Kong Trade Development Council, Messe Fraukfurt Exhibition (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: Air Quality: Air Filtration System, Air Pollution and Exhaust Emission Monitoring, Air Purification and Deodorization Technology and Equipment, Desulfurization and Dust Removal Technology and Equipment, Gas, Fumes, Chemical Monitoring and Treatment Equipment, Indoor Air Quality Technology and System; Environmental Protection Products: Biodegradable and Environmental Protection Raw Materials, Biodegradable Products, Renewable Products, Biodegradable Plastic Products, Nanotechnology and Materials, Organic Products, Recycled Paper Products, Recycled Plastic Products, etc.

**Telephone:**852-25844333 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/globalnetwork/sc

# Hong Kong International Outdoor and Tech Light Expo

**Duration:**2021/10/27-2021/10/30

City: Hong Kong

Venue: Asia World Expo

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

**Contents:**Outdoor and Public Lighting, Professional Lighting, Outdoor Advertising Lighting, Plant Lighting, Outdoor Lighting Solutions and Systems, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404161 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org **URL:**www.hktdc.com/hkotlexpo/sc

### **Hong Kong Optical Fair**

Duration:2021/11/10-2021/11/12

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Cen-

ter

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Daily Necessities

**Contents:** Telescopes and Magnifying Glasses, Optical Instruments, Equipment and Machinery, Contact Lenses and Accessories, Reading Glasses, Business Services, etc.

Telephone:852-22404271 E-mail:exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/globalnetwork/tc

### **Hong Kong International Wine & Spirits Fair**

**Duration:**2021/11/11-2021/11/13

City:Hong Kong

Venue: Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Contents: Alcoholic Beverages: Wine, Brandy, Sparkling Wine, Whiskey, Cocktails, Tequila, Rice Wine, Spirits, Beer, Japanese Sake, Champagne, Vodka, Shochu, Yellow Wine; Alcohol Accessories, Utensils and Services: Wine Glasses and Glass Products, Wine Bottles, Corkscrews, Wine Corks, Ice Buckets, Wine Racks, Wine Bottling, Packaging Services, Wine Tasting Tours, Wine Spits, Constant Temperature Wine Cabinets/Cases/Barrels, Wine Bags, Cocktails Shakers, Wine Barrels, Wine Labels, Wine Storage and Transportation, Trade Chambers, etc.

**Telephone:**852-22404058 **E-mail:**exhibitions@hktdc.org

URL:www.hktdc.com/globalnetwork/sc

## Xinjiang

## Urumqi

# The 14th China Goodies for Lunar New Year Fair in Xinjiang 2021

Duration:2021/01/23-2021/02/09

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Xinjiang National Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Xinjiang National Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Spring Festival Shopping

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Dried Fruits, Fried Goods, Candy, Drinks, Tea, Snack Foods, Baked Goods, Health Care Foods, Aquatic Products, Dairy Products, Seasoning, Non-Staple Food, Meat and Poultry, Grains and Oils; National Specialty Food, Green Organic Products, Branded Foods, Gifts, Clothing and Household Products Maternal and Child Products, Cosmetics, Consumer Goods, Household Appliances; Folk Culture, Crafts, Entertainment Games, Toys, Amusement Facilities, etc.

**Telephone:**13629925187

# "The Belt and Road Initiative" Xinjiang Heating and Air-conditioning Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/03/31

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

**Host:** Electric heating Committee of China Building material Circulation Association, China Energy Conservation Association Heat Pump Professional Committee, Xinjiang Beizhan Oriental Convention & Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer:Xinjiang Beizhan Oriental Convention &

Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Heating Equipment and Technology: Electric Heating, Boilers, Air Energy, Radiators, Solar Energy, Air Conditioners, Water Heaters; Heat Exchangers, etc.; New Floor Heating Technologies and Supporting Products: Heating Cables, Electric Heating Films, Graphene Heating, etc.; Gas Technology Equipment, Wall-Mounted Furnaces; Air Conditioning and Fresh Air Equipment: Indoor Ventilation System; Central Fresh Air Removal System; Air Purification and Fresh Air Replacement; HVAC and New Energy; Purification Treatment; Functional Materials; Testing Instruments, etc.

Telephone: 0991-6997686, 13109913216

**Fax:**0991-6997686 **URL:**www.xjsle.com

### Xinjiang International Urban and Rural Sanitation and Facilities Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/03/31

City:Urumqi

Venue:Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center Organizer:Liwei Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Sector:Energy Conservation & Environmental Pro-

tection

Contents: Sanitation Robots and Vehicles: Sanitation Cleaning Robots, Cleaning Robots, Road Cleaning Robots, Cleaning and Washing Integrated Sanitation Robots; Sanitation Vehicles, Intelligent Unmanned Sanitation Vehicles, Snow Sweeper, Road Sweepers, Sprinklers, Kitchen Waste Trucks, Garbage Trucks, Urban Furniture Cleaning Trucks, Sanitation Trucks, Sewage Suction Trucks, Cleaning Trucks, Slag Trucks, Garbage Trucks, Fecal Suction Trucks, New Energy Sanitation Trucks, Electric Sanitation Trucks (Electric Sweepers, Electric Cleaning Trucks), Electric Garbage Truck, Electric Garbage Collection Truck, Electric Sanitation Truck, Electric Road Sweeper) etc.

**Telephone:**15921089962

# "Belt and Road" Xinjiang Medical Device Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City:Urumqi

**Venue:**Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center **Host:**Xinjiang Beizhan Oriental Convention & Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Xinjiang Beizhan Shengshi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Medical Equipment: Medical Imaging, Remote Mobile Intelligent Monitoring Medical Care, Diagnosis and Treatment Equipment, Surgical Equipment and Consumables, Ward Nursing Equipment and Appliances, Medical Information, New Medical Equipment and Medical Supporting Equipment, First Aid Equipment and Equipment, Emergency Rescue Equipment, Emergency Command System, Emergency Transportation Tools, Life Information Testing and Support Equipment, etc.; Rehabilitation Medicine: Rehabilitation Equipment, Rehabilitation Care, Wise Information Technology of Med, Medical Beauty, Traditional Chinese Medicine Beauty Technology and Treatment Equipment, Health Management and Testing, etc.

Telephone:13109913216

Fax:0991-6997686

E-mail:bzdf2018@163.com URL:www.xigyzz.com

### Xinjiang International Traffic Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City:Urumqi

**Venue:**Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Communications and Transportation Association Traffic Engineering Facilities Committee,China Communications and Transportation of Association Asia-Europe Continental Bridge Logistics Branch,Guan County Transportation Facilities Chamber of Commerce

Organizer: Xinjiang Beehive Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Transportation Achievement Exhibition

Area: Railway, Highway, Airport, Bridge and Investment and Financing Institutions and Other Related Project Construction Achievements and Project Image Display; Intelligent Transportation Exhibition Area: Intelligent Transportation Management System, Navigation Equipment and Systems, Highway Informatization, Etc, Intelligent Parking, Intelligent Public Transportation, Driving Test System, Electronic Monitoring, Vehicle-Road Collaborative Automatic Driving, Digital Large Screen, etc.; Traffic Safety and Facility Display Area: Traffic Police Law Enforcement Equipment, Guard Booth, Signal Control System, Emergency Rescue and Communication Equipment, Road Monitoring Technical Products and Solutions, Traffic Signs, Guardrails, Lighting, Roadblocks, Reflective Materials, Marking Materials, Marking Equipment, Barrier Control, Parking Facilities, Parking Locks and Automobile Anti-Theft Equipment Systems, etc.

Telephone:0991-8730089 E-mail:anfca@sina.cn URL:www.xjlte.com

# Xinjiang International Advertising Four New Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/24-2021/04/26

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region Advertising Association, Beijing Zhongchuang Huaxin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Zhongchuang Huaxin Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Advertising Production Technology Equipment: Digital Printing Equipment, Image Photo Equipment, Engraving and Cutting Equipment, Acrylic Blister Equipment, Desktop Printing Technology and Equipment, Large Format Printing Equipment, Screen Printing and Thermal Transfer Equipment,

### Xinjiang

Mounting, Splicing, Binding Equipment, Color Prepress System, Color Film Production Equipment, Rapid Printing Equipment and Equipment Identification, Sign Production Technology Equipment, Card Equipment; Printing and Packaging Office Equipment: Plate-Making and Printing Integrated Quick Printing Machine and Mimeograph, Small Offset Printing Machine, Diazo Copiers (Printing Machines), Electrostatic Copiers, Digital Multifunctional Machine, Digital Printing Machines, Light Printing Machines, Inkjet Copiers and Other Composites, Varnishing, Hot Pressing, Die Cutting, Slitting, Collating, Binding Machines, Binding, and Other Mechanical Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**18199323800

Fax:4006773709 URL:www.xjggz.com

### The 8th Asia-Europe Optoelectronics Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center Host: Xinjiang Civil Engineering and Architecture Society

Organizer: lumination Professional Academic Committee of Xinjiang Civil Engineering and Architecture Society, LED Lighting Technology Professional Committee of Xinjiang Mechanical Engineering Society

Sector: Photoelectric Technology

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Road Lighting, Landscape Lighting, Commercial Lighting, Home Lighting, Sports Lighting, Garden Lighting, Decorative Lighting, Industrial Lighting, Educational Lighting, Automotive Lighting, Explosion-Proof Lighting, Led Display, Solar Lighting, Medical Lighting, Light Show, Led Plants Factory, etc.

Telephone: 0757-81857331

### The 1st Xinjiang Construction Electrical Exhibition and Smart Home Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Urumai

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center Host: Xinjiang Civil Engineering and Architecture So-

Organizer: Academic Committee of Construction Electricity Specialty of Xinjiang Civil Engineering and Architectural Society

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:12000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Building Electrical Engineering: Electrical Accessories and Materials, Power Supply and Distribution and Energy Management, Power Supplies, Instruments, Meters and Tools, Electrical Energy-Saving Transformation Devices, Control Systems and Dimming Equipment, Switches, Sockets, Lightning Protection Electrical Systems and Devices; Intelligent Buildings and Smart Homes: Lighting Control Systems, Intelligent Shading Systems, Audio and Video Systems, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Systems, System Integration, Integrated Wiring Systems, Intercom Monitoring and Home Security, etc.

Telephone: 0991-8725398

### Xinjiang International Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/05/19-2021/05/21

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center Host: XEEPIA, Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region Energy Conservation Association, Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development

Organizer: Urumqi Shandao Jiuye Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection

Contents: Energy-Saving Fans and Air Compressors, Energy-Saving Refrigeration Systems, Energy-Saving Heat Pumps and High-Efficiency Heat Exchangers, Waste Heat and Pressure Recovery Technology and Equipment, Energy-Saving Boilers, Energy-Saving and High-Efficiency Motors, Energy-Saving and High-Efficiency Transformers, High and Low Voltage Inverters, etc.

**Telephone:**0991-7769359

# China Xinjiang International Green Building Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City:Urumqi

**Venue:**Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center **Organizer:**Xinjiang Lianchuang Shengshi Culture Media Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Green Building Achievements Exhibition Area: Mainly Through Pictures, Sand Tables, Models and Multimedia Forms to Display the Ecological Design of Various Green Ecological Districts and Smart Cities, Real Estate Development Companies, Modern Construction Companies, Building Construction Technology, Construction Industry Information, Construction Projects, Expected Goals and Other Content; Green Prefabricated Building Exhibition Area: Focus on Display of Model Houses Built In Modern Architectural Methods, Showing Various Prefabricated Building Systems; Modern Construction Industry Concrete Prefabricated Parts, Components and Fully Prefabricated Structural Engineering Products, Heavy and Light Steel Structure, Frame Membrane Structure, etc.; Prefabricated Building Glue, Door and Window Glue, Sealant, and So on for All Kinds of Environmentally Friendly Wooden Buildings, Wood Structure Building Accessories, Housing Systems, Integrated Houses, etc.

**Telephone:**18612648493

Fax:0991-6642612

E-mail:1543864093@qq.com

URL:www.xbjbh.cn

# Xinjiang International Education Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

Host:Xinjiang Asbury Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Xinjiang Asbury Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents: Educational Achievements Display, Basic Education, Higher Education and Vocational Education Technology Equipment, Preschool Education Equipment, Campus Logistics Management Equipment, Innovative Maker Education, Smart Campus Construction and Campus Informatization, Online Education Application and Service, Interactive Teaching and Smart Education, etc.

Telephone:0991-3626881 E-mail:xjasbr@163.com URL:www.xjiee.com.cn

# The 3rd China (Xinjiang) Asia-Europe International Medical Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/18-2021/06/20

City:Urumqi

Venue:Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center Host:Gansu Yafei Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd. Organizer:Gansu Yafei Exhibition Planning Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents:Imaging Equipment: CT, X-Ray Machine, Nuclear Magnetic Resonance, Color Doppler Ultrasound, Digital Subtraction Instrument, Film Processor, B-Ultrasound Diagnostic Apparatus, Mirror Equipment, Positron Tomography Scanner, Gamma Camera, Image Recorder and Image Processing System, etc.; ECG Monitoring Equipment: Telemetry Monitoring System, Holter, Defibrillation Monitor,

### Xinjiang

Fetal Monitor, Exercise Tablet Ecg System, Ambulatory Blood Pressure, EEG Machine, Emg Machine, Evoked Potential Meter and Auxiliary Diagnostic Equipment Stomatological Equipment: Dental Diagnostic Equipment, Dental Handpieces, Periodontal Examination Systems, Dental Surgery Equipment, Dental Anesthesia Equipment, Dental Cleaning Supplies and Orthodontic/Periodontal Materials, etc.

Telephone:0931-8113839

**Fax:**0931-8113839 **URL:**www.yfexpo.com

#### **IME CHINA 2021**

Duration: 2021/07/16-2021/07/18

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

Organizer: Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xinjiang Zh-

enwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Energy & Minerals
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents:Image Display of Mining Companies and Energy Companies; Geological Exploration, Mineral Analysis and Testing Technology and Equipment; Mining and Mineral Processing Technology and Equipment; Mining and Mineral Processing Technology and Equipment; Comprehensive Utilization Technology and Equipment of Sand and Tailings; Green Mine Construction, Ecological Restoration, Geological Disaster Protection and Governance; Mineral Processing and Smelting Technology and Equipment; Mine Planning, Design and Construction, etc.

Telephone:0991-3638113 E-mail:2850965667@qq.com URL:www.imechina.cn,

# The 16th China Xinjiang International Coal Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/07/16-2021/07/18

City:Urumqi

Organizer: Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xinjiang Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

Sector: Energy & Minerals

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents:Image Display of Mining Companies and Energy Companies; Geological Exploration, Mineral Analysis and Testing Technology and Equipment; Mining and Mineral Processing Technology and Equipment; Mining and Mineral Processing Technology and Equipment; Comprehensive Utilization Technology and Equipment of Sand and Tailings; Green Mine Construction, Ecological Restoration, Geological Disaster Protection and Governance; Mineral Processing and Smelting Technology and Equipment; Mine Planning, Design and Construction, etc.

Telephone:0991-3638113 E-mail:2850965667@qq.com URL:www.imechina.cn,

# The 20th China Xinjiang International Agricultural Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/08/08-2021/08/09

City:Urumqi

Venue: Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center

Host:Xinjiang Zhenwei International Exhibition Co.,

Ltd., Xinjiang Soil and Fertilizer Institute

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Biological Pesticide Professional Exhibition Area: Insecticides, Fungicides, Herbicides, Sanitary Insecticides, Rodenticides, Nematicides, Acaricides, Plant Growth Regulators, Molluscicides, Algaecides, Repellents, Fumigants, Biological Pesticides, Environmentally Friendly Pesticides, Plant Protection Machinery, etc.; New Fertilizer Professional Exhibition Area: Nitrogen Fertilizer, Phosphate

Fertilizer, Potash Fertilizer, Biological Fertilizer, Compound Fertilizer, Ecological Fertilizer, Organic Natural Fertilizer, Controlled Release Fertilizer, Compound Fertilizer, Foliar Fertilizer, Liquid Fertilizer, Flushing Fertilizer, Micro-Fertilizer, Seedling Fertilizer, and Biotechnology and Products Conducived To Increasing Crop Yield and Improving Quality

Telephone:0991-3638135 E-mail:2850965787@qq.com URL:www.cxiaf.com.cn

# The 11th China Xinjiang International Seed Fair 2021

Duration:2021/08/08-2021/08/09

City:Urumqi

**Venue:**Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center **Host:**Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd., Xinjiang Zhenwei International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Seed Exhibition Area: Field Seeds, Vegetable Seeds, Seedling Processing, Packaging, Coating Agents, Packaging Machinery and Equipment, Plug Seedlings, Seedling Trays, Plastic Seedling Bowls for Rice, New Seed Varieties, New Technologies and Related Products; Facility Agriculture Exhibition Area: All Kinds of Agricultural Facilities, Greenhouse Materials, Gardening Machinery, Seedlings, Flowers, Drying Trays and Other Seedling Containers, Greenhouse Framework Structure, Mobile Sprinklers, Ecological Instruments, Insulation Quilts, Rolling Quilt Motors, Fan Wet Curtains, Greenhouse Electric Heater and Other Advanced Technology and Products

**Telephone**:0991-3676085 **E-mail**:2850965565@qq.com

# Xinjiang Hardware Tools, Mechanical and Electrical Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/08/13-2021/08/15

City:Urumqi

**Venue:**Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center **Host:**Xinjiang Beizhan Oriental Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Xinjiang Beizhan Oriental Convention and Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector:Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products Contents:Hand Tools: Traditional Hand Tools, Explosion-Proof Tools, Automobile Protection Tools, Garden Tools, Tool Kits, Measuring Tools, etc.; Electric Tools: Traditional Electric Tools, Electric Tool Accessories; Pneumatic Tools: Traditional Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tool Parts; Welding Equipment: Electric Welding, Gas Welding, Laser Welding, Brazing, Thermal Fusion Welding, Welding Materials, Welding Accessories, etc.; General Mechanical and Electrical Products: Diesel Engines, Gasoline Engines, Generator Sets, Air Compressors, Compressors, Motors, Fans, Pumps, Valves, Air Separation Equipment, Reducer, Transmission, Cleaning Machine, Bearing, etc.

**Telephone:**0991-6997686 **URL:**www.xigyzz.com

### China (Urumqi) International Department Store Commodities, Household products Trade Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/18-2021/08/20

City:Urumqi

**Venue:**Hongguangshan Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region Chamber of Commerce of Import & Export, Xinjiang Zhongshi Ruihua Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Gifts & Toys

**Contents:**Department Store Goods, Small Commodities, Household Goods, Kitchen Utensils, Household Ceramics, Glassware, Home Textiles, Home Decorations, Home Appliances, Small Appliances,

### II Yunnan

Bathroom Products, Cups and Pots, Tea Sets, Bamboo Products, Wooden Products, Electronics, Daily Chemical Products, Personal Care Products, Luggage, Leather Products, Household Paper, Hygiene Products, Toys, Game Products, Office Supplies, Stationery, etc.

**Telephone:**18160640252 **E-mail:**428883537@qq.com

### China - Asia and Europe Exposition

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Urumqi

Variation of the second second second

**Venue:**Xinjiang International & Exhibition Center **Host:**Ministry of Commerce, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Overseas Chinese Affairs Office, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, The people's Government of the Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region, China Development Bank,The Export-Import Bank of China,China Export & Credit Insurance Corporation

**Sector:**Commercial Economy and Trade **Telephone:**0991-4801906, 4801910

URL:www.caeexpo.org

### **Aksu County**

# The 7th Xinjiang Characteristic Fruits (Akesu) Trade Fair

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Aksu County

Venue: Xinjiang Hongqipo Agricultural Logistics

Park

Sector:Foods & Drinks

**Contents:** Specialized Fruits, Famous and Special Agricultural Products, Special Food, Agricultural Machinery, etc.

### Karamay

# Karamay Investment and Fair for Investment & Trade 2021

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Karamay

**Venue:**Karamay Convention and Exhibition Center **Host:**Karamay Bureau of Commerce, Karamay Autonomous Region Department of Commerce

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:30246 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Investment Attraction, Energy Cooperation, E-Commerce, Trade In Services, Imported Goods, Domestic Goods, etc.

**Telephone:**15299500575, 0990-6238505

E-mail:baoyanglx2016@163.com

#### **CKPPE 2021**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City:Karamay

**Venue:**Karamay Convention and Exhibition Center **Host:**Karamay Bureau of Commerce, Karamay Autonomous Region Department of Commerce

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:30246 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Global Petroleum and Petrochemical Equipment, High-End Equipment and Technology, etc.

Telephone: 15299500575, 0990-6238505

E-mail:baoyanglx2016@163.com

URL:www.klmytqh.com

### Yunnan

### Kunming

# The 15th Kunming Spring Festival Goods Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/25-2021/02/09

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Yunnan Sub-Council

Organizer: Yunnan Chamber of International Com-

merce, Kunming Municipal Bureau of Commerce, etc.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Comprehensive Telephone:13888075163 E-mail:50451776@qq.com

### The 5th China Kunming ASEAN Pet Expo

Duration:2021/02/06-2021/02/09

City:Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Oriental Universal Convention & Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

Organizer: Yunnan World Expo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Yunnan Kennel Service Association
Sector: Agriculture Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Area:15000 m

**Area:**15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Pet Food, Supplies, Medical, Live Pet, etc.

Telephone:4001038989 E-mail:ynkmcpa@163.com URL:www.cpakm.com

#### **CWMEE 2021**

Duration:2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City: Kunming

Venue:Kunming International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

**Host:** Chongqing Medical Association, Sichuan STOMATOLOGICAL Association, Sichuan Medical Device Industry Association, Sino-British Joint Venture Tarsus-Hope Exhibition Company, Chengdu Yingqi Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

**Contents:** Medical Instruments: All Kinds of New Medical Instruments and Medical Auxiliary Instruments, Cardiac Monitoring, Medical Imaging, Biochemical Analysis, Blood Pressure Monitor and

Thermometer and Other Home Medical Equipment; Inspection Equipment and Supplies: Blood Analysis System, Biochemical Analysis System, Immune Analysis System, Bacterial Analysis System, Urine Analysis System, Clinical Medical Testing Auxiliary Equipment, Diagnostic Reagents, Blood Testing Reagents, etc.; Diagnostic Equipment: Ultrasonic Diagnostic Equipment, X-Ray Imaging Diagnostic Equipment, Cardiac and Encephalogram Monitoring Equipment, Scanning Equipment, Biochemical Testing Equipment, Rehabilitation Physiotherapy Equipment, Functional Examination Equipment, Pathological Diagnostic Equipment, Endoscopy Equipment, Optical Instruments and Neurological, Orthopedics, ENT, Ophthalmology and Other Inspection and Diagnosis Equipment, etc.

**Telephone**:028-66323120

Fax:028-66323912

E-mail:allen@hope-tarsus.com

URL:www.cwmee.com

# DPES Sign & LED Expo China 2021 - Kunming

**Duration:**2021/03/13-2021/03/15

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming Dianchi Lake International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Guangzhou Baoxuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Guangzhou DPES United Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Advertising & Communication

Contents: Application of Inkjet Printing Equipment and Personalized Printing Schemes, All Kinds of Engraving Technology Equipment and Application Schemes, All Kinds of Materials, Advertising Signs, LED Technology and Display Screens, Graphic Printing, Corrugated Box Packaging, Festival Supplies, Decoration Industries and Related Materials; Photoelectric Audio-Visual, Lighting, Landscape Lighting, Lighting and Audio Equipment, etc.

### II Yunnan

Telephone: 020-38200584, 34044506

**Fax:**020-38023815 **E-mail:**sales@dpes.cn

URL:www.chinasignexpo.com

### **Kunming Beauty Fair 2021**

Duration:2021/06/01-2021/06/03

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Beijing Meibo Global Culture Communication Co., Ltd., Shandong Meibo Global Culture Communication Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Chemicals and Supply Chain: Daily Cosmetics, Washing and Personal Care Products, Make-Up, Perfume, Baby Skin Care Products, Oral Care Products, Flavors, Spices, Oral Care, etc.; Professional Products Lines: Beauty Salon Skin Care Products, Body Products and Equipment, Tattoo, Aromatherapy, Nail Products and Tools, Raw Materials, OEM\ODM, Beauty Teeth, etc.; Hairdressing Products: Washing, Dyeing and Perming Products, Hair Products, Hair Growth Products, Hairdressing Equipment; Medical Beauty Related Products and Equipment, etc.

**Telephone:**13120659176

# South & Southeast Asia Commodity Expo and Investment Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/12-2021/06/18

City:Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming Dianchi Lake International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Chamber of International Commerce, SAARC CCI, ASEAN-CHINA CENTRE ,Secretariat of China-ASEAN Expo & Chinese Kunming Import and Export Fair

Organizer: Yunnan Provincial Departments and

**Units Concerned** 

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:170000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Food, Mechanical and Electrical Products, Stone Art, Wood Art, Tourism, Health Care Products,

etc.

URL:www.csa-expo.com

# The 22nd China (Kunming) International Automobile Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/06/30-2021/07/03

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming Dianchi Lake International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Oriental Universal Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Yunnan World Expo International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:100000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Automobile and Auto Parts, etc.

Telephone:13888075163 E-mail:50451776@qq.com URL:www.ynkmauto.com

#### **WLSE 2020**

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/10

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming Dianchi Lake International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Yunnan Smart City Integrated Service Provider Association, Yunnan Fire Protection Association, Yunnan Building Energy Saving Association,Kunming Emergency Relief Association

**Organizer:**Yunnan Smart City Investment Co., Ltd., Yunnan Modern Smart City Research Institute, Yunnan Bandung Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Security Protection

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Intelligent, Digital Security Technology

and Product Exhibition Area: Video Surveillance, Intrusion Alarm, Explosion-Proof Security Inspection, Building Automation, LED, Physical Security Protection, Security Solutions, Artificial Intelligence Technology (Chip, Image, Audio, Visual, Face Recognition, Biometrics, Behavior), Security Robots, Data Processing, Internet of Things Technologies (Sensing, Precise Positioning, Cloud Platforms, Smart Cards, Barcodes, Communication Products), 5G Technology, Civil Monitoring and Alarm Products, Home Protection Products, Smart Homes, Communication Equipment, Intelligent Transportation, Access Control Card, Electronic Components, Public Broadcasting, Community Security, Conference System, Anti-Theft, Anti-Counterfeiting Technology, Wires and Cables, Optical Fiber, Cabinet, Lighting and Other Social Public Safety Products, etc.

Telephone: 0871-67122784, 13708730608

**URL:**fireexpo.yn119.cn

### China Kunming International Stone Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07/08-2021/07/12

City: Kunming

Venue: Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Oriental Universal Convention & Exhibition Co... Ltd.

Organizer: Orient Universal (Kunming) International Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Jewelry, Jade, etc. Telephone:13888161582

### China (Kunming) International Green Energy Development Conference 2021

Duration:2021/08/03-2021/08/05

City: Kunming

Venue: Kunming International Convention and Exhi-

bition Center

Host: Zhenwei Exhibition Co., Ltd., Yunnan Green **Energy Industry Association** 

Organizer: Orient Universal (Kunming) International Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd., Chengdu Zhenwei World Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: New Energy Vehicles, Electric Vehicles, Solar Energy Products, Biofuels, etc.

Telephone: 13888161582

### The 12th Yunnan International Building and Decoration Materials Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/08/18-2021/08/20

City: Kunming

Venue: Kunming Dianchi Lake International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China International Chamber of Commerce Yunnan Chamber of Commerce, Yunnan Association of Building Energy Efficiency, etc.

Organizer: Yunnan Jiazhuo Exhibition Co., Ltd., etc.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Construction & Building Materials, etc.

Telephone: 13648897501

### China (Yunnan)-Southeast Asia Hardware & Electrical Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City: Kunming

Venue: Kunming Dianchi Lake International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Yunnan Hardware & Electromechanical Chamber, Guangzhou Jowell Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Kunming New Direction Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:50000 m2

Contents: All Kinds of Hardware Tools, Hardware

### II Yunnan

Accessories, Mechanical and Electrical Equipment, Agricultural Machinery, Garden Tools, Instruments and Meters, Hardware Tools, Wires and Cables, Electrical Appliances, Building Hardware, Locks Abrasive, Kitchen and Bathroom Hardware, Furniture Hardware, Hardware Materials, Pump Valve, Welding Machine, Welding Tools, Welding Materials, Lighting Equipment, Labor Insurance Supplies, Security Equipment, Metal Materials, etc.

Telephone: 020-28263656

Fax:020-28269646 URL:www.cnsah.com

#### **CMAEE 2021**

Duration:2021/08/25-2021/08/27

City: Kunming

Venue:Kunming Dianchi Lake International Conven-

tion and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Guangzhou Jowell Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.,

Nanning Jowell Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: All Kinds of Agricultural Machinery, Garden Tools, Agricultural Aviation Supplies, Lawnmowers, Brush Cutters, Water-Saving Irrigation Equipment, Intelligent Sorting Equipment, Plant Protection Machinery, Nut Equipment, Tea Machinery, Livestock Machinery, Aquaculture Equipment, Agricultural Products Processing Transportation and Storage Equipment, Environmental Protection Technology and Equipment, Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Refrigeration and Freezing Equipment and Accessories; Modern Agricultural Covering Materials Such as Shading Nets, Mulching Films, and Nursery Containers; Information-Based Picking Robots, Instrument Testing Equipment, Various Agricultural Tricycles, Motorcycles, and Automobiles; Agricultural Technology, Intelligent Temperature Control Related Technology and Equipment, Modern Sightseeing Agriculture, Internet of Things, etc.

Telephone: 020-28263656

**Fax:**020-28269646 **URL:**www.cmaee.com

# China Kunming International Agricultural Exposition 2021

Duration:2021/09/04-2021/09/09

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming Dianchi Lake International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Department of Agriculture of Yunnan Province, Forestry Department of Yunnan Province, Kunming

Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Kunming Agriculture Bureau

Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and

**Fisheries** 

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Green Food, Famous and Special Food, Agricultural and Byproduct Local Products, etc.

Telephone:18987140763 E-mail:gouchunru@126.com

#### **KIDE 2021**

Duration:2021/09/24-2021/09/26

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China Oral Health Foundation

Organizer: Yade Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:25000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Oral Equipment, Equipment: Oral Common, Oral Medicine, Oral Surgery, Oral Imaging, Oral Prosthesis, Oral Implant, Orthodontic, Oral Prevention and Care; Technician Equipment, Equipment Production and Distribution Manufacturers; Oral Denture Processing Plant; Private Oral Medical Institutions; Media and Training Institutions, etc.

Telephone: 13918462395

E-mail:jiaxin.huang@yadezhanlan.com

URL:www.kideshow.com

The 5th China (Kunming) International Macro-Health and Health-Care Industry Expo & The 3rd China Industrial Development Conference of Medicinal and Food Homology

**Duration:**2021/10/30-2021/11/02

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China International Chamber of Commerce Yunnan Chamber of Commerce, Yunnan Private Entrepreneurs Association, etc.

**Organizer:**Yunnan Sino-Malaysia Culture Transmission Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Drugs, Health Care, Pension and Other

Products and Services **Telephone:**13608851734

# LANCANG-MEKONG Cooperation Exposition and LANCANG-MEKONG Cooperation Dianchi Forum 2021

Duration:2021/11/21-2021/11/25

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China International Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, Yunnan Sub-Council, Kunming Municipal Government, Yunnan Kangly Holding Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:40000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Food, Agricultural Products, Handicrafts, Wine, Lancang-Mekong National Specialty Products, etc.

**Telephone:**0871-63130723

E-mail:ccpitynmc@163.com URL:www.lmc-expo.com

# The 6th Kunming Science popularization (Education) Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/11/27-2021/11/30

City: Kunming

**Venue:**Kunming International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Yunnan Association for Science & Technology **Organizer:**Guandu District Committee of the Communist Party of China Kunming, Guandu District Government of Kunming, Oriental Universal Convention & Exhibition Co., Ltd., etc.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**New Infrastructure, Achievements in Scientific and Technological Innovation, Achievements in Popularizing Science and Targeted Poverty Alleviation, etc.

**Telephone:**18213396077 **URL:**www.kmpspe.com

### Hekou

# China and Vietnam Border Economic and Trade Fair 2021

Duration:2021/12/04-2021/12/08

City:Hekou

**Venue:**China Hekou International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Honghe Prefectural Government of Yunnan Province, MIoT, People's Committee of Laojie Province, People's Committee of Lao Cai, Vietnam

**Organizer:**Honghe Prefectural Bureau of Commerce, Yunnan Province, Hekou County Government, Department of Industry and Trade, Lao Cai, Vietnam, Lao CaiMunicipal People's Committee

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:16000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Electronic Products, Home Appliances,

Machinery, Food, Wood Products, Clothing, Seafood, Agricultural Products, etc.

**Telephone:**13988030877

## Zhejiang

### Hangzhou

# The 2nd East China Pet Supplies Exhibition and Global Pet Industry E-commerce Conference 2021

Duration:2021/03/05-2021/03/07

City:Hangzhou

**Venue:** Hangzhou International Expo Center **Host:** Huayishidai (Hangzhou) Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Huayishidai (Hangzhou) Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

**Sector:**Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Pet Food: Staple Food, Snacks, Feed, Food Additives, Food Processing Machinery, Food Packaging Technology, etc.; Pet Supplies: Clothing, Mats, Cages, Toys, Beauty Products, Washing and Care Products, Training Supplies, etc.; Live Pets: Dogs, Cats, Rabbits, Hamsters, Birds and Other Live Pets; Pet E-Commerce: Online Store, App, O2o Services; Pet Medical: Pet Hospital Equipment, Surgical Instruments, Pet Medicine, Health Care Products, Biological Products, Prescription Feed, Test Paper

Telephone: 0755-33654238

**Fax:**0755-83206072 **URL:**www.szpetfair.com

**Home China Expo** 

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/07

City: Hangzhou

and Reagents

**Venue:**Hangzhou International Expo Center **Host:**Shanghai HM Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Home Decoration Design, Furniture Soft

Decoration, Bathroom Ceramics, Floor Doors and Windows, Cabinets and Kitchen Appliances, Paint Coatings, Lighting Ceilings, Wallpaper Furnishings, Plumbing Hardware, Decoration Companies, etc.

Telephone:4006188555 URL:www.jiabohui0571.com

# China (Hangzhou) Wedding Expo (Spring Edition) 2021

Duration:2021/03/20-2021/03/21

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center

**Host:**Beijing Bowan International Exhibition Co.,

Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing Bowan International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Famous Brand Wedding Photography Exhibition, Famous Brand Jewelry Exhibition, Famous Brand Wedding Dress Exhibition, Famous Brand Wedding Service Exhibition, Famous Brand Wedding Banquet Hotel Exhibition, Famous Brand Wedding Department Store Exhibition, Famous Brand Travel Consumption Exhibition, Famous Brand Home Decoration Exhibition, etc.

Telephone:4000365520 URL:www.hunbohui.cn/hz

# The 34th Zhejiang International Medical, Scientific, Education Equipment Supplies & Technology Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/24-2021/03/26

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center

**Host:**Zhejiang health and Health Committee, Department of Science and Technology of Zhejiang Province

**Organizer:** Health International Zhejiang, ZSTEC, Hong Kong Global International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Area:34600 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Ultrasound, Examination, Radiology, Endoscopy, Comprehensive, Surgery, Respiratory Anesthesia Monitoring, etc.

Telephone:0571-87709118

Fax:0571-87709118

**E-mail**:3343982208@qq.com **URL**:www.iaie-expo.com

# The 21st International Building Technology & Security Product Expo (Zhejiang)

Duration:2021/03/25-2021/03/27

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou Peace International Convention

and Exhibition Center

Host: Zhejiang Civil Engineering & Architecture Soci-

ety

**Organizer:** Hangzhou Huazhan Exhibition Co.,Ltd.

Sector: Security Protection

Contents: Public Security: Comprehensive Security Management Platform, Video Surveillance, Anti-Theft Alarm, Entrances and Exits, Intelligent Buildings, Electronic Inspections, Face Recognition, All in One Card System, Security Cables, Cabinets, Perimeter Security and Electronic Fences, Intelligent Guidance and Parking Lots Management System, Storage Equipment, etc.; Conference Broadcast Video: Public Broadcasting, Information Guidance and Release, Large Screen Display, Electronic Conferences, Sound Reinforcement, etc.; Smart Communities and Smart Homes: Smart Homes, Smart Door Locks, Community Security, Video Intercom, Smart Meter Reading, Smart Property Management, etc.

Telephone: 0571-88080648

Fax:0571-88080648

**E-mail**:634909152@qq.com **URL**:www.hz-expo.com

# The 20th Zhejiang (Hangzhou) Equipment Manufacturing Expo 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center
Host: Zhejiang Machinery Industry Federation
Organizer: Hangzhou Haoxuan Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Tools and Metal Processing: Machining Centers, Ordinary Lathes, Automatic Lathes, Milling Machines, Drilling Machines, Boring Machines, Sawing Machines and Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Drilling and Tapping Machines, Manufacturing Units, Tool Processing Grinders, Sheet Metal Cutting Machines and Machining Centers, Bending Machines; Punches, Punching Machines, Presses; Edm Processing Equipment, Wire Edm, Flame, Plasma, Water Jet Cutting Equipment; Digital Display Devices and Machine Tool Electrical Appliances, Machine Tool Parts and Auxiliary Equipment, Abrasive Tools, Cutting Tools, Ball Screws, Linear Guides, Machine Tools, Cnc Systems, Software, etc.

**Telephone:**0571-89904648

Fax:0571-86727137

**E-mail**:50823663@qq.com **URL**:www.zhejiang-expo.com

# The 41st Beauty & Hairdressing and Cosmetics Expo in Hangzhou, Zhejiang

Duration:2021/04/07-2021/04/09

City: Hangzhou

**Venue:**Hangzhou Peace International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Hangzhou Joint Trade Union Committee of Beauty and Hairdressing Industry, Hangzhou Association of Beauty and Hairdressing technicians

**Organizer:**Hangzhou Xinhua Trade and Exhibition Co. Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Beauty Products, Skin Care Products, Nail Products, Embroidery, Tattoos, Slimming Products,

Body Underwear, Beauty and Health Care Nutrition Products, Biological Products; Beauty Salon Slimming Equipment, Laser Beauty Equipment, Spa Equipment, Electronic Slimming Instrument, Photon Skin Rejuvenation Equipment, Ultrasonic Liposuction Device and Other Related Industry Manufacturers and Products; Medical Plastic Surgery and Beauty Institutions, Medical Beauty Colleges, Medical Beauty Centers, Medical Plastic Surgery Instruments and Equipment, Urgical Consumables, Medical Plastic Materials, Functional Rehabilitation Instrument, Physiotherapy Instrument, Multi-Functional Nursing Equipment, Leisure, Yoga Fitness and Health Care Equipment and Other Related Industry Manufacturers and Products

Telephone:0571-87169058 URL:www.hzmbh.com

# Zhejiang Office Equipment and Graphic Express Printing (Spring Edition) Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/16-2021/04/18

City: Hangzhou

**Venue:**Hangzhou International Expo Center **Host:**Advertising Professional Committee of Zhejiang Cultural and Creative Industry Association

**Organizer:**Hangzhou Xinhua Trade and Exhibition Co. Ltd.

Sector:Office Supplies

Contents: Smart Office Graphics and Text Printing Equipment: Color Copier, Printer, Scanner, Glue Binding Machine, Card Cutting Machine, Laminating Machine, Binding Machine, Punching Machine, Laminating Machine, Flattening Machine, Hot Stamping Machine, Shredder, Printer Accessories Connected Supply System, Office Paper, Office Desks and Chairs, Safes, etc.; Tea Room Equipment, Office Software Series, Small Office Machines, It Computer Printing and Output Office Equipment, etc.; Conference Audio-Visual Integrated Equipment:

Conference Broadcast Video: Public Broadcasting, Information Guidance and Release, Large Screen Display, Electronic Conference, Audio Amplification, Conference Speech Amplification Equipment, Audio Equipment, Conference System Equipment, Wireless Microphone, Audio Equipment, and Control Equipment, Projection Equipment, Conference Large Screen, Electronic Whiteboard, Led Equipment, Plasma Equipment, Players, Converters, Central Control Equipment, Matrix Switchers, etc.

**Telephone**:18857184918 **E-mail**:1184218416@gg.com

# China (Hangzhou) International Green Building Materials Expo 2021

Duration:2021/04/23-2021/04/25

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center
Host: Beijing Chuangjia Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer: Hangzhou Jianke Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Green Construction Achievements, Assembly and Integration; Smart Construction, Smart Construction Site; Formwork Support, High-Altitude Operations; Floor Industry, Roof Waterproofing; Building Materials, Stone Materials, Building Decoration; Door and Window Systems, Door Industry, Home Furnishing, etc.

Telephone:010-86398916 E-mail:lxexpo@163.com URL:www.cgbeexpo.com

# The 4th International Traditional Chinese Medicine, Ethnic Medicine and Health Industry (Hangzhou) Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/04/28-2021/04/30

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center

Host: China Medical Association of Minorities, Chi-

na Ethnic Medicine Association

Organizer: Beijing Qifa Exhibit Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Medical Health

Contents: Specialized Exhibition Areas: Authoritative Tcm Hospital, Time-Honored Tcm Brand, Tcm Patented Products, Tcm Appropriate Technology Promotion Project, Tcm Master and National Famous Doctor Expert Studio, Tcm Intangible Cultural Heritage, Tcm Academic Schools, Tcm University, etc.; Tcm Decoction Pieces and Health Care Exhibition Area: Tcm Decoction Pieces/Drinks, Ethnic Medicinal Materials, Tcm Formula Granules, Tcm Patent, Tonic and Health Care Chinese Medicinal Materials, Medicine and Food Homologous Products, Tcm Nutrition and Health Care Food, Special Medical Food, Ethnic Characteristic Medicine, etc.; Smart Tcm Exhibition Area: Tcm Health Risk Assessment, Risk Intervention, Tcm Health Monitoring, Health Maintenance, Tracking Management, Tcm Health Examination, Cloud Computing, Mobile Internet, Internet of Things and Other Information Technology Development, etc.

**Telephone:**010-65567337

Fax:010-65569905

E-mail:qfzhanlan@163.com URL:www.zhongjianhui.net

## The 6th Hangzhou International Food Festival 2021

Duration:2021/06/11-2021/06/13

City:Hangzhou

**Venue:**Hangzhou Peace International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China International Trade Development Federation, China Qiyang Convention and Exhibition Group

Organizer: Hangzhou Yinuo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Foods & Drinks

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Aquatic Seafood: Frozen Seafood, Fro-

zen/Quick-Frozen Aquatic Products, Dried Products, Live Products, Aquatic Prepared Foods and Deep-Processed Products; Meat Ingredients: Frozen/Chilled Meat, Meat Rolls, Meatballs, Ham, Sausages, Prepared Foods and Ready-To-Eat Products; Frozen Prepared Foods: Hot Pot Prepared Products and Surimi Products, Frozen Poultry Prepared Products, Quick-Frozen Rice Noodles Products, Noodles Products, Dish Products, Fruit and Vegetable Products, Barbecue Products, Hot Pot Soups, etc.; Poultry Foods: Frozen/Quick Frozen Poultry, Split Poultry, Poultry Prepared Food, Deep Processed Poultry Food, Eggs, etc.

Telephone:0571-85230106 E-mail:78008108@qq.com URL:www.chinacips.com

## Hangzhou Musical Instrument Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/06/16-2021/06/19

City: Hangzhou

**Venue:**Hangzhou Peace International Convention and Exhibition Center

Organizer: Hangzhou Yilong Exhibition Co., Ltd. Sector: Sports & Leisure and Entertainment

Contents: Piano and Keyboard Instruments, Electroacoustic Instruments, Percussion Instruments, Brass Instruments, Woodwind Instruments, Stringed Instruments, Folk Instruments, Harmonica and Accordion and Other Wind Instruments, Musical Instrument Accessories and Processing Machinery, Score and Books, Music-Related Computer Hardware and Software, Music Related Services, Media; Stage Costumes and Accessories For Performances and Dramas, Dance Costumes, Dance Shoes, Dance Education Projects, Dance Classroom Supplies Such As Flooring, Stage Props, Stage Makeup and Supplies, Stage Costume-Related Manufacturing Equipment

**Telephone:**13385284496, 13545169592

E-mail:88952269@qq.com URL:www.hzmie.com

# The 8th Hangzhou International Cross-Border E-Commerce Expo 2021

Duration:2021/07/29-2021/07/31

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center

Host: Hangzhou Electronic Commerce Association, Hangzhou Association for the Promotion of Electronic Commerce, Organizing Committee of Hangzhou International Cross-Border E-commerce Expo, Shanghai Jiyan Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Shanghai Jiyan Exhibition Service Center

Sector:Other Industries

Contents:Internet Celebrity Live Broadcasting (Internet Celebrity Brands, Live Broadcast Equipment, Live Broadcast Platforms, Live Broadcast Service Providers, Live Broadcast Industrial Parks, Live Short Videos, Live Broadcast Poverty Alleviation Agencies, Mcn Agencies); Food and Beverages (Leisure, Meal Replacement, Fresh Food, Health Care, Nutrition, Maternal and Infant, Functional, Dairy Products, Candy, Snacks, etc.); Health Care, Beauty, Household, Gifts, Apparel, Textiles, Maternal and Infant, Personal Care Products and Electrical Appliances, Adults Supplies, etc.; Oem, Odm Processing, etc.

**Telephone:**0571-82159626 **URL:**www.wsblh.com.cn

#### AsiaSolar

Duration:2021/09/02-2021/09/03

City:Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center

Host:PGO, CHPBA, CSTSA, CIITA

Organizer: Shanghai AiExpo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

**Contents:**Photovoltaic Product Manufacturing Equipment; Photovoltaic Innovative Technology

Products Such As Crystalline Silicon, Thin Film, Glass, Backsheets; Innovative Technology Products Such As Inverters, Brackets, Tracking Systems; Innovative Technologies For the Design and Construction of Photovoltaic Systems and Photovoltaic Power Plants; Energy Storage, Microgrid Innovative Technology Products; Bipv Building Integration Technology and Products; Distributed Industrial and Commercial and Household Photovoltaic Brand Enterprises, etc.

Telephone:0512-53986898 E-mail:info@aiexpo.com.cn URL:www.asiasolar.net

# The 23rd China International Exhibition on Gases Technology, Equipment and Application 2021

Duration:2021/09/08-2021/09/10

City: Hangzhou

Venue: Hangzhou International Expo Center

**Host:**Beijing AIT EVENTS Convention and Exhibition Co., Ltd., Beijing AIT EVENTS Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Beijing AIT EVENTS Exhibition Co., Ltd., China Gas Exhibitors Alliance

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Contents: Gas Cylinders and Pressure Vessels, Gas Detection Equipment, Gas Equipment, Systems and Technology, Gas Analysis and Application Instruments, Gas Auxiliary Equipment and Materials, Gas Transportation and Packaging Materials, Gas Production, Safety Management (Gas Internet of Things), Raw Materials, Gas Production and Application Technology, Gas Applications-Hydrogen Energy and Fuel Cells, Clean Fuel Gas Station Equipment For Automobiles, etc.

Telephone:010-84164587
E-mail:ig.china@ait-events.com
URL:www.igchina-expo.com

### **International Digital Education Event 2021**

**Duration:**2021/12 **City:**Hangzhou

Host: CCPIT Zhejiang Province Sub-council

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Contents:** Schools and Institutions Engaged in Vocational Education, International Education, Digital Education Publishing Content and Platform Digital Education Technology Research and Development Institutions, etc.

### **Jiaxing**

# China (Jiaxing) Fastener Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/01

City: Jiaxing

Venue: Jiaxing International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Jiaxing Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Jiaxing Municipal Bureau of Commer-

ce,CCPIT Jiaxing Sub-council

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Area:20000 m²
Contents:Fasteners

### China (PUYUAN) Knitting Machinery and Sewing Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/29-2021/03/31

City: Jiaxing

Venue: Jiaxing International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Zhejiang Woolen Sweaters Association **Organizer:**Jiaxing Xinlong Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Computerized Flat Knitting Machine, Knitting Machinery Exhibition Area; Sewing Machine Equipment, Control and Conveying Equipment Exhibition Area; Woolen Sweater Raw Materials, Auxiliary Materials, Yarn Raw Materials; Computer Aided Equipment, Pattern Making System; Washing Equipment, Grease Cleaning Equipment, Lubricant,

Cleaning Agent Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone:15088639111 URL:www.xinlongzhanlan.com

# The 19th Intelligent Mechanical Equipment (Jiaxing) Expo 2021

Duration:2021/05/09-2021/05/11

City: Jiaxing

Venue: Jiaxing International Conference & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:** Jiaxing Municipal Bureau of Commerce

Organizer: Jiaxing Zhuoya Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Robots: Industrial Robots, Service Robots, Spraying Robots, Palletizing Robots, Welding Robots, Industrial Autonomous Navigation Vehicles, etc.; 3d Printers: Industrial-Grade 3d Printers, Desktop 3d Printers, and Other 3d Printing Manufacturing Equipment (Rapid Prototyping Machines), Rapid Manufacturing Equipment), etc.; Machine Tools: Cnc Machine Tools and Machining Centers, Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Lathes, Milling Machines, Boring Machines, Boring and Milling Machines, Grinders, Drilling Machines, Sawing Machines, Broaching Machines, Planers, Engraving Machines, Electrical Machining/Wire Cutting Machines, Micro-Hole Machining, Gear Processing Machine Tools, Special Machine Tools, etc.

Telephone:0573-82099208 E-mail:117157877@qq.com URL:www.zhuoyazhanlan.com

# The 7th China (Jiaxing) International Integrated Ceiling Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City: Jiaxing

**Venue:** Jiaxing International Conference & Exhibition Center

Host: China Association of Architectural Decora-

tion and Decoration Materials, China Furniture & Decoration Chamber of Commerce, China Building Materials Market Association, China Furniture & Decoration Chamber of Commerce, China Building Materials Market Association, Jiaxing Municipal People's Government

Organizer: Ceiling material Branch of China Architectural Decoration and Decoration Materials Association, Ceiling Professional Committee of the All-China Federation of Industry and Commerce Furniture Decoration Chamber of Commerce, China Building Materials Market Association Integrated Wall Branch, Wangdian Integrated Decoration (Top Wall) Association, Haiyan County Integrated Smart Home Association, Guangdong smallpox Ceiling Association, Zhejiang Zhongzhu Collection and Exhibition Co., Ltd., Jiaxing Jisheng Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Integrated Ceiling: Ceiling Module, Heating Module, Ventilation Module, Lighting Module, Music Module, etc.; Integrated Wall: Aluminum-Manganese Alloy, Bamboo Fiber, Ecological Stone, Solid Wood, Nanofiber and Other High Molecules; Ceilings: Aluminum Composite Panels, Aluminum Panels, Aluminum Veneers, Aluminum Honeycomb Panels, Aluminum Alloy Panels, Stainless Steel Panels, Magnesium Panels, Magnesium Oxide Panels, Aluminum Magnesium Panels, Glass Magnesium Panels, Galvanized Aluminum Magnesium Panels, etc.; Gypsum Plate, Mineral Wool Sound-Absorbing Plate, Pvc Plate, Polymer Material, Decorative High-Pressure Laminate, Plastic Steel Plate, Glass Plate, Solid Wood Composite Plate, Wood Wool Fiber Cement Plate, Soft Film, Calcium Silicate Plate, Upvc Plastic Steel Gusset Plate, Ps Plate and Other Suspended Ceilings Material Resin Ceiling, Lapon Ceiling, Calcium Silicate Ceiling Tile, etc.

**Telephone:**0573-83257519

Fax:0573-82697581

E-mail:2864884450@qq.com

URL:www.jcdd-expo.com

### **Haining China Leather Fair**

**Duration:**2021/08

City: Jiaxing

**Venue:**Haining International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**People's Government of Zhejiang Province, CCPIT, China National Light Industry Council, China Leather Industry Association

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

**Telephone:**0571-87797618

# China (Jiaxing) International Bags and Suitcases Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09 (Tentative)

City: Jiaxing

**Venue:** Jiaxing International Conference & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Chamber of Commerce for Import and Export of Light Industrial Products and Arts-Crafts, China Leather Industry Association, CCPIT Zhejiang Porvince Sub-council, Jiaxing Municipal people's Government (Proposed)

**Organizer:**CCPIT Jiaxing Sub-council, Jiaxing Municipal Bureau of Commerce, Jiaxing Luggage Industry Association

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

**Area:**10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Luggage and Accessories, Raw and Auxiliary Materials, Technical Equipment, etc.

### Jinhua

# The 13th National Wedding Props, Festive Supplies & Artificial Flowers Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/13-2021/03/15

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

Host: Shandong Yachang Convention and Exhibition

Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

UFI Certification Needed: Yes

Contents: Wedding Props Exhibition Area, Which Mainly Displays Wedding Props, Wedding Hall Design, Wedding Floristry, etc.; Festive Products Exhibition Area, Which Mainly Displays Happy Characters, Red Hijab, and Electronic Salute; Artificial Flower Exhibition Area, Which Mainly Displays Artificial Flowers, Artificial Plants, Vases, Handicrafts etc.

Telephone: 0531-87199023

**Fax:**0531-87199023 **URL:**www.hgypz.com

# China (Yiwu) Wedding Fashion & Art Farming Show and China Art and Frame Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/20-2021/03/22

City:Jinhua

**Venue:**Yiwu International Expo Center **Host:**China Art Industry Alliance

Organizer: Yiwu Zhongshang Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Finished Frame: All Kinds of Material Photo Frame, Picture Frame, Picture Frame, Corner Flower Frame, Wedding Frame, etc.; Line Exhibition Area: Wood Lines, Ps Lines, Pvc Lines, Aluminum Lines, etc.; Decorative Painting Exhibition Area: Oil Painting, Spray Painting, Printing Painting, Cardboard Painting, Leather Painting, Three-Dimensional Painting, Craft Painting, Digital Oil Painting, etc.; Equipment Exhibition Area: Spray Machine, Finger Connecting Machine, Coating Machine, Comb Machine, Sanding Machine, Finishing Machine, Put Plank Together Machine, Sub-Gold Machine, Printing Machine, etc.; Extruder, Traction Machine,

Bronzing Machine, Corner Cutting Machine, Corner Nailing Machine, Paper Card Machine, Engraving Machine, etc.

**Telephone:**0579-85516700

Fax:0579-85516712

E-mail:service@cafexpo.cn

URL:www.cafexpo.cn

#### China Yiwu Home Décor Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/20-2021/03/22

City:Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

Host: china art industry alliance

Organizer: Yiwu Zhongshang Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd.

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

**Contents:**Display Art Exhibition Area, Sculpture Art Exhibition Area, Flower Art Exhibition Area, Lantern Art Exhibition Area, Blanket Art Exhibition Area, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85516700

Fax:0579-85516712

E-mail:service@cafexpo.cn

URL:www.cafexpo.cn

# Yiwu International Toys and Baby & Kids Products Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/03/20-2021/03/22

City: Jinhua

**Venue:**Yiwu International Expo Center **Host:**Yiwu Zhongli Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Maternal and Child Supplies

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Toys: Stuffed Toys, Wooden and Bamboo Toys, Baby Toys, Plastic Electronic Toys, Plastic Non-Electronics, New Technology Models, Mechanical Dolls (Dolls), Puzzles, Inflatables, Outdoor and Sporting Goods, Electronic Games Gifts and Other Toys; Infant Products: Baby Strollers, Walkers, Cradles, Infant Toys and Games, Tricycles, Bicycles, Scooters, Cribs, Baby Furniture, Bedding and Acces-

sories, Meals Chairs, Nursing Supplies, Children's Clothing, Shoes and Hats and Accessories, Cleaning Supplies, Car Seats, Baskets, Baby Gifts and Souvenirs, Electric Bicycles, Baby Carriage Accessories, Baby Books, Educational Products, Baby Clothes, Shoes and Hats Accessories, Pregnancy Wear, Underwear and Accessories, Baby-Care Appliances, Safety Products, Travel Products, Other Related Institutions and Products, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85361883, 15800506925

**E-mail:**info@goldenexpo.com.cn **URL:**www.mcbexpo.com.cn

### **Zhejiang Beauty Industry Expo 2021**

**Duration:**2021/03/25-2021/03/27

City:Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Host:** Zhejiang Provincial Department of Commerce, Zhejiang Provincial Federation of Trade Unions, Zhejiang Provincial Finance and Trading Unions, Zhejiang Province Human Resources and Social Security Department

**Organizer:**Shanghai Huabo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., YiWu FengXiangBiao Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Hairdressing & Beauty

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Daily Chemical Technology Exhibition: Daily Washing and Personal Care Products, Baby Skin Care Products, Personal Care Products, All Kinds of Packaging Containers, Packaging Materials, Mechanical Processing Equipment, Packaging Machinery, Oem/Odm, Raw Materials and Formulas, Materials and Other Supply Chain Products; Beauty Supply Chain Exhibition: Cosmetics, Makeup, Facial Mask, Perfume, Men's Care, Pregnancy and Child Care, Beauty Tools, Oral Care Products, Raw Materials, Oem\Odm Supply Chain Products, etc. Professional Beauty Exhibition: Beauty Salon Skin Care Products and Instruments, Body Products and

Instruments, Beauty and Anti-Aging Products, Tattoos, Aromatherapy, Nail Products and Tools, Nail Eyelash Tattoos, Skin Management, Hair Care Products and Tools, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85096998

Fax:0579-85096977

**E-mail**:1669898009@qq.com **URL**:zt.5588.tv/yiwuexpo

# China Yiwu Engraving, Cutting, Laser Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Organizer:**Yiwu Chuangjie Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shanghai Huabo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Yiwu Fengxiangbiao Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Engraving Equipment: Woodworking/ Advertising Engraving Machine, Metal Engraving Machine, Cnc Engraving Machine, Panel Engraving Machine, Panel Furniture Production Line, Fine Engraving Machine, Computer Engraving Machine, Slotting Machine, Engraving Machine Accessories; Laser Equipment: Laser Engraving Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, Laser Cutting Machine, Laser Marking Machine, Laser Carving Machine, Laser Welding Machine, Laser Hitting (Drilling) Hole Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, Laser Scribing Machine, Qs-X, Laser Coding Machine, Auxiliary Equipment and Accessories; Cutting Equipment: Laser Cutting Machine, Vibration Knife Cutting Machine, Cnc Cutting Machine, Plasma Cutting Machine, Metal Processing Bending Machine, Sawtooth, Cutting Machine Supporting Products, etc.

**Telephone:**18329045703

Fax:0579-85096977

**E-mail:**3502339813@qq.com

URL:dk.gjqxsb.com

#### **YIPE 2021**

Duration:2021/03/30-2021/04/01

City:Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Host:** Huabo Exhibition Group, Shanghai Huabo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Hangzhou Chuangjie Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Hangzhou Chuangjie Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: Special Screen Printing Equipment: Screen Printing Equipment, Auxiliary Equipment, Screen Printing Ink, Screen, Plate Making Equipment, etc.; Semi-Automatic/Automatic Screen Printing Machine, Pad Printing Machine, Thermal Transfer Machine, Hot Stamping Machines, Flocking Machines, Label Printing Machines, Multi-Color Machines, Xerography and Printing, Circular Press Printing, Thermal Transfer, Electronic Circuit Board and Electronic Industrial Printing, Ceramics and Glass Printing, Clothing and Textile Printing, Packaging and Label Printing, Bottle and Container Printing, Cd Printing, Imprinting, Screen Printing Equipment Technology, etc.; Digital Printing and Imaging Technology: Special Printing Equipment, Digital Imaging Equipment, Label Equipment and Related Auxiliary Equipment, Equipment Accessories, etc.; Advertising and Large Format Printing, Digital Printing, Digital Inkjet Photo, Digital Imaging, Inkjet Printing, Digital Transfer Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85095091

Fax:0579-85096977

**E-mail:**1303630810@qq.com

# The 12th Yongkang International Mechanical Equipment and Tooling Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/11

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yongkang International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: Yongkang Mould Industry Association

**Organizer:**Ningbo Haitai Exhibition Co., Ltd., Ningbo Haide International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Yongkang International Convention and Exhibition Center

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tools and Moulds: All Kinds of Cnc Machine Tools, Machining Centers, Electrical Processing Equipment, Forming Machine Tools and Special Machine Tools For Moulds, Machine Parts, etc.; Casting, Forging and Heat Treatment Equipment, Various Measuring Instruments, Meters and Precision Tools, Blades Tools, Measuring Tools, Clamps (Clamps); Mould Technology and Auxiliary Equipment, Various Moulds, Standard Parts and Related Auxiliary Materials; Laser Equipment and Applications: Laser Cutting Machine; Laser Pipe Cutting Machine; Laser Marking Machine; Laser Welding Machines; Lasers and Laser Supporting Products, etc.; Robots: Industrial Robot Machine, Robot Development Platforms and Software, Robot Parts, Manipulators, Agv Handling Carts, 3d Printing, Industry 4.0 Intelligent Factory Overall Solutions, etc.

Telephone: 13957645002, 0579-87278068

Fax:0579-87220239

E-mail:760715786@qq.com

URL:www.htzl88.com

# China International Electronic Commerce Expo 2021 & Digital Trade Expo

**Duration:**2021/04/11-2021/04/13

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Host:** Zhejiang Provincial Department of Commerce, Yiwu Municipal people's Government, China International Electronic Commerce Center, China Electronic Chamber Of Commerce

**Organizer:**CIECC, Yiwu Xiangda Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Yiwu Network expo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Digital Business Exhibition Area: Digital Trade, Digital Intelligent Manufacturing, Digital Finance, Digital Education, Digital Healthcare, Digital Entertainment Life, Smart City, Internet of Things, Big Data, Unmanned Sales, etc.; Well-Known E-Commerce Platform Exhibition Area: Domestic and Foreign Well-Known E-Commerce Platform, Shopping Mall; Cross-Border E-Commerce Exhibition Area: Cross-Border E-Commerce Platform, Cross-Border Integrated Service Company, Cross-Border Logistics, Cross-Border Payment, Overseas Warehouse, Cross-Border Intermediary Service Organization, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85891888

Fax:0579-85297855
E-mail:web@ecfair.cn
URL:www.ecfair.cn

# China (Yiwu) International Pet Products Fair 2021

Duration: 2021/04/20 - 2021/04/22

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

Host: Zhejiang Pet products Industry Association Organizer: Yiwu Yachang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Shandong Yachang Exhibition Service Co., Ltd Sector: Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Contents: Pet Supplies: Clothing, Mats, Cages, Toys, Beauty Products, Care Products, Training Supplies, etc.; Pet Medical Treatment: Pet Hospital Equipment, Surgical Instruments, Pet Medicines, Biological Products, Prescription Feed, Test Papers and Reagents, Pet Hospitals, etc.; Live Pets: Dogs, Cats, Rabbits, Hamsters, Chinchillas, Minks, Birds, Ornamental Fish, Turtles, Lizards and Other Live Animals; Others: Pet Magazines, Websites and New Media, Pet Photography, Pet Training Institutions,

Pet Grooming and Training Institutions, Pet Lovers' Associations, Pet Hospitals and Chain Institutions, etc.

Telephone: 13335958900, 15939031061

E-mail:2269784703@qq.com

# The 17th China International Hardware & Electrical Appliances Trade Fair 2021

Duration: 2021/04/26-2021/04/28

City: Jinhua

**Venue:**Yongkang International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China National Hardware Electric and Chemical Products Commercial Association

**Organizer:** Jinhua Juhui Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Beijing Jinyi Youlian Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Maunal Tools: Traditional Manual Tools, Explosion-Proof Tools, Auto Maintenance Tools, Garden Tools, Tool Bags, Measuring Tools, Cutting Tools; Power Tools: Traditional Power Tools, Power Tool Accessories; Pneumatic Tools: Traditional Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tool Components; Construction Hardware: Decoration Hardware, Construction Equipment, Door and Window Hardware, Valves, Casters, Fasteners, Locks, Springs; Household Hardware: Smoking Gifts, Hardware Utensils, Stainless Steel Products, Knives and Scissors, Barbecue Grills, Hardware Crafts; Hardware Kitchen and Bathroom: Plumbing Equipment, Sanitary Ware, Kitchen Supplies, etc.

**Telephone:**4006359888 **Fax:**0579-81537888 **URL:**www.cnhwef.com

## China (Yiwu) Cultural Products Trade Fair 2021

Duration:2021/04/27-2021/04/30

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

Host: Ministry of Culture, People's Government of

Zhejiang Province, CCPIT

**Organizer:**Department of Resource Development, Ministry of Culture and Tourism, Department of Culture and Tourism of Zhejiang Province, CCPIT Zhejiang, Tourism Commodities and Equipment Branch of China Tourism Association, Yiwu Municipal people's Government

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Area:30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Consumer Cultural Products, etc.

**Telephone:**0579-85415700

## Yiwu International Bedding, Home Textiles and Accessories Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/06-2021/05/08

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Host:** Shanghai Gaodeng Commercial Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Yiwu Zhongli Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Daily Necessities

Contents: All Kinds of Bedding, Household Clothing and Bathroom Products, Kitchen and Tableware, Curtains and Furniture Fabrics, Floor and Wall Textiles, Accessories, Home Decoration Products (Non-Textile), Design and Technical Products, etc.

**Telephone:**18958423971 **E-mail:**1473482533@qq.com

# Yiwu International Exhibition of Glovers, Hats and Scarves 2021

Duration:2021/05/07-2021/05/09

City:Jinhua

**Venue:**Yiwu International Expo Center **Organizer:**Yiwu Zhongli Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Contents: Gloves: Sports Gloves, Etiquette Gloves,

Functional Gloves, Leather Gloves, Cashmere Gloves, Knitted Gloves, etc.; Hats: Fashion Hats, Knitted Hats, Sports Caps, Baseball Caps, Berets, Sun Hats, Children's Hats, etc.; Scarves and Ties: Fashion Scarves, Scarves, Headscarves, Shawls, Cotton Long Scarves, Snoods and Belts Series, etc.; Other Accessories: Bow Ties, Fashion Belts, Fashion Handbags, Luggage, etc.; Fashion Supply Chain: Fashion Industry Related Supporting (Raw Materials , Accessories, Printing, Packaging, Design) Manufacturing Service Providers, Fashion Towns, Fashion Media, Cross-Border E-Commerce, Direct E-Commerce, Social E-Commerce, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85361883, 18537456973

E-mail:zl@ywfair.cn URL:www.ywfair.cn

# The 21st Zhejiang International Trade Fair for Textile and Garment Industry

Duration:2021/05/12-2021/05/14

City: Jinhua

**Venue:**Yiwu International Expo Center **Host:**Adsale Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Adsale Exhibition Service (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Yiwu China Commodities City Exhibition Co.,

Sector:Textile & Apparel
UFI Certification Needed:Yes

Contents:Seamless Underwear Machinery, Knitting and Hosiery Machinery, Flat Knitting and Warp Knitting Machinery, Knitting and Hosiery Shaping, Packaging Machinery, Yarn Winding, Yarn Wrapping and Twisting Machinery; Cutting, Laser and Cad/Cam Systems, Sewing Machinery, Embroidery, Embroider, Quilting Machinery, Sewing, Distribution and Finishing Machinery, Ribbon and Zipper Forming Machinery, Trademark Printing Machinery; Digital Printing Machines, Heat/Cold Transfer Printing Machines, Flat Screen/Rotary Screen Printing Machines, Walking Printing Machine, Ink and Materials, Related

Printing Software, Design and Products, etc.

Telephone:8621-33255633 E-mail:yiwutext@adsale.com.hk URL:www.zhejiangtextile.com

# The 12th China (YONGKANG) International Door Expo

Duration:2021/05/26-2021/05/28

City: Jinhua

**Venue:**Yongkang International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Construction Metal Structure Association, China General Chamber of Commerce, China Real Estate Association, Zhejiang China Science & Technology Hardware City Group Co., Ltd.

Organizer: China Construction Metal Structure Association Steel and Wooden Doors and Windows Committee, Liaison Department of China Construction Metal Structure Association, Zhejiang Construction Door Association, Zhejiang (Yongkang) China Science & Technology Hardware City Group Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Household Doors: Security Doors, Fire Doors, Entrance Doors, Unit Doors, Courtyard Doors, Interior Doors, Balcony Doors, etc.; Electric Doors: Automatic Rotary Doors, Smooth Automatic Doors, Industrial Lifting Doors, Industrial Sliding Doors, Hard/Soft High-Quality Fast Doors, European/Australian Rolling Doors, Retractable Doors, Sliding Doors, Hangar Doors, Entrance and Exit Barriers, etc.; Door Accessories: Supporting Access Control Systems, Automatic Sensors, Door Mirrors, Door Machine Products, Door Closers, Floor Springs, Hinges, Handles, Hinges, Door Stoppers, Casters, Bolts, Guide Rails, Locks, Door and Window Hardware, etc.

Telephone: 0579-87282888

Fax:0579-87282875 E-mail:door@chidf.com URL:www.chidf.com

# The 2nd China (Yiwu) Customized Home Expo

Duration:2021/06/16-2021/06/18

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Host:**China National Forest Products Industry Asso-

ciation, China Real Estate Association

Organizer: Yiwu Hongli Exhibition Service Co., Ltd

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Whole House Customization Category: Whole Wood Decoration/All Aluminum Customization (Wardrobe, Cabinet, Door and Window, Bookcase, Tv Cabinet, Wine Cabinet, Entrance Cabinet, Bedside Cabinet, Shoe Cabinet, Tatami, Cloakroom); Wardrobe Category: Overall Wardrobe, Closet, Closet Doors, Folding Doors, Wardrobe Sliding Doors, Partition Sliding Doors, Folding Sliding Doors, Side Hinged Doors, Sliding Doors, etc.; Cabinets: Whole Cabinet Wall Cabinets, Quartz Stone Countertops, Artificial Stone Countertops, Stainless Steel Countertops, Microcrystalline Stone Slabs, etc.; Doors and Windows: Wooden Doors, Aluminum Alloy Doors, Paint-Free Doors, Painted Doors, Polymer Doors, Indoor and Outdoor Doors, Shutters, Screen Windows, Composite Doors, Set Doors, Membrane Pressure Doors, Hinged Doors, Sliding Doors, Steel Wooden Doors, Security Doors, etc.

**Telephone:**0579-85036020

URL:www.hlzlfw.com

# Yiwu Kitchen & Sanitary Ware Equipment Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/07-2021/09/09

City: Jinhua

Venue:Yiwu International Expo Center Host:Yiwu Global Exhibition Co., Ltd. Organizer:Yiwu Global Exhibition Co., Ltd. **Sector:**Construction & Building Materials

Contents: Plumbing and Sanitary Ware: Faucets, Shower Hoses, Floor Drains, Valve Cores, Meters, Valves, Water Pumps, Sink Series, Upper and Lower Water Connection, Pipe Fittings, Hot Water/Heating, Water Distributors, etc.; Cabinets and Integrated Kitchen and Bathroom Facilities: Integral Cabinets, Bathroom Cabinets, Combined Mirror Cabinets, Laundry Cabinets, Kitchen Lighting, Integrated Ceilings, Shower Rooms, Toilets/Urines, Bathtubs, Water Purifiers, Water Softeners, Waste Treatment, etc.; Kitchen and Bathroom Appliances: Gas Stoves, Range Hoods, Microwave Ovens, Ovens, Water Heaters, Disinfection Cabinets, Dishwashers, Bath Heaters, Exhaust Fans, Hand Dryers, Sensors and Other Small Kitchen Appliances, etc.; Kitchen Supplies and Accessories: Cookware, Kitchenware, Tableware, Stainless Steel Utensils and Other Products and Accessories, etc.

Telephone:13291590868 E-mail:86246909@qq.com URL:www.yiwu-fair.com

# The 5th China Yiwu Logistics Industry Expo 2021

Duration:2021/09/26-2021/09/28

City:Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Host:**China Association of Warehousing and Distribution

**Organizer:**Yiwu Xiangda Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Wubo Exhibition Service (Yiwu) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents:Logistics and Express Enterprises Exhibition Area: Cross-Border E-Commerce Logistics, International Freight Forwarding, Domestic Express, Trunk Logistics, Port Logistics, Aviation Logistics, Dangerous Goods/Safety Logistics, Emergency Logistics Enterprises, etc.; Logistics Application Technology Exhibition Area: Internal Logistics System

and Software, Logistics Computer Management System, Logistics Integration, Logistics Software and Solutions, Rfid, Automatic Identification, Internet of Things, Logistics Transportation Solutions, etc.; Logistics Service Enterprise Exhibition Area: Logistics Platform, Logistics Park, Logistics Real Estate, Logistics Finance, Logistics Services and Outsourcing, Logistics Education, etc.; Logistics Equipment Exhibition Area: Material Handling Technology/Warehousing Technology and Logistics System: Integrated Conveying System, Logistics Turnkey System, Integrated Supply Chain Management System, Unmanned Automatic Material Handling System, etc.

Telephone: 0579-85891888

Fax:0579-85297855

E-mail:2422768246@qq.com

URL:www.wlfair.com

# China Yiwu Network Broadcast and Short Video Industry Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/09/26-2021/09/28

City:Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

Host: China Electronic Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**China Electronic Chamber of Commerce Social New Retail Special Committee, Wubo Exhibition Service (Yiwu) Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Electronic Equipment

Contents: Live Broadcast and Short Video Platform Exhibition Area; Excellent Short Video Works Display; Internet Celebrity Base Image Exhibition Area: Internet Celebrity Scenic Area, Internet Celebrity Restaurant, Characteristic Town, Internet Celebrity Incubation Base Business Park, etc.; Internet Celebrity Product Exhibition Area: Food, Beverages and Wine Industry: Snack Food, Health Care Food, Candy, Beverage, Dairy Products, Blending Oil, Alcohol, etc.; Daily Necessities/Household/Craft Gifts/ Electronic Appliances: Daily Necessities, Cleaning

Products, Plastic Products, Cups and Pots, Storage/ Receive, Shopping Bags, Household Items, Bedding, Kitchen Supplies, Home Decorations, Bathroom Supplies, Stainless Steel Products, Gifts, Handicrafts, Promotional Gifts, Kitchenware/Cookware Knives/Tableware, Weighing Tools/Measuring Tools, Household Appliances, Ceramics, Tableware, Crystal and Glassware, Bamboo and Wood Products, Electronics and Electrical Appliances, etc.; Knitting, Clothing, Luggage, Shoes and Hats: Knitting, Underwear, Women's Clothing, Men's Clothing, Children's Clothing, Sportswear, Shoes and Boots, Accessories, etc.

**Telephone:**0579-85891888

Fax:0579-85297855 E-mail:web@ecfair.cn URL:www.dspfair.com

#### The 26th China Hardware Fair 2021

Duration:2021/09/26-2021/09/28

City:Jinhua

**Venue:**Yongkang International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**CCPIT, China General Chamber of Commerce, China National Light Industry Council, China Association for the Promotion of Science and Technology Finance, China Association of Inventions, China National Hardware Association

**Organizer:** CCPIT Zhejiang Province Province Sub-council, People's Government of Yongkang City, Zhejiang Province

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products Contents: Power Tools: Power Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Pneumatic Tools, Auto Maintenance Tools, Abrasives, Cutting Tools and Their Accessories; Tool Hardware: Measuring Tools, Cutting Tools, Manual Tools, Garden Tools, Plumbing Tools, etc.; Heavy Tools, Hydraulic Tools, etc.; Household Hardware, Hardware and Electrical Appliances: Plumbing Hardware, Stainless Steel Products, Kitchen and

Bathroom Hardware, Craft Hardware, Weighing Apparatus, Hotel Supplies, Glass Hardware, Electrical Hardware, Lighting Hardware, Bathroom Hardware, etc.; Vehicles, Fitness and Leisure: Motorcycles, Electric Vehicles, Scooters, Bicycles, Atvs, Go-Karts, Off-Road Vehicles, Golf Carts, Sports Cars and Other Vehicles and Their Accessories, Auto Parts, Auto Maintenance Products, Fitness and Leisure Products, etc.

Telephone:0579-87282888 E-mail:ch@chhwf.com URL:www.chhwf.com

## China Yiwu International Commodities Fair 2021

Duration:2021/10/21-2021/10/25

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce, People's Government of Zhejiang Province, CCPIT, China National Light Industry Associations, China General Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:**Department of Commerce of Zhejiang Province, Yiwu Municipal People's Government

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:150000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Folder, File Book, File Box, File Package, File Basket, File Bag, File Cabinet, File Cover, File Protective Film, Book Stand, Business Card Book, Business Card Case, Business Card Bag, Business Card Holder, File Bag, File Box, etc.; Stamps, Currency Detectors, Stamp Pads, Stamp Boxes, Stamp Pads, Ink Pads, Stamp Inks, Carbon Paper, Mouth Paper, Carbon-Free Copy Notes, Account Books and Account Pages, Check Folders, Sponge Cylinders, Accounting Statements, Accounting Vouchers, Abacus, Calculators, Portable Vaults, etc.; Glue, Glue Sticks, Solid Glue, Scotch Tape, Super Glue, Double-Sided Tape, Sealing Tape, Paper Clips, Pins, Staples, Thumbtacks, Office Scissors, Push Clips,

Notes Box, Tape Holder, Stapler, Staple Remover, Coil, etc.

Telephone:4006087738 E-mail:284431670@qq.com URL:www.yiwufair.com

## China Yiwu International Forest Products Fair 2021

Duration:2021/11/01-2021/11/04

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

Host: State Administration of Forestry, People's Gov-

ernment of Zhejiang Province

**Organizer:**Chinese Forestry Industry Association, Forestry Department of Zhejiang Province, Taiwan Affairs Office of People's Government of Zhejiang Province, Yiwu Municipal people's Government

**Sector:** Agriculture, Forestry, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Furniture and Accessories: Mahogany Furniture, Office Furniture, Hotel Furniture, Civil Furniture, School Furniture, Children's Furniture, Laboratory Furniture, Outdoor Furniture and Furniture Accessories, etc.; Wood and Bamboo Crafts: Root Carving, Wood Carving, Bamboo Weaving, Bamboo Carving, Charcoal Carving, Lacquerware, Photo Frames, Picture Frames, Gifts, Ornaments, Spices and Other Wooden Structures and Decoration Materials: Wooden Houses, Wooden Prefabricated Parts and Other Residential Wooden Structures; Wooden Pavilions, Wooden Bridges, Wooden Flower Stands and Outdoor, Landscape Wooden Structures; Wooden Doors, Wooden Windows, Stairs, Floors, Wood-Based Panels, Room Decoration Materials, etc.; Wood and Bamboo Daily Necessities: Root Carvings, Wood Carving Toys, Kitchenware, Tableware, Stationery, Cleaning Appliances, Laundry Appliances, Bedding, Health Care Products, Automotive Supplies, Outdoor Supplies, Sporting Goods, Bamboo

Charcoal Daily Necessities, Wood and Bamboo Fiber Products, Willow Weaving, Rattan Weaving and Forest Tourism Products, Bamboo Weaving, Bamboo Carving, Charcoal Carving, Lacquerware, Photo Frames, Picture Frames, Gifts, Accessories, Spices, etc.

**Telephone:**0579-85415888 **E-mail:**trade@yiwufair.com **URL:**www.forestryfair.net

## China Yiwu International Equipment Expo 2021

**Duration:**2021/11/18-2021/11/20

City: Jinhua

Venue: Yiwu International Expo Center

Host: People's Government of Zhejiang Province

**Organizer:**Yiwu Municipal people's Government,Guangdong Electronic Chamber of Commerce, Guangzhou Huilian Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., China Chamber of Commerce of for Import and Export of Machinery and Electronic Products

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents:Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Special Processing Machine Tools, etc.; Cnc Systems, Testing Instruments, Measuring Instruments, Measuring Tools, Abrasive Tools, Machine Tool Accessories, Digital Display Devices, etc.; Welding, Spraying, Palletizing, Handling, etc., Industrial Robots and Complete Machines Controllers, Reducers, Servo Motors, Sensors, etc., Robot Components, etc.; Various Food Packaging, Plastic Packaging Machinery, Filling Machines and Other Packaging Machinery; Pre-Press and Post-Press Equipment, Binding Equipment, Auxiliary Equipment and Other Printing Machinery; Injection Molding Machines, Granulation Machine, Film Blowing Machine, Blow Molding Machine, Blister Drawing Machine, etc.

Telephone: 18665723206

Fax:020-82162493

**E-mail:**364907471@qq.com

#### Silk Road Brand Jinhua

Duration:2021/11

City: Jinhua

Host: Jinhua Municipal people's Government

Sector:Other Industries

### Lishui

### The 4th Overseas Chinese Import Commodities Fair and Qingtian import Wine Fair & The 2nd International Coffee Fair

**Duration:** The Middle Ten Days of November

City:Lishui

Venue: Qingtian Qiaoxiang Import Commodity City

Host:Lishui Municipal people's Government

Organizer: Qingtian County people's Government

Municipal Bureau of Commerce (CCPIT), etc. **Sector:**Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:90000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wine, Coffee, Cosmetics, Daily Necessi-

ties

### Ningbo

### The 32nd Ningbo Spring Festival Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/01/30-2021/02/06

City:Ningbo

Venue: Ningbo International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Organizer:**Ningbo Business Development Center, Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition

Center Co., Ltd.

Sector: Wedding & Celebration

Contents: Vegetables, Meat, Poultry and Eggs, Aquatic Products, Bean Products, Cured Meat Product, Grain and Oil Products, Frozen Foods, Fruits, Snack Foods, Marinated Products, Set Dishes, Dairy Products, Condiments, North-South Dried Goods, Agricultural and Sideline Products, Fungi "Vegetable Basket" Commodities Such As Similar Foods and Festive Foods, etc.

Telephone:0574-87052040 URL:www.expo-nb.com

# China Ningbo Household Appliances Expo & The 17th Cixi Household Appliances Expo

Duration:2021/03/06-2021/03/08

City: Ningbo

Venue:Cixi International Convention and Exhibition

Center

Host:Cixi Municipal People's Government, China Household Electrical Appliances Association, China Chamber of Commerce for Import and Export of Machinery and Electronic Products, China Household Electric Appliance Research Institute, Taiwan Electrical and Electronic Manufactures' Association, China Chamber of International Commerce Ningbo Chamber of Commerce

Sector: Appliances

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Two-Season Home Appliances: Electric Fans, Cooling Fans, Mobile Fans, Tower Fans, Heaters, Oil Radiators, Small Suns, Air Conditioners, Air Energy, Hot Water Bottles, Hand Warmers, etc.; Air Purifiers: Humidifier, Humidifiers, Water Purifier, Water Dispenser, Direct Drinking Machine, Circulating Water Dispenser, Automatic Water Vending Machine, Water Softener, Drinking Appliance, Building Water Supply Equipment, Shower Filter, Water Purification Faucet, Ro Membrane, Nanofiltration Membrane, Ultrafiltration Membrane, Filters, Carbon Rods, Solenoid Valves, Water Pumps, etc.; Small Household Appliances: Electric Irons, Hair Dryers, Vacuum Cleaners, Electric Heaters, Air Humidifiers, Humidity Regulators, Oxygen Bars, Soymilk Machines, Juicers, Blenders, Massagers, Electric Fitness Products, Coffee Machines, Electric Kettles, Water Heaters; Kitchen and Bathroom Appliances: Range Hoods, Gas Stoves, Disinfection Cabinets, Water Heaters, Electric Ovens, Dishwashers, Bath Heaters, Microwaves, etc.

Telephone:15057402531 URL:www.cxchae.com

## China International Machine Tool & Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/03/11-2021/03/14

City:Ningbo

Venue: Ningbo International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**China Machinery Engineering Corporation,

Ningbo Yazhuo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Ningbo Yazhuo Exhibition Service Co.,

Ltd., CMEC International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Machine Tool Equipment/Laser Sheet Metal Exhibition Area: Lathes, Milling Machines, Boring Machines, Drilling Machines, Grinding Machines, Machining Centers; Edm/Wire Cutting Machines, Engraving Machines; Punches, Sawing Machines, Broaching Machines; Die Casting Machines, Cold Heading Machines, Forging Presses, Various Presses, Hardware Processing Equipment; Bending Machines, Shearing/Shearing Machines, Laser Sheet Metal/Marking/Plate Making/Hole Drilling/ Engraving Machines and Other Equipment; Machine Tool Accessories Exhibition Area: Machine Tool Functional Parts, Machine Tool Accessories, Machine Tool Electrical Appliances; Hydraulic/Pneumatic Components and Devices, Numerical Control Systems/Digital Display Devices; Lubricants, etc.

Telephone: 0574-27716622

Fax:0574-87849306

**E-mail**:447056067@qq.com **URL**:www.chinamaching.cn

### **CREATIVE LIFE 2021**

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City:Ningbo

Venue: Ningbo International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Organizer:** Ningbo Zhongbo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Ningbo Oriental Harbor International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Daily Necessities

**Area:**51700 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Household Items, Gifts, Daily Necessities,

Office, Cultural and Educational Categories

Telephone: 0574-87254009

Fax:0574-87254017

**E-mail**:sufee@exponingbo.com **URL**:www.exponingbo.com

# China International Stationery & Gifts Exposition

Duration:2021/03/17-2021/03/19

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**CCPIT, The People's Government of Ningbo Municipality

**Organizer:** Ningbo Zhongbo International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Ningbo Oriental Harbor International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Ninghai County Bureau of Commerce

Sector: Culture, Education & Art

Contents: Stationery and Office Supplies: Writing Instruments, Paper and Paper Products, Office Supplies, School Supplies, Art Supplies; Office Equipment, Computer Peripheral Products and Consumables; Office Furniture: Desks and Chairs, Safes, File Cabinets, etc.; Stationery, Gift Production Processing Equipment and Parts; Gifts, Free Gifts, Handicrafts, etc.

Telephone: 0574-87254009

Fax:0574-87254017

**E-mail:**sufee@exponingbo.com **URL:**www.exponingbo.com

### The 19th China International Housing and Furnishing Exposition

Duration:2021/04/09-2021/04/12

City: Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China National Light Industry Council, The People's Government of Ningbo Municipality

**Organizer:**Exhibition Center of China Light Industry, People's Government of Jiangdong District, Ningbo, Ningbo Housing and Urban and Rural Construction Committee, Ningbo Science and Technology Association

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

Contents: Bathroom Ceramics Exhibition Area: Bathrooms, Sanitary Ware, Bathtubs, Basins, Ceramic Tiles, Floor Tiles, Sauna and Swimming Pool Equipment, Shower Rooms, Faucets, Showers, Bathroom Mirrors, Bathroom Hardware, Bathroom Appliances, etc.; Kitchen Facilities Exhibition Area: Integrated Kitchens, Integrated Cabinets, Kitchen Appliances, Water Purification Facilities, Sinks, Kitchen Hardware, Artificial Stone Countertops, Painted Door Panels, etc.; Household Appliances Exhibition Area: Air Conditioners, Refrigerators, Washing Machines, Televisions, Stereos, Heating Appliances, Electric Fans, Soybean Milk Machines, etc.; Decoration Hardware Exhibition Area: Construction Hardware, Decorative Hardware, Locks, Handles, Furniture Hardware and Accessories, Metal Products, Ceilings, Ceiling Materials, etc.

Telephone:0574-87371588 URL:www.homeexpo.net

# The 12th Ningbo Foundry, Forging and Die Casting Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/04/22-2021/04/24

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Organizer:**Ningbo Jiangdong Zhongcheng Expo., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Casting Equipment: Smelting Processing and Casting Equipment, Molding and Core Making Equipment, Cleaning Equipment, Shakeout Machinery, Sand Treatment and Recycling Equipment, Non-Ferrous and Special Casting Equipment, Impregnation Equipment, Automatic Molding System, Software, Transportation and Other Casting Machinery Such As Lifting Equipment; Forging Equipment: Die Forging/Free Forging Equipment, Extrusion/ Rotary Forming/Cutting/Bending Torsion Forming Equipment, Mechanical Press, Automatic Forging Press, Hydraulic Press, Forming Equipment, Forging Hammer, Forging Machine, Shearing Machine, Bending Correction Machine, Coil Plate Uncoiling and Leveling Equipment, Riveting Machine, Mold and Repair Technology Equipment, Automatic Control Equipment, Inspection and Inspection Equip-

Telephone: 0574-87819262

**Fax:**0574-87819264 **URL:**www.zhongczl.com

# China (Ningbo) Urban Fine Management Science and Technology Innovation Exhibition 20221

**Duration:**2021/04/26-2021/04/28

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Ningbo Comprehensive Administrative Law Enforcement Bureau (Urban Administration Bureau), Ningbo Municipal Bureau of Science and Technology

Organizer: Ningbo Wisdom Urban Management Center, Ningbo Municipal Facilities Center, Ningbo Landscape and Environmental Hygiene Guidance Center (Municipal Solid Waste Classification Guidance Center), Ningbo Comprehensive Administrative Law Enforcement Detachment Directly Under the Brigade (Municipal Comprehensive Administrative Law Enforcement Command Center), Ningbo Productivity Promotion Center

Sector:Other Industries

Contents: Exhibition of Fine Urban Management and Exquisite Block Innovative Practice Results; Intelligent Urban Furniture (Intelligent Light Pole, Intelligent Public Toilet, Intelligent Shell Box, Intelligent Bus Station Kiosk, Intensive Guardrail, Urban Guide System, etc.); New and Excellent Equipment of Urban Fine Management Technology (Intelligent Parking, Intelligent Overload Detection System, Bridge Detection System, Soil Piling Technology, Unmanned Intelligent Road Sweeper, Surveillance Video Robot, Intelligent Transportation, Comprehensive Utilization of Resources, Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection, etc.), New Technology of Urban Fine Management, Equipment Display; Municipal Management Innovation Practice Achievements Display; Road and Bridge Construction Vehicles (All Kinds of Asphalt Operation Vehicles, Climbing Vehicles, Detection Vehicles, Ground Penetrating Radar Vehicles, etc.); Municipal Facilities (Intelligent Street Light Poles, Bridge Monitors, Internet of Things Manhole Covers, etc.); Municipal Management System (Mobile Data Acquisition System, Video Surveillance System, etc.); Landscape Lighting (Intelligent, Integrated Systems, etc.)

**Telephone**:0574-56881166, 56881198

Fax:0574-56881199

URL:www.gaoshengexpo.com

# The 14th China (Ninghai) International Machine Tool and Mould Technology Exposition

**Duration:**2021/05/08-2021/05/10

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ninghai International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Research Institute of Machinery Industry

Economic & Management, Ninghai County People's Government

Organizer: Ninghai County Economic and Information Bureau, Ninghai County Supply and marketing cooperatives, Ninghai County Bureau of Commerce, Ninghai County Science and Technology Association

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents:Intelligent Processing: Intelligent Robots, Intelligent Factory Equipment, Automation Equipment, Industrial Robot Application Equipment and Solutions; Metal Cutting Machine Tools: Machining Centers, Cnc Machine Tools, Milling Machines, Grinders, Sawing Machines, Drilling Machines, Electrical Processing, Engraving Machines, Line Cutting and Other Mold Processing Equipment; Metal Forming Machine Tools: Punches, Forging Machines, Die-Casting Machines, Cold Heading Machines, Metal Processing Equipment; Laser Cutting, Sheet Metal Equipment, Various Welding Equipment, Sheet Shears, Shears, Bending Machines, Bending Pipe Machines, etc.; Various Cutting Tools, Measuring Tools, Molds, Abrasives and Other Machine Peripherals and Consumables, etc.

Telephone: 0574-65136702

Fax:0574-83557275
E-mail:nhjbgz@sina.com
URL:www.nbjbgz.com

# China (Ningbo) International Lighting Exhibition & Ningbo Outdoor Lighting Fair 2021

Duration:2021/05/13-2021/05/15

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Association of Lighting Industry, Zhejiang Illuminating Engineering Society, Zhongshan Semiconductor Lighting Industry Association, Ningbo Electronics Industry Association, Ningbo Semiconductor Lighting Industry-University-Research

Technology Innovation Strategic Alliance

**Organizer:**Ningbo Gaosheng International Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Yisheng Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Construction & Building Materials

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

#### **UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Outdoor Lighting: Square Lighting, Public Lighting, Commercial Lighting, Professional Lighting, Decorative Lighting, Building Flood Lighting, Stadium Lighting, Garden Landscape Lighting, Guardrail Lights, Wall Washing Lights, Fiber Optic Lights, Moisture-Proof Lights, Explosion-Proof Lights, etc.; Lamps and Lighting: Road Lighting, Courtyard and Landscape Lamps, Solar Lamps, Interior Decoration Lamps, Flashlights, Architectural Lamps, High Bay Lamps, Floodlights, Electrodeless Lamps, Recessed Lamps, Marine Lamps, Special Lamps, Underwater Lamps, Emergency Lighting; Urban Lighting: Landscape Lighting, Lighting Engineering Technology Equipment, Intelligent Control and Power Distribution System, Exterior Laser Technology Products, etc.

Telephone: 0574-56881166

Fax:0574-56881199

**E-mail**:yishengexpo@126.com **URL**:www.yishengexpo.com

# The 17th Capital of China Mould Expo (Ningbo Machine Tools Exhibition) 2021

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/21

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Mechanical and Electrical Products Circulation Association, Ningbo Bureau of economy and Information, Ningbo Mould Industry Association, Ningbo Machine Tool Equipment Industry Association

Organizer: Ningbo JINNOC International Exhibition

Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Area**:60000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine Tools; Metal Forming Machine Tools; Electrical Processing and Laser Processing and Other Special Processing Machine Tools; Manufacturing Unit, Flexible Lines; Cnc System, Functional Components and Supporting Products; System and Automation Equipment, Industrial Robots; Logistics Distribution System; Inspection and Measurement Equipment; Tools, Fixtures, Measuring Tools, etc.

**Telephone:**4006767260 **URL:**ningbo.jnmte.com

#### **ECEE 2021**

Duration: 2021/05/18-2021/05/20

City: Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Ningbo Culture and Tourism Group, China Chamber of International Commerce Ningbo Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:** Fenglin (Shanghai) Exhibition Service Co., Ltd., Ningbo Cross-Border E-Commerce Association

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:20000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Cross-Border E-Commerce Service Institutions: Including Cross-Border E-Commerce Platforms, Payment, Logistics, Warehousing (Overseas Warehouse), Legal Services, Personnel Training Institutions, Industrial Parks, Agent Operation, Trademarks, Vat, etc.; Small and Medium-Sized Foreign Trade Factories Provide High Quality Products For Cross-Border E-Commerce Sellers. The Main Products Cover All the Hot Selling Categories of Export Cross-Border E-Commerce: Auto Parts, Home Kitchens, Outdoor Leisure, Sports, Toys and Games, Baby and Child Pets, Beauty Care, Clothing and Shoes,

Hardware Tools, Cultural and Creative Gifts, Home Appliances, Office Supplies, etc.

**Telephone:**021-57096336 **E-mail:**3101297452@qq.com

# The 7th China (Ningbo) Smart Petroleum and Chemical Technology and Equipment Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/05/18-2021/05/21

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**Ningbo Petroleum and Chemical Industry Association

Organizer:Liwei Exhibition (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Sector: Energy & Minerals

Contents: Smart Oilfield Construction Plan and Technology; Smart Oilfield Pipeline (Pipe Network) Construction Scheme and Technology; Oil Gas Field Business Chain Production and Operation Optimization and Strategic Planning Technology; 5g+ Smart Oilfield Construction, Oil Field Integrated Communication System Construction; the Application of Artificial Intelligence in the Petrochemical Industry; the Construction and Application of the Internet of Things Platform For Oil Gas Production (Petroleum Engineering); the Construction and Application of the Oil Gas Industry Internet Platform; the Application of Cloud Computing Data Centers and Network Infrastructure Related Technologies; "Digital Twins" and Their Applications in Wisdom Applications in the Construction of Oil Gas Fields (3d Design Platform, 3d Visualization, and Full Digital Delivery); Oil Gas Production Artificial Intelligence, Big Data, Cloud Computing and Internet of Things, Unmanned Aerial Vehicles, Robots, Process Perception, Mobile Terminals, Positioning Technology, Wireless Networks, Multimedia, Self-Service Terminals and Other Oil Gas Production Intelligent New Equipment, New Technologies, etc.

Telephone:021-60472525 E-mail:cipe2015@163.com URL:www.cipe-nb.net

# The 14th Ningbo International Plastics & Rubber Industry Expo/Ningbo International Biodegradable Plastics and Application Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/05/24-2021/05/26

City: Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: Zhejiang Plastics Industry Association, Rubber Industry Association Zhejiang, Ningbo Plastics Industry Association, Ningbo Plastic Machinery Industry Association, Ningbo Rubber Chamber of Commerce, Wenzhou Rubber Chamber of Commerce, Ningbo Thermoplastic Elastomer Chamber of Commerce

**Organizer:** Jihua Exhibition Service (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., Shanghai Jihao Exhibition Service Center

Sector: Chemical & Rubber and Plastic

Contents: Plastics: General Plastics, Engineering Plastics, Modified Plastics, Bioplastics, Recycled Plastics, Plastic Alloys, General Plastic Engineering Modified Products, Plastic Products, Various Engineering Plastic Molding Materials, Semi-Finished Products and Finished Products Used in Electronics, Home Appliances, Automobiles, Construction, Aviation and Aerospace Products, etc.; Chemical Raw Materials and Additives: Reinforced Materials, Various Fibers, Masterbatch, Resin, Polyurethane, Additives, Adhesives, Antioxidants, Antifogging Agents, Antistatic Agents, Sealant, Polymerization Inhibitor, Light Stabilizer, Colorant, Coupling Agent, Flame Retardant, Molding Agent, Heat Stabilizer, Lubricant, Plasticizer, Anti-Ultraviolet Light Stabilizer, Titanium Dioxide, Calcium Carbonate, Talcum Powder, etc.

Telephone:021-52270816 E-mail:jihua@jihuaexpo.com

URL:www.nbplas.com

# The 19th Ningbo International Textile Fabrics, Accessories & Yarn Exhibition

Duration:2021/05/27-2021/05/29

City:Ningbo

Venue: Ningbo International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host:Ningbo Garment Association, Ningbo Dongbo

Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Ningbo Dongbo Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:26000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:**Textile Fabrics, Clothing Accessories, Home Textiles, Yarns, Auxiliary Equipment, Textile

and Clothing Media, etc.

Telephone: 0574-87784339, 87784337

Fax:0574-87773480

E-mail:nbdongbo@163.com

URL:www.nb-tex.com

# China (Ningbo) International Consumer Goods Fair 2021

**Duration:**2021/06/09-2021/06/12

City: Ningbo

Venue: Ningbo International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China, People's Government of Zhejiang Prov-

ince

**Organizer:**The People's Government of Ningbo Municipality, Department of Commerce of Zhejiang

Province

Sector: Commercial Economy and Trade

Area:120000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Storage Boxes, Stools, Chairs, Hangers, Sealed Cans, Trash Cans, Vacuum Compression Bags, Flower Pots, Sprayers, Soap Boxes, Cups, Washbasins, Clothes Forks, Plastic Storage; Mops, Dust Pushers, Brooms, Garbage Bag, Cleaning Brush, Hand/Shoe Cover, Cleaner, Wipes, Scouring Pad, Scouring Pad, Cleaning Ball, Glass Eraser,

Feather Duster, Bath Ball, Sucker Rack, Non-Slip Mat, Toilet Pad, Shower Cap, Absorbent Towels; Laundry Milk, Lotion, Soap, Medicated Soap, Shampoo, Body Soap, Toothpaste, Dishwashing Liquid, Cleaning Agent, Detergent, Mosquito Coil, Fly Incense, Rat Poison, Sticky Mouse Plate, Insecticidal Aerosol, Hand Sanitizer, Toilet Cleaner, Various Stain Treatment Agents, etc.

Telephone: 15902158196

Fax:021-33275101

E-mail:1621984726@qq.com

### **Auto Ningbo 2021**

Duration:2021/06/25-2021/06/28

City:Ningbo

Venue: Ningbo International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:** Ningbo Liancheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Ningbo Xingcheng Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Contents: Passenger Cars: Sedan, Sports Car, Suv, Mpv, Modified Car, Concept Car, etc.; Commercial Vehicles: Large and Medium-Sized Passenger Cars, Light Buses, Buses, etc.; Automotive Parts; Engine, Chassis System, Braking System, Driving System, Steering System, Body and Parts System, Exhaust System, Tires; Automotive After-Sales Related Products: Car Audio, Automotive Tv, Anti-Theft Alarm, Automotive Phone, Satellite Navigation, Automotive Lights, etc.

Telephone: 0574-87744938

Fax:0574-87744908

**E-mail**:autoningbo@126.com **URL**:www.auto-ningbo.com

# China Ningbo International Auto Parts & Aftermarket Fair

Duration:2021/09/09-2021/09/11

City: Ningbo

Venue: Ningbo International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Ningbo Oriental Harbor International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Ningbo Oriental Harbor International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:18000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Auto Parts and Components: Engine Systems, Brake Systems, Body/Chassis Systems, Air Conditioning Systems, Standard Parts, Wear Parts; Automotive Supplies and Modifications: Interior and Exterior Decoration Products, Beauty/Maintenance, Modified Parts and Supplies, Automotive Care Tools, Safety Products; Automotive Electronics: Vehicle Lighting, Intelligent Networking, Automotive Electronics, New Energy Systems; Automotive Parts Processing Technology and Equipment: Parts Processing Equipment, New Materials, 3d Printing, Industrial Robots, Molds and Supporting, Surface Treatment; Others: Scientific Research Institutions/ Social Organizations, Media, Maintenance and Testing Equipment, Die-Casting/Casting, Oil, etc.

**Telephone:**0574-87254009

**Fax:**0574-87254017 **URL:**www.capafair.com

### **Ningbo International Fashion Festival 2021**

Duration:2021/10/21-2021/10/23

City:Ningbo

**Venue:**Ningbo International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host: China Textile Industry Federation, The People's Government of Ningbo Municipality, Economy and Information of Technology Department of Zhejiang Organizer: Ningbo Huabo Conference and Exhibi-

tion Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:45000 m<sup>2</sup>

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

Contents: Fashion Clothing: Men's Clothing, Wom-

en's Clothing, Children's Clothing, Designer Brands, Oem/Odm Clothing; Fashion Accessories: Shoes, Hats, Scarves, Gloves, Socks, Ties, Belts, Glasses, Watches, Necklaces, Earrings, Bracelets/Bracelets, Rings, Hair Accessories; Textiles and Home Furnishings: Clothing Accessories, Home Textiles, Fabrics, Bedding, Home Furnishings, Furnishings; Bags and Leather Goods: Leather and Other Materials Shopping Bags, Handbags, Clutches, Wallets, Backpacks, Single-Shoulder Bags, Satchel, Purse, Luggages, etc.

Telephone: 0574-87371588

**Fax:**0574-87151588 **URL:**www.iffair.cn

### Shaoxing

### **Home China Expo**

Duration:2021/03/27-2021/03/28

City:Shaoxing

Venue: Shaoxing Olympic Sports Center

**Host:**Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd. **Organizer:**Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:**Home Decoration, Home Furnishing, Building Materials, Sanitary Ware, Ceramics, Flooring, Cabinets, Electrical Appliances, etc.

Telephone: 4006188555

E-mail:kefuzhongxin@51jiabo.com

URL:www.51jiabo.com/sx

# Keqiao Textile Expo (Spring), Shaoxing China

Duration:2021/05/06-2021/05/08

City:Shaoxing

**Venue:** Shaoxing Light Textile City International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:**China General Chamber of Commerce, People's Government of Keqiao District, Shaoxing City, Zhejiang Province

### I Zhejiang

**Organizer:** China Textile City Construction Management Committee, Keqiao District, Shaoxing City, Shaoxing Keqiao District Convention and Exhibition Industry Development Office, China Textile City Exhibition Co., Ltd., Shanghai Gehua Exhibition Service Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:34000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Fabrics: Cotton, Linen, Silk, Woolen Cloth, Leather, Chemical Fiber, Blended Fabric, Yarn-Dyed Fabrics, etc.; Home Textiles: Cotton Fabrics, Cotton and Linen Fabrics, Knitted Fabrics, etc.; Accessories: Lining, Padding, Lining, Pocket Cloth, Woven Labels, Buttons (Zippers) Listed, etc.; Raw Materials: Light Grey Cloth, Rough Cloth, Cotton, Chemical Fiber Cloth, Linen, Woolen Cloth, Silk, and Blended Fabrics, etc.; Yarn: Pure Spun Yarn, Blended Yarn, Electrostatic Yarn, Air-Jet Yarn, Airflow Yarn, etc.; Textile Machinery: Weaving Machinery, Knitting Machinery, Dyeing and Finishing Machinery, Embroidery Machinery, Digital Printing Equipment, Printing Consumables, New Materials, New Technologies and New Design Textiles, etc.

Telephone:0575-85520065 E-mail:wjm@ctcte.com URL:www.keqiaotextile.com

#### Zhejiang Shaoxing Machine Tool Exhibition

Duration:2021/05/15-2021/05/17

City: Shaoxing

**Venue:** Shaoxing Light Textile City International Convention and Exhibition Center

Host:Shaoxing Municipal Bureau of Commerce,

CCPIT, Shaoxing Sub-council

**Organizer:** Shanghai Huamo Exhibition Group Co., Ltd., Taizhou Huapu industrial and Commercial Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry

**Area:**30000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Metal Cutting Machine Tool Exhibition:

Turning, Milling, Boring, Drilling, Grinding, Machining Centers (Horizontal, Vertical, Gantry, Combined) and Other Edm Machine Tools, Line Cutting Machine Tools, Micro-Hole Machining, Engraving Machines, Marking Machine, Hydraulic Press; Metal Forming Machine Tool Exhibition: Cnc Bending Machine, Cnc Shearing Machine, Water Cutting Machine and Other Sheet Metal Cnc Processing Equipment; High-Speed Precision Punching Machine, Hydraulic Press, Hydraulic Broaching Machine; Laser Cutting Machine, Laser Marking Machine, Laser Engraving Machine, etc.

E-mail:1054751229@qq.com

**URL:**sx.hpmte.com

#### ITMA ASIA +CITME 2021

**Duration:**2021/08 (Tentative)

City: Shaoxing

**Venue:** Shaoxing Light Textile City International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shaoxing Municipal Bureau of Commerce, CCPIT, Shaoxing Sub-council

Organizer: CMEC International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

E-mail:1054751229@qq.com

# China Shaoxing (Keqiao) International Wall-coverings and Home Furnishings Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/11 **City:**Shaoxing

**Venue:**Shaoxing Light Textile City International Convention and Exhibition Center

**Host:** Shaoxing Municipal people's Government, CCPIT, Zhejiang Province Sub-Council, China International Exhibition Center Group, China Interior Decoration Association, China Exhibition Zhiao (Beijing) International Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: CCPIT, Shaoxing Sub-council

Sector: Textile & Apparel

Area:15000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Wallpaper, Wallcloth and Soft Furniture.

**E-mail:**1054751229@qq.com

### Taizhou

# The 8th China (Taizhou) Summer Household Products Exhibition & National Mat Products Fair 2021

Duration:2021/03/01-2021/03/03

City: Taizhou

Venue: Taizhou International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host:Taizhou Diwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.
Organizer:Taizhou Diwei Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Real Estate & Furniture

**Contents:** Mat Products: Bamboo Mat, Straw Mat, Linen Mat, Cowhide Mat, Carbonized Bamboo Mat, etc.; Basic Raw Materials, Mat Machinery and Other Summe Household Supplies, etc.

Telephone:4000576618
E-mail:nana@dwexpo.com

URL:mat.dwexpo.com

## China (Luqiao) International Machine Tool Exhibition

Duration:2021/03/25

City: Taizhou

Venue: Lugiao International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: CCPIT, Taizhou Sub-council

Sector:Mechanical Industry
Contents:Machine Tool Mould
Telephone:0576-82520678
E-mail:871227587@qq.com

**URL:**www.tzjcz.com

# China (Yuhuan) International Machine Tool Exhibition

Duration:2021/10/25

City: Taizhou

Venue: Yuhuan International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**CCPIT, Taizhou Sub-council **Sector:**Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Tool Mould

## Zhejiang Taizhou Agricultural Machinery Exhibition 2021

**Duration:**2021/12/25

City: Taizhou

Venue:Luqiao International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: CCPIT, Taizhou Sub-council

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Contents:**Agricultural Machinery

#### **Taizhou Hardware & Bathroom Exhibition**

**Duration:**To Be Determined

City: Taizhou

Venue:Luqiao International Convention and Exhibi-

tion Center

Host: CCPIT, Taizhou Sub-council

Sector: Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products

Contents: Sanitary Hardware

### Wenzhou

# The Fourth Session Longwan (China Valve City) Valve Exhibition

Duration:2021/02/19-2021/02/21

City:Wenzhou

Venue: Wenzhou Olympic Sports Center

Host:Wenzhou Longwan District Valve Industry As-

sociation

Organizer: Wenzhou Golden Eagle Media Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

**Area:**10000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Gate Valves, Globe Valves, Throttle Valves, Instrument Valves, Plunger Valves, Plug Valves, Ball

Valves, Butterfly Valves, Check Valves, Pressure Reducing Valves, Safety Valves, Traps, Regulating Valves, Drain Valves, Other Special Valves and Other Valve Supporting Products and Related Accessories Pump Valve Production, Manufacturing Equipment; Inspection and Testing Machinery; Maintenance and Installation Tools and Equipment; Related Supportin Products and Auxiliary Equipment; All Kinds of Seamless Pipes, Stainless Steel Pipes, Alloy Pipes, Plastic Pipes, Composite Pipes, etc.; Various Pipelines, Pipe Manufacturing, Processing Machinery, Equipment, Tools; Various Joints, Elbows, Tees, Crosses, Flanges, Pipe Caps, Head Fittings, etc.; Pipeline Measurement, Testing Equipment, Pipeline Welding and Construction Equipment, etc.

Telephone: 0577-6699123466990567

Fax:0577-67355861

**E-mail**:362697940@qq.com **URL**:www.lwfmzh.com

# The 27th China (Wenzhou) Int'l Industry Expo

**Duration:**2021/03/12-2021/03/14

City:Wenzhou

**Venue:**Wenzhou International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China National Machine Tool Corp, China Plastics Processing Industry Association, Zhejiang Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:**Wenzhou Mould Association, Wenzhou Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:46000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: Metal Cutting Machine Tools, Metal Forming Machine Tools, Special Processing Machine Tools and Special Equipment; Industrial Automation Equipment, Automatic Instrumentation and Control Systems, Robotics, Industrial Control Equipment, etc.; Laser Equipment, Engraving Machines, Marking Machines, Welding, Cutting, etc.; Cnc Tools, Mea-

suring Tools, Hardware Tools, Molds, Mechanical Parts, etc.; Inkjet Printers, Inkjet Printers, Printers, Packaging and Printing Machinery, Plastic Machinery, etc.; New Energy Technology, Environmental Protection Equipment, Industrial Refrigeration Equipment, Cleaning Equipment, Mechanical and Electrical Products, etc.; Lifting Machinery, Logistics Equipment, Storage Equipment, Assembly Machinery, Testing Equipment, etc.; Manufacturing Units/ Systems, Automation Equipment, Fixtures and Testing Instruments; Mechanical and Electrical Products and General Machinery

Telephone: 0577-88902222

Fax:0577-88901788

E-mail:donnor2@donnor.com

URL:www.wiexpo.cn

### The 19th Wenzhou Int'l Auto Expo

**Duration:**2021/04/08-2021/04/11

City:Wenzhou

**Venue:**Wenzhou International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**Wenzhou Auto Circulation Industry Association, Zhejiang Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Zhejiang Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Transportation & Logistics

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents: All Kinds of Cars, Commercial Vehicles, Off-Road Vehicles, Modified Vehicles, etc.; All Kinds of Automobile Production and Manufacturing Equipment, Process Equipment, Testing and Maintenance Equipment; All Kinds of Automobile Maintenance Supplies, Decoration, Beauty Supplies; All Kinds of Automobile Parts and Components, etc.

Telephone: 0577-88902222

**Fax:**0577-88901788

**E-mail:**autofair@donnor.com **URL:**www.autowenzhou.com

### The 23rd Zhejiang (Ruian) Machinery

### **Equipment Exhibition 2021**

Duration:2021/04/13-2021/04/15

City:Wenzhou

Venue: Ruian Hardware Mechatronics City

Organizer: Hangzhou Guangyuan Exhibition Co.,

Ltd., Ruian Auto Parts Industry Association

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Contents: Machine Tools: Lathe, Milling, Grinding, Boring, Sawing, Drilling and Other Machine Tools and Accessories; Molding Machine Tools: Forging Machines, Punching Machines, Die-Casting Machines, etc.; Processing Machine Tools: Machining Centers, Edm, Line Cutting Machines, Cnc Machine Tools, Engraving Machine, Clamping Machine, Repairing Machine, Hydraulic Machine, Laser Welding Machine, Coordinate Boring Grinder, Template Shearing Machine, etc.; Hardware Tools: Cutting Tools and Fixtures: Turning Tools, Milling Cutters, Boring Cutters, Drills, Reamers, Hobs/Shaping Cutters, Taps/Die, Thread Cutters, Broaches, Cutters, Planers, Saw Blades, Engraving Tools and Tool Accessories; Tool Holders, Collets, Chucks, etc.

Telephone: 18267762663, 0577-89855009

Fax:0577-89855989

**E-mail**:473450381@qq.com **URL**:www.hzgyzl.com.cn

#### **WZHL 2021**

Duration:2021/05/28-2021/05/30

City:Wenzhou

**Venue:**Wenzhou International Convention & Exhibition Center

Host: China Daily Hardware Technology Development Center, Zhejiang Hardware Products Association, Wenzhou Hardware Chamber of Commerce, Ouhai Intelligent Security Industry Association, Zhejiang Intelligent Lock Industry Innovation Service Complex

**Organizer:** Shanghai Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd., Wenzhou Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Hardware Mechanical and Electric Products Contents:Locks: Smart Door Locks, Exterior Door Locks, Handle Locks, Drawer Locks, Trolley Locks, Anti-Theft Locks, Password Locks, Padlocks, etc.; Handles: Drawer Handles, Cabinet Door Handles, Glass Handles, etc.; Hardware: Hinge, Slide Rail, Mute Damping, Hinge, Door Stopper, Floor Suction, Door Closer, etc.; Access Control System: Identity Recognition, Target Recognition, Biometric Recognition, Code Recognition, etc.; Accessories: Fingerprint Lock Circuit Board, Front and Rear Panels, Locks Body, Lock Core, Connecting Rod, etc.

Telephone:13858809567

Fax:0577-88958607

E-mail:166791656@qq.com

URL:www.wzhle.com

# The 26th China (Wenzhou) Int'l Leather, Shoe Material & Shoe Machinery Fair

Duration:2021/08/27-2021/08/29

City:Wenzhou

**Venue:**Wenzhou International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Plastics Processing Industry Association, Wenzhou Shoe Leather Industry Association, Zhejiang Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Special Committee on synthetic Leather of China Plastics Processing Industry Association, Wenzhou Synthetic Leather chamber of Commerce, Wenzhou Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector:Leather & Shoes and Bags

Area:50000 m<sup>2</sup>

Contents:Leather, Shoe Materials, Shoe Chemicals, Shoe Hardware/Accessories, Shoemaking Machinery, Sewing Equipment, Knitting Machinery, Fly Woven Sneakers, Digital Printing Equipment, Laser Equipment, 3d Printing, Cad/Cam Systems, etc.

Telephone: 0577-88902222, 88905978

E-mail:shoetech@donnor.com
URL:www.chinashoetech.cn

# China (Wenzhou) International Printing Industry Exhibition 2021

Duration:2021/09/10-2021/09/12

City:Wenzhou

Venue: Wenzhou International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:** Printing and Printing equipment Industries Association of China Printing Machinery Branch, Wenzhou Printing Association, Wenzhou Packaging Federation, Zhejiang Sign Industry Association, Shanghai Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Organizer: Wenzhou Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

Sector: Printing & Packaging

Contents: Pre-Press Processing System and Software; Digital Printing and Proofing Equipment; Various Plate-Making Equipment, Offset Printing, Screen Printing, Special Printing; Rotary Printing, Label, Trademark, Flexo Printing, Gravure Printing Equipment; Inkjet Printing and Advertising Production Technical Equipment and Instrument; Various Packaging and Printing Equipment; Post-Press Processing Equipment and Technology; Binding Machines and Post-Press Processing Machines; Corrugated Box Machinery and Equipment (Cardboard, Carton Processing Equipment and Spare Parts); Printing Materials and Accessories, Various Types of Paper, Ink, Plates, Blankets and Other Consumables; Various Paper, Ink, Plates, Blankets and Other Consumables; Testing Instruments; Services and Software, Innovative Technologies, etc.

**Telephone:**13388510510 **Fax:**0577-88901788

E-mail:donnor2@donnor.com

URL:www.wzpvf.com

The 19th Wenzhou Int'l Optics Fair, China

Duration:2021/09/17-2021/09/19

City:Wenzhou

Venue: Wenzhou International Convention & Exhibi-

tion Center

**Host:**Zhejiang Optometric and Optical Chamber of Commerce,Zhejiang Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Organizer:** Wenzhou Glasses Chamber of Commerce, Zhejiang Donnor Exhibition Co., Ltd.

**Sector:**Daily Necessities

**UFI Certification Needed:**Yes

**Contents:**Optical Frame, Sunglasses, Sports Glasses, Children's Glasses, Reading Glasses, Lens and Blanks, Glasses Packaging, Raw Materials and Accessories, Special Tools, Manufacturing Equipment, Optometry Mirror Instrument and Equipment, Contact Lens and Care Products, Glasses Electroplating Equipment and Materials, etc.

**Telephone:**0577-88902222

Fax:0577-88901788

E-mail:worldexpo@donnor.net

URL:www.opticsfair.cn

# China (Wenzhou) Int'l Pump & Valve Fair 2021

Duration:2021/09

City:Wenzhou

**Venue:**Wenzhou International Convention & Exhibition Center

**Host:**China Construction Machinery Association, CCPIT, Zhejiang Province Sub-Council, Wenzhou Municipal People's Government

Sector: Mechanical Industry

Area:13000 m<sup>2</sup>

**Contents:** Valves and Supporting Products; Valve Intelligent Control Systems, Actuators, etc.; Pumps and Supporting Products; Various Pipes and Connectors; Intelligent Systems, Intelligent Equipment, etc.

Telephone:0577-88905187 URL:www.wzpvf.com

#### **PVPEW 2021**

Duration:2021/10/23-2021/10/23

City:Wenzhou

### Zhejiang |

**Venue:**Yongjia County Oubei culture and Sports Square

**Host:**Yongjia County Bureau of Commerce, Yongjia County Bureau of Economy and Informatization, Yongjia County Bureau of Commerce

**Organizer:**Zhejiang Pump & Valve Industry Association

**Sector:**Mechanical Industry **Contents:**Pump and Valve **Telephone:**0577-57756391